
           
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 651 PINE STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

KAREN MITCHOFF, CHAIR, 4TH DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, VICE CHAIR, 1ST DISTRICT

CANDACE ANDERSEN, 2ND DISTRICT

DIANE BURGIS, 3RD DISTRICT

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, 5TH DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO
AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending on the number of speakers and the business of
the day. Your patience is appreciated.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

AGENDA
June 12, 2018

             

9:00 A.M. Convene and announce adjournment to closed session in Room 101.

Closed Session
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

1. Agency Negotiators: David Twa and Richard Bolanos.

Employee Organizations: Public Employees Union, Local 1; AFSCME Locals 512 and 2700;
California Nurses Assn.; SEIU Locals 1021 and 2015; District Attorney Investigators’ Assn.;
Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof. Firefighters I.A.F.F., Local 1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’
Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of Engineers; United Chief Officers Assn.; Contra Costa
County Defenders Assn.; Contra Costa County Deputy District Attorneys’ Assn.; Prof. & Tech.
Engineers IFPTE, Local 21; and Teamsters Local 856.

2. Agency Negotiators: David Twa.

Unrepresented Employees: All unrepresented employees.

B. LIABILITY CLAIMS

Claimant: Diane Renton/James Renton
Agency claimed against: Contra Costa County

9:30 A.M. Call to order and opening ceremonies.

Inspirational Thought- "Cherish all your happy moments; they make a fine cushion for old age."

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


~ Booth Tarkington
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.58 on the following agenda) –
Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request
for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be
considered with the Discussion Items.
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)
 

D.3   HEARING to levy assessments in Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3
(LL-2) Fiscal Year 2018-19, as recommended by the Public Works Director,
Countywide. (100% Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Funds)
(Carl Roner, Public Works Department)

 

D.4   HEARING to consider all objections or protests to the Tentative Report on
proposed assessment for fiscal year 2018/19 in County Service Area EM-1;
ADOPT the assessment set forth in the Tentative Report; and ADOPT Resolution
No. 2018/219 to confirm the Tentative Report and the assessment set forth therein.
(Patricia Frost, Emergency Medical Services Director)

 

D.5   CONSIDER adopting Resolution No. 2018/214, approving a side letter
agreement, contingent upon ratification by vote of membership, between Contra
Costa County and Teamsters Local 856 to revise Sections 5.1, 19.7, 22.3, 51.4,
54.1, and add Section 55 to the Memorandum of Understanding regarding term,
wages, and other benefits. (David Twa, County Administrator)

 

D. 6 CONSIDER reports of Board members.
 

Closed Session
 

ADJOURN
 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 

C. 1   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract amendment with BSK Associates, effective June 12, 2018, to change
the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018, with no change to
the original payment limit of $150,000, for on-call materials testing and inspection
services, Countywide area. (100% Various Public Works Funds)

 



 

C. 2   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute
a contract amendment with Kleinfelder, Inc., effective June 12, 2018, to change
the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018, with no change to
the original payment limit of $150,000, for on-call materials testing and inspection
services, Countywide area. (100% Various Public Works Funds)

 

C. 3   ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2018/4467 to establish speed limits on Byron
Highway (Road No. 8861, 8851D, 9621), and RESCIND Traffic Resolution
1992/3504, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Knightsen/Byron area.
(No fiscal impact)

 

Engineering Services

 

C. 4   ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/202 approving the Stormwater Management
Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for land use permit LP11-02062,
for a project being developed by Katcar Properties, LLC., as recommended by the
Public Works Director, Walnut Creek area. (No fiscal impact)

 

Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 5   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, Contra Costa County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District (District), or designee, to execute
Amendment 1 to Grant Agreement No. 4600011176, by and among the District,
California Department of Water Resources (DWR) and American Rivers, Inc., for
the Three Creeks Restoration Project, to extend the term of the Grant Agreement,
revise the Project schedule and set a deadline to submit requests to DWR for
funding disbursements, with no change to the budget amount, Brentwood area.
(No fiscal impact) (District III)

 

C. 6   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute an
amendment to the Consulting Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and
Associates, Inc. to add an additional subconsultant to perform runway extension
analysis. (100% Airport Enterprise Fund)

 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 

C. 7   DENY claims filed by Geico, a subrogee of Kim Summers, Enterprise
Rent-A-Car, Milestone Diversified Group, LLC, and Mary MacDonell.

 

Appointments & Resignations

 



C. 8   ACCEPT the resignations of Marilyn Schuyler from the Community 3 Seat,
George Carter from the Community 4 Seat, Keith Cormier from the Management
Seat , and Victoria Mejia from the Management Seat 2 on the Advisory Council
on Equal Employment Opportunity; and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post
vacancies for the Community 3 Seat, the Community 4 Seat, the Management Seat
1, and the Management Seat 2, as recommended by the Hiring Outreach Oversight
Committee.

 

C. 9   REAPPOINT Victor Ortiz to District IV-B seat of the Alcohol and Other Drugs
Advisory Board, as recommended by Supervisor Mitchoff. 

 

C. 10   APPOINT Marilyn Lucey to the Distrtct II seat and Monica Merrill to the District
II Alternate seat on the First 5 Children and Families Commission, as
recommended by Supervisor Andersen.

 

C. 11   REAPPOINT Renee Zeimer to the District II Public Sector seat on the Economic
Opportunity Council, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen.

 

C. 12   ACCEPT the resignation of Cindy Wright; DECLARE a vacancy in the District II
seat on the Contra Costa County Library Commission, and DIRECT the Clerk of
the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen.

 

C. 13   ACCEPT resignations of Florence Raskin, Lily-Ann Lidji, and Jason Wallace,
DECLARE vacant seats B9 - Hospital Council - East Bay, District III Consumer
Representative, B3 - American Red Cross, on the Emergency Medical Care
Committee and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post these vacancies, as
recommended by the Health Services Director.

 

Appropriation Adjustments

 

C. 14   Probation (0309) / Fleet Services (0064): APPROVE Appropriation and Revenue
Adjustment No. 5077 authorizing the transfer of revenue in the amount of
$132,670 from the Probation Department (0309) to the Fleet Internal Service Fund
(0064) for the purchase of five vehicles. (100% General Fund)

 

Personnel Actions

 

C. 15   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22288 to add two Mental Health
Clinical Specialist positions (represented) in the Health Services Department.
(100% Mental Health Realignment funds)

 

C. 16   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22304 to add one Public Health



C. 16   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22304 to add one Public Health
Program Specialist I position (represented) and cancel one Public Health Program
I - Project (represented) position in the Health Services Department. (No
additional cost)

 

C. 17   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22301 to add one Health Plan
Member Services Counselor position (represented) in the Health Services
Department. (100% CCHP member premiums)

 

C. 18   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22302 to add four Senior Health
Education Specialist positions (represented) and cancel one Senior Health
Education Specialist-Project position (represented) in the Health Services
Department. (100% Tobacco Prevention Program funds) 

 

C. 19   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22303 to increase the hours of one
Mental Health Clinical Specialist position (represented) from part time (32/40) to
full time (40/40) in the Health Services Department. (100% Hospital Enterprise
Fund I)

 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the
following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 20   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to pay
County in an amount not to exceed $13,923 to provide enforcement through
market and production site inspections and certifications for the period July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019. (No County match)

 

C. 21   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture to pay
the County in an amount not to exceed $14,550 for enforcement of service station
laws for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. (No County match)

 

C. 22   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to
execute a contract with the California Department of Food and Agriculture for
reimbursement not to exceed $12,075 to perform high-risk pest exclusion
inspections and enforcement activities for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2019. (No County match)

 

C. 23   ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/201 to approve and authorize the Employment and



C. 23   ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/201 to approve and authorize the Employment and
Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with the
California Department of Aging to increase the amount payable to the County by
$1,996 to a new payment limit of $35,052 for Supplemental Nutrition Assistance
Program-Education services the period October 1, 2017 through September 30,
2018. (No County match)

 

C. 24   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with the City of
Richmond, to pay the County an amount not to exceed $7,683 for homeless
outreach services for the period May 15 through June 30, 2018. (No County
match)

 

C. 25   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or
designee, to execute a subcontract agreement including modified indemnification
with the Association of Bay Area Governments to pay the County an amount not
to exceed $128,593 for energy efficiency program marketing, education, and
outreach by County staff during the period January 1 through December 31, 2018.
(100% California Public Utilities Commission Funds)

 

C. 26   ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/204 approving and authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner
or designee, to apply for and accept the Office of the Attorney General, California
Department of Justice, Division of Law Enforcement Tobacco Law Enforcement
Grant Program in an initial amount of $106,144 for law enforcement operations to
decrease juvenile access and use of tobacco products for the period June 1, 2018
through the end of the grant funding period. (100% State)

 

C. 27   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to extend the term of the California Employment Development
Department grant for the Supervised Population Workforce Training Program
from December 31, 2017 to May 31, 2018 with no change in the total amount
payable to County of $400,000. (50% County match)

 

C. 28   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Board Chair to execute an Amended
Memorandum of Understanding with the Kensington Police Protection and
Community Services District (District) to provide for continued collection of a
franchise fee to fund County solid waste diversion programs, indemnification by
District for specified State fines and penalties, and District assistance in meeting
requirements under the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989, as
recommended by the Conservation and Development Director. (100% County
Franchise Fees)

 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the
following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

 

C. 29   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 29   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Allied Medical and Consultation Services, P.C., in an
amount not to exceed $466,667 to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health
services for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. (50% Federal
Medi-Cal, 50% State Mental Health Realignment)

 

C. 30   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Marilee King, MFT, in an amount not to exceed $103,000
to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020. (50% Federal Medi-Cal, 50% State Mental Health
Realignment)

 

C. 31   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner or designee, to execute an
Agreement for Professional Services and Products with Attenti US, Inc., including
modified indemnification language, in an amount not to exceed $800,000 for the
purchase of electronic home monitoring services, equipment and related products
as needed at the Sheriff's Office Custody Alternative Facility for the period
December 1, 2017 through November 31, 2020. (100% General Fund)

 

C. 32   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Child Support Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with Integrated
Information Systems, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $60,413 for the licenses and
maintenance to the TurboCourt software system for the period July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019. (66% Federal, 34% State)

 

C. 33   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa, Inc., in
an amount not to exceed $244,370 to provide ombudsman services to seniors in
long-term care for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. (100% Federal)

 

C. 34   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute,
on behalf of the County, a contract extension with Smith & Associates, Inc., to
extend the termination date from May 24, 2018 to May 24, 2019, with no change
to the payment limit, for continued on-call appraisal services, as recommended by
the Public Works Director, Countywide. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 35   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Treasurer-Tax Collector, or designee, to
execute a contract with KUBRA America West, Inc. including modified
indemnification, in an amount not to exceed $99,000 to provide an enterprise
payment solution that allows the County’s customers to pay property taxes and
assessments, goods and/or services by credit card, debit card and electronic checks
for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. (100% User Transaction
Fees)

 

C. 36   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 36   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Arman Danielyan, M.D., Inc., in an amount not to exceed
$180,000 to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July
1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. (50% Federal Medi-Cal, 50% State Mental Health
Realignment)

 

C. 37   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Hugo Gonzales, MFT, in an amount not to exceed
$285,000 to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July
1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. (50% State Mental Health Realignment, 50%
Federal Medi-Cal)

 

C. 38   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Laura Ruano, MFT, in an amount not to exceed $130,000
to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020. (50% Federal Medi-Cal, 50% State Mental Health
Realignment)

 

C. 39   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Epic Care in an amount not to exceed $2,311,400 to
provide oncology and hematology services at Contra Costa Regional Medical
Center and Health Centers for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021.
(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Sheriff-Coroner, a purchase order with Spike's Produce in an amount not to exceed
$500,000 to provide fresh produce and related items as needed by the three County
adult detention facilities for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. (100%
General Fund)

 

C. 41   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract with Catholic Charities of the East Bay in an
amount not to exceed $506,071 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential
Response (DR) Path 2 Case Management services in East and Central Contra
Costa County and DR Intensive Services County-wide for the period July 1, 2018
through June 20, 2019. (100% State)

 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or
designee, to execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with
the University of California, San Francisco (UCSF), in an amount not to exceed
$585,971 to provide local evaluation services for the Domestic Violence Homicide
Prevention Demonstration Initiative Lethality Assessment Program for the period
March 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. (100% Federal)

 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer - Department of



C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer - Department of
Information Technology, or designee, to execute an agreement with Microsoft
Corporation in an amount not to exceed $370,661 to extend Microsoft Unified
Support services for the period June 13, 2018 through June 12, 2019. (100% User
fees)

 

C. 44   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract with Arianne Ferguson, M.D., in an amount not to exceed
$209,664 to provide outpatient psychiatric care to patients in Central Contra Costa
County for the period September 1, 2018 through August 31, 2019. (100% Mental
Health Realignment)

 

C. 45   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Health Services Director, a purchase order with Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc., in an
amount not to exceed $160,000 to purchase reagents and supplies for the clinical
laboratory at the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center for the period July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Health Service Director, a purchase order amendment with Proline Window
Coverings, LLC, to increase the payment limit by $99,000 to a new payment limit
of $198,000 for window coverings, curtain replacement and repairs at the Contra
Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers for the period February 1,
2018 through January 31, 2019. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
execute a contract amendment with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill
Manor), effective June 1, 2018, to increase the payment limit by $15,000 to a new
payment limit of $768,100 for additional residential board and care services for the
period November 28, 2017 through November 30, 2018. (88% Mental Health
Realignment funds, 12% Mental Health Services Act)

 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
Health Services Director, a purchase order with the California Department of
Public Health, Genetic Disease Screening Program in an amount not to exceed
$275,000 for guidelines, forms, and supplies for newborn genetic screening testing
at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center, for the period July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)

 

Other Actions
 

C. 49   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a substantial amendment to the County's FY
2017/18 Community Development Block Grant Action Plan, to award $180,000 to
RYSE, Inc., for the acquisition of real property located at 205 41st Street in the
City of Richmond, as recommended by the Finance Committee. (100% Federal
funds)

 



C. 50   APPROVE amended loan documents between the County and Community
Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond (CHDC) in connection
with a change in the permitted use of $1,350,000 of Affordable Housing Funds
that have been loaned to CHDC in connection with the Heritage Point affordable
housing development at 1504 Fred Jackson Way in North Richmond. (100%
Housing Successor funds)

 

C. 51   DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to dispose of fully
depreciated vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public use as
recommended by the Public Works Director, Countywide. (No fiscal impact.)

 

C. 52   APPROVE the Martinez Restoration Center Project and take related actions under
the California Environmental Quality Act, and AUTHORIZE the Public Works
Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, Martinez area. (100% Whole Person
Care Grant Funds)

 

C. 53   ACCEPT the 2017 Annual Report for the Kensington Municipal Advisory
Council, as recommended by Supervisor Gioia. 

 

C. 54   ACCEPT the 2017 Annual Report for the El Sobrante Municipal Advisory
Council, as recommended by Supervisor Gioia. 

 

C. 55   APPROVE the list of providers recommended by Contra Costa Health Plan's Peer
Review and Credentialing Committee and the Health Services Director, as
required by the State Departments of Health Care Services and Managed Health
Care, and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

 

C. 56   RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, entitled "The Opioid Crisis", and
REFER the report to the County Administrator and Health Services Director for
response, as recommended by the County Administrator.

 

C. 57   Acting as the Governing Board of Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa
County Fire Protection District, RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1807,
entitled "Minimizing School Casualties During An Active Shooter Incident", and
FORWARD to the County Administrator for response. (No fiscal impact)

 

C. 58   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute
the amended and restated Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws of the Eastern
Contra Costa Transit Authority. (No fiscal impact)

 

GENERAL INFORMATION
The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the
Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to
address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any
written statement to the Clerk.



Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and
distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less
than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First
Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a
member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to
adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair
calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After
persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of
Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,
Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the
Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the
necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion
on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office
of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,
(925) 335-1900 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web
Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 
STANDING COMMITTEES

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Diane Burgis and Karen Mitchoff) meets on the second
Wednesday of the month at 11:00 a.m. at the Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride Drive,
Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and John Gioia)
meets on the fourth Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration
Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and John Gioia) meets on the fourth
Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street,
Martinez.

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Federal D.
Glover) meets on the first Monday of every other month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County
Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors Diane Burgis and Candace Andersen) meets on
the second Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651
Pine Street, Martinez.

The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and Diane Burgis) meets on the second
Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine
Street, Martinez.

The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Federal D. Glover) meets on the
first Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine
Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and
Candace Andersen) meets on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County
Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee June 13, 2018 11:00 a.m. See
above

Family & Human Services Committee June 25, 2018 10:30 a.m. See
above

Finance Committee July 23, 2018 9:00 a.m. See
above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee September 10, 2018 1:00 p.m. See
above

Internal Operations Committee July 9, 2018 1:00 p.m. See
above

Legislation Committee July 9, 2018 10:30
a.m. 

See
above

Public Protection Committee June 25, 2018 Special
Meeting

9:00 a.m. See
above

Transportation, Water & Infrastructure
Committee

July 9, 2018 9:00 a.m. See
above

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.



Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and
industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is
a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials
associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill
ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments
ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees
AICP American Institute of Certified Planners
AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Deficiency Syndrome
ALUC Airport Land Use Commission
AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs
ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009
BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District
BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District
BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System
BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission
BGO Better Government Ordinance
BOS Board of Supervisors
CALTRANS California Department of Transportation
CalWIN California Works Information Network
CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids
CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response
CAO County Administrative Officer or Office
CCE Community Choice Energy
CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority
CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
CCWD Contra Costa Water District
CDBG Community Development Block Grant
CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act
CIO Chief Information Officer
COLA Cost of living adjustment
ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
CPA Certified Public Accountant
CPI Consumer Price Index
CSA County Service Area
CSAC California State Association of Counties
CTC California Transportation Commission
dba doing business as
DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program



EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District
ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District
EIR Environmental Impact Report
EIS Environmental Impact Statement
EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee
EMS Emergency Medical Services
EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)
et al. et alii (and others)
FAA Federal Aviation Administration
FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency
F&HS Family and Human Services Committee
First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)
FTE Full Time Equivalent
FY Fiscal Year
GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District
GIS Geographic Information System
HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development
HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services
HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
HIV Human Immunodeficiency Virus
HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create
affordable housing for low-income households
HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle
HR Human Resources
HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
IHSS In-Home Supportive Services
Inc. Incorporated
IOC Internal Operations Committee
ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance
JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement
Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area
LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission
LLC Limited Liability Company
LLP Limited Liability Partnership
Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1
LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse
MAC Municipal Advisory Council
MBE Minority Business Enterprise
M.D. Medical Doctor
M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist
MIS Management Information System
MOE Maintenance of Effort
MOU Memorandum of Understanding
MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission
NACo National Association of Counties
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act
OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology



O.D. Doctor of Optometry
OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center
OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits
OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PACE Property Assessed Clean Energy
PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services
PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act
Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology
RDA Redevelopment Agency
RFI Request For Information
RFP Request For Proposal
RFQ Request For Qualifications
RN Registered Nurse
SB Senate Bill
SBE Small Business Enterprise
SEIU Service Employees International Union
SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative
SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee
TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)
TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)
TRE or TTE Trustee
TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee
UASI Urban Area Security Initiative
VA Department of Veterans Affairs
vs. versus (against)
WAN Wide Area Network
WBE Women Business Enterprise
WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. OPEN the public hearing; RECEIVE and CONSIDER public comments and protests; CLOSE the public
hearing.
2. ACCEPT the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Final Engineer’s Report for Countywide Landscaping District AD
1979-3 (LL-2),
3. ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/195 confirming the diagram, assessment roll and assessments set forth in
the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Final Engineer’s Report for Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2),
and
4. DIRECT the Auditor-Controller to place the levy of annual assessments on the tax roll for Fiscal Year
2018-19. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
The existing Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) contains thirty (30) Benefit Zones
comprised of landscaping, pedestrian bridges, irrigation, park and recreational facilities as well as ancillary
improvements 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Carl Roner - (925)
313-2213

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Victoria Skerritt, Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special
Districts,   Scott Anderson - Special Districts   

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING to levy assessments in Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal year 2018-19



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
installed by developers as a condition of their development. The annual assessment levies within these
Benefit Zones will fund the operation, maintenance, and capital replacement of the facilities within each
respective Benefit Zone.

On March 27, 2018, the Board of Supervisors adopted the Resolution of Initiation (Resolution No.
2018/77) which directed the Engineer of Work to prepare the FY 2018/19 Preliminary Engineer’s Report
for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2). The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972
requires that an Engineer’s Report be prepared each fiscal year to identify any changes in the
improvements and assessments and to set the ensuing year’s special assessment rates.

On May 8, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved the Preliminary Engineer’s Report and adopted the
Resolution of Intention (Resolution No. 2018/159) which;

a) Declared the Board’s intention to levy and collect assessments within Countywide Landscaping
District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for FY 2018/2019;
b) Generally described the improvements within Countywide Landscaping District
c) AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for FY 2018/19;
d) Referred to the assessment district by its distinctive name and indicated the general location of the
district;
e) Referred to the Engineer’s Report, on file with the Clerk of the Board, for a full and detailed
description of the improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein, and the
proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district.
f) Provided notice of the time, date and the place for hearing regarding the levy of the proposed
assessments; and
g) Stated the zones where the proposed assessments are to be increased from the previous year.

Attached to this board order is a Final Engineer’s Report including Descriptions and the Fiscal Year
2018-19 Budgets (Exhibit A), the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Diagrams (Exhibit B) and the Fiscal Year
2018-19 Assessment Roll (Exhibit C), which represents any changes that may have been directed by the
Board of Supervisors at the Board Meeting on May 8, 2018 where the LL-2 Preliminary Engineers
report was accepted. The Fiscal Year 2018-19 assessments are based on information in the Final
Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2018-19. Assessments are calculated by considering all anticipated
expenditures for maintenance, utilities and administration. Any excess dollars from previous fiscal years
are carried forward and the assessment amounts are adjusted accordingly. The assessment rates may
change from fiscal year to fiscal year, dependent upon improvements to be constructed and maintenance
to be performed; however the assessments cannot exceed the maximum amount set when the Benefit
Zone was originally formed, plus an annual cost of living adjustment, if applicable. The proposed
assessments being levied for each Benefit Zone for the Fiscal Year 2018-19 are either at, or below, the
maximum assessment rates. The assessment amounts proposed, in accordance with the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972, have been presented in the Preliminary and Final Engineer's Reports filed with the
Board on May 8, 2018 and June 12, 2018, respectively, and the June 12, 2018 public hearing was
publicly noticed.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without Board of Supervisors’ approval there would be no acceptance of the Final Engineer’s report and
the assessment of levies for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year
2018-19 would not be authorized on the tax roll, thus funds would not be available to maintain the
landscaping and other improvements in the Benefit Zones throughout the Countywide Landscaping
District AD 1979-3 (LL-2).



ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/195 
Exhibit A - Consolidated Report for the Countywide Landscaping District LL-2 
Exhibit B - Assessment Diagram C.C.C. LL-2 Zones 1, 2 and 4 
Exhibit C - C.C.C. Countywide Landscaping District Final Assessment Roll Fiscal Year 2018-19 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/195

IN THE MATTER OF a Hearing to levy assessments in Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal Year
2018-19, (Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Funds) (All Districts) (Project Number 4500-6X5105).

WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County FINDS THAT: 

1. A Resolution of Initiation (No. 2018/77) was approved on March 27, 2018, pursuant to Chapter 3 of the Landscaping and
Lighting Act of 1972, in which the Board of Supervisors designated the Public Works Director, or designee, as the Engineer of
Work for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year 2018-19, described any new improvements or
any substantial changes in existing improvements, and ordered the Engineer of Work to prepare and file an Engineer’s Report
with the Clerk of the Board; and

2. Per Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code, the Engineer of Work has filed with the Clerk of the Board,
an Engineer’s Report for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2), including Benefit Zones 1,2,&4, 3, 5, 7, 10,
11, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 27, 35, 36, 37, 38, 42, 45, 48, 54, 57, 61, 63, 64, 68, 69, 70, 71, 74, and 75 for Fiscal Year 2018-19, which
was subsequently approved by the Board of Supervisors; and

3. A Resolution of Intention (No. 2018/159) was approved by the Board of Supervisors on May 8, 2018, which among other
things set the date of June 12, 2018 for a Public Hearing at 9:30 a.m. in the Chambers of the Board of Supervisors of Contra
Costa County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California; and

4. A Public Hearing was conducted on June 12, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Chambers of the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa
County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California, and any interested person was given an opportunity to
protest the assessments and the Final Engineer’s Report for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2), either in
writing or orally, and it was determined that a majority protest had not been filed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

1. Orders the improvements for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year 2018-19; and

2. Confirms the diagram and assessments as shown in the Final Engineer’s Report for the Countywide Landscaping District AD
1979-3 (LL-2) for Fiscal Year 2018-19; and

3. Authorizes the levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 2018-19 for the Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2).

Contact:  Carl Roner - (925) 313-2213

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Laura Strobel, County Administrator, CAO,   Robert Campbell, Auditor Controller,   Sharon Anderson, County Counsel,   Gus Kramer, County Assessor,  
Brian Brown, Francisco & Associates, Inc.,   Diana Oyler - Finance ,   Carl Roner- Special Districts,   Victoria Skerritt, Special Districts,   Jessi Duffy- Special
Districts,   Scott Anderson - Special Districts   



                    
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

 
CONSOLIDATED REPORT FOR THE 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING 
 district (ll-2) 

Prepared by: 

Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

231 Market Place, Suite 543 
San Ramon, CA   94583 

(925) 867-3400 

Fiscal Year 2018-19 
Final Engineer’s Report 

 
June 12, 2018 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - i - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
 

 
 Page No. 
  

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and County Staff .................................................. ii 
 
Certificates ............................................................................................................................................. iii 
 
SECTION I – Introduction  ................................................................................................................. 1 
 Table 1 – Benefit Zones modified since FY 2017-18 .............................................. 2 
 
SECTION II – Engineer’s Report ....................................................................................................... 3 
 

PART A – Plans and Specifications...................................................................................... 5 
 
PART B – Estimate of Cost .................................................................................................. 14 

  Table 2 –FY 2018-19 Summary ......................................................................... 15 
 
PART C – Assessment District Diagram .......................................................................... 17 
 
PART D – Method of Apportionment of Assessment ................................................... 19 
 Special vs. General Benefit ............................................................................. 20 
 
PART E – Property List and Assessment Roll ................................................................ 37 

 
 

 
 
APPENDICES 
 

APPENDIX A – Detailed Project Cost Breakdown 
 
APPENDIX B – Assessment Diagrams 
 
APPENDIX C – Fiscal Year 2018-19 Assessment Roll 
 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 BOARD AND COUNTY STAFF 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - ii - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
(ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 1979-3) 

 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AND COUNTY STAFF 

 
Karen Mitchoff  

Chair 
District IV Supervisor 

 
 
  John M. Gioia Candace Andersen 
  Vice Chair District II Supervisor 
  District I Supervisor  
 
 
 Diane Burgis Federal D. Glover 
 District III Supervisor District V Supervisor 
 
 

COUNTY STAFF 
 

Brian M. Balbas 
Public Works Director 

 
  Sharon L. Anderson  David Twa 
  County Counsel  Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

 
 

Carl J. Roner 
Senior Civil Engineer 

 
 
 
 Francisco & Associates 
  Assessment Engineer 





Contra Costa County  SECTION I 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 INTRODUCTION 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 1 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

SECTION I 
 

INTRODUCTION 
ENGINEER'S REPORT 

 
 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 
 

To ensure the proper flow of funds for the ongoing operation, maintenance and servicing of 
specific improvements within the boundaries of Contra Costa County, the Board of Supervisors, 
through the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, approved the formation of Countywide 
Landscaping District (LL-2) (the “District”).  Improvements that may be constructed, operated, 
maintained and serviced by the District include: 
 

Landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street lighting, except in special cases), park and 
recreational facilities, including but not limited to lights, playground equipment, play courts, 
public restrooms, and associated appurtenant facilities. 

 
Generally, developers, as a part of their conditions permitting the developer to construct new 
housing or commercial/industrial developments, construct these aforementioned public 
improvements.  However, the ongoing operation and maintenance of these various 
improvements are financed through the District.  The District is composed of “Benefit Zones” to 
ensure that the operation and maintenance of the improvements are specifically paid for by 
those property owners who directly benefit from the improvements.  
 
As required by the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, the annual Engineer's Report must be 
reviewed by the Board of Supervisors each year and includes: (1) a description by Benefit Zone of 
the improvements to be operated, maintained and serviced by the District, (2) an estimated 
budget by Benefit Zone for the District, and (3) a listing of the proposed assessments to be 
levied upon each assessable lot or parcel within the District.  
 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors will hold a Public Hearing, June 12, 2018, 
regarding the District and proposed Fiscal Year 2018/19 annual assessments to be levied, to 
provide an opportunity for any interested person to be heard.  At the conclusion of the Public 
Hearing, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors may adopt a resolution confirming the 
levy of assessments as originally proposed or modified.  Following the adoption of this 
resolution, the final Assessor’s roll will be prepared and filed with the County Auditor’s office to 
be included on the Fiscal Year 2018-19 tax roll. 
 
Payment of the assessment for each parcel will be made in the same manner and at the same time 
as payments are made for property taxes.  All funds collected through the assessment must be 
placed in a special fund and can only be used for the purposes stated within this report. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION I 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 INTRODUCTION 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 2 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

In addition to the existing Benefit Zones, new Benefit Zones are created throughout the fiscal 
year as development is processed.  Table 1 below indicates those Benefit Zones that have been 
annexed into the District or modified since the prior year’s annual report was prepared in Fiscal 
Year 2017-18. 
 

Table 1 – Benefit Zones modified since FY2017-18 

Benefit Zone Comment 

Not Applicable 

 
No new zones of benefit have been created, nor have any parcels 
been annexed into an existing benefit zone during Fiscal Year 
2017/18. 
 

 
 
Benefit Zones with Proposed Assessment Increases for FY 2018-19 
Benefit Zones No. 5, 35, 54, 69, 70, 71, 74, and 75 had their maximum assessment rate increased 
3.56% over the FY 2017-18 rate.  These benefit zones can be increased each fiscal year by the 
annual change in the Consumer Price Index for the San Francisco Bay Area – All Urban 
Customers (CPI).  For Fiscal Year 2018-19 the CPI increased from 271.626 to 281.308, which 
equals an increase of 3.56%. 
 
 

 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 3 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

SECTION II 
 

ENGINEER'S REPORT PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT OF 1972 

SECTIONS 22500 THROUGH 22679 
OF THE CALIFORNIA STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 

 
Pursuant to Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, and 
in accordance with the Resolution of Intention, being Resolution No. 2018/159, adopted May 8, 
2018, and the Resolution of Initiation, being Resolution No. 2018/77 adopted March 27, 2018, by 
the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, State of California, in connection with the 
proceedings for: 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 

 
Herein after referred to as the "Assessment District", I, Carl J. Roner, P.E., the duly appointed 
ENGINEER OF WORK, submits herewith the "Report" consisting of five (5) parts as follows: 

 
PART A - PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 
This part describes the improvements to be maintained within the District.  Plans and 
specifications for the improvements are on file in the Public Works Department. 
 

PART B - ESTIMATE OF COST 
 
This part contains an estimate of the cost of the administration, maintenance, operations and 
servicing of the improvements in each Benefit Zone as described in Part A (Plans and 
Specifications).  This part includes the proposed expenses for Fiscal Year 2017-18 in addition to 
the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 for each of the Benefit Zones.  The detailed budget 
information is on file in the Public Works Department. 
 

PART C - ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM 
 
This part incorporates by reference a diagram of the District showing the exterior boundaries of 
the District, the boundaries of any Benefit Zones within the District and the lines and 
dimensions of each lot or parcel of land within the District.  The diagram has been prepared by 
County staff and submitted to the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.  The 
lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel within the District are those lines and dimensions 
shown on the maps of the Contra Costa County Assessor for the year when this Report was 
prepared.  The Assessor's maps and records are incorporated by reference herein and made part 
of this Report. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 ENGINEER'S REPORT 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 4 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART D - METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
This part contains the method of apportionment of assessments, based upon parcel 
classification of land within the District, in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received. 
 

PART E - PROPERTY LIST AND ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
This part contains a list of the parcels and proposed assessment amount on each benefited lot or 
parcel of land within the District.  The list is keyed to the records of the Contra Costa County 
Assessor, which are incorporated herein by reference and is filed in the Office of the Contra 
Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 5 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART A 
 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
The facilities, which have been constructed within each of the Benefit Zones within the District, 
and those which may be subsequently constructed, will be operated, maintained and serviced as 
generally described as follows:   
 

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 
FOR THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 

COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT (LL-2) 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 
 
The improvements consist of the construction, operation, maintenance, and servicing of 
landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street lighting except in special cases), park and 
recreational facilities, and appurtenant facilities including but not limited to; personnel, 
electrical energy, utilities such as water, materials, contractual services, and other items 
necessary for the satisfactory operation of these services and facilities as described below: 
 
Landscaping 
 
The landscaping facilities consist of, but are not limited to: landscaping, planting, shrubbery, 
trees, irrigation systems, hardscapes, sidewalks, trails, lighting, and appurtenant facilities 
including, but not limited to playground equipment, play courts, and public restrooms, located 
within the public rights-of-way, parkways, parks, County building grounds, and designated 
easements within the boundaries of the District. 
 
Park and Recreation Facilities 
 
The operation and maintenance of park and recreational facilities includes, but is not limited to 
lights, playground equipment, play courts, community center buildings, and public restrooms 
and associated appurtenant facilities located within the boundaries of the District. 
 
On the following pages is a detailed description of the improvements that are being operated, 
maintained, and serviced throughout each Benefit Zone within the District.  In addition, 
Appendix B (Assessment Diagrams), provides a detailed diagram of each Benefit Zone’s 
improvements.  The number indicating the improvements listed in each Benefit Zone on the 
following pages corresponds to the numbers on each Assessment Diagram in Appendix B. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 6 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zones 1, 2, and 4 (Lynbrook Development - Bay Point Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Port Chicago Highway (approximately 1,600 linear feet); 
2. Kevin Drive (approximately 3,600 linear feet on the north side and approximately 

2,600 linear feet on the south side); 
3. Lynbrook Street (approximately 1,050 linear feet on the north side and 

approximately 850 linear feet on the south side); 
4. Willow Pass Road (approximately 900 linear feet); and 
5. Lynbrook Park *(4.13 acres within the Lynbrook development) includes all 

playground equipment, ambient lighting and related improvements.  Location: Kevin 
Drive and Port Chicago Highway. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Lynbrook 
Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and Ambrose. 

 
 Zone 3 (Hickory Meadows - Bay Point Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Hickory Meadows Park *(0.37 acres) located at the intersection of Winterbrook 
Drive and Summerfield Drive. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Hickory 
Meadows Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and 
Ambrose. 
 

 Zone 5 (Pacheco Beautification Project – Pacheco Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements located along the 
following roadways and within the following parks: 

1. Pacheco Boulevard median island improvements that were installed as part of the 
Beautification Project (between Center Avenue and Second Street); and 

2. Pacheco Creekside Park trail (1.61 acres).   
 

 Zone 7 (Pleasant Hill/BART – Contra Costa Centre Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within: 

1. Various median islands within Las Juntas Way, Coggins Road, Jones Road, Wayne 
Drive, Treat Boulevard, Oak Road, and both sides and underneath the pedestrian 
bridge along Jones Road; and 

2. Fox Creek Park (0.50 acres). 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 7 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 10 (Viewpointe - Bay Point Area)  
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within: 

1. Open Space - Slope easement areas (up to 10 feet);  
2. Paved walking trails (located on Pomo Street and the slope behind Skyharbour 

Lane); 
3. Viewpointe Park *(a.k.a. Lehman Park – 0.08 acres).  Location: Pomo Street and 

Seacliff Place; 
4. Landscaping at the end of Skyharbour Lane and Waterview Place cul-de-sacs; and 
5. Frontage landscaping on the north side of Evora Road. 

 
*Please note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Viewpointe 
Park as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the County and Ambrose. 
 

 Zone 11 (Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within: 

1. Approximately 2,040 square feet of landscaping along the southeast side frontage 
along San Pablo Avenue between Kay Road and Crestwood Drive located between 
the sidewalk and the fence; and 

2. Median along San Pablo Avenue between Kay Road and Crestwood Drive. 
 

 Zone 17 (Shadow Creek – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located along: 

1. Camino Tassajara on the north side, adjacent to the sidewalk areas, and the entry 
post areas located at Shadow Creek Drive and Knollview Drive.  

 

 Zone 18 (Pacheco Manor – Pacheco Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located along: 

1. The frontage next to Pacheco Manor soundwall along Pacheco Boulevard; and  
2. The frontage next to Pacheco Manor fence along the east side of Temple Drive. 

 

 Zone 19 (Hidden Pond – Reliez Valley/Martinez Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located along the following roadways: 

1. The frontage of Reliez Valley Road, (approximately 1,500 linear feet); and 
2. The frontage of Hidden Pond Road, (approximately 1,000 linear feet). 

 

 Zone 21 (Kensington - Kensington Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within: 

1. The five (5) roadway medians along Arlington Avenue;  
2. The Colusa Traffic Circle;  
3. The Kensington sign area; and 
4. The frontage landscape on both sides of Arlington Avenue between Ardmore Road 

and Amherst Avenue. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 8 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 22 (Seabreeze – Bay Point Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located along the following roadways and 
within the open space include: 

1. Landscaping frontage on the north side of Evora Road and median along Saint 
Tropez; 

2. Open Space along the perimeter of Seabreeze subdivision and Subdivision 8330; 
3. Open space on perimeter of Parcel A located at the corner of Evora Road and Mota 

Drive; 
4. Landscaping at the ends of Beaulieu Court and Beaulieu Place; 
5. Landscaping at Rapallo Lane at Savona Way entry area; and 
6. Landscaping along south side of Savona Way. 

 
 Zone 27 (Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset– Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located along the Camino Tassajara 
frontage of Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset Subdivisions: 

1. Planting strips along Camino Tassajara between the curb and sidewalk (the slopes 
north of Camino Tassajara Road in this area are the property of the Bettencourt HOA 
and the responsibility of the Bettencourt HOA);  

2. Medians along Camino Tassajara between Buckingham Drive and Mansfield Drive.  
In Fiscal Year 2004-05, Zone 27A was created at a lower rate for those homeowners 
in Tract 7763 – due to the fact they are on a private street and have a reduced level of 
landscaping. 

 
 Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, pedestrian trail, and related improvements located within the public 
right of way and trail easements; 

1. Three (3) Bixler Road median islands adjacent to Sandy Cove Shopping Center; and 
2. A pedestrian trail between the Sandy Cove Shopping Center and Newport Drive 

including two (2) footbridges and necessary appurtenances. 
 

*Please note: Discovery Bay Community Services District is responsible for the maintenance of the 
landscapes described in this section, per an October 28, 2008 Landscape Maintenance Agreement 
with Contra Costa County.  

 
 Zone 36 (Alamo Beautification - Alamo Area)  

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements along/within 
Danville Boulevard, Livorna Road, Miranda Avenue, and Stone Valley Road.  These 
improvements include: 

1. Median islands at the intersection of Stone Valley Road and Green Valley Road; 
2. Trees related to the “Danville Boulevard of Trees” project; 
3. Stone Valley Road landscaping.  Phase I – North side of Stone Valley Road from 

Stone Valley Way to Austin Lane.  South side from Alamo Ranch Road, 
approximately 280 linear feet east and south side from High Eagle Road, 
approximately 760 linear feet West; Phase II – Full responsibility for areas between 
Austin Lane and St. Paul Drive, excluding the Phase I area described above; 

4. Additional litter pickup and sidewalk and jogging path cleanup along Danville 
Boulevard, Livorna Road, Miranda Avenue and Stone Valley Road. 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 9 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 37 (Clyde - Clyde Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements within: 

1. Clyde Park (2.0 acres, located on Norman Avenue); 
2. Marie Porter Park (0.22 acres, located on Kilburn Street and Norman Avenue); 
3. Big Oak Tree Park (.25 acres, located on Kilburn Street at the intersection of 

Wellington Avenue); and 
4. Maybeck Park (0.07 acres, located on Medburn Street and Amy Lane). 

 
 Zone 38 (Rodeo - Rodeo Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements, including trails 
and picnic facilities. These improvements include: 

1. The approximately 11-acre Lefty Gomez Ballfield Complex (located at 470 Parker 
Avenue); 

2. Maintenance of the “Rodeo” signboard area (up to the Hercules city limit); 
3. Parker Avenue trees along the west and east side frontage from First Street south to 

Sixth Street; 
4. The 3-mile long Rodeo Creek Trail Corridor (from Investment Street south to the 

footbridge at Mariners Point and Seacliff Court); and 
5. Pedestrian footbridge and adjacent lot located at Highway 80 and Willow Avenue. 

 

 Zone 42 (California Skyline - Bay Point Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements located within the 
public right-of-way along: 

1. The frontage along the north side of Evora Road; 
2. Boeger Park* (0.57 acres, located on Caskey Street); 
3. The public paths located between lots 40/41, 28/46, 1/Evora Road and 27/Evora Road 

of Subdivision 7838;  
4. Both sides of Driftwood Drive from Jill Avenue to Coastview Court and within the 

median islands; 
5. Tradewinds Park* (0.72 acres, located at Tradewinds Court), including the 

landscape area on the northeast and southwest corner of Coastview and Tradewinds 
Courts. 

 
*Please Note:  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for the maintenance of Boeger 
and Tradewinds Parks as per the June 26, 2012 Joint Power of Agreement (JEPA) between the 
County and Ambrose. 

 
 Zone 45 (Alamo Villas – Alamo Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. The median island, approximately 120 linear feet along Danville Boulevard by Tract 
7559. 

  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 10 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 48 (Mrack Road – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements within the public right-of-way along: 

1. Oakgate Drive; and  
2. The north side frontage of Camino Tassajara from 600’ west of Oak Gate Drive to 

Hansen Lane (approximately 725 linear feet).   
 

 Zone 54 (Alamo Country – Alamo Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Livorna Road and Miranda Avenue, fronting Subdivisions 7601 and 7818, totaling 
approximately 4,320 linear feet.  Landscaping varies in width from 23 feet to 170 feet; 
and 

2. A financial contribution of approximately $871 (93 units * $9.36) for the Zone 36 
medians. 

 
 Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements within the public 
right-of-way, landscape and pedestrian pathway easements, parking bay parcels, and a park 
parcel: 

1. Regatta Park (4.83 acres, AKA Tyler Memorial Park, located on Sailboat Drive); 
2. Public right-of-way along Highway 4 and Bixler Road, fronting Subdivisions 7679, 

7907, 7908, 7909 and 7881, totaling approximately 3,680 linear feet; 
3. Porthole Drive medians and frontage on both sides of approximately 340 linear feet 

each (totaling 1,020 linear feet); 
4. Entry area at Bixler Road and Regatta Drive; 
5. Parking bays and associated landscape; and 
6. A short pedestrian path connecting Yacht Drive to Bixler Road. 

 
*Please note: Discovery Bay Community Services District is responsible for the maintenance of the 
landscapes and Regatta Park as described in this section, per an October 28, 2008 Landscape 
Maintenance Agreement with Contra Costa County.  

 
 Zone 61 (Discovery Bay West – Discovery Bay Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities, and related improvements along the following 
roadways and within the following parks: 

1. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along Newport Drive from Bixler 
Road to Newport Lane; 

2. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along all of Preston Drive; 
3. Frontage along both sides of Point of Timber Road adjacent to the Discovery Bay 

West development;  
4. Slifer Park (5.83 acres);  
5. Landscaping associated with the Park-n-Ride Lot located at Bixler Road; and 
6. Frontages along Bixler Road Village I, Bixler Road Village II, Bixler Road Village III 

and Bixler Road Village IV. 
 

*Please note: Discovery Bay Community Services District is responsible for the maintenance of the 
landscapes and Slifer Park as described in this section, per an October 28, 2008 Landscape 
Maintenance Agreement with Contra Costa County.  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 11 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 63 (Parkway Estates - North Richmond Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements within:  

1. Parkway Estates Park (0.32 acres, located on Malcom Drive). 
 

 Zone 64 (California Reflections – Pinole Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements consisting of approximately 231 linear 
feet located within: 

1. The public right-of-way fronting San Pablo Avenue; and  
2. The public right-of-way fronting Eire Drive.   

The landscape improvements vary in width from 15 feet to 30 feet.  
 

 Zone 68 (Wendt Ranch* – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. Camino Tassajara median islands and frontage along the subdivision; and 
2. Creekview Drive entry area, including the median island. The Creekview Drive and 

other parkway strips are specifically excluded. 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which 
are owned and maintained by a homeowner’s association and therefore the maximum assessment 
rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of the 
District. 

 
 Zone 69 (Alamo Creek* – Danville Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. Camino Tassajara median from Knolls Creek Road east to soccer field entrance; 
2. Camino Tassajara south side frontage from Knolls Creek Road east to soccer field 

entrance; 
3. Charbray Street median and park strips from Camino Tassajara south to the trailhead 

(including bio filtration strips); 
4. Massara Street median and park strips from Charbray Street to Drysdale Street; and 
5. Casablanca Street park strips from Knolls Creek south to Charbray Street. 

 
*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone, which 
are currently owned and maintained by a homeowner’s association.  However, the maximum 
assessment rate, when established, included these interior areas as being maintained and operated by 
the District.  Therefore, if the homeowner’s association fails to maintain these interior sections to 
County standards, the County may take over maintenance of these areas and increase the assessment 
to its maximum allowable rate.  

 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 12 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 70 (Intervening Properties – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
and medians along: 

1. South side frontage from Hansen Lane east to the limits of the Intervening Properties 
development; 

2. Monterosso Street west and east side street frontages and medians from Camino 
Tassajara south to Casablanca Street; 

3. Casablanca Street frontage from Menton Street east to the Alamo Creek tributary 
bridge;  

4. Entry monument on Camino Tassajara and Monterosso Street; and 
5. Camino Tassajara median islands from Hansen Lane to Knollview Drive. 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which 
are owned and maintained by a homeowner’s association and therefore the maximum assessment 
rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of the 
District. 
 

 Zone 71 (Diablo Vista Ballfields* – Danville Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements at: 

1. 15 Acre Diablo Vista Ballfield. 
 

*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between the Town of 
Danville, San Ramon Valley Unified School District (SRVUSD), and Contra Costa County, SRVUSD 
is responsible for enhanced maintenance of this area. 

 
 Zone 74 (Bella Flora* – Richmond Area) 

Landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Martin Drive, east side frontage; 
2. Ellison Lane, south side frontage; 
3. Spears Circle Park (0.50 acres, located at intersection of Malcolm Drive and Spears 

Circle); 
4. Landscaping along the south side of Pittsburg Avenue (to be constructed in the 

future); 
5. A portion of the Pittsburg Avenue median islands (to be constructed in the future); 

and 
6. Landscaping along the east side of Richmond Parkway; and pedestrian trails (to be 

constructed in the future). 
 

*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivision 9293 which are 
planned to be owned and maintained by a homeowner’s association and therefore the maximum 
assessment rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the 
responsibility of the District. 

  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 13 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 75 (Belmont Terrace* – Pacheco Area) 
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements located within the public right-of-way 
along: 

1. Pacheco Boulevard frontage from Falling Star Drive to Little Valley Road; and 
2. North side of Pacheco Boulevard frontage fronting Subdivision 8967. 

 
*Please Note:  There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivisions 8967 and 8984 
which are owned and maintained by a homeowner’s association and therefore the maximum 
assessment rate did not include these interior areas of maintenance and they are not the 
responsibility of the District. 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART B 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 14 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART B 
 

ESTIMATE OF COST 
 
The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 provides that the total cost of construction, 
operation, maintenance and servicing of the public landscaping, irrigation, lighting (not street 
lighting except in special cases) and park facilities can be recovered by the District.  Incidental 
expenses including administration of the District, engineering fees, legal fees and all other costs 
associated with the construction, operation and maintenance and servicing of the District can 
also be included. 
 
Four (4) benefit zones are anticipated to have negative fund balances at the end of Fiscal Year 
2018-19.  In an effort to reduce the negative balances each year, there may be a temporary 
reduction of services in those areas of the County.  Eventually these Zone balances will not be 
negative and will begin to build reserves for incidental costs and improvements within the 
Benefit Zone. 
 
The estimated Fiscal Year 2018-19 expenditures and assessment revenue for the proposed 
District facilities have been provided by the County and are summarized on the following page: 
 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART B 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 15 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
Legend: PWGM = Public Works Grounds Maintenance 

 HOA = Homeowners Association 
 SRVUSD = San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
 Ambrose = Ambrose Recreation & Park District 
 Discovery Bay CSD = Discovery Bay Community Services District 

 
A detailed “Special Districts Worksheet” for each Benefit Zone is shown in Appendix “A” of this 
Report.  The worksheets provide actual revenues and estimated expenditure details for Fiscal 
Year 2017-18 and proposed revenue and expenditure details for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 
 
Public playground safety and accessibility standards are mandated by two legal requirements. 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990 became effective in 1992 and required all 
public facilities (including playgrounds) be free of architectural barriers to access by January 1, 
1995.  Secondly, California Playground Safety Regulations R-39-97, mandated compliance with 
federal playground safety standards by the year 2000.  This law requires that all playground 
equipment areas accessible to the public be audited/inspected for safety.  These standards are 
established by the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) in their document 
"Standard Consumer Safety Performance Specification for Playground Equipment for Public 
Use", and by the federal Consumer Products Safety Commission (CPSC) in their document 
"Public Playground Handbook for Safety".  Landscape and lighting zones that have existing 
playground equipment that does not meet these federal and state guidelines must either retrofit 
or replace that equipment. 
 

Table 2:  FY2018-19 Summary

Zone Zone Description

Number of

Parcels

Total 

Expenditures Capital Projects

Operating 

Reserves

Expenditures 

(w/out Capital 

or Operating 

Reserves)

Proposed 

Assessment 

Revenue Maintained By

1, 2, 4 Lynbrook Development 685 ($55,497.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($55,497.00) $61,365.92 PWGM/Ambrose

3 Hickory Meadows 78 ($38,151.48) ($25,267.36) ($7,023.12) ($5,861.00) $14,046.24 Ambrose

5 Pacheco Beautification 907 ($154,426.74) ($73,389.92) ($29,373.82) ($51,663.00) $58,747.64 PWGM

7 Pleasant Hill BART 250 ($178,695.71) $0.00 ($35,326.00) ($143,369.71) $81,433.62 Contra Costa Centre

10 Viewpointe 119 ($15,222.15) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,222.15) $18,071.34 PWGM/Ambrose

11 Hilltop Commons 1 ($22,727.54) ($16,232.54) ($3,000.00) ($3,495.00) $6,000.00 PWGM

17 Shadow Creek 477 ($224,465.89) ($115,633.89) ($35,775.00) ($73,057.00) $71,550.00 PWGM

18 Pacheco Manor 22 ($7,808.35) ($3,141.15) ($1,937.50) ($2,729.70) $3,870.68 PWGM

19 Hidden Pond 130 ($54,561.94) ($16,350.44) ($13,000.00) ($25,211.50) $26,000.00 PWGM

21 Kensington Area 2,255 ($45,210.74) ($3,484.46) ($15,319.44) ($26,406.84) $30,638.88 PWGM

22 Seabreeze 154 ($46,926.95) $0.00 ($3,740.79) ($43,186.16) $44,660.00 PWGM

27 Bettencourt Ranch & Somerset 571 ($167,353.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($167,353.00) $79,002.00 PWGM

35 Sandy Cove Shopping Center 9 ($274,585.30) ($234,715.23) ($14,210.42) ($25,659.65) $28,420.84 Discovery Bay CSD

36 Alamo Beautification 5,505 ($92,227.43) ($15,554.05) ($25,209.28) ($51,464.10) $50,441.96 PWGM

37 Clyde Area 286 ($17,136.04) ($600.42) ($6,067.52) ($10,468.10) $12,135.04 PWGM

38 Rodeo Area 2,562 ($90,182.78) $0.00 ($3,393.18) ($86,789.60) $84,526.96 Contractor

42 California Skyline 343 ($110,808.13) ($1,589.58) ($36,015.00) ($73,203.55) $72,030.00 PWGM/Ambrose

45 Alamo Villas 10 ($958.50) $0.00 $0.00 ($958.50) $1,200.00 PWGM

48 Mrack Road 72 ($63,312.96) ($8,858.96) ($17,640.00) ($36,814.00) $35,280.00 PWGM

54 Alamo Country 93 ($81,301.23) ($30,076.83) ($18,618.60) ($32,605.80) $37,237.20 PWGM

57 Pacific Waterways 379 ($97,210.08) $0.00 ($8,878.71) ($88,331.37) $87,549.00 Discovery Bay CSD

61 Discovery Bay West 1,924 ($474,716.57) ($58,720.38) ($136,987.50) ($279,008.69) $273,975.00 Discovery Bay CSD

63 Parkway E states 87 ($75,416.01) ($42,676.21) ($10,005.00) ($22,734.80) $20,010.00 PWGM

64 California Reflections 31 ($65,371.88) ($49,904.88) ($3,875.00) ($11,592.00) $7,750.00 PWGM

68 Wendt Ranch 125 ($10,742.92) $0.00 ($312.50) ($10,430.42) $625.00 HOA

69 Alamo Creek 810 ($57,549.37) $0.00 ($1,974.55) ($55,574.82) $3,949.10 HOA

70 Intervening Properties 379 ($142,101.90) ($38,822.75) ($37,275.00) ($66,004.15) $74,550.00 PWGM

71 Diablo Vista Ballfields 1,059 ($121,406.51) $0.00 ($4,024.48) ($117,382.03) $120,024.48 SRVUSD

74 Bella Flora 176 ($303,409.56) ($224,521.38) ($28,566.58) ($50,321.60) $60,520.00 PWGM

75 Belmont Terrace 219 ($8,299.26) $0.00 ($410.79) ($7,888.47) $821.58 HOA

19,718 ($3,097,783.92) ($959,540.43) ($497,959.78) ($1,640,283.71) $1,466,432.48



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART B 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 16 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that a special fund be set up for the revenues 
and expenditures of each Benefit Zone.  Funds raised by the assessments shall only be used for 
the purpose as stated herein.  A contribution to each Benefit Zone by Contra Costa County may 
be made to reduce the assessments, as the Board of Supervisors deems appropriate.  Any balance 
remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART C 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 17 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART C 
 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT DIAGRAM 
 

The boundaries of the Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) are completely within the 
boundaries of Contra Costa County.  The Assessment Diagram for the Countywide Landscaping 
District (LL-2) is on file in the Office of the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors and the Contra Costa County Public Works Department.  The lines and dimensions 
of each lot or parcel within the District are those lines and dimensions shown on the maps of the 
Contra Costa County Assessor, for the year when this report was prepared, and are 
incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Report as shown in Appendix “B”. 
 
  



As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
str

ict
 19

79-
3 (

LL
-2)

Co
ntr

a C
ost

a C
ou

nty
 

Zo
ne

 38
Zo

ne
 64

Zo
ne

 11
Zo

ne
 74

Zo
ne

 63

Zo
ne

 21

Zo
ne

 37
Zo

ne
 42

Zo
ne

 22
Zo

ne
 18

Zo
ne

 5
Zo

ne
 19 Zo

ne
 7

Zo
ne

 54
Zo

ne
 36

Zo
ne

 27
Zo

ne
 17

Zo
ne

 71
Zo

ne
 70

Zo
ne

 48
Zo

ne
 69

Zo
ne

 68

Zo
ne

 1,
2 &

 4
Zo

ne
 3

Zo
ne

 10

Zo
ne

 61

Zo
ne

 35
Zo

ne
 57

Zo
ne

 75

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y18
-19

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

nes
_ov

erv
iew

.pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 20
16-

04
-08

 SA
)

Zo
ne

 45
ZO

NE
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
1, 2

, &
 4

3 5 7 10 11 17 18 19 21 22 27 35 36 37 38 42 45 48 54 57 61 63 64 68 69 70 71 74 75

Ly
nb

roo
k D

eve
lop

me
nt,

 Ba
y P

oin
t A

rea
Hi

ck
ory

 M
ead

ow
s, B

ay 
Po

int
 Ar

ea
Pa

ch
eco

 Be
au

tifi
cat

ion
, P

ach
eco

 Ar
ea

Ple
asa

nt 
Hi

ll/B
AR

T, 
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

en
tre

 Ar
ea

Vie
wp

oin
te,

 Ba
y P

oin
t A

rea
Hi

llto
p C

om
mo

ns,
 Sa

n P
ab

lo 
Ar

ea
Sh

ad
ow

 Cr
eek

, D
an

vil
le A

rea
Pa

ch
eco

 M
an

or,
 Pa

ch
eco

 Ar
ea

Hi
dd

en
 Po

nd
, R

eli
ez 

Va
lle

y/M
art

ine
z A

rea
Ke

nsi
ng

ton
, K

en
sin

gto
n A

rea
Sea

bre
eze

, B
ay 

Po
int

 Ar
ea

Be
tte

nc
ou

rt 
Ra

nc
h a

nd
 So

me
rse

t, D
an

vil
le A

rea
San

dy
 Co

ve 
Sh

op
pin

g C
en

ter
, D

isc
ov

ery
 Ba

y A
rea

Ala
mo

 Be
au

tif
ica

tio
n, 

Ala
mo

 Ar
ea

Cly
de

, C
lyd

e A
rea

Ro
de

o, R
od

eo 
Ar

ea
Ca

lifo
rni

a S
ky

lin
e, B

ay 
Po

int
 Ar

ea
Ala

mo
 Vi

lla
s, A

lam
o A

rea
Mr

ack
 Ro

ad
, D

an
vil

le A
rea

Ala
mo

 Co
un

try
, A

lam
o A

rea
Pa

cif
ic W

ate
rw

ays
, D

isc
ov

ery
 Ba

y A
rea

Di
sco

ver
y B

ay 
W

est
, D

isc
ov

ery
 Ba

y A
rea

Pa
rkw

ay 
Es

tat
es,

 N
ort

h R
ich

mo
nd

 Ar
ea

Ca
lifo

rni
a R

efl
ect

ion
s, P

ino
le A

rea
W

en
dt 

Ra
nc

h, 
Da

nv
ille

 Ar
ea

Ala
mo

 Cr
eek

, D
an

vil
le A

rea
Int

erv
en

ing
 Pr

op
ert

ies
, D

an
vil

le A
rea

Di
ab

lo 
Vis

ta 
Ba

llfi
eld

s, D
an

vil
le A

rea
Be

lla
 Fl

ora
, R

ich
mo

nd
 Ar

ea
Be

lm
on

t T
err

ace
, P

ach
eco

 Ar
ea



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 19 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART D 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT 
 
This section explains the benefits to be derived from the improvements and the methodology 
used to apportion the total assessments to the properties within the District. 
 
The method used for apportioning the assessment is based upon the relative special benefits to 
be derived by the properties in each Benefit Zone of the District over and above the general 
benefits conferred on real property to the public at large.  The assessment is apportioned to 
each parcel in proportion to the relative cost of the special benefits from the improvements. 
 
Discussion of Benefit 
Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 
1972, permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies for the purpose of providing 
certain public improvements, which include the operation, maintenance and servicing of 
landscaping and street lighting improvements. 
 
Section 22573 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 requires that maintenance 
assessments must be levied according to benefit rather than according to assessed value.  This 
Section states: 
 

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment district may be 
apportioned by any formula or method which fairly distributes the net amount among all 
assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the estimated benefit to be received by each such 
lot or parcel from the improvements." 
 
“The determination of whether or not a lot or parcel will benefit from the improvements 
shall be made pursuant to the Improvement Act of 1911 (Division 7 (commencing with 
Section 5000)) [of the Streets and Highways Code, State of California]." 

 
In addition, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 permits the designation of zones of 
benefit within any individual assessment district if "by reasons or variations in the nature, 
location, and extent of the improvements, the various areas will receive different degrees of 
benefit from the improvement" (Sec. 22574).  Thus, the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 
requires the levy of a true "assessment" rather than a "special tax." 
 
Article XIIID, Section 4(a) of the California Constitution (also known as Proposition 218, 
approved by the California voters in November 1996) limits the amount of any assessment to the 
proportional special benefit conferred on the property. 
 

“No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable cost of the 
proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 

 
In addition, Article XIIID also provides that publicly owned properties must be assessed unless 
there is clear and convincing evidence that those properties receive no special benefit from the 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 20 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

assessment.  Exempted from the assessment would be the areas of public streets, public avenues, 
public lanes, public roads, public drives, public courts, public alleys, public easements and 
rights-of-ways, public greenbelts and public parkways, and that portion of public property that 
is not developed and used for business purposes similar to those for private, commercial, 
industrial and institutional activities. 
 
Special versus General Benefit 
 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its 
title refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, 
charges and benefit assessments. 
 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the future increase in the charge or benefit 
assessment were anticipated in the charge or benefit assessment formula when approved by 
property owners (e.g., consumer price index increases or a predetermined cap) then the future 
increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be in compliance with the intent and 
provisions of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received 
by the public at large.  Parcels located within the boundaries of the District will be assessed for 
the operation, maintenance and capital replacement costs associated with landscaping and park 
improvements as described herein, if they receive a special and direct benefit from the 
improvements. Furthermore, the identification and separation of general benefits from the 
special benefits follows for the District and the associated Benefit Zones. 
 
In the absence of an annual assessment, the improvements in each Benefit Zone of the District 
would not be provided, therefore the improvements are “over and above” what is being provided 
in other portions of the County as part of the Public Works Facilities Division.  All assessment 
proceeds derived from each Benefit Zone are utilized to fund the cost of providing a level of 
tangible “special benefits” in the form of proximate landscaping and other permanent public 
improvements.  The assessments are also structured to provide specific improvements within 
each Benefit Zone, further ensuring that the improvements funded by the assessments are of 
specific and special benefit to property within each Benefit Zone. 
 
Specific benefits conferred on property include: 

 Unique proximity to improved landscaped areas; 
 Access to improved landscape and park areas; 
 Improved aesthetic views within each Benefit Zone; and 
 Extension of a property’s outdoor area due to the properties being in close proximity to 

the landscape and park improvements. 
 
Properties outside the District’s Benefit Zones do not enjoy the unique proximity, access, views 
and other special benefits described previously.  Moreover, many of the homes and other 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 21 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

improvements on parcels in the Benefit Zones would not have been built if the assessments were 
not established, because an assessment for public landscaping and parks was a condition of 
approval for the associated developments. Without the annual assessments, the public 
improvements and annual maintenance provided within the Benefit Zones would not exist and 
the areas would turn into unmaintained and unusable public improvements and public lands.  If 
this happened, it would create a significant and material negative impact on the desirability, 
utility and value of property in the Benefit Zone.  The improvements are, therefore, clearly above 
what otherwise would be provided.  In fact, it is reasonable to assume that if assessments were 
not collected and the improvements were not maintained as a result, properties in the Benefit 
Zones would decline in desirability, utility and value by significantly more than the amount of 
the assessments. 
 
Although these improvements may be available to the public at large, the public landscaping, 
parks, and other public improvements in each Benefit Zone of the District were specifically 
designed, located and created to provide additional and improved public resources for the direct 
advantage of property inside each Benefit Zone, and not the public at large.  The boundaries of 
the Benefit Zones have been narrowly drawn to include only those parcels that receive a direct 
advantage from the improvements.  
 
In addition to the special and direct benefits the property owners receive within each of the 
Benefit Zones from these enhanced landscaping and park improvements, there are also some 
incidental visual benefits received by vehicular and pedestrian traffic, or flow-through traffic 
which may pass by the landscaping and park improvements within the District.  Even though 
these are incidental benefits, they must be accounted for and cannot be assessed to the 
properties within the District and each associated Benefit Zone. Therefore, based on flow-
through traffic, it is conservatively estimated that approximately 99% of the annual cost to 
operate and maintain the landscaping and park improvements would be a special and direct 
benefit to the parcels within the District and one percent of the annual cost to operate and 
maintain the landscaping and park improvements would be a general benefit. 
 
It is therefore concluded that all the landscape improvements funded by the assessments confer 
special benefits to the identified benefiting properties located within the District and each 
associated Benefit Zone and that the value of the special benefits from such improvements to 
property in the Benefit Zones reasonably exceeds the cost of the assessments for every assessed 
parcel in a Benefit Zone.  In other words, as required by Proposition 218, the reasonable cost of 
the proportional special benefit conferred on each parcel reasonably exceeds the cost of the 
assessments. 
 
Furthermore, the County owns, maintains, rehabilitates and replaces curb and gutter along the 
border of each of the Benefit Zone improvements.  This curb and gutter serves to support, 
contain, retain, manage irrigation flow and plant growth, and provide a boundary for the 
improvements.  The contribution from the County towards general benefit from the 
maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement of the curb and gutter is conservatively estimated 
to be at least one percent. 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 22 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PARKS BENEFIT DETERMINATION 
 
The overall quality of life and desirability of an area is enhanced when public parks and 
recreational facilities are in place, improved, operable, safe, clean and maintained.  Conversely, 
property desirability decreases when park and recreational facilities are unsafe or destroyed by 
the elements or vandalism.   
 
Property desirability in an area also increases when there is an increase in the number of parks, 
recreation centers and sports facilities.  These park and recreational facilities enable property 
owners to participate in sporting events, leisure activities, picnics, organized social events and 
other miscellaneous activities. 
 
Studies in a number of communities, including counties and cities throughout the United States, 
have indicated that recreation areas and facilities, if well maintained and wisely administered, 
have caused a marked increase in the property values of parcels in the community.  
Consequently, such recreation and park facilities have proved to be an important factor in 
maintaining a sound economic condition and a high standard of livability in the community.  
These studies confirm the opinion long held by planning authorities as to the economic value of 
parks and recreational facilities in a community. 
 
"The recreation value is realized as a rise in the value of land and other property in or near the recreation area, and 
is of both private interest to the landowner and others, holding an economic stake in the area, and of public interest 
to the taxpayers, who have a stake " (National Recreation and Park Association, June 1985) 
 
“Recreation and park amenities are central components in establishing the quality of life in a community… 
[businesses’] main resource is their employees for whom quality of life is an important issue.  The availability and 
attractiveness of local parks and programs influences some company’s relocation decisions… the presence of a park 
encourages real estate development around it.”  (California Parks & Recreation, Winter 1997)  
 
The benefit of parks and other recreational facilities to residential and commercial/industrial 
properties has been summarized by a number of studies.  The United States Department of the 
Interior, National Park Service, in a publication of June 1984, concluded that: 
 

 "Parks and recreation stimulate business and generate tax revenues." 
 "Parks and recreation help conserve land, energy, and resources." 
 "An investment in parks and recreation helps reduce pollution and noise, makes 

communities more livable, and increases property values." 
 "Public recreation benefits all employers by providing continuing opportunities to 

maintain a level of fitness throughout one's working life, and through helping individuals 
cope with the stress of a fast-paced and demanding life." 

 
Proper maintenance and operation of the parks within the District benefits those properties 
within the service areas of the parks by providing environmental quality and recreational 
enhancement.  The amount of benefit received will vary with the different land use on the 
property.  There are two categories from which the total benefit of a parcel is derived: 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 23 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

1. Environmental Quality Benefit.  The improvement of the quality of air, visual 
aesthetics and attractiveness of the community as a place to live and work and do 
business. 

 
2. Recreation Enhancement Benefit.  The availability and access to usable and safe 

park and recreational facilities.  
 
Recent studies have shown that adequate park and recreation facilities and recreation programs 
help to reduce crime and vandalism.  This results in savings to property owners and improved 
property values and promotes the well-being of the community. 
 
LANDSCAPING BENEFIT DETERMINATION 
 
Trees, landscaping, hardscaping and appurtenant facilities, if well maintained, provide 
beautification, shade and enhancement of the desirability of the surroundings.  In Parkways and 
Land Values, written by John Nolan and Henry V. Hubbard in 1937, it is stated: 
 

"... there is no lack of opinion, based on general principals and experience and common sense, that 
parkways do in fact add value to property, even though the amount cannot be determined 
exactly.  Indeed, in most cases where public money has been spent for parkways the assumption 
has been definitely made that the proposed parkway will show a provable financial profit to the 
City.  It has been believed that the establishment of parkways causes a rise in real estate values 
throughout the City, or in parts of the City..." 

 
It should be noted that the definition of "parkways" above may include the roadway as well as 
the landscaping alongside the roadway. 
 
Proper maintenance and operation of the street landscaping provides beautification and 
enhancement of the desirability of surroundings.  The Benefit Zones in the District enjoy a 
reputation for beauty, and the landscape improvements along the major thoroughfares in the 
medians and parkways enhance that reputation and benefit all parcels in each Benefit Zone.  
These major thoroughfares are the entryways into the various Benefit Zones and as such provide 
beautification to the entire Benefit Zone.   
 
ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY 
 
The total operation, maintenance and servicing cost for the landscaping and public park 
facilities are apportioned in accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard 
assessment engineering practices.  The method for spreading the costs to each parcel is based on 
the Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor, with the exception of Benefit Zone 7 assessments, 
which are assessed on potential floor area ratios for commercial/industrial parcels and Benefit 
Zone 35 assessments which are assessed on acreage. 
 
Since the assessment is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  If assessments were to be distributed by 
parcel, not considering land use, this would not be equitable because a single-family parcel 
would be paying the same as a 50-unit apartment parcel or a large commercial establishment.  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 24 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

Therefore, as previously stated, the total assessment costs are distributed to each parcel of land 
based on the number of EDUs associated with each particular parcel. 
 
Commercial and industrial parcels benefit similarly to residential parcels because of increased 
property values and the ability to have their workers and patrons use the park and recreational 
facilities.  Commercial and industrial parcels are assessed based on their acreage because larger 
parcels have the ability to generate larger pedestrian flows.  The methodology used to assign 
EDUs to other land uses in proportion to the benefit they receive relative to the single family 
residential parcel is shown below. 
 
Developed Single Family Residential - The developed single-family parcel has been selected as 
the basic unit for calculation of the benefit assessments.  This basic unit shall be called an 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  Parcels designated as developed single family residential 
uses per the Contra Costa County land use code are assessed one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Developed Multiple Residential - The EDUs for land designated as developed multi-family 
uses which includes townhomes, condominiums, mobile homes and apartments are assessed a 
factor of one-half (0.50) EDU per dwelling unit, e.g., a parcel with a 100-unit apartment would 
be assessed 50 EDUs.  Based on data from representative cities in Northern California, the 
multiple family residential factor of fifty (50) percent is determined by the statistical proportion 
of relative trips generated from various types of residential uses, in combination with density per 
unit.  Benefit Zones 27 and 45 are assessed as 1.0 EDU per dwelling unit for townhomes and 
condominiums. 
 
Developed Commercial/Industrial, Recreational, Institutional, and Other Miscellaneous 
Uses - Developed commercial and industrial properties include commercial, industrial, 
recreational, institutional or miscellaneous uses per Contra Costa County land use codes.  The 
parcels are assessed based upon their acreage.  The parcels are assessed one (1.00) EDU for the 
first acre or any portion thereof, one (1.00) EDU/acre for each additional acre up to a maximum 
of three (3.00) EDUs.  The minimum number of EDUs per parcel is one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Commercial, industrial, recreational, institutional or miscellaneous uses in Benefit Zone 7, both 
developed and undeveloped per Contra Costa County land use codes, are assessed based upon 
the potential floor area ratio of the parcel.  The minimum rate per parcel will be one single family 
unit. 
 
Undeveloped Single Family Residential - Parcels defined as undeveloped single family 
residential parcels will be assessed at fifty (50) percent of the developed single-family rate or 
0.50 EDU’s. 
 
Undeveloped Multiple Family Residential – The EDUs for land designated as undeveloped 
multi-family use which includes undeveloped townhomes, condominiums, mobile homes and 
apartments are assessed half of the developed EDU factor per planned dwelling unit.  For 
example, a parcel that is planned for a 100-unit apartment complex would be assessed 25 EDUs.  
If the number of planned dwelling units are not known, then the rate is 0.50 EDUs/acre with a 
minimum of 0.50 EDUs and a maximum of 1.50 EDUs. 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 25 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

Undeveloped Non-Single Family Residential - Parcels defined as undeveloped non-single 
family residential will be assessed at fifty (50) percent of the developed commercial/industrial 
rate.  These parcels include undeveloped commercial/industrial, recreational, institutional and 
other miscellaneous parcels.  These parcels will be assessed at 0.50 EDUs per acre or any portion 
thereof, with a minimum of 0.50 EDU per parcel and a maximum of 1.50 EDUs per parcel (3.00 
acres). Incremental acreage greater than 3.00 acres is considered to be open space area and 
therefore receives no further assessment. 
 
Undeveloped property is described as parcels with no improved structures.  Property values 
increase for undeveloped parcels when public infrastructure improvements are installed and 
well maintained.   
 
Exempt -  Exempted from the assessment would be the areas of all public streets, public 
avenues, public lanes, public roads, public drives, public courts, public alleys, all easements and 
rights-of-ways, all public parks, cemeteries, greenbelts and parkways, and all public school 
property, other public property, designated open space, and public utilities. 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 26 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

BENEFIT ZONE CLASSIFICATION 
 

As properties develop throughout the County, they are annexed into the District.  A specific 
Benefit Zone may be created for these properties or they may be included within an existing 
Benefit Zone, which is unique and distinguishable from other Benefit Zones located within the 
District.  Each Benefit Zone is evaluated to determine which improvements are of a specific and 
direct benefit to the parcels in that Benefit Zone.  Once the improvements have been identified, a 
method of allocating those costs to the benefiting parcels is developed. 
 
The following is a listing of the various Benefit Zones in the District, their corresponding 
number of parcels/units in each Benefit Zone, and the method of apportioning the costs of the 
improvements.  Some Benefit Zones include an increase each year as allowed by the assessment 
formula when the Benefit Zone was formed. 
 
 Zones 1, 2, and 4 (Lynbrook Development - Bay Point) Subdivisions 5354, 5380, 5533, 

5534, 5695, 5696 (old 6622), and MS11-84. 
 

Formed:  1979 
Zone 1: 329 parcels; Zone 2:  127 parcels; Zone 4:  229 parcels 

 
Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi-family units are assessed 0.50 
EDUs/unit. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $76.16 per EDU 

 
 Zone 3 (Hickory Meadows - Bay Point Area) - Subdivision 5573 
 

Formed: September 1979 
78 Parcels 

 
Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi-family units are assessed 0.50 
EDUs/unit. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $180.08 per EDU 

 
 Zone 5 (Pacheco Beautification Project – Pacheco Area) 
 

Formed: June 11, 2002 
907 Parcels 

 
Zone 5 was formed in FY2002-03 with a maximum rate set at $46.50 per EDU + annual 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) increases for the San Francisco Bay Area - All Urban 
Consumers.  The CPI starting index is 193.20 for June 30, 2002.  The February 2018 CPI 
Index was 281.308, therefore the maximum rate is $67.71 per EDU.   

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $67.71 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 27 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 7 (Pleasant Hill/BART – Contra Costa Centre Area) 
 

Formed:  July 30, 1985 
250 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed based upon their proportional 
share of benefit as follows:  

 
Residential property is assessed the FY 2018-19 maximum assessment rate of $16.12 per 

parcel 
 

Commercial parcels are assessed the FY 2018-19 maximum assessment rate of $.0291708 per 
potential or actual square foot, depending upon which amount is greater 

 
 Zone 10 (Viewpointe - Bay Point Area) Subdivision 6484 
 

Formed:  March 3, 1987 
119 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed 1.00 EDU/parcel and multi-family units are 
assessed 0.50 EDUs/unit. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $151.86 per EDU 

 
 Zone 11 (Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area) LUP 2042-85 
 

Formed:  February 10, 1987 
1 Parcel 

 
This zone consists of multiple family residential units and there is one (1) parcel associated 
with all the residential units.  The total assessment for this zone is assessed to the 
underlying parcel.  The maximum assessment is $6,000, and the parcel will be assessed 
$6,000 for FY2018-19. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $6,000 per parcel 

 

 Zone 17 (Shadow Creek – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7279, 7040 and 7041 
 

Formed:  April 25, 1989 
477 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $150.00 per EDU 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 28 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 18 (Pacheco Manor – Pacheco Area) Subdivision 6958 
 

Formed:  June 7, 1988 
22 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $175.94 per EDU 
 

 Zone 19 (Hidden Pond – Reliez Valley/Martinez Area) Subdivisions 6769, 7144, 7151, 
7820, and 7821. 

 
Formed:  August 7, 1990 

Annexed Tract 7144:  January 9, 1996 
130 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $200.00 per EDU 

 

 Zone 21 (Kensington - Kensington Area) 
 

Formed:  June 6, 1989 
2,255 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment based upon their land use.  Single family residential parcels located within the 
Kensington area shall be assessed $13.66/EDU.  Multi-family/Residential units and Mobile 
Home units shall be assessed half the single-family rate per unit.  Commercial will be 
assessed three times the single-family rate for each acre. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $13.66 per EDU 

 

 Zone 22 (Seabreeze – Bay Point Area) Subdivisions 7152 and 8830 
 

Formed:  August 13, 1991 
Subdivision 8830 annexed February 26, 2008 – 17 single family parcels 

154 Total Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $290.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 29 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 27 (Bettencourt Ranch and Somerset – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7188, 7277, 7278, 
7280 and 7763 

 
Formed:  August 6, 1991 

571 Parcels  
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  In Fiscal Year 2004-05, in order to spread the costs in proportion to the benefit 
each parcel receives, subzone “A” was developed.  Subzone “A” is Tract 7763 which is on a 
private street and receives a reduced level of landscaping. 
 
Each of the 421 parcels not located within subzone “A” (subdivisions 7188, 7277, 7278 and 
7280) will be assessed at the FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate of $150.00 per EDU 

 
Subzone “A” 
Each of the 150 parcels located within subzone “A” (subdivision 7763) will be assessed 
approximately seventy (70) percent of the full assessment rate of $150.00, which is $105.68 
per EDU.  
 

 Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center – Discovery Bay Area) MS 39-91, DP 3031-94 and 
Tract 8456 

 
Formed:  May 5, 1998 

9 Parcels 
Reconfirmed:  May 13, 2003 

 
In February 2003 the rate for commercial parcels was re-confirmed based upon their net 
developable acreage at $1,434.92/acre + CPI increases for the San Francisco Bay Area – All 
Urban Consumers.  The CPI starting index is 197.70 for February 2003.  The February 2018 
CPI Index is 281.308, therefore the maximum rate is $2,041.73 per acre. 
 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $2,041.73 per acre 
 

 
 Zone 36 (Alamo Beautification - Alamo Area) 
 

Formed:  August 6, 1991 
5,505 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   
 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $9.36 per single family parcel 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 30 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 37 (Clyde - Clyde Area) 
 

Formed:  July 23, 1991 
286 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.    
 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $41.76 per parcel 
 

Historically, residential parcels owned by senior citizens received a fifty percent (50%) 
reduction in their assessments. However, due to limited resources and no available non-
assessment revenues to supplement the zone, commencing in Fiscal Year 2018/19 and for 
each year thereafter, the senior discount will be discontinued from consideration when 
preparing the assessment calculations. This zone has been historically underfunded and 
annual expenditures are expected to only increase. For this reason, Zone 37 is levying all 
potential assessment revenues. 

 
 Zone 38 (Rodeo - Rodeo Area) 
 

Formed:  July 23, 1991 
2,562 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  In order to spread the costs in proportion to the benefit, two subzones have 
been developed. 
 
Subzone “A” 
Parcels located within Subzone “A” will be assessed at the FY 2018/19 Maximum Assessment 
Rate of $32.04 per EDU. 
 

Subzone “B” 
Parcels located within Subzone “B” (View Point Park (Tracts 4326, 4327, 4328, 4329 and 
4958) Subdivision) will be assessed at eighty-five (85) percent of the full assessment rate.  
Since these subdivisions have access to View Point Park through their homeowner’s 
association, it reduces the demand on the Lefty Gomez picnic and play area (exclusive of the 
Community Center).  Therefore, the parcels in Benefit Subzone “B” will pay an assessment 
rate reduced by $4.80 per EDU or $27.24 per EDU. 

 

 Zone 42 (California Skyline – Bay Point Area) Tracts 7597, 7737 and 7838  
 

Formed:  July 7, 1993; Tract 7838 Annexed June 11, 1996 
343 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $210.00 per EDU 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 31 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 45 (Alamo Villas – Alamo Area) Tract 7559 
 

Formed:  July 26, 1994 
10 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $120.00 per EDU 

 
 Zone 48 (Mrack Road – Danville Area) Subdivisions 7613, 7621, 7776, 7777, 7778, 7779, 

7780, 8104 and DP03-3009 (4 parcels) 
 

Formed:  July 26, 1994 
DP03-3009 (MS04-0020) annexed July 12, 2005 – 4 parcels 

72 Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $490.00 per EDU  

 

 Zone 54 (Alamo Country – Alamo) Subdivisions 7601 and 7818 
 

Formed:  December 20, 1994; Rate Increase July 8, 2002 
93 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  The maximum rate was increased in FY2002-03 and set at $275.00 per EDU + 
CPI.  The CPI had a starting index of 193.20 as of June 30, 2002.  The February 2018 CPI 
Index is 281.308, therefore the maximum rate is $400.40 per EDU.   
 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $400.40 per EDU 
 
 Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways – Discovery Bay Area) Subdivisions 7679, 7881, 7907, 7908 

and 7909. 
 

Formed:  December 20, 1994 
379 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.   

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $231.00 per EDU 

 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 32 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 61 (Discovery Bay West - Discovery Bay Area) Tract 7686, 8143, 8166, 8167, 8023, 
8428, 8429, 8430, 8431, 8432, 8433, 8570, 8571, 8572, 8577, 8578, 8579, 8580, 8827, 8828, 8892, 
8993, and 9067. 

 

Formed:  November 2, 1999 
1,924 parcels 

 

Each of the parcels at build-out will be assessed an equal share of the total assessment.  The 
maximum rate for this zone was set at $200.00 per EDU.  However, the maximum rate was 
decreased to $190.00 per EDU in FY2001-02 due to the formation of a separate Benefit 
Parking District.   

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $190.00 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $150.00 per EDU 
 
 Zone 63 (Parkway Estates – North Richmond Area) Tract 7903 
 

Formed:  October 27, 1997 
87 Parcels 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $230.00 per EDU 

 
 Zone 64 (California Reflections – Pinole Area) Tract 7661  
 

Formed:  January 9, 1996 
31 Parcels 

 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment. 

 

FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $300.00 per EDU 
FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $250.00 per EDU 

 

 Zone 68 (Wendt Ranch – Danville Area) Tract 8002 
 

Formed:  October 10, 2000 
Modified:  Fiscal Year 2005-06 

125 Parcels at build out 
 

Each of the 125 parcels at build-out located in this zone will be assessed an equal share of the 
total assessment.  The maximum rate for FY 2018-19 is $300.00 per EDU.  However, this area 
is currently maintained by a homeowner’s association, so therefore the rate for FY 2018-19 
has been set at $5.00 per EDU to cover administrative costs. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $300.00 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 33 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 69 (Alamo Creek – Danville Area) Tract 8382, and 8381 
 

Formed:  June 12, 2006 
679 single family, 127 townhomes and 120 unit senior housing at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone is assessed an equal share of the total 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, townhomes are assessed 
at 0.50 EDU/parcel and the senior housing is assessed at 0.50 EDU/unit.  It is estimated that 
at build out of the zone the total amount needed to maintain the public improvements for 
Zone 69 on an annual basis is $853,185.90 (FY2006-07 dollars).   
 
(679 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (127 townhomes * 0.50) + (120 senior units * 0.50) = 
802.50 EDUs 
 
$853,185.90 divided by 802.50 EDUs = $1,063.16/EDU 
 
The maximum assessment rate was set in Fiscal Year 2006-07 at $1,063.16 per EDU with an 
allowance for a minimum of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2006 (209.1).   
 
The February 2018 CPI Index is 281.308, therefore the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2018-19 
is $1,430.30 per EDU.  However, this area is currently maintained by a homeowner’s 
association, so therefore the rate has been set at $5.00 per EDU to cover administrative costs. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $1,430.30 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 
 

 Zone 70 (Intervening Properties – Danville Area) Tract 8331 
 

Formed:  October 4, 2005 
378 single family parcels and 96 apartment units at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone is assessed an equal share of the total annual 
assessment.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, and the apartment 
complex is assessed at 0.50 EDU/unit.   

The maximum assessment rate was set in Fiscal Year 2005-06 at $315.00 per EDU with an 
allowance for a minimum of a 2% CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2005 (201.20).   

The February 2018 CPI Index is 281.31, therefore the maximum rate for FY 2018-19 is $440.44 
per EDU.  The rate has been set at $175.00 per EDU. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $440.44 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $175.00 per EDU 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 34 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 71 (Diablo Vista Ballfields – Danville Area) Tract 8331, 8381, and 8382 
 

Formed:  October 4, 2005 
1,059 single family parcels at build out 

 
Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed an equal share of the total 
annual assessment.   
 
Zone 71 was annexed in FY2005-06 and the maximum assessment rate was set at $80.00 per 
EDU with an allowance for a CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2005 (201.20).  Zone 71 was created per 
a Settlement Agreement (January 27, 2004) with the Town of Danville, Contra Costa 
County, the San Ramon Valley Unified School District, and the project developers.  Each 
year the revenue will be collected and used to provide for the enhanced maintenance of the 
ball fields.  Approximately $5.00/EDU each year will be used to cover administrative costs 
associated with levying the assessment.  The February 2018 CPI Index is 281.308, therefore 
the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is $111.86 per EDU.   

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $111.86 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $111.86 per EDU 
 

*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement between 
the Town of Danville, San Ramon Valley Unified School District (SRVUSD) and Contra 
Costa County, SRVUSD is responsible for maintenance of this area. 

  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 35 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 74 (Bella Flora – Richmond Area) Subdivisions 8755 and 9293 (old 8938) 
 

Formed:  June 12, 2006 (Resolution 2006/370) 
173 single family parcels at build out 

 
Annexation:  January 8, 2008 (Subdivision 9293 “old 8938”) 

355 Parcels 
 

Each of the parcels within this zone is assessed an equal share of the total assessment for this 
zone.  Single family parcels are assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel, condominiums and townhomes 
are assessed 0.75 EDU/unit.  It is estimated that at build out of the zone the total amount 
needed to maintain the public improvements for Zone 74 on an annual basis is $260,250 
(FY2007-08 dollars).   
 
(173 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (95 single family units * 1.00 EDU) + (120 townhome 
units * 0.75 EDU) + (140 condominium units * 0.75 EDU) = 463.00 EDUs 

 
The maximum assessment rate was set at $550.00 per EDU with an allowance for a 
minimum of a two (2) percent CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San 
Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2006 (209.1).  The February 2018 CPI 
Index is 281.308, therefore the maximum rate is $739.95 per EDU.   

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $739.95 per EDU 
FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $340.00 per EDU (Subd 8755) 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $0.00 per EDU (Subd 9293 “old 8938”) 
  



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART D 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 36 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 Zone 75 (Belmont Terrace – Pacheco Area) Tracts 8984, 8967 and an institutional parcel 
 

Formed:  February 27, 2007 
Annexation:  Subdivision 8967 (89 Courtyard units and 1 institutional parcel), May 13, 2008 

217 courtyard units + 1 single family parcel + 1 institutional parcel  
 

Each of the parcels located within this zone will be assessed their benefiting share of the 
total assessment for this zone.  The courtyard homes are classified as townhomes per the 
County Assessor and parcels are assessed at 0.75 EDU/parcel and single-family parcels are 
assessed at 1.00 EDU/parcel. The 0.91 acre institutional parcel is assessed 1.00 EDU based on 
its acreage.  It is estimated that at build out of the Zone the total amount needed to maintain 
the public improvements for Zone 75 on an annual basis is $42,525.88 (FY2008-09 dollars).   
 
(217 courtyard units *0.75 EDU/unit) = 162.75 EDUs 
 
(1 single family parcel *1.00 EDU/parcel) = 1.00 EDU 
 
(0.96 institutional acres) = 1.00 EDU 

 
The maximum assessment rate was set at $254.11 per EDU with an allowance for a minimum 
of a two (2) percent CPI increase each fiscal year which is based upon the San Francisco Bay 
Area All Urban Consumers as of June 2006 (209.1).  The February 2018 CPI Index is 281.308, 
therefore the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is $341.85 per EDU.  However, this area 
is currently maintained by a Homeowner’s Association, so therefore the rate for Fiscal Year 
2018-19 has been set at $5.00 per EDU to cover administrative costs. 

 
FY 2018-19 Maximum Assessment Rate:  $341.85 per EDU 

FY 2018-19 Applied Rate:  $5.00 per EDU 
 



Contra Costa County  SECTION II 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 PART E 

ccc1819_FER.docx  - 37 - Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

PART E 
 

PROPERTY LIST AND ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
The total assessment amount for each Benefit Zone and the proposed assessment amount 
apportioned to each parcel for Fiscal Year 2018-19, in proportion to the benefit received by each 
parcel from the improvements, is contained in the Assessment Roll, which is on file in the Office 
of the Contra Costa County Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, the Contra Costa County Public 
Works Department, the Contra Costa County Public Works website and shown in Appendix 
C.   
 
The Assessment Roll includes a list of all parcel numbers within the District that have been 
updated to match the last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Contra Costa County Assessor, 
which by reference is hereby made a part of this report.  The last equalized Property Tax Roll 
includes a description of each parcel and shall govern for all details concerning the description of 
the parcels.   
 
The total proposed assessment for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year is $1,466,432.48 
 
 



Contra Costa County 
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A 

ccc1819_FER.docx  Francisco & Associates, Inc. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 
 

DETAILED PROJECT COST BREAKDOWN 
 
 
 



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zones 1, 2 & 4 / Fund 2830 (LYNBROOK DEVELOPMENT - BAY POINT)

Maximum assessment is: $76.16 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $76.16 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $38.08 / MFR Unit

805.75 EDUs

685 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 26

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($153,398.99) ($145,164.83)

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $61,365.92 $61,365.92

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($92,033.07) ($83,798.91)

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($832.25) ($833.00)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($599.04) ($1,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($11,511.07) ($12,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,480.54) ($2,481.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($125.86) ($1,600.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Lynbrook Park Maintenance* ($37,583.00) ($37,583.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($53,131.76) ($55,497.00)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($145,164.83) ($139,295.91)

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Lynbrook Park.

Maintenance Strategy: Services have been adjusted to accommodate the exhausted budget.  There is planned 
savings of $6,446 annually through 2031 to eliminate the negative balance.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_01,2,4 A - 1 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 3 / Fund 2831 (HICKORY MEADOWS - BAY POINT)

Maximum assessment is: $180.08 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $180.08 / EDU

78.00 EDUs

78 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 26

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $15,619.30 $24,105.24

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $14,046.24 $14,046.24

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $29,665.54 $38,151.48

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($316.30) ($317.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($600.00) ($600.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($500.00) ($800.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Hickory Meadows Park Maintenance* ($4,143.00) ($4,143.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Playground Improvements $0.00 ($25,267.36)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($7,023.12)

Total Expenditures: ($5,560.30) ($38,151.48)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $24,105.24 $0.00

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Hickory Meadows Park.

Maintenance Strategy:  Planned improvments every five (5) years beginning in 2018.  Estimated expense will be 
$10,000.  Services will be coordinated with Ambrose Recreation & Park District.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_03 A - 2 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 5 / Fund 2824 (PACHECO BEAUTIFICATION - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $67.71 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $67.71 / EDU

867.73 EDUs

907 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 26

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $77,677.79 $95,583.75

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $56,730.30 $58,747.64

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $95.35 $95.35

Measure WW Grant Funds $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $134,503.44 $154,426.74

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($1,020.95) ($1,021.00)

Interfund Exp ($21.00) ($25.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($5,366.76) ($5,400.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($25,652.91) ($37,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,217.00) ($2,217.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($4,641.07) ($6,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Park and Median Improvements $0.00 ($73,389.92)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($29,373.82)

Total Expenditures: ($38,919.69) ($154,426.74)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $95,583.75 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Feb-13 242.68 2.45% $58.41

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $59.84

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $61.36

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $63.21

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $65.38

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $67.71

Maintenance Strategy:  Evaluate, trim and replace trees. Anticipated $5,000 annually and $10,000 every five (5) 
years to replant median.  The next median project will take place in 2021.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_05 A - 3 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 7 / Fund 2834 (PLEASANT HILL/BART - CONTRA COSTA CENTRE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $16.12 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $16.12 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $0.0291708 / SQ FT

250 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 27

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $15,500.18 $32,762.09

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $81,433.62 $81,433.62

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Reimbursements - Gov/Gov $62,538.00 $64,500.00

Total Revenue Available: $159,471.80 $178,695.71

Expenditures:
Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($462.50) ($463.00)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Building Occupancy Cost ($0.90) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($64,501.09) ($62,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) ($50,180.76) ($67,000.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($4,996.71) ($5,005.71)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($6,567.75) ($8,900.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($35,326.00)

Total Expenditures: ($126,709.71) ($178,695.71)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $32,762.09 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Currently developming fund for future improvements.  The next scheduled project will be 
to trim trees in Fox Creek Park in 2020. 

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_07 A - 4 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 10 / Fund 2836 (VIEWPOINTE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $151.86 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $151.86 / EDU

119.00 EDUs

119 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 27

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($76,886.16) ($71,920.32)

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $18,071.34 $18,071.34

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($58,814.82) ($53,848.98)

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($351.15) ($351.15)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($5,188.43) ($6,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($4,594.92) ($5,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($731.00) ($731.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) $0.00 ($900.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Viewpointe Park Maintenance* ($2,240.00) ($2,240.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($13,105.50) ($15,222.15)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($71,920.32) ($69,071.13)

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

    Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Viewpoint Park.

Maintenance Strategy:  Currently developing fund for future improvements.  There is a planned $15,000 annual 
trail clean-up for this area.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_10 A - 5 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 11 / Fund 2839 (HILLTOP COMMONS - SAN PABLO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $6,000.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $6,000.00 / EDU

1.00 EDUs

1 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 27

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $13,822.39 $16,727.54

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $19,822.39 $22,727.54

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($250.85) ($251.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($1,100.00) ($1,500.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($243.00) ($243.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals ($500.00) ($500.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Median Improvement Study $0.00 ($16,232.54)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($3,094.85) ($22,727.54)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $16,727.54 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Build the fund for future improvements.  Re-evalute in 2023 and every five (5) years thereafter. 

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_11 A - 6 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 17 / Fund 2844 (SHADOW CREEK - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $150.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $150.00 / EDU

477.00 EDUs

477 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 27

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $141,157.64 $152,915.89

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $71,550.00 $71,550.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $212,707.64 $224,465.89

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($655.45) ($656.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($20,194.15) ($25,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($34,876.18) ($40,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,395.88) ($1,400.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($2,669.09) ($6,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Landscaping and Irrigation Improvements $0.00 ($115,633.89)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($35,775.00)

Total Expenditures: ($59,791.75) ($224,465.89)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $152,915.89 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy: In FY 18/19 evelauate, trim and replace trees and assess irrigation.  Service should not exceed $60,000.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_17 A - 7 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 18 / Fund 2843 (PACHECO MANOR - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $175.94 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $175.94 / EDU

22.00 EDUs

22 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 28

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $2,087.52 $3,937.67

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $3,870.68 $3,870.68

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $5,958.20 $7,808.35

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($268.70) ($268.70)

Interfund Exp $0.00 ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($241.33) ($300.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($950.50) ($1,500.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($160.00) ($160.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($400.00) ($500.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Landscaping Improvements $0.00 ($3,141.15)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($1,937.50)

Total Expenditures: ($2,020.53) ($7,808.35)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $3,937.67 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Building the fund for future improvements.  There is an annual clean-up, not to exceed $1,200.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_18 A - 8 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 19 / Fund 2849 (HIDDEN POND - RELIEZ VALLEY/MARTINEZ AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $200.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $200.00 / EDU

130.00 EDUs

130 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 28

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $26,607.33 $28,561.94

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $26,000.00 $26,000.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $52,607.33 $54,561.94

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($360.50) ($360.50)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($3,273.75) ($3,300.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($17,708.94) ($18,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,051.00) ($1,051.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($1,651.20) ($2,500.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Landscaping Improvements $0.00 ($16,350.44)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($13,000.00)

Total Expenditures: ($24,045.39) ($54,561.94)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $28,561.94 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Allocation of $10,000 every five (5) years to revitalize entry corners beginning Spring 2018.  
An additional annual tree trimming will be allocated not to exceed $1,200.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_19 A - 9 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 21 / Fund 2846 (KENSINGTON AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $13.66 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $13.66 / EDU

2,243.00 EDUs

2,255 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 28

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $9,821.54 $14,571.86

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $30,638.88 $30,638.88

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $40,460.42 $45,210.74

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($2,166.84) ($2,166.84)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($965.70) ($1,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($19,666.76) ($20,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,240.00) ($1,240.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($1,849.26) ($2,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Median Imrpovements $0.00 ($3,484.46)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($15,319.44)

Total Expenditures: ($25,888.56) ($45,210.74)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $14,571.86 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Buid Fund for future improvements.  Schedule tree trimming along the Arlington Blvd. on 
even  years and landscape improvements on Colusa Circle on odd years.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_21 A - 10 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 22 / Fund 2857 (SEABREEZE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $290.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $290.00 / EDU

154.00 EDUs

154 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 28

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $3,863.49 $2,236.95

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $44,660.00 $44,660.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $30.00 $30.00

Total Revenue Available: $48,553.49 $46,926.95

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($380.90) ($380.90)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($24,364.24) ($18,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($19,332.28) ($20,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,805.26) ($1,805.26)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($433.86) ($3,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,740.79)

Total Expenditures: ($46,316.54) ($46,926.95)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $2,236.95 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Currently developing fund to build operating reserve.  However there is an unplanned 
maintenance need for a fallen fence.  The antipated cost is $20,000. Staff are currently reviewing options to cover 
the cost.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_22 A - 11 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 27 / Fund 2855 (BETTENCOURT RANCH AND SOMERSET - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $150.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $150.00 / EDU

421.00 EDUs

Subzone "A" FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $105.68 / EDU

Subzone "A" EDU's 150.00 EDUs

Method of apportionment located on page 29

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $17,485.99 $32,878.74

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $79,002.00 $79,002.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $96,487.99 $111,880.74

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($735.35) ($736.00)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($40,379.29) ($40,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Facilities Maintenance ($75.00) ($75.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($18,017.07) ($20,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,542.00) ($1,542.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($2,860.54) ($5,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Installation of water meter & irrigation modifications $0.00 ($100,000.00)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($63,609.25) ($167,353.00)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $32,878.74 ($55,472.26)

Maintenance Strategy: Separate water meter from the HOA subdivision.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_27 A - 12 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 35 / Fund 2881 (SANDY COVE SHOPPING CENTER - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $2,041.73 / Acre

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $2,041.73 / Acre

13.92 Acres

9 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 29

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $237,422.27 $245,774.46

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $27,442.68 $28,420.84

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $390.81 $390.00

Total Revenue Available: $265,255.76 $274,585.30

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($257.65) ($257.65)

Interfund Exp ($22.00) ($22.00)

Communications ($600.00) ($600.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($1,031.73) ($1,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Vehicle Expense ($2,023.80) ($4,000.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) ($8,709.58) ($14,700.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,072.43) ($1,080.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($5,764.11) ($4,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Pedestrian Bridge and Trail Improvements $0.00 ($234,715.23)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($14,210.42)

Total Expenditures: ($19,481.30) ($274,585.30)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $245,774.46 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Feb-03 197.70 $1,434.92

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $1,804.45

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $1,850.14

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $1,905.95

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $1,971.46

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $2,041.73

Maintenance Strategy:  Staff will coordinate needed upgrades with Discovery Bay. Further, staff will explore 
weed abatement and development of the path contingent on property rights. Planned median improvedments 
every five (5) years not to exceed $10,000.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_35 A - 13 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 36 / Fund 2852 (ALAMO BEAUTIFICATION - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $9.36 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $9.36 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $4.68 / MFR Unit

5,389.10 EDUs

5,505 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 29

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $35,376.50 $40,914.99

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $50,418.56 $50,441.96

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $870.48 $870.48

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Boulevard of Trees $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $86,665.54 $92,227.43

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($4,927.10) ($4,927.10)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($3,266.07) ($3,500.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($30,035.38) ($31,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,037.00) ($2,037.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($5,485.00) ($10,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Streetscape Improvements $0.00 ($15,554.05)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($25,209.28)

Total Expenditures: ($45,750.55) ($92,227.43)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $40,914.99 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Annually evaluate, trim, and replace trees.  Cost for improvements along Danville Blvd not 
to exceed $2,000 and Sun Valley not to exceed $3,000.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_36 A - 14 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 37 / Fund 2853 (CLYDE - CLYDE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $41.76 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $41.76 / SFR Parcel

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $20.88 / MFR Unit

290.59 EDUs

286 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 30

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $2,860.45 $5,001.00

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $11,633.92 $12,135.04

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $14,494.37 $17,136.04

Expenditures:
Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($493.10) ($493.10)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($2,946.29) ($3,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($2,656.15) ($4,500.00)

Grounds Maintenance - Special Request ($2,127.35) $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($475.00) ($475.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($795.48) ($1,500.00)

Reimbursements - Gov/Gov (County Staff) $0.00 $0.00

Playground Inspection $0.00 ($500.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Park Improvement Projects $0.00 ($600.42)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($6,067.52)

Total Expenditures: ($9,493.37) ($17,136.04)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $5,001.00 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Beginning Spring 2018 schedule $15,000 annual park clean-up.  Utilize CSA M-16 funds to 
park improvement projects. Staff will review options for potential projects in 2019.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_37 A - 15 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 38 / Fund 2854 (RODEO - RODEO AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $32.04 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments Subzone A @ $32.04 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments Subzone B @ $27.24 / EDU

EDU's for Subzone A 1,685.11 EDUs

EDU's for Subzone B 1,121.00 EDUs

2,562 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 30

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $3,148.47 $5,655.82

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $84,414.82 $84,526.96

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $87,563.29 $90,182.78

Expenditures:
Office Expense ($30.90) ($40.00)

Trash Service ($2,356.08) ($2,500.00)

Communications ($44.84) ($50.00)

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($2,422.60) ($2,422.60)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($14,142.44) ($15,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) ($12,750.00) $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($24,861.03) ($25,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($5,117.71) ($3,412.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($5,137.16) ($19,000.00)

DoIT Phone Exchange ($407.66) ($420.00)

Building Occupancy Cost ($14,237.05) ($18,545.00)

Playground Inspection ($400.00) ($400.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,393.18)

Total Expenditures: ($81,907.47) ($90,182.78)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $5,655.82 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Services have been adjusted to accommodate the exhausted budget.  There is planned 
savings  annually through 2033 to eliminate the negative balance and generate a reserve.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_38 A - 16 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 42 / Fund 2867 (CALIFORNIA SKYLINE - BAY POINT AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $210.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $210.00 / EDU

343.00 EDUs

343 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 30

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $42,661.67 $38,778.13

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $72,030.00 $72,030.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $114,691.67 $110,808.13

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($541.55) ($541.55)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($15,330.84) ($16,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) ($3,840.00) ($4,000.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($41,131.11) ($37,200.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,911.61) ($3,000.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($4,696.43) ($5,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Boeger Park Maintenance* ($4,550.00) ($4,550.00)

Tradewinds Park Maintenance* ($2,912.00) ($2,912.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Improvements to Irrigations, Medians and Frontage $0.00 ($1,589.58)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($36,015.00)

Total Expenditures: ($75,913.54) ($110,808.13)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $38,778.13 $0.00

*Please Note:  Per the June 26, 2012 JEPA between Contra Costa County and Ambrose Recreation & Park District,

  Ambrose Recreation & Park District is responsible for Boeger and Tradewinds Park.

Maintenance Strategy:  Building fund to support future improvemtents for irrigation, medians, and frontage projects.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_42 A - 17 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 45 / Fund 2869 (ALAMO VILLAS - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $120.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $120.00 / EDU

10.00 EDUs

10 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 31

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 ($2,898.89) ($2,519.79)

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $1,200.00 $1,200.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: ($1,698.89) ($1,319.79)

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($258.50) ($258.50)

Interfund Exp $0.00 $0.00

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($500.96) ($550.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($48.51) ($50.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($12.93) ($100.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 $0.00

Total Expenditures: ($820.90) ($958.50)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year ($2,519.79) ($2,278.29)

Maintenance Strategy:  Build Operating and Project reserves over time.  Schedule median refreshment every five 
(5) years beginning in 2023.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_45 A - 18 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 48 / Fund 2872 (MRACK ROAD - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $490.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $490.00 / EDU

72.00 EDUs

72 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 31

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $31,571.04 $28,032.96

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $35,280.00 $35,280.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $66,851.04 $63,312.96

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($311.20) ($312.00)

Interfund Exp ($2.00) ($2.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($7,886.76) ($8,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($27,604.09) ($25,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,426.10) ($1,500.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($1,587.93) ($2,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Irrigation Improvements $0.00 ($8,858.96)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($17,640.00)

Total Expenditures: ($38,818.08) ($63,312.96)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $28,032.96 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Evaluate, trim and replace trees (as needed) commencing in 2018 and every five (5) years 
there after.  An irrigation assesment will also be conducted concurrently.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_48 A - 19 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 54 / Fund 2876 (ALAMO COUNTRY - ALAMO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $400.40 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $400.40 / EDU

93.00 EDUs

93 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 31

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $33,338.41 $43,874.03

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $35,955.66 $37,237.20

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $190.00 $190.00

Total Revenue Available: $69,484.07 $81,301.23

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($329.05) ($329.05)

Interfund Exp ($871.69) ($871.69)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($5,202.40) ($6,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($14,799.66) ($20,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($1,405.06) ($1,405.06)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($3,002.18) ($4,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Planting and Irrigation Improvements $0.00 ($30,076.83)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($18,618.60)

Total Expenditures: ($25,610.04) ($81,301.23)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $43,874.03 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-02 193.20 $275.00

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $353.86

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $362.82

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $373.77

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $386.62

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $400.40

Maintenance Strategy:  Annually, evaluate, trim, replace/remove trees and shrubs.  Refresh mulch biannually 
beginning 2018.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_54 A - 20 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 57 / Fund 2877 (PACIFIC WATERWAYS - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $231.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $231.00 / EDU

379.00 EDUs

379 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 31

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $3,156.04 $9,643.08

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $87,780.00 $87,549.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $18.00 $18.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $90,954.04 $97,210.08

Expenditures:
Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($573.00) ($573.00)

Interfund Exp $0.11 ($0.11)

Communications ($310.00) ($310.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($15,475.26) ($16,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Vehicle Expense ($14,994.70) ($20,000.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) ($6,820.40) ($6,900.00)

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($42,146.54) ($42,548.26)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($990.95) ($2,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($8,878.71)

Total Expenditures: ($81,310.74) ($97,210.08)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $9,643.30 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy: Build the fund balance for future improvements.  At approximated $7,000 annual savings, 
it is estimated that the operating reserve will be established in 2025.  At that time, select projects can be planned 
to support the zone.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_57 A - 21 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County

Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 61 / Fund  2833 (DISCOVERY BAY WEST - DISCOVERY BAY AREA)

Maximum Assessment is $190.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $150.00 / EDU

1,826.50 EDUs

1,924 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 32

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

$383,948.56 $199,945.57

$264,825.00 $273,975.00

$0.00 $0.00

$796.93 $796.00

$649,570.49 $474,716.57

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

($1,885.40) ($1,885.40)

($23.00) ($23.00)

$0.00 $0.00

($46,398.32) ($47,180.00)

$0.00 $0.00

($31,604.48) ($60,000.00)

($20,816.94) ($20,000.00)

$0.00 $0.00

($112,687.36) ($113,920.29)

($8,603.98) ($36,000.00)

$0.00 $0.00

($291.25) $0.00

($227,314.19) $0.00

$0.00 ($58,720.38)

$0.00 ($136,987.50)

($449,624.92) ($474,716.57)

$199,945.57 $0.00

Subdivision

Total 
Units

Current Assessable 
Units Revenue Subdivision Total Units

Current Assessable 
Units Revenue

Village 1(7686) 57 57.00 $8,550.00 Village 3 (8572) 88 88.00 $13,200.00

Village 1                                      
(12 unit remainder, Parcel I) 1 6.00 $900.00 Village 3 (8577) - VSFR 1 0.50 $75.00

Village 1(8143) 77 77.00 $11,550.00 Village 3 (8577) - SFR 109 109.00 $16,350.00

Village 1(8166) 58 58.00 $8,700.00 Village 3 (8578) 47 47.00 $7,050.00

Village 1(8167) 71 71.00 $10,650.00 Village 3 (8579) 92 92.00 $13,800.00

Village 2(8023) 99 99.00 $14,850.00 Village 4(8580) - VSFR 8 4.00 $600.00

Village 2(8428) 80 80.00 $12,000.00 Village 4(8580) -SFR 123 123.00 $18,450.00

Village 2(8429) 77 77.00 $11,550.00 Village 4(8827) - SFR 137 137.00 $20,550.00

Village 2(8430) 44 44.00 $6,600.00 Village 5(8828) - SFR 12 12.00 $1,800.00

Village 2(8431) 50 50.00 $7,500.00 Village 5(8992) - VSFR 126 63.00 $9,450.00

Village 2(8432) 55 55.00 $8,250.00 Village 5(8992) - SFR 22 22.00 $3,300.00

Village 2(8433) 49 49.00 $7,350.00 Village 5(8993) - VSFR 145 72.50 $10,875.00

Village 2 Senior Apartments 0.00 $0.00 Village 5(8993) -SFR 0 0.00 $0.00

Village 3(8570) 72 72.00 $10,800.00 Village 5(9067) - VSFR 47 23.50 $3,525.00

Village 3 (8571) 97 97.00 $14,550.00 Village 5(9067) -SFR 0 0.00 $0.00

Village 5(9322) - SFR 80 80.00 $12,000.00

Total 1,924 1,765.50 $264,825.00

Earnings on Investment

Fund Balance as of June 30

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov

Vandalism/Incidentals

Solar Lights

Slifer Park Shade Structure

Total Revenue Available:

Expenditures:

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Other Special Departmental

Vehicle Expense

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor)

Grounds Maintenance - (in house)

Communications

Utilities - Water & Electricity

Professional Services (Non-County Staff)

Professional Services (County Staff)

Office Expense

Publications & Legal Notices

Interest on Notes & Warrants

Tax & Assessment Fees

Interfund Exp

Maintenance Strategy:  Will coordinated with Discovery Bay for maintenance needs of recent improvements 
and build operation reserve.

Frontage Irrigation/Planting Improvements

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year

Total Expenditures:

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_61 A - 22 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 63 / Fund 2815 (PARKWAY ESTATES - NORTH RICHMOND AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $230.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $230.00 / EDU

87.00 EDUs

87 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 32

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $54,249.03 $55,085.01

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $20,010.00 $20,010.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $321.00 $321.00

Total Revenue Available: $74,580.03 $75,416.01

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($323.95) ($323.95)

Interfund Exp ($2.00) ($2.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($1,510.88) ($1,600.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($15,357.13) ($17,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($808.85) ($808.85)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($492.21) ($1,500.00)

Playground Inspection $0.00 ($500.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Landscaping and Playground Improvements $0.00 ($42,676.21)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($10,005.00)

Total Expenditures: ($19,495.02) ($75,416.01)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $55,085.01 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Playground and irrigation inspection.  Schedule landscape refresh in 2023 and every five 
(5) years after.  Refreshment should not exceed $10,000.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_63 A - 23 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 64 / Fund 2864 (CALIFORNIA REFLECTIONS - PINOLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $300.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $250.00 / EDU

31.00 EDUs

31 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 32

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $58,612.97 $57,486.88

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $7,750.00 $7,750.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $135.38 $135.00

Total Revenue Available: $66,498.35 $65,371.88

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($276.35) ($277.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($923.99) ($1,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($6,778.09) ($9,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($313.28) ($314.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($718.76) ($1,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Landscaping and Irrigation Improvements $0.00 ($49,904.88)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($3,875.00)

Total Expenditures: ($9,011.47) ($65,371.88)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $57,486.88 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Irrigation inspection and repairs. Staff will faciliate a refresh of plantings and mulch not to 
exceed $15,000 in 2018.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_64 A - 24 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 68 / Fund 2882 (WENDT RANCH - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $300.00 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

125.00 EDUs

125 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 32

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $11,969.44 $10,047.92

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $625.00 $625.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $70.00 $70.00

Earnings on Investment $0.00 $0.00

Total Revenue Available: $12,664.44 $10,742.92

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($356.25) ($357.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($4.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($25.27) ($26.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($734.00) ($1,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals ($500.00) ($500.00)

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Service Review $0.00 ($7,543.42)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($312.50)

Total Expenditures: ($2,616.52) ($10,742.92)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $10,047.92 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Maintained by HOA

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which are
planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum
assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of LL-2.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_68 A - 25 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 69 / Fund 2871 (ALAMO CREEK - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $1,430.30 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

789.82 EDUs

810 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 33

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $50,928.02 $53,299.27

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $3,781.60 $3,949.10

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $301.00 $301.00

Total Revenue Available: $55,010.62 $57,549.37

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($938.50) ($938.50)

Interfund Exp ($2.00) ($2.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($152.86) ($153.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($617.99) ($700.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Service Review $0.00 ($53,781.32)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($1,974.55)

Total Expenditures: ($1,711.35) ($57,549.37)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $53,299.27 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $1,063.16

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $1,264.07

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $1,296.08

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $1,335.18

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $1,381.07

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $1,430.30

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone, which are
currently owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association. However, the maximum assessment
rate, when established, included these interior sections as being maintained and operated by LL-2.
Therefore if the Homeowner’s Association fails to maintain these interior sections to County
standards, the County may take over maintenance of these areas and increase the assessment to it’s
maximum allowable rate. 

Maintenance Strategy:  Maintained by HOA--maintain reserve in the event that the HOA isnt able to sustain the 
maintenace needed.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_69 A - 26 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 70 / Fund 2885 (INTERVENING PROPERTIES - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $440.44 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $175.00 / EDU

426.00 EDUs

379 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 33

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $54,536.94 $67,516.59

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $74,550.00 $74,550.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $35.31 $35.31

Total Revenue Available: $129,122.25 $142,101.90

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($572.15) ($572.15)

Interfund Exp ($21.00) ($21.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($17,000.63) ($20,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($39,157.57) ($40,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,411.00) ($2,411.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($2,443.31) ($3,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Median/Frontage Improvements $0.00 ($38,822.75)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($37,275.00)

Total Expenditures: ($61,605.66) ($142,101.90)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $67,516.59 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-05 201.20 $315.00

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $389.25

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $399.11

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $411.15

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $425.28

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $440.44

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior sections of this Zone which are
planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the maximum
assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the responsibility of LL-
2.

Maintenance Strategy:  Beginning in 2020 and every two (2) years, evaluate , trim and replace trees.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_70 A - 27 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 71 / Fund 2886 (DIABLO VISTA BALLFIELDS - DANVILLE AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $111.86 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $111.86 / EDU

1,073.00 EDUs

1,059 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 34

FY 2017-18                     
6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              
Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $1,820.02 $1,371.03

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $112,266.80 $120,024.48

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $11.00 $11.00

Total Revenue Available: $114,097.82 $121,406.51

Expenditures:
Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($1,150.15) ($1,151.00)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Contribution to SRVUSD ($106,890.52) ($110,230.03)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($4,387.53) ($3,000.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($297.59) ($3,000.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($4,024.48)

Total Expenditures: ($112,726.79) ($121,406.51)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $1,371.03 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-05 201.20 $80.00

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $98.86

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $101.36

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $104.42

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $108.01

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $111.86

*Please Note:  Per the December 15, 2009 Joint Exercise Powers Agreement between the Town of Danville, San Ramon Valley

  Unified School District (SRVUSD) and Contra Costa County, SRVUSD is responsible for the maintenance of this area.  Per 

  the January 27, 2004 Settlement Agreement, all revenue (with the exception of Administration Costs) will be transferred to 

  the entity responsible for the actual maintenance of the Ballfields.

Maintenance Strategy: None at this time.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_71 A - 28 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 74 / Fund 2875 (BELLA FLORA - RICHMOND AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $739.95 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $340.00 / EDU

178.00 EDUs

176 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 35

FY 2017-18                     

6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              

Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $226,443.82 $242,518.56

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $60,520.00 $60,520.00

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $370.80 $371.00

Total Revenue Available: $287,334.62 $303,409.56

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($399.60) ($399.60)

Interfund Exp ($22.00) ($22.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity ($5,069.04) ($6,000.00)

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) ($35,967.11) ($36,000.00)

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($2,446.35) ($2,500.00)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($545.29) ($5,000.00)

Playground Inspection ($366.67) ($400.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Frontage Planting, Irrigation and Park Improvements $0.00 ($224,521.38)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($28,566.58)

Total Expenditures: ($44,816.06) ($303,409.56)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $242,518.56 $0.00

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $550.00

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $653.95

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $670.51

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $690.74

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $714.48

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $739.95

Land Use Type No. of Parcels EDU Rate

FY18-19             

No. of 

EDU's
SFR - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 95 1.00 5.00

Townhomes - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 120 0.75 0.00

Condominiums - Sub 9293 (old 8938) 140 0.75 0.00

SFR - Sub 8755 173 1.00 173.00

528 178.00

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivision 8938 which
are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore the
maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the
responsibility of LL-2.

Maintenance Strategy:  Turf, playground and irrigation inspections Martin Dr., landscape improvements. 

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_74 A - 29 Francisco & Associates



Contra Costa County
Countywide Landscaping District (LL-2) FY 2018-19 APPENDIX A

Special Districts Budget Worksheet
Entity: LL2 Zone 75 / Fund 2889 (BELMONT TERRACE - PACHECO AREA)

Maximum assessment is: $341.85 / EDU

FY 2018-19 -Assessments @ $5.00 / EDU

164.75 EDUs

219 Parcels

Method of apportionment located on page 36

FY 2017-18                     

6 month actuals/           

6 month projections

FY 2018-19              

Proposed Budget

Fund Balance as of June 30 $7,440.99 $7,432.68

Revenues:

Taxes and assessments $821.58 $821.58

Interfund Rev. Gov/Gov $0.00 $0.00

Earnings on Investment $45.00 $45.00

Total Revenue Available: $8,307.57 $8,299.26

Expenditures:

Office Expense $0.00 $0.00

Publications & Legal Notices $0.00 $0.00

Interest on Notes & Warrants $0.00 $0.00

Tax & Assessment Fees ($436.15) ($436.15)

Interfund Exp ($1.00) ($1.00)

Utilities - Water & Electricity $0.00 $0.00

Other Special Departmental $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (out of house, contractor) $0.00 $0.00

Grounds Maintenance - (in house) $0.00 $0.00

Professional Services (Non-County Staff) ($37.74) ($37.74)

Professional Services (County Staff) ($400.00) ($500.00)

Vandalism/Incidentals $0.00 $0.00

Capital Improvement Projects & Reserves:

Service Review $0.00 ($6,913.58)

Operating Reserves (50% of Revenue) $0.00 ($410.79)

Total Expenditures: ($874.89) ($8,299.26)

Balance Forward to Ensuing Year $7,432.68 $0.00

Maintenance Strategy:  Maintained by HOA

CPI

Info.

Date Actual CPI Increase Rate

Jun-06 209.10 $254.11

Feb-14 248.62 2.45% $302.12

Feb-15 254.91 2.53% $309.77

Feb-16 262.60 3.02% $319.11

Feb-17 271.63 3.44% $330.08

Feb-18 281.31 3.56% $341.85

Subdivision-Landuse Total Units EDU Rate

FY18-19             

No. of 

EDU's

8984 Lots - Courtyard 128 0.75 96.00

8967 Lots - Courtyard 89 0.75 66.75

Commercial 1 1.00 1.00

218 163.75

*Please Note: There are parks and landscaping located in the interior of Subdivisions 8967 and
8984 which are planned to be owned and maintained by a Homeowners Association and therefore
the maximum assessment rate did not include these areas of maintenance and they are not the
responsibility of LL-2.

apxA_1819budgets_fer.xlsx - Z_75 A - 30 Francisco & Associates



PA
CI

FIC
A A

VE
ANCHOR DR

KE
VIN

 D
R

PAMELA DR

KIM ST

GR
EG

OR
Y D

R

WELDON ST

VIRGIL ST

TINA ST

STEELE DR

LYNBROOK ST LISA ANN ST

SH
AR

ON
 P

L
NAPA

 CT

KINGS CT

ANCHOR CT

PAMELA CT

CH
AN

DL
ER

 C
IR

STEELE CT

HARVEY WY

SAN JOAQUIN CT

DE
SA

NI
E C

IR

KEVIN DR

BL
AI

NE
 C

T

CA
MI

NO
 AN

DR
ES

DA
NI

EL
LE

 PL

RHEA CT

BRADFORD ST

MICHAEL P
L

CLIFFORD CT

LAURA ANN CT
VIRGIL CT

KENNETH CT

SHELLIE CT

RIVERSIDE CT

SH
AR

ON
 C

T

PORT CHICAGO HWY

CONNIE CT

SH
AR

ON
 D

R

WI
LL

OW
 PA

SS
 R

D

LY
NB

RO
OK

PA
RK

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

9\L
L-2

\Di
agr

am
s\Z

on
e1,2

,&
4.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

40
0

0
40

0
80

0
20

0
Fe

et

1

2

3

4

5

Zo
ne

 1

Zo
ne

 2

Zo
ne

 4
LE

GE
ND Ind

ica
tes

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 A

rea
 fr

om
Pa

rt 
A 

in 
En

gin
ee

r's
 R

ep
or

t
te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
nes

 1, 
2 a

nd
 4

(Z
on

e d
esc

rip
tio

n o
n p

age
 6)



ALVES LN
ME

DA
NO

S A
VE

WI
NT

ER
BR

OO
K 

DR

SUMMERFIELD DR

FA
LL

RI
VE

R
DR

GERALD CT
As

ses
sm

ent
 Di

agr
am

Co
ntr

a C
ost

a C
ou

nty
 LL

-2
Zo

ne 
3

HI
CK

OR
Y

ME
AD

OW
S

PA
RK

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
3.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

15
0

0
15

0
30

0
75

Fe
et

1

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

(Z
on

e d
esc

rip
tio

n o
n p

age
 6)



CE
NT

ER
 AV

E

MARSH DR

HIGH ST

GLACIER DR

TEMPLE DR

BU
RN

ET
T A

VE

RAYMOND DR

ASPEN DR

SALLY RIDE DR

OL
YM

PI
C 

DR

FLAME DR

SP
RI

NG
 LA

KE
 D

R

BR
OW

N 
DR

HIDDEN LAKES DR

MINARET DR

FIR
ST

 AV
E

MONO DR

ADA DR

SCOTTSDALE RD

REDWOOD DR

FR
ED

A 
DR

ARCADIA PL

BRYCE DR

SH
AS

TA
 D

R

PIN
NA

CL
E 

DR

LASSEN DR

PL
AT

T D
R

FL
AM

ING
 O

AK
 DR

ELDER DR

GO
LF

 C
LU

B W
Y

ARGENTA DR

SWEETWATER DR

RI
LE

Y 
DR

CH
ILP

AN
CIN

GO
 PK

WY

OP
HI

R 
CT

CA
RO

LO
S 

DR

RAINIER DR

TO
W

ER
S 

DR

LA
KE

 C
T

KENTFIELD CT

CROSBY CT

PA
TR

IC
K 

DR

TRINITY PL

DEODAR DR

TH
IR

D 
AV

E 
S

LA
KE

 V
ILL

A 
CT

LA
KE

 O
AK

S C
T

QU
IE

T L
AK

E 
PL

JIB
 CT

CH
RI

ST
EN

 D
R

OAK GLEN CIR

BEGONIA CT

SPAR CT
SOUTH BUCHANAN CIR

KNOLLWOOD DR

YE
LL

OW
 ST

ON
E 

DR

JEANNE CIR

TE
MP

LE
 C

T

GL
AC

IE
R 

CT

BE
NT

LE
Y C

T

OL
YM

PI
C 

CT

LAKE MEADOW CIR

SH
AD

OW
OO

D 
DR

BENEDICT CT

FIF
TH

 AV
E 

S

NORTH BUCHANAN CIR

SC
AR

LE
T O

AK
 C

T

SEQUOIA CT

LAVA CT

GLOUCESTER LN

GARDENIA CT

EA
GL

E L
AK

E C
T

HI
DD

EN
 LA

KE
S 

CT

FO
UR

TH
 AV

E 
S

CA
ME

LB
AC

K 
CT

MO
BI

LE

MANOR PARK CIR

RUBICON CT

SE
CO

ND
 AV

E 
S

STIL
LC

REEK CT

TOPSAIL CT

EA
ST

ER
CT

BROWN CT

LO
ST

 LA
KE

 PL

LYLE CT

MU
IR

 R
D

C ST

SE
CO

ND
 AV

E

DE
ER

W
OO

D 
DR

FIR
ST

 AV
E

WILLOW ST

RA
MP

AR
NO

LD
 D

R

BLACKWOOD DR

FIR
ST

 AV
E

SEQUOIA DR

IRONWOOD DR

PACHECO BLVD

TEM PLE DR

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y15
-16

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
5.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
6-1

5 C
C)

92
0

0
92

0
1,8

40
46

0
Fe

et

1

2

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

1

Cr
ee

k

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

5
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 6)



TR
EA

T B
LV

D

CHERRY LN

SU
NN

YV
AL

E A
VE

COGGINS DR

JONES ROAD

LA
S 

JU
NT

AS
 W

AY
BUSKIRK AVE

SU
N 

VA
LL

EY
 D

R

WAYNE CT

JIL
LIA

N C
TSHEPPARD RD

BRIARWOOD WAY

EL
MW

OO
D 

DR
GO

BL
E 

WA
Y

DEL HOMBRE LN

CALLE NOGALES

SH
EP

PA
RD

 CT

ELMWOOD CT

BIRCH DR

OA
K 

PA
RK

 B
LV

D

OAK RD

CO
GG

IN
S 

DR

OAK RD

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
7.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

5-1
2-1

6 S
A)

40
0

0
40

0
80

0
20

0
Fe

et

FO
X

CR
EE

K
PA

RK

WA
LD

EN
GR

EE
N

AR
EA

2

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

3

WA
LD

EN
GR

EE
N

AR
EA

1

Pe
de

str
ian

Br
idg

e

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

7
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 6)



EV
OR

A 
RD

POMO ST

SA
ND

 PO
IN

TE
 LN

EV
OR

A R
D

WA
TE

RV
IEW

 PL

SA
ND

Y C
OV

E L
N

SK
YH

AR
BO

UR
 LN

PO
MO

 CT
BE

AU
LIE

U 
DR

RAPALLO LNSA
VO

NA
 W

Y

BEAULIEUCT

VIE
WP

OI
NT

E
PA

RK

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
10.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
20

0
0

20
0

40
0

10
0

Fe
et

5

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

2

4

3

1

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

10
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



MADELINE RD

FRANCES RD

SAN PABLO AVE

ZA
ND

RA
 CT

SARGENT AVE
MONTALVIN DR

KAY RD

CRESTWOOD
DR

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
11.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

3-2
8-1

6 S
A)

20
0

0
20

0
40

0
10

0
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

1

2

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

11
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



BLACKHAWK MEADOW DR

MAN
SF

IEL
D D

R

DE
ER

 TR
AI

L D
R

HANSEN  LN

CH
ES

IRE C
IR

FL
EE

TW
OO

D 
RD

GREEN MEADOW DR

BOURNE LN

BO
UR

NE
 C

T

COTTONWOOD DR

MRACK RD

FREESIA CT

CHESHIRE CT

KN
OL

LV
IE

W 
DR

GO
LD

EN
 O

AK
 C

T

OAKGATE DR

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B 

PL

FE
AT

HE
R R

IVE
R

BUCKINGHAM PL

SWEET WATER DR

DEER TRAIL C
T

CH
ES

TE
RF

IEL
D 

LN

SN
OW

DO
N P

L

STONEYBROOK CT

CH
AT

HA
M

TE
R

MANSFIELD DR

MA
RI

GO
LD

 ST

LAURELGLEN CT

SIL
VE

R 
ME

AD
OW

 C
T

COOLSPRING CT

CR
EE

KP
OI

NT
 C

T

KNOLLWOOD CT

SU
N T

RE
E C

T

GO
LD

 LA
KE

 C
T

DE
ER

 TR
AI

L L
N

SN
OW

 M
OU

NT
AI

N 
CT

DEEPCREEK CT

CR
YS

TA
L S

PR
IN

GS
 CT

CLEAR LA
KE ST

SPRING WATER ST

WA
LN

UT
 C

RE
EK

 C
T

KNOLLS CREEK DR

HO
NE

Y 
LA

KE
 C

T

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B 

TE
R

SH
AD

OW
 C

RE
EK

 C
T

WAKEFIELD CT

SW
EE

T W
AT

ER
 C

T

DA
ISY

 CT

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

HANSEN LN

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
17.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

3-2
8-1

6 S
A)

60
0

0
60

0
1,2

00
30

0
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s
1

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

17
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



PACHECO BLVD

TEMPLE DR
N:\

Co
ntr

a\F
Y14

-15
\LL

-2\
Dia

gra
ms

\Zo
ne 

18.
pd

f  (
Las

t U
pd

ate
 04

-14
-14

 SA
)

50
0

50
10

0
25

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

1

2

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

18
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



DO
NE

GA
L W

AY

SU
NR

ISE
 RI

DG
E D

R

HID
DE

N PO
ND

 RD

CA
LL

E V
ER

DE

SILV
ERHILL WAY

PEBBLE BEACH LO
OP

SILV
ERHILL

 CT

RELIEZ VALLEY RD

HI
DD

EN
 PO

ND
 C

T
NORTH POND CT

OA
K V

IST
A C

T

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
19.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
40

0
0

40
0

80
0

20
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

1

2

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

19
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



CE
NT

RA
L A

VE

COLUSA AVE

ELM ST

LAKE DR

EVERETT ST

NORVELL ST

TE
RR

AC
E D

R

BALRA DR

MO
ES

ER
 LN

FA
IR

MO
UN

T A
VE

CARMEL AVE

HIGHGATE RD

RICHMOND ST

PO
MONA AV

E

PURDUE AVE

RAMONA AVE

BE
LO

IT
 AV

E

CLAYTON AVE

CANYON DR

ASHBURY AVE

BONNIE DR

YALE AVE

FRANCISCAN WAY

SAN CARLOS AVE

KENYON AVE

LAWRENCE ST

AVIS DR

GALVIN DR

ARLINGTON AVE

AMHERST AVE

YOSEMITE AVE

KIN
GS

TO
N R

D

CU
RR

Y A
VE

ALBERMARLE ST

WA
RD

 A
VE

STANFORD AVEHIGHLAND BLVD

ANSON WAY

SEA VIEW DR

ALBERMALE ST

WINDSOR AVE

LENOX RD

STOCKTON AVE

COWPER AVE

VILLAGE DR

SHEVLIN DR

KERR AVE

ST
RA

TF
OR

D 
RD

OA
K 

VIE
W 

AV
E

WEL
LE

SL
EY

 AV
E

CAMBRIDGE AVE

GEL
ST

ON PL

ARDMORE RD

EDWIN DR
COLGATE AVE

RIVERA ST

WALDO AVE

AVON RD

OCEAN VIEW AVE

W
ILL

AM
ET

TE
 A

VE

LO
S ALT

OS DR

JE
SSE

N CT

BAY TREE LN

LIBERTY ST

EU
RE

KA
 AV

E

YORK AVE

SE
AV

IEW
 PL

RUGBY AVE

BERKELEY PARK BLVD

RO
CK

WA
Y A

VE

ARLMONT D
R

OBERLIN AVE

ADAMS ST

ER
RO

L D
R

CABRILLO ST

NORWOOD AVE

GARDEN DR

SHELVIN DR

LEVISTON AVE

AR
LI

NG
TO

N 
CT

AV
ILA

 PL

COLUMBIA AVE

LAWSON DR

PARL WAY

WAL
DO

 LN

LA
M 

CT

BEVERLY RD

LAWSON RD

KAINS AVE

ROBERTA DR

HOTCHKISS AVE

ED
GE

CR
OF

T R
D

ELDRIDGE CT

VA
LL

EY
 R

D

YALE CIR

KE
NY

ON
 AV

KE
NI

LW
OR

TH
 D

R

PA
RK

SID
E C

T

PL
AT

EA
U 

DR

ARLINGTO
N LN

SAINT ALBANS RD

MIDCREST WY

SU
SA

N 
AV

E

LEXINGTON AV

EAGLE HILL RD

NORVELL CT

ARLMONT

PURDUE AVENUE

RIC
AR

DO
 C

T

BE
VE

RL
Y 

CT
PR

IN
CE

TO
N A

VE

DEWEY PL
PO

MONA CT

LAWRENCE CT

OCEAN VIEW AVE

BA
LR

A 
DR

ST
OC

KT
ON

 AV
E

HOTCHKISS AVE

SEA VIEW DR

ARLINGTON BLVD

KENSINGTON CT

CO
NTR

A C
OST

A D
R

RINCON RD

COVENTRY RD

BALRA DR

SEAVIEW DR

SEAVIEW DR

EU
RE

KA
 AV

E

EU
RE

KA
 AV

E

EU
RE

KA
 AV

E

LIN
CO

LN
 AV

E

POMONA AVE

LY
NN

 A
VE

OAK ST

EVERETT ST

OAK ST

SANTA CLARA ST

BERKELEY PARK BLVD

HIGHLAND BLVD

EU
RE

KA
 AV

E

SU
NS

ET
 D

R

SEAVIEW DR

LIN
CO

LN
 AV

E

LIBERTY ST

SE
AVIEW DR

RICHMOND ST

WI
LL

OW
 ST

TRINITY AVE

ASHBURY AVE

GRIZZLY PEAK BLVD

ER
RO

L D
R

LA
SS

EN
 ST

ADAMS ST

COVENTRY RD

LEXINGTON AVE

ASHBURY AVE

LE
XI

NG
TO

N 
RD

WI
LL

OW
 ST

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
21.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-28

-16
 SA

)
1,0

00
0

1,0
00

2,0
00

50
0

Fe
et

3

2

1

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

4

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

21
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 7)



3

Pa
rce

l A

2
4

6

Fe
nc

e

5

1
LE

GE
ND Ind

ica
tes

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 A

rea
 fr

om
Pa

rt 
A 

in 
En

gin
ee

r's
 R

ep
or

t
te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
22.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-28

-16
 SA

)
25

0
0

25
0

50
0

12
5

Fe
et

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

22
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 8)



MANS
FIE

LD
 DR

SU
GA

R 
MA

PL
E D

R

JA
SM

INE
 W

Y

RASSANI DR

SIL
VE

R M
AP

LE
 DR

CONEJO DR

CH
ES

IRE
 CIR

NOTTINGHAM DR

FL
EE

TW
OO

D 
RD

YO
RK

SH
IR

E P
L

FREESIA CT

CHESHIRE CT

TE
NB

Y T
ER

GRIMSBY LN

WE
ST

MI
NS

TE
R 

PL

SHEFFIELD CIR
BUCKINGHAM PL

TR
OW

BR
ID

GE
 W

AY

COVE
NTR

Y P
L

BL
AC

KH
AW

K 
PL

AZ
A 

CI
R

CH
ES

TE
RF

IEL
D 

LN

SN
OW

DO
N P

L

CH
AT

HA
M

TE
R

TR
EN

T C
T

MANSFIELD DR

MA
RI

GO
LD

 ST

JONATHAN RIDGE DR

HASKINS RANCH CIR

NOTTINGHAM PL

LA
KE

FIE
LD

 C
T

JA
SM

INE
 CT

NORFO
LK

 PL

WA
LE

S C
T

SW
AN

 ST

FA
LC

ON
 ST

PE
LIC

AN
 S

T STARLING ST

BUCKINGHAM DR

DA
ISY

 CT

PH
OE

NI
X S

T

PO
RT

OLA
 DR

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
27.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-17

-17
 SA

)
60

0
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1

2
LE

GE
ND Ind

ica
tes

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 A

rea
 fr

om
Pa

rt 
A 

in 
En

gin
ee

r's
 R

ep
or

t
te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

Be
ne

fit
Zo

ne
 27

Be
ne

fit
Zo

ne
 27

A

* Im
pro

ve
me

nts
 in

clu
de

 la
nd

sc
ap

e b
etw

ee
n t

he
 si

de
wa

lk 
an

d t
he

 cu
rb 

on
 

  C
am

ino
 Ta

ss
aja

ra 
& m

ed
ian

s  
- s

lop
es

 ar
e H

OA
 m

ain
tai

ne
d

1

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

27
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 8)



BIXLER RD

RE
GA

TT
A 

DR
IV

E FO
GH

OR
N 

WA
Y

NEWPORT CT

PI
ER

 P
OI

NT
MA

RS
H 

CR
EE

K 
RD

CAPSTA
N PL

PORTHOLE DR

YACHT CT

CA
TA

MA
RA

N 
CT

HALYARD WAY

NEWPORT PL S

SH
EL

L P
L

VA
LL

EY
 O

AK
 D

R

BIXLER RD

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
35.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-17

-17
 SA

)
40

0
0

40
0

80
0

20
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

2

1

Pe
de

str
ian

Br
idg

e

U.
S.

PO
ST

OF
FIC

E

Pe
de

str
ian

Br
idg

e

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

35
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 8)



ANGELA AVE

HIGH EAGLE RD

STONE VALLEY WAY

PEBBLE CT

ABINGTON LN

ME
GA

N 
CT

ST PAUL DR

NE
LD

A 
WA

Y

MIRANDA AVE

ST
ON

E V
AL

LE
Y R

D

Pa
ge 

1 o
f 2

ST
ON

E V
AL

LE
Y R

D

RA
Y C

T

HO
PE

 LN

GREEN VALLEY RD

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
36-

pg
1.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

70
0

0
70

0
1,4

00
35

0
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

30
0

0
30

0
60

0
15

0
Fe

et

2
(se

e p
ag

e 2
)

3

1

1

3

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

36
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 8)



Pa
ge 

2 o
f 2

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
36-

pg
2.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

3
(se

e p
ag

e 1
)

2

1
(se

e p
ag

e 1
)

2,0
00

0
2,0

00
4,0

00
1,0

00
Fe

et

As
ses

sm
ent

 Di
agr

am
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne 

36
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 8)

Da
nv

ille
 B

ou
lev

ard St
on

e V
all

ey
 R

oa
d



N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
37.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
50

0
0

50
0

1,0
00

25
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

2

MA
RI

E
PO

TT
ER

PA
RK

BI
G

OA
KT

RE
E

PA
RK

CL
YD

E
PA

RK
MA

YB
EC

K
PA

RK

4

1

3As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 37
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 9)



±

1

3
Be

ne
fit

Su
bz

on
e "

A"

Be
ne

fit
Su

bz
on

e "
B"

SA
N P

AB
LO

 BA
Y

LE
FT

Y
GO

ME
Z

BA
LL

FIE
LD

RO
DE

O
GA

TE
WA

Y

2

4
LE

GE
ND Ind

ica
tes

 M
ain

ten
an

ce
 A

rea
 fr

om
Pa

rt 
A 

in 
En

gin
ee

r's
 R

ep
or

t
te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y15
-16

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
38.

pd
f  (

La
st U

pd
ate

 04
-16

-15
 CC

)
1,1

00
0

1,1
00

2,2
00

55
0

Fe
et

Pa
ge 

1 o
f 2

RO
DE

O
CR

EE
K

TR
AI

L

Cr
ee

k

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 38
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 9)



±

1

Be
ne

fit
Su

bz
on

e "
A"

Be
ne

fit
Su

bz
on

e "
B"

LE
FT

Y
GO

ME
Z

BA
LL

FIE
LD

RO
DE

O
GA

TE
WA

Y

RO
DE

O
CR

EE
K

TR
AI

L

2

4

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
38.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-17

-17
 SA

)
80

0
0

80
0

1,6
00

40
0

Fe
et

5

Pa
ge 

2 o
f 2

Cr
ee

k

Pe
de

str
ian

Br
idg

e

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 38
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 9)



N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y15
-16

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
42

.pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-17

-17
 SA

)
50

0
0

50
0

1,0
00

25
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

2

BO
EG

ER
PA

RK

4

1

3

TR
AD

EW
IN

DS
PA

RK

5

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 42
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 9)



DANVILLE BLVD

SO
UTH

 AV
E

Iron Horse Trail

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
45

.pd
f  (

La
st U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
50

0
50

10
0

25
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

1As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 45
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 9)



HANSEN  LN

MRACK RD

CHESHIRE CT

OAKGATE DR

CH
AT

HA
M

TE
R

HANSEN LN

SH
AD

OW
 C

RE
EK

 C
T

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
48

.pd
f  (

La
st U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
20

0
0

20
0

40
0

10
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±
2

1

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 48
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



LIV
OR

NA
 R

D

LAVENDER DR

VELVET WAY

LIVORNA HEIGHTS RD

FO
X C

IR

MIRANDA LN

ALAMO COUNTRY CIR

TU
LA

NE
 DR

ALAMO LN

MIRANDA PL

PASEO DE SOL

JAMES BOWIE CT

FALCON VIEW CT

MIRANDA AVE

ELLIOTT CT

CRIMSON CT

OS
HE

R 
CT

TURNER CT

NEELY CT

EN
SL

EY CT

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
54

.pd
f  (

La
st U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
30

0
0

30
0

60
0

15
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

1

1

1

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 54
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y18
-19

LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
57.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

04
-02

-18
 SA

)
40

0
0

40
0

80
0

20
0

Fe
et±

2

1 3

4

5

5

5

6

RE
GA

TT
A 

PA
RK

(A
KA

 TY
LE

R 
ME

MO
RI

AL
 PA

RK
)

2

U.
S.

PO
ST

OF
FIC

E

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 57
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



NEWPORT DR

PRESTON DR

BERKSHIRE CT

ABERDEEN LN

CAMBRIDGE LN

PO
IN

T O
F T

IM
BE

R 
RD

BIXLER RD

NE
WB

UR
Y L

N

HAMPSHIRE DR

SL
IFE

R 
DR

CARDINAL LN

AMESBURY ST FAREHAM CT

ST
IR

LIN
G 

CT SU
SS

EX
 C

THA
ST

IN
GS

 D
R

CA
MB

RI
DG

E 
CT

HALF MOON CT

CU
MM

IN
GS

 LN

FROST WY

BR
ON

TE
 D

R

EMERSON CT

WI
LD

E 
DR

GULLEN DR

COLERIDGE WY

POE DR

WILDE DR WILDE DR
KEATS CT

SL
IFE

R 
PA

RK

Pa
ge 

1 o
f 3

PA
RK &

RI
DE

 
LO

T

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
61-

pg
1.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

50
0

0
50

0
1,0

00
25

0
Fe

et

±

VIL
LA

GE
 V

VIL
LA

GE
 III

VIL
LA

GE
 II

VIL
LA

GE
 I

VIL
LA

GE
 IV

VIL
LA

GE
 I

1 4

5

2

Co
un

ty 
ma

int
ain

ed
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

rea
s a

re 
all

 on
 th

e e
as

t s
ide

 of
 Bi

xle
r R

oa
d.

Th
ere

 ar
e i

nte
rm

itte
nt 

po
ck

ets
 at

 en
try

wa
ys

 w
hic

h a
re 

ma
int

ain
ed

 by
 ot

he
r 

se
rvi

ce
s (

HO
As

).
Po

int
 of

 Ti
mb

er 
Ro

ad
 is

 be
tw

ee
n V

illa
ge

s I
 an

d I
I (n

ort
h f

ron
tag

e V
illa

ge
 I

an
d s

ou
th 

fro
nta

ge
 Vi

lla
ge

 II)
.  T

he
 en

try
wa

y t
o T

he
 La

ke
s d

ev
elo

pm
en

t is
 

ma
int

ain
ed

 by
 ot

he
r s

erv
ice

s (
HO

As
).

* **

Pa
ge

 3

Pa
ge

 2

**
* 6

3

Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Pa
rk 

& 
Ri

de
 Lo

ts

LE
GE

ND
Fr

on
tag

e/M
ed

ian
 La

nd
sc

ap
ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Pa

rks

Tra
ils

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 61
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



BIXLER RD

PO
IN

T O
F T

IM
BE

R 
RD

HAMPSHIRE DR

LA
KE

SH
OR

E C
IR

CR
ES

CE
NT

 W
AY

YO
SE

MI
TE

 W
AY

WI
NC

HE
ST

ER
 LO

OP

BR
ID

GE
PO

RT
 LO

OP

SUPERIOR WAY

MENDOCINO WAY

CUMBERLAND WAY

CA
ST

LE
RO

CK
 LO

OP

LO
OK

OU
T P

OI
NT

 LO
OP

KE
YS

TO
NE

 LO
OP

OT
TE

R 
BR

OO
K 

LO
OP

HALF MOON CT

TOPAZ CT

LAKESHORE CIR

POE DRPa
ge 

2 o
f 3

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
61-

pg
2.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

50
0

0
50

0
1,0

00
25

0
Fe

et

±

VIL
LA

GE
 V

VIL
LA

GE
 III

VIL
LA

GE
 II

VIL
LA

GE
 I

VIL
LA

GE
 IV

6

Co
un

ty 
ma

int
ain

ed
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

rea
s a

re 
all

 on
 th

e e
as

t s
ide

 of
 Bi

xle
r R

oa
d.

Th
ere

 ar
e i

nte
rm

itte
nt 

po
ck

ets
 at

 en
try

wa
ys

 w
hic

h a
re 

ma
int

ain
ed

 by
 ot

he
r 

se
rvi

ce
s (

HO
As

).
Po

int
 of

 Ti
mb

er 
Ro

ad
 is

 be
tw

ee
n V

illa
ge

s I
 an

d I
I (n

ort
h f

ron
tag

e V
illa

ge
 I

an
d s

ou
th 

fro
nta

ge
 Vi

lla
ge

 II)
.  T

he
 en

try
wa

y t
o T

he
 La

ke
s d

ev
elo

pm
en

t is
 

ma
int

ain
ed

 by
 ot

he
r s

erv
ice

s (
HO

As
).

* **

Pa
ge

 3

Pa
ge

 1

VIL
LA

GE
 II

3

**

*

Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Pa
rk 

& 
Ri

de
 Lo

ts

LE
GE

ND
Fr

on
tag

e/M
ed

ian
 La

nd
sc

ap
ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Pa

rks

Tra
ils

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 61
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



BIXLER RD

LA
KE

FR
ON

T L
OO

P

AR
CA

DI
A 

CI
R

GO
LD

CR
EE

K 
CI

R

FE
RN

 R
ID

GE
 C

IR

AL
MA

NO
R 

DR

OR
OV

ILL
E C

T

LA
KE

FR
ON

T L
OO

P

SE
NE

CA
 C

IR

CR
YS

TA
L S

PR
IN

GS
 C

IR

GR
EE

N 
CA

ST
LE

 C
IR

YE
LL

OW
ST

ON
E C

IR

NE
W 

ME
LO

NE
S C

IR

SH
EA

RW
AT

ER
 C

IR

LAKEHEAD WAY

KEYESPORT WAY

BAY HARBOR WAY

N LAKEFRONT LOOP

TIDEWATER WAY

FR
EE

PO
RT

 C
T

DA
VE

NP
OR

T C
IR

PE
SC

AD
ER

O C
IR

HA
RB

OR
 HA

VE
N W

AY

BOCA RATON WAY
MONTICELLO WAY

MYSTIC CT OUTR
IGGER WAY PYRAMID WAY KEY W

 WAY
WE

ST
PO

RT
 C

IR

BR
OO

KH
AV

EN
 C

IR

PIN
EH

AL
LO

W
 C

IR

LIV
IN

GS
TO

N 
CT

ME
RR

ITT
 C

T

PA
RDEE CT RAINBOW CT

NATOMA CT

Pa
ge 

3 o
f 3

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
61-

pg
3.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

1,0
00

0
1,0

00
2,0

00
50

0
Fe

et

±

VIL
LA

GE
 V

VIL
LA

GE
 III

VIL
LA

GE
 II

VIL
LA

GE
 I

VIL
LA

GE
 IV

Pa
ge

 1

* 6

VIL
LA

GE
 V

VIL
LA

GE
 III

VIL
LA

GE
 IV

Co
un

ty 
ma

int
ain

ed
 la

nd
sc

ap
e a

rea
s a

re 
all

 on
 th

e e
as

t s
ide

 of
 Bi

xle
r R

oa
d.

Th
ere

 ar
e i

nte
rm

itte
nt 

po
ck

ets
 at

 en
try

wa
ys

 w
hic

h a
re 

ma
int

ain
ed

 by
 ot

he
r 

se
rvi

ce
s (

HO
As

).
*

Pa
ge

 2

Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Pa
rk 

& 
Ri

de
 Lo

ts

LE
GE

ND
Fr

on
tag

e/M
ed

ian
 La

nd
sc

ap
ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Pa

rks

Tra
ils

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 61
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 10
)



N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
63.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
10

0
0

10
0

20
0

50
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e
Tra

ils

Pa
rk

s

1

PA
RK

WA
Y

ES
TA

TE
S

PA
RKAs

ses
sm

ent
 Di

agr
am

Co
ntr

a C
ost

a C
ou

nty
 LL

-2
Zo

ne 
63

(Z
on

e d
esc

rip
tio

n o
n p

age
 11)



DU
BL

IN 
DR

DU
BL

IN 
DR

O CONNER DR

EIRE DR

OROURKE DR

SA
N P

AB
LO

 AV
E

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y15
-16

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
64

.pd
f  (

La
st U

pd
ate

 04
-15

-15
 CC

)
10

0
0

10
0

20
0

50
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±
1

2

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 64
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 11)



CHARBRAY ST

LUSITANO ST

MARTINGALE CT

GRIFFON ST

WELSHLAND ST

GRIFFON ST

MA
SS

AR
A S

T

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 ST

MADELINE LN

VA
NE

SS
A W

AY

PR
OV

EN
CE

 R
D

MO
NT

E A
LB

ER
S W

AY

BLUE SPUR CIR

MA
NT

OV
A S

T

CREEKVIEW PL

MENTON ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CO
LM

AR
 ST

GENOA ST

MA
RS

AN
NE

 ST

RI
OJ

A S
T

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CA
RM

EN
 W

AY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
68.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
40

0
0

40
0

80
0

20
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

2

1
DI

AB
LO

 VI
ST

A
SC

HO
OL

BA
LL

FIE
LD

S

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 68
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 11)



CHARBRAY ST

LUSITANO ST

MARTINGALE CT

CA
SH

ME
RE

 ST AN
GO

RA
 C

T

GRIFFON ST

WELSHLAND ST

GRIFFON ST

MA
SS

AR
A S

T

CHARBRAY ST

BENGALI ST

BEL
ARUS ST

EVOLENE ST

BENGALI ST

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 S

T

MADELINE LN

VA
NE

SS
A 

WA
Y

MO
NT

E A
LB

ER
S 

WA
Y

BLUE SPUR CIR
MA

NT
OV

A S
T

CREEKVIEW PL

MENTON ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CO
LM

AR
 S

T

GENOA ST

MA
RS

AN
NE

 ST

RI
OJ

A 
ST

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 ST

MONTEROSSO ST

CA
RM

EN
 W

AY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

ARIEL DR

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
69.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-14

-14
 SA

)
50

0
0

50
0

1,0
00

25
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

2

5

3

DI
AB

LO
 VI

ST
A

SC
HO

OL
BA

LL
FIE

LD
S

1

4

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 69
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 11)



LAWRENCE RD

JA
SM

INE W
Y

CHARBRAY ST

MARTINGALE CT

GRIFFON ST

CU
LE

T L
N

WELSHLAND ST

GRIFFON ST

MA
SS

AR
A S

T

FREESIA CT

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 S

T

MADELINE LN

VA
NE

SS
A 

WA
Y

CU
LE

T D
R

PR
OV

EN
CE

 R
D

MO
NT

E A
LB

ER
S 

WA
Y

CH
ES

TE
RF

IE
LD

 LN

MA
RI

GO
LD

 S
T

CAFE CT

CR
EE

KP
OI

NT
 C

T

BLUE SPUR CIR

MA
NT

OV
A 

ST

JA
SM

IN
E C

T

CREEKVIEW PL

CU
LE

T R
AN

CH
 R

D

MENTON ST
MONTEROSSO ST

CO
LM

AR
 ST

GENOA ST

MA
RS

AN
NE

 S
T

RI
OJ

A 
ST

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 ST

CR
YS

TA
L S

PR
ING

S C
T

MONTEROSSO ST

CA
RM

EN
 W

AY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

HANSEN LN

ARIEL DR

DA
ISY

 CT

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
70.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-28

-16
 SA

)
60

0
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

2
4

1

5

3

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 70
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 12
)



LAWRENCE RD

CHARBRAY ST

LUSITANO ST

MARTINGALE CT

CA
SH

ME
RE

 S
T AN

GO
RA

 C
T

GRIFFON ST

WELSHLAND ST

GRIFFON ST

MA
SS

AR
A 

ST

CH
AR

BR
AY

 ST

CHARBRAY ST

BENGALI ST

ME
AD

OW
 LA

KE
 D

R

BELA
RUS ST

EVOLENE ST

BENGALI ST

FREESIA CT

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 S

T

MADELINE LN

VA
NE

SS
A 

WA
Y

PR
OV

EN
CE

 R
D

MO
NT

E 
AL

BE
RS

 W
AY

MA
RI

GO
LD

 S
T

CAFE CT

BLUE SPUR CIR

MA
NT

OV
A 

ST

CREEKVIEW PL

CU
LE

T R
AN

CH
 R

D

MENTON ST

MONTEROSSO ST
CO

LM
AR

 S
T

GENOA ST

MA
RS

AN
NE

 S
T

RI
OJ

A 
ST

CA
SA

BL
AN

CA
 ST

CR
YS

TA
L S

PR
IN

GS
 C

T

MONTEROSSO ST

CA
RM

EN
 W

AY

KNOLLS CREEK DR

HANSEN LN

ARIEL DR

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

CA
MI

NO
 TA

SS
AJ

AR
A

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y14
-15

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
71.p

df 
 (L

ast
 Up

dat
e 0

4-1
4-1

4 S
A)

80
0

0
80

0
1,6

00
40

0
Fe

et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

DI
AB

LO
 VI

ST
A

SC
HO

OL
BA

LL
FIE

LD
S

1

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 71
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 12
)



3RD STMA
RK

ET
 AV

E

1ST ST

SI
LV

ER
 AV

E

PI
TT

SB
UR

G 
AV

E

TRUMAN ST

GR
OV

E 
AV

E

GARDEN TRACT RD

DA
 V

ILL
A

N JADE ST RUBY AVE

RICHMOND PKWY

HE
NR

Y 
CL

AR
K

HARROLD ST

LU
CY

RE
ID

SP
EA

RS

MALCOLM DR

EL
LIS

ON
 LN

W
 G

RO
VE

 AV
E

WAR
RE

N D
R

MARTIN DR

2ND ST1ST ST2ND ST

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y16
-17

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
74.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 03
-28

-16
 SA

)
40

0
0

40
0

80
0

20
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

SP
EA

RS
CI

RC
LE

 PA
RK

23

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
92

93

4

6

5

1

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 74
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 12
)



FALLING STAR DR

LITTLE VALLEY RD

PACHECO BLVD

FALLING STAR DR

HERON LN

SUNRISE DR

BANBURY LOOP

NORWALK CT

N:\
Co

ntr
a\F

Y18
-19

\LL
-2\

Dia
gra

ms
\Zo

ne 
75.

pd
f  (

Las
t U

pd
ate

 04
-02

-18
 SA

)
20

0
0

20
0

40
0

10
0

Fe
et

LE
GE

ND Ind
ica

tes
 M

ain
ten

an
ce

 A
rea

 fr
om

Pa
rt 

A 
in 

En
gin

ee
r's

 R
ep

or
t

te

Fr
on

tag
e/M

ed
ian

 La
nd

sc
ap

ing

Op
en

 S
pa

ce
Tra

ils

Pa
rks

±

1

2Su
bd

ivi
sio

n
89

67

Ch
ur

ch
 of

Go
d

As
ses

sm
en

t D
iag

ram
Co

ntr
a C

ost
a C

ou
nty

 LL
-2

Zo
ne

 75
(Z

on
e d

esc
rip

tio
n o

n p
age

 13
)



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-240-057      $76.1 6
098-240-058   $3,31 2.96
098-240-059     $361 .76
098-240-060   $4,569.60
098-381-001      $76.1 6
098-381-002      $76.1 6
098-381-003      $76.1 6
098-381-004      $76.1 6
098-381-005      $76.1 6
098-381-006      $76.1 6
098-381-007      $76.1 6
098-381-008      $76.1 6
098-381-009      $76.1 6
098-381-010      $76.1 6
098-381-011      $76.1 6
098-381-012      $76.1 6
098-381-013      $76.1 6
098-381-014      $76.1 6
098-381-015      $76.1 6
098-381-016      $76.1 6
098-381-017      $76.1 6
098-381-018      $76.1 6
098-381-019      $76.1 6
098-381-020      $76.1 6
098-381-021      $76.1 6
098-381-022      $76.1 6
098-381-023      $76.1 6
098-381-024      $76.1 6
098-381-025      $76.1 6
098-381-026      $76.1 6
098-381-027      $76.1 6
098-381-028      $76.1 6
098-381-029      $76.1 6
098-381-030      $76.1 6
098-381-031      $76.1 6
098-381-032      $76.1 6
098-381-033      $76.1 6
098-381-034      $76.1 6
098-382-001      $76.1 6
098-382-002      $76.1 6
098-382-003      $76.1 6
098-382-004      $76.1 6
098-382-005      $76.1 6
098-382-006      $76.1 6
098-382-007      $76.1 6
098-382-008      $76.1 6
098-382-009      $76.1 6
098-382-010      $76.1 6
098-382-011      $76.1 6
098-382-012      $76.1 6
098-382-013      $76.1 6
098-382-014      $76.1 6
098-382-015      $76.1 6
098-382-016      $76.1 6
098-382-017      $76.1 6
098-382-018      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-382-019      $76.1 6
098-382-020      $76.1 6
098-382-021      $76.1 6
098-382-022      $76.1 6
098-382-023      $76.1 6
098-382-024      $76.1 6
098-382-025      $76.1 6
098-382-026      $76.1 6
098-382-027      $76.1 6
098-382-028      $76.1 6
098-382-029      $76.1 6
098-382-030      $76.1 6
098-382-031      $76.1 6
098-382-032      $76.1 6
098-383-001      $76.1 6
098-383-002      $76.1 6
098-383-003      $76.1 6
098-383-004      $76.1 6
098-383-005      $76.1 6
098-383-006      $76.1 6
098-383-007      $76.1 6
098-383-008      $76.1 6
098-383-009      $76.1 6
098-383-010      $76.1 6
098-383-011      $76.1 6
098-383-012      $76.1 6
098-383-013      $76.1 6
098-383-014      $76.1 6
098-383-015      $76.1 6
098-383-016      $76.1 6
098-383-017      $76.1 6
098-383-018      $76.1 6
098-383-019      $76.1 6
098-383-020      $76.1 6
098-383-021      $76.1 6
098-383-022      $76.1 6
098-383-023      $76.1 6
098-383-024      $76.1 6
098-383-025      $76.1 6
098-383-026      $76.1 6
098-383-027      $76.1 6
098-383-028      $76.1 6
098-383-029      $76.1 6
098-383-030      $76.1 6
098-383-031      $76.1 6
098-383-032      $76.1 6
098-383-033      $76.1 6
098-383-034      $76.1 6
098-383-035      $76.1 6
098-383-036      $76.1 6
098-383-037      $76.1 6
098-383-038      $76.1 6
098-391-001      $76.1 6
098-391-002      $76.1 6
098-391-003      $76.1 6
098-391-004      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-391-005      $76.1 6
098-391-006      $76.1 6
098-391-007      $76.1 6
098-391-008      $76.1 6
098-391-009      $76.1 6
098-391-010      $76.1 6
098-391-011      $76.1 6
098-391-012      $76.1 6
098-391-013      $76.1 6
098-391-014      $76.1 6
098-391-015      $76.1 6
098-391-016      $76.1 6
098-391-017      $76.1 6
098-391-018      $76.1 6
098-391-019      $76.1 6
098-391-020      $76.1 6
098-391-021      $76.1 6
098-391-022      $76.1 6
098-392-001      $76.1 6
098-392-002      $76.1 6
098-392-003      $76.1 6
098-392-004      $76.1 6
098-392-005      $76.1 6
098-392-006      $76.1 6
098-392-007      $76.1 6
098-392-008      $76.1 6
098-392-009      $76.1 6
098-392-010      $76.1 6
098-392-011      $76.1 6
098-392-012      $76.1 6
098-392-013      $76.1 6
098-392-014      $76.1 6
098-392-015      $76.1 6
098-392-016      $76.1 6
098-392-017      $76.1 6
098-392-018      $76.1 6
098-392-019      $76.1 6
098-392-020      $76.1 6
098-392-021      $76.1 6
098-392-022      $76.1 6
098-392-023      $76.1 6
098-392-024      $76.1 6
098-392-025      $76.1 6
098-392-026      $76.1 6
098-392-027      $76.1 6
098-392-028      $76.1 6
098-392-029      $76.1 6
098-393-001      $76.1 6
098-393-002      $76.1 6
098-393-003      $76.1 6
098-393-004      $76.1 6
098-393-005      $76.1 6
098-393-006      $76.1 6
098-393-007      $76.1 6
098-393-008      $76.1 6
098-393-009      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-393-010      $76.1 6
098-393-011      $76.1 6
098-393-012      $76.1 6
098-393-013      $76.1 6
098-393-014      $76.1 6
098-393-015      $76.1 6
098-393-016      $76.1 6
098-393-017      $76.1 6
098-393-018      $76.1 6
098-393-019      $76.1 6
098-393-020      $76.1 6
098-393-021      $76.1 6
098-393-022      $76.1 6
098-393-023      $76.1 6
098-393-024      $76.1 6
098-393-025      $76.1 6
098-393-026      $76.1 6
098-393-027      $76.1 6
098-401-001      $76.1 6
098-401-002      $38.08
098-401-003      $38.08
098-401-004      $38.08
098-401-005      $38.08
098-401-006      $38.08
098-401-007      $38.08
098-401-008      $38.08
098-401-009      $38.08
098-401-010      $38.08
098-401-011      $38.08
098-401-012      $38.08
098-401-013      $38.08
098-401-014      $38.08
098-401-015      $38.08
098-401-016      $38.08
098-401-017      $38.08
098-401-018      $38.08
098-401-019      $38.08
098-401-020      $38.08
098-401-021      $38.08
098-401-022      $38.08
098-401-023      $38.08
098-401-024      $38.08
098-401-025      $38.08
098-401-026      $76.1 6
098-401-027      $38.08
098-401-028      $38.08
098-401-029      $38.08
098-401-030      $38.08
098-401-031      $38.08
098-401-032      $38.08
098-402-001      $38.08
098-402-002      $38.08
098-402-003      $38.08
098-402-004      $38.08
098-402-005      $76.1 6
098-402-006      $38.08

       1 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-402-007      $38.08
098-402-008      $38.08
098-402-009      $38.08
098-402-010      $38.08
098-402-011      $38.08
098-402-012      $38.08
098-402-013      $38.08
098-402-014      $38.08
098-402-015      $38.08
098-403-001      $76.1 6
098-403-002      $76.1 6
098-403-003      $76.1 6
098-403-004      $76.1 6
098-403-005      $76.1 6
098-404-001      $38.08
098-404-002      $38.08
098-404-003      $38.08
098-404-004      $38.08
098-404-005      $38.08
098-404-006      $38.08
098-404-007      $38.08
098-404-008      $38.08
098-404-009      $38.08
098-404-010      $38.08
098-404-011      $76.1 6
098-405-001      $38.08
098-405-002      $38.08
098-405-003      $38.08
098-405-004      $38.08
098-405-005      $38.08
098-405-006      $38.08
098-405-007      $38.08
098-405-008      $38.08
098-405-009      $38.08
098-405-010      $38.08
098-405-011      $38.08
098-405-012      $38.08
098-405-013      $38.08
098-405-014      $38.08
098-405-015      $38.08
098-405-016      $38.08
098-405-017      $38.08
098-405-018      $38.08
098-405-019      $38.08
098-405-020      $38.08
098-405-021      $38.08
098-405-022      $38.08
098-405-023      $76.1 6
098-405-024      $76.1 6
098-405-025      $38.08
098-405-026      $38.08
098-405-027      $38.08
098-405-028      $38.08
098-405-029      $38.08
098-405-030      $38.08
098-405-031      $38.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-405-032      $38.08
098-405-033      $38.08
098-405-034      $38.08
098-405-035      $38.08
098-405-036      $38.08
098-405-037      $38.08
098-405-038      $38.08
098-405-039      $38.08
098-405-040      $38.08
098-405-041      $38.08
098-405-042      $38.08
098-405-043      $38.08
098-405-044      $38.08
098-405-045      $38.08
098-405-046      $38.08
098-405-047      $38.08
098-405-048      $38.08
098-405-049      $38.08
098-405-050      $38.08
098-405-051      $38.08
098-405-052      $38.08
098-405-053      $38.08
098-405-054      $38.08
098-406-001      $76.1 6
098-406-002      $38.08
098-406-003      $38.08
098-406-004      $38.08
098-406-005      $38.08
098-406-006      $38.08
098-406-007      $38.08
098-406-008      $38.08
098-406-009      $38.08
098-406-010      $38.08
098-406-011      $38.08
098-406-012      $38.08
098-406-013      $38.08
098-406-014      $76.1 6
098-406-015      $76.1 6
098-406-016      $38.08
098-406-017      $38.08
098-406-018      $38.08
098-406-019      $38.08
098-406-020      $76.1 6
098-406-021      $76.1 6
098-406-022      $38.08
098-406-023      $38.08
098-406-024      $76.1 6
098-406-025      $38.08
098-406-026      $38.08
098-406-027      $38.08
098-406-028      $38.08
098-406-029      $38.08
098-406-030      $38.08
098-411-001      $76.1 6
098-411-002      $76.1 6
098-411-003      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-411-004      $76.1 6
098-411-005      $76.1 6
098-411-006      $76.1 6
098-411-007      $76.1 6
098-411-008      $76.1 6
098-411-009      $76.1 6
098-411-010      $76.1 6
098-411-011      $76.1 6
098-411-012      $76.1 6
098-411-013      $76.1 6
098-411-014      $76.1 6
098-411-015      $76.1 6
098-411-016      $76.1 6
098-411-017      $76.1 6
098-411-018      $76.1 6
098-411-019      $76.1 6
098-411-020      $76.1 6
098-412-001      $76.1 6
098-412-002      $76.1 6
098-412-003      $76.1 6
098-412-004      $76.1 6
098-412-005      $76.1 6
098-412-006      $76.1 6
098-412-007      $76.1 6
098-412-008      $76.1 6
098-412-009      $76.1 6
098-412-010      $76.1 6
098-412-011      $76.1 6
098-412-012      $76.1 6
098-412-013      $76.1 6
098-412-014      $76.1 6
098-412-015      $76.1 6
098-412-016      $76.1 6
098-412-017      $76.1 6
098-412-018      $76.1 6
098-412-019      $76.1 6
098-412-020      $76.1 6
098-412-021      $76.1 6
098-412-022      $76.1 6
098-412-023      $76.1 6
098-412-024      $76.1 6
098-412-025      $76.1 6
098-412-026      $76.1 6
098-412-027      $76.1 6
098-412-028      $76.1 6
098-412-029      $76.1 6
098-413-001      $76.1 6
098-413-002      $76.1 6
098-413-003      $76.1 6
098-413-004      $76.1 6
098-413-005      $76.1 6
098-413-006      $76.1 6
098-413-007      $76.1 6
098-413-008      $76.1 6
098-413-009      $76.1 6
098-413-010      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-413-011      $76.1 6
098-413-012      $76.1 6
098-413-013      $76.1 6
098-413-014      $76.1 6
098-413-015      $76.1 6
098-413-016      $76.1 6
098-413-017      $76.1 6
098-413-018      $76.1 6
098-413-019      $76.1 6
098-413-020      $76.1 6
098-413-021      $76.1 6
098-413-022      $76.1 6
098-413-023      $76.1 6
098-413-024      $76.1 6
098-413-025      $76.1 6
098-413-026      $76.1 6
098-413-027      $76.1 6
098-413-028      $76.1 6
098-413-029      $76.1 6
098-413-030      $76.1 6
098-413-031      $76.1 6
098-413-032      $76.1 6
098-413-033      $76.1 6
098-413-034      $76.1 6
098-413-035      $76.1 6
098-413-036      $76.1 6
098-413-037      $76.1 6
098-413-038      $76.1 6
098-413-039      $76.1 6
098-413-040      $76.1 6
098-413-041      $76.1 6
098-413-042      $76.1 6
098-413-043      $76.1 6
098-413-044      $76.1 6
098-414-001      $76.1 6
098-414-002      $76.1 6
098-414-003      $76.1 6
098-414-004      $76.1 6
098-414-005      $76.1 6
098-414-006      $76.1 6
098-421-001      $76.1 6
098-421-002      $76.1 6
098-421-003      $76.1 6
098-421-004      $76.1 6
098-421-005      $76.1 6
098-421-006      $76.1 6
098-421-007      $76.1 6
098-421-008      $76.1 6
098-421-009      $76.1 6
098-421-010      $76.1 6
098-421-011      $76.1 6
098-421-012      $76.1 6
098-421-013      $76.1 6
098-421-014      $76.1 6
098-421-015      $76.1 6
098-422-001      $76.1 6

       2 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-422-002      $76.1 6
098-422-003      $76.1 6
098-422-004      $76.1 6
098-422-005      $76.1 6
098-422-006      $76.1 6
098-422-007      $76.1 6
098-422-008      $76.1 6
098-422-009      $76.1 6
098-422-010      $76.1 6
098-422-011      $76.1 6
098-422-012      $76.1 6
098-422-013      $76.1 6
098-430-001      $38.08
098-430-002      $38.08
098-430-003      $38.08
098-430-004      $38.08
098-430-005      $38.08
098-430-006      $38.08
098-430-007      $38.08
098-430-008      $38.08
098-430-009      $38.08
098-430-010      $38.08
098-430-011      $38.08
098-430-012      $38.08
098-430-013      $38.08
098-430-014      $38.08
098-430-015      $38.08
098-430-016      $38.08
098-430-017      $38.08
098-430-018      $38.08
098-430-019      $76.1 6
098-430-020      $38.08
098-430-021      $38.08
098-430-022      $38.08
098-430-023      $38.08
098-430-024      $38.08
098-430-025      $38.08
098-430-026      $38.08
098-430-027      $38.08
098-430-028      $38.08
098-430-029      $38.08
098-430-030      $76.1 6
098-430-031      $38.08
098-430-032      $38.08
098-430-033      $38.08
098-430-034      $38.08
098-430-035      $38.08
098-430-036      $38.08
098-430-037      $38.08
098-430-038      $38.08
098-430-039      $76.1 6
098-430-040      $38.08
098-430-041      $38.08
098-430-042      $38.08
098-430-043      $38.08
098-431-001      $38.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-431-002      $38.08
098-431-003      $76.1 6
098-431-004      $76.1 6
098-431-005      $76.1 6
098-431-006      $38.08
098-431-007      $38.08
098-431-008      $38.08
098-431-009      $38.08
098-431-010      $38.08
098-431-011      $38.08
098-431-012      $76.1 6
098-431-013      $38.08
098-431-014      $38.08
098-431-015      $38.08
098-431-016      $38.08
098-431-017      $38.08
098-431-018      $38.08
098-432-001      $38.08
098-432-002      $38.08
098-432-003      $38.08
098-432-004      $38.08
098-432-005      $38.08
098-432-006      $38.08
098-432-007      $76.1 6
098-432-008      $76.1 6
098-432-009      $38.08
098-432-010      $76.1 6
098-432-011      $38.08
098-432-012      $38.08
098-432-013      $38.08
098-432-014      $38.08
098-432-015      $38.08
098-432-016      $38.08
098-432-017      $38.08
098-432-018      $38.08
098-432-019      $38.08
098-432-020      $38.08
098-432-021      $76.1 6
098-432-022      $76.1 6
098-433-001      $38.08
098-433-002      $76.1 6
098-433-003      $38.08
098-433-004      $38.08
098-433-005      $38.08
098-433-006      $38.08
098-433-007      $38.08
098-433-008      $38.08
098-433-009      $38.08
098-433-010      $38.08
098-433-011      $38.08
098-433-012      $38.08
098-441-001      $76.1 6
098-441-002      $76.1 6
098-441-003      $76.1 6
098-441-004      $76.1 6
098-441-005      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-441-006      $76.1 6
098-441-007      $76.1 6
098-441-008      $76.1 6
098-441-009      $76.1 6
098-441-010      $76.1 6
098-441-011      $76.1 6
098-441-012      $76.1 6
098-441-013      $76.1 6
098-441-014      $76.1 6
098-441-015      $76.1 6
098-441-016      $76.1 6
098-441-017      $76.1 6
098-441-018      $76.1 6
098-441-019      $76.1 6
098-441-020      $76.1 6
098-441-021      $76.1 6
098-441-022      $76.1 6
098-441-023      $76.1 6
098-441-024      $76.1 6
098-441-025      $76.1 6
098-441-026      $76.1 6
098-441-027      $76.1 6
098-441-028      $76.1 6
098-441-029      $76.1 6
098-441-030      $76.1 6
098-441-031      $76.1 6
098-441-032      $76.1 6
098-441-033      $76.1 6
098-441-034      $76.1 6
098-441-035      $76.1 6
098-441-036      $76.1 6
098-441-037      $76.1 6
098-441-038      $76.1 6
098-441-039      $76.1 6
098-441-040      $76.1 6
098-441-041      $76.1 6
098-441-042      $76.1 6
098-441-043      $76.1 6
098-441-044      $76.1 6
098-441-045      $76.1 6
098-441-046      $76.1 6
098-441-047      $76.1 6
098-441-048      $76.1 6
098-441-049      $76.1 6
098-441-050      $76.1 6
098-441-051      $76.1 6
098-441-052      $76.1 6
098-441-053      $76.1 6
098-441-054      $76.1 6
098-441-055      $76.1 6
098-441-056      $76.1 6
098-441-057      $76.1 6
098-441-058      $76.1 6
098-441-059      $76.1 6
098-441-060      $76.1 6
098-442-001      $76.1 6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-442-002      $76.1 6
098-442-003      $76.1 6
098-442-004      $76.1 6
098-442-005      $76.1 6
098-442-006      $76.1 6
098-442-007      $76.1 6
098-442-008      $76.1 6
098-442-009      $76.1 6
098-442-010      $76.1 6
098-442-011      $76.1 6
098-442-012      $76.1 6
098-442-013      $76.1 6
098-442-014      $76.1 6
098-442-015      $76.1 6
098-442-016      $76.1 6
098-442-017      $76.1 6
098-442-018      $76.1 6
098-442-019      $76.1 6
098-442-020      $76.1 6
098-442-021      $76.1 6
098-442-022      $76.1 6
098-442-023      $76.1 6
098-442-024      $76.1 6
098-442-025      $76.1 6
098-442-026      $76.1 6
098-442-027      $76.1 6
098-442-028      $76.1 6
098-442-029      $76.1 6
098-443-001      $76.1 6
098-443-002      $76.1 6
098-443-003      $76.1 6
098-443-004      $76.1 6
098-443-005      $76.1 6
098-443-006      $76.1 6
098-443-007      $76.1 6
098-443-008      $76.1 6
098-443-009      $76.1 6
098-443-010      $76.1 6
098-443-011      $76.1 6
098-443-012      $76.1 6
098-443-013      $76.1 6
098-443-014      $76.1 6
098-443-015      $76.1 6
098-443-016      $76.1 6
098-443-017      $76.1 6
098-443-018      $76.1 6
098-443-019      $76.1 6
098-443-020      $76.1 6
098-443-021      $76.1 6
098-443-022      $76.1 6
098-443-023      $76.1 6
098-443-024      $76.1 6
098-443-025      $76.1 6
098-443-026      $76.1 6
098-443-027      $76.1 6
098-443-028      $76.1 6

       3 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONES 1,2,4

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2830

MA LEVY CODE:

Lynbrook-Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-443-029      $76.1 6
098-443-030      $76.1 6
098-443-031      $76.1 6
098-443-032      $76.1 6
098-443-033      $76.1 6
098-443-034      $76.1 6
098-443-035      $76.1 6
098-443-036      $76.1 6
098-443-037      $76.1 6
098-443-038      $76.1 6
098-443-039      $76.1 6
098-443-040      $76.1 6
098-450-002   $9,329.60

  685Total Parcels:

  $61 ,365.92
Total
Assessment:

       4 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 3

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2831

ML LEVY CODE:

Hickory Meadows - Bay Point

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
097-331-001     $1 80.08
097-331-002     $1 80.08
097-331-003     $1 80.08
097-331-004     $1 80.08
097-331-005     $1 80.08
097-331-006     $1 80.08
097-331-007     $1 80.08
097-331-008     $1 80.08
097-331-009     $1 80.08
097-331-010     $1 80.08
097-331-011     $1 80.08
097-331-012     $1 80.08
097-331-013     $1 80.08
097-331-014     $1 80.08
097-331-015     $1 80.08
097-331-016     $1 80.08
097-331-017     $1 80.08
097-331-018     $1 80.08
097-331-019     $1 80.08
097-331-020     $1 80.08
097-331-021     $1 80.08
097-331-022     $1 80.08
097-331-023     $1 80.08
097-331-024     $1 80.08
097-331-025     $1 80.08
097-331-026     $1 80.08
097-331-027     $1 80.08
097-331-028     $1 80.08
097-331-029     $1 80.08
097-331-030     $1 80.08
097-331-031     $1 80.08
097-331-032     $1 80.08
097-331-033     $1 80.08
097-331-034     $1 80.08
097-332-001     $1 80.08
097-332-002     $1 80.08
097-332-003     $1 80.08
097-332-004     $1 80.08
097-332-005     $1 80.08
097-332-006     $1 80.08
097-332-007     $1 80.08
097-332-008     $1 80.08
097-332-009     $1 80.08
097-333-001     $1 80.08
097-333-002     $1 80.08
097-333-003     $1 80.08
097-333-004     $1 80.08
097-333-005     $1 80.08
097-333-006     $1 80.08
097-333-007     $1 80.08
097-333-008     $1 80.08
097-333-009     $1 80.08
097-333-010     $1 80.08
097-333-011     $1 80.08
097-333-012     $1 80.08
097-333-013     $1 80.08

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
097-333-014     $1 80.08
097-333-015     $1 80.08
097-333-016     $1 80.08
097-333-017     $1 80.08
097-333-018     $1 80.08
097-333-019     $1 80.08
097-333-020     $1 80.08
097-333-021     $1 80.08
097-334-001     $1 80.08
097-334-002     $1 80.08
097-334-003     $1 80.08
097-334-004     $1 80.08
097-334-005     $1 80.08
097-334-006     $1 80.08
097-334-007     $1 80.08
097-334-008     $1 80.08
097-334-009     $1 80.08
097-334-010     $1 80.08
097-334-011     $1 80.08
097-334-012     $1 80.08
097-334-013     $1 80.08
097-334-014     $1 80.08

   78Total Parcels:

  $1 4,046.24
Total
Assessment:

       5 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-032-004      $67.70
125-032-005      $67.70
125-032-006      $67.70
125-032-012      $67.70
125-032-030      $67.70
125-032-031      $87.34
125-032-032      $67.70
125-032-033      $33.86
125-032-035      $67.70
125-046-001      $67.70
125-046-009      $79.90
125-046-010      $67.70
125-071-005      $67.70
125-071-008      $67.70
125-071-009      $67.70
125-071-010      $67.70
125-071-011      $33.86
125-071-012      $33.86
125-072-005      $67.70
125-072-006      $67.70
125-072-007      $67.70
125-072-008      $67.70
125-072-009      $67.70
125-072-010      $67.70
125-072-011      $67.70
125-072-012      $67.70
125-072-013      $67.70
125-072-014      $67.70
125-072-015      $67.70
125-073-003      $67.70
125-074-004      $67.70
125-074-005      $67.70
125-074-006      $67.70
125-074-009      $67.70
125-074-010      $67.70
125-074-011      $67.70
125-074-012      $67.70
125-074-013      $67.70
125-074-014      $67.70
125-074-016      $67.70
125-074-017      $67.70
125-074-018      $67.70
125-075-003      $67.70
125-075-004      $67.70
125-075-005      $67.70
125-075-007      $67.70
125-075-010      $67.70
125-075-011      $67.70
125-075-012      $67.70
125-075-013      $33.86
125-076-002      $67.70
125-077-018      $67.70
125-077-024      $67.70
125-077-028     $1 51 .66
125-080-007      $67.70
125-080-008      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-080-012      $67.70
125-080-019      $67.70
125-080-020      $67.70
125-080-021      $67.70
125-080-035      $67.70
125-080-036      $67.70
125-080-037      $67.70
125-080-038      $67.70
125-080-039      $67.70
125-080-040      $67.70
125-080-041      $67.70
125-080-042      $67.70
125-080-043      $67.70
125-080-044      $67.70
125-080-045      $67.70
125-080-046      $67.70
125-080-047      $67.70
125-080-048      $67.70
125-080-049      $67.70
125-080-050      $67.70
125-080-051      $67.70
125-080-052      $67.70
125-080-053      $67.70
125-080-054      $67.70
125-080-055      $67.70
125-080-056      $67.70
125-080-057      $67.70
125-080-058      $67.70
125-080-059      $67.70
125-080-060      $67.70
125-080-061      $67.70
125-080-062      $67.70
125-080-063      $67.70
125-080-064      $67.70
125-080-065      $67.70
125-080-066      $67.70
125-080-067      $67.70
125-080-068      $67.70
125-080-069      $67.70
125-080-070      $67.70
125-080-071      $67.70
125-080-072      $67.70
125-080-073      $67.70
125-080-074      $67.70
125-080-075      $67.70
125-080-076      $67.70
125-080-077      $67.70
125-080-078      $67.70
125-080-079      $67.70
125-080-080      $67.70
125-080-081      $67.70
125-080-082      $67.70
125-080-083      $67.70
125-080-084      $67.70
125-080-085      $67.70
125-080-086      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-080-087      $67.70
125-080-088      $67.70
125-080-089      $67.70
125-080-090      $67.70
125-080-091      $67.70
125-080-092      $67.70
125-080-093      $67.70
125-080-094      $67.70
125-080-095      $67.70
125-080-096      $67.70
125-080-097      $67.70
125-080-098      $67.70
125-080-099      $67.70
125-080-100      $67.70
125-080-101      $67.70
125-080-102      $67.70
125-080-103      $67.70
125-080-104      $67.70
125-080-105      $67.70
125-080-107      $33.86
125-080-108      $33.86
125-080-109      $33.86
125-080-110      $33.86
125-080-111      $33.86
125-080-112      $33.86
125-080-113      $33.86
125-080-114      $33.86
125-080-115      $33.86
125-080-116      $33.86
125-080-117      $33.86
125-080-118      $33.86
125-080-119      $33.86
125-080-120      $33.86
125-080-121      $33.86
125-080-122      $33.86
125-090-001      $67.70
125-090-002      $67.70
125-090-003      $67.70
125-090-004      $67.70
125-090-005      $67.70
125-090-006      $67.70
125-090-009      $67.70
125-090-010      $67.70
125-090-032      $67.70
125-090-033      $67.70
125-090-036      $67.70
125-090-037      $67.70
125-090-038      $67.70
125-090-039      $67.70
125-090-067      $33.86
125-090-068      $67.70
125-090-069      $67.70
125-090-070      $67.70
125-090-071      $67.70
125-090-072      $67.70
125-091-051      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-091-052      $67.70
125-091-053      $67.70
125-091-054      $67.70
125-091-055      $67.70
125-091-056      $67.70
125-091-057      $67.70
125-091-058      $67.70
125-091-059      $67.70
125-091-060      $67.70
125-091-061      $67.70
125-091-062      $67.70
125-091-063      $67.70
125-091-064      $67.70
125-091-065      $67.70
125-091-066      $67.70
125-091-067      $67.70
125-091-068      $67.70
125-091-069      $67.70
125-091-070      $67.70
125-091-071      $67.70
125-091-072      $67.70
125-091-073      $67.70
125-091-074      $67.70
125-091-075      $67.70
125-091-076      $67.70
125-091-077      $67.70
125-091-078      $67.70
125-091-079      $67.70
125-091-080      $67.70
125-100-009      $67.70
125-100-010      $67.70
125-100-011      $67.70
125-100-012      $67.70
125-100-013      $33.86
125-100-014      $67.70
125-100-015      $67.70
125-100-016     $1 01 .56
125-100-017      $67.70
125-100-018      $33.86
125-100-021      $67.70
125-100-022      $67.70
125-100-023      $67.70
125-100-026      $33.86
125-100-027      $67.70
125-100-035      $33.86
125-100-037      $67.70
125-100-039     $203.1 2
125-111-001      $67.70
125-111-002      $67.70
125-111-003      $67.70
125-111-004      $67.70
125-111-005      $67.70
125-111-006      $67.70
125-111-007      $67.70
125-111-008      $67.70
125-111-009      $67.70

       6 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-111-010      $67.70
125-111-011      $67.70
125-111-012      $67.70
125-111-013      $67.70
125-111-014      $67.70
125-111-015      $67.70
125-111-016      $67.70
125-111-017      $67.70
125-111-018      $67.70
125-111-019      $67.70
125-111-020      $67.70
125-111-021      $67.70
125-111-022      $67.70
125-111-023      $67.70
125-111-024      $67.70
125-111-025      $67.70
125-111-026      $67.70
125-111-027      $67.70
125-111-028      $67.70
125-112-001      $67.70
125-112-002      $67.70
125-112-003      $67.70
125-113-001      $67.70
125-113-002      $67.70
125-113-003      $67.70
125-113-004      $67.70
125-113-005      $67.70
125-113-006      $67.70
125-113-007      $67.70
125-113-008      $67.70
125-113-009      $67.70
125-113-010      $67.70
125-114-005      $67.70
125-114-006      $67.70
125-114-007      $67.70
125-114-008      $67.70
125-114-009      $67.70
125-114-010      $67.70
125-114-011      $67.70
125-114-012      $67.70
125-114-013      $67.70
125-114-014      $67.70
125-114-015      $67.70
125-114-016      $67.70
125-114-017      $67.70
125-114-019      $67.70
125-114-020      $67.70
125-114-021      $67.70
125-114-022      $67.70
125-115-002      $67.70
125-115-003      $67.70
125-115-004      $67.70
125-115-005      $67.70
125-115-006      $67.70
125-115-007      $67.70
125-115-008      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-115-009      $67.70
125-115-010      $67.70
125-120-003      $67.70
125-120-007      $67.70
125-120-010      $67.70
125-120-012      $67.70
125-120-014      $67.70
125-120-015      $67.70
125-120-017      $33.86
125-120-021     $1 35.42
125-120-025      $67.70
125-120-026      $67.70
125-120-034      $67.70
125-120-037      $67.70
125-120-038      $67.70
125-120-039      $67.70
125-120-040      $67.70
125-120-041      $67.70
125-120-042      $67.70
125-120-045      $67.70
125-120-046      $67.70
125-120-047      $67.70
125-120-048      $67.70
125-120-049      $67.70
125-120-050      $67.70
125-120-051      $67.70
125-120-052      $67.70
125-120-053      $67.70
125-120-054      $67.70
125-120-055      $67.70
125-120-056      $67.70
125-120-057      $67.70
125-120-058      $67.70
125-120-063      $67.70
125-120-064      $67.70
125-120-065      $67.70
125-120-066      $67.70
125-120-067      $67.70
125-120-068      $67.70
125-120-069      $67.70
125-120-070      $67.70
125-120-071      $67.70
125-120-072      $67.70
125-120-073      $33.86
125-120-074      $67.70
125-120-075      $67.70
125-120-076      $67.70
125-120-078      $67.70
125-120-079      $67.70
125-120-083      $67.70
125-120-085      $67.70
125-120-086      $67.70
125-120-091      $67.70
125-120-092      $67.70
125-120-093      $67.70
125-120-095      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-120-096      $67.70
125-120-097      $67.70
125-120-098      $67.70
125-120-099      $67.70
125-120-100      $67.70
125-120-105      $33.86
125-120-109     $338.54
125-120-110      $83.96
125-120-111      $67.70
125-120-112     $947.94
125-120-113      $33.86
125-120-114      $33.86
125-120-115      $33.86
125-120-116      $33.86
125-130-016      $67.70
125-130-018     $1 34.74
125-140-005      $33.86
125-140-006     $406.26
125-140-007      $67.70
125-140-008      $67.70
125-140-010      $67.70
125-140-011      $67.70
125-140-012      $67.70
125-140-013      $67.70
125-140-014      $67.70
125-140-015      $67.70
125-140-016      $67.70
125-140-017      $67.70
125-140-018      $67.70
125-140-019      $67.70
125-140-020      $67.70
125-140-021      $67.70
125-140-022      $67.70
125-140-023      $67.70
125-140-027      $88.70
125-140-028      $67.70
125-151-001      $67.70
125-151-002      $67.70
125-151-003      $67.70
125-151-004      $67.70
125-151-005      $67.70
125-151-006      $67.70
125-151-007      $67.70
125-151-008      $67.70
125-151-009      $67.70
125-151-010      $67.70
125-151-011      $67.70
125-151-012      $67.70
125-151-013      $67.70
125-151-014      $67.70
125-151-015      $67.70
125-152-001      $67.70
125-152-002      $67.70
125-152-003      $67.70
125-152-004      $67.70
125-152-005      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-152-006      $67.70
125-152-007      $67.70
125-152-008      $67.70
125-152-009      $67.70
125-152-010      $67.70
125-152-011      $67.70
125-152-012      $67.70
125-152-013      $67.70
125-153-001      $67.70
125-153-002      $67.70
125-153-003      $67.70
125-153-004      $67.70
125-153-005      $67.70
125-153-006      $67.70
125-153-007      $67.70
125-153-008      $67.70
125-155-001      $67.70
125-155-002      $67.70
125-155-003      $67.70
125-155-004      $67.70
125-155-005      $67.70
125-155-006      $67.70
125-155-007      $67.70
125-155-008      $67.70
125-155-009      $67.70
125-155-010      $67.70
125-155-011      $67.70
125-155-012      $67.70
125-155-013      $67.70
125-155-014      $67.70
125-155-015      $67.70
125-155-016      $67.70
125-155-017      $67.70
125-155-021      $33.86
125-155-022      $67.70
125-155-024      $33.86
125-155-026      $33.86
125-155-029      $33.86
125-155-030      $33.86
125-155-031      $33.86
125-155-032      $33.86
125-155-033      $33.86
125-155-034      $33.86
125-155-035      $33.86
125-155-036      $33.86
125-155-037      $33.86
125-155-038      $33.86
125-155-039      $33.86
125-155-040      $33.86
125-155-041      $33.86
125-155-042      $33.86
125-155-043      $33.86
125-155-044      $33.86
125-155-045      $33.86
125-155-046      $33.86
125-155-047      $33.86

       7 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-155-048      $33.86
125-155-049      $33.86
125-155-050      $33.86
125-155-051      $67.70
125-155-052      $67.70
125-156-001      $67.70
125-156-002      $67.70
125-156-003      $67.70
125-156-004      $67.70
125-156-005      $67.70
125-156-006      $67.70
125-156-007      $67.70
125-156-008      $67.70
125-156-009      $67.70
125-156-010      $67.70
125-156-011      $67.70
125-156-012      $67.70
125-156-013      $67.70
125-156-014      $67.70
125-156-015      $67.70
125-156-016      $67.70
125-156-017      $67.70
125-156-018      $67.70
125-156-019      $67.70
125-156-020      $67.70
125-156-021      $67.70
125-156-022      $67.70
125-156-023      $67.70
125-156-024      $67.70
125-156-025      $67.70
125-156-026      $67.70
125-156-027      $67.70
125-156-028      $67.70
125-156-029      $67.70
125-156-030      $67.70
125-156-031      $67.70
125-156-032      $67.70
125-156-033      $67.70
125-156-034      $67.70
125-156-035      $67.70
125-156-036      $67.70
125-156-037      $67.70
125-156-038      $67.70
125-156-039      $67.70
125-161-001      $67.70
125-161-002      $67.70
125-161-003      $67.70
125-161-004      $67.70
125-161-005      $67.70
125-161-006      $67.70
125-161-007      $67.70
125-161-008      $67.70
125-161-009      $67.70
125-161-010      $67.70
125-162-001      $67.70
125-162-002      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-162-003      $67.70
125-162-004      $67.70
125-163-001      $67.70
125-163-002      $67.70
125-163-003      $67.70
125-163-004      $67.70
125-163-005      $67.70
125-163-006      $67.70
125-163-007      $67.70
125-163-008      $67.70
125-163-009      $67.70
125-163-010      $67.70
125-163-011      $67.70
125-163-012      $67.70
125-163-013      $67.70
125-163-014      $67.70
125-163-015      $67.70
125-163-016      $67.70
125-163-017      $67.70
125-163-018      $67.70
125-163-019      $67.70
125-163-020      $67.70
125-163-021      $67.70
125-163-022      $67.70
125-164-001      $67.70
125-164-002      $67.70
125-164-003      $67.70
125-164-004      $67.70
125-164-005      $67.70
125-164-006      $67.70
125-164-007      $67.70
125-164-008      $67.70
125-164-009      $67.70
125-164-010      $67.70
125-165-001      $67.70
125-165-002      $67.70
125-165-003      $67.70
125-165-004      $67.70
125-165-005      $67.70
125-165-006      $67.70
125-165-007      $67.70
125-165-008      $67.70
125-165-009      $67.70
125-171-001      $67.70
125-171-002      $67.70
125-171-003      $67.70
125-171-004      $67.70
125-171-005      $67.70
125-171-006      $67.70
125-172-001      $67.70
125-172-002      $67.70
125-172-003      $67.70
125-172-004      $67.70
125-172-005      $67.70
125-172-006      $67.70
125-172-007      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-172-008      $67.70
125-172-009      $67.70
125-173-001      $67.70
125-173-002      $67.70
125-173-003      $67.70
125-173-004      $67.70
125-173-005      $67.70
125-174-001      $67.70
125-174-002      $67.70
125-174-003      $67.70
125-174-004      $67.70
125-174-005      $67.70
125-174-006      $67.70
125-174-007      $67.70
125-174-008      $67.70
125-174-009      $67.70
125-174-010      $67.70
125-181-001      $67.70
125-181-002      $67.70
125-181-003      $67.70
125-181-004      $67.70
125-181-005      $67.70
125-181-006      $67.70
125-181-007      $67.70
125-181-008      $67.70
125-182-001      $67.70
125-182-002      $67.70
125-182-003      $67.70
125-182-004      $67.70
125-182-005      $67.70
125-182-006      $67.70
125-182-007      $67.70
125-182-008      $67.70
125-182-009      $67.70
125-182-010      $67.70
125-182-011      $67.70
125-182-012      $67.70
125-182-013      $67.70
125-182-014      $67.70
125-182-015      $67.70
125-182-016      $67.70
125-182-017      $67.70
125-182-018      $67.70
125-182-019      $67.70
125-182-020      $67.70
125-183-001      $67.70
125-183-002      $67.70
125-183-003      $67.70
125-183-004      $67.70
125-183-005      $67.70
125-183-006      $67.70
125-184-001      $67.70
125-184-002      $67.70
125-184-003      $67.70
125-184-004      $67.70
125-184-005      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-184-006      $67.70
125-184-007      $67.70
125-184-008      $67.70
125-185-003      $67.70
125-185-018      $67.70
125-185-022      $67.70
125-185-023      $67.70
125-185-024      $67.70
125-185-025      $67.70
125-185-026      $67.70
125-186-001      $67.70
125-186-002      $67.70
125-186-003      $67.70
125-186-004      $67.70
125-186-005      $67.70
125-191-001      $67.70
125-191-002      $67.70
125-191-003      $67.70
125-191-004      $67.70
125-191-005      $67.70
125-191-006      $67.70
125-191-007      $67.70
125-191-008      $67.70
125-191-009      $67.70
125-191-010      $67.70
125-191-011      $67.70
125-191-012      $67.70
125-191-013      $67.70
125-191-014      $67.70
125-191-015      $67.70
125-191-016      $67.70
125-191-017      $67.70
125-192-001      $67.70
125-192-002      $67.70
125-192-003      $67.70
125-192-004      $67.70
125-192-005      $67.70
125-192-006      $67.70
125-192-007      $67.70
125-192-008      $67.70
125-192-009      $67.70
125-193-001      $67.70
125-193-002      $67.70
125-193-003      $67.70
125-193-004      $67.70
125-193-005      $67.70
125-193-006      $67.70
125-193-007      $67.70
125-193-008      $67.70
125-193-009      $67.70
125-193-010      $67.70
125-193-011      $67.70
125-193-012      $67.70
125-193-013      $67.70
125-193-014      $67.70
125-193-015      $67.70

       8 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-193-016      $67.70
125-193-017      $67.70
125-193-018      $67.70
125-193-045      $67.70
125-193-050      $67.70
125-193-051      $67.70
125-193-052      $67.70
125-193-053      $67.70
125-193-054      $67.70
125-193-055      $67.70
125-193-056      $67.70
125-220-002      $67.70
125-220-007      $67.70
125-220-010      $81 .24
125-220-011      $67.70
125-220-012      $67.70
125-220-015      $67.70
125-220-016      $71 .76
125-220-017      $67.70
125-220-018      $67.70
125-220-019      $33.86
125-220-020      $33.86
125-231-010      $72.44
125-231-011      $73.1 2
125-231-012     $1 37.44
125-231-013     $203.1 2
125-232-002     $1 32.02
125-232-003     $203.1 2
125-232-005     $1 55.72
125-232-006      $67.70
125-232-007     $1 1 3.08
125-232-008      $67.70
125-240-023     $203.1 2
125-240-029     $203.1 2
125-240-032     $1 65.20
125-240-034     $1 55.72
125-240-037      $76.50
125-240-038      $90.72
125-240-045      $87.34
125-240-046      $75.1 6
125-240-047      $67.70
125-240-048     $1 1 3.74
125-240-049     $1 1 3.74
125-240-050      $77.86
125-240-056     $203.1 2
125-260-001      $67.70
125-260-002      $67.70
125-260-005      $67.70
125-260-006      $33.86
125-260-007      $67.70
125-260-008      $67.70
125-260-009      $67.70
125-260-010      $33.86
125-260-011      $67.70
125-260-012      $67.70
125-271-001      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-271-004      $67.70
125-271-006      $67.70
125-271-009      $67.70
125-271-010      $67.70
125-271-012      $67.70
125-271-013      $33.86
125-271-014      $67.70
125-271-015      $67.70
125-272-002      $67.70
125-272-003      $67.70
125-272-004      $33.86
125-272-005      $67.70
125-272-006      $67.70
125-272-007      $67.70
125-272-008      $67.70
125-272-009      $67.70
125-272-012      $67.70
125-272-013      $67.70
125-272-014      $67.70
125-272-015      $67.70
125-272-017      $67.70
125-272-018      $67.70
125-272-023      $67.70
125-272-024      $67.70
125-272-025      $67.70
125-272-026      $67.70
125-272-027      $33.86
125-272-028      $67.70
125-281-001      $67.70
125-281-002      $67.70
125-281-003      $67.70
125-281-004      $67.70
125-281-005      $67.70
125-281-006      $67.70
125-281-008      $67.70
125-281-009      $67.70
125-281-010      $67.70
125-281-011      $67.70
125-281-012      $67.70
125-281-013      $67.70
125-281-014      $67.70
125-282-001      $67.70
125-282-002      $67.70
125-282-004      $67.70
125-282-005      $67.70
125-282-009      $67.70
125-282-010      $67.70
125-282-011      $67.70
125-282-012      $67.70
125-282-013      $67.70
125-282-014      $67.70
125-282-016      $67.70
125-282-017      $67.70
125-282-018      $67.70
125-282-019      $67.70
125-282-021      $67.70

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-282-022      $67.70
125-282-023      $67.70
125-282-024      $67.70
125-282-026      $67.70
125-282-027      $67.70
125-282-028      $67.70
125-282-029      $67.70
125-292-004      $67.70
125-292-005      $67.70
125-292-006      $67.70
125-292-007      $67.70
125-292-008      $67.70
125-330-001      $33.86
125-330-002      $33.86
125-330-003      $33.86
125-330-004      $33.86
125-330-005      $33.86
125-330-006      $33.86
125-330-007      $33.86
125-330-008      $33.86
125-330-009      $33.86
125-330-010      $33.86
125-330-011      $33.86
125-330-012      $33.86
125-330-013      $33.86
125-330-014      $33.86
125-330-015      $33.86
125-330-016      $33.86
125-330-017      $33.86
125-330-018      $33.86
125-330-019      $33.86
125-330-020      $33.86
125-330-021      $33.86
125-330-022      $33.86
125-330-023      $33.86
125-330-024      $33.86
125-330-025      $33.86
125-330-026      $33.86
125-330-027      $33.86
125-330-028      $33.86
125-330-029      $33.86
125-330-030      $33.86
125-330-031      $33.86
125-330-032      $33.86
125-330-033      $33.86
125-330-034      $33.86
125-330-035      $33.86
125-330-036      $33.86
125-330-037      $33.86
125-330-038      $33.86
125-330-039      $33.86
125-330-040      $33.86
125-330-041      $33.86
125-330-042      $33.86
125-330-043      $33.86
125-330-044      $33.86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-330-045      $33.86
125-340-014      $67.70
125-350-001      $33.86
125-350-002      $33.86
125-350-003      $33.86
125-350-004      $33.86
125-350-005      $33.86
125-350-006      $33.86
125-350-007      $33.86
125-350-008      $33.86
125-350-009      $33.86
125-350-010      $33.86
125-350-011      $33.86
125-350-012      $33.86
125-350-013      $33.86
125-350-014      $33.86
125-350-015      $33.86
125-350-016      $33.86
125-350-017      $33.86
125-350-018      $33.86
125-350-019      $33.86
125-350-020      $33.86
125-350-021      $33.86
125-350-022      $33.86
125-350-023      $33.86
125-350-024      $33.86
125-350-025      $33.86
125-350-026      $33.86
125-350-027      $33.86
125-350-028      $33.86
125-350-029      $33.86
125-350-030      $33.86
125-350-031      $33.86
125-350-032      $33.86
125-350-033      $33.86
125-350-034      $33.86
125-350-035      $33.86
125-350-036      $33.86
125-360-001      $33.86
125-360-002      $33.86
125-360-003      $33.86
125-360-004      $33.86
125-360-005      $33.86
125-360-006      $33.86
125-360-007      $33.86
125-360-008      $33.86
125-360-009      $33.86
125-360-010      $33.86
125-360-011      $33.86
125-360-012      $33.86
125-360-013      $33.86
125-360-014      $33.86
125-360-015      $33.86
125-360-016      $33.86
125-360-017      $33.86
125-360-018      $33.86

       9 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 5

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2824

NC LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Beautification

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-360-019      $33.86
125-360-020      $33.86
125-360-021      $33.86
125-360-022      $33.86
125-360-023      $33.86
125-360-024      $33.86
125-360-025      $33.86
125-360-026      $33.86
125-360-027      $33.86
125-360-028      $33.86
125-360-029      $33.86

  907Total Parcels:

  $58,747.64
Total
Assessment:

      1 0 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 7

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2834

MO LEVY CODE:

Pleasant Hill BART RDA

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-202-057   $1 ,458.54
148-202-071     $31 9.66
148-221-033   $2,892.24
148-221-041   $3,743.06
148-221-042   $3,501 .26
148-221-044     $596.44
148-231-029   $1 ,701 .62
148-250-083   $5,01 3.48
148-250-090   $6,009.20
148-250-091   $1 ,273.1 6
148-260-053      $1 6.1 2
148-260-054     $483.60
148-260-055     $483.60
148-260-060     $464.08
148-260-062     $1 63.30
148-260-063     $1 1 2.02
148-270-017      $57.70
148-270-018      $1 6.1 2
148-270-050     $905.1 4
148-270-053     $1 97.46
148-460-005      $1 6.1 2
148-460-006      $1 6.1 2
148-460-007      $1 6.1 2
148-460-008      $1 6.1 2
148-460-009      $1 6.1 2
148-460-010      $1 6.1 2
148-460-011      $1 6.1 2
148-460-012      $1 6.1 2
148-460-013      $1 6.1 2
148-460-014      $1 6.1 2
148-460-015      $1 6.1 2
148-460-016      $1 6.1 2
148-460-017      $1 6.1 2
148-460-018      $1 6.1 2
148-460-019      $1 6.1 2
148-460-020      $1 6.1 2
148-460-021      $1 6.1 2
148-460-022      $1 6.1 2
148-460-023      $1 6.1 2
148-460-024      $1 6.1 2
148-460-025      $1 6.1 2
148-460-026      $1 6.1 2
148-460-027      $1 6.1 2
148-460-028      $1 6.1 2
148-460-029      $1 6.1 2
148-460-030      $1 6.1 2
148-460-031      $1 6.1 2
148-460-032      $1 6.1 2
148-460-033      $1 6.1 2
148-460-034      $1 6.1 2
148-460-035      $1 6.1 2
148-460-036      $1 6.1 2
148-460-037      $1 6.1 2
148-460-038      $1 6.1 2
148-460-039      $1 6.1 2
148-460-040      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-046      $1 6.1 2
148-460-047      $1 6.1 2
148-460-048      $1 6.1 2
148-460-049      $1 6.1 2
148-460-050      $1 6.1 2
148-460-051      $1 6.1 2
148-460-052      $1 6.1 2
148-460-053      $1 6.1 2
148-460-054      $1 6.1 2
148-460-055      $1 6.1 2
148-460-056      $1 6.1 2
148-460-057      $1 6.1 2
148-460-058      $1 6.1 2
148-460-059      $1 6.1 2
148-460-060      $1 6.1 2
148-460-061      $1 6.1 2
148-460-062      $1 6.1 2
148-460-063      $1 6.1 2
148-460-064      $1 6.1 2
148-460-065      $1 6.1 2
148-460-066      $1 6.1 2
148-460-067      $1 6.1 2
148-460-068      $1 6.1 2
148-460-069      $1 6.1 2
148-460-070      $1 6.1 2
148-460-071      $1 6.1 2
148-460-072      $1 6.1 2
148-460-073      $1 6.1 2
148-460-074      $1 6.1 2
148-460-075      $1 6.1 2
148-460-076      $1 6.1 2
148-460-077      $1 6.1 2
148-460-078      $1 6.1 2
148-460-079      $1 6.1 2
148-460-080      $1 6.1 2
148-460-081      $1 6.1 2
148-460-082      $1 6.1 2
148-460-083      $1 6.1 2
148-460-084      $1 6.1 2
148-460-085      $1 6.1 2
148-460-086      $1 6.1 2
148-460-087      $1 6.1 2
148-460-088      $1 6.1 2
148-460-089      $1 6.1 2
148-460-090      $1 6.1 2
148-460-091      $1 6.1 2
148-460-092      $1 6.1 2
148-460-093      $1 6.1 2
148-460-094      $1 6.1 2
148-460-095      $1 6.1 2
148-460-096      $1 6.1 2
148-460-097      $1 6.1 2
148-460-098      $1 6.1 2
148-460-099      $1 6.1 2
148-460-100      $1 6.1 2
148-460-101      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-102      $1 6.1 2
148-460-103      $1 6.1 2
148-460-104      $1 6.1 2
148-460-105      $1 6.1 2
148-460-107      $1 6.1 2
148-460-108      $1 6.1 2
148-460-109      $1 6.1 2
148-460-110      $1 6.1 2
148-460-111      $1 6.1 2
148-460-112      $1 6.1 2
148-460-113      $1 6.1 2
148-460-114      $1 6.1 2
148-460-115      $1 6.1 2
148-460-116      $1 6.1 2
148-460-117      $1 6.1 2
148-460-118      $1 6.1 2
148-460-119      $1 6.1 2
148-460-120      $1 6.1 2
148-460-121      $1 6.1 2
148-460-122      $1 6.1 2
148-460-123      $1 6.1 2
148-460-124      $1 6.1 2
148-460-125      $1 6.1 2
148-460-126      $1 6.1 2
148-460-127      $1 6.1 2
148-460-128      $1 6.1 2
148-460-129      $1 6.1 2
148-460-130      $1 6.1 2
148-460-131      $1 6.1 2
148-460-132      $1 6.1 2
148-460-133      $1 6.1 2
148-460-134      $1 6.1 2
148-460-135      $1 6.1 2
148-460-136      $1 6.1 2
148-460-137      $1 6.1 2
148-460-138      $1 6.1 2
148-460-139      $1 6.1 2
148-460-140      $1 6.1 2
148-460-141      $1 6.1 2
148-460-142      $1 6.1 2
148-460-143      $1 6.1 2
148-460-144      $1 6.1 2
148-460-145      $1 6.1 2
148-460-146      $1 6.1 2
148-460-147      $1 6.1 2
148-460-148      $1 6.1 2
148-460-149      $1 6.1 2
148-460-150      $1 6.1 2
148-460-151      $1 6.1 2
148-460-152      $1 6.1 2
148-460-153      $1 6.1 2
148-460-154      $1 6.1 2
148-460-155      $1 6.1 2
148-460-156      $1 6.1 2
148-460-157      $1 6.1 2
148-460-158      $1 6.1 2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-460-159      $1 6.1 2
148-460-160      $1 6.1 2
148-460-161      $1 6.1 2
148-460-162      $1 6.1 2
148-460-163      $1 6.1 2
148-460-164      $1 6.1 2
148-460-165      $1 6.1 2
148-460-166      $1 6.1 2
148-470-001   $5,394.56
148-470-002   $5,686.32
148-480-010     $244.38
148-480-011   $5,676.82
148-480-014   $7,444.86
148-500-001      $1 6.1 2
148-500-002      $1 6.1 2
148-500-003      $1 6.1 2
148-500-004      $1 6.1 2
148-500-005      $1 6.1 2
148-500-006      $1 6.1 2
148-500-007      $1 6.1 2
148-500-008      $1 6.1 2
148-500-009      $1 6.1 2
148-500-010      $1 6.1 2
148-500-011      $1 6.1 2
148-500-012      $1 6.1 2
148-500-013      $1 6.1 2
148-500-014      $1 6.1 2
148-500-015      $1 6.1 2
148-500-016      $1 6.1 2
148-500-017      $1 6.1 2
148-500-018      $1 6.1 2
148-500-019      $1 6.1 2
148-500-020      $1 6.1 2
148-500-021      $1 6.1 2
148-500-022      $1 6.1 2
148-500-023      $1 6.1 2
148-500-024      $1 6.1 2
148-500-025      $1 6.1 2
148-500-026      $1 6.1 2
148-500-027      $1 6.1 2
148-500-028      $1 6.1 2
148-500-029      $1 6.1 2
148-500-030      $1 6.1 2
148-500-031      $1 6.1 2
148-500-032      $1 6.1 2
148-500-033      $1 6.1 2
148-500-034      $1 6.1 2
148-500-035      $1 6.1 2
148-500-036      $1 6.1 2
148-500-037      $1 6.1 2
148-500-038      $1 6.1 2
148-500-039      $1 6.1 2
148-500-040      $1 6.1 2
148-500-041      $1 6.1 2
148-500-042      $1 6.1 2
148-500-043      $1 6.1 2

      1 1 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 7

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2834

MO LEVY CODE:

Pleasant Hill BART RDA

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
148-500-044      $1 6.1 2
148-500-045      $1 6.1 2
148-500-046      $1 6.1 2
148-500-047      $1 6.1 2
148-500-048      $1 6.1 2
148-500-049      $1 6.1 2
148-500-050      $1 6.1 2
148-500-051      $1 6.1 2
148-500-052      $1 6.1 2
148-500-053      $1 6.1 2
148-500-054      $1 6.1 2
148-500-056     $701 .22
172-011-022   $7,396.1 8
172-020-042   $3,630.06
172-020-046      $1 6.1 2
172-020-047   $5,834.1 4
172-031-022   $2,41 2.52
172-031-023   $4,074.48
172-051-002      $1 6.1 2
172-051-007      $1 6.1 2
172-051-008      $1 6.1 2
172-051-009      $1 6.1 2
172-051-010      $1 6.1 2
172-051-011      $1 6.1 2
172-051-012      $1 6.1 2
172-051-013      $1 6.1 2

  250Total Parcels:

  $81 ,433.62
Total
Assessment:

      1 2 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 10

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2836

ME LEVY CODE:

Viewpointe - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-520-001     $1 51 .86
098-520-002     $1 51 .86
098-520-003     $1 51 .86
098-520-004     $1 51 .86
098-520-005     $1 51 .86
098-520-006     $1 51 .86
098-520-007     $1 51 .86
098-520-008     $1 51 .86
098-520-009     $1 51 .86
098-520-010     $1 51 .86
098-520-011     $1 51 .86
098-520-012     $1 51 .86
098-520-013     $1 51 .86
098-520-014     $1 51 .86
098-520-015     $1 51 .86
098-520-016     $1 51 .86
098-520-017     $1 51 .86
098-520-018     $1 51 .86
098-520-019     $1 51 .86
098-520-020     $1 51 .86
098-520-021     $1 51 .86
098-520-022     $1 51 .86
098-520-023     $1 51 .86
098-520-024     $1 51 .86
098-520-025     $1 51 .86
098-520-026     $1 51 .86
098-520-027     $1 51 .86
098-520-028     $1 51 .86
098-520-029     $1 51 .86
098-520-030     $1 51 .86
098-520-031     $1 51 .86
098-520-032     $1 51 .86
098-520-033     $1 51 .86
098-520-034     $1 51 .86
098-520-043     $1 51 .86
098-520-044     $1 51 .86
098-520-045     $1 51 .86
098-520-046     $1 51 .86
098-520-047     $1 51 .86
098-520-048     $1 51 .86
098-520-049     $1 51 .86
098-520-050     $1 51 .86
098-520-051     $1 51 .86
098-520-052     $1 51 .86
098-520-053     $1 51 .86
098-520-054     $1 51 .86
098-520-055     $1 51 .86
098-520-056     $1 51 .86
098-520-057     $1 51 .86
098-520-058     $1 51 .86
098-520-059     $1 51 .86
098-520-060     $1 51 .86
098-520-061     $1 51 .86
098-520-062     $1 51 .86
098-520-063     $1 51 .86
098-520-064     $1 51 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-520-065     $1 51 .86
098-520-066     $1 51 .86
098-520-067     $1 51 .86
098-520-068     $1 51 .86
098-520-069     $1 51 .86
098-520-070     $1 51 .86
098-520-071     $1 51 .86
098-520-072     $1 51 .86
098-520-073     $1 51 .86
098-520-074     $1 51 .86
098-520-075     $1 51 .86
098-520-076     $1 51 .86
098-520-077     $1 51 .86
098-520-078     $1 51 .86
098-520-079     $1 51 .86
098-520-080     $1 51 .86
098-520-081     $1 51 .86
098-520-082     $1 51 .86
098-520-083     $1 51 .86
098-520-084     $1 51 .86
098-520-085     $1 51 .86
098-520-086     $1 51 .86
098-520-087     $1 51 .86
098-520-088     $1 51 .86
098-520-089     $1 51 .86
098-520-090     $1 51 .86
098-520-091     $1 51 .86
098-520-092     $1 51 .86
098-520-093     $1 51 .86
098-520-094     $1 51 .86
098-520-095     $1 51 .86
098-520-096     $1 51 .86
098-520-097     $1 51 .86
098-530-001     $1 51 .86
098-530-002     $1 51 .86
098-530-003     $1 51 .86
098-530-004     $1 51 .86
098-530-005     $1 51 .86
098-530-006     $1 51 .86
098-530-007     $1 51 .86
098-530-008     $1 51 .86
098-530-009     $1 51 .86
098-530-010     $1 51 .86
098-530-011     $1 51 .86
098-530-012     $1 51 .86
098-530-013     $1 51 .86
098-530-014     $1 51 .86
098-530-015     $1 51 .86
098-530-016     $1 51 .86
098-530-017     $1 51 .86
098-530-018     $1 51 .86
098-530-019     $1 51 .86
098-530-020     $1 51 .86
098-530-021     $1 51 .86
098-530-022     $1 51 .86
098-530-023     $1 51 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-530-024     $1 51 .86
098-530-025     $1 51 .86
098-530-026     $1 51 .86
098-530-027     $1 51 .86
098-530-028     $1 51 .86
098-530-029     $1 51 .86
098-530-030     $1 51 .86

  1 1 9Total Parcels:

  $1 8,071 .34
Total
Assessment:

      1 3 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 11

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2839

MF LEVY CODE:

Hilltop Commons - San Pablo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
405-170-010   $6,000.00

    1Total Parcels:

   $6,000.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 4 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-341-001     $1 50.00
220-341-002     $1 50.00
220-341-003     $1 50.00
220-341-004     $1 50.00
220-341-005     $1 50.00
220-341-006     $1 50.00
220-341-007     $1 50.00
220-341-008     $1 50.00
220-341-009     $1 50.00
220-341-010     $1 50.00
220-341-011     $1 50.00
220-341-012     $1 50.00
220-341-013     $1 50.00
220-341-014     $1 50.00
220-341-015     $1 50.00
220-341-016     $1 50.00
220-341-017     $1 50.00
220-342-001     $1 50.00
220-342-002     $1 50.00
220-342-003     $1 50.00
220-342-004     $1 50.00
220-342-005     $1 50.00
220-342-006     $1 50.00
220-342-007     $1 50.00
220-342-008     $1 50.00
220-342-009     $1 50.00
220-343-001     $1 50.00
220-343-002     $1 50.00
220-343-003     $1 50.00
220-343-004     $1 50.00
220-343-005     $1 50.00
220-343-006     $1 50.00
220-343-007     $1 50.00
220-343-008     $1 50.00
220-343-009     $1 50.00
220-343-010     $1 50.00
220-343-011     $1 50.00
220-343-012     $1 50.00
220-343-013     $1 50.00
220-343-014     $1 50.00
220-343-015     $1 50.00
220-343-016     $1 50.00
220-343-017     $1 50.00
220-343-018     $1 50.00
220-343-019     $1 50.00
220-343-020     $1 50.00
220-343-021     $1 50.00
220-343-022     $1 50.00
220-343-023     $1 50.00
220-343-024     $1 50.00
220-343-025     $1 50.00
220-343-026     $1 50.00
220-343-027     $1 50.00
220-343-028     $1 50.00
220-343-029     $1 50.00
220-343-030     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-343-031     $1 50.00
220-343-032     $1 50.00
220-343-033     $1 50.00
220-343-034     $1 50.00
220-343-035     $1 50.00
220-343-036     $1 50.00
220-343-037     $1 50.00
220-343-038     $1 50.00
220-343-039     $1 50.00
220-343-040     $1 50.00
220-343-041     $1 50.00
220-343-042     $1 50.00
220-343-043     $1 50.00
220-343-044     $1 50.00
220-343-045     $1 50.00
220-343-046     $1 50.00
220-343-047     $1 50.00
220-343-048     $1 50.00
220-343-049     $1 50.00
220-343-050     $1 50.00
220-343-051     $1 50.00
220-371-001     $1 50.00
220-371-002     $1 50.00
220-371-003     $1 50.00
220-371-004     $1 50.00
220-371-005     $1 50.00
220-371-006     $1 50.00
220-371-007     $1 50.00
220-371-008     $1 50.00
220-371-009     $1 50.00
220-371-010     $1 50.00
220-371-011     $1 50.00
220-371-012     $1 50.00
220-371-013     $1 50.00
220-371-014     $1 50.00
220-371-015     $1 50.00
220-371-016     $1 50.00
220-371-017     $1 50.00
220-371-018     $1 50.00
220-371-019     $1 50.00
220-371-020     $1 50.00
220-371-021     $1 50.00
220-371-022     $1 50.00
220-371-023     $1 50.00
220-371-024     $1 50.00
220-371-025     $1 50.00
220-371-026     $1 50.00
220-371-027     $1 50.00
220-371-028     $1 50.00
220-371-029     $1 50.00
220-371-030     $1 50.00
220-371-031     $1 50.00
220-371-032     $1 50.00
220-371-033     $1 50.00
220-371-034     $1 50.00
220-371-035     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-371-036     $1 50.00
220-371-037     $1 50.00
220-371-038     $1 50.00
220-371-039     $1 50.00
220-371-040     $1 50.00
220-371-041     $1 50.00
220-371-042     $1 50.00
220-371-043     $1 50.00
220-371-044     $1 50.00
220-371-045     $1 50.00
220-371-046     $1 50.00
220-371-047     $1 50.00
220-371-048     $1 50.00
220-371-049     $1 50.00
220-371-050     $1 50.00
220-371-051     $1 50.00
220-371-052     $1 50.00
220-371-053     $1 50.00
220-371-054     $1 50.00
220-371-055     $1 50.00
220-371-056     $1 50.00
220-371-057     $1 50.00
220-371-058     $1 50.00
220-371-059     $1 50.00
220-371-060     $1 50.00
220-371-061     $1 50.00
220-372-001     $1 50.00
220-372-002     $1 50.00
220-372-003     $1 50.00
220-372-004     $1 50.00
220-372-005     $1 50.00
220-372-006     $1 50.00
220-372-007     $1 50.00
220-372-008     $1 50.00
220-372-009     $1 50.00
220-372-010     $1 50.00
220-372-011     $1 50.00
220-372-012     $1 50.00
220-372-013     $1 50.00
220-372-014     $1 50.00
220-372-015     $1 50.00
220-372-017     $1 50.00
220-381-002     $1 50.00
220-381-003     $1 50.00
220-381-004     $1 50.00
220-381-005     $1 50.00
220-381-006     $1 50.00
220-381-007     $1 50.00
220-381-008     $1 50.00
220-381-009     $1 50.00
220-381-010     $1 50.00
220-381-011     $1 50.00
220-381-012     $1 50.00
220-381-013     $1 50.00
220-381-014     $1 50.00
220-381-015     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-381-016     $1 50.00
220-381-017     $1 50.00
220-381-018     $1 50.00
220-381-019     $1 50.00
220-381-021     $1 50.00
220-382-001     $1 50.00
220-382-002     $1 50.00
220-382-003     $1 50.00
220-383-001     $1 50.00
220-383-002     $1 50.00
220-383-003     $1 50.00
220-383-004     $1 50.00
220-383-005     $1 50.00
220-383-006     $1 50.00
220-383-007     $1 50.00
220-383-008     $1 50.00
220-383-009     $1 50.00
220-383-010     $1 50.00
220-383-011     $1 50.00
220-383-012     $1 50.00
220-383-013     $1 50.00
220-383-014     $1 50.00
220-383-015     $1 50.00
220-383-016     $1 50.00
220-383-017     $1 50.00
220-383-018     $1 50.00
220-383-019     $1 50.00
220-383-020     $1 50.00
220-383-021     $1 50.00
220-383-022     $1 50.00
220-383-023     $1 50.00
220-383-024     $1 50.00
220-383-025     $1 50.00
220-721-001     $1 50.00
220-721-002     $1 50.00
220-722-001     $1 50.00
220-722-002     $1 50.00
220-722-003     $1 50.00
220-722-004     $1 50.00
220-722-005     $1 50.00
220-722-006     $1 50.00
220-722-007     $1 50.00
220-722-008     $1 50.00
220-722-009     $1 50.00
220-722-010     $1 50.00
220-722-011     $1 50.00
220-722-012     $1 50.00
220-722-013     $1 50.00
220-722-014     $1 50.00
220-722-015     $1 50.00
220-722-016     $1 50.00
220-722-017     $1 50.00
220-722-018     $1 50.00
220-722-019     $1 50.00
220-722-020     $1 50.00
220-722-021     $1 50.00

      1 5 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-722-022     $1 50.00
220-722-023     $1 50.00
220-722-024     $1 50.00
220-723-001     $1 50.00
220-723-002     $1 50.00
220-723-003     $1 50.00
220-723-004     $1 50.00
220-723-005     $1 50.00
220-723-006     $1 50.00
220-723-007     $1 50.00
220-723-008     $1 50.00
220-723-009     $1 50.00
220-723-010     $1 50.00
220-723-011     $1 50.00
220-723-012     $1 50.00
220-723-013     $1 50.00
220-723-014     $1 50.00
220-724-003     $1 50.00
220-724-004     $1 50.00
220-724-005     $1 50.00
220-724-006     $1 50.00
220-724-007     $1 50.00
220-725-001     $1 50.00
220-725-002     $1 50.00
220-725-003     $1 50.00
220-725-004     $1 50.00
220-725-005     $1 50.00
220-725-006     $1 50.00
220-725-007     $1 50.00
220-725-008     $1 50.00
220-725-009     $1 50.00
220-725-010     $1 50.00
220-725-011     $1 50.00
220-725-012     $1 50.00
220-725-013     $1 50.00
220-725-014     $1 50.00
220-725-015     $1 50.00
220-725-016     $1 50.00
220-725-017     $1 50.00
220-725-018     $1 50.00
220-725-019     $1 50.00
220-725-020     $1 50.00
220-725-021     $1 50.00
220-725-022     $1 50.00
220-725-023     $1 50.00
220-725-024     $1 50.00
220-725-025     $1 50.00
220-725-026     $1 50.00
220-725-027     $1 50.00
220-725-028     $1 50.00
220-725-029     $1 50.00
220-725-030     $1 50.00
220-725-031     $1 50.00
220-725-032     $1 50.00
220-725-033     $1 50.00
220-725-034     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-725-035     $1 50.00
220-726-001     $1 50.00
220-726-002     $1 50.00
220-726-003     $1 50.00
220-726-004     $1 50.00
220-726-005     $1 50.00
220-726-006     $1 50.00
220-731-001     $1 50.00
220-731-002     $1 50.00
220-731-003     $1 50.00
220-732-001     $1 50.00
220-732-002     $1 50.00
220-732-003     $1 50.00
220-732-004     $1 50.00
220-732-005     $1 50.00
220-732-006     $1 50.00
220-732-007     $1 50.00
220-732-008     $1 50.00
220-732-009     $1 50.00
220-732-010     $1 50.00
220-732-011     $1 50.00
220-732-012     $1 50.00
220-732-013     $1 50.00
220-732-014     $1 50.00
220-732-015     $1 50.00
220-732-016     $1 50.00
220-732-017     $1 50.00
220-732-018     $1 50.00
220-733-001     $1 50.00
220-733-002     $1 50.00
220-733-003     $1 50.00
220-733-004     $1 50.00
220-733-005     $1 50.00
220-734-001     $1 50.00
220-734-002     $1 50.00
220-734-003     $1 50.00
220-734-004     $1 50.00
220-734-005     $1 50.00
220-734-006     $1 50.00
220-734-007     $1 50.00
220-734-008     $1 50.00
220-734-009     $1 50.00
220-734-010     $1 50.00
220-734-011     $1 50.00
220-734-012     $1 50.00
220-734-013     $1 50.00
220-734-014     $1 50.00
220-734-015     $1 50.00
220-734-016     $1 50.00
220-734-017     $1 50.00
220-734-018     $1 50.00
220-735-001     $1 50.00
220-735-002     $1 50.00
220-735-003     $1 50.00
220-735-004     $1 50.00
220-735-005     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-735-006     $1 50.00
220-736-001     $1 50.00
220-736-002     $1 50.00
220-736-003     $1 50.00
220-736-004     $1 50.00
220-736-005     $1 50.00
220-737-001     $1 50.00
220-737-002     $1 50.00
220-737-003     $1 50.00
220-737-004     $1 50.00
220-737-005     $1 50.00
220-737-006     $1 50.00
220-738-001     $1 50.00
220-738-002     $1 50.00
220-738-003     $1 50.00
220-738-004     $1 50.00
220-739-001     $1 50.00
220-739-002     $1 50.00
220-739-003     $1 50.00
220-739-004     $1 50.00
220-741-001     $1 50.00
220-741-002     $1 50.00
220-741-003     $1 50.00
220-741-004     $1 50.00
220-741-005     $1 50.00
220-741-006     $1 50.00
220-741-007     $1 50.00
220-741-008     $1 50.00
220-741-011     $1 50.00
220-741-012     $1 50.00
220-741-013     $1 50.00
220-741-014     $1 50.00
220-741-015     $1 50.00
220-741-016     $1 50.00
220-741-017     $1 50.00
220-741-018     $1 50.00
220-741-019     $1 50.00
220-741-020     $1 50.00
220-741-021     $1 50.00
220-741-022     $1 50.00
220-741-023     $1 50.00
220-741-024     $1 50.00
220-741-025     $1 50.00
220-741-026     $1 50.00
220-741-027     $1 50.00
220-741-028     $1 50.00
220-741-029     $1 50.00
220-741-030     $1 50.00
220-741-031     $1 50.00
220-741-032     $1 50.00
220-741-033     $1 50.00
220-741-034     $1 50.00
220-741-035     $1 50.00
220-741-036     $1 50.00
220-741-037     $1 50.00
220-741-038     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-741-039     $1 50.00
220-741-040     $1 50.00
220-741-041     $1 50.00
220-741-042     $1 50.00
220-741-043     $1 50.00
220-741-044     $1 50.00
220-741-045     $1 50.00
220-741-046     $1 50.00
220-741-047     $1 50.00
220-741-054     $1 50.00
220-741-056     $1 50.00
220-741-057     $1 50.00
220-741-058     $1 50.00
220-741-059     $1 50.00
220-741-060     $1 50.00
220-741-061     $1 50.00
220-741-062     $1 50.00
220-741-063     $1 50.00
220-742-001     $1 50.00
220-742-002     $1 50.00
220-742-003     $1 50.00
220-742-004     $1 50.00
220-742-005     $1 50.00
220-742-006     $1 50.00
220-742-007     $1 50.00
220-742-008     $1 50.00
220-742-009     $1 50.00
220-742-010     $1 50.00
220-742-011     $1 50.00
220-742-012     $1 50.00
220-742-013     $1 50.00
220-742-014     $1 50.00
220-742-015     $1 50.00
220-742-016     $1 50.00
220-742-017     $1 50.00
220-742-018     $1 50.00
220-742-019     $1 50.00
220-830-001     $1 50.00
220-830-002     $1 50.00
220-830-003     $1 50.00
220-830-004     $1 50.00
220-830-005     $1 50.00
220-830-006     $1 50.00
220-830-007     $1 50.00
220-830-008     $1 50.00
220-830-009     $1 50.00
220-830-010     $1 50.00
220-830-011     $1 50.00
220-830-012     $1 50.00
220-830-013     $1 50.00
220-830-014     $1 50.00
220-830-015     $1 50.00
220-830-016     $1 50.00
220-830-017     $1 50.00
220-830-018     $1 50.00
220-830-019     $1 50.00

      1 6 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 17

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2844

LQ LEVY CODE:

Shadow Creek - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-830-020     $1 50.00
220-830-021     $1 50.00
220-830-022     $1 50.00
220-830-023     $1 50.00
220-830-024     $1 50.00
220-830-025     $1 50.00
220-830-026     $1 50.00
220-830-027     $1 50.00
220-830-028     $1 50.00
220-830-029     $1 50.00
220-830-030     $1 50.00
220-830-031     $1 50.00
220-830-032     $1 50.00
220-830-033     $1 50.00
220-830-034     $1 50.00
220-830-035     $1 50.00
220-830-036     $1 50.00
220-840-001     $1 50.00
220-840-002     $1 50.00
220-840-003     $1 50.00
220-840-004     $1 50.00
220-840-005     $1 50.00
220-840-006     $1 50.00
220-840-007     $1 50.00
220-840-008     $1 50.00
220-840-009     $1 50.00
220-840-010     $1 50.00
220-840-011     $1 50.00
220-840-012     $1 50.00

  477Total Parcels:

  $71 ,550.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 7 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 18

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2843

MW LEVY CODE:

Pacheco Manor

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
125-155-029     $1 75.94
125-155-030     $1 75.94
125-155-031     $1 75.94
125-155-032     $1 75.94
125-155-033     $1 75.94
125-155-034     $1 75.94
125-155-035     $1 75.94
125-155-036     $1 75.94
125-155-037     $1 75.94
125-155-038     $1 75.94
125-155-039     $1 75.94
125-155-040     $1 75.94
125-155-041     $1 75.94
125-155-042     $1 75.94
125-155-043     $1 75.94
125-155-044     $1 75.94
125-155-045     $1 75.94
125-155-046     $1 75.94
125-155-047     $1 75.94
125-155-048     $1 75.94
125-155-049     $1 75.94
125-155-050     $1 75.94

   22Total Parcels:

   $3,870.68
Total
Assessment:

      1 8 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 19

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2849

MI LEVY CODE:

Hidden Pond - Reliez Valley

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-470-001     $200.00
365-470-002     $200.00
365-470-003     $200.00
365-470-004     $200.00
365-470-005     $200.00
365-470-006     $200.00
365-470-007     $200.00
365-470-008     $200.00
365-470-009     $200.00
365-470-010     $200.00
365-470-011     $200.00
365-470-012     $200.00
365-470-013     $200.00
365-470-014     $200.00
365-470-015     $200.00
365-470-016     $200.00
365-470-017     $200.00
365-470-018     $200.00
365-470-019     $200.00
365-470-020     $200.00
365-470-021     $200.00
365-470-022     $200.00
365-470-023     $200.00
365-470-024     $200.00
365-470-025     $200.00
365-470-026     $200.00
365-470-027     $200.00
365-490-001     $200.00
365-490-002     $200.00
365-490-003     $200.00
365-490-004     $200.00
365-490-005     $200.00
365-490-006     $200.00
365-490-007     $200.00
365-490-008     $200.00
365-490-009     $200.00
365-490-010     $200.00
365-490-011     $200.00
365-490-012     $200.00
365-490-013     $200.00
365-490-014     $200.00
365-490-015     $200.00
365-490-016     $200.00
365-490-018     $200.00
365-490-019     $200.00
365-490-020     $200.00
365-490-021     $200.00
365-490-025     $200.00
365-500-001     $200.00
365-500-002     $200.00
365-500-003     $200.00
365-500-004     $200.00
365-500-005     $200.00
365-500-006     $200.00
365-500-007     $200.00
365-500-008     $200.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-500-009     $200.00
365-500-010     $200.00
365-500-011     $200.00
365-500-012     $200.00
365-500-013     $200.00
365-500-014     $200.00
365-500-015     $200.00
365-500-016     $200.00
365-500-017     $200.00
365-500-018     $200.00
365-500-019     $200.00
365-500-020     $200.00
365-500-021     $200.00
365-510-001     $200.00
365-510-002     $200.00
365-510-003     $200.00
365-510-004     $200.00
365-510-005     $200.00
365-510-006     $200.00
365-510-007     $200.00
365-510-008     $200.00
365-510-009     $200.00
365-510-010     $200.00
365-510-011     $200.00
365-510-012     $200.00
365-510-013     $200.00
365-520-001     $200.00
365-520-002     $200.00
365-520-003     $200.00
365-520-004     $200.00
365-520-005     $200.00
365-520-006     $200.00
365-520-007     $200.00
365-520-008     $200.00
365-520-009     $200.00
365-520-010     $200.00
365-520-011     $200.00
365-520-012     $200.00
365-520-013     $200.00
365-520-014     $200.00
365-520-015     $200.00
365-520-016     $200.00
365-520-017     $200.00
365-520-018     $200.00
365-520-019     $200.00
365-520-020     $200.00
365-520-021     $200.00
365-520-022     $200.00
365-520-023     $200.00
365-520-024     $200.00
365-520-025     $200.00
365-520-026     $200.00
365-530-001     $200.00
365-530-002     $200.00
365-530-003     $200.00
365-530-004     $200.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
365-530-005     $200.00
365-530-006     $200.00
365-530-007     $200.00
365-530-008     $200.00
365-530-009     $200.00
365-530-010     $200.00
365-530-011     $200.00
365-530-012     $200.00
365-530-013     $200.00
365-530-014     $200.00
365-530-015     $200.00
365-530-016     $200.00
365-530-017     $200.00
365-530-018     $200.00
365-530-019     $200.00
365-530-020     $200.00
365-530-021     $200.00
365-530-022     $200.00

  1 30Total Parcels:

  $26,000.00
Total
Assessment:

      1 9 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-011-002      $1 3.66
570-011-003      $1 3.66
570-011-004      $1 3.66
570-011-005      $1 3.66
570-011-006      $1 3.66
570-011-007      $1 3.66
570-011-008      $1 3.66
570-011-009      $1 3.66
570-011-010      $1 3.66
570-011-011      $1 3.66
570-011-012      $1 3.66
570-011-013      $1 3.66
570-011-014      $1 3.66
570-012-001      $1 3.66
570-012-002      $1 3.66
570-012-003      $1 3.66
570-012-004      $1 3.66
570-012-005      $1 3.66
570-012-008      $1 3.66
570-012-009      $1 3.66
570-012-010      $1 3.66
570-012-011      $1 3.66
570-012-012      $1 3.66
570-012-013      $1 3.66
570-012-014      $1 3.66
570-012-015      $1 3.66
570-012-016      $1 3.66
570-020-001      $1 3.66
570-020-002      $1 3.66
570-020-003      $1 3.66
570-020-004      $1 3.66
570-020-005      $1 3.66
570-020-006      $1 3.66
570-020-007       $6.82
570-020-010      $1 3.66
570-020-011      $1 3.66
570-020-012      $1 3.66
570-020-013      $1 3.66
570-020-014      $1 3.66
570-020-015      $1 3.66
570-031-001      $1 3.66
570-031-002      $1 3.66
570-031-003      $1 3.66
570-031-004      $1 3.66
570-031-005      $1 3.66
570-031-006      $1 3.66
570-031-007      $1 3.66
570-031-008      $1 3.66
570-031-009      $1 3.66
570-031-010      $1 3.66
570-031-011      $1 3.66
570-031-012      $1 3.66
570-031-013      $1 3.66
570-031-014      $1 3.66
570-032-001      $1 3.66
570-032-002      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-032-003      $1 3.66
570-032-004      $1 3.66
570-032-005      $1 3.66
570-032-006      $1 3.66
570-032-007      $1 3.66
570-032-008      $1 3.66
570-032-009      $1 3.66
570-032-010      $1 3.66
570-032-011      $1 3.66
570-032-012      $1 3.66
570-032-013      $1 3.66
570-032-014      $1 3.66
570-032-015      $1 3.66
570-032-016      $1 3.66
570-032-017      $1 3.66
570-032-018      $1 3.66
570-032-019      $1 3.66
570-032-020      $1 3.66
570-032-021      $1 3.66
570-032-022      $1 3.66
570-032-023      $1 3.66
570-032-024      $1 3.66
570-032-025      $1 3.66
570-032-026      $1 3.66
570-032-027      $1 3.66
570-032-028      $1 3.66
570-032-029      $1 3.66
570-032-030      $1 3.66
570-032-031      $1 3.66
570-041-001      $1 3.66
570-041-002      $1 3.66
570-041-003      $1 3.66
570-041-004      $1 3.66
570-041-005      $1 3.66
570-041-006      $1 3.66
570-041-007      $1 3.66
570-041-008      $1 3.66
570-041-009      $1 3.66
570-041-010      $1 3.66
570-041-011      $1 3.66
570-041-012      $1 3.66
570-041-013      $1 3.66
570-041-014      $1 3.66
570-041-015      $1 3.66
570-041-016      $1 3.66
570-041-017      $1 3.66
570-041-018      $1 3.66
570-041-019      $1 3.66
570-041-021      $1 3.66
570-041-022      $1 3.66
570-041-023      $1 3.66
570-041-024      $1 3.66
570-041-025      $1 3.66
570-042-001      $1 3.66
570-042-002      $1 3.66
570-042-003      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-042-004      $1 3.66
570-042-005      $1 3.66
570-042-006      $1 3.66
570-042-007      $1 3.66
570-042-008      $1 3.66
570-042-009      $1 3.66
570-042-010      $1 3.66
570-042-011      $1 3.66
570-042-012      $1 3.66
570-042-013      $1 3.66
570-042-014      $1 3.66
570-042-015      $1 3.66
570-042-016      $1 3.66
570-042-017      $1 3.66
570-042-018      $1 3.66
570-042-019      $1 3.66
570-042-020      $1 3.66
570-042-021      $1 3.66
570-050-001      $1 3.66
570-050-002      $1 3.66
570-050-003      $1 3.66
570-050-004      $1 3.66
570-050-005      $1 3.66
570-050-006      $1 3.66
570-050-007      $1 3.66
570-050-008      $1 3.66
570-050-009      $1 3.66
570-050-010      $1 3.66
570-050-011      $1 3.66
570-050-012      $1 3.66
570-050-013      $1 3.66
570-050-014      $1 3.66
570-050-017      $1 3.66
570-050-018      $1 3.66
570-050-019      $1 3.66
570-050-020      $1 3.66
570-050-022      $1 3.66
570-050-023      $1 3.66
570-050-024      $1 3.66
570-050-025      $1 3.66
570-050-026      $1 3.66
570-050-027      $1 3.66
570-060-001      $1 3.66
570-060-002      $1 3.66
570-060-003      $1 3.66
570-060-004      $1 3.66
570-060-005      $1 3.66
570-060-006      $1 3.66
570-060-007      $1 3.66
570-060-008      $1 3.66
570-060-009      $1 3.66
570-060-010      $1 3.66
570-060-011      $1 3.66
570-060-012      $1 3.66
570-060-013      $1 3.66
570-060-014      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-060-017      $1 3.66
570-060-018      $1 3.66
570-060-019      $1 3.66
570-060-020      $1 3.66
570-060-021      $1 3.66
570-060-022      $1 3.66
570-060-023      $1 3.66
570-071-001      $1 3.66
570-071-002      $1 3.66
570-071-003      $1 3.66
570-071-004      $1 3.66
570-071-005      $1 3.66
570-071-006      $1 3.66
570-071-007      $1 3.66
570-071-008      $1 3.66
570-071-009      $1 3.66
570-071-010      $1 3.66
570-072-001      $1 3.66
570-072-002      $1 3.66
570-072-003      $1 3.66
570-072-004      $1 3.66
570-072-005      $1 3.66
570-072-006      $1 3.66
570-072-007      $1 3.66
570-072-008      $1 3.66
570-072-009      $1 3.66
570-072-010      $1 3.66
570-072-011      $1 3.66
570-072-012      $1 3.66
570-072-013      $1 3.66
570-072-014      $1 3.66
570-081-001      $1 3.66
570-081-002      $1 3.66
570-081-003      $1 3.66
570-081-004      $1 3.66
570-081-005      $1 3.66
570-081-007      $1 3.66
570-081-008      $1 3.66
570-081-009      $1 3.66
570-081-010      $1 3.66
570-081-011      $1 3.66
570-081-012      $1 3.66
570-081-013      $1 3.66
570-082-001      $1 3.66
570-082-002      $1 3.66
570-082-003      $1 3.66
570-082-004      $1 3.66
570-082-005      $1 3.66
570-082-006      $1 3.66
570-082-007      $1 3.66
570-082-008      $1 3.66
570-082-009      $1 3.66
570-082-010      $1 3.66
570-082-011      $1 3.66
570-082-012      $1 3.66
570-082-013      $1 3.66

      20 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-082-014      $1 3.66
570-082-015      $1 3.66
570-082-016      $1 3.66
570-091-001      $1 3.66
570-091-002      $1 3.66
570-091-003      $1 3.66
570-091-004      $1 3.66
570-091-005      $1 3.66
570-091-006      $1 3.66
570-091-007      $1 3.66
570-092-001      $1 3.66
570-092-002      $1 3.66
570-092-003      $1 3.66
570-092-004      $1 3.66
570-092-005      $1 3.66
570-092-006      $1 3.66
570-092-007      $1 3.66
570-092-008      $1 3.66
570-092-009      $1 3.66
570-092-010      $1 3.66
570-092-011      $1 3.66
570-092-012      $1 3.66
570-092-013      $1 3.66
570-092-014      $1 3.66
570-093-001      $1 3.66
570-093-002      $1 3.66
570-093-003      $1 3.66
570-093-004      $1 3.66
570-093-005      $1 3.66
570-093-006      $1 3.66
570-093-007      $1 3.66
570-093-008      $1 3.66
570-093-009      $1 3.66
570-093-010      $1 3.66
570-093-011      $1 3.66
570-093-012      $1 3.66
570-093-013      $1 3.66
570-100-002       $6.82
570-100-003      $1 3.66
570-100-005      $1 3.66
570-100-008      $1 3.66
570-100-009      $1 3.66
570-100-010      $1 3.66
570-100-011      $1 3.66
570-100-012      $1 3.66
570-100-013      $1 3.66
570-100-014      $1 3.66
570-100-015      $1 3.66
570-100-016      $1 3.66
570-100-017      $1 3.66
570-100-018      $1 3.66
570-100-019      $1 3.66
570-100-020      $1 3.66
570-100-022      $1 3.66
570-100-023      $1 3.66
570-100-024      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-110-001      $1 3.66
570-110-002      $1 3.66
570-110-003      $1 3.66
570-110-004      $1 3.66
570-110-005      $1 3.66
570-110-006      $1 3.66
570-110-007      $1 3.66
570-110-008      $1 3.66
570-110-009      $1 3.66
570-110-010      $1 3.66
570-110-011      $1 3.66
570-110-012      $1 3.66
570-110-013      $1 3.66
570-110-014      $1 3.66
570-110-015      $1 3.66
570-110-016      $1 3.66
570-121-001      $1 3.66
570-121-002      $1 3.66
570-121-003      $1 3.66
570-121-004      $1 3.66
570-121-005      $1 3.66
570-121-006      $1 3.66
570-121-007      $1 3.66
570-121-008      $1 3.66
570-121-009      $1 3.66
570-121-010      $1 3.66
570-121-011      $1 3.66
570-121-014      $1 3.66
570-121-015      $1 3.66
570-121-016      $1 3.66
570-121-017      $1 3.66
570-121-018      $1 3.66
570-121-019      $1 3.66
570-121-020      $1 3.66
570-122-001      $1 3.66
570-122-002      $1 3.66
570-122-003      $1 3.66
570-122-004      $1 3.66
570-122-005      $1 3.66
570-122-011      $1 3.66
570-122-012      $1 3.66
570-122-013      $1 3.66
570-122-014      $1 3.66
570-122-015      $1 3.66
570-122-020      $1 3.66
570-122-025      $1 3.66
570-130-002      $1 3.66
570-130-003      $1 3.66
570-130-004      $1 3.66
570-130-005      $1 3.66
570-130-006      $1 3.66
570-130-007      $1 3.66
570-130-008      $1 3.66
570-130-009      $1 3.66
570-130-010      $1 3.66
570-130-011      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-130-012      $1 3.66
570-130-013      $1 3.66
570-130-014      $1 3.66
570-130-015      $1 3.66
570-130-016      $1 3.66
570-130-017      $1 3.66
570-130-018      $1 3.66
570-130-019      $1 3.66
570-130-020      $1 3.66
570-130-021      $1 3.66
570-130-022      $1 3.66
570-130-023      $1 3.66
570-130-024      $1 3.66
570-130-025      $1 3.66
570-130-027      $1 3.66
570-130-031       $6.82
570-130-032      $1 3.66
570-130-033      $1 3.66
570-141-001      $1 3.66
570-141-002      $1 3.66
570-141-003      $1 3.66
570-141-004      $1 3.66
570-141-005      $1 3.66
570-141-006      $1 3.66
570-142-001      $1 3.66
570-142-002      $1 3.66
570-142-003      $1 3.66
570-142-004      $1 3.66
570-142-005      $1 3.66
570-142-006      $1 3.66
570-142-007      $1 3.66
570-142-008      $1 3.66
570-142-009      $1 3.66
570-142-010      $1 3.66
570-142-011      $1 3.66
570-142-012      $1 3.66
570-142-013      $1 3.66
570-142-014      $1 3.66
570-142-015      $1 3.66
570-142-016      $1 3.66
570-142-017      $1 3.66
570-142-019      $1 3.66
570-142-020      $1 3.66
570-142-023      $1 3.66
570-142-024      $1 3.66
570-142-025      $1 3.66
570-142-026      $1 3.66
570-142-027      $1 3.66
570-142-028      $1 3.66
570-142-029      $1 3.66
570-151-001      $1 3.66
570-151-002      $1 3.66
570-151-003      $1 3.66
570-151-004      $1 3.66
570-151-005      $1 3.66
570-151-006      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-151-007      $1 3.66
570-151-008      $1 3.66
570-151-009      $1 3.66
570-151-010      $1 3.66
570-151-011      $1 3.66
570-151-012      $1 3.66
570-151-013      $1 3.66
570-151-014      $1 3.66
570-151-015      $1 3.66
570-151-016      $1 3.66
570-151-017      $1 3.66
570-151-018      $1 3.66
570-151-019      $1 3.66
570-151-020      $1 3.66
570-151-021      $1 3.66
570-151-022      $1 3.66
570-151-023      $1 3.66
570-151-024      $1 3.66
570-151-025      $1 3.66
570-151-026      $1 3.66
570-151-027      $1 3.66
570-151-028      $1 3.66
570-151-029      $1 3.66
570-152-001      $1 3.66
570-152-002      $1 3.66
570-152-003      $1 3.66
570-152-004      $1 3.66
570-152-005      $1 3.66
570-152-006      $1 3.66
570-152-007      $1 3.66
570-152-008      $1 3.66
570-152-009      $1 3.66
570-152-010      $1 3.66
570-152-011      $1 3.66
570-152-012      $1 3.66
570-152-013      $1 3.66
570-152-014      $1 3.66
570-152-015      $1 3.66
570-152-016      $1 3.66
570-152-017      $1 3.66
570-161-001      $1 3.66
570-161-002      $1 3.66
570-161-003      $1 3.66
570-161-004      $1 3.66
570-161-008      $1 3.66
570-161-009       $6.82
570-162-001      $1 3.66
570-162-002      $1 3.66
570-162-003      $1 3.66
570-162-004      $1 3.66
570-162-005      $1 3.66
570-162-006      $1 3.66
570-162-007      $1 3.66
570-162-008      $1 3.66
570-162-009      $1 3.66
570-162-010      $1 3.66

      21 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-162-011      $1 3.66
570-162-012      $1 3.66
570-162-013      $1 3.66
570-162-014      $1 3.66
570-162-015      $1 3.66
570-162-016      $1 3.66
570-162-017      $1 3.66
570-162-018      $1 3.66
570-162-019      $1 3.66
570-162-020      $1 3.66
570-162-021      $1 3.66
570-162-022      $1 3.66
570-162-023      $1 3.66
570-162-024      $1 3.66
570-162-025      $1 3.66
570-162-026      $1 3.66
570-162-027      $1 3.66
570-162-028      $1 3.66
570-171-001      $1 3.66
570-171-002      $1 3.66
570-171-003      $1 3.66
570-171-004      $1 3.66
570-171-005      $1 3.66
570-171-006      $1 3.66
570-171-007      $1 3.66
570-171-008      $1 3.66
570-171-009      $1 3.66
570-171-010      $1 3.66
570-171-011      $1 3.66
570-171-012      $1 3.66
570-171-013      $1 3.66
570-171-014      $1 3.66
570-171-015      $1 3.66
570-171-016      $1 3.66
570-172-001      $1 3.66
570-172-002      $1 3.66
570-172-003      $1 3.66
570-172-004      $1 3.66
570-172-005      $1 3.66
570-172-006      $1 3.66
570-172-007      $1 3.66
570-172-008      $1 3.66
570-172-009      $1 3.66
570-172-010      $1 3.66
570-172-011      $1 3.66
570-172-012      $1 3.66
570-172-013      $1 3.66
570-172-014      $1 3.66
570-173-002      $1 3.66
570-173-003      $1 3.66
570-173-004      $1 3.66
570-173-005      $1 3.66
570-173-006      $1 3.66
570-173-007      $1 3.66
570-173-008      $1 3.66
570-173-009      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-180-001      $1 3.66
570-180-002      $1 3.66
570-180-003      $1 3.66
570-180-004      $1 3.66
570-180-005      $1 3.66
570-180-006      $1 3.66
570-180-007      $1 3.66
570-180-008      $1 3.66
570-180-009      $1 3.66
570-180-010      $1 3.66
570-180-011      $1 3.66
570-180-012      $1 3.66
570-180-013      $1 3.66
570-180-014      $1 3.66
570-180-015      $1 3.66
570-180-016      $1 3.66
570-180-017      $1 3.66
570-180-018      $1 3.66
570-180-019      $1 3.66
570-180-020      $1 3.66
570-180-021      $1 3.66
570-180-022      $1 3.66
570-180-023      $1 3.66
570-180-024      $1 3.66
570-180-025      $1 3.66
570-180-027      $1 3.66
570-180-028      $1 3.66
570-191-001      $1 3.66
570-191-002      $1 3.66
570-191-003      $1 3.66
570-191-004      $1 3.66
570-191-005      $1 3.66
570-191-006      $1 3.66
570-191-007      $1 3.66
570-191-009      $1 3.66
570-191-010      $1 3.66
570-191-011      $1 3.66
570-191-012      $1 3.66
570-191-013      $1 3.66
570-191-014      $1 3.66
570-192-001      $1 3.66
570-192-002      $1 3.66
570-192-003      $1 3.66
570-192-004      $1 3.66
570-192-005      $1 3.66
570-192-006      $1 3.66
570-192-007      $1 3.66
570-192-008      $1 3.66
570-192-009      $1 3.66
570-192-010      $1 3.66
570-192-011      $1 3.66
570-192-012      $1 3.66
570-192-013      $1 3.66
570-192-014      $1 3.66
570-192-015      $1 3.66
570-192-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-192-017      $1 3.66
570-192-018      $1 3.66
570-192-019      $1 3.66
570-192-020      $1 3.66
570-192-021      $1 3.66
570-192-022      $1 3.66
570-192-023      $1 3.66
570-192-024      $1 3.66
570-192-025      $1 3.66
570-192-026      $1 3.66
570-192-027      $1 3.66
570-201-001      $1 3.66
570-201-002      $1 3.66
570-201-003      $1 3.66
570-201-004      $1 3.66
570-201-005      $1 3.66
570-201-006      $1 3.66
570-201-007      $1 3.66
570-201-008      $1 3.66
570-202-002      $1 3.66
570-202-003      $1 3.66
570-202-004      $1 3.66
570-202-005      $1 3.66
570-203-001      $1 3.66
570-203-002      $1 3.66
570-203-003      $1 3.66
570-203-004      $1 3.66
570-203-005      $1 3.66
570-203-006      $1 3.66
570-203-007      $1 3.66
570-203-008      $1 3.66
570-203-009      $1 3.66
570-203-010      $1 3.66
570-203-011      $1 3.66
570-203-012      $1 3.66
570-203-013      $1 3.66
570-203-014      $1 3.66
570-221-001      $1 3.66
570-221-002      $1 3.66
570-221-003      $1 3.66
570-221-004      $1 3.66
570-221-005      $1 3.66
570-221-006      $1 3.66
570-221-007      $1 3.66
570-221-008      $1 3.66
570-221-009      $1 3.66
570-221-010      $1 3.66
570-221-011      $1 3.66
570-221-012      $1 3.66
570-221-013      $1 3.66
570-221-014      $1 3.66
570-221-015      $1 3.66
570-222-001      $1 3.66
570-222-002      $1 3.66
570-222-003      $1 3.66
570-222-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-222-005      $1 3.66
570-222-006      $1 3.66
570-222-007      $1 3.66
570-222-008      $1 3.66
570-222-009      $1 3.66
570-222-010      $1 3.66
570-222-011      $1 3.66
570-222-012      $1 3.66
570-222-013      $1 3.66
570-222-014      $1 3.66
570-222-015      $1 3.66
570-222-016      $1 3.66
570-222-017      $1 3.66
570-222-018      $1 3.66
570-222-019      $1 3.66
570-222-020      $1 3.66
570-222-021      $1 3.66
570-222-022      $1 3.66
570-222-023      $1 3.66
570-222-024      $1 3.66
570-222-025      $1 3.66
570-222-026      $1 3.66
570-222-027      $1 3.66
570-223-001      $1 3.66
570-223-002      $1 3.66
570-223-003      $1 3.66
570-223-004      $1 3.66
570-223-005      $1 3.66
570-223-006      $1 3.66
570-231-001      $1 3.66
570-231-002      $1 3.66
570-231-003      $1 3.66
570-231-004      $1 3.66
570-231-005      $1 3.66
570-231-006      $1 3.66
570-231-007      $1 3.66
570-231-008      $1 3.66
570-231-009      $1 3.66
570-231-010      $1 3.66
570-231-011      $1 3.66
570-231-012      $1 3.66
570-231-013      $1 3.66
570-231-014      $1 3.66
570-231-015      $1 3.66
570-231-018      $1 3.66
570-231-019      $1 3.66
570-232-001      $1 3.66
570-232-002      $1 3.66
570-232-003      $1 3.66
570-232-004      $1 3.66
570-232-005      $1 3.66
570-232-006      $1 3.66
570-232-007      $1 3.66
570-232-008      $1 3.66
570-232-009      $1 3.66
570-232-010      $1 3.66

      22 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-232-011      $1 3.66
570-232-012      $1 3.66
570-240-003      $1 3.66
570-251-006      $1 3.66
570-251-007      $1 3.66
570-251-008      $1 3.66
570-251-009      $1 3.66
570-251-010      $1 3.66
570-251-011      $1 3.66
570-251-012      $1 3.66
570-251-015      $1 3.66
570-251-016      $1 3.66
570-251-017      $1 3.66
570-251-018       $6.82
570-251-020       $6.82
570-251-021       $6.82
570-252-002      $1 3.66
570-252-003      $1 3.66
570-252-004      $1 3.66
570-252-005      $1 3.66
570-252-006      $1 3.66
570-252-007      $1 3.66
570-252-008      $1 3.66
570-252-009      $1 3.66
570-252-010      $1 3.66
570-252-011      $1 3.66
570-252-012      $1 3.66
570-252-013      $1 3.66
570-252-014      $1 3.66
570-252-015      $1 3.66
570-252-016      $1 3.66
570-252-017      $1 3.66
570-252-018      $1 3.66
570-252-019      $1 3.66
570-252-020      $1 3.66
570-252-021      $1 3.66
570-252-022      $1 3.66
570-252-023      $1 3.66
570-252-024      $1 3.66
570-252-025      $1 3.66
570-252-026      $1 3.66
570-252-027      $1 3.66
570-252-028      $1 3.66
570-252-029      $1 3.66
570-252-030      $1 3.66
570-252-031      $1 3.66
570-253-004       $6.82
570-253-005       $6.82
570-253-006       $6.82
570-253-010      $1 3.66
570-253-011      $1 3.66
570-253-012       $6.82
570-253-013      $1 3.66
570-253-014      $1 3.66
570-253-015      $1 3.66
570-253-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
570-253-017      $1 3.66
570-253-018      $1 3.66
570-253-019      $1 3.66
570-253-020      $1 3.66
570-253-021      $1 3.66
570-253-022      $1 3.66
570-253-023       $6.82
570-253-024       $6.82
570-253-025       $6.82
570-253-026      $1 3.66
570-253-028      $1 3.66
570-253-029      $1 3.66
570-253-031      $1 3.66
570-253-032      $1 3.66
570-253-033      $1 3.66
570-253-034      $1 3.66
570-253-035      $1 3.66
570-253-036      $1 3.66
570-253-037       $6.82
570-261-001      $1 3.66
570-261-002      $1 3.66
570-261-003      $1 3.66
570-262-013      $1 3.66
570-262-014      $1 3.66
570-262-015      $1 3.66
570-262-020      $1 3.66
570-262-021      $1 3.66
570-262-022      $1 3.66
570-262-025      $1 3.66
570-262-026      $1 3.66
570-262-029      $1 3.66
570-262-030      $1 3.66
570-262-032      $1 3.66
570-262-033      $1 3.66
570-262-034      $1 3.66
570-262-035      $1 3.66
570-262-036      $1 3.66
570-262-037      $1 3.66
570-262-038      $1 3.66
571-010-001      $1 3.66
571-010-002      $1 3.66
571-010-003      $1 3.66
571-010-004      $1 3.66
571-010-005      $1 3.66
571-010-006      $1 3.66
571-010-007      $1 3.66
571-010-008      $1 3.66
571-010-009      $1 3.66
571-010-010      $1 3.66
571-010-012      $1 3.66
571-010-013      $1 3.66
571-010-014      $1 3.66
571-010-015      $1 3.66
571-010-016      $1 3.66
571-010-017      $1 3.66
571-010-018      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-010-019      $1 3.66
571-010-020      $1 3.66
571-010-021      $1 3.66
571-010-022      $1 3.66
571-010-023      $1 3.66
571-021-001      $1 3.66
571-021-002      $1 3.66
571-021-003      $1 3.66
571-021-004      $1 3.66
571-021-005      $1 3.66
571-021-006      $1 3.66
571-021-007      $1 3.66
571-021-008      $1 3.66
571-021-010      $1 3.66
571-021-011      $1 3.66
571-021-014      $1 3.66
571-021-015      $1 3.66
571-021-016      $1 3.66
571-021-017      $1 3.66
571-021-018      $1 3.66
571-021-019      $1 3.66
571-021-020      $1 3.66
571-021-021      $1 3.66
571-021-022      $1 3.66
571-021-023      $1 3.66
571-021-024      $1 3.66
571-021-026      $1 3.66
571-021-030      $1 3.66
571-021-032      $1 3.66
571-021-033      $1 3.66
571-021-034      $1 3.66
571-022-001      $1 3.66
571-022-003      $1 3.66
571-022-004      $1 3.66
571-022-005      $1 3.66
571-022-006      $1 3.66
571-022-007      $1 3.66
571-022-008      $1 3.66
571-022-009      $1 3.66
571-022-010      $1 3.66
571-022-011      $1 3.66
571-022-012      $1 3.66
571-022-013      $1 3.66
571-030-001      $1 3.66
571-030-002      $1 3.66
571-030-003      $1 3.66
571-030-005      $1 3.66
571-030-006      $1 3.66
571-030-007      $1 3.66
571-030-008      $1 3.66
571-030-009      $1 3.66
571-030-010      $1 3.66
571-030-011      $1 3.66
571-030-012      $1 3.66
571-030-013      $1 3.66
571-030-014      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-030-015      $1 3.66
571-030-017      $1 3.66
571-030-018      $1 3.66
571-030-019       $6.82
571-040-001      $1 3.66
571-040-002      $1 3.66
571-040-003      $1 3.66
571-040-004      $1 3.66
571-040-005      $1 3.66
571-040-006      $1 3.66
571-040-007      $1 3.66
571-040-008      $1 3.66
571-040-011      $1 3.66
571-040-012      $1 3.66
571-050-002      $1 3.66
571-050-003      $1 3.66
571-050-009      $1 3.66
571-050-011      $1 3.66
571-050-012      $1 3.66
571-050-013      $1 3.66
571-050-014      $1 3.66
571-050-015      $1 3.66
571-050-017      $1 3.66
571-050-018      $1 3.66
571-050-019      $1 3.66
571-050-021      $1 3.66
571-050-022      $1 3.66
571-050-023      $40.98
571-060-002      $1 3.66
571-060-003      $1 3.66
571-060-004      $27.32
571-060-005      $1 3.66
571-060-006      $1 3.66
571-060-007      $20.48
571-060-008      $20.48
571-060-009      $1 3.66
571-060-010      $1 3.66
571-060-011      $1 3.66
571-070-001      $1 3.66
571-070-002      $1 3.66
571-070-003      $1 3.66
571-070-006      $1 3.66
571-070-009      $1 3.66
571-070-010       $6.82
571-070-011      $1 3.66
571-070-012      $1 3.66
571-070-013      $1 3.66
571-070-014      $1 3.66
571-070-015      $1 3.66
571-070-016      $1 3.66
571-070-017       $6.82
571-070-018      $1 3.66
571-070-019      $1 3.66
571-080-001      $1 3.66
571-080-002      $1 3.66
571-080-003      $1 3.66

      23 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-080-004      $1 3.66
571-080-006      $1 3.66
571-080-007      $1 3.66
571-080-008      $1 3.66
571-080-009      $1 3.66
571-080-010      $1 3.66
571-080-011      $1 3.66
571-080-012      $1 3.66
571-080-013      $1 3.66
571-080-014      $1 3.66
571-080-015      $1 3.66
571-080-016      $1 3.66
571-080-017      $1 3.66
571-080-018      $1 3.66
571-080-019      $1 3.66
571-080-020      $1 3.66
571-080-021      $1 3.66
571-080-022      $1 3.66
571-080-025      $1 3.66
571-090-001      $1 3.66
571-090-002      $1 3.66
571-090-003      $1 3.66
571-090-004      $1 3.66
571-090-005      $1 3.66
571-090-006      $1 3.66
571-090-007       $6.82
571-090-008      $1 3.66
571-090-011      $1 3.66
571-090-012      $1 3.66
571-090-013      $1 3.66
571-090-014      $1 3.66
571-090-015      $1 3.66
571-090-016      $1 3.66
571-090-017      $1 3.66
571-090-019      $1 3.66
571-100-001      $1 3.66
571-100-002      $1 3.66
571-100-003      $1 3.66
571-100-004      $1 3.66
571-100-005      $1 3.66
571-100-006      $1 3.66
571-100-007      $1 3.66
571-100-008      $1 3.66
571-100-009      $1 3.66
571-100-010      $1 3.66
571-100-011      $1 3.66
571-100-012      $1 3.66
571-100-013      $1 3.66
571-100-014      $1 3.66
571-100-015      $1 3.66
571-100-016      $1 3.66
571-100-017      $1 3.66
571-110-001      $1 3.66
571-110-002      $1 3.66
571-110-003      $1 3.66
571-110-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-110-007      $1 3.66
571-110-008      $1 3.66
571-110-009      $1 3.66
571-110-010      $1 3.66
571-110-011      $1 3.66
571-110-012      $1 3.66
571-110-013      $1 3.66
571-110-014      $1 3.66
571-110-015      $1 3.66
571-110-016      $1 3.66
571-110-017      $1 3.66
571-110-019      $1 3.66
571-110-020      $1 3.66
571-110-021      $1 3.66
571-120-001      $1 3.66
571-120-002      $1 3.66
571-120-003      $1 3.66
571-120-005      $1 3.66
571-120-006      $1 3.66
571-120-007      $1 3.66
571-120-008      $1 3.66
571-120-010      $1 3.66
571-120-011      $1 3.66
571-120-012      $1 3.66
571-120-013      $1 3.66
571-120-014      $1 3.66
571-120-015      $1 3.66
571-120-016      $1 3.66
571-120-017      $1 3.66
571-120-018      $1 3.66
571-120-019      $1 3.66
571-120-020      $1 3.66
571-120-021      $1 3.66
571-120-022      $1 3.66
571-120-023      $1 3.66
571-120-024      $1 3.66
571-120-025      $1 3.66
571-120-026      $1 3.66
571-120-027      $1 3.66
571-120-028      $1 3.66
571-130-001      $1 3.66
571-130-002      $1 3.66
571-130-003      $1 3.66
571-130-004      $1 3.66
571-130-005      $1 3.66
571-130-006      $1 3.66
571-130-007      $1 3.66
571-130-008      $1 3.66
571-130-009      $1 3.66
571-130-010      $1 3.66
571-130-011      $1 3.66
571-130-012      $1 3.66
571-130-013      $1 3.66
571-130-014      $1 3.66
571-130-015      $1 3.66
571-130-016      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-130-017      $1 3.66
571-130-018      $1 3.66
571-130-019      $1 3.66
571-130-020      $20.48
571-130-021      $1 3.66
571-130-022      $1 3.66
571-130-023      $1 3.66
571-130-024      $1 3.66
571-130-025      $1 3.66
571-140-001      $1 3.66
571-140-002      $1 3.66
571-140-003      $1 3.66
571-140-004      $1 3.66
571-140-005      $1 3.66
571-140-006      $1 3.66
571-140-007      $1 3.66
571-140-008      $1 3.66
571-140-009      $1 3.66
571-140-010      $1 3.66
571-140-011      $1 3.66
571-140-012      $1 3.66
571-140-013      $1 3.66
571-140-014      $1 3.66
571-140-015      $1 3.66
571-140-016      $1 3.66
571-140-017      $1 3.66
571-140-018      $1 3.66
571-140-022      $1 3.66
571-140-023      $1 3.66
571-140-024      $1 3.66
571-140-025      $1 3.66
571-140-026      $1 3.66
571-140-031      $1 3.66
571-140-032      $1 3.66
571-150-001      $1 3.66
571-150-002      $1 3.66
571-150-003      $1 3.66
571-150-005      $1 3.66
571-150-008      $1 3.66
571-150-010      $1 3.66
571-150-011      $1 3.66
571-150-012      $1 3.66
571-150-013      $1 3.66
571-150-015       $6.82
571-150-017      $1 3.66
571-150-019      $1 3.66
571-150-020      $1 3.66
571-150-021      $1 3.66
571-150-022      $1 3.66
571-150-023       $6.82
571-160-001      $1 3.66
571-160-002      $1 3.66
571-160-003      $1 3.66
571-160-004      $1 3.66
571-160-006      $1 3.66
571-160-012      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-160-013      $1 3.66
571-160-014      $1 3.66
571-160-017      $1 3.66
571-160-019       $6.82
571-160-020      $1 3.66
571-170-001      $1 3.66
571-170-002      $1 3.66
571-170-004      $1 3.66
571-170-005      $1 3.66
571-170-006      $1 3.66
571-170-007      $1 3.66
571-170-008      $1 3.66
571-170-010      $1 3.66
571-170-014      $1 3.66
571-170-015      $1 3.66
571-170-016      $1 3.66
571-170-017      $1 3.66
571-170-022      $1 3.66
571-170-023      $1 3.66
571-170-031      $1 3.66
571-170-032      $1 3.66
571-170-034      $1 3.66
571-170-035      $1 3.66
571-170-036      $1 3.66
571-170-037       $6.82
571-170-038      $1 3.66
571-180-001      $1 3.66
571-180-002      $1 3.66
571-180-003      $1 3.66
571-180-004      $1 3.66
571-180-005      $1 3.66
571-180-006      $1 3.66
571-180-007      $1 3.66
571-180-009      $1 3.66
571-180-010      $1 3.66
571-180-011      $1 3.66
571-180-012      $1 3.66
571-180-013      $1 3.66
571-180-014      $1 3.66
571-180-017      $1 3.66
571-190-001      $1 3.66
571-190-002      $1 3.66
571-190-003      $1 3.66
571-190-004      $1 3.66
571-190-006      $1 3.66
571-190-007      $1 3.66
571-190-008      $20.48
571-190-009      $1 3.66
571-190-010      $1 3.66
571-190-011      $1 3.66
571-190-012      $1 3.66
571-190-013      $1 3.66
571-190-014      $1 3.66
571-190-015      $1 3.66
571-190-016      $1 3.66
571-190-018      $1 3.66

      24 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-190-019      $1 3.66
571-200-001      $1 3.66
571-200-002      $1 3.66
571-200-003      $1 3.66
571-200-004      $1 3.66
571-200-005      $1 3.66
571-200-006      $1 3.66
571-200-007      $1 3.66
571-200-008      $1 3.66
571-200-009      $1 3.66
571-200-010      $1 3.66
571-200-011      $1 3.66
571-200-012      $1 3.66
571-200-013      $1 3.66
571-200-014      $1 3.66
571-200-015      $1 3.66
571-200-016      $1 3.66
571-200-017      $1 3.66
571-211-004      $1 3.66
571-211-005      $1 3.66
571-211-006      $1 3.66
571-211-007      $1 3.66
571-211-008      $1 3.66
571-211-009      $1 3.66
571-211-011      $1 3.66
571-211-012      $1 3.66
571-211-013      $20.48
571-212-001      $1 3.66
571-212-002      $1 3.66
571-212-004      $1 3.66
571-212-005      $1 3.66
571-212-006      $1 3.66
571-212-007      $1 3.66
571-212-008      $1 3.66
571-212-009      $1 3.66
571-212-010      $1 3.66
571-212-011      $1 3.66
571-221-001      $1 3.66
571-221-002      $1 3.66
571-221-004      $1 3.66
571-221-005      $1 3.66
571-221-006      $1 3.66
571-221-007      $1 3.66
571-221-008      $1 3.66
571-221-009      $1 3.66
571-221-010      $1 3.66
571-221-011      $1 3.66
571-221-012      $1 3.66
571-222-001      $1 3.66
571-222-002      $1 3.66
571-222-003      $1 3.66
571-222-004      $1 3.66
571-222-005      $1 3.66
571-231-001      $1 3.66
571-231-002      $1 3.66
571-231-003      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-231-004      $1 3.66
571-231-005      $1 3.66
571-231-006      $1 3.66
571-232-001      $1 3.66
571-232-002      $1 3.66
571-232-003      $1 3.66
571-232-004      $1 3.66
571-232-005      $1 3.66
571-232-006      $1 3.66
571-240-001      $1 3.66
571-240-002      $1 3.66
571-240-003      $1 3.66
571-240-004      $1 3.66
571-240-005      $1 3.66
571-240-006      $1 3.66
571-240-007      $1 3.66
571-240-008      $1 3.66
571-240-009      $1 3.66
571-240-010      $1 3.66
571-240-011      $1 3.66
571-240-012      $1 3.66
571-240-013      $1 3.66
571-240-014      $1 3.66
571-240-018       $6.82
571-240-019      $1 3.66
571-240-022      $1 3.66
571-240-023      $1 3.66
571-240-024      $1 3.66
571-240-027      $1 3.66
571-250-003      $1 3.66
571-250-004      $1 3.66
571-250-005      $1 3.66
571-250-006      $1 3.66
571-250-007      $1 3.66
571-250-008      $1 3.66
571-250-009      $1 3.66
571-250-010      $1 3.66
571-250-013      $1 3.66
571-250-014      $1 3.66
571-250-015      $1 3.66
571-250-016      $1 3.66
571-250-017      $1 3.66
571-250-018      $1 3.66
571-250-019      $1 3.66
571-250-020      $1 3.66
571-250-021      $1 3.66
571-250-022      $1 3.66
571-250-023      $1 3.66
571-250-024      $1 3.66
571-250-025      $1 3.66
571-250-026      $1 3.66
571-250-027      $1 3.66
571-250-028      $1 3.66
571-250-029      $1 3.66
571-250-030      $1 3.66
571-250-031      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-250-032      $1 3.66
571-250-033      $1 3.66
571-250-034      $1 3.66
571-260-001      $1 3.66
571-260-002      $1 3.66
571-260-003      $1 3.66
571-260-004      $1 3.66
571-260-005      $1 3.66
571-260-006      $1 3.66
571-260-008      $1 3.66
571-260-013      $1 3.66
571-260-014      $1 3.66
571-260-015      $1 3.66
571-260-016      $1 3.66
571-270-001      $1 3.66
571-270-002      $1 3.66
571-270-003      $1 3.66
571-270-004      $1 3.66
571-270-005      $1 3.66
571-270-006      $1 3.66
571-270-007      $1 3.66
571-270-012      $1 3.66
571-270-013      $1 3.66
571-270-014      $1 3.66
571-270-015      $1 3.66
571-270-018      $1 3.66
571-270-019      $1 3.66
571-270-020      $1 3.66
571-270-021      $1 3.66
571-270-022      $1 3.66
571-270-023      $1 3.66
571-270-024      $1 3.66
571-270-025      $1 3.66
571-270-026      $1 3.66
571-270-027      $1 3.66
571-270-029      $1 3.66
571-270-030      $1 3.66
571-270-031      $1 3.66
571-270-032      $1 3.66
571-270-033      $1 3.66
571-280-002      $1 3.66
571-280-003      $1 3.66
571-280-004      $1 3.66
571-280-005      $1 3.66
571-280-008      $1 3.66
571-280-009      $1 3.66
571-280-010      $1 3.66
571-280-012      $1 3.66
571-280-013      $1 3.66
571-280-014      $1 3.66
571-280-015      $1 3.66
571-280-016      $1 3.66
571-280-017      $1 3.66
571-280-018      $1 3.66
571-280-019      $1 3.66
571-290-001      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-290-002      $1 3.66
571-290-003      $1 3.66
571-290-004      $1 3.66
571-290-005      $1 3.66
571-290-006      $1 3.66
571-290-007      $1 3.66
571-290-008      $1 3.66
571-290-009      $1 3.66
571-290-010      $1 3.66
571-290-011      $1 3.66
571-290-012      $1 3.66
571-290-013      $1 3.66
571-290-014      $1 3.66
571-290-015      $1 3.66
571-290-016      $1 3.66
571-290-017      $1 3.66
571-290-018      $1 3.66
571-290-019      $1 3.66
571-290-020      $1 3.66
571-300-001      $54.64
571-300-002      $1 3.66
571-300-003      $1 3.66
571-300-004      $1 3.66
571-300-005      $1 3.66
571-300-006      $1 3.66
571-300-007      $1 3.66
571-300-008      $1 3.66
571-300-009      $1 3.66
571-300-010      $1 3.66
571-300-011      $1 3.66
571-300-012      $1 3.66
571-300-013      $1 3.66
571-300-014      $1 3.66
571-300-015      $1 3.66
571-300-016      $1 3.66
571-300-017      $1 3.66
571-300-018      $1 3.66
571-300-019      $1 3.66
571-300-020      $1 3.66
571-300-021      $1 3.66
571-300-022      $1 3.66
571-300-023      $1 3.66
571-300-024      $1 3.66
571-300-025      $1 3.66
571-300-026      $1 3.66
571-300-027      $1 3.66
571-300-028      $1 3.66
571-300-029      $1 3.66
571-300-030      $1 3.66
571-300-031      $1 3.66
571-300-032      $1 3.66
571-311-002      $1 3.66
571-311-003      $1 3.66
571-311-004      $1 3.66
571-311-005      $1 3.66
571-311-006      $1 3.66

      25 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-311-007      $1 3.66
571-311-008      $1 3.66
571-311-009      $1 3.66
571-311-010      $1 3.66
571-311-011      $1 3.66
571-311-012      $1 3.66
571-311-013      $1 3.66
571-311-014      $1 3.66
571-311-015      $1 3.66
571-311-016      $1 3.66
571-311-017      $1 3.66
571-311-018      $1 3.66
571-311-019      $1 3.66
571-311-020      $1 3.66
571-311-021      $1 3.66
571-311-022      $1 3.66
571-311-023      $1 3.66
571-311-024      $1 3.66
571-311-025      $1 3.66
571-311-026      $1 3.66
571-311-027      $1 3.66
571-311-028      $1 3.66
571-311-029      $1 3.66
571-311-030      $1 3.66
571-311-031      $1 3.66
571-312-001      $1 3.66
571-312-003      $1 3.66
571-312-004      $1 3.66
571-312-005      $1 3.66
571-312-006      $1 3.66
571-312-007      $1 3.66
571-312-008      $1 3.66
571-312-009      $1 3.66
571-312-010      $1 3.66
571-312-012      $1 3.66
571-312-013      $1 3.66
571-320-001      $1 3.66
571-320-002      $1 3.66
571-320-003      $1 3.66
571-320-005      $1 3.66
571-320-006      $1 3.66
571-320-007      $1 3.66
571-320-008      $1 3.66
571-320-009      $1 3.66
571-320-010      $1 3.66
571-320-011      $1 3.66
571-320-012      $1 3.66
571-320-013      $1 3.66
571-320-014      $1 3.66
571-331-001      $1 3.66
571-331-002      $1 3.66
571-331-003      $1 3.66
571-332-001      $1 3.66
571-332-002      $1 3.66
571-332-003      $1 3.66
571-332-004      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-332-005      $1 3.66
571-332-006      $1 3.66
571-332-007      $1 3.66
571-332-008      $1 3.66
571-332-009      $1 3.66
571-332-010      $1 3.66
571-332-011      $1 3.66
571-332-013      $1 3.66
571-332-014      $1 3.66
571-332-015      $1 3.66
571-332-016      $1 3.66
571-332-017      $1 3.66
571-332-018      $1 3.66
571-332-019      $1 3.66
571-340-001      $1 3.66
571-340-002      $1 3.66
571-340-003      $1 3.66
571-340-004      $1 3.66
571-340-005      $1 3.66
571-340-006      $1 3.66
571-340-007      $1 3.66
571-340-008      $1 3.66
571-340-009      $1 3.66
571-340-010      $1 3.66
571-340-011      $1 3.66
571-340-012      $1 3.66
571-340-013      $1 3.66
571-340-014      $1 3.66
571-340-015      $1 3.66
571-340-016      $1 3.66
571-340-017      $1 3.66
571-340-018      $1 3.66
571-340-019      $1 3.66
571-340-020      $1 3.66
571-340-021      $1 3.66
571-340-022      $1 3.66
571-340-023      $1 3.66
571-340-024      $1 3.66
571-340-025      $1 3.66
571-340-026      $1 3.66
571-340-027      $1 3.66
571-340-028      $1 3.66
571-340-029      $1 3.66
571-340-030      $1 3.66
571-340-031      $1 3.66
571-340-032      $1 3.66
571-340-033      $1 3.66
571-340-034      $1 3.66
571-340-035      $1 3.66
571-340-036      $1 3.66
571-350-001      $1 3.66
571-350-002      $1 3.66
571-350-003      $1 3.66
571-350-004      $1 3.66
571-350-005      $1 3.66
571-350-006      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
571-350-007      $1 3.66
571-350-008      $1 3.66
571-350-009      $1 3.66
571-350-010      $1 3.66
571-350-011      $1 3.66
571-350-012      $1 3.66
571-350-013      $1 3.66
571-350-014      $1 3.66
571-350-015      $1 3.66
571-350-016      $1 3.66
571-350-017      $1 3.66
571-350-018      $1 3.66
571-350-019      $1 3.66
571-350-020      $1 3.66
571-350-021      $1 3.66
571-350-022      $1 3.66
571-350-023      $1 3.66
571-350-024      $1 3.66
571-350-025      $1 3.66
571-350-026      $1 3.66
571-350-027      $1 3.66
571-360-001      $1 3.66
571-360-003      $1 3.66
571-360-004      $1 3.66
571-360-005      $1 3.66
571-360-006      $1 3.66
571-360-007      $1 3.66
572-011-001      $1 3.66
572-011-002      $1 3.66
572-011-003      $1 3.66
572-011-004      $1 3.66
572-011-005      $1 3.66
572-011-006       $6.82
572-011-007      $1 3.66
572-011-008      $1 3.66
572-011-009      $1 3.66
572-012-001      $1 3.66
572-012-002      $1 3.66
572-012-003      $1 3.66
572-012-004      $1 3.66
572-012-005      $1 3.66
572-012-006      $1 3.66
572-012-007      $1 3.66
572-012-008      $1 3.66
572-012-009      $1 3.66
572-012-011      $1 3.66
572-012-012      $1 3.66
572-012-013      $1 3.66
572-012-014      $1 3.66
572-012-015      $1 3.66
572-012-016      $1 3.66
572-012-020      $1 3.66
572-012-021      $1 3.66
572-012-022      $1 3.66
572-012-023      $1 3.66
572-012-024      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-012-025       $6.82
572-012-026      $1 3.66
572-012-027      $1 3.66
572-012-028      $1 3.66
572-013-001      $1 3.66
572-013-002      $1 3.66
572-013-003      $1 3.66
572-013-004      $1 3.66
572-013-005      $1 3.66
572-013-006      $1 3.66
572-013-007      $1 3.66
572-013-008      $1 3.66
572-014-001      $1 3.66
572-014-002      $1 3.66
572-014-003      $1 3.66
572-014-004      $1 3.66
572-014-005      $1 3.66
572-014-007      $1 3.66
572-014-008      $1 3.66
572-014-009      $1 3.66
572-014-016      $1 3.66
572-021-001       $6.82
572-021-002      $1 3.66
572-021-003      $1 3.66
572-021-004      $1 3.66
572-021-005      $1 3.66
572-021-006      $1 3.66
572-021-007      $1 3.66
572-021-008      $1 3.66
572-021-009      $1 3.66
572-022-001      $1 3.66
572-022-002      $1 3.66
572-022-003      $1 3.66
572-022-004      $1 3.66
572-022-005      $1 3.66
572-022-006      $1 3.66
572-022-009      $1 3.66
572-022-010      $1 3.66
572-022-013      $1 3.66
572-022-014      $1 3.66
572-022-015      $1 3.66
572-022-016      $1 3.66
572-022-017      $1 3.66
572-023-001      $1 3.66
572-023-002      $1 3.66
572-023-003      $1 3.66
572-023-004      $1 3.66
572-023-005      $1 3.66
572-023-006      $1 3.66
572-023-007      $1 3.66
572-023-008      $1 3.66
572-024-001      $1 3.66
572-024-002      $1 3.66
572-024-003      $1 3.66
572-024-004      $1 3.66
572-024-005      $1 3.66

      26 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-024-006      $1 3.66
572-024-007      $1 3.66
572-024-008      $1 3.66
572-024-009      $1 3.66
572-024-010      $1 3.66
572-025-001      $1 3.66
572-025-002      $1 3.66
572-025-003      $1 3.66
572-025-004      $1 3.66
572-025-005      $1 3.66
572-025-006      $1 3.66
572-025-007      $1 3.66
572-025-008      $1 3.66
572-025-009      $1 3.66
572-026-001      $1 3.66
572-026-002      $1 3.66
572-026-003      $1 3.66
572-026-004      $1 3.66
572-026-005      $1 3.66
572-026-006      $1 3.66
572-026-007      $1 3.66
572-026-008      $1 3.66
572-026-009      $1 3.66
572-026-010      $1 3.66
572-026-011      $1 3.66
572-026-012      $1 3.66
572-026-013      $1 3.66
572-026-014      $1 3.66
572-026-015      $1 3.66
572-026-016      $1 3.66
572-026-017      $1 3.66
572-026-018      $1 3.66
572-027-001      $1 3.66
572-027-002      $1 3.66
572-027-003      $1 3.66
572-027-004      $1 3.66
572-027-005      $1 3.66
572-027-006      $1 3.66
572-027-007      $1 3.66
572-027-008      $1 3.66
572-027-009      $1 3.66
572-027-010      $1 3.66
572-027-011      $1 3.66
572-027-012      $1 3.66
572-028-001      $1 3.66
572-028-002      $1 3.66
572-028-003      $1 3.66
572-028-004      $1 3.66
572-028-005      $1 3.66
572-028-006      $1 3.66
572-028-007      $1 3.66
572-028-008      $1 3.66
572-028-009      $1 3.66
572-028-010      $1 3.66
572-028-011      $1 3.66
572-029-006       $6.82

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-029-007      $1 3.66
572-029-008      $1 3.66
572-029-009      $1 3.66
572-029-011      $1 3.66
572-029-012      $1 3.66
572-031-001      $1 3.66
572-031-002      $1 3.66
572-031-003      $1 3.66
572-031-007      $1 3.66
572-032-001      $1 3.66
572-032-002      $1 3.66
572-032-003      $1 3.66
572-032-004      $1 3.66
572-032-005      $1 3.66
572-032-006      $1 3.66
572-032-007      $1 3.66
572-032-008      $1 3.66
572-032-010      $1 3.66
572-032-012      $1 3.66
572-032-014      $1 3.66
572-032-016      $1 3.66
572-032-017      $1 3.66
572-032-018       $6.82
572-032-020      $1 3.66
572-032-023      $1 3.66
572-032-024      $1 3.66
572-032-025      $1 3.66
572-033-003      $1 3.66
572-033-005      $1 3.66
572-033-006      $1 3.66
572-033-007      $1 3.66
572-033-008      $1 3.66
572-033-009      $1 3.66
572-034-004      $1 3.66
572-034-005      $1 3.66
572-034-006      $1 3.66
572-034-007      $1 3.66
572-034-010      $1 3.66
572-034-011      $1 3.66
572-034-012      $1 3.66
572-034-014      $1 3.66
572-034-015      $1 3.66
572-034-016      $1 3.66
572-034-017      $1 3.66
572-034-018       $6.82
572-050-001      $1 3.66
572-050-002      $1 3.66
572-050-005      $1 3.66
572-050-009      $1 3.66
572-050-013      $1 3.66
572-050-016      $1 3.66
572-050-017      $1 3.66
572-050-020      $1 3.66
572-050-021      $1 3.66
572-050-022      $1 3.66
572-050-023      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-050-024      $1 3.66
572-050-025      $1 3.66
572-050-026      $1 3.66
572-060-008      $1 3.66
572-060-009      $1 3.66
572-060-010      $1 3.66
572-060-011      $1 3.66
572-060-012      $1 3.66
572-060-013      $1 3.66
572-060-016      $1 3.66
572-060-017      $1 3.66
572-060-018      $1 3.66
572-060-026      $1 3.66
572-060-027      $1 3.66
572-060-028      $1 3.66
572-060-029      $1 3.66
572-060-030      $1 3.66
572-060-031      $1 3.66
572-060-032      $1 3.66
572-070-001      $1 3.66
572-070-002      $1 3.66
572-070-003      $1 3.66
572-070-011      $1 3.66
572-070-013      $1 3.66
572-070-014      $1 3.66
572-070-015      $1 3.66
572-070-016      $1 3.66
572-070-019      $1 3.66
572-070-020      $1 3.66
572-080-005       $6.82
572-080-007      $1 3.66
572-080-008      $1 3.66
572-080-009      $1 3.66
572-080-016      $1 3.66
572-080-017       $6.82
572-080-018      $1 3.66
572-080-023      $1 3.66
572-080-024      $1 3.66
572-080-025      $1 3.66
572-080-026      $1 3.66
572-080-028      $1 3.66
572-080-029       $6.82
572-080-030      $1 3.66
572-080-031       $6.82
572-080-035      $1 3.66
572-080-036      $1 3.66
572-090-001      $1 3.66
572-090-002      $1 3.66
572-090-003      $1 3.66
572-090-004      $1 3.66
572-090-005      $1 3.66
572-090-006      $1 3.66
572-090-007      $1 3.66
572-090-008      $1 3.66
572-090-009      $1 3.66
572-090-010      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-090-011      $1 3.66
572-090-012      $1 3.66
572-090-013      $1 3.66
572-090-014      $1 3.66
572-090-015      $1 3.66
572-090-016      $1 3.66
572-090-017      $1 3.66
572-090-018      $1 3.66
572-090-019      $1 3.66
572-100-001      $1 3.66
572-100-002      $1 3.66
572-100-003      $1 3.66
572-100-004      $1 3.66
572-100-005      $1 3.66
572-100-006      $1 3.66
572-100-007      $1 3.66
572-100-008       $6.82
572-100-009      $1 3.66
572-100-010      $1 3.66
572-100-011      $1 3.66
572-100-012      $1 3.66
572-100-013      $1 3.66
572-100-014      $1 3.66
572-100-015      $1 3.66
572-100-016      $1 3.66
572-100-017      $1 3.66
572-100-018      $1 3.66
572-110-001      $1 3.66
572-110-002      $1 3.66
572-110-003      $1 3.66
572-110-004      $1 3.66
572-110-005      $1 3.66
572-110-006      $1 3.66
572-110-007      $1 3.66
572-110-008      $1 3.66
572-110-009      $1 3.66
572-110-010      $1 3.66
572-110-011      $1 3.66
572-110-012      $1 3.66
572-110-013      $1 3.66
572-110-014      $1 3.66
572-110-015      $1 3.66
572-110-016      $1 3.66
572-110-017      $1 3.66
572-110-018      $1 3.66
572-110-019      $1 3.66
572-110-020      $1 3.66
572-110-021      $1 3.66
572-110-022      $1 3.66
572-110-023      $1 3.66
572-110-024      $1 3.66
572-110-025      $1 3.66
572-110-029      $1 3.66
572-121-003      $1 3.66
572-121-004      $1 3.66
572-121-005      $1 3.66

      27 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-121-006      $1 3.66
572-121-007      $1 3.66
572-121-008      $1 3.66
572-122-001      $1 3.66
572-122-002      $1 3.66
572-122-003      $1 3.66
572-122-004      $1 3.66
572-122-005      $1 3.66
572-122-006      $1 3.66
572-122-007      $1 3.66
572-122-008      $1 3.66
572-122-009      $1 3.66
572-122-010      $1 3.66
572-122-011      $1 3.66
572-123-001      $1 3.66
572-123-002      $1 3.66
572-123-003      $1 3.66
572-123-004      $1 3.66
572-124-001      $1 3.66
572-124-002      $1 3.66
572-124-003      $1 3.66
572-124-004      $1 3.66
572-124-005      $1 3.66
572-124-006      $1 3.66
572-124-007      $1 3.66
572-124-008      $1 3.66
572-124-009      $1 3.66
572-124-010      $1 3.66
572-124-011      $1 3.66
572-124-012      $1 3.66
572-124-013      $1 3.66
572-124-014      $1 3.66
572-124-015      $1 3.66
572-124-016      $1 3.66
572-124-017      $1 3.66
572-124-018      $1 3.66
572-130-001      $1 3.66
572-130-002      $1 3.66
572-130-003      $1 3.66
572-130-004      $1 3.66
572-130-005      $1 3.66
572-130-006      $1 3.66
572-130-007      $1 3.66
572-130-008      $1 3.66
572-130-009      $1 3.66
572-130-010      $1 3.66
572-130-011      $1 3.66
572-130-012      $1 3.66
572-130-013      $1 3.66
572-130-014      $1 3.66
572-130-015      $1 3.66
572-130-016      $1 3.66
572-130-017      $1 3.66
572-130-018      $1 3.66
572-130-019      $1 3.66
572-130-020      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-130-021      $1 3.66
572-130-022      $1 3.66
572-130-023      $1 3.66
572-130-024      $1 3.66
572-130-025      $1 3.66
572-130-026      $1 3.66
572-130-027      $1 3.66
572-130-028      $1 3.66
572-130-029      $1 3.66
572-130-030      $1 3.66
572-140-001      $1 3.66
572-140-002      $1 3.66
572-140-004      $1 3.66
572-140-005      $1 3.66
572-140-006      $1 3.66
572-140-007      $1 3.66
572-140-008      $1 3.66
572-140-009      $1 3.66
572-140-010      $1 3.66
572-140-011      $1 3.66
572-140-012      $1 3.66
572-140-013      $1 3.66
572-140-014      $1 3.66
572-140-015      $1 3.66
572-140-016      $1 3.66
572-140-017      $1 3.66
572-140-018      $1 3.66
572-140-019      $1 3.66
572-140-022      $1 3.66
572-140-025      $1 3.66
572-140-027      $1 3.66
572-140-028      $1 3.66
572-150-001      $1 3.66
572-150-002      $1 3.66
572-150-003      $1 3.66
572-150-004      $1 3.66
572-150-005      $1 3.66
572-150-006      $1 3.66
572-150-007      $1 3.66
572-150-008      $1 3.66
572-150-009      $1 3.66
572-150-010      $1 3.66
572-150-011      $1 3.66
572-150-012      $1 3.66
572-150-013      $1 3.66
572-150-015      $1 3.66
572-150-016      $1 3.66
572-150-017      $1 3.66
572-150-018      $1 3.66
572-150-019      $1 3.66
572-150-020      $1 3.66
572-150-021      $1 3.66
572-150-022      $1 3.66
572-150-023      $1 3.66
572-150-024      $1 3.66
572-150-025      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-150-026      $1 3.66
572-150-027      $1 3.66
572-150-028      $1 3.66
572-150-029      $1 3.66
572-150-030      $1 3.66
572-150-031      $1 3.66
572-160-001      $1 3.66
572-160-002      $1 3.66
572-160-003      $1 3.66
572-160-004      $1 3.66
572-160-005      $1 3.66
572-160-006      $1 3.66
572-160-010      $1 3.66
572-160-011      $1 3.66
572-160-012      $1 3.66
572-160-013      $1 3.66
572-160-014      $1 3.66
572-160-015      $1 3.66
572-160-016      $1 3.66
572-160-018      $1 3.66
572-160-023      $1 3.66
572-160-024      $1 3.66
572-160-025      $1 3.66
572-160-026      $1 3.66
572-160-027      $1 3.66
572-160-028      $1 3.66
572-160-029      $1 3.66
572-160-030      $1 3.66
572-160-032      $1 3.66
572-170-001      $1 3.66
572-170-002      $1 3.66
572-170-003      $1 3.66
572-170-004      $1 3.66
572-170-005      $1 3.66
572-170-006      $1 3.66
572-170-007      $1 3.66
572-170-008      $1 3.66
572-170-009      $1 3.66
572-170-011      $1 3.66
572-170-012      $1 3.66
572-170-013      $1 3.66
572-170-014      $1 3.66
572-170-015      $1 3.66
572-170-016      $1 3.66
572-170-017      $1 3.66
572-170-018      $1 3.66
572-170-019      $1 3.66
572-170-020      $1 3.66
572-170-021      $1 3.66
572-170-022      $1 3.66
572-170-023      $1 3.66
572-170-024      $1 3.66
572-170-025      $1 3.66
572-170-026      $1 3.66
572-170-028      $1 3.66
572-170-029      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-170-030      $1 3.66
572-170-031      $1 3.66
572-170-032      $1 3.66
572-170-033      $1 3.66
572-170-034      $1 3.66
572-170-035      $1 3.66
572-170-037      $1 3.66
572-170-038      $1 3.66
572-170-039      $1 3.66
572-170-040      $1 3.66
572-170-041      $1 3.66
572-170-042      $1 3.66
572-170-043      $1 3.66
572-170-044      $1 3.66
572-170-045      $1 3.66
572-181-002      $1 3.66
572-181-003      $1 3.66
572-181-004      $1 3.66
572-181-005      $1 3.66
572-181-006      $1 3.66
572-181-007      $1 3.66
572-181-008      $1 3.66
572-181-009      $1 3.66
572-181-010      $1 3.66
572-181-011      $1 3.66
572-181-013      $1 3.66
572-181-014      $1 3.66
572-181-015      $1 3.66
572-181-016       $6.82
572-181-017      $1 3.66
572-181-019      $1 3.66
572-181-020      $1 3.66
572-181-022      $1 3.66
572-181-023      $1 3.66
572-181-024      $1 3.66
572-181-025      $1 3.66
572-181-026      $1 3.66
572-181-027      $1 3.66
572-181-029      $1 3.66
572-181-030      $1 3.66
572-181-031      $1 3.66
572-181-032      $1 3.66
572-181-033      $1 3.66
572-181-034      $1 3.66
572-181-035      $1 3.66
572-181-036       $6.82
572-181-037      $1 3.66
572-181-038      $1 3.66
572-181-039       $6.82
572-181-040      $1 3.66
572-182-001      $1 3.66
572-182-002      $1 3.66
572-182-003      $1 3.66
572-182-004      $1 3.66
572-182-007      $1 3.66
572-182-008      $1 3.66

      28 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-182-009      $1 3.66
572-182-010      $1 3.66
572-182-013      $1 3.66
572-182-014      $1 3.66
572-182-015      $1 3.66
572-182-016      $1 3.66
572-182-017      $1 3.66
572-190-001      $1 3.66
572-190-002      $1 3.66
572-190-003      $1 3.66
572-190-004      $1 3.66
572-190-005      $1 3.66
572-190-006      $1 3.66
572-190-007      $1 3.66
572-190-008      $1 3.66
572-190-009      $1 3.66
572-190-010      $1 3.66
572-190-011      $1 3.66
572-190-012      $1 3.66
572-190-013      $1 3.66
572-201-002      $1 3.66
572-201-003      $1 3.66
572-201-004      $1 3.66
572-201-005      $1 3.66
572-201-006      $1 3.66
572-201-007      $1 3.66
572-201-008      $1 3.66
572-201-009      $1 3.66
572-201-010      $1 3.66
572-201-011      $1 3.66
572-201-012      $1 3.66
572-201-013      $1 3.66
572-201-014      $1 3.66
572-201-015      $1 3.66
572-201-016      $1 3.66
572-201-019      $1 3.66
572-201-020      $1 3.66
572-201-021       $6.82
572-202-004      $1 3.66
572-202-005      $1 3.66
572-202-006      $1 3.66
572-202-007      $1 3.66
572-202-008      $1 3.66
572-202-009      $1 3.66
572-202-010      $1 3.66
572-202-012      $1 3.66
572-202-013      $1 3.66
572-202-014      $1 3.66
572-202-015      $1 3.66
572-202-016      $1 3.66
572-202-020      $1 3.66
572-202-023      $1 3.66
572-202-024      $1 3.66
572-202-025      $1 3.66
572-202-026      $1 3.66
572-202-027      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-202-029      $1 3.66
572-202-032      $1 3.66
572-203-001      $1 3.66
572-203-002      $1 3.66
572-203-003      $1 3.66
572-203-004      $1 3.66
572-203-007      $1 3.66
572-203-008      $1 3.66
572-203-009      $1 3.66
572-203-010      $1 3.66
572-203-011      $1 3.66
572-203-012       $6.82
572-203-013      $1 3.66
572-203-014      $1 3.66
572-203-015      $1 3.66
572-203-016      $1 3.66
572-203-017      $1 3.66
572-203-018      $1 3.66
572-203-019      $1 3.66
572-203-020      $1 3.66
572-203-021      $1 3.66
572-203-022      $1 3.66
572-203-023      $1 3.66
572-203-024      $1 3.66
572-203-025      $1 3.66
572-203-028       $6.82
572-203-029      $1 3.66
572-204-001      $1 3.66
572-204-002      $1 3.66
572-204-003      $1 3.66
572-204-004      $1 3.66
572-204-005      $1 3.66
572-204-006      $1 3.66
572-204-007      $1 3.66
572-204-008      $1 3.66
572-204-009      $1 3.66
572-204-010      $1 3.66
572-204-011      $1 3.66
572-204-012      $1 3.66
572-204-013      $1 3.66
572-204-014      $1 3.66
572-204-015      $1 3.66
572-204-016      $1 3.66
572-204-017      $1 3.66
572-204-018      $1 3.66
572-204-019      $1 3.66
572-204-020      $1 3.66
572-210-002      $1 3.66
572-221-001      $1 3.66
572-221-003      $1 3.66
572-221-004      $1 3.66
572-221-005      $1 3.66
572-221-006      $1 3.66
572-221-007      $1 3.66
572-221-008       $6.82
572-222-003      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-222-004      $1 3.66
572-222-005      $1 3.66
572-222-006      $1 3.66
572-222-007      $1 3.66
572-222-008      $1 3.66
572-222-009      $1 3.66
572-222-010      $1 3.66
572-222-011      $1 3.66
572-222-012      $1 3.66
572-222-013      $1 3.66
572-222-014      $1 3.66
572-222-015      $1 3.66
572-222-016      $1 3.66
572-222-017      $1 3.66
572-222-018      $1 3.66
572-222-019      $1 3.66
572-222-020      $1 3.66
572-222-021      $1 3.66
572-222-022      $1 3.66
572-222-023      $40.98
572-222-025       $6.82
572-222-026      $1 3.66
572-231-001      $1 3.66
572-231-002      $1 3.66
572-231-003      $1 3.66
572-231-004      $1 3.66
572-231-005      $1 3.66
572-231-006      $1 3.66
572-231-007      $1 3.66
572-231-008      $1 3.66
572-231-009      $1 3.66
572-231-010       $6.82
572-231-011      $1 3.66
572-231-012      $1 3.66
572-231-013      $1 3.66
572-231-014      $1 3.66
572-231-015      $1 3.66
572-231-016      $1 3.66
572-231-017      $1 3.66
572-231-018      $1 3.66
572-231-019      $1 3.66
572-231-020      $1 3.66
572-231-021      $1 3.66
572-231-022      $1 3.66
572-231-023      $1 3.66
572-231-024      $1 3.66
572-231-025      $1 3.66
572-231-026      $1 3.66
572-231-027      $1 3.66
572-231-028      $1 3.66
572-231-029      $1 3.66
572-232-001      $1 3.66
572-232-002      $1 3.66
572-232-003      $1 3.66
572-232-004      $1 3.66
572-232-005      $1 3.66

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
572-232-006      $1 3.66
572-232-007      $1 3.66
572-232-008      $1 3.66
572-232-009      $1 3.66
572-232-010      $1 3.66
572-232-011      $1 3.66
572-232-012      $1 3.66
572-232-013      $1 3.66
572-232-014      $1 3.66
572-232-015      $1 3.66
572-232-016      $1 3.66
572-232-017      $1 3.66
572-232-018      $1 3.66
572-232-019      $1 3.66
572-232-020      $1 3.66
572-232-021      $1 3.66
572-232-022      $1 3.66
572-232-023      $1 3.66
572-232-024      $1 3.66
572-232-025      $1 3.66
572-232-026      $1 3.66
572-233-001      $1 3.66
572-233-002      $1 3.66
572-233-003      $1 3.66
572-233-004      $1 3.66
572-233-005      $1 3.66
572-233-006      $1 3.66
572-233-007      $1 3.66
572-233-008      $1 3.66
572-233-009      $1 3.66
572-233-010      $1 3.66
572-233-011      $1 3.66
572-233-012      $1 3.66
572-233-013      $1 3.66
572-233-014      $1 3.66
572-233-015      $1 3.66
572-233-016      $1 3.66
572-234-001      $1 3.66
572-234-002      $1 3.66
572-234-003      $1 3.66
572-234-004      $1 3.66
572-234-005      $1 3.66
572-234-006      $1 3.66
572-234-007      $1 3.66
573-091-002      $1 3.66
573-091-003      $1 3.66
573-091-004      $1 3.66
573-091-007      $1 3.66
573-091-008      $1 3.66
573-091-009      $1 3.66
573-092-001      $1 3.66
573-092-002      $1 3.66
573-092-003      $1 3.66
573-092-004      $1 3.66
573-093-001      $1 3.66
573-093-002      $1 3.66

      29 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 21

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2846

LW LEVY CODE:

Kensington Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
573-093-003      $1 3.66
573-093-004      $1 3.66
573-093-005      $1 3.66
573-093-006      $1 3.66
573-093-007      $1 3.66
573-093-008      $1 3.66
573-093-009      $1 3.66
573-093-011      $1 3.66
573-093-012      $1 3.66
573-093-013      $1 3.66
573-093-014      $1 3.66
573-093-015      $1 3.66
573-093-016      $1 3.66
573-093-017      $1 3.66
573-093-018       $6.82

 2255Total Parcels:

  $30,638.88
Total
Assessment:

      30 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 22

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2857

LF LEVY CODE:

Seabreeze - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-541-001     $290.00
098-541-002     $290.00
098-541-003     $290.00
098-541-004     $290.00
098-541-005     $290.00
098-541-006     $290.00
098-541-007     $290.00
098-541-008     $290.00
098-541-009     $290.00
098-541-010     $290.00
098-541-011     $290.00
098-541-012     $290.00
098-541-013     $290.00
098-541-014     $290.00
098-541-015     $290.00
098-541-016     $290.00
098-541-017     $290.00
098-541-018     $290.00
098-541-019     $290.00
098-541-020     $290.00
098-541-021     $290.00
098-541-022     $290.00
098-541-023     $290.00
098-541-024     $290.00
098-541-025     $290.00
098-541-026     $290.00
098-541-027     $290.00
098-541-028     $290.00
098-541-029     $290.00
098-541-030     $290.00
098-541-031     $290.00
098-541-032     $290.00
098-541-033     $290.00
098-541-034     $290.00
098-541-035     $290.00
098-541-036     $290.00
098-541-037     $290.00
098-541-038     $290.00
098-541-039     $290.00
098-542-001     $290.00
098-542-002     $290.00
098-542-003     $290.00
098-542-004     $290.00
098-542-005     $290.00
098-542-006     $290.00
098-542-007     $290.00
098-542-008     $290.00
098-542-009     $290.00
098-542-010     $290.00
098-542-011     $290.00
098-542-012     $290.00
098-542-013     $290.00
098-542-014     $290.00
098-542-015     $290.00
098-542-016     $290.00
098-542-017     $290.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-542-018     $290.00
098-542-019     $290.00
098-542-020     $290.00
098-542-021     $290.00
098-542-022     $290.00
098-542-023     $290.00
098-542-024     $290.00
098-542-025     $290.00
098-542-026     $290.00
098-542-029     $290.00
098-542-030     $290.00
098-542-031     $290.00
098-542-032     $290.00
098-542-033     $290.00
098-551-001     $290.00
098-551-002     $290.00
098-551-003     $290.00
098-551-004     $290.00
098-551-005     $290.00
098-551-006     $290.00
098-551-007     $290.00
098-551-008     $290.00
098-551-009     $290.00
098-551-010     $290.00
098-551-011     $290.00
098-551-012     $290.00
098-551-013     $290.00
098-551-014     $290.00
098-551-015     $290.00
098-551-016     $290.00
098-551-017     $290.00
098-552-001     $290.00
098-552-002     $290.00
098-552-003     $290.00
098-552-004     $290.00
098-552-005     $290.00
098-552-006     $290.00
098-552-007     $290.00
098-552-008     $290.00
098-552-009     $290.00
098-552-010     $290.00
098-552-011     $290.00
098-552-012     $290.00
098-552-013     $290.00
098-552-014     $290.00
098-552-015     $290.00
098-552-016     $290.00
098-552-017     $290.00
098-552-018     $290.00
098-552-019     $290.00
098-552-020     $290.00
098-552-021     $290.00
098-552-022     $290.00
098-552-023     $290.00
098-552-024     $290.00
098-552-025     $290.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
098-552-026     $290.00
098-552-027     $290.00
098-552-028     $290.00
098-552-029     $290.00
098-552-030     $290.00
098-552-031     $290.00
098-552-032     $290.00
098-552-033     $290.00
098-552-034     $290.00
098-552-035     $290.00
098-552-036     $290.00
098-552-037     $290.00
098-552-038     $290.00
098-552-039     $290.00
098-552-040     $290.00
098-552-041     $290.00
098-552-042     $290.00
098-552-043     $290.00
098-552-044     $290.00
098-552-045     $290.00
098-552-046     $290.00
098-552-047     $290.00
098-552-048     $290.00
098-552-049     $290.00
098-552-050     $290.00
098-580-001     $290.00
098-580-002     $290.00
098-580-003     $290.00
098-580-004     $290.00
098-580-005     $290.00
098-580-006     $290.00
098-580-007     $290.00
098-580-008     $290.00
098-580-009     $290.00
098-580-010     $290.00
098-580-011     $290.00
098-580-012     $290.00
098-580-013     $290.00
098-580-014     $290.00
098-580-015     $290.00
098-580-016     $290.00
098-580-017     $290.00

  1 54Total Parcels:

  $44,660.00
Total
Assessment:

      31 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-061-001     $1 05.68
203-061-002     $1 05.68
203-061-003     $1 05.68
203-061-004     $1 05.68
203-061-005     $1 05.68
203-061-006     $1 05.68
203-061-007     $1 05.68
203-061-008     $1 05.68
203-061-009     $1 05.68
203-061-010     $1 05.68
203-061-011     $1 05.68
203-061-012     $1 05.68
203-061-013     $1 05.68
203-061-014     $1 05.68
203-061-015     $1 05.68
203-061-016     $1 05.68
203-061-017     $1 05.68
203-061-018     $1 05.68
203-061-019     $1 05.68
203-061-020     $1 05.68
203-061-021     $1 05.68
203-061-022     $1 05.68
203-061-023     $1 05.68
203-061-024     $1 05.68
203-061-025     $1 05.68
203-061-026     $1 05.68
203-061-027     $1 05.68
203-061-028     $1 05.68
203-061-029     $1 05.68
203-061-030     $1 05.68
203-061-031     $1 05.68
203-061-032     $1 05.68
203-061-033     $1 05.68
203-061-034     $1 05.68
203-061-035     $1 05.68
203-061-036     $1 05.68
203-061-037     $1 05.68
203-061-038     $1 05.68
203-061-039     $1 05.68
203-061-040     $1 05.68
203-061-041     $1 05.68
203-061-042     $1 05.68
203-061-043     $1 05.68
203-061-044     $1 05.68
203-061-045     $1 05.68
203-061-046     $1 05.68
203-061-047     $1 05.68
203-061-048     $1 05.68
203-061-049     $1 05.68
203-061-050     $1 05.68
203-061-051     $1 05.68
203-061-052     $1 05.68
203-061-053     $1 05.68
203-061-054     $1 05.68
203-061-055     $1 05.68
203-061-056     $1 05.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-061-057     $1 05.68
203-061-058     $1 05.68
203-061-059     $1 05.68
203-061-060     $1 05.68
203-061-061     $1 05.68
203-061-062     $1 05.68
203-061-063     $1 05.68
203-061-064     $1 05.68
203-061-065     $1 05.68
203-071-001     $1 05.68
203-071-002     $1 05.68
203-071-003     $1 05.68
203-071-004     $1 05.68
203-071-005     $1 05.68
203-071-006     $1 05.68
203-071-007     $1 05.68
203-071-008     $1 05.68
203-071-009     $1 05.68
203-071-010     $1 05.68
203-071-011     $1 05.68
203-071-012     $1 05.68
203-071-013     $1 05.68
203-071-014     $1 05.68
203-071-015     $1 05.68
203-071-016     $1 05.68
203-071-017     $1 05.68
203-071-018     $1 05.68
203-071-019     $1 05.68
203-071-020     $1 05.68
203-071-021     $1 05.68
203-071-022     $1 05.68
203-071-023     $1 05.68
203-071-024     $1 05.68
203-071-025     $1 05.68
203-071-026     $1 05.68
203-071-027     $1 05.68
203-071-028     $1 05.68
203-071-029     $1 05.68
203-071-030     $1 05.68
203-071-031     $1 05.68
203-071-032     $1 05.68
203-071-033     $1 05.68
203-071-034     $1 05.68
203-071-035     $1 05.68
203-071-036     $1 05.68
203-071-037     $1 05.68
203-071-038     $1 05.68
203-071-039     $1 05.68
203-071-040     $1 05.68
203-071-041     $1 05.68
203-071-042     $1 05.68
203-071-043     $1 05.68
203-071-044     $1 05.68
203-071-045     $1 05.68
203-071-046     $1 05.68
203-071-047     $1 05.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
203-071-048     $1 05.68
203-071-049     $1 05.68
203-071-050     $1 05.68
203-071-051     $1 05.68
203-071-052     $1 05.68
203-071-053     $1 05.68
203-071-054     $1 05.68
203-071-055     $1 05.68
203-071-056     $1 05.68
203-071-057     $1 05.68
203-071-058     $1 05.68
203-071-059     $1 05.68
203-071-060     $1 05.68
203-071-061     $1 05.68
203-071-062     $1 05.68
203-071-063     $1 05.68
203-071-064     $1 05.68
203-071-065     $1 05.68
203-071-066     $1 05.68
203-071-067     $1 05.68
203-071-068     $1 05.68
203-071-069     $1 05.68
203-071-070     $1 05.68
203-071-071     $1 05.68
203-071-072     $1 05.68
203-071-073     $1 05.68
203-071-074     $1 05.68
203-071-075     $1 05.68
203-071-076     $1 05.68
203-071-077     $1 05.68
203-071-078     $1 05.68
203-071-079     $1 05.68
203-071-080     $1 05.68
203-071-081     $1 05.68
203-071-082     $1 05.68
203-071-083     $1 05.68
203-071-084     $1 05.68
203-071-085     $1 05.68
220-440-010     $1 50.00
220-440-011     $1 50.00
220-440-012     $1 50.00
220-440-013     $1 50.00
220-440-014     $1 50.00
220-440-015     $1 50.00
220-440-016     $1 50.00
220-440-017     $1 50.00
220-440-018     $1 50.00
220-440-019     $1 50.00
220-440-020     $1 50.00
220-440-023     $1 50.00
220-440-024     $1 50.00
220-440-025     $1 50.00
220-440-026     $1 50.00
220-440-027     $1 50.00
220-440-030     $1 50.00
220-440-031     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-440-032     $1 50.00
220-440-033     $1 50.00
220-440-034     $1 50.00
220-440-035     $1 50.00
220-440-036     $1 50.00
220-440-038     $1 50.00
220-440-039     $1 50.00
220-440-040     $1 50.00
220-440-041     $1 50.00
220-450-010     $1 50.00
220-450-011     $1 50.00
220-450-012     $1 50.00
220-450-013     $1 50.00
220-450-014     $1 50.00
220-450-015     $1 50.00
220-450-016     $1 50.00
220-450-017     $1 50.00
220-450-018     $1 50.00
220-450-019     $1 50.00
220-450-020     $1 50.00
220-450-021     $1 50.00
220-450-022     $1 50.00
220-450-023     $1 50.00
220-450-024     $1 50.00
220-450-025     $1 50.00
220-450-026     $1 50.00
220-450-027     $1 50.00
220-450-028     $1 50.00
220-450-029     $1 50.00
220-450-030     $1 50.00
220-450-031     $1 50.00
220-450-032     $1 50.00
220-450-033     $1 50.00
220-450-034     $1 50.00
220-450-035     $1 50.00
220-450-036     $1 50.00
220-450-037     $1 50.00
220-450-038     $1 50.00
220-450-039     $1 50.00
220-450-040     $1 50.00
220-450-041     $1 50.00
220-450-042     $1 50.00
220-450-043     $1 50.00
220-450-044     $1 50.00
220-450-045     $1 50.00
220-450-046     $1 50.00
220-450-047     $1 50.00
220-450-048     $1 50.00
220-450-049     $1 50.00
220-450-050     $1 50.00
220-450-051     $1 50.00
220-460-028     $1 50.00
220-460-029     $1 50.00
220-460-030     $1 50.00
220-460-031     $1 50.00
220-460-032     $1 50.00

      32 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-460-033     $1 50.00
220-460-034     $1 50.00
220-460-035     $1 50.00
220-460-036     $1 50.00
220-460-037     $1 50.00
220-460-038     $1 50.00
220-460-039     $1 50.00
220-460-040     $1 50.00
220-460-041     $1 50.00
220-460-042     $1 50.00
220-460-043     $1 50.00
220-460-044     $1 50.00
220-460-045     $1 50.00
220-460-046     $1 50.00
220-460-047     $1 50.00
220-460-048     $1 50.00
220-460-049     $1 50.00
220-460-050     $1 50.00
220-460-051     $1 50.00
220-460-052     $1 50.00
220-460-053     $1 50.00
220-460-054     $1 50.00
220-460-055     $1 50.00
220-460-056     $1 50.00
220-460-057     $1 50.00
220-460-058     $1 50.00
220-460-059     $1 50.00
220-460-060     $1 50.00
220-460-061     $1 50.00
220-460-062     $1 50.00
220-460-063     $1 50.00
220-460-064     $1 50.00
220-460-065     $1 50.00
220-460-066     $1 50.00
220-750-001     $1 50.00
220-750-002     $1 50.00
220-750-003     $1 50.00
220-750-004     $1 50.00
220-750-005     $1 50.00
220-750-006     $1 50.00
220-750-007     $1 50.00
220-750-008     $1 50.00
220-750-009     $1 50.00
220-750-010     $1 50.00
220-750-011     $1 50.00
220-750-012     $1 50.00
220-750-013     $1 50.00
220-750-014     $1 50.00
220-750-015     $1 50.00
220-750-016     $1 50.00
220-750-017     $1 50.00
220-750-018     $1 50.00
220-750-019     $1 50.00
220-750-020     $1 50.00
220-750-021     $1 50.00
220-750-022     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-750-023     $1 50.00
220-750-024     $1 50.00
220-750-025     $1 50.00
220-750-026     $1 50.00
220-750-027     $1 50.00
220-750-028     $1 50.00
220-750-029     $1 50.00
220-750-030     $1 50.00
220-750-031     $1 50.00
220-750-032     $1 50.00
220-750-033     $1 50.00
220-750-034     $1 50.00
220-750-035     $1 50.00
220-750-036     $1 50.00
220-750-037     $1 50.00
220-750-038     $1 50.00
220-750-039     $1 50.00
220-750-040     $1 50.00
220-750-041     $1 50.00
220-750-042     $1 50.00
220-750-043     $1 50.00
220-750-044     $1 50.00
220-750-045     $1 50.00
220-750-046     $1 50.00
220-750-047     $1 50.00
220-750-048     $1 50.00
220-750-049     $1 50.00
220-750-050     $1 50.00
220-750-051     $1 50.00
220-750-052     $1 50.00
220-760-001     $1 50.00
220-760-002     $1 50.00
220-760-003     $1 50.00
220-760-004     $1 50.00
220-760-005     $1 50.00
220-760-006     $1 50.00
220-760-007     $1 50.00
220-760-008     $1 50.00
220-760-009     $1 50.00
220-760-010     $1 50.00
220-760-011     $1 50.00
220-760-012     $1 50.00
220-760-013     $1 50.00
220-760-014     $1 50.00
220-760-015     $1 50.00
220-760-016     $1 50.00
220-760-017     $1 50.00
220-760-018     $1 50.00
220-760-019     $1 50.00
220-760-020     $1 50.00
220-760-021     $1 50.00
220-760-022     $1 50.00
220-760-023     $1 50.00
220-760-024     $1 50.00
220-760-025     $1 50.00
220-760-026     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-760-027     $1 50.00
220-760-028     $1 50.00
220-760-029     $1 50.00
220-760-030     $1 50.00
220-760-031     $1 50.00
220-760-032     $1 50.00
220-770-001     $1 50.00
220-770-002     $1 50.00
220-770-003     $1 50.00
220-770-004     $1 50.00
220-770-005     $1 50.00
220-770-006     $1 50.00
220-770-007     $1 50.00
220-770-008     $1 50.00
220-770-009     $1 50.00
220-770-010     $1 50.00
220-770-011     $1 50.00
220-770-012     $1 50.00
220-770-013     $1 50.00
220-770-014     $1 50.00
220-770-015     $1 50.00
220-770-016     $1 50.00
220-770-017     $1 50.00
220-770-018     $1 50.00
220-770-019     $1 50.00
220-770-020     $1 50.00
220-770-021     $1 50.00
220-770-022     $1 50.00
220-770-023     $1 50.00
220-780-001     $1 50.00
220-780-002     $1 50.00
220-780-003     $1 50.00
220-780-004     $1 50.00
220-780-005     $1 50.00
220-780-006     $1 50.00
220-780-007     $1 50.00
220-780-008     $1 50.00
220-780-009     $1 50.00
220-780-010     $1 50.00
220-780-011     $1 50.00
220-780-012     $1 50.00
220-780-013     $1 50.00
220-780-014     $1 50.00
220-780-015     $1 50.00
220-780-016     $1 50.00
220-780-017     $1 50.00
220-780-018     $1 50.00
220-780-019     $1 50.00
220-780-020     $1 50.00
220-780-021     $1 50.00
220-790-001     $1 50.00
220-790-002     $1 50.00
220-790-003     $1 50.00
220-790-004     $1 50.00
220-790-005     $1 50.00
220-790-006     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-790-007     $1 50.00
220-790-008     $1 50.00
220-790-009     $1 50.00
220-790-010     $1 50.00
220-790-011     $1 50.00
220-790-012     $1 50.00
220-790-013     $1 50.00
220-790-014     $1 50.00
220-790-015     $1 50.00
220-790-016     $1 50.00
220-790-017     $1 50.00
220-790-018     $1 50.00
220-790-019     $1 50.00
220-790-020     $1 50.00
220-790-021     $1 50.00
220-790-022     $1 50.00
220-790-023     $1 50.00
220-790-024     $1 50.00
220-790-025     $1 50.00
220-790-026     $1 50.00
220-790-027     $1 50.00
220-790-028     $1 50.00
220-790-029     $1 50.00
220-790-030     $1 50.00
220-790-031     $1 50.00
220-790-032     $1 50.00
220-790-033     $1 50.00
220-790-034     $1 50.00
220-790-035     $1 50.00
220-790-036     $1 50.00
220-790-037     $1 50.00
220-790-038     $1 50.00
220-790-039     $1 50.00
220-790-040     $1 50.00
220-790-041     $1 50.00
220-790-042     $1 50.00
220-790-043     $1 50.00
220-790-044     $1 50.00
220-790-045     $1 50.00
220-790-046     $1 50.00
220-790-047     $1 50.00
220-790-048     $1 50.00
220-790-049     $1 50.00
220-790-050     $1 50.00
220-790-051     $1 50.00
220-790-052     $1 50.00
220-790-053     $1 50.00
220-790-054     $1 50.00
220-790-055     $1 50.00
220-790-056     $1 50.00
220-790-057     $1 50.00
220-790-058     $1 50.00
220-790-059     $1 50.00
220-790-060     $1 50.00
220-790-061     $1 50.00
220-790-062     $1 50.00

      33 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 27

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2855

LM LEVY CODE:

Bettencourt Ranch - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-800-001     $1 50.00
220-800-002     $1 50.00
220-800-003     $1 50.00
220-800-004     $1 50.00
220-800-005     $1 50.00
220-800-006     $1 50.00
220-800-007     $1 50.00
220-800-008     $1 50.00
220-800-009     $1 50.00
220-800-010     $1 50.00
220-800-011     $1 50.00
220-800-012     $1 50.00
220-800-013     $1 50.00
220-800-014     $1 50.00
220-800-015     $1 50.00
220-800-016     $1 50.00
220-800-017     $1 50.00
220-800-018     $1 50.00
220-800-019     $1 50.00
220-800-020     $1 50.00
220-800-021     $1 50.00
220-800-022     $1 50.00
220-800-023     $1 50.00
220-800-024     $1 50.00
220-800-025     $1 50.00
220-800-026     $1 50.00
220-800-027     $1 50.00
220-800-028     $1 50.00
220-800-029     $1 50.00
220-800-030     $1 50.00
220-800-031     $1 50.00
220-800-032     $1 50.00
220-800-033     $1 50.00
220-800-034     $1 50.00
220-800-035     $1 50.00
220-800-036     $1 50.00
220-800-037     $1 50.00
220-810-001     $1 50.00
220-810-002     $1 50.00
220-810-003     $1 50.00
220-810-004     $1 50.00
220-810-005     $1 50.00
220-810-006     $1 50.00
220-810-007     $1 50.00
220-810-008     $1 50.00
220-810-009     $1 50.00
220-810-010     $1 50.00
220-810-011     $1 50.00
220-810-012     $1 50.00
220-810-013     $1 50.00
220-810-014     $1 50.00
220-810-015     $1 50.00
220-810-016     $1 50.00
220-810-017     $1 50.00
220-810-018     $1 50.00
220-810-019     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-810-020     $1 50.00
220-810-021     $1 50.00
220-810-022     $1 50.00
220-810-023     $1 50.00
220-820-001     $1 50.00
220-820-002     $1 50.00
220-820-003     $1 50.00
220-820-004     $1 50.00
220-820-005     $1 50.00
220-820-006     $1 50.00
220-820-007     $1 50.00
220-820-008     $1 50.00
220-820-009     $1 50.00
220-820-010     $1 50.00
220-820-011     $1 50.00
220-820-012     $1 50.00
220-820-013     $1 50.00
220-820-014     $1 50.00
220-820-015     $1 50.00
220-820-016     $1 50.00
220-820-017     $1 50.00
220-820-018     $1 50.00
220-820-019     $1 50.00
220-820-020     $1 50.00
220-820-021     $1 50.00
220-820-022     $1 50.00
220-820-023     $1 50.00
220-820-024     $1 50.00
220-820-025     $1 50.00
220-820-026     $1 50.00
220-820-027     $1 50.00
220-820-028     $1 50.00
220-820-029     $1 50.00
220-820-030     $1 50.00
220-820-031     $1 50.00
220-820-032     $1 50.00
220-820-033     $1 50.00
220-820-034     $1 50.00
220-820-035     $1 50.00
220-820-036     $1 50.00
220-820-037     $1 50.00
220-820-038     $1 50.00
220-820-039     $1 50.00
220-820-042     $1 50.00
220-820-043     $1 50.00
220-820-044     $1 50.00
220-820-045     $1 50.00
220-820-046     $1 50.00
220-820-047     $1 50.00
220-820-048     $1 50.00
220-820-049     $1 50.00
220-820-050     $1 50.00
220-820-051     $1 50.00
220-820-052     $1 50.00
220-820-053     $1 50.00
220-820-054     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-820-055     $1 50.00
220-820-056     $1 50.00
220-820-057     $1 50.00
220-820-058     $1 50.00
220-820-059     $1 50.00
220-820-060     $1 50.00
220-820-061     $1 50.00
220-820-062     $1 50.00
220-820-063     $1 50.00
220-820-069     $1 50.00
220-820-070     $1 50.00

  571Total Parcels:

  $79,002.00
Total
Assessment:

      34 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 35

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2881

ND LEVY CODE:

Sandy Cove- Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-220-039  $1 2,556.64
011-470-002   $3,756.78
011-470-003     $980.02
011-470-004   $1 ,633.38
011-470-005     $530.84
011-470-006   $1 ,633.38
011-470-007   $1 ,1 84.20
011-470-009   $5,573.92
011-470-010     $571 .68

    9Total Parcels:

  $28,420.84
Total
Assessment:

      35 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-070-005       $9.36
187-070-006       $9.36
187-070-007       $9.36
187-070-009       $9.36
187-070-015       $9.36
187-080-001       $9.36
187-080-002       $9.36
187-080-003       $9.36
187-080-005       $9.36
187-080-006       $9.36
187-080-007       $9.36
187-080-012       $9.36
187-080-013       $9.36
187-090-015       $9.36
187-090-016       $9.36
187-090-017       $9.36
187-090-018       $9.36
187-090-019       $9.36
187-090-020       $9.36
187-090-021       $9.36
187-090-022       $9.36
187-090-023       $9.36
187-090-024       $9.36
187-090-025       $9.36
187-090-026       $9.36
187-090-028       $9.36
187-100-003       $9.36
187-100-013       $9.36
187-100-014       $9.36
187-100-015       $9.36
187-100-016       $9.36
187-100-018       $9.36
187-100-019       $9.36
187-100-020       $9.36
187-100-021       $9.36
187-100-022       $9.36
187-100-023       $9.36
187-100-024       $9.36
187-100-025       $9.36
187-100-026       $9.36
187-100-027       $9.36
187-100-028       $9.36
187-100-029       $9.36
187-100-030       $9.36
187-110-003       $9.36
187-110-004       $9.36
187-110-005       $9.36
187-110-007       $9.36
187-110-008       $9.36
187-110-009       $9.36
187-110-010       $9.36
187-110-011       $9.36
187-110-012       $9.36
187-110-013       $9.36
187-110-014       $9.36
187-110-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-110-016       $9.36
187-110-021       $9.36
187-110-022       $9.36
187-110-023       $9.36
187-110-024       $9.36
187-110-025       $9.36
187-110-026       $9.36
187-110-027       $9.36
187-110-031       $9.36
187-110-032       $9.36
187-110-034       $9.36
187-110-037       $9.36
187-110-038       $9.36
187-110-039       $9.36
187-110-040       $9.36
187-110-041       $9.36
187-110-042       $9.36
187-110-043       $9.36
187-110-044       $9.36
187-110-045       $9.36
187-110-050       $9.36
187-120-001       $9.36
187-120-002       $9.36
187-120-003       $9.36
187-120-004       $9.36
187-120-009       $9.36
187-120-010       $9.36
187-120-011       $9.36
187-120-014       $9.36
187-120-015       $9.36
187-120-016       $9.36
187-120-018       $9.36
187-120-019       $9.36
187-120-020       $9.36
187-120-021       $9.36
187-120-022       $9.36
187-120-025       $9.36
187-120-031       $9.36
187-120-034       $9.36
187-120-035       $9.36
187-120-036       $9.36
187-120-041       $9.36
187-120-042       $9.36
187-120-043       $9.36
187-120-044       $9.36
187-120-045       $9.36
187-130-002       $9.36
187-130-003       $9.36
187-130-004       $9.36
187-130-006       $9.36
187-130-007       $9.36
187-130-009       $9.36
187-130-013       $9.36
187-130-014       $9.36
187-130-016       $9.36
187-130-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-130-019       $9.36
187-130-020       $9.36
187-130-021       $9.36
187-130-023       $9.36
187-171-027       $9.36
187-171-028       $9.36
187-171-029       $9.36
187-171-030       $9.36
187-171-031       $9.36
187-171-032       $9.36
187-171-033       $9.36
187-171-035       $9.36
187-171-036       $9.36
187-171-037       $9.36
187-171-038       $9.36
187-171-039       $9.36
187-171-042       $9.36
187-171-043       $9.36
187-171-044       $9.36
187-171-045       $9.36
187-171-046       $9.36
187-171-047       $9.36
187-171-051       $9.36
187-171-052       $9.36
187-171-053       $9.36
187-171-054       $9.36
187-171-055       $9.36
187-171-056       $9.36
187-171-058       $4.68
187-171-059       $4.68
187-171-060       $4.68
187-171-061       $4.68
187-171-062       $4.68
187-171-063       $4.68
187-171-064       $4.68
187-171-065       $4.68
187-171-066       $9.36
187-180-003       $9.36
187-180-004       $9.36
187-180-006       $9.36
187-180-008       $9.36
187-180-016       $9.36
187-180-019       $9.36
187-180-022       $9.36
187-180-023       $9.36
187-180-024       $9.36
187-180-025       $9.36
187-180-026       $9.36
187-180-027       $9.36
187-180-028       $9.36
187-180-029       $9.36
187-180-030       $9.36
187-180-031       $9.36
187-180-032       $9.36
187-231-010       $9.36
187-231-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-231-014       $9.36
187-231-016       $9.36
187-231-021       $9.36
187-231-023       $9.36
187-231-027       $9.36
187-231-028       $9.36
187-231-029       $9.36
187-231-030       $9.36
187-231-032       $9.36
187-231-033       $9.36
187-231-034       $9.36
187-231-035       $9.36
187-232-006       $9.36
187-232-010       $9.36
187-232-011       $9.36
187-232-012       $9.36
187-232-013       $9.36
187-232-014       $9.36
187-232-015       $9.36
187-232-018       $9.36
187-232-020       $9.36
187-232-021       $9.36
187-232-022       $9.36
187-232-023       $9.36
187-232-026       $9.36
187-232-027       $9.36
187-232-028       $9.36
187-232-029       $9.36
187-232-030       $9.36
187-232-031       $9.36
187-232-032       $9.36
187-232-033       $9.36
187-232-034       $9.36
187-240-010       $9.36
187-240-014       $9.36
187-240-015       $9.36
187-240-020       $9.36
187-240-026       $9.36
187-240-027       $9.36
187-240-028       $9.36
187-240-029       $9.36
187-240-033       $9.36
187-240-058       $9.36
187-240-059       $9.36
187-240-061       $9.36
187-240-063       $9.36
187-240-064       $9.36
187-240-065       $9.36
187-240-066       $9.36
187-240-067       $9.36
187-240-068       $9.36
187-240-069       $9.36
187-240-070       $9.36
187-330-006       $9.36
187-330-009       $9.36
187-330-010       $9.36

      36 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-330-011       $9.36
187-330-013       $4.68
187-330-015       $9.36
187-330-016       $9.36
187-330-017       $4.68
187-330-018       $9.36
187-330-019       $9.36
187-330-022       $9.36
187-330-023       $9.36
187-330-024       $9.36
187-330-025       $9.36
187-330-026       $9.36
187-330-027       $9.36
187-330-028       $9.36
187-330-030       $9.36
187-330-031       $9.36
187-330-032       $9.36
187-330-033       $9.36
187-430-001       $9.36
187-430-002       $9.36
187-430-003       $9.36
187-430-004       $9.36
187-430-005       $9.36
187-430-006       $9.36
187-430-007       $9.36
187-430-008       $9.36
187-430-009       $9.36
187-430-010       $9.36
187-430-011       $9.36
187-430-012       $9.36
187-430-013       $9.36
187-430-014       $9.36
187-430-015       $9.36
187-430-016       $9.36
187-430-017       $9.36
187-430-018       $9.36
187-430-019       $9.36
187-430-020       $9.36
187-430-021       $9.36
187-441-001       $9.36
187-441-002       $9.36
187-442-001       $9.36
187-442-002       $9.36
187-442-005       $9.36
187-442-006       $9.36
187-442-007       $9.36
187-443-001       $9.36
187-443-002       $9.36
187-443-003       $9.36
187-443-004       $9.36
187-450-001       $9.36
187-450-002       $9.36
187-450-003       $9.36
187-450-004       $9.36
187-450-005       $9.36
187-450-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-450-007       $9.36
187-470-001       $9.36
187-470-002       $9.36
187-470-003       $9.36
187-470-004       $9.36
187-470-005       $9.36
187-470-006       $9.36
187-470-007       $9.36
187-470-008       $9.36
187-470-009       $9.36
187-470-010       $9.36
187-470-011       $9.36
187-470-012       $9.36
187-470-013       $9.36
187-470-014       $9.36
187-490-001       $9.36
187-490-002       $9.36
187-490-003       $9.36
187-490-004       $9.36
187-490-005       $9.36
187-490-006       $9.36
187-490-007       $9.36
187-490-008       $9.36
187-490-009       $9.36
187-490-010       $9.36
187-490-011       $9.36
187-490-012       $9.36
187-490-013       $9.36
187-490-014       $9.36
187-490-015       $9.36
187-490-016       $9.36
187-490-017       $9.36
187-490-018       $9.36
187-490-019       $9.36
187-490-020       $9.36
187-490-021       $9.36
187-490-022       $9.36
187-490-023       $9.36
187-490-024       $9.36
187-490-025       $9.36
187-490-026       $9.36
187-490-027       $9.36
187-490-028       $9.36
187-490-029       $9.36
187-490-030       $9.36
187-490-035       $9.36
187-490-036       $9.36
187-490-037       $9.36
187-490-038       $9.36
187-490-039       $9.36
187-490-040       $9.36
187-490-041       $9.36
187-490-042       $9.36
187-490-043       $9.36
187-490-044       $9.36
187-490-045       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-490-046       $9.36
187-490-047       $9.36
187-490-048       $9.36
187-490-049       $9.36
187-490-050       $9.36
187-490-051       $9.36
187-490-052       $9.36
187-490-053       $9.36
187-490-054       $9.36
187-490-055       $9.36
187-490-056       $9.36
187-490-057       $9.36
187-490-058       $9.36
187-490-059       $9.36
187-490-060       $9.36
187-490-061       $9.36
187-490-062       $9.36
187-490-063       $9.36
187-500-001       $9.36
187-500-002       $9.36
187-500-003       $9.36
187-500-004       $9.36
187-500-005       $9.36
187-500-006       $9.36
187-500-007       $9.36
187-500-008       $9.36
187-500-009       $9.36
187-500-010       $9.36
187-500-011       $9.36
187-500-012       $9.36
187-500-013       $9.36
187-500-014       $9.36
187-500-015       $9.36
187-500-016       $9.36
187-500-017       $9.36
187-500-018       $9.36
187-500-019       $9.36
187-500-020       $9.36
187-500-021       $9.36
187-500-022       $9.36
187-500-023       $9.36
187-500-024       $9.36
187-500-025       $9.36
187-500-026       $9.36
187-500-027       $9.36
187-500-028       $9.36
187-510-001       $9.36
187-510-002       $9.36
187-510-003       $9.36
187-510-004       $9.36
187-510-005       $9.36
187-510-006       $9.36
187-510-007       $9.36
187-510-008       $9.36
187-510-009       $9.36
187-510-010       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-510-012       $9.36
187-510-013       $9.36
187-510-014       $9.36
187-510-015       $9.36
187-510-017       $9.36
187-510-018       $9.36
187-520-001       $9.36
187-520-002       $9.36
187-520-003       $9.36
187-520-004       $9.36
187-520-005       $9.36
187-520-006       $9.36
187-520-007       $9.36
187-520-008       $9.36
187-520-009       $9.36
187-520-010       $9.36
187-520-011       $9.36
187-520-012       $9.36
187-520-013       $9.36
187-520-014       $9.36
187-520-015       $9.36
187-520-016       $9.36
187-520-017       $9.36
187-520-018       $9.36
187-520-019       $9.36
187-520-020       $9.36
187-520-021       $9.36
187-520-022       $9.36
187-520-024       $9.36
187-520-025       $9.36
187-520-026       $9.36
187-520-027       $9.36
187-520-028       $9.36
187-520-029       $9.36
187-520-030       $9.36
187-520-031       $9.36
187-520-032       $9.36
187-520-033       $9.36
187-520-034       $9.36
187-520-035       $9.36
187-520-036       $9.36
187-520-037       $9.36
187-520-038       $9.36
187-531-001       $9.36
187-531-002       $9.36
187-531-003       $9.36
187-531-004       $9.36
187-531-005       $9.36
187-531-006       $9.36
187-531-007       $9.36
187-532-001       $9.36
187-532-002       $9.36
187-532-003       $9.36
187-532-004       $9.36
187-532-005       $9.36
187-532-006       $9.36

      37 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-532-007       $9.36
187-532-008       $9.36
187-532-009       $9.36
187-532-010       $9.36
187-532-011       $9.36
187-533-001       $9.36
187-533-002       $9.36
187-533-003       $9.36
187-533-004       $9.36
187-534-001       $9.36
187-534-002       $9.36
187-535-001       $9.36
187-536-001       $9.36
187-537-001       $9.36
187-537-002       $9.36
187-537-003       $9.36
187-537-008       $9.36
187-537-010       $9.36
187-537-011       $9.36
187-537-012       $9.36
187-541-001       $9.36
187-541-002       $9.36
187-541-003       $9.36
187-541-004       $9.36
187-542-001       $9.36
187-542-002       $9.36
187-542-003       $9.36
187-542-004       $9.36
187-542-005       $9.36
187-542-006       $9.36
187-542-007       $9.36
187-542-008       $9.36
187-542-009       $9.36
187-542-010       $9.36
187-542-011       $9.36
187-543-001       $9.36
187-543-002       $9.36
187-543-003       $9.36
187-543-004       $9.36
187-544-003       $9.36
187-544-004       $9.36
187-551-001       $9.36
187-551-002       $9.36
187-551-003       $9.36
187-551-006       $9.36
187-551-007       $9.36
187-551-008       $9.36
187-552-001       $9.36
187-552-002       $9.36
188-190-006       $9.36
188-190-009       $9.36
188-190-010       $9.36
188-190-024       $9.36
188-190-030       $9.36
188-190-031       $9.36
188-190-034       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-200-001       $9.36
188-200-002       $9.36
188-200-004       $9.36
188-200-005       $9.36
188-200-006       $9.36
188-200-007       $9.36
188-200-008       $9.36
188-200-009       $9.36
188-200-010       $9.36
188-200-011       $9.36
188-200-012       $9.36
188-200-015       $9.36
188-200-017       $9.36
188-200-020       $9.36
188-200-022       $4.68
188-200-029       $9.36
188-200-030       $9.36
188-200-031       $9.36
188-200-032       $9.36
188-200-033       $9.36
188-200-036       $9.36
188-200-037       $9.36
188-200-038       $9.36
188-210-001       $9.36
188-210-003       $9.36
188-210-004       $9.36
188-210-006       $9.36
188-210-008       $9.36
188-210-009       $9.36
188-210-010       $9.36
188-210-019       $9.36
188-210-020       $9.36
188-210-021       $9.36
188-210-022       $9.36
188-210-023       $9.36
188-210-024       $9.36
188-210-025       $9.36
188-210-026       $9.36
188-210-027       $9.36
188-210-029       $9.36
188-210-030       $9.36
188-210-031       $4.68
188-210-032       $9.36
188-210-033       $9.36
188-210-035       $9.36
188-210-036       $9.36
188-210-037       $9.36
188-210-040       $9.36
188-210-045       $9.36
188-210-046       $9.36
188-210-047       $9.36
188-210-048       $4.68
188-232-002       $9.36
188-232-003       $9.36
188-232-004       $9.36
188-232-005       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-232-006       $9.36
188-232-011       $9.36
188-232-012       $9.36
188-232-013       $9.36
188-232-018       $9.36
188-232-019       $9.36
188-232-020       $9.36
188-232-022       $9.36
188-232-023       $9.36
188-232-027       $9.36
188-232-028       $9.36
188-232-029       $9.36
188-232-030       $9.36
188-232-035       $9.36
188-232-036       $9.36
188-232-037       $9.36
188-232-038       $9.36
188-232-042       $4.68
188-232-043       $4.68
188-232-044       $4.68
188-241-001       $9.36
188-241-007       $9.36
188-241-008       $9.36
188-241-009       $9.36
188-241-010       $9.36
188-241-011       $9.36
188-241-013       $9.36
188-241-014       $9.36
188-241-015       $9.36
188-241-017       $9.36
188-241-018       $9.36
188-241-019       $9.36
188-241-021       $9.36
188-241-022       $9.36
188-241-023       $9.36
188-241-025       $4.68
188-241-026       $9.36
188-241-027       $9.36
188-241-030       $9.36
188-241-031       $9.36
188-241-032       $9.36
188-241-033       $9.36
188-241-034       $9.36
188-251-001       $9.36
188-251-002       $9.36
188-251-003       $9.36
188-251-005       $9.36
188-251-006       $4.68
188-251-007       $9.36
188-251-008       $9.36
188-251-009       $9.36
188-251-010       $9.36
188-251-011       $9.36
188-251-012       $9.36
188-252-001       $9.36
188-252-009       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-252-010       $9.36
188-252-012       $9.36
188-252-013       $9.36
188-252-017       $9.36
188-252-020       $9.36
188-252-021       $9.36
188-252-023       $9.36
188-252-024       $9.36
188-252-025       $9.36
188-252-026       $9.36
188-252-027       $9.36
188-252-028       $9.36
188-261-001       $9.36
188-261-002       $9.36
188-261-003       $9.36
188-261-004       $9.36
188-261-005       $9.36
188-261-006       $9.36
188-261-007       $9.36
188-261-008       $9.36
188-261-009       $9.36
188-261-010       $9.36
188-261-011       $9.36
188-261-012       $9.36
188-262-001       $9.36
188-262-005       $9.36
188-262-006       $9.36
188-262-007       $9.36
188-262-010       $9.36
188-262-011       $9.36
188-262-017       $9.36
188-262-018       $9.36
188-262-019       $9.36
188-262-020       $9.36
188-262-021       $9.36
188-262-022       $9.36
188-270-003       $9.36
188-270-004       $9.36
188-270-005       $9.36
188-270-006       $9.36
188-270-007       $9.36
188-270-009       $9.36
188-270-010       $9.36
188-270-011       $9.36
188-270-012       $9.36
188-270-013       $9.36
188-270-014       $9.36
188-270-019       $9.36
188-270-020       $9.36
188-270-021       $9.36
188-270-022       $9.36
188-270-023       $9.36
188-270-024       $9.36
188-270-025       $9.36
188-270-026       $9.36
188-270-027       $9.36

      38 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-270-028       $9.36
188-270-029       $9.36
188-270-030       $9.36
188-270-031       $9.36
188-270-032       $9.36
188-270-033       $9.36
188-270-035       $9.36
188-270-036       $9.36
188-270-037       $9.36
188-270-038       $9.36
188-270-039       $9.36
188-281-004       $9.36
188-281-006       $9.36
188-281-009       $9.36
188-281-011       $9.36
188-281-017       $9.36
188-281-020       $9.36
188-281-022       $9.36
188-281-023       $9.36
188-281-024       $9.36
188-281-025       $9.36
188-282-003       $9.36
188-282-007       $9.36
188-282-008       $9.36
188-282-011       $9.36
188-282-012       $9.36
188-282-013       $9.36
188-282-014       $9.36
188-282-015       $9.36
188-282-016       $9.36
188-283-001       $9.36
188-283-002       $9.36
188-283-003       $9.36
188-283-004       $9.36
188-283-005       $9.36
188-283-006       $9.36
188-283-007       $9.36
188-283-008       $9.36
188-283-009       $9.36
188-283-011       $9.36
188-283-012       $9.36
188-283-014       $9.36
188-291-007       $9.36
188-291-009       $9.36
188-291-017       $9.36
188-291-019       $9.36
188-291-020       $9.36
188-291-024       $4.68
188-291-025       $9.36
188-291-028       $9.36
188-291-035       $4.68
188-291-036       $9.36
188-292-003       $9.36
188-292-004       $9.36
188-292-008       $9.36
188-292-010       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-292-011       $9.36
188-292-013       $9.36
188-292-014       $9.36
188-292-015       $9.36
188-292-016       $9.36
188-292-020       $9.36
188-292-022       $9.36
188-292-023       $9.36
188-292-026       $9.36
188-292-027       $9.36
188-301-001       $9.36
188-301-002       $9.36
188-301-005       $9.36
188-301-006       $9.36
188-301-007       $9.36
188-301-008       $9.36
188-301-009       $9.36
188-302-001       $9.36
188-302-002       $9.36
188-302-003       $9.36
188-302-004       $9.36
188-302-005       $9.36
188-302-006       $9.36
188-302-007       $9.36
188-302-008       $9.36
188-302-009       $9.36
188-302-010       $9.36
188-302-011       $9.36
188-302-012       $9.36
188-302-018       $9.36
188-302-023       $9.36
188-302-024       $9.36
188-303-001       $9.36
188-303-005       $9.36
188-303-006       $9.36
188-303-008       $9.36
188-303-010       $9.36
188-303-011       $9.36
188-303-012       $9.36
188-303-013       $9.36
188-303-014       $9.36
188-303-015       $9.36
188-303-016       $9.36
188-303-017       $9.36
188-303-018       $9.36
188-311-002       $9.36
188-311-004       $9.36
188-311-006       $9.36
188-311-007       $9.36
188-311-008       $9.36
188-311-009       $9.36
188-311-010       $9.36
188-311-011       $9.36
188-312-003       $9.36
188-312-004       $9.36
188-312-007       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-312-009       $9.36
188-312-010       $9.36
188-320-007       $9.36
188-320-008       $9.36
188-320-010       $9.36
188-320-011       $9.36
188-320-012       $9.36
188-320-013       $9.36
188-320-014       $9.36
188-320-015       $9.36
188-320-016       $9.36
188-321-001       $9.36
188-321-002       $9.36
188-321-003       $9.36
188-321-004       $9.36
188-321-007       $9.36
188-321-008       $9.36
188-321-010       $9.36
188-321-011       $9.36
188-330-001       $9.36
188-330-005       $9.36
188-330-011       $9.36
188-330-013       $9.36
188-330-021       $9.36
188-330-022       $9.36
188-330-025       $9.36
188-330-026       $9.36
188-330-027       $9.36
188-330-034       $9.36
188-330-035       $9.36
188-330-036       $9.36
188-330-037       $4.68
188-340-011       $9.36
188-340-012       $9.36
188-340-014       $9.36
188-340-016       $9.36
188-340-019       $9.36
188-340-021       $4.68
188-340-022       $9.36
188-340-023       $9.36
188-340-024       $9.36
188-351-001       $9.36
188-351-002       $9.36
188-351-003       $9.36
188-351-004       $9.36
188-351-005       $9.36
188-351-006       $9.36
188-351-010       $9.36
188-351-011       $9.36
188-351-012       $9.36
188-351-013       $9.36
188-351-014       $9.36
188-351-015       $9.36
188-351-016       $9.36
188-351-019       $9.36
188-351-020       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-352-001       $9.36
188-352-002       $9.36
188-353-001       $9.36
188-353-002       $9.36
188-353-003       $9.36
188-354-001       $9.36
188-354-002       $9.36
188-354-005       $9.36
188-354-006       $9.36
188-354-007       $9.36
188-354-008       $9.36
188-354-009       $9.36
188-354-010       $9.36
188-354-011       $9.36
188-354-012       $9.36
188-360-002       $9.36
188-360-010       $9.36
188-360-013       $9.36
188-360-015       $9.36
188-360-016       $9.36
188-360-019       $9.36
188-360-020       $9.36
188-360-021       $9.36
188-360-022       $9.36
188-360-023       $9.36
188-360-026       $9.36
188-360-027       $4.68
188-360-028       $9.36
188-360-029       $9.36
188-370-006       $9.36
188-370-007       $9.36
188-370-008       $9.36
188-370-009       $9.36
188-370-010       $9.36
188-370-013       $9.36
188-370-014       $9.36
188-370-015       $9.36
188-370-016       $9.36
188-370-017       $9.36
188-370-018       $9.36
188-370-025       $9.36
188-370-026       $9.36
188-370-027       $9.36
188-370-032       $9.36
188-370-033       $9.36
188-370-035       $9.36
188-370-036       $9.36
188-370-037       $9.36
188-370-038       $9.36
188-381-009       $9.36
188-381-010       $9.36
188-381-011       $9.36
188-381-012       $9.36
188-381-015       $9.36
188-381-019       $9.36
188-381-020       $9.36

      39 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-382-009       $9.36
188-382-010       $9.36
188-382-011       $9.36
188-382-012       $9.36
188-382-013       $9.36
188-382-014       $9.36
188-382-015       $9.36
188-382-017       $9.36
188-391-008       $9.36
188-391-009       $9.36
188-391-010       $9.36
188-391-013       $9.36
188-391-014       $9.36
188-391-015       $9.36
188-391-016       $9.36
188-392-009       $9.36
188-392-010       $4.68
188-392-011       $4.68
188-392-014       $9.36
188-392-015       $9.36
188-392-016       $9.36
188-392-018       $9.36
188-392-019       $9.36
188-401-003       $9.36
188-401-004       $9.36
188-401-005       $9.36
188-402-005       $9.36
188-402-006       $9.36
188-402-007       $9.36
188-402-008       $9.36
188-403-008       $9.36
188-403-009       $9.36
188-403-010       $9.36
188-403-011       $9.36
188-403-012       $9.36
188-403-013       $9.36
188-411-005       $9.36
188-411-012       $4.68
188-411-013       $9.36
188-411-014       $9.36
188-412-001       $9.36
188-412-002       $9.36
188-412-003       $9.36
188-412-004       $4.68
188-412-007       $9.36
188-412-008       $9.36
188-412-009       $9.36
188-412-010       $9.36
188-412-014       $4.68
188-412-015       $9.36
188-420-008       $9.36
188-420-012       $9.36
188-420-013       $9.36
188-420-014       $9.36
188-450-001       $9.36
188-450-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
188-450-003       $9.36
188-450-004       $9.36
188-450-005       $9.36
188-450-006       $9.36
188-450-007       $9.36
188-450-008       $9.36
188-450-009       $9.36
188-450-010       $9.36
188-450-011       $9.36
188-450-012       $9.36
188-450-013       $9.36
188-450-014       $9.36
188-450-015       $9.36
188-450-016       $9.36
188-450-017       $9.36
188-450-018       $9.36
188-450-019       $9.36
191-010-007       $9.36
191-010-008       $9.36
191-010-009       $9.36
191-010-010       $9.36
191-010-012       $9.36
191-010-013       $9.36
191-010-016       $9.36
191-010-017       $9.36
191-010-018       $9.36
191-010-019       $9.36
191-010-020       $9.36
191-010-021       $9.36
191-010-022       $9.36
191-010-023       $9.36
191-010-025       $9.36
191-010-026       $9.36
191-010-027       $4.68
191-020-001       $9.36
191-020-002       $9.36
191-020-004       $9.36
191-020-005       $9.36
191-020-006       $9.36
191-020-010       $9.36
191-020-015       $9.36
191-020-016       $9.36
191-020-017       $9.36
191-020-018       $9.36
191-020-019       $9.36
191-020-021       $9.36
191-020-022       $9.36
191-020-023       $9.36
191-020-025       $9.36
191-020-026       $9.36
191-020-027       $9.36
191-020-030       $9.36
191-020-036       $9.36
191-020-037       $9.36
191-020-038       $9.36
191-020-039       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-020-040       $9.36
191-020-041       $9.36
191-020-044       $9.36
191-020-045       $9.36
191-020-051       $9.36
191-020-053       $9.36
191-020-054       $9.36
191-020-055       $9.36
191-020-056       $9.36
191-020-057       $9.36
191-020-059       $9.36
191-020-060       $9.36
191-020-063       $9.36
191-030-002       $9.36
191-030-004       $9.36
191-030-008       $9.36
191-030-011       $9.36
191-030-012       $9.36
191-030-013       $9.36
191-030-014       $9.36
191-030-015       $9.36
191-030-017       $9.36
191-030-018       $9.36
191-030-019       $9.36
191-030-020       $9.36
191-030-022       $9.36
191-030-023       $9.36
191-030-024       $9.36
191-030-025       $9.36
191-030-026       $9.36
191-030-027       $9.36
191-030-028       $9.36
191-040-001       $9.36
191-040-003       $9.36
191-040-006       $9.36
191-040-009       $9.36
191-040-010       $9.36
191-040-011       $9.36
191-040-012       $9.36
191-040-014       $9.36
191-040-015       $9.36
191-040-016       $9.36
191-040-017       $9.36
191-040-018       $9.36
191-040-019       $9.36
191-040-021       $9.36
191-040-023       $4.68
191-040-024       $9.36
191-040-025       $9.36
191-040-028       $9.36
191-040-029       $9.36
191-040-030       $9.36
191-040-031       $9.36
191-040-032       $9.36
191-040-034       $9.36
191-050-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-050-008       $9.36
191-050-009       $9.36
191-050-011       $9.36
191-050-012       $9.36
191-050-015       $9.36
191-050-018       $9.36
191-050-021       $9.36
191-050-022       $9.36
191-050-023       $9.36
191-050-024       $9.36
191-050-026       $9.36
191-050-027       $4.68
191-050-030       $9.36
191-050-033       $9.36
191-050-035       $9.36
191-050-036       $9.36
191-050-041       $9.36
191-050-042       $9.36
191-050-043       $9.36
191-050-044       $9.36
191-050-045       $4.68
191-050-046       $9.36
191-050-047       $9.36
191-050-048       $9.36
191-050-051       $9.36
191-050-052       $9.36
191-050-053       $9.36
191-050-054       $9.36
191-050-055       $9.36
191-050-056       $9.36
191-061-001       $9.36
191-061-004       $9.36
191-061-005       $9.36
191-061-006       $9.36
191-061-007       $9.36
191-061-008       $9.36
191-061-009       $9.36
191-061-010       $9.36
191-062-001       $9.36
191-062-002       $9.36
191-062-003       $9.36
191-062-004       $9.36
191-062-007       $9.36
191-062-008       $9.36
191-062-009       $9.36
191-062-010       $9.36
191-062-011       $9.36
191-062-012       $9.36
191-062-013       $9.36
191-062-014       $9.36
191-062-015       $9.36
191-062-016       $9.36
191-062-017       $9.36
191-062-018       $9.36
191-062-019       $9.36
191-062-020       $9.36

      40 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-062-022       $9.36
191-062-025       $9.36
191-062-026       $9.36
191-062-027       $9.36
191-062-028       $9.36
191-070-002       $9.36
191-070-006       $9.36
191-070-008       $9.36
191-070-009       $9.36
191-070-010       $9.36
191-070-011       $9.36
191-070-014       $9.36
191-070-015       $9.36
191-070-016       $9.36
191-070-017       $9.36
191-070-018       $9.36
191-070-019       $9.36
191-071-001       $9.36
191-071-002       $9.36
191-071-003       $9.36
191-071-004       $9.36
191-071-005       $9.36
191-071-006       $9.36
191-071-007       $9.36
191-071-008       $9.36
191-071-009       $9.36
191-080-001       $9.36
191-080-002       $9.36
191-080-003       $9.36
191-080-004       $9.36
191-080-005       $9.36
191-080-006       $9.36
191-080-007       $9.36
191-080-011       $9.36
191-080-012       $9.36
191-080-013       $9.36
191-080-015       $9.36
191-080-021       $9.36
191-080-024       $9.36
191-080-026       $9.36
191-080-027       $9.36
191-080-030       $9.36
191-080-031       $9.36
191-080-032       $9.36
191-080-033       $9.36
191-080-034       $9.36
191-080-035       $9.36
191-080-036       $9.36
191-080-037       $9.36
191-080-038       $9.36
191-080-039       $9.36
191-080-040       $9.36
191-080-041       $9.36
191-080-042       $9.36
191-080-046       $9.36
191-080-047       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-080-048       $9.36
191-080-049       $9.36
191-080-050       $9.36
191-080-051      $1 4.04
191-093-006       $9.36
191-093-007       $9.36
191-093-008       $9.36
191-093-009       $9.36
191-093-010       $9.36
191-093-013       $9.36
191-093-014       $9.36
191-093-015       $9.36
191-093-016       $9.36
191-093-017       $9.36
191-093-019       $9.36
191-093-020       $9.36
191-093-021       $9.36
191-093-022       $9.36
191-093-028       $9.36
191-093-030       $9.36
191-093-031       $9.36
191-093-032       $9.36
191-093-033       $9.36
191-093-036       $9.36
191-093-037       $9.36
191-093-043      $1 4.04
191-093-044       $9.36
191-093-045       $9.36
191-093-046       $9.36
191-093-049      $1 1 .1 4
191-093-050       $4.68
191-094-001       $9.36
191-094-002       $9.36
191-094-003       $9.36
191-094-004       $9.36
191-094-005       $9.36
191-094-006       $9.36
191-094-007       $9.36
191-094-008       $9.36
191-094-009       $9.36
191-094-010       $9.36
191-094-011       $9.36
191-094-012       $9.36
191-095-003       $9.36
191-095-004       $9.36
191-095-005       $9.36
191-095-006       $9.36
191-095-007       $9.36
191-095-008       $9.36
191-095-009       $9.36
191-095-010       $9.36
191-095-011       $9.36
191-095-012       $9.36
191-100-001       $9.36
191-100-004       $9.36
191-100-005       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-110-002       $9.36
191-110-006       $9.36
191-110-008       $9.36
191-110-009       $9.36
191-110-010       $9.36
191-120-010       $9.36
191-120-012       $9.36
191-120-013       $9.36
191-120-015       $4.68
191-120-016       $9.36
191-120-017       $4.68
191-130-001       $9.36
191-130-002       $9.36
191-130-003       $9.36
191-130-005       $9.36
191-130-006       $4.68
191-150-001       $9.36
191-150-009       $9.36
191-150-010       $9.36
191-150-011       $9.36
191-161-001       $9.36
191-161-002       $9.36
191-161-003       $9.36
191-162-004       $9.36
191-162-005       $9.36
191-162-006       $9.36
191-170-001       $9.36
191-170-002       $9.36
191-170-003       $9.36
191-170-004       $9.36
191-170-005       $9.36
191-170-006       $9.36
191-170-007       $9.36
191-170-008       $9.36
191-170-009       $9.36
191-170-010       $9.36
191-170-011       $9.36
191-170-012       $9.36
191-170-013       $9.36
191-170-014       $9.36
191-170-015       $9.36
191-170-016       $9.36
191-170-017       $9.36
191-170-018       $9.36
191-170-019       $9.36
191-170-020       $9.36
191-170-021       $9.36
191-170-022       $9.36
191-180-001       $9.36
191-180-002       $9.36
191-180-003       $9.36
191-180-004       $9.36
191-180-005       $9.36
191-180-006       $9.36
191-180-007       $9.36
191-180-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
191-180-009       $9.36
191-180-010       $9.36
191-180-011       $9.36
191-180-012       $9.36
191-180-013       $9.36
191-180-014       $9.36
191-180-015       $9.36
191-180-016       $9.36
191-180-017       $9.36
191-190-001       $4.68
191-190-002       $4.68
191-190-003       $4.68
191-190-004       $4.68
191-190-005       $4.68
191-190-006       $4.68
191-190-007       $4.68
191-190-008       $4.68
191-190-009       $4.68
191-190-010       $4.68
191-190-011       $4.68
191-190-012       $4.68
191-190-013       $4.68
191-190-014       $4.68
191-190-015       $4.68
191-190-016       $4.68
191-190-017       $4.68
191-190-018       $4.68
191-190-019       $4.68
191-200-001       $4.68
191-200-002       $4.68
191-200-003       $4.68
191-200-004       $4.68
191-200-005       $4.68
191-200-006       $4.68
191-200-007       $4.68
191-200-008       $4.68
191-210-001       $4.68
191-210-002       $4.68
191-210-003       $4.68
191-210-004       $4.68
191-210-005       $4.68
191-210-006       $4.68
191-210-007       $4.68
191-210-008       $4.68
191-210-009       $4.68
191-210-010       $4.68
192-011-006       $9.36
192-011-009       $9.36
192-011-010       $9.36
192-011-011       $9.36
192-011-012       $9.36
192-011-013       $9.36
192-011-014       $9.36
192-011-015       $9.36
192-011-020       $9.36
192-011-027       $9.36

      41 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-011-032       $9.36
192-011-041       $9.36
192-011-043       $9.36
192-011-046       $9.36
192-011-047       $9.36
192-011-048       $9.36
192-011-049       $9.36
192-011-050       $9.36
192-011-051       $9.36
192-011-052       $9.36
192-011-053       $9.36
192-011-054       $9.36
192-011-057       $9.36
192-012-001       $9.36
192-012-002       $9.36
192-012-003       $9.36
192-012-004       $9.36
192-012-005       $9.36
192-012-006       $9.36
192-012-007       $9.36
192-012-008       $9.36
192-020-001       $9.36
192-020-002       $9.36
192-020-003       $9.36
192-020-004       $9.36
192-020-005       $9.36
192-020-007       $9.36
192-020-008       $9.36
192-020-009       $9.36
192-020-010       $9.36
192-020-011       $9.36
192-020-012       $9.36
192-020-013       $9.36
192-020-014       $9.36
192-020-015       $9.36
192-020-016       $9.36
192-020-017       $9.36
192-020-018       $9.36
192-020-019       $9.36
192-020-021       $9.36
192-020-022       $9.36
192-020-027       $9.36
192-020-028       $9.36
192-020-029       $9.36
192-020-030       $9.36
192-020-031       $9.36
192-020-032       $9.36
192-020-033       $9.36
192-020-034       $9.36
192-020-035       $9.36
192-020-036       $9.36
192-020-037       $9.36
192-020-039       $9.36
192-020-041       $9.36
192-020-045       $9.36
192-020-046       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-020-047       $9.36
192-020-048       $9.36
192-020-049       $9.36
192-020-050       $9.36
192-020-051       $9.36
192-020-052       $9.36
192-020-053       $9.36
192-020-054       $9.36
192-020-055       $9.36
192-030-002       $9.36
192-030-003       $9.36
192-030-004       $9.36
192-030-005       $9.36
192-030-006       $9.36
192-030-007       $9.36
192-030-011       $9.36
192-030-012       $9.36
192-030-013       $9.36
192-030-014       $9.36
192-030-015       $9.36
192-030-016       $9.36
192-030-017       $9.36
192-030-018       $9.36
192-030-020       $9.36
192-030-021       $9.36
192-030-022       $9.36
192-030-023       $9.36
192-030-024       $9.36
192-030-025       $9.36
192-030-026       $9.36
192-030-030       $9.36
192-030-033       $9.36
192-030-036       $9.36
192-030-037       $9.36
192-030-040       $9.36
192-030-041       $9.36
192-030-042       $9.36
192-030-043       $9.36
192-030-044       $9.36
192-030-045       $9.36
192-030-048       $9.36
192-030-049       $9.36
192-030-050       $9.36
192-030-051       $9.36
192-030-054       $9.36
192-030-055       $9.36
192-030-056       $9.36
192-041-001       $9.36
192-041-002       $9.36
192-041-004       $9.36
192-041-005       $9.36
192-041-007       $9.36
192-041-008       $9.36
192-041-009       $9.36
192-041-010       $9.36
192-041-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-041-012       $9.36
192-041-013       $9.36
192-041-014       $9.36
192-041-015       $9.36
192-041-016       $9.36
192-041-017       $9.36
192-041-018       $9.36
192-041-019       $9.36
192-041-020       $9.36
192-041-021       $9.36
192-041-022       $9.36
192-041-023       $9.36
192-042-001       $9.36
192-042-002       $9.36
192-042-003       $9.36
192-042-004       $9.36
192-042-005       $9.36
192-042-006       $9.36
192-042-007       $9.36
192-042-008       $9.36
192-042-009       $9.36
192-042-010       $9.36
192-050-001       $9.36
192-050-002       $9.36
192-050-003       $9.36
192-050-004       $9.36
192-050-005       $9.36
192-050-006       $9.36
192-050-007       $9.36
192-050-008       $9.36
192-050-009       $9.36
192-050-012       $9.36
192-050-013       $9.36
192-050-014       $9.36
192-050-016       $9.36
192-050-017       $9.36
192-050-018       $9.36
192-050-020       $9.36
192-050-021       $9.36
192-050-022       $9.36
192-050-023       $9.36
192-050-024       $9.36
192-050-025       $9.36
192-050-026       $9.36
192-050-027       $9.36
192-060-001       $9.36
192-060-002       $9.36
192-060-004       $9.36
192-060-005       $9.36
192-060-009       $9.36
192-060-011       $9.36
192-060-014       $9.36
192-060-016       $9.36
192-060-017       $9.36
192-060-022       $9.36
192-060-023       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-060-026       $9.36
192-060-027       $9.36
192-060-033       $9.36
192-071-005       $9.36
192-071-006       $9.36
192-071-007       $9.36
192-071-008       $9.36
192-071-015       $9.36
192-071-016       $9.36
192-071-017       $9.36
192-071-018       $9.36
192-071-019       $9.36
192-071-020       $9.36
192-071-021       $9.36
192-071-022       $9.36
192-071-024       $9.36
192-071-025       $9.36
192-071-030       $9.36
192-071-036       $9.36
192-071-046       $9.36
192-071-047       $9.36
192-071-048       $9.36
192-071-049       $9.36
192-071-050       $9.36
192-071-051       $9.36
192-071-052       $9.36
192-071-053       $9.36
192-071-054       $9.36
192-071-055       $9.36
192-071-056       $9.36
192-071-057       $9.36
192-071-058       $9.36
192-071-059       $9.36
192-071-060       $9.36
192-071-061       $9.36
192-071-062       $9.64
192-071-064      $1 9.84
192-071-066       $9.36
192-071-067       $9.36
192-072-003       $9.36
192-072-008       $9.36
192-072-009       $9.36
192-072-011       $9.36
192-072-013       $9.36
192-072-015       $9.36
192-072-020       $9.36
192-072-021       $9.36
192-081-003       $9.36
192-081-004      $28.08
192-082-001       $9.36
192-082-002       $9.36
192-082-003       $9.36
192-082-005       $4.68
192-090-003       $9.36
192-090-004       $9.36
192-090-005       $9.36

      42 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-090-006       $9.36
192-090-007       $9.36
192-090-008       $9.36
192-090-009       $9.36
192-090-010       $9.36
192-090-011       $9.36
192-090-012       $9.36
192-090-013       $9.36
192-090-014       $9.36
192-090-015       $9.36
192-090-016       $9.36
192-090-017       $9.36
192-090-018       $9.36
192-090-019       $9.36
192-110-004       $9.36
192-110-006       $9.36
192-110-007       $9.36
192-110-009       $9.36
192-110-010       $9.36
192-110-011       $9.36
192-110-014       $9.36
192-110-018       $9.36
192-110-019       $9.36
192-110-020       $9.36
192-110-021       $9.36
192-110-022       $9.36
192-110-023       $9.36
192-110-024      $1 6.38
192-120-001       $9.36
192-120-002       $9.36
192-120-003       $9.36
192-120-012       $9.36
192-120-013       $9.36
192-120-014       $9.36
192-120-018       $9.36
192-120-026       $9.36
192-120-027       $9.36
192-120-028       $9.36
192-120-030       $9.36
192-120-031       $9.36
192-120-034       $9.36
192-120-035       $9.36
192-120-036       $9.36
192-120-037       $9.36
192-120-039       $9.36
192-120-040       $9.36
192-120-041       $9.36
192-120-042       $9.36
192-120-043       $9.36
192-120-044       $9.36
192-120-045       $9.36
192-120-046       $9.36
192-120-047       $9.36
192-131-001       $9.36
192-132-001       $9.36
192-132-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-133-002       $9.36
192-133-003       $9.36
192-133-004       $9.36
192-134-001       $9.36
192-134-002       $9.36
192-134-003       $9.36
192-134-004       $9.36
192-134-005       $9.36
192-134-006       $9.36
192-134-007       $9.36
192-134-009       $9.36
192-134-012       $9.36
192-134-013       $9.36
192-134-014       $9.36
192-134-015       $9.36
192-134-016       $9.36
192-134-017       $9.36
192-134-020       $9.36
192-134-022       $9.36
192-134-026       $9.36
192-134-027       $9.36
192-134-030       $9.36
192-134-031       $9.36
192-134-032       $9.36
192-134-033       $9.36
192-134-034       $9.36
192-134-035       $9.36
192-134-036       $9.36
192-134-037       $9.36
192-141-001       $9.36
192-141-002       $9.36
192-141-003       $9.36
192-141-004       $9.36
192-141-005       $9.36
192-141-009       $9.36
192-142-008       $9.36
192-142-009       $9.36
192-142-010       $9.36
192-142-011       $9.36
192-142-012       $9.36
192-142-013       $9.36
192-142-014       $9.36
192-142-015       $9.36
192-142-016       $9.36
192-142-017       $9.36
192-142-023       $9.36
192-142-027       $9.36
192-142-028       $9.36
192-142-029       $9.36
192-142-030       $9.36
192-142-031       $9.36
192-142-032       $9.36
192-142-035       $9.36
192-142-036       $9.36
192-142-037       $9.36
192-142-038       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-150-009       $9.36
192-150-010       $9.36
192-150-011       $9.36
192-150-013       $9.36
192-150-014       $9.36
192-150-015       $9.36
192-150-016       $9.36
192-150-029       $9.36
192-150-031       $9.36
192-150-033       $9.36
192-161-001       $9.36
192-161-002       $9.36
192-161-003       $9.36
192-161-004       $9.36
192-161-005       $9.36
192-161-006       $9.36
192-161-007       $9.36
192-162-001       $9.36
192-162-002       $9.36
192-162-003       $9.36
192-162-004       $9.36
192-162-005       $9.36
192-162-006       $9.36
192-162-007       $9.36
192-162-008       $9.36
192-162-009       $9.36
192-162-010       $9.36
192-162-011       $9.36
192-162-012       $9.36
192-163-001       $9.36
192-163-002       $9.36
192-163-003       $9.36
192-163-004       $9.36
192-164-001       $9.36
192-164-002       $9.36
192-164-003       $9.36
192-164-004       $9.36
192-164-005       $9.36
192-164-006       $9.36
192-164-007       $9.36
192-164-008       $9.36
192-164-009       $9.36
192-164-010       $9.36
192-164-011       $9.36
192-170-044       $9.36
192-170-045       $9.36
192-170-046       $9.36
192-170-047       $9.36
192-170-053       $9.36
192-170-054       $9.36
192-170-055       $9.36
192-170-057       $9.36
192-170-058       $9.36
192-181-001       $9.36
192-181-002       $9.36
192-181-003       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-181-004       $9.36
192-181-005       $9.36
192-181-006       $9.36
192-181-007       $9.36
192-182-001       $9.36
192-182-002       $9.36
192-182-003       $9.36
192-182-004       $9.36
192-182-005       $9.36
192-182-006       $9.36
192-191-001       $9.36
192-191-002       $9.36
192-191-003       $9.36
192-191-004       $9.36
192-191-005       $4.68
192-192-001       $9.36
192-192-002       $9.36
192-192-003       $9.36
192-192-004       $9.36
192-192-005       $9.36
192-192-006       $9.36
192-192-007       $9.36
192-192-008       $9.36
192-192-009       $9.36
192-192-010       $9.36
192-192-011       $9.36
192-192-012       $9.36
192-192-013       $9.36
192-192-014       $9.36
192-200-006       $4.68
192-200-007       $9.36
192-200-008       $9.36
192-200-009       $9.36
192-200-010       $9.36
192-200-013       $9.36
192-200-022       $9.36
192-200-027       $9.36
192-200-028       $9.36
192-200-036       $9.36
192-200-037       $4.68
192-200-038       $9.36
192-200-039       $9.36
192-200-040       $9.36
192-200-041       $9.36
192-200-042       $9.36
192-200-043       $9.36
192-200-044       $9.36
192-200-047       $9.36
192-200-049       $9.36
192-200-052       $4.68
192-200-054       $9.36
192-200-055       $9.36
192-210-002       $9.36
192-210-006       $9.36
192-210-007       $9.36
192-210-011       $9.36

      43 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-210-013       $9.36
192-210-014       $9.36
192-210-016       $9.36
192-210-019       $9.36
192-210-020       $9.36
192-210-021       $9.36
192-210-022       $9.36
192-210-023       $9.36
192-210-024       $9.36
192-210-025       $9.36
192-210-027       $9.36
192-210-028       $9.36
192-210-029       $9.36
192-210-030       $9.36
192-210-031       $9.36
192-220-009       $9.36
192-220-012       $9.36
192-220-013       $9.36
192-220-014       $9.36
192-220-015       $9.36
192-220-016       $9.36
192-220-017       $9.36
192-220-018       $9.36
192-220-019       $9.36
192-220-020       $9.36
192-220-021       $9.36
192-220-022       $9.36
192-220-023       $9.36
192-220-024       $9.36
192-230-003       $9.36
192-230-008       $9.36
192-230-009       $9.36
192-230-013       $9.36
192-230-014       $4.68
192-230-015       $9.36
192-230-016       $9.36
192-230-019       $9.36
192-230-020       $9.36
192-230-023       $9.36
192-230-024       $9.36
192-230-026       $9.36
192-230-027       $9.36
192-230-028       $9.36
192-230-029       $9.36
192-230-030       $9.36
192-230-031       $9.36
192-230-032       $9.36
192-230-033       $9.36
192-230-034       $9.36
192-230-035       $9.36
192-240-005       $9.36
192-240-011       $9.36
192-240-014       $9.36
192-240-015       $9.36
192-240-016       $9.36
192-240-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-240-019       $9.36
192-240-020       $9.36
192-240-021       $9.36
192-240-022       $9.36
192-240-023       $9.36
192-240-024       $9.36
192-240-025       $4.68
192-250-002       $9.36
192-260-004       $9.36
192-260-007       $9.36
192-260-008       $9.36
192-260-010       $9.36
192-260-011       $9.36
192-260-014       $4.68
192-260-019       $9.36
192-260-020       $4.68
192-260-021       $9.36
192-260-022       $4.68
192-271-003       $9.36
192-271-013       $9.36
192-271-014       $9.36
192-271-016       $9.36
192-271-018       $9.36
192-271-019       $9.36
192-271-021       $9.36
192-271-022       $9.36
192-271-023       $9.36
192-271-024       $9.36
192-272-011       $9.36
192-272-012       $9.36
192-272-013       $9.36
192-272-014       $9.36
192-280-003       $9.36
192-280-008       $9.36
192-280-009       $9.36
192-280-010       $9.36
192-280-012       $9.36
192-280-013       $9.36
192-280-015       $9.36
192-280-016       $9.36
192-280-017       $9.36
192-280-018       $9.36
192-290-004       $9.36
192-290-010       $9.36
192-290-011       $9.36
192-290-012       $9.36
192-290-013       $9.36
192-290-014       $9.36
192-290-015       $9.36
192-290-016       $9.36
192-290-017       $9.36
192-290-018       $9.36
192-290-019       $9.36
192-290-020       $9.36
192-290-021       $9.36
192-290-022       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-290-023       $9.36
192-290-024       $9.36
192-300-001       $9.36
192-300-005       $9.36
192-300-006       $9.36
192-300-007       $9.36
192-300-008       $9.36
192-300-013       $9.36
192-300-014       $9.36
192-300-015       $9.36
192-300-016       $9.36
192-300-017       $9.36
192-300-018       $9.36
192-300-019       $9.36
192-300-020       $9.36
192-300-021       $9.36
192-300-022       $9.36
192-300-023       $9.36
192-300-024       $9.36
192-300-025       $9.36
192-300-026       $9.36
192-300-027       $9.36
192-310-001       $9.36
192-310-002       $9.36
192-310-005       $9.36
192-310-007       $9.36
192-310-009       $9.36
192-310-011       $9.36
192-310-012       $9.36
192-310-015       $9.36
192-310-016       $9.36
192-310-017       $9.36
192-310-020       $9.36
192-310-021       $9.36
192-310-022       $9.36
192-310-023       $9.36
192-310-024       $9.36
192-310-025       $9.36
192-320-002       $9.36
192-320-003       $9.36
192-320-005       $9.36
192-320-006       $9.36
192-320-007       $9.36
192-320-010       $9.36
192-320-011       $9.36
192-320-012       $9.36
192-320-013       $9.36
192-320-014       $9.36
192-331-001       $9.36
192-331-002       $9.36
192-331-003       $9.36
192-331-004       $9.36
192-331-005       $9.36
192-331-006       $9.36
192-331-007       $9.36
192-331-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
192-331-009       $9.36
192-332-001       $9.36
192-332-002       $9.36
192-332-003       $9.36
192-332-006       $9.36
192-332-007       $9.36
192-332-008       $9.36
192-333-001       $9.36
192-333-002       $9.36
192-333-003       $9.36
192-333-004       $9.36
192-333-005       $9.36
192-340-001       $9.36
192-340-002       $9.36
192-340-003       $9.36
192-340-004       $9.36
192-340-005       $9.36
192-340-006       $9.36
192-340-007       $9.36
192-340-008       $9.36
192-340-009       $9.36
192-340-010       $9.36
192-340-011       $9.36
192-340-012       $9.36
192-340-013       $9.36
192-340-014       $9.36
192-340-015       $9.36
192-340-016       $9.36
192-340-017       $9.36
192-340-018       $9.36
192-350-001       $9.36
192-350-002       $9.36
192-350-003       $9.36
192-350-004       $9.36
192-360-001       $9.36
192-360-002       $9.36
192-360-003       $9.36
192-360-004       $4.68
192-360-005       $9.36
192-360-006       $9.36
192-360-007       $9.36
192-360-008       $9.36
192-360-009       $9.36
192-360-010       $9.36
192-370-001       $9.36
192-370-002       $9.36
192-370-003       $9.36
192-370-004       $9.36
193-010-005       $9.36
193-010-013       $9.36
193-010-014       $9.36
193-010-023       $4.68
193-010-024       $4.68
193-010-025       $9.36
193-010-026       $9.36
193-010-027       $4.68

      44 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-010-028       $9.36
193-010-029       $4.68
193-010-030       $4.68
193-010-031       $9.36
193-010-032       $4.68
193-010-033       $4.68
193-010-034       $9.36
193-010-035       $9.36
193-010-036       $4.68
193-010-037       $9.36
193-010-038       $9.36
193-010-039       $9.36
193-020-002       $9.36
193-020-009       $9.36
193-020-010       $9.36
193-020-011       $9.36
193-020-012       $9.36
193-020-014       $9.36
193-020-015       $9.36
193-030-004       $9.36
193-030-005       $9.36
193-030-006       $9.36
193-030-010       $9.36
193-030-016       $9.36
193-030-017       $9.36
193-030-018       $9.36
193-030-019       $9.36
193-030-020       $4.68
193-030-021       $4.68
193-030-022       $9.36
193-030-026       $9.36
193-030-028       $9.36
193-050-003       $9.36
193-050-004       $9.36
193-050-005       $9.36
193-050-008       $9.36
193-050-009       $9.36
193-050-010       $9.36
193-050-011       $9.36
193-050-018       $9.36
193-050-019       $9.36
193-050-020       $9.36
193-050-022       $9.36
193-050-023       $9.36
193-050-024       $9.36
193-050-025       $9.36
193-050-026       $9.36
193-050-027       $9.36
193-050-028       $9.36
193-050-029       $9.36
193-050-030       $9.36
193-060-003       $9.36
193-060-008       $9.36
193-060-010       $9.36
193-060-011       $9.36
193-060-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-060-014       $9.36
193-060-015       $9.36
193-060-016       $9.36
193-060-018       $9.36
193-060-019       $9.36
193-060-020       $9.36
193-060-022       $9.36
193-060-025       $9.36
193-060-026       $9.36
193-060-027       $4.68
193-060-028       $9.36
193-060-029       $9.36
193-060-030       $9.36
193-060-031       $9.36
193-060-032       $9.36
193-070-022       $9.36
193-070-028       $9.36
193-070-029       $9.36
193-070-030       $9.36
193-070-031       $9.36
193-070-032       $9.36
193-070-033       $9.36
193-070-034       $9.36
193-070-035       $9.36
193-070-036       $9.36
193-070-037       $9.36
193-070-038       $9.36
193-070-039       $9.36
193-070-040       $9.36
193-070-041       $9.36
193-070-042       $9.36
193-070-043       $9.36
193-070-044       $9.36
193-070-045       $9.36
193-080-002       $9.36
193-080-013       $9.36
193-080-015       $9.36
193-080-016       $9.36
193-080-025       $9.36
193-080-026       $9.36
193-080-027       $9.36
193-080-030       $9.36
193-080-032       $9.36
193-080-037       $9.36
193-080-042       $9.36
193-080-043       $9.36
193-080-044       $9.36
193-080-045       $9.36
193-080-046       $9.36
193-080-051       $9.36
193-080-056       $9.36
193-080-057       $9.36
193-080-058       $9.36
193-080-059       $9.36
193-080-060       $9.36
193-080-061       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-080-063       $9.36
193-080-064       $9.36
193-080-065       $9.36
193-080-066       $9.36
193-080-072       $9.36
193-080-073       $9.36
193-080-074       $9.36
193-080-075       $9.36
193-080-091       $9.36
193-080-094       $9.36
193-080-095       $4.68
193-080-098       $9.36
193-080-105       $9.36
193-080-106       $9.36
193-080-107       $4.68
193-080-110       $9.36
193-080-113       $9.36
193-080-116       $9.36
193-080-117       $9.36
193-080-118       $9.36
193-080-120       $9.36
193-080-121       $4.68
193-080-122       $9.36
193-080-123       $9.36
193-080-124       $9.36
193-080-125       $4.68
193-090-003       $9.36
193-090-004       $9.36
193-090-008       $9.36
193-090-009       $9.36
193-090-010       $9.36
193-090-015       $9.36
193-090-016       $9.36
193-090-018       $9.36
193-090-019       $9.36
193-090-020       $9.36
193-090-021       $9.36
193-090-022       $9.36
193-090-023       $9.36
193-090-024       $9.36
193-090-025       $9.36
193-090-026       $9.36
193-090-027       $9.36
193-090-028       $9.36
193-090-029       $9.36
193-090-030       $9.36
193-090-031       $9.36
193-100-001       $9.36
193-100-002       $9.36
193-100-003       $9.36
193-100-004       $9.36
193-100-008       $9.36
193-100-009       $9.36
193-100-014       $9.36
193-100-015       $9.36
193-100-016       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-100-017       $9.36
193-100-018       $9.36
193-111-001       $9.36
193-111-002       $9.36
193-111-003       $9.36
193-111-004       $9.36
193-111-005       $9.36
193-111-006       $9.36
193-111-007       $9.36
193-111-011       $9.36
193-111-012       $9.36
193-111-013       $9.36
193-111-014       $9.36
193-111-016       $9.36
193-111-017       $9.36
193-111-018       $9.36
193-111-020       $9.36
193-111-021       $9.36
193-112-001       $9.36
193-112-004       $9.36
193-112-005       $9.36
193-112-006       $9.36
193-112-007       $9.36
193-112-008       $9.36
193-112-009       $9.36
193-112-010       $9.36
193-112-011       $9.36
193-112-012       $9.36
193-112-013       $9.36
193-112-014       $9.36
193-112-015       $9.36
193-114-001       $9.36
193-114-002       $9.36
193-130-001       $9.36
193-130-008       $9.36
193-130-009       $9.36
193-130-010       $9.36
193-130-011       $9.36
193-130-012       $9.36
193-130-013       $9.36
193-130-014       $9.36
193-130-015       $9.36
193-130-016       $9.36
193-130-017       $9.36
193-130-018       $9.36
193-130-019       $9.36
193-130-020       $9.36
193-130-021       $9.36
193-130-022       $9.36
193-130-028       $9.36
193-130-029       $9.36
193-130-031       $9.36
193-130-032       $9.36
193-140-010       $9.36
193-140-011       $9.36
193-140-012       $9.36

      45 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-140-013       $9.36
193-140-014       $9.36
193-140-015       $9.36
193-140-016       $9.36
193-140-017       $9.36
193-140-018       $9.36
193-140-019       $9.36
193-140-021       $9.36
193-140-022       $9.36
193-140-023       $9.36
193-140-024       $9.36
193-140-025       $9.36
193-140-027       $9.36
193-140-028       $9.36
193-141-001       $9.36
193-141-002       $9.36
193-141-003       $9.36
193-160-018      $1 4.04
193-160-020      $1 4.04
193-170-063      $1 4.04
193-170-064       $7.02
193-180-024       $9.36
193-180-026       $9.36
193-180-027       $9.36
193-180-030       $9.36
193-180-032       $9.36
193-180-033       $9.36
193-180-034       $9.36
193-180-035       $9.36
193-180-036       $9.36
193-190-031       $9.36
193-190-032       $9.36
193-210-008       $9.36
193-210-017       $9.36
193-210-018       $9.36
193-210-019       $9.36
193-210-020       $9.36
193-210-021       $9.36
193-210-022       $9.36
193-210-023       $9.36
193-210-024       $9.36
193-210-025       $9.36
193-221-004       $9.36
193-221-005       $9.36
193-221-006       $9.36
193-221-007       $9.36
193-221-008       $9.36
193-221-009       $9.36
193-221-010       $9.36
193-222-001       $9.36
193-222-002       $9.36
193-222-003       $9.36
193-222-004       $9.36
193-222-005       $9.36
193-222-006       $9.36
193-222-007       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-222-011       $9.36
193-222-012       $9.36
193-222-013       $9.36
193-222-014       $9.36
193-222-015       $9.36
193-222-016       $9.36
193-222-017       $9.36
193-222-018       $9.36
193-223-004       $4.68
193-223-005       $9.36
193-223-006       $9.36
193-223-007       $9.36
193-231-001       $9.36
193-231-002       $9.36
193-231-003       $9.36
193-232-001       $9.36
193-232-002       $9.36
193-232-003       $9.36
193-232-004       $9.36
193-232-005       $9.36
193-232-006       $9.36
193-232-007       $9.36
193-232-008       $9.36
193-232-009       $9.36
193-232-010       $9.36
193-234-001       $9.36
193-234-002       $9.36
193-234-003       $9.36
193-234-004       $9.36
193-234-005       $9.36
193-234-006       $9.36
193-234-007       $9.36
193-234-008       $9.36
193-234-009       $9.36
193-241-006       $9.36
193-241-007       $7.58
193-242-001       $9.36
193-242-002       $9.36
193-242-003       $9.36
193-242-004       $9.36
193-251-001       $9.36
193-251-002       $9.36
193-251-003       $9.36
193-251-004       $9.36
193-251-005       $9.36
193-251-009       $9.36
193-251-011       $9.36
193-251-012       $9.36
193-252-001       $9.36
193-252-002       $9.36
193-252-003       $9.36
193-252-004       $9.36
193-252-008       $9.36
193-252-009       $9.36
193-252-010       $9.36
193-252-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-252-012       $9.36
193-252-021       $9.36
193-252-023       $9.36
193-252-024       $9.36
193-252-026       $9.36
193-252-028       $9.36
193-252-029       $9.36
193-252-030       $4.68
193-252-031       $9.36
193-252-032       $4.68
193-252-033       $9.36
193-261-001       $9.36
193-261-002       $9.36
193-261-003       $9.36
193-261-005       $9.36
193-261-006       $9.36
193-261-007       $9.36
193-261-008       $9.36
193-261-009       $9.36
193-261-010       $9.36
193-261-011       $9.36
193-262-001       $9.36
193-262-002       $9.36
193-262-003       $9.36
193-262-004       $9.36
193-262-005       $9.36
193-262-006       $9.36
193-262-008      $1 4.04
193-262-022       $4.68
193-262-026       $9.36
193-262-027       $9.36
193-262-029       $9.36
193-271-001       $9.36
193-271-002       $9.36
193-271-003       $9.36
193-271-004       $9.36
193-271-005       $9.36
193-271-006       $9.36
193-271-007       $9.36
193-271-008       $9.36
193-272-001       $9.36
193-272-002       $9.36
193-272-003       $9.36
193-272-004       $9.36
193-272-005       $9.36
193-272-006       $9.36
193-272-007       $9.36
193-272-008       $9.36
193-272-009       $9.36
193-272-010       $9.36
193-272-011       $9.36
193-272-012       $9.36
193-273-001       $9.36
193-273-002       $9.36
193-273-003       $9.36
193-273-004       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-273-005       $9.36
193-273-006       $9.36
193-273-007       $9.36
193-273-008       $9.36
193-273-009       $9.36
193-273-010       $9.36
193-273-011       $9.36
193-273-012       $9.36
193-273-015       $9.36
193-273-016       $9.36
193-281-001       $9.36
193-281-002       $9.36
193-281-003       $9.36
193-281-004       $9.36
193-281-005       $9.36
193-281-006       $9.36
193-281-007       $9.36
193-281-008       $9.36
193-281-009       $9.36
193-281-010       $9.36
193-282-001       $9.36
193-282-002       $9.36
193-282-003       $9.36
193-282-004       $9.36
193-282-005       $9.36
193-282-006       $9.36
193-282-011       $9.36
193-282-012       $9.36
193-282-014       $9.36
193-282-017       $9.36
193-282-018       $9.36
193-282-019       $9.36
193-283-001       $9.36
193-283-002       $9.36
193-283-003       $9.36
193-283-004       $9.36
193-283-005       $9.36
193-283-006       $9.36
193-283-007       $9.36
193-283-008       $9.36
193-283-009       $9.36
193-283-010       $9.36
193-284-001       $9.36
193-284-002       $9.36
193-284-003       $9.36
193-284-004       $9.36
193-284-005       $9.36
193-284-006       $9.36
193-285-001       $9.36
193-285-002       $9.36
193-285-003       $9.36
193-291-002       $9.36
193-291-003       $9.36
193-291-004       $4.68
193-292-002       $9.36
193-292-003       $9.36

      46 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-292-004       $9.36
193-292-005       $9.36
193-292-006       $9.36
193-293-001       $9.36
193-293-002       $9.36
193-293-003       $9.36
193-293-004       $9.36
193-293-005       $9.36
193-293-006       $9.36
193-293-007       $9.36
193-301-002       $9.36
193-301-003       $9.36
193-301-005       $9.36
193-301-006       $9.36
193-301-008       $9.36
193-302-003       $9.36
193-302-004       $9.36
193-302-005       $9.36
193-302-007       $9.36
193-302-008       $9.36
193-302-010       $9.36
193-302-011       $9.36
193-302-012       $9.36
193-302-015       $9.36
193-302-016       $9.36
193-302-018       $9.36
193-302-019       $9.36
193-302-020       $9.36
193-302-026       $9.36
193-302-027       $9.36
193-302-028       $9.36
193-302-029       $9.36
193-302-032       $9.36
193-302-033       $9.36
193-310-001       $9.36
193-310-002       $9.36
193-310-003       $9.36
193-310-004       $9.36
193-310-005       $9.36
193-310-006       $9.36
193-310-007       $9.36
193-310-008       $9.36
193-310-009       $9.36
193-310-010       $9.36
193-310-011       $9.36
193-310-012       $9.36
193-310-013       $9.36
193-310-014       $9.36
193-310-017       $9.36
193-310-018       $9.36
193-310-019       $9.36
193-310-020       $9.36
193-310-021       $9.36
193-310-022       $9.36
193-310-028       $9.36
193-310-029       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-310-030       $9.36
193-310-031       $9.36
193-310-034       $9.36
193-310-035       $9.36
193-310-036       $9.36
193-310-038       $9.36
193-310-039       $9.36
193-320-003       $9.36
193-320-004       $9.36
193-320-007       $9.36
193-320-008       $9.36
193-320-009       $9.36
193-320-010       $9.36
193-320-011       $9.36
193-320-012       $9.36
193-320-014       $9.36
193-320-015       $9.36
193-320-016       $9.36
193-331-001       $9.36
193-331-002       $9.36
193-331-003       $9.36
193-331-004       $9.36
193-331-005       $9.36
193-331-006       $9.36
193-331-007       $9.36
193-331-008       $9.36
193-331-010       $9.36
193-332-001       $9.36
193-332-002       $9.36
193-332-003       $9.36
193-333-001       $9.36
193-333-002       $9.36
193-334-001       $9.36
193-334-002       $9.36
193-334-003       $9.36
193-335-001       $9.36
193-335-002       $9.36
193-335-005       $9.36
193-335-006       $9.36
193-335-007       $9.36
193-335-008       $9.36
193-340-001       $9.36
193-340-002       $9.36
193-340-003       $9.36
193-340-004       $9.36
193-340-005       $9.36
193-340-006       $9.36
193-340-007       $9.36
193-340-009       $9.36
193-340-010       $9.36
193-340-011       $9.36
193-340-012       $9.36
193-340-013       $9.36
193-340-014       $9.36
193-340-015       $9.36
193-340-017       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-340-018       $9.36
193-340-019       $9.36
193-340-020       $9.36
193-340-021       $9.36
193-340-022       $9.36
193-340-023       $9.36
193-340-032       $9.36
193-340-036       $9.36
193-340-039       $9.36
193-340-043       $9.36
193-340-044       $9.36
193-340-045       $9.36
193-340-047       $9.36
193-340-048       $9.36
193-340-050       $9.36
193-340-051       $9.36
193-340-052       $9.36
193-350-002       $9.36
193-350-003       $9.36
193-350-004       $9.36
193-350-005       $9.36
193-350-008       $9.36
193-350-009       $9.36
193-350-010       $9.36
193-350-011       $9.36
193-350-012       $9.36
193-350-013       $9.36
193-350-014       $9.36
193-350-015       $9.36
193-350-016       $9.36
193-350-017       $9.36
193-350-020       $9.36
193-350-021       $9.36
193-350-022       $9.36
193-350-023       $9.36
193-350-024       $9.36
193-350-025       $9.36
193-350-026       $9.36
193-350-027       $9.36
193-350-028       $9.36
193-350-029       $9.36
193-350-030       $9.36
193-350-032       $9.36
193-350-033       $9.36
193-350-034       $9.36
193-350-035       $9.36
193-350-036       $9.36
193-360-001       $9.36
193-360-004       $9.36
193-360-005       $9.36
193-360-006       $9.36
193-360-007       $9.36
193-360-008       $9.36
193-360-009       $9.36
193-360-010       $9.36
193-360-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-360-012       $9.36
193-360-013       $9.36
193-360-014       $9.36
193-360-015       $9.36
193-360-016       $9.36
193-360-017       $9.36
193-360-018       $9.36
193-360-019       $9.36
193-370-001       $9.36
193-370-002       $9.36
193-370-003       $9.36
193-370-004       $9.36
193-370-005       $9.36
193-370-006       $9.36
193-370-007       $9.36
193-370-008       $9.36
193-370-009       $9.36
193-381-002       $9.36
193-381-003       $9.36
193-381-004       $9.36
193-381-005       $9.36
193-381-007       $9.36
193-381-008       $9.36
193-382-001       $9.36
193-382-002       $9.36
193-382-003       $9.36
193-382-004       $9.36
193-382-005       $9.36
193-383-001       $9.36
193-383-002       $9.36
193-383-003       $9.36
193-383-004       $9.36
193-383-005       $9.36
193-383-006       $9.36
193-383-007       $9.36
193-384-003       $9.36
193-384-004       $9.36
193-384-005       $9.36
193-390-001       $9.36
193-390-002       $9.36
193-390-003       $9.36
193-390-005       $9.36
193-401-002       $9.36
193-401-003       $9.36
193-401-004       $9.36
193-401-005       $9.36
193-401-006       $9.36
193-401-007       $9.36
193-401-008       $9.36
193-401-009       $9.36
193-401-010       $9.36
193-401-011       $9.36
193-401-012       $9.36
193-401-013       $9.36
193-401-014       $9.36
193-401-015       $9.36

      47 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-401-016       $9.36
193-401-017       $9.36
193-401-018       $9.36
193-401-019       $9.36
193-401-022       $9.36
193-401-023       $9.36
193-401-024       $9.36
193-402-001       $9.36
193-402-002       $9.36
193-410-001       $9.36
193-410-002       $9.36
193-410-003       $9.36
193-410-004       $9.36
193-410-005       $9.36
193-410-006       $9.36
193-410-007       $9.36
193-410-008       $9.36
193-410-009       $9.36
193-410-010       $9.36
193-410-011       $9.36
193-410-012       $9.36
193-410-013       $9.36
193-421-001       $9.36
193-421-002       $9.36
193-421-003       $9.36
193-421-004       $9.36
193-421-005       $9.36
193-421-006       $9.36
193-421-007       $9.36
193-421-008       $9.36
193-421-009       $9.36
193-421-010       $9.36
193-421-011       $9.36
193-421-013       $9.36
193-422-001       $9.36
193-422-002       $9.36
193-422-003       $9.36
193-422-004       $9.36
193-422-005       $9.36
193-422-006       $9.36
193-422-007       $9.36
193-422-008       $9.36
193-422-009       $9.36
193-422-010       $9.36
193-422-011       $9.36
193-422-012       $9.36
193-422-013       $9.36
193-422-014       $9.36
193-422-015       $9.36
193-422-016       $9.36
193-430-001       $9.36
193-430-002       $9.36
193-430-003       $9.36
193-430-004       $9.36
193-430-005       $9.36
193-430-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-430-011       $9.36
193-430-017       $9.36
193-430-018       $9.36
193-430-019       $9.36
193-430-022       $9.36
193-430-023       $9.36
193-430-028       $9.36
193-430-030       $9.36
193-430-031       $9.36
193-430-032       $9.36
193-430-035       $9.36
193-430-036       $9.36
193-430-037       $9.36
193-430-038       $9.36
193-430-039       $9.36
193-441-001       $9.36
193-441-002       $9.36
193-441-003       $9.36
193-441-004       $9.36
193-441-006       $9.36
193-441-008       $9.36
193-441-009       $9.36
193-441-010       $9.36
193-441-011       $9.36
193-442-002       $9.36
193-442-005       $9.36
193-443-001       $9.36
193-443-002       $9.36
193-443-003       $9.36
193-443-004       $9.36
193-443-005       $9.36
193-443-006       $9.36
193-443-007       $9.36
193-443-008       $9.36
193-443-010       $9.36
193-443-011       $9.36
193-443-012       $9.36
193-443-013       $9.36
193-450-008       $4.68
193-450-011      $1 4.04
193-450-012      $1 4.04
193-460-001      $1 4.04
193-460-002       $9.26
193-470-005       $4.68
193-470-014       $5.42
193-470-023      $1 4.04
193-470-024      $1 4.04
193-470-025      $1 0.30
193-470-027      $1 4.04
193-482-002       $9.36
193-482-003       $9.36
193-482-004       $9.36
193-482-005       $9.36
193-482-006       $9.36
193-482-007       $9.36
193-482-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-482-013       $9.36
193-482-014       $9.36
193-482-016       $9.36
193-482-017       $9.36
193-482-018       $9.36
193-482-019       $9.36
193-483-001       $9.36
193-483-002       $9.36
193-483-003       $9.36
193-483-004       $9.36
193-483-005       $9.36
193-491-001       $9.36
193-491-002       $9.36
193-492-001       $9.36
193-492-002       $9.36
193-492-003       $9.36
193-492-007       $9.36
193-492-008       $9.36
193-492-009       $9.36
193-492-012       $9.36
193-492-014       $9.36
193-492-015       $9.36
193-500-002       $9.36
193-500-003       $9.36
193-500-004       $9.36
193-500-005       $9.36
193-500-006       $9.36
193-510-001       $9.36
193-510-002       $9.36
193-510-003       $9.36
193-510-008       $9.36
193-510-009       $9.36
193-510-013       $9.36
193-510-014       $9.36
193-510-015       $9.36
193-510-017       $9.36
193-510-018       $9.36
193-510-019       $9.36
193-531-001       $9.36
193-531-002       $9.36
193-531-003       $9.36
193-531-004       $9.36
193-531-005       $9.36
193-531-006       $9.36
193-531-007       $9.36
193-532-001       $9.36
193-532-002       $9.36
193-532-003       $9.36
193-532-004       $9.36
193-532-005       $9.36
193-532-006       $9.36
193-532-007       $9.36
193-532-008       $9.36
193-533-002       $9.36
193-541-001       $9.36
193-541-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-541-003       $9.36
193-541-004       $9.36
193-541-005       $9.36
193-541-006       $9.36
193-541-009       $9.36
193-541-010       $9.36
193-541-011       $9.36
193-541-012       $9.36
193-541-013       $9.36
193-541-014       $9.36
193-541-015       $9.36
193-541-016       $9.36
193-541-017       $9.36
193-541-018       $9.36
193-541-019       $9.36
193-541-020       $9.36
193-541-021       $9.36
193-541-022       $9.36
193-541-023       $9.36
193-541-024       $9.36
193-541-025       $9.36
193-541-026       $9.36
193-541-027       $9.36
193-541-030       $9.36
193-541-031       $9.36
193-542-001       $9.36
193-542-002       $9.36
193-542-003       $9.36
193-542-004       $9.36
193-542-005       $9.36
193-542-006       $9.36
193-542-007       $9.36
193-551-001       $9.36
193-551-002       $9.36
193-551-003       $9.36
193-552-001       $9.36
193-552-002       $9.36
193-552-003       $9.36
193-552-004       $9.36
193-552-005       $9.36
193-552-006       $9.36
193-552-007       $9.36
193-552-008       $9.36
193-552-009       $9.36
193-552-010       $9.36
193-552-013       $9.36
193-552-014       $9.36
193-552-015       $9.36
193-552-016       $9.36
193-552-017       $9.36
193-552-018       $9.36
193-552-021       $9.36
193-552-022       $9.36
193-552-023       $9.36
193-552-024       $9.36
193-560-002       $9.36

      48 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-560-003       $9.36
193-560-004       $9.36
193-560-005       $9.36
193-560-006       $9.36
193-560-007       $9.36
193-560-008       $9.36
193-560-009       $9.36
193-560-010       $9.36
193-560-011       $9.36
193-560-012       $9.36
193-560-013       $9.36
193-560-014       $9.36
193-560-016       $9.36
193-570-001       $9.36
193-570-002       $9.36
193-570-003       $9.36
193-570-004       $9.36
193-570-005       $9.36
193-570-006       $9.36
193-570-009       $9.36
193-570-010       $9.36
193-570-011       $9.36
193-570-012       $9.36
193-570-015       $9.36
193-570-016       $9.36
193-570-017       $9.36
193-570-019       $9.36
193-570-020       $9.36
193-570-022       $9.36
193-570-023       $4.68
193-570-026       $9.36
193-580-001       $9.36
193-580-002       $9.36
193-580-003       $9.36
193-580-004       $9.36
193-580-005       $9.36
193-580-006       $9.36
193-580-007       $9.36
193-580-008       $9.36
193-580-009       $9.36
193-580-010       $9.36
193-580-011       $9.36
193-580-012       $9.36
193-580-013       $9.36
193-580-014       $9.36
193-580-015       $9.36
193-580-016       $9.36
193-580-017       $9.36
193-580-018       $9.36
193-591-001       $9.36
193-591-002       $9.36
193-591-003       $9.36
193-592-001       $9.36
193-592-002       $9.36
193-592-003       $9.36
193-592-004       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-592-007       $9.36
193-592-008       $9.36
193-592-009       $9.36
193-592-011       $9.36
193-592-012       $9.36
193-592-013       $9.36
193-592-014       $9.36
193-592-017       $9.36
193-600-001       $9.36
193-600-002       $9.36
193-600-003       $9.36
193-600-004       $9.36
193-600-008       $9.36
193-600-012       $9.36
193-600-013       $9.36
193-600-014       $9.36
193-611-003       $9.36
193-611-004       $9.36
193-611-005       $9.36
193-611-006       $9.36
193-611-007       $9.36
193-611-008       $9.36
193-611-009       $9.36
193-612-001       $9.36
193-612-002       $9.36
193-612-003       $9.36
193-612-004       $9.36
193-612-007       $9.36
193-612-008       $9.36
193-612-009       $9.36
193-612-010       $9.36
193-612-013       $9.36
193-612-014       $9.36
193-620-008       $9.36
193-631-001       $9.36
193-631-002       $9.36
193-631-003       $9.36
193-631-004       $9.36
193-632-001       $9.36
193-632-002       $9.36
193-632-003       $9.36
193-632-004       $9.36
193-632-005       $9.36
193-632-006       $9.36
193-632-007       $9.36
193-641-001       $9.36
193-641-002       $9.36
193-642-001       $9.36
193-642-002       $9.36
193-643-001       $9.36
193-643-002       $9.36
193-643-003       $9.36
193-643-004       $9.36
193-643-005       $9.36
193-643-006       $9.36
193-643-007       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-650-002       $9.36
193-650-003       $9.36
193-650-004       $9.36
193-650-005       $9.36
193-650-006       $9.36
193-650-007       $9.36
193-650-008       $9.36
193-650-009       $9.36
193-650-010       $9.36
193-650-011       $9.36
193-650-012       $9.36
193-650-015       $9.36
193-650-016       $9.36
193-650-017       $9.36
193-650-018       $9.36
193-650-019       $9.36
193-650-020       $9.36
193-650-021       $9.36
193-650-022       $9.36
193-650-023       $9.36
193-650-024       $9.36
193-650-025       $9.36
193-650-026       $9.36
193-650-027       $9.36
193-650-028       $9.36
193-650-029       $9.36
193-650-030       $9.36
193-650-031       $9.36
193-650-032       $9.36
193-650-033       $9.36
193-650-034       $9.36
193-650-035       $9.36
193-650-036       $9.36
193-650-037       $9.36
193-650-038       $9.36
193-650-039       $9.36
193-650-040       $9.36
193-650-041       $9.36
193-650-043       $9.36
193-650-044       $9.36
193-650-045       $9.36
193-650-046       $9.36
193-650-047       $9.36
193-650-048       $9.36
193-650-049       $9.36
193-650-050       $9.36
193-650-051       $9.36
193-650-052       $9.36
193-650-053       $9.36
193-650-054       $9.36
193-650-055       $9.36
193-660-001       $9.36
193-660-002       $9.36
193-660-003       $9.36
193-660-004       $9.36
193-660-005       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-660-006       $9.36
193-660-007       $9.36
193-660-008       $9.36
193-660-009       $9.36
193-660-010       $9.36
193-660-011       $9.36
193-660-012       $9.36
193-660-013       $9.36
193-660-014       $9.36
193-660-015       $9.36
193-660-016       $9.36
193-660-017       $9.36
193-660-018       $9.36
193-660-020       $9.36
193-660-021       $9.36
193-660-022       $9.36
193-660-023       $9.36
193-660-024       $9.36
193-660-025       $9.36
193-660-026       $9.36
193-660-027       $9.36
193-660-028       $9.36
193-660-029       $9.36
193-660-032       $9.36
193-660-033       $9.36
193-660-034       $9.36
193-660-035       $9.36
193-660-036       $9.36
193-660-037       $9.36
193-660-038       $9.36
193-660-039       $9.36
193-660-040       $9.36
193-660-041       $9.36
193-660-042       $9.36
193-660-043       $9.36
193-660-045       $9.36
193-660-046       $9.36
193-660-047       $9.36
193-660-048       $9.36
193-660-058       $9.36
193-660-059       $9.36
193-660-060       $9.36
193-660-061       $9.36
193-670-004       $9.36
193-670-009       $9.36
193-670-010       $9.36
193-670-011       $9.36
193-670-015       $9.36
193-670-016       $9.36
193-670-018       $9.36
193-670-019       $9.36
193-670-020       $9.36
193-680-001       $4.68
193-680-002       $4.68
193-680-003       $4.68
193-680-004       $9.36

      49 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-680-005       $9.36
193-680-006       $9.36
193-680-007       $9.36
193-680-008       $4.68
193-680-009       $9.36
193-680-010       $9.36
193-680-011       $9.36
193-680-012       $9.36
193-680-013       $9.36
193-680-014       $4.68
193-680-017       $9.36
193-680-018       $9.36
193-680-019       $9.36
193-680-020       $9.36
193-680-021       $9.36
193-680-022       $9.36
193-680-023       $9.36
193-680-024       $9.36
193-680-025       $9.36
193-680-026       $9.36
193-680-027       $9.36
193-680-028       $4.68
193-680-029       $9.36
193-680-030       $9.36
193-680-031       $9.36
193-680-032       $4.68
193-680-033       $9.36
193-680-034       $9.36
193-680-035       $9.36
193-680-036       $9.36
193-680-037       $9.36
193-680-038       $9.36
193-680-042       $9.36
193-680-043       $9.36
193-690-001       $9.36
193-690-005       $9.36
193-690-006       $9.36
193-690-007       $9.36
193-690-009       $9.36
193-690-010       $9.36
193-690-011       $9.36
193-690-012       $9.36
193-690-013       $9.36
193-690-014       $9.36
193-690-015       $9.36
193-690-016       $9.36
193-690-018       $9.36
193-690-019       $9.36
193-690-020       $9.36
193-690-021       $9.36
193-690-022       $9.36
193-690-024       $9.36
193-690-025       $9.36
193-690-026       $9.36
193-690-027       $9.36
193-690-028       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-690-029       $9.36
193-690-031       $9.36
193-690-032       $9.36
193-690-033       $9.36
193-690-034       $9.36
193-690-035       $9.36
193-690-036       $9.36
193-690-037       $9.36
193-690-038       $9.36
193-690-039       $4.68
193-690-040       $9.36
193-690-041       $9.36
193-690-042       $9.36
193-690-043       $9.36
193-690-044       $9.36
193-690-045       $4.68
193-690-048       $9.36
193-690-049       $9.36
193-690-050       $9.36
193-690-052       $9.36
193-690-053       $9.36
193-690-059       $9.36
193-690-061       $9.36
193-690-062       $9.36
193-690-064       $9.36
193-690-066       $9.36
193-690-067       $9.36
193-690-068       $9.36
193-690-069       $9.36
193-690-070       $9.36
193-700-003       $9.36
193-700-004       $9.36
193-700-005       $9.36
193-700-006       $9.36
193-700-008       $9.36
193-700-009       $9.36
193-700-010       $9.36
193-700-011       $9.36
193-700-012       $9.36
193-700-013       $9.36
193-700-014       $9.36
193-700-015       $9.36
193-700-016       $9.36
193-700-017       $9.36
193-700-018       $9.36
193-700-019       $9.36
193-700-020       $9.36
193-700-021       $9.36
193-700-022       $9.36
193-700-023       $9.36
193-700-024       $9.36
193-700-025       $9.36
193-700-027       $9.36
193-700-028       $9.36
193-700-029       $9.36
193-700-030       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-700-031       $9.36
193-700-032       $9.36
193-700-033       $9.36
193-700-034       $9.36
193-700-035       $9.36
193-700-036       $9.36
193-700-037       $9.36
193-700-042       $9.36
193-700-043       $9.36
193-700-044       $9.36
193-700-045       $4.68
193-700-046       $9.36
193-710-008       $9.36
193-710-009       $9.36
193-710-010       $9.36
193-710-011       $9.36
193-710-012       $9.36
193-710-013       $9.36
193-710-014       $9.36
193-710-015       $9.36
193-710-016       $9.36
193-710-018       $9.36
193-710-019       $4.68
193-710-020       $9.36
193-710-021       $9.36
193-710-022       $9.36
193-710-024       $9.36
193-710-027       $9.36
193-710-029       $9.36
193-710-032       $9.36
193-710-034       $9.36
193-710-036       $9.36
193-710-038       $9.36
193-710-039       $4.68
193-710-040       $9.36
193-710-042       $9.36
193-710-044       $9.36
193-710-045       $9.36
193-710-046       $9.36
193-710-047       $9.36
193-720-001       $9.36
193-720-002       $9.36
193-720-003       $9.36
193-720-004       $9.36
193-720-005       $9.36
193-721-001       $9.36
193-721-002       $9.36
193-721-003       $9.36
193-721-004       $9.36
193-721-005       $9.36
193-722-001       $9.36
193-722-002       $9.36
193-722-003       $9.36
193-722-004       $9.36
193-722-005       $9.36
193-722-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-722-007       $9.36
193-722-008       $9.36
193-722-009       $9.36
193-722-010       $9.36
193-722-011       $9.36
193-723-001       $9.36
193-723-002       $9.36
193-723-003       $9.36
193-723-004       $9.36
193-723-005       $9.36
193-723-006       $9.36
193-723-007       $9.36
193-723-008       $9.36
193-723-009       $9.36
193-723-010       $9.36
193-723-011       $9.36
193-723-012       $9.36
193-723-013       $9.36
193-723-014       $9.36
193-730-001       $9.36
193-730-002       $9.36
193-730-003       $9.36
193-730-004       $9.36
193-730-005       $9.36
193-730-006       $9.36
193-730-007       $9.36
193-730-008       $9.36
193-730-011       $9.36
193-730-012       $9.36
193-730-013       $9.36
193-730-014       $9.36
193-730-015       $9.36
193-730-016       $9.36
193-730-017       $9.36
193-730-018       $9.36
193-730-019       $9.36
193-730-021       $9.36
193-730-022       $9.36
193-731-001       $9.36
193-731-002       $9.36
193-740-001       $9.36
193-740-002       $9.36
193-740-003       $9.36
193-740-004       $9.36
193-740-005       $9.36
193-740-007       $9.36
193-740-008       $9.36
193-740-009       $9.36
193-740-010       $9.36
193-740-011       $9.36
193-740-012       $9.36
193-740-014       $9.36
193-740-015       $9.36
193-740-016       $9.36
193-740-017       $9.36
193-740-018       $9.36

      50 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-740-019       $9.36
193-740-020       $9.36
193-740-021       $9.36
193-740-022       $9.36
193-740-023       $9.36
193-740-024       $9.36
193-740-025       $9.36
193-740-026       $9.36
193-740-027       $9.36
193-741-001       $9.36
193-741-002       $9.36
193-741-003       $9.36
193-741-004       $9.36
193-741-005       $9.36
193-741-006       $9.36
193-750-004       $9.36
193-750-005       $9.36
193-750-006       $9.36
193-750-017       $9.36
193-750-018       $9.36
193-750-019       $9.36
193-750-020       $9.36
193-760-004       $9.36
193-760-005       $4.68
193-760-007       $9.36
193-760-009       $9.36
193-760-010       $9.36
193-770-001       $9.36
193-770-002       $9.36
193-770-010       $9.36
193-770-011       $9.36
193-770-012       $9.36
193-770-013       $9.36
193-770-014       $9.36
193-781-001       $9.36
193-781-002       $9.36
193-781-003       $9.36
193-781-004       $9.36
193-781-005       $9.36
193-781-006       $9.36
193-781-007       $9.36
193-781-008       $9.36
193-781-009       $9.36
193-781-010       $9.36
193-781-011       $9.36
193-781-012       $9.36
193-781-013       $9.36
193-781-014       $9.36
193-781-015       $9.36
193-781-016       $9.36
193-781-017       $9.36
193-782-001       $9.36
193-783-001       $9.36
193-783-002       $9.36
193-783-003       $9.36
193-783-004       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-783-005       $9.36
193-790-001       $9.36
193-790-002       $9.36
193-790-003       $9.36
193-790-004       $9.36
193-790-006       $9.36
193-790-007       $9.36
193-790-008       $9.36
193-790-009       $9.36
193-790-011       $9.36
193-801-001       $9.36
193-801-002       $9.36
193-801-003       $9.36
193-801-004       $9.36
193-801-005       $9.36
193-801-006       $9.36
193-801-007       $9.36
193-801-008       $9.36
193-801-009       $9.36
193-801-010       $9.36
193-801-011       $9.36
193-801-012       $9.36
193-801-013       $9.36
193-801-014       $9.36
193-801-015       $9.36
193-801-016       $9.36
193-801-017       $9.36
193-801-018       $9.36
193-801-019       $9.36
193-801-020       $9.36
193-801-021       $9.36
193-801-022       $9.36
193-801-023       $9.36
193-801-026       $9.36
193-801-027       $9.36
193-811-001       $9.36
193-811-002       $9.36
193-811-003       $9.36
193-811-004       $9.36
193-811-005       $9.36
193-811-006       $9.36
193-811-007       $9.36
193-811-008       $9.36
193-811-009       $9.36
193-811-025       $9.36
193-811-026       $9.36
193-811-027       $9.36
193-811-028       $9.36
193-811-035       $9.36
193-811-036       $9.36
193-811-037       $9.36
193-811-038       $9.36
193-811-039       $9.36
193-811-040       $9.36
193-811-041       $9.36
193-811-042       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-811-043       $9.36
193-811-044       $9.36
193-811-045       $9.36
193-811-046       $9.36
193-811-047       $9.36
193-811-048       $9.36
193-811-049       $9.36
193-811-050       $9.36
193-811-051       $9.36
193-811-052       $9.36
193-811-053       $9.36
193-811-054       $9.36
193-812-012       $9.36
193-812-013       $9.36
193-812-014       $9.36
193-812-015       $9.36
193-812-016       $9.36
193-812-017       $9.36
193-812-018       $9.36
193-812-019       $9.36
193-812-020       $9.36
193-812-021       $9.36
193-820-002       $9.36
193-820-003       $9.36
193-820-004       $9.36
193-820-005       $9.36
193-820-015       $9.36
193-820-016       $9.36
193-820-017       $9.36
193-820-018       $9.36
193-820-019       $9.36
193-820-020       $9.36
193-820-021       $9.36
193-820-022       $9.36
193-840-001       $9.36
193-840-002       $9.36
193-840-003       $9.36
193-840-004       $9.36
193-840-005       $9.36
193-840-006       $9.36
193-840-007       $9.36
193-840-010       $9.36
193-840-011       $9.36
193-840-012       $9.36
193-840-013       $9.36
193-840-014       $9.36
193-840-015       $9.36
193-840-016       $9.36
193-840-017       $9.36
193-840-018       $9.36
193-840-019       $9.36
193-840-020       $9.36
193-840-021       $9.36
193-840-022       $9.36
193-840-023       $9.36
193-840-024       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-840-025       $9.36
193-840-026       $9.36
193-840-027       $9.36
193-850-001       $9.36
193-850-002       $9.36
193-850-004       $9.36
193-850-005       $9.36
193-850-006       $9.36
193-850-007       $9.36
193-850-008       $9.36
193-850-010       $9.36
193-850-011       $9.36
193-850-012       $9.36
193-850-013       $9.36
193-850-014       $9.36
193-850-015       $9.36
193-850-016       $9.36
193-850-017       $9.36
193-861-001       $9.36
193-861-002       $9.36
193-861-003       $9.36
193-861-004       $4.68
193-861-005       $9.36
193-861-006       $9.36
193-861-007       $9.36
193-861-008       $9.36
193-861-009       $9.36
193-861-010       $9.36
193-861-011       $9.36
193-861-012       $9.36
193-861-013       $9.36
193-861-014       $9.36
193-861-015       $9.36
193-861-016       $9.36
193-861-017       $9.36
193-861-018       $9.36
193-861-019       $9.36
193-861-020       $9.36
193-870-001       $9.36
193-870-002       $9.36
193-870-003       $9.36
193-870-004       $9.36
193-870-005       $9.36
193-870-006       $9.36
193-880-001       $9.36
193-880-002       $9.36
193-880-003       $9.36
193-880-004       $9.36
193-880-005       $9.36
193-880-006       $9.36
193-880-008       $9.36
193-880-009       $9.36
193-880-010       $9.36
193-880-011       $9.36
193-890-001       $9.36
193-890-002       $9.36

      51 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-890-003       $9.36
193-890-004       $9.36
193-890-005       $9.36
193-890-006       $9.36
193-890-007       $9.36
193-890-008       $9.36
193-890-009       $9.36
193-890-010       $9.36
193-890-011       $9.36
193-890-012       $9.36
193-890-013       $9.36
193-890-014       $9.36
193-890-015       $9.36
193-890-016       $9.36
193-890-018       $9.36
193-890-021       $9.36
193-890-022       $9.36
193-890-023       $9.36
193-890-024       $9.36
193-890-025       $9.36
193-890-026       $9.36
193-890-027       $9.36
193-890-028       $9.36
193-890-029       $9.36
193-890-030       $9.36
193-890-032       $9.36
193-890-034       $9.36
193-900-001       $9.36
193-900-002       $9.36
193-900-003       $9.36
193-900-004       $9.36
193-900-005       $9.36
193-900-006       $9.36
193-900-007       $9.36
193-900-008       $9.36
193-900-009       $9.36
193-900-013       $9.36
193-900-015       $9.36
193-910-001       $9.36
193-910-002       $9.36
193-910-003       $9.36
193-910-004       $9.36
193-910-005       $9.36
193-910-006       $9.36
193-920-001       $9.36
193-920-002       $9.36
193-920-003       $9.36
193-920-004       $9.36
193-920-005       $9.36
193-920-006       $9.36
193-920-007       $9.36
193-920-008       $9.36
193-920-009       $9.36
193-920-010       $9.36
193-920-011       $9.36
193-920-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-920-013       $9.36
193-920-014       $9.36
193-920-015       $9.36
193-920-016       $9.36
193-920-017       $9.36
193-920-018       $9.36
193-920-019       $9.36
193-920-020       $9.36
193-920-021       $9.36
193-920-022       $9.36
193-920-023       $9.36
193-920-024       $9.36
193-920-025       $9.36
193-920-026       $9.36
193-920-027       $9.36
193-920-028       $9.36
193-920-029       $9.36
193-920-030       $9.36
193-920-031       $9.36
193-920-032       $9.36
193-920-033       $9.36
193-920-034       $9.36
193-920-035       $9.36
193-920-036       $9.36
193-920-037       $9.36
193-920-038       $9.36
193-920-039       $9.36
193-920-040       $9.36
193-920-041       $9.36
193-920-042       $9.36
193-920-043       $9.36
193-920-044       $9.36
193-920-045       $9.36
193-920-046       $9.36
193-920-047       $9.36
193-930-001       $9.36
193-930-002       $9.36
193-930-003       $9.36
193-930-004       $9.36
193-930-005       $9.36
193-930-006       $9.36
193-930-007       $9.36
193-930-008       $9.36
193-930-009       $9.36
193-930-010       $9.36
193-930-011       $9.36
193-930-012       $9.36
193-930-013       $9.36
193-930-014       $9.36
193-930-015       $9.36
193-940-001       $9.36
193-940-002       $9.36
193-940-003       $9.36
193-940-004       $9.36
193-940-005       $9.36
193-940-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
193-940-007       $9.36
193-940-008       $9.36
193-940-009       $9.36
193-940-010       $9.36
193-940-011       $9.36
193-940-012       $9.36
193-940-013       $9.36
193-940-014       $9.36
193-940-015       $9.36
193-940-016       $9.36
193-940-017       $9.36
193-940-018       $9.36
193-940-021       $9.36
193-940-022       $9.36
193-940-023       $9.36
193-940-024       $9.36
193-940-028       $9.36
193-940-029       $9.36
194-070-015       $9.36
194-070-016       $9.36
194-070-018       $9.36
194-070-074       $9.36
194-070-075       $9.36
194-070-078       $9.36
194-070-079       $9.36
194-070-082       $9.36
194-070-083       $9.36
194-070-084       $9.36
194-070-086       $9.36
194-070-087       $9.36
194-100-001       $9.36
194-100-005       $9.36
194-100-006       $9.36
194-100-007       $9.36
194-100-008       $9.36
194-100-009       $9.36
194-101-001       $9.36
194-101-002       $9.36
194-101-003       $9.36
194-101-004       $9.36
194-101-005       $9.36
194-101-006       $9.36
194-110-003       $9.36
194-110-004       $9.36
194-110-005       $9.36
194-110-006       $9.36
194-110-007       $9.36
194-110-008       $9.36
194-110-009       $9.36
194-110-010       $9.36
194-110-011       $9.36
194-110-017       $9.36
194-110-019       $9.36
194-110-020       $9.36
194-110-021       $9.36
194-110-022       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-121-002       $9.36
194-121-003       $9.36
194-121-004       $9.36
194-121-005       $9.36
194-121-006       $9.36
194-121-007       $9.36
194-121-009       $9.36
194-121-011       $9.36
194-121-012       $9.36
194-121-014       $9.36
194-122-002       $9.36
194-122-003       $9.36
194-122-004       $9.36
194-122-005       $9.36
194-122-006       $9.36
194-122-007       $9.36
194-122-008       $9.36
194-122-009       $9.36
194-123-001       $9.36
194-123-002       $9.36
194-123-003       $9.36
194-123-004       $9.36
194-123-005       $9.36
194-123-008       $9.36
194-123-009       $9.36
194-123-010       $9.36
194-123-011       $9.36
194-123-012       $9.36
194-123-013       $9.36
194-123-014       $9.36
194-123-015       $9.36
194-123-016       $9.36
194-131-001       $9.36
194-131-002       $9.36
194-131-003       $9.36
194-131-004       $9.36
194-131-005       $9.36
194-131-009       $9.36
194-131-010       $9.36
194-131-012       $9.36
194-131-014       $9.36
194-132-001       $9.36
194-132-002       $9.36
194-133-001       $9.36
194-133-002       $9.36
194-133-003       $9.36
194-133-004       $9.36
194-133-005       $9.36
194-133-006       $9.36
194-133-007       $9.36
194-133-008       $9.36
194-133-009       $9.36
194-133-010       $9.36
194-133-011       $9.36
194-133-012       $9.36
194-133-013       $9.36

      52 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-133-014       $9.36
194-133-015       $9.36
194-133-016       $9.36
194-133-017       $9.36
194-133-018       $9.36
194-140-001       $9.36
194-140-002       $9.36
194-140-003       $9.36
194-140-004       $9.36
194-140-005       $9.36
194-140-006       $9.36
194-140-007       $9.36
194-140-008       $9.36
194-140-009       $9.36
194-140-010       $9.36
194-140-011       $9.36
194-140-012       $9.36
194-140-013       $9.36
194-140-014       $9.36
194-151-001       $9.36
194-151-002       $9.36
194-151-003       $9.36
194-151-004       $9.36
194-151-005       $9.36
194-151-006       $9.36
194-151-007       $9.36
194-151-008       $9.36
194-151-009       $9.36
194-151-010       $9.36
194-151-011       $9.36
194-151-012       $9.36
194-151-013       $9.36
194-152-001       $9.36
194-152-002       $9.36
194-152-003       $9.36
194-152-004       $9.36
194-152-005       $9.36
194-152-006       $9.36
194-152-008       $9.36
194-160-001       $9.36
194-160-002       $9.36
194-160-003       $9.36
194-160-004       $9.36
194-160-005       $9.36
194-160-006       $9.36
194-160-007       $9.36
194-160-008       $9.36
194-160-009       $9.36
194-160-010       $9.36
194-160-011       $9.36
194-160-012       $9.36
194-160-013       $9.36
194-160-014       $9.36
194-160-015       $9.36
194-160-016       $9.36
194-160-017       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-160-018       $9.36
194-160-019       $9.36
194-160-020       $9.36
194-160-021       $9.36
194-160-022       $9.36
194-170-001       $9.36
194-170-002       $9.36
194-170-003       $9.36
194-170-004       $9.36
194-170-005       $9.36
194-170-006       $9.36
194-170-007       $9.36
194-170-008       $9.36
194-170-009       $9.36
194-170-010       $9.36
194-170-015       $9.36
194-170-016       $9.36
194-170-017       $9.36
194-170-018       $9.36
194-170-019       $9.36
194-170-020       $9.36
194-170-022       $9.36
194-170-023       $9.36
194-170-025       $9.36
194-170-026       $9.36
194-190-001       $9.36
194-190-002       $9.36
194-190-003       $9.36
194-190-005       $9.36
194-190-006       $9.36
194-190-007       $9.36
194-190-008       $9.36
194-190-009       $9.36
194-190-010       $9.36
194-190-011       $9.36
194-190-012       $9.36
194-190-013       $9.36
194-190-014       $9.36
194-190-015       $9.36
194-190-016       $9.36
194-190-017       $9.36
194-190-019       $9.36
194-201-001       $9.36
194-201-002       $9.36
194-201-003       $9.36
194-202-001       $9.36
194-202-002       $9.36
194-202-003       $9.36
194-202-004       $9.36
194-202-005       $9.36
194-202-006       $9.36
194-202-007       $9.36
194-202-008       $9.36
194-202-009       $9.36
194-211-001       $9.36
194-211-002       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-211-003       $9.36
194-211-004       $9.36
194-211-005       $9.36
194-211-006       $9.36
194-211-007       $9.36
194-211-008       $9.36
194-211-009       $9.36
194-211-010       $9.36
194-211-011       $9.36
194-211-012       $9.36
194-212-001       $9.36
194-212-002       $9.36
194-212-003       $9.36
194-212-004       $9.36
194-212-005       $9.36
194-212-006       $9.36
194-212-007       $9.36
194-212-008       $9.36
194-213-001       $9.36
194-213-004       $9.36
194-213-005       $9.36
194-213-007       $9.36
194-213-008       $9.36
194-221-001       $9.36
194-221-002       $9.36
194-221-003       $9.36
194-221-004       $9.36
194-221-005       $9.36
194-221-006       $9.36
194-221-007       $9.36
194-221-010       $9.36
194-221-011       $9.36
194-221-015       $9.36
194-221-016       $9.36
194-222-003       $9.36
194-222-004       $9.36
194-222-005       $9.36
194-222-006       $9.36
194-222-007       $9.36
194-222-008       $9.36
194-222-009       $9.36
194-222-010       $9.36
194-222-011       $9.36
194-222-012       $9.36
194-222-013       $9.36
194-222-014       $9.36
194-222-015       $9.36
194-222-016       $9.36
194-222-018       $9.36
194-222-019       $9.36
194-231-001       $9.36
194-231-002       $9.36
194-231-004       $9.36
194-231-006       $9.36
194-231-007       $9.36
194-231-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
194-231-010       $9.36
194-231-011       $9.36
194-232-001       $9.36
194-232-002       $9.36
194-232-003       $9.36
194-232-004       $9.36
194-232-005       $9.36
194-232-006       $9.36
194-232-007       $9.36
194-232-008       $9.36
194-232-009       $9.36
194-232-010       $9.36
194-232-011       $9.36
194-232-012       $9.36
194-232-013       $9.36
194-232-014       $9.36
194-232-015       $9.36
194-232-016       $9.36
195-400-001       $9.36
195-400-002       $9.36
195-400-003       $9.36
195-400-004       $9.36
195-400-005       $9.36
195-400-006       $9.36
195-400-007       $9.36
195-400-008       $9.36
195-400-009       $9.36
195-400-010       $9.36
195-410-001       $9.36
195-410-002       $9.36
195-410-003       $9.36
195-410-004       $9.36
195-410-005       $9.36
195-410-006       $9.36
195-410-010       $9.36
195-410-011       $9.36
195-410-012       $9.36
195-410-013       $9.36
195-410-015       $9.36
195-410-016       $9.36
195-410-018       $9.36
195-410-019       $9.36
196-010-008       $9.36
196-010-009       $9.36
196-010-010       $9.36
196-010-011       $9.36
196-010-012       $9.36
196-010-014       $9.36
196-010-015       $9.36
196-010-016       $9.36
196-010-017       $9.36
196-010-018       $9.36
196-010-019       $9.36
196-010-020       $9.36
196-010-022       $9.36
196-010-025       $9.36

      53 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-010-028       $9.36
196-010-031       $9.36
196-010-032       $9.36
196-010-033       $9.36
196-010-034       $9.36
196-010-035       $9.36
196-010-036       $9.36
196-010-037       $9.36
196-010-038       $9.36
196-010-039       $9.36
196-010-040       $9.36
196-010-041       $9.36
196-010-042       $9.36
196-010-043       $9.36
196-010-044       $9.36
196-020-004       $9.36
196-020-005       $9.36
196-020-006       $9.36
196-020-007       $9.36
196-031-003       $9.36
196-031-006       $9.36
196-031-007       $9.36
196-031-009       $9.36
196-031-010       $9.36
196-031-011       $4.68
196-032-006       $9.36
196-032-009       $9.36
196-032-012       $9.36
196-032-013       $9.36
196-032-014       $9.36
196-032-015       $9.36
196-032-016       $9.36
196-032-017       $9.36
196-032-018       $9.36
196-041-007       $9.36
196-041-008       $9.36
196-041-009       $9.36
196-041-010       $4.68
196-041-011       $9.36
196-041-012       $9.36
196-042-002       $9.36
196-042-003       $9.36
196-042-005       $9.36
196-042-006       $9.36
196-042-007       $9.36
196-042-008       $9.36
196-042-009       $9.36
196-050-009       $9.36
196-050-010       $9.36
196-050-012       $9.36
196-050-014       $9.36
196-050-015       $9.36
196-050-017       $9.36
196-050-018       $9.36
196-050-019       $9.36
196-050-020       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-061-003       $9.36
196-061-004       $9.36
196-061-005       $9.36
196-061-006       $9.36
196-061-012       $9.36
196-061-013       $9.36
196-061-014       $9.36
196-061-015       $9.36
196-062-001       $9.36
196-062-002       $9.36
196-062-005       $9.36
196-062-006       $9.36
196-062-007       $9.36
196-070-004       $9.36
196-070-007       $9.36
196-070-008       $9.36
196-070-009       $9.36
196-070-010       $9.36
196-070-011       $9.36
196-070-012       $9.36
196-070-015       $9.36
196-070-016       $9.36
196-070-017       $9.36
196-070-018       $9.36
196-070-019       $9.36
196-080-002       $9.36
196-080-022       $9.36
196-080-023       $9.36
196-080-024       $9.36
196-080-025       $9.36
196-080-032       $9.36
196-080-036       $9.36
196-080-038       $9.36
196-080-040       $9.36
196-080-042       $9.36
196-080-043       $9.36
196-091-006       $9.36
196-091-007       $9.36
196-091-013       $9.36
196-091-014       $9.36
196-092-003       $9.36
196-092-004       $9.36
196-092-005       $9.36
196-092-006       $9.36
196-092-007       $9.36
196-092-008       $9.36
196-100-001       $9.36
196-100-002       $9.36
196-100-003       $9.36
196-100-004       $9.36
196-100-005       $9.36
196-100-006       $9.36
196-100-007       $9.36
196-100-008       $9.36
196-100-011       $9.36
196-100-012       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-100-017       $9.36
196-100-019       $9.36
196-100-020       $9.36
196-110-007       $9.36
196-110-027       $9.36
196-110-028       $9.36
196-110-029       $9.36
196-110-030       $9.36
196-110-039       $9.36
196-110-041       $9.36
196-110-042       $9.36
196-110-043       $9.36
196-110-044       $9.36
196-110-046       $9.36
196-110-048       $9.36
196-110-049       $9.36
196-110-052       $9.36
196-110-053       $9.36
196-120-005       $9.36
196-120-008       $9.36
196-120-009       $9.36
196-120-010       $9.36
196-120-013       $9.36
196-120-014       $9.36
196-120-015       $9.36
196-120-016       $4.68
196-120-017       $9.36
196-120-018       $9.36
196-120-019       $9.36
196-120-020       $9.36
196-130-005       $9.36
196-130-006       $9.36
196-130-007       $9.36
196-130-008       $9.36
196-130-014       $9.36
196-130-017       $9.36
196-130-020       $9.36
196-130-022       $9.36
196-130-023       $9.36
196-130-026       $9.36
196-130-027       $9.36
196-130-030       $9.36
196-130-032       $9.36
196-130-039       $9.36
196-130-040       $9.36
196-130-041       $9.36
196-130-042       $9.36
196-130-043       $9.36
196-510-002       $9.36
196-510-003       $9.36
196-510-004       $9.36
196-510-005       $9.36
196-510-006       $9.36
196-510-007       $9.36
196-510-010       $9.36
196-510-013       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
196-510-014       $9.36
197-010-007       $9.36
197-010-008       $9.36
197-010-013      $1 8.72
197-010-014      $1 8.72
197-010-016      $1 8.72
197-010-019       $9.36
197-010-025     $1 02.96
197-010-026       $9.36
197-010-027       $9.36
197-010-028       $9.36
197-010-029       $4.68
197-020-017       $9.36
197-020-023       $9.36
197-020-024       $9.36
197-020-025       $9.36
197-030-001       $9.36
197-030-025       $9.36
197-040-004       $9.36
197-040-007       $9.36
197-040-011       $9.36
197-040-012       $9.36
197-040-015       $9.36
197-040-017       $9.36
197-040-018       $9.36
197-040-020       $9.36
197-040-021       $9.36
197-040-022       $9.36
197-040-023       $9.36
197-040-024       $9.36
197-040-025       $9.36
197-040-026       $9.36
197-040-027       $9.36
197-040-028       $9.36
197-040-029       $9.36
197-040-030       $9.36
197-040-031       $9.36
197-040-032       $9.36
197-040-033       $9.36
197-040-034       $9.36
197-040-035       $9.36
197-040-036       $9.36
197-040-037       $9.36
197-050-007       $9.36
197-050-013       $9.36
197-050-014       $9.36
197-050-015       $9.36
197-050-016       $9.36
197-050-021       $9.36
197-050-022       $9.36
197-050-023       $9.36
197-050-025       $9.36
197-050-026       $4.68
197-050-027       $9.36
197-050-029       $9.36
197-060-002       $9.36

      54 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-060-003       $9.36
197-060-004       $9.36
197-060-005       $9.36
197-060-006       $9.36
197-060-007       $9.36
197-060-008       $9.36
197-060-009       $9.36
197-060-010       $9.36
197-060-011       $9.36
197-060-012       $9.36
197-060-013       $9.36
197-060-014       $9.36
197-060-015       $9.36
197-060-016       $9.36
197-060-017       $9.36
197-060-018       $9.36
197-060-019       $9.36
197-060-020       $9.36
197-060-021       $9.36
197-060-022       $9.36
197-060-023       $9.36
197-060-024       $9.36
197-060-025       $9.36
197-060-026       $9.36
197-060-027       $9.36
197-060-029       $9.36
197-060-030       $9.36
197-060-031       $9.36
197-060-032       $9.36
197-060-033       $9.36
197-070-001       $9.36
197-070-002       $9.36
197-070-005       $9.36
197-070-012       $9.36
197-070-013       $9.36
197-070-014       $9.36
197-070-017       $9.36
197-070-018       $9.36
197-070-019       $9.36
197-070-020       $9.36
197-070-021       $9.36
197-070-022       $9.36
197-070-023       $9.36
197-070-024       $9.36
197-090-006       $9.36
197-090-007       $9.36
197-090-008       $9.36
197-090-012       $9.36
197-090-013       $9.36
197-090-014       $9.36
197-090-020       $9.36
197-090-021       $9.36
197-170-018       $9.36
197-190-013       $9.36
197-190-014       $9.36
197-190-015       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-190-016       $9.36
197-190-022       $9.36
197-190-034       $9.36
197-190-036       $9.36
197-190-037       $9.36
197-190-039       $9.36
197-190-041       $9.36
197-190-042       $9.36
197-200-006       $9.36
197-200-007       $9.36
197-200-008       $9.36
197-200-009       $9.36
197-200-010       $9.36
197-200-011       $9.36
197-200-012       $9.36
197-200-013       $9.36
197-200-014       $9.36
197-200-015       $9.36
197-200-016       $9.36
197-200-017       $9.36
197-200-018       $9.36
197-200-019       $9.36
197-200-022       $9.36
197-200-023       $9.36
197-200-025       $9.36
197-200-026       $9.36
197-200-027       $9.36
197-201-001       $9.36
197-201-002       $9.36
197-201-003       $9.36
197-220-002       $9.36
197-220-003       $9.36
197-220-004       $9.36
197-220-005       $9.36
197-220-011       $9.36
197-220-015       $9.36
197-220-017       $9.36
197-220-018       $9.36
197-230-001       $9.36
197-230-002       $9.36
197-230-003       $9.36
197-230-004       $9.36
197-230-005       $9.36
197-230-006       $9.36
197-230-007       $9.36
197-230-008       $9.36
197-230-009       $9.36
197-230-010       $9.36
197-230-011       $9.36
197-230-012       $9.36
197-230-013       $9.36
197-230-014       $9.36
197-230-015       $9.36
197-230-016       $9.36
197-230-017       $9.36
197-230-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-270-001       $9.36
197-270-011       $9.36
197-270-012       $9.36
197-270-018       $9.36
197-270-019       $9.36
197-270-021       $9.36
197-270-022       $9.36
197-270-023       $9.36
197-270-024       $9.36
197-281-001       $9.36
197-281-002       $9.36
197-281-007       $9.36
197-281-008       $9.36
197-281-009       $9.36
197-281-010       $9.36
197-281-011       $9.36
197-281-012       $9.36
197-281-013       $9.36
197-282-001       $9.36
197-282-002       $9.36
197-282-003       $9.36
197-282-004       $9.36
197-282-006       $9.36
197-282-007       $9.36
197-283-001       $9.36
197-290-003       $9.36
197-290-007       $9.36
197-290-009       $9.36
197-290-012       $9.36
197-290-015       $9.36
197-290-017       $9.36
197-290-018       $9.36
197-290-028       $9.36
197-290-030       $9.36
197-290-031       $9.36
197-290-034       $9.36
197-290-035       $9.36
197-290-038       $9.36
197-290-043       $9.36
197-290-044       $9.36
197-290-047       $9.36
197-290-048       $9.36
197-290-050       $9.36
197-290-051       $9.36
197-290-052       $9.36
197-301-001       $9.36
197-301-002       $9.36
197-301-003       $9.36
197-301-004       $9.36
197-301-005       $9.36
197-301-011       $9.36
197-301-012       $9.36
197-301-013       $9.36
197-302-002       $9.36
197-302-003       $9.36
197-302-004       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-302-005       $9.36
197-302-006       $9.36
197-302-007       $9.36
197-302-008       $9.36
197-302-009       $9.36
197-302-010       $9.36
197-302-011       $9.36
197-302-012       $9.36
197-302-014       $9.36
197-302-015       $9.36
197-303-001       $9.36
197-303-002       $9.36
197-303-003       $9.36
197-303-004       $9.36
197-303-005       $9.36
197-303-006       $9.36
197-303-007       $9.36
197-310-001       $4.68
197-310-002       $4.68
197-310-003       $4.68
197-310-004       $4.68
197-310-005       $4.68
197-310-006       $4.68
197-310-007       $4.68
197-310-008       $4.68
197-310-009       $4.68
197-310-010       $4.68
197-310-011       $4.68
197-310-012       $4.68
197-310-013       $4.68
197-310-014       $4.68
197-310-015       $4.68
197-310-016       $4.68
197-310-017       $4.68
197-310-018       $4.68
197-310-019       $4.68
197-310-020       $4.68
197-310-021       $4.68
197-310-022       $4.68
197-310-023       $4.68
197-310-024       $4.68
197-310-025       $4.68
197-310-026       $4.68
197-310-027       $4.68
197-310-028       $4.68
197-310-029       $4.68
197-310-030       $4.68
197-310-031       $4.68
197-310-032       $4.68
197-310-033       $4.68
197-310-034       $4.68
197-310-035       $4.68
197-310-036       $4.68
197-310-037       $4.68
197-310-038       $4.68
197-310-039       $4.68

      55 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-310-040       $4.68
197-310-041       $4.68
197-310-042       $4.68
197-310-043       $4.68
197-310-044       $4.68
197-310-045       $4.68
197-310-046       $4.68
197-310-047       $4.68
197-310-048       $4.68
197-310-049       $4.68
197-310-050       $4.68
197-310-051       $4.68
197-310-052       $4.68
197-310-053       $4.68
197-310-054       $4.68
197-310-055       $4.68
197-320-001       $4.68
197-320-002       $4.68
197-320-003       $4.68
197-320-004       $4.68
197-320-005       $4.68
197-320-006       $4.68
197-320-007       $4.68
197-320-008       $4.68
197-320-009       $4.68
197-320-010       $4.68
197-320-011       $4.68
197-320-012       $4.68
197-320-013       $4.68
197-320-014       $4.68
197-320-015       $4.68
197-320-016       $4.68
197-320-017       $4.68
197-320-018       $4.68
197-320-019       $4.68
197-320-020       $4.68
197-320-021       $4.68
197-320-022       $4.68
197-320-023       $4.68
197-320-024       $4.68
197-320-025       $4.68
197-320-026       $4.68
197-320-027       $4.68
197-320-028       $4.68
197-320-029       $4.68
197-320-030       $4.68
197-320-031       $4.68
197-320-032       $4.68
197-330-001       $4.68
197-330-002       $4.68
197-330-003       $4.68
197-330-004       $4.68
197-330-005       $4.68
197-330-006       $4.68
197-330-007       $4.68
197-330-008       $4.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-330-009       $4.68
197-340-001       $9.36
197-340-002       $9.36
197-340-003       $9.36
197-340-004       $9.36
197-340-005       $9.36
197-340-006       $9.36
197-340-007       $9.36
197-340-008       $9.36
197-350-002       $9.36
197-350-003       $9.36
197-350-004       $9.36
197-350-008       $9.36
197-350-010       $9.36
197-350-011       $9.36
197-350-012       $9.36
197-350-013       $9.36
197-350-014       $9.36
197-350-015       $9.36
197-350-018       $9.36
197-350-019       $9.36
197-350-020       $9.36
197-350-021       $9.36
197-350-022       $9.36
197-350-027       $9.36
197-350-028       $9.36
197-350-030       $9.36
197-350-031       $9.36
197-350-032       $9.36
197-360-004       $9.36
197-360-010       $9.36
197-360-011       $9.36
197-360-013       $9.36
197-360-015       $9.36
197-360-019       $9.36
197-360-020       $9.36
197-360-025       $9.36
197-360-026       $9.36
197-360-028       $9.36
197-360-029       $9.36
197-360-030       $9.36
197-360-031       $9.36
197-371-005       $9.36
197-371-006       $9.36
197-371-007       $9.36
197-371-009       $9.36
197-371-011       $9.36
197-371-012       $9.36
197-371-014       $9.36
197-380-019       $9.36
197-380-029       $9.36
197-380-037       $9.36
197-380-039       $9.36
197-380-040       $9.36
197-380-041       $9.36
197-380-042       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-380-043       $9.36
197-380-046       $9.36
197-380-049       $9.36
197-380-052       $9.36
197-380-053       $9.36
197-380-054       $9.36
197-390-001       $9.36
197-390-002       $9.36
197-390-003       $9.36
197-390-004       $9.36
197-390-005       $9.36
197-390-006       $9.36
197-390-007       $9.36
197-390-008       $9.36
197-390-011       $9.36
197-390-012       $9.36
197-390-013       $9.36
197-390-014       $9.36
197-390-015       $9.36
197-390-016       $9.36
197-390-017       $9.36
197-390-018       $9.36
197-390-020       $9.36
197-400-001       $9.36
197-400-002       $9.36
197-400-003       $9.36
197-400-004       $9.36
197-400-007       $9.36
197-400-008       $9.36
197-400-009       $4.68
197-400-010       $9.36
197-400-011       $9.36
197-400-012       $9.36
197-400-013       $9.36
197-400-014       $9.36
197-410-001       $4.68
197-410-002       $4.68
197-410-003       $4.68
197-410-004       $4.68
197-410-005       $4.68
197-410-006       $4.68
197-410-007       $4.68
197-410-008       $4.68
197-410-009       $4.68
197-410-010       $4.68
197-410-011       $4.68
197-410-012       $4.68
197-420-006       $4.68
197-420-007       $4.68
197-420-008       $4.68
197-420-009       $4.68
197-420-010       $4.68
197-420-011       $4.68
197-420-012       $4.68
197-420-013       $4.68
197-420-014       $4.68

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-420-015       $4.68
197-420-016       $4.68
197-420-017       $4.68
197-420-018       $4.68
197-420-019       $4.68
197-420-020       $4.68
197-420-021       $4.68
197-420-022       $4.68
197-420-023       $4.68
197-420-024       $4.68
197-420-025       $4.68
197-420-026       $4.68
197-420-027       $4.68
197-420-028       $4.68
197-420-029       $4.68
197-420-030       $4.68
197-420-031       $4.68
197-420-032       $4.68
197-420-033       $4.68
197-420-034       $4.68
197-420-035       $4.68
197-430-001       $4.68
197-430-002       $4.68
197-430-003       $4.68
197-430-004       $4.68
197-430-005       $4.68
197-430-006       $4.68
197-430-007       $4.68
197-430-008       $4.68
197-430-009       $4.68
197-430-010       $4.68
197-440-005       $9.36
197-440-006       $9.36
197-440-007       $9.36
197-440-008       $9.36
197-440-009       $9.36
197-440-010       $9.36
197-440-011       $9.36
197-440-012       $9.36
197-440-013       $9.36
197-440-014       $9.36
197-440-015       $9.36
197-440-016       $9.36
197-440-017       $9.36
197-440-018       $9.36
197-440-019       $9.36
197-450-001       $4.68
197-450-002       $4.68
197-450-003       $9.36
197-450-004       $9.36
197-450-005       $9.36
197-450-006       $9.36
197-450-007       $9.36
197-450-008       $9.36
197-450-009       $9.36
197-450-010       $9.36

      56 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-450-011       $9.36
197-450-012       $9.36
197-450-013       $9.36
197-450-014       $9.36
197-450-015       $9.36
197-450-016       $9.36
197-460-008       $9.36
197-460-009       $9.36
197-460-010       $9.36
197-460-011       $9.36
197-460-012       $9.36
197-460-013       $9.36
197-460-014       $9.36
197-460-015       $9.36
197-460-016       $9.36
197-460-017       $9.36
197-470-001       $9.36
197-470-002       $9.36
197-470-003       $9.36
197-470-004       $9.36
197-470-005       $9.36
197-470-006       $9.36
197-470-007       $9.36
197-470-008       $9.36
197-470-009       $9.36
197-470-010       $9.36
197-470-011       $9.36
197-470-012       $9.36
197-470-013       $9.36
197-470-014       $9.36
197-470-015       $9.36
197-470-016       $9.36
197-470-017       $9.36
197-470-018       $9.36
197-470-019       $9.36
197-470-021       $9.36
197-470-031       $9.36
197-470-033       $9.36
197-480-001       $9.36
197-480-002       $9.36
197-480-003       $9.36
197-480-004       $9.36
197-480-005       $9.36
198-010-013       $9.36
198-010-016       $9.36
198-010-019      $1 7.32
198-010-020      $21 .72
198-020-003       $9.36
198-020-008       $9.36
198-020-009       $9.36
198-020-010       $9.36
198-020-011       $9.36
198-020-012       $9.36
198-020-018       $9.36
198-020-019       $9.36
198-020-020       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-020-021       $9.36
198-020-024       $9.36
198-020-030       $9.36
198-020-032       $9.36
198-020-033       $9.36
198-020-034       $9.36
198-020-035       $9.36
198-020-039       $9.36
198-020-040       $9.36
198-020-041       $9.36
198-020-042       $9.36
198-020-043       $9.36
198-020-044       $9.36
198-020-045       $9.36
198-020-046       $9.36
198-020-047       $9.36
198-020-048       $9.36
198-020-052       $9.36
198-020-053       $9.36
198-020-054       $9.36
198-020-055       $9.36
198-020-059       $9.36
198-020-060       $9.36
198-030-004       $9.36
198-030-006       $9.36
198-030-007       $9.36
198-030-008       $9.36
198-030-009       $9.36
198-030-010       $9.36
198-030-011       $9.36
198-030-012       $9.36
198-030-013       $9.36
198-030-014       $9.36
198-030-015       $9.36
198-030-018       $9.36
198-030-019       $9.36
198-030-020       $9.36
198-030-021       $9.36
198-030-022       $9.36
198-030-023       $9.36
198-030-030       $9.36
198-030-032       $9.36
198-030-033       $9.36
198-030-034       $9.36
198-030-035       $9.36
198-030-038       $9.36
198-030-039       $9.36
198-040-002       $9.36
198-040-003       $9.36
198-040-004       $9.36
198-040-005       $9.36
198-040-007       $9.36
198-040-008       $9.36
198-040-009       $9.36
198-040-017       $9.36
198-040-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-040-019       $9.36
198-040-020       $9.36
198-040-023       $9.36
198-040-024       $9.36
198-040-026       $9.36
198-040-027       $9.36
198-040-028       $9.36
198-040-029       $9.36
198-040-030       $9.36
198-040-031       $9.36
198-040-032       $9.36
198-040-033       $9.36
198-040-034       $9.36
198-040-035       $9.36
198-040-036       $9.36
198-040-037       $9.36
198-050-006       $9.36
198-050-007       $9.36
198-050-010       $9.36
198-050-011       $9.36
198-050-012       $9.36
198-050-013       $9.36
198-050-014       $9.36
198-050-015       $9.36
198-050-016       $9.36
198-050-017       $9.36
198-050-018       $9.36
198-050-019       $9.36
198-050-020       $9.36
198-050-021       $9.36
198-050-022       $9.36
198-050-025       $9.36
198-050-026       $9.36
198-050-027       $9.36
198-050-028       $9.36
198-050-029       $9.36
198-050-030       $9.36
198-050-031       $9.36
198-050-032       $9.36
198-050-033       $9.36
198-050-034       $9.36
198-050-035       $9.36
198-050-036       $9.36
198-050-037       $9.36
198-050-038       $9.36
198-050-039       $9.36
198-050-040       $9.36
198-050-041       $9.36
198-050-042       $9.36
198-050-043       $9.36
198-050-044       $9.36
198-050-045       $9.36
198-050-046       $9.36
198-050-047       $9.36
198-050-048       $9.36
198-050-049       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-050-050       $9.36
198-061-004      $28.08
198-061-008       $9.36
198-061-009       $9.36
198-061-011       $9.36
198-061-012      $1 0.38
198-061-016       $9.36
198-062-002       $9.36
198-062-003       $9.36
198-062-004       $9.36
198-062-005       $9.36
198-062-006       $9.36
198-062-007       $9.36
198-062-008       $9.36
198-062-009       $9.36
198-062-010       $9.36
198-062-011       $9.36
198-062-014       $9.36
198-062-019       $9.36
198-062-020       $9.36
198-062-021       $9.36
198-062-022       $9.36
198-062-023       $9.36
198-062-024       $9.36
198-062-026       $9.36
198-062-027       $9.36
198-062-028       $9.36
198-062-029       $9.36
198-062-030       $9.36
198-062-031       $9.36
198-062-032       $9.36
198-062-033       $9.36
198-062-034       $9.36
198-063-001       $9.36
198-063-002       $9.36
198-063-003       $9.36
198-063-004       $9.36
198-063-005       $9.36
198-063-006       $9.36
198-063-007       $9.36
198-063-008       $9.36
198-063-009       $9.36
198-063-010       $9.36
198-063-011       $9.36
198-063-012       $9.36
198-063-013       $9.36
198-063-014       $9.36
198-063-015       $9.36
198-063-016       $9.36
198-071-002       $9.36
198-071-003       $9.36
198-071-004       $9.36
198-071-005       $9.36
198-071-006       $9.36
198-072-001       $9.36
198-072-002       $9.36

      57 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-073-001       $9.36
198-073-002       $9.36
198-073-003       $9.36
198-074-001       $9.36
198-074-002       $9.36
198-074-003       $9.36
198-074-004       $9.36
198-081-001       $9.36
198-081-002       $9.36
198-081-003       $9.36
198-081-004       $9.36
198-081-006       $9.36
198-081-007       $9.36
198-081-008       $9.36
198-081-009       $9.36
198-081-010       $9.36
198-081-011       $9.36
198-081-012       $9.36
198-081-013       $9.36
198-081-014       $9.36
198-081-015       $9.36
198-081-016       $9.36
198-081-017       $9.36
198-081-018       $9.36
198-081-019       $9.36
198-081-020       $9.36
198-081-021       $9.36
198-081-022       $9.36
198-082-001       $9.36
198-082-002       $9.36
198-082-003       $9.36
198-082-004       $9.36
198-082-005       $9.36
198-082-006       $9.36
198-082-007       $9.36
198-082-008       $9.36
198-082-009       $9.36
198-082-010       $9.36
198-091-001       $9.36
198-091-003       $9.36
198-091-004       $9.36
198-091-005       $9.36
198-091-006       $9.36
198-091-007       $9.36
198-092-001       $9.36
198-092-002       $9.36
198-092-003       $9.36
198-092-004       $9.36
198-093-001       $9.36
198-093-002       $9.36
198-093-003       $9.36
198-093-004       $9.36
198-093-005       $9.36
198-093-006       $9.36
198-093-007       $9.36
198-093-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-093-009       $9.36
198-094-001       $9.36
198-094-002       $9.36
198-094-003       $9.36
198-094-005       $9.36
198-094-006       $9.36
198-100-005       $9.36
198-100-006       $4.68
198-100-011       $9.36
198-100-012       $9.36
198-111-001       $9.36
198-111-002       $9.36
198-111-003       $9.36
198-111-004       $9.36
198-111-005       $9.36
198-111-006       $9.36
198-111-007       $9.36
198-111-008       $9.36
198-111-009       $9.36
198-111-010       $9.36
198-111-011       $9.36
198-111-012       $9.36
198-111-013       $9.36
198-111-014       $9.36
198-111-015       $9.36
198-111-016       $9.36
198-111-017       $9.36
198-111-020       $9.36
198-111-021       $9.36
198-111-022       $9.36
198-111-025       $9.36
198-111-032       $9.36
198-111-033       $9.36
198-111-037       $9.36
198-111-039       $9.36
198-111-040       $9.36
198-111-041       $9.36
198-111-042       $9.36
198-111-043       $9.36
198-112-001       $9.36
198-112-002       $9.36
198-112-003       $9.36
198-112-004       $9.36
198-112-005       $9.36
198-112-006       $9.36
198-112-007       $9.36
198-112-008       $9.36
198-112-009       $9.36
198-112-010       $9.36
198-112-011       $9.36
198-112-012       $9.36
198-120-002       $9.36
198-120-003       $9.36
198-120-004       $9.36
198-120-005       $9.36
198-120-006       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-120-007       $9.36
198-120-008       $9.36
198-120-009       $9.36
198-120-010       $9.36
198-120-011       $9.36
198-120-012       $9.36
198-120-017       $9.36
198-120-018       $9.36
198-120-019       $9.36
198-131-001       $9.36
198-131-002       $9.36
198-131-003       $9.36
198-131-004       $9.36
198-131-005       $9.36
198-131-006       $9.36
198-131-007       $9.36
198-131-008       $9.36
198-131-009       $9.36
198-131-010       $9.36
198-131-011       $9.36
198-131-012       $9.36
198-131-013       $9.36
198-131-014       $9.36
198-131-015       $9.36
198-131-016       $9.36
198-131-017       $9.36
198-131-018       $9.36
198-131-019       $9.36
198-131-020       $9.36
198-131-021       $9.36
198-131-022       $9.36
198-131-023       $9.36
198-131-024       $9.36
198-131-025       $9.36
198-131-026       $9.36
198-131-027       $9.36
198-131-028       $9.36
198-131-029       $9.36
198-131-030       $9.36
198-132-004       $9.36
198-132-006       $9.36
198-132-007       $4.68
198-132-008       $9.36
198-132-012       $9.36
198-132-013       $9.36
198-132-014       $9.36
198-132-021       $9.36
198-132-022       $9.36
198-132-023       $9.36
198-132-024       $9.36
198-140-003       $9.36
198-140-004       $9.36
198-140-005       $9.36
198-140-006       $9.36
198-140-007       $9.36
198-140-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-140-009       $9.36
198-140-010       $9.36
198-140-011       $9.36
198-140-012       $9.36
198-140-013       $9.36
198-140-014       $9.36
198-140-015       $9.36
198-140-016       $9.36
198-140-017       $9.36
198-140-018       $9.36
198-140-019       $9.36
198-140-020       $9.36
198-140-021       $9.36
198-140-024       $9.36
198-140-025       $9.36
198-140-026       $9.36
198-140-027       $9.36
198-140-028       $9.36
198-140-029       $9.36
198-140-030       $9.36
198-140-031       $9.36
198-140-032       $9.36
198-140-033       $9.36
198-140-034       $9.36
198-140-035       $9.36
198-140-036       $9.36
198-140-040       $9.36
198-140-044       $9.36
198-140-045       $9.36
198-151-001       $9.36
198-151-002       $9.36
198-151-003       $9.36
198-151-004       $9.36
198-151-005       $9.36
198-151-006       $9.36
198-152-001       $9.36
198-152-002       $9.36
198-152-003       $9.36
198-152-004       $9.36
198-152-005       $9.36
198-152-009       $9.36
198-152-010       $4.68
198-152-011       $9.36
198-152-012       $9.36
198-152-013       $9.36
198-152-015       $9.36
198-152-017       $9.36
198-160-002       $9.36
198-160-003       $9.36
198-160-004       $9.36
198-160-005       $9.36
198-160-006       $9.36
198-160-007       $9.36
198-160-008       $9.36
198-160-009       $9.36
198-160-010       $9.36

      58 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-160-011       $9.36
198-160-012       $9.36
198-160-013       $9.36
198-160-014       $9.36
198-160-018       $9.36
198-160-019       $9.36
198-160-020       $9.36
198-160-021       $9.36
198-160-022       $9.36
198-160-023       $9.36
198-160-024       $9.36
198-160-025       $9.36
198-160-026       $9.36
198-160-027       $9.36
198-160-028       $9.36
198-160-029       $9.36
198-160-030       $9.36
198-160-031       $9.36
198-160-032       $9.36
198-160-033       $9.36
198-160-035       $9.36
198-160-036       $9.36
198-160-037       $9.36
198-160-038       $9.36
198-160-039       $9.36
198-170-006       $4.68
198-170-008      $28.08
198-190-010       $9.36
198-190-011       $9.36
198-190-012       $9.36
198-190-013       $9.36
198-190-018       $9.36
198-190-019       $9.36
198-190-021       $9.36
198-190-022       $9.36
198-190-025       $9.36
198-190-026       $9.36
198-190-027       $9.36
198-190-029       $9.36
198-190-032       $9.36
198-190-033       $9.36
198-190-038       $9.36
198-190-040       $9.36
198-190-041       $9.36
198-200-001       $9.36
198-200-003       $9.36
198-200-005       $9.36
198-200-006       $9.36
198-200-007       $9.36
198-200-008       $9.36
198-200-009       $9.36
198-200-015       $9.36
198-200-018       $9.36
198-200-019       $9.36
198-200-020       $9.36
198-200-021       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-200-022       $9.36
198-200-023       $9.36
198-200-024       $9.36
198-220-002       $9.36
198-220-006       $9.36
198-220-008       $9.36
198-220-016       $9.36
198-220-017       $9.36
198-220-018       $9.36
198-220-019       $9.36
198-220-023       $9.36
198-220-024       $9.36
198-220-027       $9.36
198-220-029       $9.36
198-220-030       $9.36
198-220-031       $9.36
198-220-032       $9.36
198-220-033       $9.36
198-220-036       $9.36
198-220-039       $9.36
198-220-040       $9.36
198-220-041       $9.36
198-220-042       $9.36
198-220-045       $9.36
198-220-047       $9.36
198-220-049       $9.36
198-220-050       $9.36
198-220-051       $4.68
198-220-052       $4.68
198-220-053       $9.36
198-220-055       $4.68
198-220-056       $9.36
198-230-002       $9.36
198-230-008       $9.36
198-230-010       $9.36
198-230-011       $9.36
198-230-013       $9.36
198-230-014       $9.36
198-230-015       $9.36
198-230-017       $9.36
198-251-002       $9.36
198-251-003       $9.36
198-251-004       $9.36
198-251-005       $9.36
198-251-008       $9.36
198-251-010       $9.36
198-252-001       $9.36
198-252-002       $9.36
198-252-003       $9.36
198-252-004       $9.36
198-252-005       $9.36
198-252-006       $9.36
198-252-007       $9.36
198-252-008       $9.36
198-252-009       $9.36
198-252-010       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-252-011       $9.36
198-252-012       $9.36
198-252-013       $9.36
198-252-014       $9.36
198-252-016       $9.36
198-252-020       $9.36
198-252-021       $9.36
198-261-001       $9.36
198-261-002       $9.36
198-261-003       $9.36
198-261-004       $9.36
198-261-005       $9.36
198-261-006       $9.36
198-261-007       $9.36
198-261-008       $9.36
198-261-009       $9.36
198-261-010       $9.36
198-261-011       $9.36
198-261-012       $9.36
198-261-014       $9.36
198-262-001       $9.36
198-262-002       $4.68
198-262-003       $4.68
198-262-004       $4.68
198-270-001       $9.36
198-270-002       $9.36
198-270-003       $9.36
198-270-004       $9.36
198-270-005       $9.36
198-270-006       $9.36
198-270-007       $9.36
198-270-008       $9.36
198-270-009       $9.36
198-270-010       $9.36
198-270-011       $9.36
198-270-012       $9.36
198-270-013       $9.36
198-270-014       $9.36
198-270-015       $9.36
198-270-016       $9.36
198-270-017       $9.36
198-280-001       $9.36
198-280-002       $9.36
198-280-003       $9.36
198-280-005       $9.36
198-280-006       $9.36
198-280-007       $9.36
198-280-008       $9.36
198-280-011       $9.36
198-280-012       $9.36
198-280-013       $9.36
198-280-014       $9.36
198-280-015       $9.36
198-280-016       $9.36
198-280-017       $9.36
198-280-018       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
198-290-001       $9.36
198-290-003       $9.36
198-290-004       $9.36
198-290-005       $9.36
198-290-006       $9.36
198-290-007       $9.36
198-290-008       $9.36
198-290-013       $9.36
198-290-027       $9.36
198-290-028       $9.36
198-290-029       $9.36
198-290-032       $9.36
198-290-033       $9.36
198-290-034       $9.36
198-290-040       $9.36
198-290-041       $9.36
198-290-042       $9.36
198-290-043       $9.36
198-290-045       $9.36
198-290-046       $9.36
198-290-047       $9.36
198-290-048       $9.36
198-290-049       $9.36
201-010-001       $9.36
201-010-002       $9.36
201-010-003       $9.36
201-010-004       $9.36
201-010-005       $9.36
201-010-006       $9.36
201-010-007       $9.36
201-010-008       $9.36
201-010-009       $9.36
201-010-010       $9.36
201-010-011       $9.36
201-010-012       $9.36
201-010-013       $9.36
201-010-014       $9.36
201-010-015       $9.36
201-010-016       $9.36
201-010-017       $9.36
201-010-018       $9.36
201-021-003       $9.36
201-022-003       $9.36
201-022-004       $9.36
201-022-005       $9.36
201-022-006       $9.36
201-030-001       $9.36
201-030-002       $9.36
201-030-003       $9.36
201-030-004       $9.36
201-030-005       $9.36
201-030-006       $9.36
201-030-008       $9.36
201-030-009       $9.36
201-030-010       $9.36
201-030-011       $9.36

      59 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 36

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2852

MR LEVY CODE:

Alamo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-030-012       $9.36
201-030-013       $9.36
201-040-001       $9.36
201-040-002       $9.36
201-040-003       $9.36
201-040-004       $9.36
201-040-005       $9.36
201-040-006       $9.36
201-040-007       $9.36
201-040-008       $9.36
201-040-009       $9.36
201-040-010       $9.36
201-040-011       $9.36
201-040-012       $9.36
201-040-013       $9.36
201-040-014       $9.36
201-040-015       $9.36
201-040-016       $9.36
201-040-017       $4.68
201-040-018       $9.36
201-040-019       $9.36
201-040-020       $9.36
201-040-021       $9.36
201-040-022       $9.36
201-050-023       $9.36
201-050-024       $9.36
201-050-025       $9.36
201-050-026       $9.36
201-050-027       $9.36
201-050-028       $9.36
201-050-029       $9.36
201-050-030       $9.36
201-050-031       $9.36
201-050-032       $9.36
201-050-033       $9.36
201-050-034       $9.36
201-050-035       $9.36
201-050-036       $9.36
201-050-037       $9.36
201-050-039       $9.36
201-050-040       $9.36
201-050-043       $9.36
201-050-045       $9.36
201-050-046       $9.36
201-050-047       $9.36
201-050-053       $9.36
201-050-054       $9.36
201-050-055       $9.36
201-050-056       $9.36
201-050-059       $9.36
201-061-002       $9.36
201-061-003       $9.36
201-061-004       $9.36
201-061-005       $9.36
201-061-006       $9.36
201-061-008       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-062-001       $9.36
201-062-002       $9.36
201-062-003       $9.36
201-062-006       $9.36
201-062-007       $9.36
201-062-008       $9.36
201-062-009       $9.36
201-062-010       $9.36
201-062-011       $9.36
201-063-001       $9.36
201-063-002       $9.36
201-063-003       $9.36
201-063-004       $9.36
201-063-005       $9.36
201-063-006       $9.36
201-063-007       $9.36
201-063-008       $9.36
201-063-009       $9.36
201-063-010       $9.36
201-063-012       $9.36
201-063-013       $9.36
201-070-003       $9.36
201-070-009       $9.36
201-070-010       $9.36
201-070-016       $4.68
201-070-017       $9.36
201-070-018       $9.36
201-070-019       $9.36
201-070-020       $9.36
201-081-001       $9.36
201-081-002       $9.36
201-081-003       $9.36
201-082-001       $9.36
201-082-002       $9.36
201-082-003       $9.36
201-082-004       $9.36
201-082-005       $9.36
201-082-006       $9.36
201-082-007       $9.36
201-082-008       $9.36
201-082-012       $9.36
201-082-013       $9.36
201-082-014       $9.36
201-082-016       $9.36
201-082-019       $9.36
201-091-001       $9.36
201-091-002       $9.36
201-091-003       $9.36
201-091-004       $9.36
201-091-005       $9.36
201-091-006       $9.36
201-091-007       $9.36
201-091-008       $9.36
201-091-009       $9.36
201-091-010       $9.36
201-091-011       $9.36

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
201-091-012       $9.36
201-091-013       $9.36
201-091-014       $9.36
201-092-001       $9.36
201-092-002       $9.36
201-092-003       $9.36
201-092-004       $9.36
201-092-005       $9.36
201-092-006       $9.36
201-092-007       $9.36
201-092-008       $9.36
201-092-009       $9.36
201-100-014       $9.36
201-100-015       $9.36
201-100-019       $9.36
201-100-020       $9.36
201-100-021       $9.36

 5505Total Parcels:

  $50,441 .96
Total
Assessment:

      60 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 37

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2853

LV LEVY CODE:

Clyde Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-291-017      $41 .76
100-291-018      $41 .76
100-291-019      $41 .76
100-291-020      $41 .76
100-291-021      $41 .76
100-291-022      $41 .76
100-291-023      $41 .76
100-291-024      $41 .76
100-291-025      $41 .76
100-291-026      $41 .76
100-292-017      $41 .76
100-292-018      $41 .76
100-292-019      $41 .76
100-292-020      $41 .76
100-292-021      $41 .76
100-292-022      $41 .76
100-292-023      $41 .76
100-292-024      $41 .76
100-292-025      $41 .76
100-292-026      $41 .76
100-292-027      $41 .76
100-293-001      $41 .76
100-293-002      $41 .76
100-293-003      $41 .76
100-293-005      $41 .76
100-293-006      $41 .76
100-293-007      $41 .76
100-293-008      $41 .76
100-293-009      $41 .76
100-293-013      $41 .76
100-293-015      $41 .76
100-293-016      $41 .76
100-293-017      $41 .76
100-293-018      $41 .76
100-301-019      $41 .76
100-301-020      $41 .76
100-301-021      $41 .76
100-301-022      $41 .76
100-301-023      $41 .76
100-301-024      $41 .76
100-301-025      $41 .76
100-301-026      $41 .76
100-301-027      $41 .76
100-301-028      $41 .76
100-301-029      $41 .76
100-301-030      $41 .76
100-301-031      $41 .76
100-301-032      $41 .76
100-301-033      $41 .76
100-301-034      $41 .76
100-301-035      $41 .76
100-302-018      $41 .76
100-302-019      $41 .76
100-302-020      $41 .76
100-302-021      $41 .76
100-302-022      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-302-023      $41 .76
100-302-024      $41 .76
100-302-025      $41 .76
100-302-026      $41 .76
100-302-027      $41 .76
100-302-028      $41 .76
100-302-029      $41 .76
100-302-030      $41 .76
100-302-031      $41 .76
100-302-032      $41 .76
100-302-033      $41 .76
100-302-034      $41 .76
100-303-002      $41 .76
100-303-003      $41 .76
100-303-004      $41 .76
100-303-005      $41 .76
100-303-006      $41 .76
100-303-007      $41 .76
100-303-008      $20.88
100-303-009      $41 .76
100-303-010      $41 .76
100-303-011      $41 .76
100-303-012      $41 .76
100-303-013      $41 .76
100-303-014      $41 .76
100-303-015      $41 .76
100-303-016      $41 .76
100-303-019      $41 .76
100-304-002      $41 .76
100-304-007      $41 .76
100-304-008      $41 .76
100-311-025      $41 .76
100-311-028      $41 .76
100-311-029      $41 .76
100-311-030      $41 .76
100-311-031      $41 .76
100-311-032      $41 .76
100-311-033      $41 .76
100-311-034      $41 .76
100-311-035      $41 .76
100-311-036      $41 .76
100-311-037      $41 .76
100-311-038      $41 .76
100-311-039      $41 .76
100-311-040      $41 .76
100-311-041      $41 .76
100-311-042      $41 .76
100-311-043      $41 .76
100-311-044      $41 .76
100-311-045      $41 .76
100-311-046      $41 .76
100-312-024      $41 .76
100-312-025      $41 .76
100-312-026      $41 .76
100-312-027      $41 .76
100-312-028      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-312-029      $41 .76
100-312-030      $41 .76
100-312-031      $41 .76
100-312-032      $41 .76
100-312-033      $41 .76
100-312-034      $41 .76
100-312-035      $41 .76
100-312-036      $41 .76
100-312-037      $41 .76
100-312-038      $41 .76
100-312-039      $41 .76
100-313-015      $41 .76
100-313-018      $41 .76
100-313-020      $41 .76
100-313-021      $41 .76
100-313-025      $41 .76
100-313-028      $41 .76
100-313-029      $41 .76
100-313-032      $41 .76
100-313-034      $41 .76
100-313-041      $41 .76
100-313-043      $41 .76
100-313-045      $41 .76
100-313-046      $41 .76
100-313-047      $41 .76
100-313-048      $41 .76
100-313-049      $41 .76
100-313-050      $41 .76
100-314-004      $41 .76
100-314-005      $41 .76
100-321-016      $41 .76
100-321-025      $41 .76
100-321-027      $41 .76
100-321-028      $41 .76
100-321-029      $41 .76
100-321-038      $20.88
100-321-039      $41 .76
100-321-040     $334.08
100-321-041      $45.52
100-321-045      $41 .76
100-321-047      $41 .76
100-321-048      $41 .76
100-321-049      $41 .76
100-321-050      $41 .76
100-321-051      $41 .76
100-321-052      $41 .76
100-321-054      $41 .76
100-321-056      $20.88
100-321-057      $20.88
100-401-011      $41 .76
100-401-012      $41 .76
100-401-013      $41 .76
100-401-014      $41 .76
100-401-015      $41 .76
100-401-017      $41 .76
100-401-024      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-401-025      $41 .76
100-401-026      $41 .76
100-401-027      $41 .76
100-401-028      $41 .76
100-401-029      $41 .76
100-401-030      $41 .76
100-401-031      $41 .76
100-401-032      $41 .76
100-401-033      $41 .76
100-401-034      $41 .76
100-401-035      $41 .76
100-401-036      $41 .76
100-401-037      $41 .76
100-401-038      $41 .76
100-401-039      $41 .76
100-401-040      $41 .76
100-401-041      $41 .76
100-401-042      $41 .76
100-401-043      $41 .76
100-401-044      $41 .76
100-401-045      $41 .76
100-401-046      $41 .76
100-410-004      $41 .76
100-410-005      $41 .76
100-410-006      $41 .76
100-410-007      $41 .76
100-410-008      $41 .76
100-410-009      $41 .76
100-410-010      $41 .76
100-410-011      $41 .76
100-410-012      $41 .76
100-410-013      $41 .76
100-410-014      $41 .76
100-410-015      $41 .76
100-410-016      $41 .76
100-410-017      $41 .76
100-410-018      $41 .76
100-410-019      $41 .76
100-410-020      $41 .76
100-410-021      $41 .76
100-410-022      $41 .76
100-410-023      $41 .76
100-410-024      $41 .76
100-410-025      $41 .76
100-410-026      $41 .76
100-410-027      $41 .76
100-410-028      $41 .76
100-410-029      $41 .76
100-410-030      $41 .76
100-410-031      $41 .76
100-411-001      $41 .76
100-411-002      $41 .76
100-411-003      $41 .76
100-411-004      $41 .76
100-411-005      $41 .76
100-411-006      $41 .76

      61 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 37

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2853

LV LEVY CODE:

Clyde Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-411-007      $41 .76
100-411-008      $41 .76
100-411-009      $41 .76
100-411-010      $41 .76
100-411-011      $41 .76
100-411-012      $41 .76
100-411-013      $41 .76
100-411-014      $41 .76
100-411-015      $41 .76
100-411-016      $41 .76
100-412-001      $41 .76
100-412-002      $41 .76
100-412-003      $41 .76
100-412-004      $41 .76
100-412-005      $41 .76
100-412-006      $41 .76
100-412-007      $41 .76
100-412-008      $41 .76
100-412-009      $41 .76
100-412-010      $41 .76
100-412-011      $41 .76
100-412-012      $41 .76
100-412-013      $41 .76
100-412-014      $41 .76
100-412-015      $20.88
100-412-016      $41 .76
100-412-017      $41 .76
100-412-018      $41 .76
100-412-019      $41 .76
100-412-020      $41 .76
100-412-021      $41 .76
100-420-001      $41 .76
100-420-002      $41 .76
100-420-003      $41 .76
100-420-004      $41 .76
100-420-005      $41 .76
100-420-006      $41 .76
100-420-007      $41 .76
100-420-008      $41 .76
100-420-009      $41 .76
100-420-010      $41 .76
100-420-011      $41 .76
100-420-012      $41 .76
100-420-013      $41 .76
100-420-014      $41 .76
100-420-015      $41 .76
100-420-018      $41 .76
100-420-019      $41 .76
100-420-020      $41 .76
100-430-001      $41 .76
100-430-002      $41 .76
100-430-003      $41 .76
100-430-007      $41 .76
100-430-008      $41 .76
100-430-009      $41 .76
100-430-010      $41 .76

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
100-430-011      $41 .76
100-430-012      $41 .76
100-430-014      $41 .76
100-430-015      $41 .76
100-430-016      $41 .76
100-430-017      $41 .76

  286Total Parcels:

  $1 2,1 35.04
Total
Assessment:

      62 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-020-009      $96.1 2
357-020-010      $48.06
357-020-025      $1 9.54
357-041-001      $32.04
357-041-002      $32.04
357-041-003      $32.04
357-041-005      $32.04
357-041-010      $32.04
357-041-011      $1 6.02
357-041-013      $32.04
357-042-001      $32.04
357-042-003      $32.04
357-042-004      $1 6.02
357-042-005      $48.06
357-042-006      $48.06
357-042-007      $32.04
357-042-008      $1 6.02
357-042-009      $32.04
357-042-010      $32.04
357-042-011      $1 6.02
357-042-012      $32.04
357-042-013      $32.04
357-042-014      $1 6.02
357-042-015      $32.04
357-042-017      $32.04
357-042-018      $32.04
357-042-022      $32.04
357-042-025      $32.04
357-042-028      $32.04
357-043-001      $96.1 2
357-043-003      $32.04
357-043-004      $32.04
357-044-001      $32.04
357-044-002      $32.04
357-044-003      $32.04
357-044-006      $32.04
357-044-007      $48.06
357-044-008      $32.04
357-044-009      $32.04
357-044-010      $32.04
357-044-011      $32.04
357-044-012      $32.04
357-044-014      $32.04
357-044-015      $32.04
357-044-016      $48.06
357-045-001      $64.08
357-045-002      $32.04
357-045-003      $32.04
357-045-004      $32.04
357-045-006      $32.04
357-045-007      $32.04
357-046-001      $32.04
357-046-002      $32.04
357-046-003      $32.04
357-046-004      $32.04
357-046-005      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-046-006      $32.04
357-046-007      $32.04
357-046-008      $32.04
357-046-009      $32.04
357-046-012      $32.04
357-046-013      $32.04
357-046-014      $32.04
357-046-015      $32.04
357-046-016      $32.04
357-046-017      $32.04
357-046-021      $32.04
357-046-024      $32.04
357-046-025      $32.04
357-046-026      $32.04
357-047-001      $32.04
357-047-002      $32.04
357-047-003      $32.04
357-047-007      $32.04
357-047-009      $32.04
357-047-010      $48.06
357-047-011      $32.04
357-047-012      $32.04
357-047-015      $64.08
357-047-016      $32.04
357-047-018      $32.04
357-047-019      $32.04
357-047-020      $32.04
357-051-002      $32.04
357-051-003      $32.04
357-051-004      $32.04
357-052-001      $32.04
357-052-002      $1 6.02
357-052-003      $32.04
357-052-004      $32.04
357-052-007      $32.04
357-052-008      $32.04
357-052-014      $48.06
357-052-015      $1 6.02
357-052-016      $32.04
357-052-017      $32.04
357-053-001      $32.04
357-053-002      $32.04
357-053-003      $32.04
357-053-004      $32.04
357-053-005      $32.04
357-053-006      $32.04
357-053-007      $32.04
357-053-010      $32.04
357-053-011      $32.04
357-053-014      $48.06
357-053-015      $48.06
357-053-016      $48.06
357-053-017      $96.1 2
357-053-018      $32.04
357-053-019      $32.04
357-053-020      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-054-004      $32.04
357-054-005      $32.04
357-054-006      $32.04
357-054-007      $32.04
357-054-008      $32.04
357-054-009      $32.04
357-054-010      $32.04
357-054-011      $80.1 0
357-054-014      $32.04
357-054-015      $32.04
357-054-016      $32.04
357-054-020      $32.04
357-054-021      $32.04
357-061-003      $32.04
357-061-004      $32.04
357-061-005      $1 6.02
357-061-009      $32.04
357-061-010      $1 6.02
357-061-011      $48.06
357-061-013      $32.04
357-061-015      $32.04
357-061-016      $32.04
357-061-017      $32.04
357-061-018      $32.04
357-061-019      $32.04
357-061-020      $32.04
357-061-022      $32.04
357-061-025      $32.04
357-061-026      $1 6.02
357-061-027      $32.04
357-061-028      $32.04
357-062-001      $32.04
357-062-002      $32.04
357-062-003      $32.04
357-062-004      $32.04
357-062-005      $32.04
357-062-006      $32.04
357-062-007      $32.04
357-062-008      $32.04
357-062-009      $32.04
357-062-011      $32.04
357-062-012      $32.04
357-062-016      $32.04
357-062-017      $32.04
357-063-003      $32.04
357-063-004      $32.04
357-063-006      $48.06
357-063-013      $32.04
357-063-014      $32.04
357-063-015      $32.04
357-063-017      $32.04
357-063-018      $1 6.02
357-071-001      $32.04
357-071-002      $32.04
357-071-003      $32.04
357-071-004      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-071-006      $32.04
357-071-007      $32.04
357-071-008      $32.04
357-071-009      $32.04
357-071-010      $32.04
357-071-011      $32.04
357-071-013      $32.04
357-071-014      $32.04
357-071-015      $32.04
357-071-016      $32.04
357-071-017      $32.04
357-071-018      $32.04
357-071-019      $32.04
357-071-020      $32.04
357-071-021      $32.04
357-071-022      $32.04
357-071-023      $32.04
357-071-024      $32.04
357-071-026      $32.04
357-071-027      $32.04
357-071-028      $32.04
357-071-029      $32.04
357-071-031      $32.04
357-071-032      $32.04
357-071-033      $32.04
357-071-034      $32.04
357-072-001      $32.04
357-072-004      $32.04
357-072-005      $32.04
357-072-006      $32.04
357-072-007      $32.04
357-072-008      $32.04
357-072-010      $32.04
357-072-012      $32.04
357-072-013      $32.04
357-072-014      $32.04
357-072-015      $32.04
357-072-017      $32.04
357-072-018      $32.04
357-072-019      $32.04
357-072-020      $32.04
357-072-021      $32.04
357-072-022      $32.04
357-072-026      $32.04
357-072-028      $32.04
357-072-029      $32.04
357-072-030      $32.04
357-073-001      $32.04
357-073-002      $32.04
357-073-003      $32.04
357-081-001     $480.60
357-081-002      $80.1 0
357-081-003      $1 6.02
357-081-004      $32.04
357-081-006      $32.04
357-081-007      $32.04

      63 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-081-011      $32.04
357-081-012      $32.04
357-081-013      $32.04
357-081-014      $64.08
357-081-017      $32.04
357-081-021      $32.04
357-081-029      $32.04
357-081-032      $32.04
357-081-033      $32.04
357-081-034      $32.04
357-081-035      $32.04
357-081-036      $32.04
357-081-037      $32.04
357-081-038      $32.04
357-082-002      $32.04
357-082-003      $32.04
357-082-004      $32.04
357-082-005      $32.04
357-082-006      $32.04
357-082-007      $32.04
357-082-008      $32.04
357-082-009      $32.04
357-082-010      $32.04
357-082-011      $32.04
357-082-012      $32.04
357-082-013      $48.06
357-082-014      $32.04
357-082-015      $32.04
357-082-016     $1 92.24
357-082-019      $32.04
357-082-022      $96.1 2
357-082-023      $32.04
357-082-025      $32.04
357-082-027      $32.04
357-082-028      $32.04
357-082-029      $32.04
357-082-030      $32.04
357-083-001      $32.04
357-083-003      $32.04
357-083-004      $32.04
357-083-005      $32.04
357-083-006      $32.04
357-083-007      $32.04
357-083-009      $32.04
357-083-012      $32.04
357-083-013      $32.04
357-083-014      $32.04
357-083-015      $32.04
357-083-016      $32.04
357-083-017      $32.04
357-083-018      $32.04
357-083-019      $32.04
357-083-020      $32.04
357-083-021      $32.04
357-083-023      $32.04
357-083-024      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-083-025      $32.04
357-083-026      $32.04
357-083-027      $32.04
357-083-028      $32.04
357-083-029      $32.04
357-083-030      $32.04
357-083-031      $32.04
357-083-032      $32.04
357-083-033      $32.04
357-091-005      $64.08
357-091-006      $32.04
357-091-007      $32.04
357-091-011      $32.04
357-091-012      $32.04
357-091-014      $32.04
357-091-015      $32.04
357-091-018      $32.04
357-091-019      $32.04
357-091-020      $32.04
357-091-021      $32.04
357-091-023      $32.04
357-091-030      $32.04
357-091-031      $32.04
357-091-032      $96.1 2
357-091-033      $32.04
357-091-034      $32.04
357-091-035      $32.04
357-091-036      $32.04
357-091-037      $32.04
357-091-039      $32.04
357-091-040      $32.04
357-091-041      $32.04
357-093-002      $32.04
357-093-003      $32.04
357-093-004      $32.04
357-093-006      $32.04
357-093-007      $32.04
357-093-008      $32.04
357-093-009      $32.04
357-093-010      $32.04
357-093-011      $32.04
357-093-012      $32.04
357-093-013      $32.04
357-093-014      $32.04
357-093-015      $32.04
357-093-016      $32.04
357-093-017      $32.04
357-093-018      $32.04
357-093-022      $32.04
357-093-023      $32.04
357-093-024      $32.04
357-093-025      $32.04
357-093-026      $32.04
357-093-027      $32.04
357-093-028      $1 6.02
357-094-001      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-094-002      $32.04
357-101-001     $1 28.1 6
357-101-002      $1 6.02
357-101-003      $32.04
357-101-004      $32.04
357-101-005      $32.04
357-101-006      $32.04
357-101-007     $352.44
357-102-001      $32.04
357-102-003      $32.04
357-102-004      $32.04
357-102-005      $32.04
357-102-006      $32.04
357-102-007      $32.04
357-102-008      $32.04
357-102-010      $32.04
357-102-011      $32.04
357-102-012      $1 6.02
357-102-013      $32.04
357-102-014      $32.04
357-103-001      $32.04
357-103-004      $64.08
357-103-006      $32.04
357-103-007      $32.04
357-103-008      $32.04
357-103-010      $32.04
357-103-013      $32.04
357-103-014      $32.04
357-103-015      $32.04
357-111-001      $32.04
357-111-002      $32.04
357-111-003      $32.04
357-111-009      $32.04
357-111-010      $1 6.02
357-111-012      $32.04
357-111-013      $32.04
357-111-014      $1 6.02
357-111-015      $32.04
357-111-017      $32.04
357-111-019      $32.04
357-111-020      $32.04
357-111-022      $32.04
357-111-023      $32.04
357-111-024      $32.04
357-111-025      $32.04
357-111-026      $32.04
357-111-027      $32.04
357-111-028      $32.04
357-111-029      $32.04
357-111-034      $32.04
357-111-035      $32.04
357-111-036      $32.04
357-112-001      $32.04
357-112-002      $32.04
357-112-003      $32.04
357-112-004      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-112-005      $32.04
357-112-006      $32.04
357-112-007      $32.04
357-112-008      $32.04
357-112-009      $32.04
357-112-010      $32.04
357-112-011      $32.04
357-112-013      $32.04
357-112-014      $32.04
357-112-016      $32.04
357-112-017      $32.04
357-112-018      $32.04
357-112-019      $32.04
357-112-020      $32.04
357-112-021      $32.04
357-112-022      $32.04
357-112-023      $32.04
357-112-025      $32.04
357-112-026      $32.04
357-112-027      $32.04
357-113-001      $32.04
357-113-002      $32.04
357-113-003      $32.04
357-120-002      $32.04
357-120-003      $1 6.02
357-120-013      $32.04
357-120-014      $32.04
357-120-015      $32.04
357-120-016      $32.04
357-120-017      $32.04
357-120-018      $32.04
357-120-019      $32.04
357-120-020      $32.04
357-120-021      $32.04
357-120-022      $32.04
357-120-023      $32.04
357-120-024      $32.04
357-120-025      $32.04
357-120-026      $32.04
357-120-027      $32.04
357-120-028      $32.04
357-120-029      $32.04
357-120-030      $32.04
357-120-031      $32.04
357-120-032      $32.04
357-120-033      $32.04
357-120-034      $32.04
357-120-035      $32.04
357-120-036      $32.04
357-120-037      $32.04
357-120-038      $32.04
357-120-039      $32.04
357-120-040      $32.04
357-120-041      $32.04
357-120-042      $32.04
357-120-043      $32.04

      64 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-120-044      $32.04
357-120-045      $32.04
357-120-046      $32.04
357-120-047      $32.04
357-120-048      $32.04
357-120-049      $32.04
357-120-050      $32.04
357-120-051      $32.04
357-120-052      $32.04
357-120-053      $32.04
357-120-054      $32.04
357-120-055      $32.04
357-120-056      $32.04
357-120-057      $32.04
357-120-058      $32.04
357-120-059      $32.04
357-120-060      $32.04
357-120-061      $32.04
357-120-062      $32.04
357-120-063      $32.04
357-120-064      $32.04
357-120-065      $32.04
357-120-066      $32.04
357-120-067      $32.04
357-120-068      $32.04
357-120-069      $32.04
357-120-070      $32.04
357-120-073     $801 .00
357-131-001      $32.04
357-131-003      $32.04
357-131-005      $32.04
357-131-006      $32.04
357-131-007      $32.04
357-131-009      $32.04
357-131-010      $32.04
357-131-012      $32.04
357-131-013      $32.04
357-131-014      $32.04
357-131-015      $32.04
357-131-016      $32.04
357-131-017      $32.04
357-131-019      $32.04
357-131-020      $32.04
357-131-021      $32.04
357-132-017      $96.1 2
357-132-018      $32.04
357-132-019      $32.04
357-140-010      $1 6.02
357-140-011      $32.04
357-140-016      $1 6.02
357-140-032      $32.04
357-140-033     $240.30
357-140-037      $32.04
357-140-039      $32.04
357-140-041      $32.04
357-140-043      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-140-044      $32.04
357-140-045      $1 6.02
357-140-046     $1 76.22
357-140-047      $48.06
357-140-048      $32.04
357-140-049      $1 6.02
357-140-050      $1 6.02
357-140-051      $1 6.02
357-140-052      $1 6.02
357-140-053      $1 6.02
357-151-002      $1 6.02
357-151-008      $32.04
357-151-013      $32.04
357-151-014      $32.04
357-151-020      $32.04
357-151-027      $32.04
357-151-028      $32.04
357-151-029      $32.04
357-151-030      $32.04
357-151-031      $32.04
357-151-032      $32.04
357-151-035      $32.04
357-151-036      $32.04
357-151-037      $32.04
357-152-001      $32.04
357-152-002      $32.04
357-152-003      $32.04
357-152-004      $32.04
357-152-006      $32.04
357-152-007      $32.04
357-152-010      $32.04
357-152-011      $32.04
357-152-012      $32.04
357-152-014      $48.06
357-152-015      $32.04
357-152-016      $32.04
357-152-017      $32.04
357-152-018      $32.04
357-152-019      $32.04
357-152-020      $32.04
357-152-021      $32.04
357-152-022      $32.04
357-152-027      $96.1 2
357-152-031     $1 60.20
357-152-033      $64.08
357-152-034      $32.04
357-152-035      $32.04
357-152-036      $32.04
357-152-037      $32.04
357-161-006      $32.04
357-161-007      $32.04
357-161-008      $32.04
357-161-009      $32.04
357-161-010      $32.04
357-162-002      $32.04
357-162-003      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-162-005      $32.04
357-162-006      $32.04
357-162-007      $32.04
357-162-010      $32.04
357-162-011      $32.04
357-162-012      $32.04
357-162-017      $32.04
357-162-018      $48.06
357-162-019      $32.04
357-162-028      $32.04
357-162-029      $32.04
357-162-032      $32.04
357-162-033      $32.04
357-162-034      $32.04
357-163-005      $32.04
357-163-006      $32.04
357-163-007      $32.04
357-163-010      $32.04
357-163-016      $32.04
357-163-017      $32.04
357-163-025     $1 44.1 8
357-163-026      $48.06
357-163-027      $64.08
357-163-028      $32.04
357-163-031      $32.04
357-171-001      $32.04
357-171-002      $1 6.02
357-171-003      $32.04
357-171-004      $32.04
357-171-005      $32.04
357-171-008      $1 6.02
357-171-009      $32.04
357-171-010      $1 6.02
357-171-013      $64.08
357-171-014     $1 28.1 6
357-171-016      $96.1 2
357-171-018     $1 60.20
357-171-019      $32.04
357-171-020      $1 6.02
357-172-005      $48.06
357-172-006      $48.06
357-173-002      $32.04
357-173-003      $32.04
357-173-004      $32.04
357-173-005      $32.04
357-173-006      $32.04
357-173-007      $32.04
357-173-008      $32.04
357-173-009      $32.04
357-173-010      $32.04
357-173-011      $32.04
357-173-012      $32.04
357-173-013      $32.04
357-173-014      $32.04
357-173-015      $32.04
357-173-016      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-173-018      $32.04
357-173-019      $32.04
357-173-020      $32.04
357-174-001      $32.04
357-174-002      $32.04
357-174-003      $32.04
357-174-004      $32.04
357-174-005      $32.04
357-174-006      $32.04
357-174-007      $32.04
357-174-008      $32.04
357-174-009      $32.04
357-174-010      $32.04
357-174-011      $32.04
357-174-012      $32.04
357-174-013      $32.04
357-174-014      $32.04
357-174-015      $32.04
357-174-016      $32.04
357-174-017      $32.04
357-174-018      $32.04
357-174-019      $32.04
357-174-020      $32.04
357-174-021      $32.04
357-174-022      $32.04
357-175-001      $32.04
357-175-002      $32.04
357-175-003      $32.04
357-175-004      $32.04
357-175-005      $32.04
357-175-006      $32.04
357-175-007      $32.04
357-175-008      $32.04
357-175-009      $32.04
357-181-001      $32.04
357-181-002      $32.04
357-181-003      $32.04
357-181-004      $32.04
357-181-009     $320.40
357-181-010      $32.04
357-181-011      $32.04
357-182-001      $32.04
357-182-008      $32.04
357-182-010      $48.06
357-182-011      $64.08
357-182-012      $80.1 0
357-183-001      $80.1 0
357-183-002      $32.04
357-183-003      $32.04
357-183-004      $64.08
357-183-005      $32.04
357-183-006     $1 44.1 8
357-183-007      $32.04
357-183-008      $32.04
357-183-009      $32.04
357-183-010      $32.04

      65 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-183-011      $32.04
357-183-012      $32.04
357-183-013      $32.04
357-183-014      $32.04
357-183-015     $1 28.1 6
357-184-001      $32.04
357-184-004      $32.04
357-184-005      $32.04
357-184-007      $32.04
357-184-008      $32.04
357-184-009      $32.04
357-184-010      $32.04
357-184-011      $32.04
357-184-012      $1 6.02
357-184-013      $1 6.02
357-184-014      $32.04
357-185-001      $32.04
357-186-002      $32.04
357-186-004      $32.04
357-186-005      $32.04
357-186-008      $32.04
357-186-013      $32.04
357-186-014      $1 6.02
357-186-015      $32.04
357-191-001      $32.04
357-191-002      $32.04
357-191-003      $32.04
357-191-004      $32.04
357-191-005      $32.04
357-191-006      $32.04
357-191-007      $32.04
357-191-008      $32.04
357-191-009      $32.04
357-191-010      $32.04
357-191-011      $32.04
357-191-012      $32.04
357-191-014      $32.04
357-191-015      $32.04
357-191-016      $32.04
357-191-017      $32.04
357-191-018      $32.04
357-191-019      $32.04
357-191-020      $32.04
357-191-022      $32.04
357-191-023      $32.04
357-191-024      $32.04
357-191-025      $32.04
357-191-026      $1 6.02
357-192-001      $32.04
357-192-002      $32.04
357-192-003      $32.04
357-192-004      $32.04
357-192-005      $32.04
357-192-006      $32.04
357-192-007      $32.04
357-192-008      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-192-009      $32.04
357-192-010      $32.04
357-193-006      $32.04
357-193-007      $32.04
357-193-008      $32.04
357-193-009      $32.04
357-193-010      $32.04
357-193-011      $32.04
357-193-012      $32.04
357-193-013      $32.04
357-194-001      $1 6.02
357-194-003      $32.04
357-194-004      $32.04
357-194-005      $32.04
357-194-006      $32.04
357-195-001      $32.04
357-195-002      $32.04
357-195-003      $32.04
357-195-007      $32.04
357-195-009      $32.04
357-195-010      $32.04
357-195-012      $32.04
357-195-013      $32.04
357-195-014      $32.04
357-195-015      $32.04
357-195-016      $32.04
357-195-017      $32.04
357-195-018      $32.04
357-195-019      $32.04
357-195-020      $32.04
357-196-004      $32.04
357-196-005      $32.04
357-196-006      $32.04
357-196-007      $32.04
357-196-008      $32.04
357-196-009      $32.04
357-196-010      $1 6.02
357-196-011      $32.04
357-196-012      $1 6.02
357-196-013      $32.04
357-196-014      $32.04
357-196-015      $32.04
357-196-016      $32.04
357-196-017      $32.04
357-197-002      $32.04
357-197-005      $32.04
357-197-006      $32.04
357-197-007      $32.04
357-197-008      $32.04
357-197-009      $32.04
357-197-010      $32.04
357-197-011      $32.04
357-197-012      $32.04
357-197-013      $32.04
357-197-014      $32.04
357-197-015      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-197-016      $32.04
357-198-001      $32.04
357-198-002      $32.04
357-198-003      $32.04
357-198-004      $32.04
357-198-005      $32.04
357-198-007      $32.04
357-198-009      $32.04
357-198-011      $32.04
357-198-012      $32.04
357-198-013      $32.04
357-198-014      $32.04
357-198-015      $32.04
357-198-016      $32.04
357-199-001      $32.04
357-199-002      $32.04
357-199-003      $32.04
357-199-004      $32.04
357-199-005      $32.04
357-201-001      $32.04
357-201-002      $32.04
357-201-003      $32.04
357-201-004      $32.04
357-201-005      $32.04
357-201-006      $32.04
357-201-007      $32.04
357-201-008      $32.04
357-201-009      $32.04
357-201-016      $48.06
357-201-017      $32.04
357-201-018      $32.04
357-201-019      $32.04
357-201-020      $32.04
357-201-021      $32.04
357-201-022      $32.04
357-201-023      $32.04
357-201-024      $32.04
357-201-025      $32.04
357-201-026      $32.04
357-201-027      $32.04
357-201-029      $32.04
357-202-001      $32.04
357-202-002      $32.04
357-202-003      $32.04
357-202-005      $32.04
357-202-006      $32.04
357-202-007      $32.04
357-202-008      $32.04
357-202-009      $32.04
357-202-013      $32.04
357-202-014      $32.04
357-202-015      $32.04
357-202-016      $32.04
357-202-017      $32.04
357-202-018      $32.04
357-202-019      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-202-020      $32.04
357-202-021      $32.04
357-202-022      $32.04
357-202-023      $32.04
357-202-024      $32.04
357-203-002      $32.04
357-203-003      $32.04
357-203-004      $32.04
357-203-005      $32.04
357-203-006      $32.04
357-203-007      $32.04
357-203-008      $32.04
357-203-009      $32.04
357-203-010      $32.04
357-203-011      $32.04
357-203-012      $32.04
357-203-013      $32.04
357-203-014      $32.04
357-204-003      $32.04
357-204-006      $32.04
357-204-007      $32.04
357-204-009      $32.04
357-204-010      $32.04
357-204-012      $80.1 0
357-204-013      $32.04
357-204-014      $32.04
357-204-015      $80.1 0
357-204-017      $32.04
357-204-018      $32.04
357-210-004      $48.06
357-210-007      $1 6.02
357-210-008      $48.06
357-210-009      $48.06
357-210-010      $48.06
357-210-011      $48.06
357-221-001      $32.04
357-221-002      $32.04
357-221-003      $32.04
357-221-004      $32.04
357-221-005      $32.04
357-221-006      $32.04
357-221-007      $32.04
357-221-008      $32.04
357-221-009      $32.04
357-221-010      $32.04
357-221-011      $32.04
357-221-012      $32.04
357-221-013      $32.04
357-221-014      $32.04
357-221-015      $32.04
357-222-001      $32.04
357-222-002      $32.04
357-222-003      $32.04
357-222-004      $32.04
357-222-005      $32.04
357-222-006      $32.04

      66 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-222-007      $32.04
357-222-008      $32.04
357-222-009      $32.04
357-222-010      $32.04
357-222-011      $32.04
357-222-012      $32.04
357-222-013      $32.04
357-222-014      $32.04
357-222-015      $32.04
357-222-016      $32.04
357-222-017      $32.04
357-222-018      $32.04
357-222-019      $32.04
357-222-020      $32.04
357-222-021      $32.04
357-222-022      $32.04
357-223-001      $32.04
357-223-002      $32.04
357-223-003      $32.04
357-223-004      $32.04
357-223-005      $32.04
357-223-006      $32.04
357-223-007      $32.04
357-223-008      $32.04
357-223-009      $32.04
357-223-010      $32.04
357-223-011      $32.04
357-223-012      $32.04
357-223-013      $32.04
357-223-014      $32.04
357-223-015      $32.04
357-223-016      $32.04
357-223-017      $32.04
357-223-018      $32.04
357-223-019      $32.04
357-223-020      $32.04
357-223-021      $32.04
357-223-022      $32.04
357-223-023      $32.04
357-223-024      $32.04
357-223-025      $32.04
357-223-026      $32.04
357-223-027      $32.04
357-223-028      $32.04
357-223-029      $32.04
357-224-001      $32.04
357-224-002      $32.04
357-224-003      $32.04
357-224-004      $32.04
357-224-005      $32.04
357-224-006      $32.04
357-224-007      $32.04
357-224-008      $32.04
357-224-009      $32.04
357-224-010      $32.04
357-224-011      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-224-012      $32.04
357-224-013      $1 6.02
357-224-014      $32.04
357-224-015      $32.04
357-224-016      $32.04
357-224-017      $32.04
357-224-018      $32.04
357-224-021      $32.04
357-224-022      $32.04
357-224-023      $32.04
357-224-024      $32.04
357-224-025      $32.04
357-224-026      $32.04
357-224-028      $32.04
357-224-032      $32.04
357-225-001      $32.04
357-225-002      $32.04
357-225-003      $32.04
357-225-006      $32.04
357-225-007      $32.04
357-225-008      $32.04
357-225-009      $32.04
357-225-010      $32.04
357-225-011      $32.04
357-225-012      $32.04
357-225-013      $32.04
357-225-014      $32.04
357-225-015      $32.04
357-225-016      $32.04
357-225-017      $32.04
357-225-018      $32.04
357-225-019      $32.04
357-225-020      $32.04
357-226-001      $32.04
357-226-002      $32.04
357-226-003      $32.04
357-226-004      $32.04
357-226-005      $32.04
357-226-006      $32.04
357-226-007      $32.04
357-226-008      $32.04
357-226-009      $32.04
357-226-010      $32.04
357-226-011      $32.04
357-231-001      $32.04
357-231-002      $32.04
357-231-003      $32.04
357-231-004      $32.04
357-231-005      $32.04
357-231-006      $32.04
357-231-007      $32.04
357-231-008      $32.04
357-231-009      $32.04
357-231-010      $32.04
357-231-011      $32.04
357-231-012      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-231-013      $32.04
357-231-014      $32.04
357-231-015      $32.04
357-231-016      $32.04
357-231-017      $32.04
357-231-018      $32.04
357-231-019      $32.04
357-231-020      $32.04
357-231-023      $32.04
357-231-024      $32.04
357-231-025      $32.04
357-231-026      $32.04
357-231-028      $32.04
357-231-029      $32.04
357-231-030      $32.04
357-231-031      $48.06
357-231-032      $32.04
357-231-033      $32.04
357-231-034      $32.04
357-231-035      $32.04
357-231-036      $32.04
357-231-037      $32.04
357-231-038      $32.04
357-231-039      $32.04
357-231-040      $32.04
357-231-041      $32.04
357-231-042      $32.04
357-231-043      $32.04
357-231-044      $32.04
357-231-045      $32.04
357-232-001      $32.04
357-232-002      $32.04
357-232-003      $32.04
357-232-004      $32.04
357-232-005      $32.04
357-232-006      $32.04
357-232-007      $32.04
357-232-008      $32.04
357-232-009      $32.04
357-232-010      $32.04
357-232-012      $32.04
357-241-001      $32.04
357-241-002      $32.04
357-241-003      $32.04
357-241-004      $32.04
357-241-005      $32.04
357-241-006      $32.04
357-241-007      $32.04
357-241-008      $32.04
357-241-009      $32.04
357-241-010      $32.04
357-241-011      $32.04
357-241-012      $32.04
357-241-013      $32.04
357-241-014      $32.04
357-241-015      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-241-016      $32.04
357-241-017      $32.04
357-241-018      $32.04
357-241-019      $32.04
357-241-020      $32.04
357-241-021      $32.04
357-241-022      $32.04
357-241-023      $32.04
357-241-024      $32.04
357-242-001      $32.04
357-242-002      $32.04
357-242-003      $32.04
357-242-004      $32.04
357-242-005      $32.04
357-242-006      $32.04
357-242-007      $32.04
357-242-008      $32.04
357-242-009      $32.04
357-242-010      $32.04
357-242-011      $32.04
357-242-012      $32.04
357-242-013      $32.04
357-242-014      $32.04
357-242-015      $32.04
357-242-016      $32.04
357-242-017      $32.04
357-242-018      $32.04
357-242-019      $32.04
357-242-020      $32.04
357-242-021      $32.04
357-242-022      $32.04
357-242-023      $32.04
357-242-024      $32.04
357-242-025      $32.04
357-242-026      $32.04
357-242-027      $32.04
357-242-029      $32.04
357-242-030      $32.04
357-242-031      $32.04
357-242-032      $32.04
357-242-033      $32.04
357-242-034      $32.04
357-242-035      $32.04
357-242-036      $32.04
357-242-037      $32.04
357-242-038      $32.04
357-242-039      $32.04
357-243-001      $32.04
357-243-002      $32.04
357-243-003      $32.04
357-243-004      $32.04
357-243-005      $32.04
357-243-006      $32.04
357-243-007      $32.04
357-243-008      $32.04
357-243-009      $32.04

      67 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-243-010      $32.04
357-243-011      $32.04
357-243-012      $32.04
357-243-013      $32.04
357-243-014      $32.04
357-243-015      $32.04
357-243-016      $32.04
357-243-017      $32.04
357-243-018      $32.04
357-243-019      $32.04
357-243-020      $32.04
357-243-021      $32.04
357-243-022      $32.04
357-243-023      $32.04
357-243-024      $32.04
357-243-025      $32.04
357-243-026      $32.04
357-243-027      $32.04
357-243-028      $32.04
357-243-031      $32.04
357-251-001      $32.04
357-251-002      $32.04
357-251-003      $32.04
357-251-004      $32.04
357-251-005      $32.04
357-251-006      $32.04
357-251-007      $32.04
357-251-008      $32.04
357-251-009      $32.04
357-251-010      $32.04
357-251-011      $32.04
357-251-012      $32.04
357-251-013      $32.04
357-251-014      $32.04
357-251-015      $32.04
357-251-016      $32.04
357-251-017      $32.04
357-251-018      $32.04
357-251-019      $32.04
357-251-020      $32.04
357-251-021      $32.04
357-251-022      $32.04
357-251-023      $32.04
357-251-024      $32.04
357-251-025      $32.04
357-251-027      $32.04
357-251-028      $32.04
357-251-030      $32.04
357-251-031      $32.04
357-251-032      $32.04
357-251-033      $32.04
357-251-034      $32.04
357-251-035      $32.04
357-251-036      $32.04
357-251-037      $32.04
357-251-038      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-251-039      $32.04
357-251-040      $32.04
357-251-041      $32.04
357-251-042      $32.04
357-251-043      $32.04
357-251-044      $32.04
357-251-045      $32.04
357-251-046      $32.04
357-251-047      $32.04
357-251-048      $32.04
357-251-049      $32.04
357-251-050      $32.04
357-252-001      $32.04
357-252-002      $32.04
357-252-003      $32.04
357-252-004      $32.04
357-252-005      $32.04
357-252-006      $32.04
357-252-007      $32.04
357-252-008      $32.04
357-252-009      $32.04
357-252-010      $32.04
357-252-011      $32.04
357-252-012      $32.04
357-252-013      $32.04
357-252-018      $32.04
357-252-019      $32.04
357-252-020      $32.04
357-252-021      $32.04
357-252-022      $32.04
357-252-023      $32.04
357-252-024      $32.04
357-260-004      $32.04
357-260-005      $1 6.02
357-260-006      $1 6.02
357-260-007      $1 6.02
357-260-008      $32.04
357-260-009      $32.04
357-260-010      $32.04
357-260-011      $32.04
357-260-012      $32.04
357-260-013      $32.04
357-260-014      $32.04
357-260-015      $32.04
357-260-016      $32.04
357-260-017      $32.04
357-260-018      $32.04
357-260-019      $32.04
357-260-020      $32.04
357-260-021      $32.04
357-260-022      $32.04
357-260-023      $32.04
357-260-024      $32.04
357-260-025      $32.04
357-260-028      $32.04
357-260-029      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-260-030      $32.04
357-260-031      $32.04
357-260-032      $32.04
357-260-033      $32.04
357-260-034      $32.04
357-260-035      $32.04
357-260-036      $32.04
357-260-037      $32.04
357-260-038      $32.04
357-260-039      $32.04
357-260-040      $32.04
357-260-041      $32.04
357-260-042      $32.04
357-260-043      $32.04
357-260-044      $32.04
357-260-045      $32.04
357-260-046      $32.04
357-260-047      $32.04
357-260-048      $32.04
357-260-049      $32.04
357-260-050      $32.04
357-260-052      $96.1 2
357-260-061      $32.04
357-260-062      $32.04
357-260-063      $32.04
357-260-065      $32.04
357-260-066      $32.04
357-260-067      $32.04
357-260-068      $32.04
357-260-069      $1 6.02
357-260-070      $32.04
357-260-071      $1 6.02
357-271-001      $32.04
357-271-002      $32.04
357-271-003      $32.04
357-271-004      $32.04
357-271-005      $32.04
357-271-006      $32.04
357-271-007      $32.04
357-271-011      $32.04
357-272-001      $32.04
357-272-002      $32.04
357-272-003      $32.04
357-272-004      $32.04
357-272-005      $32.04
357-272-006      $32.04
357-272-007      $32.04
357-272-010      $32.04
357-272-011      $32.04
357-272-012      $32.04
357-272-013      $32.04
357-272-014      $32.04
357-272-015      $32.04
357-272-016      $32.04
357-272-017      $32.04
357-272-018      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-273-001      $32.04
357-273-002      $32.04
357-273-003      $32.04
357-273-004      $32.04
357-273-005      $32.04
357-273-006      $32.04
357-273-007      $32.04
357-273-008      $32.04
357-273-009      $32.04
357-273-010      $32.04
357-273-011      $32.04
357-273-012      $32.04
357-273-013      $32.04
357-273-014      $32.04
357-273-015      $32.04
357-273-016      $32.04
357-273-017      $32.04
357-274-009      $32.04
357-274-010      $32.04
357-274-011      $32.04
357-274-012      $32.04
357-274-019      $32.04
357-274-020      $32.04
357-274-023      $32.04
357-274-024      $32.04
357-274-025      $32.04
357-274-026      $32.04
357-274-027      $32.04
357-274-028      $32.04
357-274-029      $32.04
357-274-034      $32.04
357-274-035      $32.04
357-274-046      $32.04
357-274-048      $32.04
357-274-049      $1 6.02
357-274-050      $1 6.02
357-281-001      $32.04
357-281-002      $32.04
357-281-003      $32.04
357-281-004      $32.04
357-281-005      $1 6.02
357-281-006      $32.04
357-281-007      $32.04
357-281-008      $32.04
357-281-009      $32.04
357-281-010      $32.04
357-281-011      $32.04
357-281-012      $32.04
357-281-013      $32.04
357-281-014      $32.04
357-281-015      $32.04
357-281-016      $32.04
357-281-019      $32.04
357-282-001      $32.04
357-282-002      $32.04
357-282-005      $32.04

      68 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-282-006      $32.04
357-282-007      $32.04
357-282-008      $32.04
357-282-009      $32.04
357-282-010      $32.04
357-282-011      $32.04
357-282-012      $32.04
357-282-013      $32.04
357-282-014      $32.04
357-282-015      $32.04
357-282-016      $32.04
357-282-017      $32.04
357-282-018      $32.04
357-282-019      $32.04
357-282-020      $32.04
357-282-021      $32.04
357-282-022      $32.04
357-282-023      $32.04
357-282-024      $32.04
357-282-025      $32.04
357-282-026      $32.04
357-282-027      $32.04
357-282-028      $32.04
357-282-029      $32.04
357-282-030      $32.04
357-282-031      $32.04
357-282-032      $32.04
357-282-033      $32.04
357-282-035      $32.04
357-282-036      $32.04
357-282-037      $32.04
357-282-038      $32.04
357-282-039      $32.04
357-283-001      $32.04
357-283-002      $32.04
357-283-003      $32.04
357-283-004      $32.04
357-283-005      $32.04
357-283-006      $32.04
357-283-007      $32.04
357-283-008      $32.04
357-283-009      $32.04
357-283-010      $32.04
357-291-001      $48.06
357-292-002      $32.04
357-292-003      $32.04
357-292-004      $32.04
357-292-005      $32.04
357-292-006      $32.04
357-292-007      $32.04
357-292-008      $32.04
357-292-009      $32.04
357-292-010      $32.04
357-292-011      $32.04
357-292-014      $32.04
357-292-015      $32.04

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
357-292-016      $32.04
357-292-017      $1 6.02
357-292-018      $32.04
357-293-001      $32.04
357-293-002      $32.04
357-293-003      $32.04
357-293-004      $32.04
357-293-005      $32.04
357-293-006      $32.04
357-293-007      $32.04
357-293-008      $32.04
357-293-009      $32.04
357-293-011      $32.04
357-310-005      $48.06
357-310-006      $48.06
357-363-001   $4,005.00
357-371-002      $32.04
357-371-005      $1 6.02
357-371-006      $1 6.02
357-371-007      $1 6.02
357-371-008      $1 6.02
357-371-012      $32.04
357-371-013      $1 6.02
357-371-014      $1 6.02
357-371-015      $1 6.02
357-371-016      $32.04
357-371-017      $32.04
357-371-018      $32.04
357-371-019      $32.04
357-371-020      $32.04
357-371-022      $32.04
357-371-023      $32.04
357-371-024      $32.04
357-371-025      $32.04
357-371-028      $32.04
357-371-029      $32.04
357-371-030      $32.04
357-371-031      $1 6.02
357-371-032      $32.04
357-371-033      $32.04
357-371-034      $32.04
358-080-001      $27.24
358-080-002      $27.24
358-080-003      $27.24
358-080-004      $27.24
358-080-005      $27.24
358-080-006      $27.24
358-080-007      $27.24
358-080-008      $27.24
358-080-009      $27.24
358-080-010      $27.24
358-080-011      $27.24
358-091-001      $27.24
358-091-002      $27.24
358-091-003      $27.24
358-091-004      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-091-005      $27.24
358-091-006      $27.24
358-091-007      $27.24
358-091-008      $27.24
358-091-009      $27.24
358-091-010      $27.24
358-091-011      $27.24
358-091-012      $27.24
358-091-013      $27.24
358-091-014      $27.24
358-091-015      $27.24
358-091-016      $27.24
358-091-017      $27.24
358-091-018      $27.24
358-091-019      $27.24
358-092-001      $27.24
358-092-002      $27.24
358-092-003      $27.24
358-092-004      $27.24
358-092-005      $27.24
358-092-006      $27.24
358-092-007      $27.24
358-092-008      $27.24
358-092-009      $27.24
358-092-010      $27.24
358-092-011      $27.24
358-093-001      $27.24
358-093-002      $27.24
358-093-003      $27.24
358-093-004      $27.24
358-093-005      $27.24
358-093-006      $27.24
358-093-007      $27.24
358-093-008      $27.24
358-093-009      $27.24
358-093-010      $27.24
358-093-011      $27.24
358-101-001      $27.24
358-101-002      $27.24
358-101-003      $27.24
358-101-004      $27.24
358-101-005      $27.24
358-101-006      $27.24
358-101-007      $27.24
358-101-008      $27.24
358-101-009      $27.24
358-101-010      $27.24
358-101-011      $27.24
358-101-012      $27.24
358-101-013      $27.24
358-101-014      $27.24
358-101-015      $27.24
358-102-001      $27.24
358-102-002      $27.24
358-102-003      $27.24
358-102-004      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-102-005      $27.24
358-102-006      $27.24
358-102-007      $27.24
358-102-008      $27.24
358-102-009      $27.24
358-102-010      $27.24
358-102-011      $27.24
358-102-012      $27.24
358-102-013      $27.24
358-102-014      $27.24
358-102-015      $27.24
358-102-016      $27.24
358-102-017      $27.24
358-103-001      $27.24
358-103-002      $27.24
358-103-003      $27.24
358-103-004      $27.24
358-103-005      $27.24
358-103-006      $27.24
358-103-007      $27.24
358-103-008      $27.24
358-103-009      $27.24
358-103-010      $27.24
358-103-011      $27.24
358-103-012      $27.24
358-103-013      $27.24
358-103-014      $27.24
358-103-015      $27.24
358-103-016      $27.24
358-103-017      $27.24
358-103-018      $27.24
358-103-019      $27.24
358-103-020      $27.24
358-103-021      $27.24
358-103-022      $27.24
358-103-023      $27.24
358-103-024      $27.24
358-103-025      $27.24
358-103-026      $27.24
358-103-027      $27.24
358-103-028      $27.24
358-104-001      $27.24
358-104-002      $27.24
358-104-003      $27.24
358-104-004      $27.24
358-104-005      $27.24
358-104-006      $27.24
358-104-007      $27.24
358-104-008      $27.24
358-104-009      $27.24
358-104-010      $27.24
358-104-011      $27.24
358-104-012      $27.24
358-104-013      $27.24
358-104-014      $27.24
358-104-015      $27.24

      69 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-104-016      $27.24
358-104-017      $27.24
358-104-018      $27.24
358-104-019      $27.24
358-104-020      $27.24
358-104-021      $27.24
358-104-022      $27.24
358-111-001      $27.24
358-111-002      $27.24
358-111-003      $27.24
358-111-004      $27.24
358-111-005      $27.24
358-111-006      $27.24
358-111-007      $27.24
358-111-008      $27.24
358-111-009      $27.24
358-111-010      $27.24
358-111-011      $27.24
358-111-012      $27.24
358-111-013      $27.24
358-111-014      $27.24
358-111-015      $27.24
358-111-016      $27.24
358-111-017      $27.24
358-111-018      $27.24
358-111-019      $27.24
358-111-020      $27.24
358-111-021      $27.24
358-111-022      $27.24
358-111-023      $27.24
358-111-024      $27.24
358-111-025      $27.24
358-111-026      $27.24
358-111-027      $27.24
358-111-028      $27.24
358-111-029      $27.24
358-111-030      $27.24
358-111-031      $27.24
358-111-032      $27.24
358-112-001      $27.24
358-112-002      $27.24
358-112-003      $27.24
358-112-004      $27.24
358-112-005      $27.24
358-112-006      $27.24
358-112-007      $27.24
358-112-008      $27.24
358-112-009      $27.24
358-112-010      $27.24
358-112-011      $27.24
358-112-012      $27.24
358-112-013      $27.24
358-112-014      $27.24
358-112-015      $27.24
358-112-016      $27.24
358-112-017      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-112-018      $27.24
358-120-001      $27.24
358-120-002      $27.24
358-120-003      $27.24
358-120-004      $27.24
358-120-005      $27.24
358-120-006      $27.24
358-120-007      $27.24
358-120-008      $27.24
358-120-009      $27.24
358-120-010      $27.24
358-120-011      $27.24
358-120-012      $27.24
358-120-013      $27.24
358-120-014      $27.24
358-120-015      $27.24
358-120-016      $27.24
358-120-017      $27.24
358-120-018      $27.24
358-120-019      $27.24
358-120-020      $27.24
358-120-021      $27.24
358-120-022      $27.24
358-120-023      $27.24
358-151-001      $27.24
358-151-002      $27.24
358-151-003      $27.24
358-151-004      $27.24
358-151-005      $27.24
358-151-006      $27.24
358-151-007      $27.24
358-151-010      $27.24
358-151-011      $27.24
358-151-012      $27.24
358-151-013      $27.24
358-151-014      $27.24
358-151-015      $27.24
358-151-016      $27.24
358-151-017      $27.24
358-151-019      $27.24
358-151-020      $27.24
358-151-021      $27.24
358-151-022      $27.24
358-151-023      $27.24
358-151-024      $27.24
358-151-026      $27.24
358-151-027      $27.24
358-151-028      $27.24
358-152-001      $27.24
358-152-002      $27.24
358-152-003      $27.24
358-152-004      $27.24
358-152-005      $27.24
358-152-006      $27.24
358-152-007      $27.24
358-152-008      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-152-009      $27.24
358-152-010      $27.24
358-152-011      $27.24
358-152-012      $27.24
358-152-013      $27.24
358-152-014      $27.24
358-152-015      $27.24
358-152-016      $27.24
358-152-017      $27.24
358-152-018      $27.24
358-152-019      $27.24
358-152-020      $27.24
358-152-021      $27.24
358-152-022      $27.24
358-152-023      $27.24
358-152-024      $27.24
358-152-025      $27.24
358-161-001      $27.24
358-161-002      $27.24
358-161-003      $27.24
358-161-004      $27.24
358-161-005      $27.24
358-161-006      $27.24
358-161-007      $27.24
358-162-001      $27.24
358-162-002      $27.24
358-162-003      $27.24
358-162-004      $27.24
358-162-005      $27.24
358-162-006      $27.24
358-162-007      $27.24
358-162-008      $27.24
358-162-009      $27.24
358-162-010      $27.24
358-163-001      $27.24
358-163-002      $27.24
358-163-003      $27.24
358-163-004      $27.24
358-163-005      $27.24
358-163-006      $27.24
358-163-007      $27.24
358-163-008      $27.24
358-163-009      $27.24
358-163-013      $27.24
358-163-014      $27.24
358-163-015      $27.24
358-163-016      $27.24
358-163-017      $27.24
358-163-018      $27.24
358-163-019      $27.24
358-163-020      $27.24
358-163-021      $27.24
358-163-022      $27.24
358-163-023      $27.24
358-163-024      $27.24
358-163-025      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-163-026      $27.24
358-163-027      $27.24
358-163-028      $27.24
358-163-029      $27.24
358-163-030      $27.24
358-163-031      $27.24
358-163-032      $27.24
358-163-033      $27.24
358-163-034      $27.24
358-163-036      $27.24
358-164-001      $27.24
358-164-002      $27.24
358-164-003      $27.24
358-164-004      $27.24
358-164-005      $27.24
358-164-006      $27.24
358-164-007      $27.24
358-164-008      $27.24
358-164-009      $27.24
358-164-010      $27.24
358-164-011      $27.24
358-164-012      $27.24
358-171-001      $27.24
358-171-002      $27.24
358-171-003      $27.24
358-171-004      $27.24
358-171-005      $27.24
358-171-006      $27.24
358-171-007      $27.24
358-171-008      $27.24
358-171-009      $27.24
358-171-010      $27.24
358-171-011      $27.24
358-171-012      $27.24
358-171-013      $27.24
358-171-014      $27.24
358-171-015      $27.24
358-172-001      $27.24
358-172-002      $27.24
358-173-001      $27.24
358-173-002      $27.24
358-173-003      $27.24
358-173-004      $27.24
358-173-005      $27.24
358-173-006      $27.24
358-173-007      $27.24
358-173-008      $27.24
358-173-009      $27.24
358-173-010      $27.24
358-173-011      $27.24
358-173-012      $27.24
358-173-013      $27.24
358-173-014      $27.24
358-173-015      $27.24
358-173-016      $27.24
358-173-017      $27.24

      70 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-173-018      $27.24
358-173-019      $27.24
358-173-020      $27.24
358-174-001      $27.24
358-174-002      $27.24
358-174-003      $27.24
358-174-004      $27.24
358-174-005      $27.24
358-174-006      $27.24
358-174-007      $27.24
358-174-008      $27.24
358-174-009      $27.24
358-174-010      $27.24
358-181-001      $27.24
358-181-002      $27.24
358-181-003      $27.24
358-181-004      $27.24
358-181-005      $27.24
358-181-006      $27.24
358-181-007      $27.24
358-181-008      $27.24
358-181-009      $27.24
358-181-010      $27.24
358-181-011      $27.24
358-181-012      $27.24
358-181-013      $27.24
358-181-014      $27.24
358-181-015      $27.24
358-181-016      $27.24
358-181-017      $27.24
358-181-018      $27.24
358-181-019      $27.24
358-181-020      $27.24
358-181-021      $27.24
358-181-022      $27.24
358-181-023      $27.24
358-181-024      $27.24
358-181-025      $27.24
358-181-026      $27.24
358-181-027      $27.24
358-181-028      $27.24
358-181-029      $27.24
358-181-030      $27.24
358-181-031      $27.24
358-181-032      $27.24
358-181-033      $27.24
358-181-034      $27.24
358-181-037      $27.24
358-181-038      $27.24
358-181-039      $27.24
358-181-040      $27.24
358-181-042      $27.24
358-181-043      $27.24
358-182-001      $27.24
358-182-002      $27.24
358-182-003      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-182-004      $27.24
358-182-005      $27.24
358-182-006      $27.24
358-182-007      $27.24
358-182-008      $27.24
358-182-009      $27.24
358-182-010      $27.24
358-182-011      $27.24
358-182-012      $27.24
358-182-013      $27.24
358-183-001      $27.24
358-183-002      $27.24
358-183-003      $27.24
358-183-004      $27.24
358-183-005      $27.24
358-183-006      $27.24
358-183-007      $27.24
358-183-008      $27.24
358-183-009      $27.24
358-183-010      $27.24
358-183-011      $27.24
358-183-012      $27.24
358-183-013      $27.24
358-183-014      $27.24
358-183-015      $27.24
358-183-016      $27.24
358-184-001      $27.24
358-184-002      $27.24
358-184-003      $27.24
358-185-001      $27.24
358-185-002      $27.24
358-185-003      $27.24
358-185-004      $27.24
358-185-005      $27.24
358-185-006      $27.24
358-191-002      $27.24
358-191-003      $27.24
358-191-004      $27.24
358-191-005      $27.24
358-191-006      $27.24
358-191-007      $27.24
358-191-008      $27.24
358-191-009      $27.24
358-191-010      $27.24
358-191-011      $27.24
358-191-012      $27.24
358-191-013      $27.24
358-191-014      $27.24
358-191-015      $27.24
358-191-016      $27.24
358-191-017      $27.24
358-191-018      $27.24
358-191-019      $27.24
358-191-020      $27.24
358-191-021      $27.24
358-191-022      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-191-023      $27.24
358-191-024      $27.24
358-191-025      $27.24
358-191-026      $27.24
358-191-027      $27.24
358-191-028      $27.24
358-191-029      $27.24
358-191-030      $27.24
358-191-031      $27.24
358-191-032      $27.24
358-191-033      $27.24
358-191-034      $27.24
358-191-035      $27.24
358-191-036      $27.24
358-191-037      $27.24
358-201-001      $27.24
358-201-002      $27.24
358-201-003      $27.24
358-201-004      $27.24
358-201-005      $27.24
358-201-006      $27.24
358-201-007      $27.24
358-201-008      $27.24
358-201-009      $27.24
358-201-010      $27.24
358-201-011      $27.24
358-201-012      $27.24
358-202-001      $27.24
358-202-002      $27.24
358-202-003      $27.24
358-202-004      $27.24
358-202-005      $27.24
358-202-006      $27.24
358-202-007      $27.24
358-202-008      $27.24
358-202-009      $27.24
358-202-010      $27.24
358-202-011      $27.24
358-202-012      $27.24
358-202-013      $27.24
358-202-014      $27.24
358-202-015      $27.24
358-202-016      $27.24
358-202-017      $27.24
358-202-018      $27.24
358-202-019      $27.24
358-202-020      $27.24
358-202-021      $27.24
358-202-022      $27.24
358-203-001      $27.24
358-203-002      $27.24
358-203-003      $27.24
358-203-004      $27.24
358-203-005      $27.24
358-203-006      $27.24
358-203-007      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-203-008      $27.24
358-203-009      $27.24
358-203-010      $27.24
358-203-011      $27.24
358-203-012      $27.24
358-204-001      $27.24
358-204-002      $27.24
358-204-003      $27.24
358-204-004      $27.24
358-204-005      $27.24
358-204-006      $27.24
358-204-007      $27.24
358-204-008      $27.24
358-204-009      $27.24
358-204-010      $27.24
358-204-011      $27.24
358-204-012      $27.24
358-204-013      $27.24
358-204-014      $27.24
358-204-015      $27.24
358-204-016      $27.24
358-204-017      $27.24
358-204-018      $27.24
358-204-019      $27.24
358-204-020      $27.24
358-204-021      $27.24
358-204-022      $27.24
358-211-001      $27.24
358-211-002      $27.24
358-211-003      $27.24
358-211-004      $27.24
358-211-005      $27.24
358-211-006      $27.24
358-211-007      $27.24
358-211-008      $27.24
358-211-009      $27.24
358-211-010      $27.24
358-211-011      $27.24
358-211-012      $27.24
358-211-013      $27.24
358-211-014      $27.24
358-211-015      $27.24
358-211-016      $27.24
358-211-017      $27.24
358-211-018      $27.24
358-211-019      $27.24
358-211-020      $27.24
358-211-021      $27.24
358-211-022      $27.24
358-211-023      $27.24
358-211-024      $27.24
358-211-025      $27.24
358-211-026      $27.24
358-211-027      $27.24
358-211-028      $27.24
358-211-029      $27.24

      71 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-212-001      $27.24
358-212-002      $27.24
358-212-003      $27.24
358-212-004      $27.24
358-212-005      $27.24
358-212-006      $27.24
358-212-007      $27.24
358-212-008      $27.24
358-212-009      $27.24
358-212-010      $27.24
358-212-011      $27.24
358-212-012      $27.24
358-212-013      $27.24
358-212-014      $27.24
358-212-015      $27.24
358-212-016      $27.24
358-212-017      $27.24
358-212-018      $27.24
358-212-019      $27.24
358-212-020      $27.24
358-212-021      $27.24
358-212-022      $27.24
358-212-023      $27.24
358-212-024      $27.24
358-212-025      $27.24
358-212-026      $27.24
358-212-027      $27.24
358-212-028      $27.24
358-212-029      $27.24
358-212-030      $27.24
358-212-031      $27.24
358-212-032      $27.24
358-212-033      $27.24
358-213-001      $27.24
358-213-002      $27.24
358-213-003      $27.24
358-213-004      $27.24
358-213-005      $27.24
358-213-006      $27.24
358-213-007      $27.24
358-213-008      $27.24
358-213-009      $27.24
358-213-010      $27.24
358-213-011      $27.24
358-213-012      $27.24
358-213-013      $27.24
358-221-001      $27.24
358-221-002      $27.24
358-221-003      $27.24
358-221-004      $27.24
358-221-005      $27.24
358-221-006      $27.24
358-221-007      $27.24
358-221-008      $27.24
358-221-009      $27.24
358-221-010      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-221-011      $27.24
358-222-001      $27.24
358-222-002      $27.24
358-222-003      $27.24
358-223-001      $27.24
358-223-002      $27.24
358-223-003      $27.24
358-223-004      $27.24
358-223-005      $27.24
358-223-006      $27.24
358-223-007      $27.24
358-223-008      $27.24
358-223-009      $27.24
358-223-010      $27.24
358-223-011      $27.24
358-223-012      $27.24
358-223-013      $27.24
358-223-014      $27.24
358-223-015      $27.24
358-223-016      $27.24
358-231-001      $27.24
358-231-002      $27.24
358-231-003      $27.24
358-231-004      $27.24
358-231-005      $27.24
358-231-006      $27.24
358-231-007      $27.24
358-231-008      $27.24
358-231-009      $27.24
358-231-010      $27.24
358-232-001      $27.24
358-232-002      $27.24
358-232-003      $27.24
358-232-004      $27.24
358-232-005      $27.24
358-232-006      $27.24
358-233-001      $27.24
358-233-002      $27.24
358-233-003      $27.24
358-233-004      $27.24
358-233-005      $27.24
358-233-006      $27.24
358-233-007      $27.24
358-233-008      $27.24
358-233-009      $27.24
358-233-010      $27.24
358-234-001      $27.24
358-234-002      $27.24
358-234-003      $27.24
358-234-004      $27.24
358-234-005      $27.24
358-234-006      $27.24
358-234-007      $27.24
358-234-008      $27.24
358-234-009      $27.24
358-234-010      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-234-011      $27.24
358-234-012      $27.24
358-234-013      $27.24
358-234-014      $27.24
358-234-015      $27.24
358-234-016      $27.24
358-234-017      $27.24
358-235-001      $27.24
358-235-002      $27.24
358-235-003      $27.24
358-235-004      $27.24
358-235-005      $27.24
358-235-006      $27.24
358-235-007      $27.24
358-235-008      $27.24
358-235-009      $27.24
358-235-010      $27.24
358-235-011      $27.24
358-235-012      $27.24
358-241-001      $27.24
358-241-002      $27.24
358-241-003      $27.24
358-241-004      $27.24
358-241-005      $27.24
358-241-006      $27.24
358-241-007      $27.24
358-241-008      $27.24
358-241-009      $27.24
358-241-010      $27.24
358-241-011      $27.24
358-241-012      $27.24
358-241-013      $27.24
358-241-014      $27.24
358-241-015      $27.24
358-241-016      $27.24
358-241-017      $27.24
358-242-001      $27.24
358-242-002      $27.24
358-242-003      $27.24
358-242-004      $27.24
358-242-005      $27.24
358-242-006      $27.24
358-242-007      $27.24
358-242-008      $27.24
358-242-009      $27.24
358-242-010      $27.24
358-242-011      $27.24
358-242-012      $27.24
358-242-013      $27.24
358-242-014      $27.24
358-242-015      $27.24
358-251-001      $27.24
358-251-002      $27.24
358-251-003      $27.24
358-251-004      $27.24
358-251-005      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-251-006      $27.24
358-252-001      $27.24
358-252-002      $27.24
358-252-003      $27.24
358-252-004      $27.24
358-252-005      $27.24
358-252-006      $27.24
358-252-007      $27.24
358-252-008      $27.24
358-252-009      $27.24
358-252-010      $27.24
358-252-011      $27.24
358-252-012      $27.24
358-253-001      $27.24
358-253-002      $27.24
358-253-003      $27.24
358-253-004      $27.24
358-253-005      $27.24
358-253-006      $27.24
358-253-007      $27.24
358-253-008      $27.24
358-253-009      $27.24
358-253-010      $27.24
358-253-011      $27.24
358-254-001      $27.24
358-254-002      $27.24
358-254-003      $27.24
358-254-004      $27.24
358-254-005      $27.24
358-254-006      $27.24
358-254-007      $27.24
358-254-008      $27.24
358-254-009      $27.24
358-254-010      $27.24
358-254-011      $27.24
358-254-012      $27.24
358-254-013      $27.24
358-254-014      $27.24
358-254-015      $27.24
358-261-001      $27.24
358-261-002      $27.24
358-261-003      $27.24
358-261-004      $27.24
358-261-005      $27.24
358-261-006      $27.24
358-261-007      $27.24
358-261-008      $27.24
358-261-009      $27.24
358-261-010      $27.24
358-261-011      $27.24
358-261-012      $27.24
358-261-013      $27.24
358-261-014      $27.24
358-261-015      $27.24
358-261-016      $27.24
358-261-017      $27.24

      72 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-261-018      $27.24
358-261-019      $27.24
358-261-020      $27.24
358-261-021      $27.24
358-261-022      $27.24
358-262-001      $27.24
358-262-002      $27.24
358-262-003      $27.24
358-262-004      $27.24
358-262-005      $27.24
358-262-006      $27.24
358-262-007      $27.24
358-263-001      $27.24
358-263-002      $27.24
358-264-001      $27.24
358-264-002      $27.24
358-264-003      $27.24
358-264-004      $27.24
358-264-005      $27.24
358-264-006      $27.24
358-264-007      $27.24
358-264-008      $27.24
358-264-009      $27.24
358-264-010      $27.24
358-264-011      $27.24
358-264-012      $27.24
358-264-013      $27.24
358-264-014      $27.24
358-264-015      $27.24
358-264-016      $27.24
358-264-017      $27.24
358-264-018      $27.24
358-264-019      $27.24
358-264-020      $27.24
358-264-021      $27.24
358-264-022      $27.24
358-264-023      $27.24
358-264-024      $27.24
358-264-025      $27.24
358-264-026      $27.24
358-264-027      $27.24
358-264-028      $27.24
358-265-001      $27.24
358-265-002      $27.24
358-265-003      $27.24
358-265-004      $27.24
358-265-005      $27.24
358-265-006      $27.24
358-265-007      $27.24
358-265-008      $27.24
358-265-009      $27.24
358-265-010      $27.24
358-271-001      $27.24
358-271-002      $27.24
358-271-003      $27.24
358-271-004      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-271-005      $27.24
358-271-006      $27.24
358-271-007      $27.24
358-271-008      $27.24
358-271-009      $27.24
358-271-010      $27.24
358-271-011      $27.24
358-271-012      $27.24
358-271-013      $27.24
358-271-014      $27.24
358-271-015      $27.24
358-271-016      $27.24
358-271-017      $27.24
358-271-018      $27.24
358-271-019      $27.24
358-271-020      $27.24
358-271-021      $27.24
358-271-022      $27.24
358-271-023      $27.24
358-271-024      $27.24
358-271-025      $27.24
358-271-026      $27.24
358-271-027      $27.24
358-271-028      $27.24
358-271-029      $27.24
358-271-030      $27.24
358-271-031      $27.24
358-271-032      $27.24
358-271-033      $27.24
358-271-034      $27.24
358-271-035      $27.24
358-271-036      $27.24
358-271-037      $27.24
358-271-038      $27.24
358-271-039      $27.24
358-271-040      $27.24
358-271-041      $27.24
358-271-042      $27.24
358-271-043      $27.24
358-271-044      $27.24
358-272-001      $27.24
358-272-002      $27.24
358-272-003      $27.24
358-272-004      $27.24
358-272-005      $27.24
358-291-001      $27.24
358-291-002      $27.24
358-291-003      $27.24
358-291-004      $27.24
358-291-005      $27.24
358-291-006      $27.24
358-291-007      $27.24
358-291-008      $27.24
358-291-009      $27.24
358-291-010      $27.24
358-291-011      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-291-012      $27.24
358-291-013      $27.24
358-291-014      $27.24
358-291-015      $27.24
358-291-016      $27.24
358-291-017      $27.24
358-291-018      $27.24
358-291-019      $27.24
358-292-001      $27.24
358-292-002      $27.24
358-292-003      $27.24
358-292-004      $27.24
358-292-005      $27.24
358-292-006      $27.24
358-292-007      $27.24
358-293-001      $27.24
358-293-002      $27.24
358-293-003      $27.24
358-293-004      $27.24
358-293-005      $27.24
358-293-006      $27.24
358-293-007      $27.24
358-293-008      $27.24
358-293-009      $27.24
358-293-010      $27.24
358-293-011      $27.24
358-293-012      $27.24
358-293-013      $27.24
358-293-014      $27.24
358-293-015      $27.24
358-293-016      $27.24
358-293-017      $27.24
358-293-018      $27.24
358-293-019      $27.24
358-293-020      $27.24
358-293-021      $27.24
358-293-022      $27.24
358-293-023      $27.24
358-293-024      $27.24
358-293-025      $27.24
358-293-026      $27.24
358-293-027      $27.24
358-293-028      $27.24
358-293-029      $27.24
358-293-030      $27.24
358-293-031      $27.24
358-293-032      $27.24
358-293-033      $27.24
358-293-034      $27.24
358-293-035      $27.24
358-293-036      $27.24
358-293-037      $27.24
358-293-038      $27.24
358-293-039      $27.24
358-293-040      $27.24
358-293-041      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-293-042      $27.24
358-293-043      $27.24
358-293-044      $27.24
358-302-001      $27.24
358-302-002      $27.24
358-302-003      $27.24
358-302-004      $27.24
358-302-005      $27.24
358-302-006      $27.24
358-302-007      $27.24
358-302-008      $27.24
358-302-009      $27.24
358-302-010      $27.24
358-302-011      $27.24
358-302-014      $27.24
358-302-015      $27.24
358-302-016      $27.24
358-302-017      $27.24
358-302-018      $27.24
358-302-019      $27.24
358-302-020      $27.24
358-302-021      $27.24
358-302-022      $27.24
358-303-001      $27.24
358-303-002      $27.24
358-303-003      $27.24
358-303-004      $27.24
358-310-001      $27.24
358-310-002      $27.24
358-310-003      $27.24
358-310-004      $27.24
358-310-005      $27.24
358-310-006      $27.24
358-310-007      $27.24
358-310-008      $27.24
358-310-009      $27.24
358-310-010      $27.24
358-310-011      $27.24
358-310-012      $27.24
358-310-013      $27.24
358-310-014      $27.24
358-310-015      $27.24
358-311-001      $27.24
358-311-002      $27.24
358-311-003      $27.24
358-311-004      $27.24
358-311-005      $27.24
358-311-006      $27.24
358-311-007      $27.24
358-311-008      $27.24
358-311-009      $27.24
358-311-010      $27.24
358-311-011      $27.24
358-311-012      $27.24
358-311-013      $27.24
358-311-014      $27.24

      73 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 38

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2854

LT LEVY CODE:

Rodeo Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-311-015      $27.24
358-311-016      $27.24
358-311-017      $27.24
358-311-018      $27.24
358-311-019      $27.24
358-311-020      $27.24
358-311-021      $27.24
358-311-022      $27.24
358-311-023      $27.24
358-311-024      $27.24
358-311-025      $27.24
358-311-026      $27.24
358-311-027      $27.24
358-311-028      $27.24
358-311-029      $27.24
358-311-030      $27.24
358-311-031      $27.24
358-311-032      $27.24
358-311-033      $27.24
358-311-034      $27.24
358-311-035      $27.24
358-311-036      $27.24
358-311-037      $27.24
358-311-038      $27.24
358-311-039      $27.24
358-311-040      $27.24
358-311-041      $27.24
358-311-042      $27.24
358-311-043      $27.24
358-311-044      $27.24
358-311-045      $27.24
358-311-046      $27.24
358-311-047      $27.24
358-311-048      $27.24
358-311-049      $27.24
358-311-050      $27.24
358-311-051      $27.24
358-311-052      $27.24
358-311-053      $27.24
358-311-054      $27.24
358-311-055      $27.24
358-311-056      $27.24
358-311-057      $27.24
358-311-059      $27.24
358-311-060      $27.24
358-311-061      $27.24
358-311-062      $27.24
358-311-063      $27.24
358-311-064      $27.24
358-311-065      $27.24
358-311-066      $27.24
358-311-067      $27.24
358-311-068      $27.24
358-311-069      $27.24
358-311-070      $27.24
358-311-071      $27.24

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
358-311-072      $27.24
358-311-073      $27.24
358-311-074      $27.24
358-311-075      $27.24
358-311-076      $27.24
358-311-077      $27.24
358-311-078      $27.24
358-312-001      $27.24
358-312-002      $27.24
358-312-003      $27.24
358-312-004      $27.24
358-312-005      $27.24
358-312-006      $27.24
358-312-007      $27.24
358-312-008      $27.24
358-312-009      $27.24
358-312-010      $27.24
358-312-011      $27.24
358-312-012      $27.24
358-312-014      $27.24
358-312-015      $27.24
358-312-016      $27.24
358-312-017      $27.24
358-312-018      $27.24
358-312-019      $27.24
358-312-020      $27.24
358-312-021      $27.24
358-312-022      $27.24
358-312-023      $27.24
358-312-024      $27.24
358-312-025      $27.24
358-312-026      $27.24
358-312-027      $27.24
358-312-028      $27.24
358-312-029      $27.24
358-312-030      $27.24
358-312-031      $27.24
358-312-032      $27.24
358-312-033      $27.24
358-312-034      $27.24
358-312-035      $27.24
358-312-036      $27.24

 2562Total Parcels:

  $84,526.96
Total
Assessment:

      74 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 42

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2867

L2 LEVY CODE:

California Skyline - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-170-001     $21 0.00
099-170-002     $21 0.00
099-170-003     $21 0.00
099-170-004     $21 0.00
099-170-005     $21 0.00
099-170-006     $21 0.00
099-170-007     $21 0.00
099-170-008     $21 0.00
099-170-009     $21 0.00
099-170-010     $21 0.00
099-170-011     $21 0.00
099-170-012     $21 0.00
099-170-013     $21 0.00
099-170-014     $21 0.00
099-170-015     $21 0.00
099-170-016     $21 0.00
099-170-017     $21 0.00
099-170-018     $21 0.00
099-170-019     $21 0.00
099-170-020     $21 0.00
099-170-021     $21 0.00
099-170-022     $21 0.00
099-170-023     $21 0.00
099-170-024     $21 0.00
099-170-025     $21 0.00
099-170-026     $21 0.00
099-170-027     $21 0.00
099-170-028     $21 0.00
099-170-029     $21 0.00
099-170-030     $21 0.00
099-170-031     $21 0.00
099-170-032     $21 0.00
099-170-033     $21 0.00
099-170-034     $21 0.00
099-170-035     $21 0.00
099-170-036     $21 0.00
099-170-037     $21 0.00
099-170-038     $21 0.00
099-170-039     $21 0.00
099-170-040     $21 0.00
099-170-041     $21 0.00
099-170-042     $21 0.00
099-170-043     $21 0.00
099-170-044     $21 0.00
099-170-045     $21 0.00
099-170-046     $21 0.00
099-170-047     $21 0.00
099-170-048     $21 0.00
099-170-049     $21 0.00
099-170-050     $21 0.00
099-170-051     $21 0.00
099-170-052     $21 0.00
099-170-053     $21 0.00
099-170-054     $21 0.00
099-170-055     $21 0.00
099-170-056     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-170-057     $21 0.00
099-170-058     $21 0.00
099-170-059     $21 0.00
099-170-060     $21 0.00
099-170-061     $21 0.00
099-170-062     $21 0.00
099-170-063     $21 0.00
099-170-066     $21 0.00
099-170-067     $21 0.00
099-170-068     $21 0.00
099-170-069     $21 0.00
099-170-070     $21 0.00
099-170-071     $21 0.00
099-170-072     $21 0.00
099-170-073     $21 0.00
099-170-074     $21 0.00
099-170-075     $21 0.00
099-170-076     $21 0.00
099-180-001     $21 0.00
099-180-002     $21 0.00
099-180-003     $21 0.00
099-180-004     $21 0.00
099-180-005     $21 0.00
099-180-006     $21 0.00
099-180-007     $21 0.00
099-180-008     $21 0.00
099-180-009     $21 0.00
099-180-010     $21 0.00
099-180-011     $21 0.00
099-180-012     $21 0.00
099-180-013     $21 0.00
099-180-014     $21 0.00
099-180-015     $21 0.00
099-180-016     $21 0.00
099-180-017     $21 0.00
099-180-018     $21 0.00
099-180-019     $21 0.00
099-180-020     $21 0.00
099-180-021     $21 0.00
099-180-022     $21 0.00
099-180-023     $21 0.00
099-180-024     $21 0.00
099-180-025     $21 0.00
099-180-026     $21 0.00
099-180-027     $21 0.00
099-180-028     $21 0.00
099-180-029     $21 0.00
099-180-030     $21 0.00
099-180-031     $21 0.00
099-180-032     $21 0.00
099-180-033     $21 0.00
099-180-034     $21 0.00
099-180-035     $21 0.00
099-180-036     $21 0.00
099-180-037     $21 0.00
099-180-038     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-180-039     $21 0.00
099-180-040     $21 0.00
099-180-041     $21 0.00
099-180-042     $21 0.00
099-180-043     $21 0.00
099-180-044     $21 0.00
099-180-045     $21 0.00
099-180-046     $21 0.00
099-180-047     $21 0.00
099-180-048     $21 0.00
099-180-049     $21 0.00
099-180-050     $21 0.00
099-180-051     $21 0.00
099-180-052     $21 0.00
099-180-053     $21 0.00
099-180-054     $21 0.00
099-180-055     $21 0.00
099-180-056     $21 0.00
099-180-057     $21 0.00
099-180-058     $21 0.00
099-180-059     $21 0.00
099-180-060     $21 0.00
099-180-061     $21 0.00
099-180-062     $21 0.00
099-180-063     $21 0.00
099-180-064     $21 0.00
099-180-065     $21 0.00
099-180-066     $21 0.00
099-180-067     $21 0.00
099-180-068     $21 0.00
099-180-069     $21 0.00
099-180-070     $21 0.00
099-180-071     $21 0.00
099-180-072     $21 0.00
099-180-073     $21 0.00
099-180-074     $21 0.00
099-180-075     $21 0.00
099-180-076     $21 0.00
099-180-077     $21 0.00
099-180-078     $21 0.00
099-180-079     $21 0.00
099-180-080     $21 0.00
099-180-081     $21 0.00
099-180-082     $21 0.00
099-180-083     $21 0.00
099-180-084     $21 0.00
099-180-085     $21 0.00
099-180-086     $21 0.00
099-180-087     $21 0.00
099-180-088     $21 0.00
099-180-089     $21 0.00
099-180-090     $21 0.00
099-180-091     $21 0.00
099-180-092     $21 0.00
099-180-093     $21 0.00
099-180-094     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-001     $21 0.00
099-190-002     $21 0.00
099-190-003     $21 0.00
099-190-004     $21 0.00
099-190-005     $21 0.00
099-190-006     $21 0.00
099-190-007     $21 0.00
099-190-008     $21 0.00
099-190-009     $21 0.00
099-190-010     $21 0.00
099-190-011     $21 0.00
099-190-012     $21 0.00
099-190-013     $21 0.00
099-190-014     $21 0.00
099-190-015     $21 0.00
099-190-016     $21 0.00
099-190-017     $21 0.00
099-190-018     $21 0.00
099-190-019     $21 0.00
099-190-020     $21 0.00
099-190-021     $21 0.00
099-190-022     $21 0.00
099-190-023     $21 0.00
099-190-024     $21 0.00
099-190-025     $21 0.00
099-190-026     $21 0.00
099-190-027     $21 0.00
099-190-028     $21 0.00
099-190-029     $21 0.00
099-190-030     $21 0.00
099-190-031     $21 0.00
099-190-032     $21 0.00
099-190-033     $21 0.00
099-190-034     $21 0.00
099-190-035     $21 0.00
099-190-036     $21 0.00
099-190-037     $21 0.00
099-190-038     $21 0.00
099-190-039     $21 0.00
099-190-040     $21 0.00
099-190-041     $21 0.00
099-190-042     $21 0.00
099-190-043     $21 0.00
099-190-044     $21 0.00
099-190-045     $21 0.00
099-190-046     $21 0.00
099-190-047     $21 0.00
099-190-048     $21 0.00
099-190-049     $21 0.00
099-190-050     $21 0.00
099-190-051     $21 0.00
099-190-052     $21 0.00
099-190-053     $21 0.00
099-190-054     $21 0.00
099-190-055     $21 0.00
099-190-056     $21 0.00

      75 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 42

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2867

L2 LEVY CODE:

California Skyline - Bay Point Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-057     $21 0.00
099-190-058     $21 0.00
099-190-059     $21 0.00
099-190-060     $21 0.00
099-190-061     $21 0.00
099-190-062     $21 0.00
099-190-063     $21 0.00
099-190-064     $21 0.00
099-190-065     $21 0.00
099-190-066     $21 0.00
099-190-067     $21 0.00
099-190-068     $21 0.00
099-190-069     $21 0.00
099-190-070     $21 0.00
099-190-071     $21 0.00
099-190-072     $21 0.00
099-190-073     $21 0.00
099-190-074     $21 0.00
099-190-075     $21 0.00
099-190-076     $21 0.00
099-190-077     $21 0.00
099-190-078     $21 0.00
099-190-079     $21 0.00
099-190-080     $21 0.00
099-190-081     $21 0.00
099-190-082     $21 0.00
099-190-083     $21 0.00
099-190-084     $21 0.00
099-190-085     $21 0.00
099-190-086     $21 0.00
099-190-087     $21 0.00
099-190-088     $21 0.00
099-190-089     $21 0.00
099-190-090     $21 0.00
099-190-091     $21 0.00
099-190-092     $21 0.00
099-190-093     $21 0.00
099-190-094     $21 0.00
099-190-095     $21 0.00
099-190-096     $21 0.00
099-190-097     $21 0.00
099-190-098     $21 0.00
099-190-099     $21 0.00
099-190-100     $21 0.00
099-190-101     $21 0.00
099-190-102     $21 0.00
099-190-103     $21 0.00
099-190-104     $21 0.00
099-190-105     $21 0.00
099-190-106     $21 0.00
099-190-107     $21 0.00
099-190-108     $21 0.00
099-190-109     $21 0.00
099-190-110     $21 0.00
099-190-111     $21 0.00
099-190-112     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-190-113     $21 0.00
099-190-114     $21 0.00
099-190-115     $21 0.00
099-190-116     $21 0.00
099-190-117     $21 0.00
099-190-118     $21 0.00
099-190-119     $21 0.00
099-190-120     $21 0.00
099-190-121     $21 0.00
099-190-122     $21 0.00
099-190-123     $21 0.00
099-190-124     $21 0.00
099-190-125     $21 0.00
099-190-126     $21 0.00
099-190-127     $21 0.00
099-190-128     $21 0.00
099-190-129     $21 0.00
099-200-001     $21 0.00
099-200-002     $21 0.00
099-200-003     $21 0.00
099-200-004     $21 0.00
099-200-005     $21 0.00
099-200-006     $21 0.00
099-200-007     $21 0.00
099-200-008     $21 0.00
099-200-009     $21 0.00
099-200-010     $21 0.00
099-200-011     $21 0.00
099-200-012     $21 0.00
099-200-013     $21 0.00
099-200-014     $21 0.00
099-200-015     $21 0.00
099-200-016     $21 0.00
099-200-017     $21 0.00
099-200-018     $21 0.00
099-200-019     $21 0.00
099-200-020     $21 0.00
099-200-021     $21 0.00
099-200-022     $21 0.00
099-200-023     $21 0.00
099-200-024     $21 0.00
099-200-025     $21 0.00
099-200-026     $21 0.00
099-200-027     $21 0.00
099-200-028     $21 0.00
099-200-029     $21 0.00
099-200-030     $21 0.00
099-200-031     $21 0.00
099-200-032     $21 0.00
099-200-033     $21 0.00
099-200-034     $21 0.00
099-200-035     $21 0.00
099-200-036     $21 0.00
099-200-037     $21 0.00
099-200-038     $21 0.00
099-200-039     $21 0.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
099-200-040     $21 0.00
099-200-041     $21 0.00
099-200-043     $21 0.00
099-200-044     $21 0.00
099-200-045     $21 0.00
099-200-046     $21 0.00
099-200-047     $21 0.00

  343Total Parcels:

  $72,030.00
Total
Assessment:

      76 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 45

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2869

L4 LEVY CODE:

Alamo Villas

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
197-430-001     $1 20.00
197-430-002     $1 20.00
197-430-003     $1 20.00
197-430-004     $1 20.00
197-430-005     $1 20.00
197-430-006     $1 20.00
197-430-007     $1 20.00
197-430-008     $1 20.00
197-430-009     $1 20.00
197-430-010     $1 20.00

   1 0Total Parcels:

   $1 ,200.00
Total
Assessment:

      77 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 48

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2872

L7 LEVY CODE:

Mrack Road - Camino Tassajara

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-080-035     $490.00
220-080-037     $490.00
220-080-038     $490.00
220-080-040     $490.00
220-391-008     $490.00
220-391-009     $490.00
220-391-010     $490.00
220-391-011     $490.00
220-391-012     $490.00
220-391-013     $490.00
220-391-014     $490.00
220-391-015     $490.00
220-391-016     $490.00
220-391-018     $490.00
220-391-019     $490.00
220-391-020     $490.00
220-391-021     $490.00
220-391-022     $490.00
220-391-023     $490.00
220-391-024     $490.00
220-391-025     $490.00
220-391-026     $490.00
220-391-027     $490.00
220-391-028     $490.00
220-391-029     $490.00
220-391-030     $490.00
220-391-031     $490.00
220-391-032     $490.00
220-391-033     $490.00
220-391-034     $490.00
220-391-035     $490.00
220-391-036     $490.00
220-391-037     $490.00
220-391-038     $490.00
220-391-039     $490.00
220-391-040     $490.00
220-391-041     $490.00
220-391-042     $490.00
220-391-043     $490.00
220-391-045     $490.00
220-391-046     $490.00
220-391-047     $490.00
220-391-048     $490.00
220-391-049     $490.00
220-391-050     $490.00
220-391-051     $490.00
220-391-052     $490.00
220-401-001     $490.00
220-401-002     $490.00
220-401-003     $490.00
220-401-004     $490.00
220-401-005     $490.00
220-401-006     $490.00
220-401-007     $490.00
220-401-008     $490.00
220-401-009     $490.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
220-401-010     $490.00
220-401-011     $490.00
220-401-012     $490.00
220-401-013     $490.00
220-401-014     $490.00
220-401-015     $490.00
220-401-016     $490.00
220-401-017     $490.00
220-401-018     $490.00
220-401-019     $490.00
220-401-020     $490.00
220-401-021     $490.00
220-401-022     $490.00
220-401-023     $490.00
220-401-024     $490.00
220-401-025     $490.00

   72Total Parcels:

  $35,280.00
Total
Assessment:

      78 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 54

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2876

M3 LEVY CODE:

Alamo Country - Alamo

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-560-003     $400.40
187-560-004     $400.40
187-560-005     $400.40
187-560-006     $400.40
187-560-007     $400.40
187-560-008     $400.40
187-560-009     $400.40
187-560-010     $400.40
187-560-011     $400.40
187-560-012     $400.40
187-560-013     $400.40
187-560-014     $400.40
187-560-015     $400.40
187-560-016     $400.40
187-560-017     $400.40
187-560-019     $400.40
187-560-020     $400.40
187-570-001     $400.40
187-570-002     $400.40
187-570-003     $400.40
187-570-004     $400.40
187-570-005     $400.40
187-570-006     $400.40
187-570-007     $400.40
187-570-008     $400.40
187-580-001     $400.40
187-580-002     $400.40
187-580-003     $400.40
187-580-004     $400.40
187-580-005     $400.40
187-580-006     $400.40
187-580-007     $400.40
187-580-008     $400.40
187-580-009     $400.40
187-580-010     $400.40
187-580-011     $400.40
187-580-012     $400.40
187-580-013     $400.40
187-580-014     $400.40
187-580-015     $400.40
187-580-016     $400.40
187-580-017     $400.40
187-580-018     $400.40
187-580-019     $400.40
187-580-020     $400.40
187-580-021     $400.40
187-580-022     $400.40
187-580-023     $400.40
187-580-024     $400.40
187-580-025     $400.40
187-580-026     $400.40
187-580-027     $400.40
187-580-028     $400.40
187-580-029     $400.40
187-580-030     $400.40
187-580-031     $400.40

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
187-580-032     $400.40
187-580-033     $400.40
187-580-034     $400.40
187-580-035     $400.40
187-590-001     $400.40
187-590-002     $400.40
187-590-003     $400.40
187-590-004     $400.40
187-590-005     $400.40
187-590-006     $400.40
187-590-007     $400.40
187-590-008     $400.40
187-590-009     $400.40
187-590-010     $400.40
187-590-011     $400.40
187-590-012     $400.40
187-590-013     $400.40
187-590-014     $400.40
187-590-015     $400.40
187-590-016     $400.40
187-590-017     $400.40
187-590-018     $400.40
187-590-021     $400.40
187-590-022     $400.40
187-590-023     $400.40
187-590-024     $400.40
187-590-025     $400.40
187-590-026     $400.40
187-590-027     $400.40
187-590-028     $400.40
187-590-029     $400.40
187-590-030     $400.40
187-590-031     $400.40
187-590-032     $400.40
187-590-033     $400.40
187-590-034     $400.40
187-590-035     $400.40

   93Total Parcels:

  $37,237.20
Total
Assessment:

      79 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 57

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2877

M4 LEVY CODE:

Pacific Waterways - Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-291-002     $231 .00
011-291-003     $231 .00
011-291-004     $231 .00
011-291-005     $231 .00
011-291-006     $231 .00
011-291-007     $231 .00
011-291-008     $231 .00
011-291-009     $231 .00
011-291-010     $231 .00
011-291-011     $231 .00
011-291-012     $231 .00
011-291-013     $231 .00
011-291-014     $231 .00
011-291-015     $231 .00
011-291-016     $231 .00
011-291-017     $231 .00
011-291-018     $231 .00
011-291-019     $231 .00
011-291-020     $231 .00
011-291-021     $231 .00
011-291-022     $231 .00
011-291-023     $231 .00
011-291-024     $231 .00
011-291-025     $231 .00
011-291-026     $231 .00
011-291-027     $231 .00
011-291-028     $231 .00
011-291-029     $231 .00
011-291-030     $231 .00
011-291-031     $231 .00
011-291-032     $231 .00
011-291-033     $231 .00
011-291-034     $231 .00
011-291-035     $231 .00
011-291-036     $231 .00
011-291-037     $231 .00
011-291-038     $231 .00
011-291-039     $231 .00
011-291-040     $231 .00
011-291-041     $231 .00
011-291-042     $231 .00
011-291-043     $231 .00
011-291-044     $231 .00
011-291-045     $231 .00
011-291-046     $231 .00
011-291-047     $231 .00
011-291-048     $231 .00
011-291-049     $231 .00
011-291-050     $231 .00
011-291-051     $231 .00
011-291-052     $231 .00
011-291-053     $231 .00
011-291-054     $231 .00
011-291-055     $231 .00
011-291-056     $231 .00
011-291-057     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-291-058     $231 .00
011-291-059     $231 .00
011-291-060     $231 .00
011-291-061     $231 .00
011-291-062     $231 .00
011-291-063     $231 .00
011-291-064     $231 .00
011-302-001     $231 .00
011-302-002     $231 .00
011-302-003     $231 .00
011-302-004     $231 .00
011-302-005     $231 .00
011-302-006     $231 .00
011-302-007     $231 .00
011-302-008     $231 .00
011-302-009     $231 .00
011-302-010     $231 .00
011-302-011     $231 .00
011-302-012     $231 .00
011-302-013     $231 .00
011-302-014     $231 .00
011-302-015     $231 .00
011-302-016     $231 .00
011-302-017     $231 .00
011-302-018     $231 .00
011-302-019     $231 .00
011-302-020     $231 .00
011-302-021     $231 .00
011-302-022     $231 .00
011-302-023     $231 .00
011-302-024     $231 .00
011-302-025     $231 .00
011-302-026     $231 .00
011-302-027     $231 .00
011-302-028     $231 .00
011-302-029     $231 .00
011-302-030     $231 .00
011-302-031     $231 .00
011-302-032     $231 .00
011-302-033     $231 .00
011-302-034     $231 .00
011-302-035     $231 .00
011-302-036     $231 .00
011-302-037     $231 .00
011-302-038     $231 .00
011-302-039     $231 .00
011-302-040     $231 .00
011-302-041     $231 .00
011-316-001     $231 .00
011-316-002     $231 .00
011-316-003     $231 .00
011-316-004     $231 .00
011-316-005     $231 .00
011-316-006     $231 .00
011-316-007     $231 .00
011-316-008     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-316-009     $231 .00
011-316-010     $231 .00
011-316-011     $231 .00
011-316-012     $231 .00
011-316-013     $231 .00
011-316-014     $231 .00
011-316-015     $231 .00
011-316-016     $231 .00
011-316-017     $231 .00
011-316-018     $231 .00
011-316-019     $231 .00
011-316-020     $231 .00
011-316-021     $231 .00
011-316-022     $231 .00
011-316-023     $231 .00
011-316-024     $231 .00
011-316-025     $231 .00
011-316-026     $231 .00
011-316-027     $231 .00
011-316-028     $231 .00
011-316-029     $231 .00
011-316-030     $231 .00
011-316-031     $231 .00
011-316-032     $231 .00
011-316-033     $231 .00
011-316-034     $231 .00
011-316-035     $231 .00
011-316-036     $231 .00
011-316-037     $231 .00
011-316-038     $231 .00
011-316-039     $231 .00
011-316-040     $231 .00
011-316-041     $231 .00
011-316-042     $231 .00
011-323-001     $231 .00
011-323-002     $231 .00
011-323-003     $231 .00
011-323-004     $231 .00
011-323-005     $231 .00
011-323-006     $231 .00
011-323-007     $231 .00
011-323-008     $231 .00
011-323-009     $231 .00
011-323-010     $231 .00
011-323-011     $231 .00
011-323-012     $231 .00
011-323-013     $231 .00
011-323-014     $231 .00
011-323-015     $231 .00
011-323-016     $231 .00
011-323-017     $231 .00
011-323-018     $231 .00
011-323-019     $231 .00
011-323-020     $231 .00
011-323-021     $231 .00
011-323-022     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-323-023     $231 .00
011-323-024     $231 .00
011-323-025     $231 .00
011-323-026     $231 .00
011-323-027     $231 .00
011-323-028     $231 .00
011-323-029     $231 .00
011-323-030     $231 .00
011-323-031     $231 .00
011-323-032     $231 .00
011-323-033     $231 .00
011-323-034     $231 .00
011-323-035     $231 .00
011-323-036     $231 .00
011-323-037     $231 .00
011-323-038     $231 .00
011-323-039     $231 .00
011-323-040     $231 .00
011-323-041     $231 .00
011-323-042     $231 .00
011-323-043     $231 .00
011-323-044     $231 .00
011-323-045     $231 .00
011-323-046     $231 .00
011-323-047     $231 .00
011-323-048     $231 .00
011-323-049     $231 .00
011-323-050     $231 .00
011-323-051     $231 .00
011-323-052     $231 .00
011-323-053     $231 .00
011-323-054     $231 .00
011-323-055     $231 .00
011-323-056     $231 .00
011-323-057     $231 .00
011-323-058     $231 .00
011-323-059     $231 .00
011-323-060     $231 .00
011-323-061     $231 .00
011-323-062     $231 .00
011-323-063     $231 .00
011-323-064     $231 .00
011-331-001     $231 .00
011-331-002     $231 .00
011-331-003     $231 .00
011-331-004     $231 .00
011-331-005     $231 .00
011-331-006     $231 .00
011-331-007     $231 .00
011-331-008     $231 .00
011-331-009     $231 .00
011-331-010     $231 .00
011-331-011     $231 .00
011-331-012     $231 .00
011-331-013     $231 .00
011-331-014     $231 .00

      80 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 57

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2877

M4 LEVY CODE:

Pacific Waterways - Discovery Bay Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-331-015     $231 .00
011-331-016     $231 .00
011-331-017     $231 .00
011-331-018     $231 .00
011-331-019     $231 .00
011-331-020     $231 .00
011-331-021     $231 .00
011-331-022     $231 .00
011-331-023     $231 .00
011-331-024     $231 .00
011-331-025     $231 .00
011-331-026     $231 .00
011-331-027     $231 .00
011-331-028     $231 .00
011-331-029     $231 .00
011-331-030     $231 .00
011-331-031     $231 .00
011-331-032     $231 .00
011-331-033     $231 .00
011-331-034     $231 .00
011-331-035     $231 .00
011-331-036     $231 .00
011-331-037     $231 .00
011-331-038     $231 .00
011-331-039     $231 .00
011-331-040     $231 .00
011-331-041     $231 .00
011-331-042     $231 .00
011-331-043     $231 .00
011-331-044     $231 .00
011-331-045     $231 .00
011-331-046     $231 .00
011-331-047     $231 .00
011-331-048     $231 .00
011-331-049     $231 .00
011-331-050     $231 .00
011-331-051     $231 .00
011-331-052     $231 .00
011-331-053     $231 .00
011-331-054     $231 .00
011-331-055     $231 .00
011-331-056     $231 .00
011-331-057     $231 .00
011-331-058     $231 .00
011-331-059     $231 .00
011-331-060     $231 .00
011-331-061     $231 .00
011-331-062     $231 .00
011-331-063     $231 .00
011-331-064     $231 .00
011-331-065     $231 .00
011-331-066     $231 .00
011-331-067     $231 .00
011-331-068     $231 .00
011-331-069     $231 .00
011-331-070     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-331-071     $231 .00
011-331-072     $231 .00
011-331-073     $231 .00
011-331-074     $231 .00
011-331-075     $231 .00
011-331-076     $231 .00
011-331-077     $231 .00
011-331-078     $231 .00
011-331-079     $231 .00
011-331-080     $231 .00
011-331-081     $231 .00
011-331-082     $231 .00
011-331-083     $231 .00
011-331-084     $231 .00
011-331-085     $231 .00
011-331-086     $231 .00
011-331-087     $231 .00
011-331-088     $231 .00
011-331-089     $231 .00
011-331-090     $231 .00
011-331-091     $231 .00
011-331-092     $231 .00
011-331-093     $231 .00
011-331-094     $231 .00
011-331-095     $231 .00
011-331-096     $231 .00
011-331-097     $231 .00
011-340-001     $231 .00
011-340-002     $231 .00
011-340-003     $231 .00
011-340-004     $231 .00
011-340-005     $231 .00
011-340-006     $231 .00
011-340-007     $231 .00
011-340-008     $231 .00
011-340-009     $231 .00
011-340-010     $231 .00
011-340-011     $231 .00
011-340-012     $231 .00
011-340-013     $231 .00
011-340-014     $231 .00
011-340-015     $231 .00
011-340-016     $231 .00
011-340-017     $231 .00
011-340-018     $231 .00
011-340-019     $231 .00
011-340-020     $231 .00
011-340-021     $231 .00
011-340-022     $231 .00
011-340-023     $231 .00
011-340-024     $231 .00
011-340-025     $231 .00
011-340-026     $231 .00
011-340-027     $231 .00
011-340-028     $231 .00
011-340-029     $231 .00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-340-030     $231 .00
011-340-031     $231 .00
011-340-032     $231 .00
011-340-033     $231 .00
011-340-034     $231 .00
011-340-035     $231 .00
011-340-036     $231 .00
011-340-037     $231 .00
011-340-038     $231 .00
011-340-039     $231 .00
011-340-040     $231 .00
011-340-041     $231 .00
011-340-042     $231 .00
011-340-043     $231 .00
011-340-044     $231 .00
011-340-045     $231 .00
011-340-046     $231 .00
011-340-047     $231 .00
011-340-048     $231 .00
011-340-049     $231 .00
011-340-050     $231 .00
011-340-051     $231 .00
011-340-052     $231 .00
011-340-053     $231 .00
011-340-054     $231 .00
011-340-055     $231 .00
011-340-056     $231 .00
011-340-057     $231 .00
011-340-058     $231 .00
011-340-059     $231 .00
011-340-060     $231 .00
011-340-061     $231 .00
011-340-062     $231 .00
011-340-063     $231 .00
011-340-064     $231 .00
011-340-065     $231 .00
011-340-069     $231 .00
011-340-070     $231 .00
011-340-071     $231 .00
011-340-072     $231 .00
011-340-073     $231 .00
011-340-074     $231 .00
011-340-075     $231 .00

  379Total Parcels:

  $87,549.00
Total
Assessment:

      81 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-350-009     $900.00
011-360-001     $1 50.00
011-360-002     $1 50.00
011-360-003     $1 50.00
011-360-004     $1 50.00
011-360-005     $1 50.00
011-360-006     $1 50.00
011-360-007     $1 50.00
011-360-008     $1 50.00
011-360-009     $1 50.00
011-360-010     $1 50.00
011-360-011     $1 50.00
011-360-012     $1 50.00
011-360-013     $1 50.00
011-360-014     $1 50.00
011-360-015     $1 50.00
011-360-016     $1 50.00
011-360-017     $1 50.00
011-360-018     $1 50.00
011-360-019     $1 50.00
011-360-020     $1 50.00
011-360-021     $1 50.00
011-360-022     $1 50.00
011-360-023     $1 50.00
011-360-024     $1 50.00
011-360-025     $1 50.00
011-360-026     $1 50.00
011-360-027     $1 50.00
011-360-028     $1 50.00
011-360-029     $1 50.00
011-360-030     $1 50.00
011-360-031     $1 50.00
011-360-032     $1 50.00
011-360-033     $1 50.00
011-360-034     $1 50.00
011-360-035     $1 50.00
011-360-036     $1 50.00
011-360-037     $1 50.00
011-360-038     $1 50.00
011-360-039     $1 50.00
011-360-040     $1 50.00
011-360-041     $1 50.00
011-360-042     $1 50.00
011-360-043     $1 50.00
011-360-044     $1 50.00
011-360-045     $1 50.00
011-360-046     $1 50.00
011-360-047     $1 50.00
011-360-048     $1 50.00
011-360-049     $1 50.00
011-360-050     $1 50.00
011-360-051     $1 50.00
011-360-052     $1 50.00
011-360-053     $1 50.00
011-360-054     $1 50.00
011-360-055     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-360-056     $1 50.00
011-360-057     $1 50.00
011-370-001     $1 50.00
011-370-002     $1 50.00
011-370-003     $1 50.00
011-370-004     $1 50.00
011-370-005     $1 50.00
011-370-006     $1 50.00
011-370-007     $1 50.00
011-370-008     $1 50.00
011-370-009     $1 50.00
011-370-010     $1 50.00
011-370-011     $1 50.00
011-370-012     $1 50.00
011-370-013     $1 50.00
011-370-014     $1 50.00
011-370-015     $1 50.00
011-370-016     $1 50.00
011-370-017     $1 50.00
011-370-018     $1 50.00
011-370-019     $1 50.00
011-370-020     $1 50.00
011-370-021     $1 50.00
011-370-022     $1 50.00
011-370-023     $1 50.00
011-370-024     $1 50.00
011-370-025     $1 50.00
011-370-026     $1 50.00
011-370-027     $1 50.00
011-370-028     $1 50.00
011-370-029     $1 50.00
011-370-030     $1 50.00
011-370-031     $1 50.00
011-370-032     $1 50.00
011-370-033     $1 50.00
011-370-034     $1 50.00
011-370-035     $1 50.00
011-370-036     $1 50.00
011-370-037     $1 50.00
011-370-038     $1 50.00
011-370-039     $1 50.00
011-370-040     $1 50.00
011-370-041     $1 50.00
011-370-042     $1 50.00
011-370-043     $1 50.00
011-370-044     $1 50.00
011-370-045     $1 50.00
011-370-046     $1 50.00
011-370-047     $1 50.00
011-370-048     $1 50.00
011-370-049     $1 50.00
011-370-050     $1 50.00
011-370-051     $1 50.00
011-370-052     $1 50.00
011-370-053     $1 50.00
011-370-054     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-370-055     $1 50.00
011-370-056     $1 50.00
011-370-057     $1 50.00
011-370-058     $1 50.00
011-370-059     $1 50.00
011-370-060     $1 50.00
011-370-061     $1 50.00
011-370-062     $1 50.00
011-370-063     $1 50.00
011-370-064     $1 50.00
011-370-065     $1 50.00
011-370-066     $1 50.00
011-370-067     $1 50.00
011-370-068     $1 50.00
011-370-069     $1 50.00
011-370-070     $1 50.00
011-370-071     $1 50.00
011-370-072     $1 50.00
011-370-073     $1 50.00
011-370-074     $1 50.00
011-370-075     $1 50.00
011-370-076     $1 50.00
011-370-077     $1 50.00
011-381-001     $1 50.00
011-381-002     $1 50.00
011-381-003     $1 50.00
011-381-004     $1 50.00
011-381-005     $1 50.00
011-381-006     $1 50.00
011-381-007     $1 50.00
011-381-008     $1 50.00
011-381-009     $1 50.00
011-381-010     $1 50.00
011-381-011     $1 50.00
011-381-012     $1 50.00
011-381-013     $1 50.00
011-381-014     $1 50.00
011-381-015     $1 50.00
011-381-016     $1 50.00
011-381-017     $1 50.00
011-381-018     $1 50.00
011-381-019     $1 50.00
011-381-020     $1 50.00
011-381-021     $1 50.00
011-381-022     $1 50.00
011-381-023     $1 50.00
011-381-024     $1 50.00
011-381-025     $1 50.00
011-381-026     $1 50.00
011-381-027     $1 50.00
011-381-028     $1 50.00
011-381-029     $1 50.00
011-381-030     $1 50.00
011-381-031     $1 50.00
011-381-032     $1 50.00
011-381-033     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-381-034     $1 50.00
011-381-035     $1 50.00
011-381-036     $1 50.00
011-381-037     $1 50.00
011-381-038     $1 50.00
011-381-039     $1 50.00
011-381-040     $1 50.00
011-381-041     $1 50.00
011-381-042     $1 50.00
011-381-043     $1 50.00
011-381-044     $1 50.00
011-381-045     $1 50.00
011-381-046     $1 50.00
011-381-047     $1 50.00
011-381-048     $1 50.00
011-381-049     $1 50.00
011-381-050     $1 50.00
011-381-051     $1 50.00
011-381-052     $1 50.00
011-381-053     $1 50.00
011-381-054     $1 50.00
011-381-055     $1 50.00
011-381-056     $1 50.00
011-381-057     $1 50.00
011-381-058     $1 50.00
011-390-001     $1 50.00
011-390-002     $1 50.00
011-390-003     $1 50.00
011-390-004     $1 50.00
011-390-005     $1 50.00
011-390-006     $1 50.00
011-390-007     $1 50.00
011-390-008     $1 50.00
011-390-009     $1 50.00
011-390-010     $1 50.00
011-390-011     $1 50.00
011-390-012     $1 50.00
011-390-013     $1 50.00
011-390-014     $1 50.00
011-390-015     $1 50.00
011-390-016     $1 50.00
011-390-017     $1 50.00
011-390-018     $1 50.00
011-390-019     $1 50.00
011-390-020     $1 50.00
011-390-021     $1 50.00
011-390-022     $1 50.00
011-390-023     $1 50.00
011-390-024     $1 50.00
011-390-025     $1 50.00
011-390-026     $1 50.00
011-390-027     $1 50.00
011-390-028     $1 50.00
011-390-029     $1 50.00
011-390-030     $1 50.00
011-390-031     $1 50.00

      82 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-390-032     $1 50.00
011-390-033     $1 50.00
011-390-034     $1 50.00
011-390-035     $1 50.00
011-390-036     $1 50.00
011-390-037     $1 50.00
011-390-038     $1 50.00
011-390-039     $1 50.00
011-390-040     $1 50.00
011-390-041     $1 50.00
011-390-042     $1 50.00
011-390-043     $1 50.00
011-390-044     $1 50.00
011-390-045     $1 50.00
011-390-046     $1 50.00
011-390-047     $1 50.00
011-390-048     $1 50.00
011-390-049     $1 50.00
011-390-050     $1 50.00
011-390-051     $1 50.00
011-390-052     $1 50.00
011-390-053     $1 50.00
011-390-054     $1 50.00
011-390-055     $1 50.00
011-390-056     $1 50.00
011-390-057     $1 50.00
011-390-058     $1 50.00
011-390-059     $1 50.00
011-390-060     $1 50.00
011-390-061     $1 50.00
011-390-062     $1 50.00
011-390-063     $1 50.00
011-390-064     $1 50.00
011-390-065     $1 50.00
011-390-066     $1 50.00
011-390-067     $1 50.00
011-390-068     $1 50.00
011-390-069     $1 50.00
011-390-070     $1 50.00
011-390-071     $1 50.00
011-400-001     $1 50.00
011-400-002     $1 50.00
011-400-003     $1 50.00
011-400-004     $1 50.00
011-400-005     $1 50.00
011-400-006     $1 50.00
011-400-007     $1 50.00
011-400-008     $1 50.00
011-400-009     $1 50.00
011-400-010     $1 50.00
011-400-011     $1 50.00
011-400-012     $1 50.00
011-400-013     $1 50.00
011-400-014     $1 50.00
011-400-015     $1 50.00
011-400-016     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-400-017     $1 50.00
011-400-018     $1 50.00
011-400-019     $1 50.00
011-400-020     $1 50.00
011-400-021     $1 50.00
011-400-022     $1 50.00
011-400-023     $1 50.00
011-400-024     $1 50.00
011-400-025     $1 50.00
011-400-026     $1 50.00
011-400-027     $1 50.00
011-400-028     $1 50.00
011-400-029     $1 50.00
011-400-030     $1 50.00
011-400-031     $1 50.00
011-400-032     $1 50.00
011-400-033     $1 50.00
011-400-034     $1 50.00
011-400-035     $1 50.00
011-400-036     $1 50.00
011-400-037     $1 50.00
011-400-038     $1 50.00
011-400-039     $1 50.00
011-400-040     $1 50.00
011-400-041     $1 50.00
011-400-042     $1 50.00
011-400-043     $1 50.00
011-400-044     $1 50.00
011-400-045     $1 50.00
011-400-046     $1 50.00
011-400-047     $1 50.00
011-400-048     $1 50.00
011-400-049     $1 50.00
011-400-050     $1 50.00
011-400-051     $1 50.00
011-400-052     $1 50.00
011-400-053     $1 50.00
011-400-054     $1 50.00
011-400-055     $1 50.00
011-400-056     $1 50.00
011-400-057     $1 50.00
011-400-058     $1 50.00
011-400-059     $1 50.00
011-400-060     $1 50.00
011-400-061     $1 50.00
011-400-062     $1 50.00
011-400-063     $1 50.00
011-400-064     $1 50.00
011-400-065     $1 50.00
011-400-066     $1 50.00
011-400-067     $1 50.00
011-400-068     $1 50.00
011-400-069     $1 50.00
011-400-070     $1 50.00
011-400-071     $1 50.00
011-400-072     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-400-073     $1 50.00
011-400-074     $1 50.00
011-400-075     $1 50.00
011-400-076     $1 50.00
011-400-077     $1 50.00
011-400-078     $1 50.00
011-400-079     $1 50.00
011-400-080     $1 50.00
011-400-081     $1 50.00
011-400-082     $1 50.00
011-400-083     $1 50.00
011-400-084     $1 50.00
011-400-085     $1 50.00
011-400-086     $1 50.00
011-400-087     $1 50.00
011-400-088     $1 50.00
011-400-089     $1 50.00
011-400-090     $1 50.00
011-400-091     $1 50.00
011-400-092     $1 50.00
011-400-093     $1 50.00
011-400-094     $1 50.00
011-400-095     $1 50.00
011-400-096     $1 50.00
011-400-097     $1 50.00
011-400-098     $1 50.00
011-400-099     $1 50.00
011-410-001     $1 50.00
011-410-002     $1 50.00
011-410-003     $1 50.00
011-410-004     $1 50.00
011-410-005     $1 50.00
011-410-006     $1 50.00
011-410-007     $1 50.00
011-410-008     $1 50.00
011-410-009     $1 50.00
011-410-010     $1 50.00
011-410-011     $1 50.00
011-410-012     $1 50.00
011-410-013     $1 50.00
011-410-014     $1 50.00
011-410-015     $1 50.00
011-410-016     $1 50.00
011-410-017     $1 50.00
011-410-018     $1 50.00
011-410-019     $1 50.00
011-410-020     $1 50.00
011-410-021     $1 50.00
011-410-022     $1 50.00
011-410-023     $1 50.00
011-410-024     $1 50.00
011-410-025     $1 50.00
011-410-026     $1 50.00
011-410-027     $1 50.00
011-410-028     $1 50.00
011-410-029     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-410-030     $1 50.00
011-410-031     $1 50.00
011-410-032     $1 50.00
011-410-033     $1 50.00
011-410-034     $1 50.00
011-410-035     $1 50.00
011-410-036     $1 50.00
011-410-037     $1 50.00
011-410-038     $1 50.00
011-410-039     $1 50.00
011-410-040     $1 50.00
011-410-041     $1 50.00
011-410-042     $1 50.00
011-410-043     $1 50.00
011-410-044     $1 50.00
011-410-045     $1 50.00
011-410-046     $1 50.00
011-410-047     $1 50.00
011-410-048     $1 50.00
011-410-049     $1 50.00
011-410-050     $1 50.00
011-410-051     $1 50.00
011-410-052     $1 50.00
011-410-053     $1 50.00
011-410-054     $1 50.00
011-410-055     $1 50.00
011-410-056     $1 50.00
011-410-057     $1 50.00
011-410-058     $1 50.00
011-410-059     $1 50.00
011-410-060     $1 50.00
011-410-061     $1 50.00
011-410-062     $1 50.00
011-410-063     $1 50.00
011-410-064     $1 50.00
011-410-065     $1 50.00
011-410-066     $1 50.00
011-410-067     $1 50.00
011-410-068     $1 50.00
011-410-069     $1 50.00
011-410-070     $1 50.00
011-410-071     $1 50.00
011-410-072     $1 50.00
011-410-073     $1 50.00
011-410-074     $1 50.00
011-410-075     $1 50.00
011-410-076     $1 50.00
011-410-077     $1 50.00
011-421-001     $1 50.00
011-421-002     $1 50.00
011-421-003     $1 50.00
011-421-004     $1 50.00
011-421-005     $1 50.00
011-421-006     $1 50.00
011-421-007     $1 50.00
011-421-008     $1 50.00

      83 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-421-009     $1 50.00
011-421-010     $1 50.00
011-421-011     $1 50.00
011-421-012     $1 50.00
011-421-013     $1 50.00
011-421-014     $1 50.00
011-421-015     $1 50.00
011-421-016     $1 50.00
011-421-017     $1 50.00
011-421-018     $1 50.00
011-421-019     $1 50.00
011-421-020     $1 50.00
011-421-021     $1 50.00
011-421-022     $1 50.00
011-421-023     $1 50.00
011-421-024     $1 50.00
011-421-025     $1 50.00
011-421-026     $1 50.00
011-421-027     $1 50.00
011-421-028     $1 50.00
011-421-029     $1 50.00
011-421-030     $1 50.00
011-421-031     $1 50.00
011-421-032     $1 50.00
011-421-033     $1 50.00
011-421-034     $1 50.00
011-421-035     $1 50.00
011-421-036     $1 50.00
011-421-037     $1 50.00
011-421-038     $1 50.00
011-421-039     $1 50.00
011-421-040     $1 50.00
011-421-041     $1 50.00
011-421-042     $1 50.00
011-421-043     $1 50.00
011-421-044     $1 50.00
011-430-001     $1 50.00
011-430-002     $1 50.00
011-430-003     $1 50.00
011-430-004     $1 50.00
011-430-005     $1 50.00
011-430-006     $1 50.00
011-430-007     $1 50.00
011-430-008     $1 50.00
011-430-009     $1 50.00
011-430-010     $1 50.00
011-430-011     $1 50.00
011-430-012     $1 50.00
011-430-013     $1 50.00
011-430-014     $1 50.00
011-430-015     $1 50.00
011-430-016     $1 50.00
011-430-017     $1 50.00
011-430-018     $1 50.00
011-430-019     $1 50.00
011-430-020     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-430-021     $1 50.00
011-430-022     $1 50.00
011-430-023     $1 50.00
011-430-024     $1 50.00
011-430-025     $1 50.00
011-430-026     $1 50.00
011-430-027     $1 50.00
011-430-028     $1 50.00
011-430-029     $1 50.00
011-430-030     $1 50.00
011-430-031     $1 50.00
011-430-032     $1 50.00
011-430-033     $1 50.00
011-430-034     $1 50.00
011-430-035     $1 50.00
011-430-036     $1 50.00
011-430-037     $1 50.00
011-430-038     $1 50.00
011-430-039     $1 50.00
011-430-040     $1 50.00
011-430-041     $1 50.00
011-430-042     $1 50.00
011-430-043     $1 50.00
011-430-044     $1 50.00
011-430-045     $1 50.00
011-430-046     $1 50.00
011-430-047     $1 50.00
011-430-048     $1 50.00
011-430-049     $1 50.00
011-430-050     $1 50.00
011-430-051     $1 50.00
011-430-052     $1 50.00
011-430-053     $1 50.00
011-430-054     $1 50.00
011-430-055     $1 50.00
011-430-056     $1 50.00
011-430-057     $1 50.00
011-430-058     $1 50.00
011-430-059     $1 50.00
011-430-060     $1 50.00
011-430-061     $1 50.00
011-430-062     $1 50.00
011-430-063     $1 50.00
011-430-064     $1 50.00
011-430-065     $1 50.00
011-430-066     $1 50.00
011-430-067     $1 50.00
011-430-068     $1 50.00
011-430-069     $1 50.00
011-430-070     $1 50.00
011-430-071     $1 50.00
011-430-072     $1 50.00
011-430-073     $1 50.00
011-430-074     $1 50.00
011-430-075     $1 50.00
011-430-076     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-430-077     $1 50.00
011-430-078     $1 50.00
011-430-079     $1 50.00
011-430-080     $1 50.00
011-441-001     $1 50.00
011-441-002     $1 50.00
011-441-003     $1 50.00
011-441-004     $1 50.00
011-441-005     $1 50.00
011-441-006     $1 50.00
011-441-007     $1 50.00
011-441-008     $1 50.00
011-441-009     $1 50.00
011-441-010     $1 50.00
011-441-011     $1 50.00
011-441-012     $1 50.00
011-441-013     $1 50.00
011-441-014     $1 50.00
011-441-015     $1 50.00
011-441-016     $1 50.00
011-441-017     $1 50.00
011-441-018     $1 50.00
011-441-019     $1 50.00
011-441-020     $1 50.00
011-441-021     $1 50.00
011-441-022     $1 50.00
011-441-023     $1 50.00
011-441-024     $1 50.00
011-441-025     $1 50.00
011-441-026     $1 50.00
011-441-027     $1 50.00
011-441-028     $1 50.00
011-441-029     $1 50.00
011-441-030     $1 50.00
011-441-031     $1 50.00
011-441-032     $1 50.00
011-441-033     $1 50.00
011-441-034     $1 50.00
011-441-035     $1 50.00
011-441-036     $1 50.00
011-441-037     $1 50.00
011-441-038     $1 50.00
011-441-039     $1 50.00
011-441-040     $1 50.00
011-441-041     $1 50.00
011-441-042     $1 50.00
011-441-043     $1 50.00
011-441-044     $1 50.00
011-441-045     $1 50.00
011-441-046     $1 50.00
011-441-047     $1 50.00
011-441-048     $1 50.00
011-441-049     $1 50.00
011-441-050     $1 50.00
011-450-001     $1 50.00
011-450-002     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-450-003     $1 50.00
011-450-004     $1 50.00
011-450-005     $1 50.00
011-450-006     $1 50.00
011-450-007     $1 50.00
011-450-008     $1 50.00
011-450-009     $1 50.00
011-450-010     $1 50.00
011-450-011     $1 50.00
011-450-012     $1 50.00
011-450-013     $1 50.00
011-450-014     $1 50.00
011-450-015     $1 50.00
011-450-016     $1 50.00
011-450-017     $1 50.00
011-450-018     $1 50.00
011-450-019     $1 50.00
011-450-020     $1 50.00
011-450-021     $1 50.00
011-450-022     $1 50.00
011-450-023     $1 50.00
011-450-024     $1 50.00
011-450-025     $1 50.00
011-450-026     $1 50.00
011-450-027     $1 50.00
011-450-028     $1 50.00
011-450-029     $1 50.00
011-450-030     $1 50.00
011-450-031     $1 50.00
011-450-032     $1 50.00
011-450-033     $1 50.00
011-450-034     $1 50.00
011-450-035     $1 50.00
011-450-036     $1 50.00
011-450-037     $1 50.00
011-450-038     $1 50.00
011-450-039     $1 50.00
011-450-040     $1 50.00
011-450-041     $1 50.00
011-450-042     $1 50.00
011-450-043     $1 50.00
011-450-044     $1 50.00
011-450-045     $1 50.00
011-450-046     $1 50.00
011-450-047     $1 50.00
011-450-048     $1 50.00
011-450-049     $1 50.00
011-450-050     $1 50.00
011-450-051     $1 50.00
011-450-052     $1 50.00
011-450-053     $1 50.00
011-450-054     $1 50.00
011-450-055     $1 50.00
011-460-001     $1 50.00
011-460-002     $1 50.00
011-460-003     $1 50.00

      84 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-460-004     $1 50.00
011-460-005     $1 50.00
011-460-006     $1 50.00
011-460-007     $1 50.00
011-460-008     $1 50.00
011-460-009     $1 50.00
011-460-010     $1 50.00
011-460-011     $1 50.00
011-460-012     $1 50.00
011-460-013     $1 50.00
011-460-014     $1 50.00
011-460-015     $1 50.00
011-460-016     $1 50.00
011-460-017     $1 50.00
011-460-018     $1 50.00
011-460-019     $1 50.00
011-460-020     $1 50.00
011-460-021     $1 50.00
011-460-022     $1 50.00
011-460-023     $1 50.00
011-460-024     $1 50.00
011-460-025     $1 50.00
011-460-026     $1 50.00
011-460-027     $1 50.00
011-460-028     $1 50.00
011-460-029     $1 50.00
011-460-030     $1 50.00
011-460-031     $1 50.00
011-460-032     $1 50.00
011-460-033     $1 50.00
011-460-034     $1 50.00
011-460-035     $1 50.00
011-460-036     $1 50.00
011-460-037     $1 50.00
011-460-038     $1 50.00
011-460-039     $1 50.00
011-460-040     $1 50.00
011-460-041     $1 50.00
011-460-042     $1 50.00
011-460-043     $1 50.00
011-460-044     $1 50.00
011-460-045     $1 50.00
011-460-046     $1 50.00
011-460-047     $1 50.00
011-460-048     $1 50.00
011-460-049     $1 50.00
011-490-001     $1 50.00
011-490-002     $1 50.00
011-490-003     $1 50.00
011-490-004     $1 50.00
011-490-005     $1 50.00
011-490-006     $1 50.00
011-490-007     $1 50.00
011-490-008     $1 50.00
011-490-009     $1 50.00
011-490-010     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-490-011     $1 50.00
011-490-012     $1 50.00
011-490-013     $1 50.00
011-490-014     $1 50.00
011-490-015     $1 50.00
011-490-016     $1 50.00
011-490-017     $1 50.00
011-490-018     $1 50.00
011-490-019     $1 50.00
011-490-020     $1 50.00
011-490-021     $1 50.00
011-490-022     $1 50.00
011-490-023     $1 50.00
011-490-024     $1 50.00
011-490-025     $1 50.00
011-490-026     $1 50.00
011-490-027     $1 50.00
011-490-028     $1 50.00
011-490-029     $1 50.00
011-490-030     $1 50.00
011-490-031     $1 50.00
011-490-032     $1 50.00
011-490-033     $1 50.00
011-490-034     $1 50.00
011-490-035     $1 50.00
011-490-036     $1 50.00
011-490-037     $1 50.00
011-490-038     $1 50.00
011-490-039     $1 50.00
011-490-040     $1 50.00
011-490-041     $1 50.00
011-490-042     $1 50.00
011-490-043     $1 50.00
011-490-044     $1 50.00
011-490-045     $1 50.00
011-490-046     $1 50.00
011-490-047     $1 50.00
011-490-048     $1 50.00
011-490-049     $1 50.00
011-490-050     $1 50.00
011-490-051     $1 50.00
011-490-052     $1 50.00
011-490-053     $1 50.00
011-490-054     $1 50.00
011-490-055     $1 50.00
011-490-056     $1 50.00
011-490-057     $1 50.00
011-490-058     $1 50.00
011-490-059     $1 50.00
011-490-060     $1 50.00
011-490-061     $1 50.00
011-490-062     $1 50.00
011-490-063     $1 50.00
011-490-064     $1 50.00
011-490-065     $1 50.00
011-490-066     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-490-067     $1 50.00
011-490-068     $1 50.00
011-490-069     $1 50.00
011-490-070     $1 50.00
011-490-071     $1 50.00
011-490-072     $1 50.00
011-500-001     $1 50.00
011-500-002     $1 50.00
011-500-003     $1 50.00
011-500-004     $1 50.00
011-500-005     $1 50.00
011-500-006     $1 50.00
011-500-007     $1 50.00
011-500-008     $1 50.00
011-500-009     $1 50.00
011-500-010     $1 50.00
011-500-011     $1 50.00
011-500-012     $1 50.00
011-500-013     $1 50.00
011-500-014     $1 50.00
011-500-015     $1 50.00
011-500-016     $1 50.00
011-500-017     $1 50.00
011-500-018     $1 50.00
011-500-019     $1 50.00
011-500-020     $1 50.00
011-500-021     $1 50.00
011-500-022     $1 50.00
011-500-023     $1 50.00
011-500-024     $1 50.00
011-500-025     $1 50.00
011-500-026     $1 50.00
011-500-027     $1 50.00
011-500-028     $1 50.00
011-500-029     $1 50.00
011-500-030     $1 50.00
011-500-031     $1 50.00
011-500-032     $1 50.00
011-500-033     $1 50.00
011-500-034     $1 50.00
011-500-035     $1 50.00
011-500-036     $1 50.00
011-500-037     $1 50.00
011-500-038     $1 50.00
011-500-039     $1 50.00
011-500-040     $1 50.00
011-500-041     $1 50.00
011-500-042     $1 50.00
011-500-043     $1 50.00
011-500-044     $1 50.00
011-500-045     $1 50.00
011-500-046     $1 50.00
011-500-047     $1 50.00
011-500-048     $1 50.00
011-500-049     $1 50.00
011-500-050     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-500-051     $1 50.00
011-500-052     $1 50.00
011-500-053     $1 50.00
011-500-054     $1 50.00
011-500-055     $1 50.00
011-500-056     $1 50.00
011-500-057     $1 50.00
011-500-058     $1 50.00
011-500-059     $1 50.00
011-500-060     $1 50.00
011-500-061     $1 50.00
011-500-062     $1 50.00
011-500-063     $1 50.00
011-500-064     $1 50.00
011-500-065     $1 50.00
011-500-066     $1 50.00
011-500-067     $1 50.00
011-500-068     $1 50.00
011-500-069     $1 50.00
011-500-070     $1 50.00
011-500-071     $1 50.00
011-500-072     $1 50.00
011-500-073     $1 50.00
011-500-074     $1 50.00
011-500-075     $1 50.00
011-500-076     $1 50.00
011-500-077     $1 50.00
011-500-078     $1 50.00
011-500-079     $1 50.00
011-500-080     $1 50.00
011-500-081     $1 50.00
011-500-082     $1 50.00
011-500-083     $1 50.00
011-500-084     $1 50.00
011-500-085     $1 50.00
011-500-086     $1 50.00
011-500-087     $1 50.00
011-500-088     $1 50.00
011-500-089     $1 50.00
011-500-090     $1 50.00
011-500-091     $1 50.00
011-500-092     $1 50.00
011-500-093     $1 50.00
011-500-094     $1 50.00
011-500-095     $1 50.00
011-500-096     $1 50.00
011-500-097     $1 50.00
011-510-001     $1 50.00
011-510-002     $1 50.00
011-510-003     $1 50.00
011-510-004     $1 50.00
011-510-005     $1 50.00
011-510-006     $1 50.00
011-510-007     $1 50.00
011-510-008     $1 50.00
011-510-009     $1 50.00

      85 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-510-010     $1 50.00
011-510-011     $1 50.00
011-510-012     $1 50.00
011-510-013     $1 50.00
011-510-014     $1 50.00
011-510-015     $1 50.00
011-510-016     $1 50.00
011-510-017     $1 50.00
011-510-018     $1 50.00
011-510-019     $1 50.00
011-510-020     $1 50.00
011-510-021     $1 50.00
011-510-022     $1 50.00
011-510-023     $1 50.00
011-510-024     $1 50.00
011-510-025     $1 50.00
011-510-026     $1 50.00
011-510-027     $1 50.00
011-510-028     $1 50.00
011-510-029     $1 50.00
011-510-030     $1 50.00
011-510-031     $1 50.00
011-510-032     $1 50.00
011-510-033     $1 50.00
011-510-034     $1 50.00
011-510-035     $1 50.00
011-510-036     $1 50.00
011-510-037     $1 50.00
011-510-038     $1 50.00
011-510-039     $1 50.00
011-510-040     $1 50.00
011-510-041     $1 50.00
011-510-042     $1 50.00
011-510-043     $1 50.00
011-510-044     $1 50.00
011-510-045     $1 50.00
011-510-046     $1 50.00
011-510-047     $1 50.00
011-510-048     $1 50.00
011-510-049     $1 50.00
011-510-050     $1 50.00
011-510-051     $1 50.00
011-510-052     $1 50.00
011-510-053     $1 50.00
011-510-054     $1 50.00
011-510-055     $1 50.00
011-510-056     $1 50.00
011-510-057     $1 50.00
011-510-058     $1 50.00
011-510-059     $1 50.00
011-510-060     $1 50.00
011-510-061     $1 50.00
011-510-062     $1 50.00
011-510-063     $1 50.00
011-510-064     $1 50.00
011-510-065     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-510-066     $1 50.00
011-510-067     $1 50.00
011-510-068     $1 50.00
011-510-069     $1 50.00
011-510-070     $1 50.00
011-510-071     $1 50.00
011-510-072     $1 50.00
011-510-073     $1 50.00
011-510-074     $1 50.00
011-510-075     $1 50.00
011-510-076     $1 50.00
011-510-077     $1 50.00
011-510-078     $1 50.00
011-510-079     $1 50.00
011-510-080     $1 50.00
011-510-081     $1 50.00
011-510-082     $1 50.00
011-510-083     $1 50.00
011-510-084     $1 50.00
011-510-085     $1 50.00
011-510-086     $1 50.00
011-510-087     $1 50.00
011-510-088     $1 50.00
011-520-001     $1 50.00
011-520-002     $1 50.00
011-520-003     $1 50.00
011-520-004     $1 50.00
011-520-005     $1 50.00
011-520-006     $1 50.00
011-520-007     $1 50.00
011-520-008     $1 50.00
011-520-009     $1 50.00
011-520-010     $1 50.00
011-520-011     $1 50.00
011-520-012     $1 50.00
011-520-013     $1 50.00
011-520-014     $1 50.00
011-520-015     $1 50.00
011-520-016     $1 50.00
011-520-017     $1 50.00
011-520-018     $1 50.00
011-520-019     $1 50.00
011-520-020     $1 50.00
011-520-021     $1 50.00
011-520-022     $1 50.00
011-520-023     $1 50.00
011-520-024     $1 50.00
011-520-025     $1 50.00
011-520-026     $1 50.00
011-520-027     $1 50.00
011-520-028     $1 50.00
011-520-029     $1 50.00
011-520-030     $1 50.00
011-520-031     $1 50.00
011-520-032     $1 50.00
011-520-033     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-520-034     $1 50.00
011-520-035     $1 50.00
011-520-036     $1 50.00
011-520-037     $1 50.00
011-520-038     $1 50.00
011-520-039     $1 50.00
011-520-040     $1 50.00
011-520-041     $1 50.00
011-520-042     $1 50.00
011-520-043     $1 50.00
011-520-044     $1 50.00
011-520-045     $1 50.00
011-520-046     $1 50.00
011-520-047     $1 50.00
011-520-048     $1 50.00
011-520-049     $1 50.00
011-520-050     $1 50.00
011-520-051     $1 50.00
011-520-052     $1 50.00
011-520-053     $1 50.00
011-520-054     $1 50.00
011-530-001     $1 50.00
011-530-002     $1 50.00
011-530-003     $1 50.00
011-530-004     $1 50.00
011-530-005     $1 50.00
011-530-006     $1 50.00
011-530-007     $1 50.00
011-530-008     $1 50.00
011-530-009     $1 50.00
011-530-010     $1 50.00
011-530-011     $1 50.00
011-530-012     $1 50.00
011-530-013     $1 50.00
011-530-014     $1 50.00
011-530-015     $1 50.00
011-530-016     $1 50.00
011-530-017     $1 50.00
011-530-018     $1 50.00
011-530-019     $1 50.00
011-530-020     $1 50.00
011-530-021     $1 50.00
011-530-022     $1 50.00
011-530-023     $1 50.00
011-530-024     $1 50.00
011-530-025     $1 50.00
011-530-026     $1 50.00
011-530-027     $1 50.00
011-530-028     $1 50.00
011-530-029     $1 50.00
011-530-030     $1 50.00
011-530-031     $1 50.00
011-530-032     $1 50.00
011-530-033     $1 50.00
011-530-034     $1 50.00
011-530-035     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-530-036     $1 50.00
011-530-037     $1 50.00
011-530-038     $1 50.00
011-530-039     $1 50.00
011-530-040     $1 50.00
011-530-041     $1 50.00
011-530-042     $1 50.00
011-530-043     $1 50.00
011-530-044     $1 50.00
011-530-045     $1 50.00
011-530-046     $1 50.00
011-530-047     $1 50.00
011-530-048     $1 50.00
011-530-049     $1 50.00
011-530-050     $1 50.00
011-530-051     $1 50.00
011-530-052     $1 50.00
011-530-053     $1 50.00
011-530-054     $1 50.00
011-530-055     $1 50.00
011-530-056     $1 50.00
011-540-001     $1 50.00
011-540-002     $1 50.00
011-540-003     $1 50.00
011-540-004     $1 50.00
011-540-005     $1 50.00
011-540-006     $1 50.00
011-540-007     $1 50.00
011-540-008     $1 50.00
011-540-009     $1 50.00
011-540-010     $1 50.00
011-540-011     $1 50.00
011-540-012     $1 50.00
011-540-013     $1 50.00
011-540-014     $1 50.00
011-540-015     $1 50.00
011-540-016     $1 50.00
011-540-017     $1 50.00
011-540-018     $1 50.00
011-540-019     $1 50.00
011-540-020     $1 50.00
011-540-021     $1 50.00
011-540-022     $1 50.00
011-540-023     $1 50.00
011-540-024     $1 50.00
011-540-025     $1 50.00
011-540-026     $1 50.00
011-540-027     $1 50.00
011-540-028     $1 50.00
011-540-029     $1 50.00
011-540-030     $1 50.00
011-540-031     $1 50.00
011-540-032     $1 50.00
011-540-033     $1 50.00
011-540-034     $1 50.00
011-540-035     $1 50.00

      86 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-540-036     $1 50.00
011-540-037     $1 50.00
011-540-038     $1 50.00
011-540-039     $1 50.00
011-540-040     $1 50.00
011-540-041     $1 50.00
011-540-042     $1 50.00
011-540-043     $1 50.00
011-540-044     $1 50.00
011-540-045     $1 50.00
011-540-046     $1 50.00
011-540-047     $1 50.00
011-550-001     $1 50.00
011-550-002     $1 50.00
011-550-003     $1 50.00
011-550-004     $1 50.00
011-550-005     $1 50.00
011-550-006     $1 50.00
011-550-007     $1 50.00
011-550-008     $1 50.00
011-550-009     $1 50.00
011-550-010     $1 50.00
011-550-011     $1 50.00
011-550-012     $1 50.00
011-550-013     $1 50.00
011-550-014     $1 50.00
011-550-015     $1 50.00
011-550-016     $1 50.00
011-550-017     $1 50.00
011-550-018     $1 50.00
011-550-019     $1 50.00
011-550-020     $1 50.00
011-550-021     $1 50.00
011-550-022     $1 50.00
011-550-023     $1 50.00
011-550-024     $1 50.00
011-550-025     $1 50.00
011-550-026     $1 50.00
011-550-027     $1 50.00
011-550-028     $1 50.00
011-550-029     $1 50.00
011-550-030     $1 50.00
011-550-031     $1 50.00
011-550-032     $1 50.00
011-550-033     $1 50.00
011-550-034     $1 50.00
011-550-035     $1 50.00
011-550-036     $1 50.00
011-550-037     $1 50.00
011-550-038     $1 50.00
011-550-039     $1 50.00
011-550-040     $1 50.00
011-550-041     $1 50.00
011-550-042     $1 50.00
011-550-043     $1 50.00
011-550-044     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-550-045     $1 50.00
011-550-046     $1 50.00
011-550-047     $1 50.00
011-550-048     $1 50.00
011-550-049     $1 50.00
011-550-050     $1 50.00
011-550-051     $1 50.00
011-550-052     $1 50.00
011-550-053     $1 50.00
011-550-054     $1 50.00
011-550-055     $1 50.00
011-550-056     $1 50.00
011-550-057     $1 50.00
011-550-058     $1 50.00
011-550-059     $1 50.00
011-550-060     $1 50.00
011-550-061     $1 50.00
011-550-062     $1 50.00
011-550-063     $1 50.00
011-550-064     $1 50.00
011-550-065     $1 50.00
011-550-066     $1 50.00
011-550-067     $1 50.00
011-550-068     $1 50.00
011-550-069     $1 50.00
011-550-070     $1 50.00
011-550-071     $1 50.00
011-550-072     $1 50.00
011-550-073     $1 50.00
011-550-074     $1 50.00
011-550-075     $1 50.00
011-550-076     $1 50.00
011-550-077     $1 50.00
011-550-078     $1 50.00
011-550-079     $1 50.00
011-550-080     $1 50.00
011-550-081     $1 50.00
011-550-082     $1 50.00
011-550-083     $1 50.00
011-550-084     $1 50.00
011-550-085     $1 50.00
011-550-086     $1 50.00
011-550-087     $1 50.00
011-550-088     $1 50.00
011-550-089     $1 50.00
011-550-090     $1 50.00
011-550-091     $1 50.00
011-550-092     $1 50.00
011-560-001     $1 50.00
011-560-002     $1 50.00
011-560-003     $1 50.00
011-560-004     $1 50.00
011-560-005     $1 50.00
011-560-006     $1 50.00
011-560-007     $1 50.00
011-560-008     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-560-009     $1 50.00
011-560-010     $1 50.00
011-560-011     $1 50.00
011-560-012     $1 50.00
011-560-013     $1 50.00
011-560-014     $1 50.00
011-560-015     $1 50.00
011-560-016     $1 50.00
011-560-017     $1 50.00
011-560-018     $1 50.00
011-560-019     $1 50.00
011-560-020     $1 50.00
011-560-021     $1 50.00
011-560-022     $1 50.00
011-560-023     $1 50.00
011-560-024     $1 50.00
011-560-025     $1 50.00
011-560-026     $1 50.00
011-560-027     $1 50.00
011-560-028     $1 50.00
011-560-029     $1 50.00
011-560-030     $1 50.00
011-560-031     $1 50.00
011-560-032     $1 50.00
011-560-033     $1 50.00
011-560-034     $1 50.00
011-560-035     $1 50.00
011-560-036     $1 50.00
011-560-037     $1 50.00
011-560-038     $1 50.00
011-560-039     $1 50.00
011-560-040     $1 50.00
011-560-041     $1 50.00
011-560-042     $1 50.00
011-560-043     $1 50.00
011-560-044     $1 50.00
011-560-045     $1 50.00
011-560-046     $1 50.00
011-560-047     $1 50.00
011-560-048     $1 50.00
011-560-049     $1 50.00
011-560-050     $1 50.00
011-560-051     $1 50.00
011-560-052     $1 50.00
011-560-053     $1 50.00
011-560-054     $1 50.00
011-560-055     $1 50.00
011-560-056     $1 50.00
011-560-057     $1 50.00
011-560-058     $1 50.00
011-560-059     $1 50.00
011-560-060     $1 50.00
011-560-061     $1 50.00
011-560-062     $1 50.00
011-560-063     $1 50.00
011-560-064     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-560-065     $1 50.00
011-560-066     $1 50.00
011-560-067     $1 50.00
011-560-068     $1 50.00
011-560-069     $1 50.00
011-560-070     $1 50.00
011-560-071     $1 50.00
011-560-072     $1 50.00
011-560-073     $1 50.00
011-560-074     $1 50.00
011-560-075     $1 50.00
011-560-076     $1 50.00
011-560-077     $1 50.00
011-560-078     $1 50.00
011-560-079     $1 50.00
011-560-080     $1 50.00
011-560-081     $1 50.00
011-560-082     $1 50.00
011-560-083     $1 50.00
011-570-001     $1 50.00
011-570-002     $1 50.00
011-570-003     $1 50.00
011-570-004     $1 50.00
011-570-005     $1 50.00
011-570-006     $1 50.00
011-570-007     $1 50.00
011-570-008     $1 50.00
011-570-009     $1 50.00
011-570-010     $1 50.00
011-570-011     $1 50.00
011-570-012     $1 50.00
011-570-013     $1 50.00
011-570-014     $1 50.00
011-570-015     $1 50.00
011-570-016     $1 50.00
011-570-017     $1 50.00
011-570-018     $1 50.00
011-570-019     $1 50.00
011-570-020     $1 50.00
011-570-021     $1 50.00
011-570-022     $1 50.00
011-570-023     $1 50.00
011-570-024     $1 50.00
011-570-025     $1 50.00
011-570-026     $1 50.00
011-570-027     $1 50.00
011-570-028     $1 50.00
011-570-029     $1 50.00
011-570-030     $1 50.00
011-570-031     $1 50.00
011-570-032     $1 50.00
011-570-033     $1 50.00
011-570-034     $1 50.00
011-570-035     $1 50.00
011-570-036     $1 50.00
011-570-037     $1 50.00

      87 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-570-038     $1 50.00
011-570-039     $1 50.00
011-570-040     $1 50.00
011-570-041     $1 50.00
011-570-042     $1 50.00
011-570-043     $1 50.00
011-570-044     $1 50.00
011-570-045     $1 50.00
011-570-046     $1 50.00
011-570-047     $1 50.00
011-570-048     $1 50.00
011-580-001     $1 50.00
011-580-002     $1 50.00
011-580-003     $1 50.00
011-580-004     $1 50.00
011-580-005     $1 50.00
011-580-006     $1 50.00
011-580-007     $1 50.00
011-580-008     $1 50.00
011-580-009     $1 50.00
011-580-010     $1 50.00
011-580-011     $1 50.00
011-580-012     $1 50.00
011-580-013     $1 50.00
011-580-014     $1 50.00
011-580-015     $1 50.00
011-580-016     $1 50.00
011-580-017     $1 50.00
011-580-018     $1 50.00
011-580-019     $1 50.00
011-580-020     $1 50.00
011-580-021     $1 50.00
011-580-022     $1 50.00
011-580-023     $1 50.00
011-580-024     $1 50.00
011-580-025     $1 50.00
011-580-026     $1 50.00
011-580-027     $1 50.00
011-580-028     $1 50.00
011-580-029     $1 50.00
011-580-030     $1 50.00
011-580-031     $1 50.00
011-580-032     $1 50.00
011-580-033     $1 50.00
011-580-034     $1 50.00
011-580-035     $1 50.00
011-580-036     $1 50.00
011-580-037     $1 50.00
011-580-038     $1 50.00
011-580-039     $1 50.00
011-580-040     $1 50.00
011-580-041     $1 50.00
011-580-042     $1 50.00
011-580-043     $1 50.00
011-580-044     $1 50.00
011-580-045     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-580-046     $1 50.00
011-580-047     $1 50.00
011-580-048     $1 50.00
011-580-049     $1 50.00
011-580-050     $1 50.00
011-580-051     $1 50.00
011-580-052     $1 50.00
011-580-053     $1 50.00
011-580-054     $1 50.00
011-580-055     $1 50.00
011-580-056     $1 50.00
011-580-057     $1 50.00
011-580-058     $1 50.00
011-580-059     $1 50.00
011-580-060     $1 50.00
011-580-061     $1 50.00
011-580-062     $1 50.00
011-580-063     $1 50.00
011-580-064     $1 50.00
011-580-065     $1 50.00
011-580-066     $1 50.00
011-580-067     $1 50.00
011-580-068     $1 50.00
011-580-069     $1 50.00
011-580-070     $1 50.00
011-580-071     $1 50.00
011-580-072     $1 50.00
011-580-073     $1 50.00
011-580-074     $1 50.00
011-580-075     $1 50.00
011-580-076     $1 50.00
011-580-077     $1 50.00
011-580-078     $1 50.00
011-580-079     $1 50.00
011-580-080     $1 50.00
011-580-081     $1 50.00
011-580-082     $1 50.00
011-590-001     $1 50.00
011-590-002     $1 50.00
011-590-003     $1 50.00
011-590-004     $1 50.00
011-590-005     $1 50.00
011-590-006     $1 50.00
011-590-007     $1 50.00
011-590-008     $1 50.00
011-590-009     $1 50.00
011-590-010     $1 50.00
011-590-011     $1 50.00
011-590-012     $1 50.00
011-590-013     $1 50.00
011-590-014     $1 50.00
011-590-015     $1 50.00
011-590-016     $1 50.00
011-590-017     $1 50.00
011-590-018     $1 50.00
011-590-019     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-590-020     $1 50.00
011-590-021     $1 50.00
011-590-022     $1 50.00
011-590-023     $1 50.00
011-590-024     $1 50.00
011-590-025     $1 50.00
011-590-026     $1 50.00
011-590-027     $1 50.00
011-590-028     $1 50.00
011-590-029     $1 50.00
011-590-030     $1 50.00
011-590-031     $1 50.00
011-590-032     $1 50.00
011-590-033     $1 50.00
011-590-034     $1 50.00
011-590-035     $1 50.00
011-590-036     $1 50.00
011-590-037     $1 50.00
011-590-038     $1 50.00
011-590-039     $1 50.00
011-590-040     $1 50.00
011-590-041     $1 50.00
011-590-042     $1 50.00
011-590-043     $1 50.00
011-590-044     $1 50.00
011-590-045     $1 50.00
011-590-046     $1 50.00
011-590-047     $1 50.00
011-590-048     $1 50.00
011-590-049     $1 50.00
011-590-050     $1 50.00
011-590-051     $1 50.00
011-590-052     $1 50.00
011-590-053     $1 50.00
011-590-054     $1 50.00
011-590-055     $1 50.00
011-630-004     $1 50.00
011-630-005     $1 50.00
011-630-006     $1 50.00
011-630-007     $1 50.00
011-630-008     $1 50.00
011-630-009     $1 50.00
011-630-018     $1 50.00
011-630-019     $1 50.00
011-630-038     $1 50.00
011-630-039     $1 50.00
011-630-057     $1 50.00
011-630-058     $1 50.00
011-630-099     $1 50.00
011-630-100     $1 50.00
011-630-101     $1 50.00
011-630-102     $1 50.00
011-630-103     $1 50.00
011-630-104     $1 50.00
011-630-105     $1 50.00
011-630-106     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-630-107     $1 50.00
011-630-108     $1 50.00
011-630-109     $1 50.00
011-630-110     $1 50.00
011-630-111     $1 50.00
011-630-112     $1 50.00
011-630-113     $1 50.00
011-630-114     $1 50.00
011-630-115     $1 50.00
011-630-116     $1 50.00
011-630-117     $1 50.00
011-630-118     $1 50.00
011-630-119     $1 50.00
011-630-120     $1 50.00
011-630-121     $1 50.00
011-630-122     $1 50.00
011-630-123     $1 50.00
011-630-124     $1 50.00
011-630-125     $1 50.00
011-630-126     $1 50.00
011-630-127     $1 50.00
011-630-128     $1 50.00
011-630-129     $1 50.00
011-630-130     $1 50.00
011-630-131     $1 50.00
011-630-132     $1 50.00
011-630-133     $1 50.00
011-630-134     $1 50.00
011-630-135     $1 50.00
011-630-136     $1 50.00
011-630-137     $1 50.00
011-630-138     $1 50.00
011-630-139     $1 50.00
011-630-140     $1 50.00
011-630-141     $1 50.00
011-630-142     $1 50.00
011-630-143     $1 50.00
011-630-144     $1 50.00
011-630-145     $1 50.00
011-630-146     $1 50.00
011-630-147     $1 50.00
011-630-148     $1 50.00
011-630-149     $1 50.00
011-630-150     $1 50.00
011-630-151     $1 50.00
011-630-152     $1 50.00
011-630-153     $1 50.00
011-630-154     $1 50.00
011-630-155     $1 50.00
011-630-156     $1 50.00
011-630-157     $1 50.00
011-630-158     $1 50.00
011-630-159     $1 50.00
011-630-160     $1 50.00
011-630-161     $1 50.00
011-630-162     $1 50.00

      88 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-630-163     $1 50.00
011-630-164     $1 50.00
011-630-165     $1 50.00
011-630-166     $1 50.00
011-630-167     $1 50.00
011-630-168     $1 50.00
011-630-169     $1 50.00
011-630-170     $1 50.00
011-630-171     $1 50.00
011-630-172     $1 50.00
011-630-173     $1 50.00
011-630-174     $1 50.00
011-630-175     $1 50.00
011-630-176     $1 50.00
011-630-177     $1 50.00
011-630-178     $1 50.00
011-640-001     $1 50.00
011-640-002     $1 50.00
011-640-003     $1 50.00
011-640-004     $1 50.00
011-640-005     $1 50.00
011-640-006     $1 50.00
011-640-007     $1 50.00
011-640-008     $1 50.00
011-640-009     $1 50.00
011-640-010     $1 50.00
011-640-011     $1 50.00
011-640-012     $1 50.00
011-640-013     $1 50.00
011-640-014     $1 50.00
011-640-015     $1 50.00
011-640-016     $1 50.00
011-640-017     $1 50.00
011-640-018     $1 50.00
011-640-019     $1 50.00
011-640-020     $1 50.00
011-640-021     $1 50.00
011-640-022     $1 50.00
011-640-023     $1 50.00
011-640-024     $1 50.00
011-640-025     $1 50.00
011-640-026     $1 50.00
011-640-027      $75.00
011-640-028      $75.00
011-640-029     $1 50.00
011-640-030     $1 50.00
011-640-031     $1 50.00
011-640-032     $1 50.00
011-640-033     $1 50.00
011-640-034     $1 50.00
011-640-035     $1 50.00
011-640-036      $75.00
011-640-037      $75.00
011-640-038      $75.00
011-650-001      $75.00
011-650-002     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-650-003     $1 50.00
011-650-004     $1 50.00
011-650-005     $1 50.00
011-650-006      $75.00
011-650-007      $75.00
011-650-008     $1 50.00
011-650-009     $1 50.00
011-650-010     $1 50.00
011-650-011     $1 50.00
011-650-012      $75.00
011-650-013      $75.00
011-650-014      $75.00
011-650-015      $75.00
011-650-016      $75.00
011-650-017      $75.00
011-650-018      $75.00
011-650-019      $75.00
011-650-020      $75.00
011-650-021      $75.00
011-650-022      $75.00
011-650-023      $75.00
011-650-024      $75.00
011-650-025      $75.00
011-650-026     $1 50.00
011-650-027     $1 50.00
011-650-028     $1 50.00
011-650-029      $75.00
011-650-030     $1 50.00
011-650-031     $1 50.00
011-650-032     $1 50.00
011-650-033     $1 50.00
011-650-034     $1 50.00
011-650-035     $1 50.00
011-650-036     $1 50.00
011-650-037     $1 50.00
011-650-038     $1 50.00
011-650-039     $1 50.00
011-650-040     $1 50.00
011-650-041     $1 50.00
011-650-042     $1 50.00
011-650-043     $1 50.00
011-650-044     $1 50.00
011-650-045     $1 50.00
011-650-046     $1 50.00
011-650-047     $1 50.00
011-650-048     $1 50.00
011-650-049     $1 50.00
011-650-050     $1 50.00
011-650-051     $1 50.00
011-650-052     $1 50.00
011-650-053     $1 50.00
011-650-054     $1 50.00
011-650-055     $1 50.00
011-650-056     $1 50.00
011-650-057     $1 50.00
011-650-058     $1 50.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-650-059     $1 50.00
011-650-060     $1 50.00
011-650-061     $1 50.00
011-650-062     $1 50.00
011-650-063     $1 50.00
011-650-064     $1 50.00
011-650-065     $1 50.00
011-650-066     $1 50.00
011-650-067     $1 50.00
011-650-068     $1 50.00
011-650-069     $1 50.00
011-650-070     $1 50.00
011-650-071     $1 50.00
011-650-072     $1 50.00
011-650-073     $1 50.00
011-650-074     $1 50.00
011-650-075     $1 50.00
011-650-076     $1 50.00
011-650-077     $1 50.00
011-650-078     $1 50.00
011-650-079     $1 50.00
011-650-080     $1 50.00
011-650-081     $1 50.00
011-650-082     $1 50.00
011-650-083     $1 50.00
011-650-084     $1 50.00
011-650-085     $1 50.00
011-650-086     $1 50.00
011-650-087     $1 50.00
011-650-088     $1 50.00
011-650-089     $1 50.00
011-650-090     $1 50.00
011-650-091     $1 50.00
011-650-092     $1 50.00
011-650-093     $1 50.00
011-650-094     $1 50.00
011-650-095     $1 50.00
011-650-096     $1 50.00
011-650-097     $1 50.00
011-650-098     $1 50.00
011-650-099     $1 50.00
011-650-100     $1 50.00
011-650-101     $1 50.00
011-650-102     $1 50.00
011-650-103     $1 50.00
011-650-104     $1 50.00
011-650-105     $1 50.00
011-650-106     $1 50.00
011-650-107     $1 50.00
011-650-108     $1 50.00
011-650-109     $1 50.00
011-650-110     $1 50.00
011-660-001      $75.00
011-660-002      $75.00
011-660-003      $75.00
011-660-004      $75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-660-005      $75.00
011-660-006      $75.00
011-660-007      $75.00
011-660-008      $75.00
011-660-009      $75.00
011-660-010      $75.00
011-660-011      $75.00
011-660-012      $75.00
011-660-013      $75.00
011-660-014      $75.00
011-660-015      $75.00
011-660-016      $75.00
011-660-017      $75.00
011-660-018      $75.00
011-660-019      $75.00
011-660-020      $75.00
011-660-021     $1 50.00
011-660-022     $1 50.00
011-660-023     $1 50.00
011-660-024     $1 50.00
011-660-025     $1 50.00
011-660-026     $1 50.00
011-660-027     $1 50.00
011-660-028      $75.00
011-660-029      $75.00
011-660-030      $75.00
011-660-031      $75.00
011-660-032      $75.00
011-660-033      $75.00
011-660-034      $75.00
011-660-035      $75.00
011-660-036      $75.00
011-660-037      $75.00
011-660-038      $75.00
011-660-039      $75.00
011-660-040      $75.00
011-660-041      $75.00
011-660-042      $75.00
011-670-001      $75.00
011-670-002      $75.00
011-670-003      $75.00
011-670-004      $75.00
011-670-005      $75.00
011-670-006      $75.00
011-670-007      $75.00
011-670-008      $75.00
011-670-009      $75.00
011-670-010      $75.00
011-670-011      $75.00
011-670-012      $75.00
011-670-013      $75.00
011-670-014      $75.00
011-670-015      $75.00
011-670-016      $75.00
011-670-017      $75.00
011-670-018      $75.00

      89 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 61

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2833

M7 LEVY CODE:

Discovery Bay West

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-670-019      $75.00
011-670-020      $75.00
011-670-021      $75.00
011-670-022      $75.00
011-670-023      $75.00
011-670-024      $75.00
011-670-025      $75.00
011-670-026      $75.00
011-670-027     $1 50.00
011-670-028      $75.00
011-670-029      $75.00
011-670-030     $1 50.00
011-670-031      $75.00
011-670-032     $1 50.00
011-670-033      $75.00
011-670-034      $75.00
011-670-035      $75.00
011-670-036      $75.00
011-670-037      $75.00
011-670-038      $75.00
011-670-039      $75.00
011-670-040      $75.00
011-670-041      $75.00
011-670-042      $75.00
011-670-043      $75.00
011-680-001      $75.00
011-680-002      $75.00
011-680-003      $75.00
011-680-004      $75.00
011-680-005      $75.00
011-680-006      $75.00
011-680-007      $75.00
011-680-008      $75.00
011-680-009      $75.00
011-680-010      $75.00
011-680-011      $75.00
011-680-012      $75.00
011-680-013      $75.00
011-680-014      $75.00
011-680-015      $75.00
011-680-016      $75.00
011-680-017      $75.00
011-680-018      $75.00
011-680-019      $75.00
011-680-020      $75.00
011-680-021      $75.00
011-680-022      $75.00
011-680-023      $75.00
011-680-024      $75.00
011-680-025      $75.00
011-680-026      $75.00
011-680-027      $75.00
011-680-028      $75.00
011-680-029      $75.00
011-680-030      $75.00
011-680-031      $75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-680-032      $75.00
011-680-033      $75.00
011-680-034      $75.00
011-680-035      $75.00
011-680-036      $75.00
011-680-037      $75.00
011-680-038      $75.00
011-680-039      $75.00
011-680-040      $75.00
011-680-041      $75.00
011-680-042      $75.00
011-680-043      $75.00
011-680-044      $75.00
011-680-045      $75.00
011-680-046      $75.00
011-680-047      $75.00
011-680-048      $75.00
011-680-049      $75.00
011-680-050      $75.00
011-680-051      $75.00
011-680-052      $75.00
011-680-053      $75.00
011-680-054      $75.00
011-680-055      $75.00
011-680-056      $75.00
011-680-057      $75.00
011-680-058      $75.00
011-680-059      $75.00
011-680-060      $75.00
011-690-001      $75.00
011-690-002      $75.00
011-690-003      $75.00
011-690-004      $75.00
011-690-005      $75.00
011-690-006      $75.00
011-690-007      $75.00
011-690-008      $75.00
011-690-009      $75.00
011-690-010      $75.00
011-690-011      $75.00
011-690-012      $75.00
011-690-013      $75.00
011-690-014      $75.00
011-690-015      $75.00
011-690-016      $75.00
011-690-017      $75.00
011-690-018      $75.00
011-690-019      $75.00
011-690-020      $75.00
011-690-021      $75.00
011-690-022      $75.00
011-690-023      $75.00
011-690-024      $75.00
011-690-025      $75.00
011-690-026      $75.00
011-690-027      $75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
011-690-028      $75.00
011-690-029      $75.00
011-690-030      $75.00
011-690-031      $75.00
011-690-032      $75.00
011-690-033      $75.00
011-690-034      $75.00
011-690-035      $75.00
011-690-036      $75.00
011-690-037      $75.00
011-690-038      $75.00
011-690-039      $75.00
011-690-040      $75.00
011-690-041      $75.00
011-690-042      $75.00
011-690-043      $75.00
011-690-044      $75.00
011-690-045      $75.00
011-690-046      $75.00
011-690-047      $75.00

 1 924Total Parcels:

 $273,975.00
Total
Assessment:

      90 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 63

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2815

NA LEVY CODE:

Parkway Estates - North Richmond Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-230-001     $230.00
408-230-002     $230.00
408-230-003     $230.00
408-230-004     $230.00
408-230-005     $230.00
408-230-006     $230.00
408-230-007     $230.00
408-230-008     $230.00
408-230-009     $230.00
408-230-010     $230.00
408-230-011     $230.00
408-230-012     $230.00
408-230-013     $230.00
408-230-014     $230.00
408-230-015     $230.00
408-230-016     $230.00
408-230-017     $230.00
408-230-018     $230.00
408-230-019     $230.00
408-230-020     $230.00
408-230-021     $230.00
408-230-022     $230.00
408-230-023     $230.00
408-230-024     $230.00
408-230-025     $230.00
408-230-026     $230.00
408-230-027     $230.00
408-230-028     $230.00
408-230-029     $230.00
408-230-030     $230.00
408-230-031     $230.00
408-230-032     $230.00
408-230-033     $230.00
408-230-034     $230.00
408-230-035     $230.00
408-230-036     $230.00
408-230-037     $230.00
408-230-038     $230.00
408-230-039     $230.00
408-230-040     $230.00
408-230-041     $230.00
408-230-042     $230.00
408-230-043     $230.00
408-230-044     $230.00
408-230-045     $230.00
408-230-046     $230.00
408-230-047     $230.00
408-230-048     $230.00
408-230-049     $230.00
408-230-050     $230.00
408-230-051     $230.00
408-230-052     $230.00
408-230-053     $230.00
408-230-054     $230.00
408-230-055     $230.00
408-230-056     $230.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-230-057     $230.00
408-230-058     $230.00
408-230-059     $230.00
408-230-060     $230.00
408-230-061     $230.00
408-230-062     $230.00
408-230-063     $230.00
408-230-064     $230.00
408-230-065     $230.00
408-230-066     $230.00
408-230-067     $230.00
408-230-068     $230.00
408-230-069     $230.00
408-230-070     $230.00
408-230-071     $230.00
408-230-072     $230.00
408-230-073     $230.00
408-230-074     $230.00
408-230-075     $230.00
408-230-076     $230.00
408-230-077     $230.00
408-230-078     $230.00
408-230-079     $230.00
408-230-080     $230.00
408-230-081     $230.00
408-230-082     $230.00
408-230-083     $230.00
408-230-084     $230.00
408-230-085     $230.00
408-230-086     $230.00
408-230-087     $230.00

   87Total Parcels:

  $20,01 0.00
Total
Assessment:

      91 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 64

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2864

L1 LEVY CODE:

California Reflections - Pinole Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
403-540-001     $250.00
403-540-002     $250.00
403-540-003     $250.00
403-540-004     $250.00
403-540-005     $250.00
403-540-006     $250.00
403-540-007     $250.00
403-540-008     $250.00
403-540-009     $250.00
403-540-010     $250.00
403-540-011     $250.00
403-540-012     $250.00
403-540-013     $250.00
403-540-014     $250.00
403-540-015     $250.00
403-540-016     $250.00
403-540-017     $250.00
403-540-018     $250.00
403-540-019     $250.00
403-540-020     $250.00
403-540-021     $250.00
403-540-022     $250.00
403-540-023     $250.00
403-540-024     $250.00
403-540-025     $250.00
403-540-026     $250.00
403-540-027     $250.00
403-540-028     $250.00
403-540-029     $250.00
403-540-030     $250.00
403-540-031     $250.00

   31Total Parcels:

   $7,750.00
Total
Assessment:

      92 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 68

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2882

NB LEVY CODE:

Wendt Ranch - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-530-001       $5.00
206-530-002       $5.00
206-530-003       $5.00
206-530-004       $5.00
206-530-005       $5.00
206-530-006       $5.00
206-530-007       $5.00
206-530-008       $5.00
206-530-009       $5.00
206-530-010       $5.00
206-530-011       $5.00
206-530-012       $5.00
206-530-013       $5.00
206-530-014       $5.00
206-530-015       $5.00
206-530-016       $5.00
206-530-017       $5.00
206-530-018       $5.00
206-530-019       $5.00
206-530-020       $5.00
206-530-021       $5.00
206-530-022       $5.00
206-530-023       $5.00
206-530-024       $5.00
206-530-025       $5.00
206-530-026       $5.00
206-530-027       $5.00
206-530-028       $5.00
206-530-029       $5.00
206-530-030       $5.00
206-530-031       $5.00
206-530-032       $5.00
206-530-033       $5.00
206-530-034       $5.00
206-530-035       $5.00
206-530-036       $5.00
206-530-037       $5.00
206-530-038       $5.00
206-530-039       $5.00
206-530-040       $5.00
206-530-041       $5.00
206-530-042       $5.00
206-530-043       $5.00
206-530-044       $5.00
206-530-045       $5.00
206-530-046       $5.00
206-530-047       $5.00
206-530-048       $5.00
206-530-049       $5.00
206-530-050       $5.00
206-530-051       $5.00
206-530-052       $5.00
206-530-053       $5.00
206-530-054       $5.00
206-530-055       $5.00
206-530-056       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-530-057       $5.00
206-530-058       $5.00
206-530-059       $5.00
206-530-060       $5.00
206-530-061       $5.00
206-530-062       $5.00
206-530-063       $5.00
206-530-064       $5.00
206-530-065       $5.00
206-530-066       $5.00
206-530-067       $5.00
206-530-068       $5.00
206-530-069       $5.00
206-530-070       $5.00
206-530-071       $5.00
206-530-072       $5.00
206-530-073       $5.00
206-530-074       $5.00
206-530-075       $5.00
206-530-076       $5.00
206-530-077       $5.00
206-530-078       $5.00
206-530-079       $5.00
206-550-001       $5.00
206-550-002       $5.00
206-550-003       $5.00
206-550-004       $5.00
206-550-005       $5.00
206-550-006       $5.00
206-550-007       $5.00
206-550-008       $5.00
206-550-009       $5.00
206-550-010       $5.00
206-550-011       $5.00
206-550-012       $5.00
206-550-013       $5.00
206-550-014       $5.00
206-550-015       $5.00
206-550-016       $5.00
206-550-017       $5.00
206-550-018       $5.00
206-550-019       $5.00
206-550-020       $5.00
206-550-021       $5.00
206-550-022       $5.00
206-550-023       $5.00
206-550-024       $5.00
206-550-025       $5.00
206-550-026       $5.00
206-550-027       $5.00
206-550-028       $5.00
206-550-029       $5.00
206-550-030       $5.00
206-550-031       $5.00
206-550-032       $5.00
206-550-033       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-550-034       $5.00
206-550-035       $5.00
206-550-036       $5.00
206-550-037       $5.00
206-650-001       $5.00
206-650-002       $5.00
206-650-003       $5.00
206-650-004       $5.00
206-650-005       $5.00
206-650-006       $5.00
206-650-007       $5.00
206-650-008       $5.00
206-650-009       $5.00

  1 25Total Parcels:

     $625.00
Total
Assessment:

      93 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-030-082     $1 50.00
206-030-083       $6.60
206-030-085     $397.50
206-660-001       $5.00
206-660-002       $5.00
206-660-003       $5.00
206-660-004       $5.00
206-660-005       $5.00
206-660-006       $5.00
206-660-007       $5.00
206-660-008       $5.00
206-660-009       $5.00
206-660-010       $5.00
206-660-011       $5.00
206-660-012       $5.00
206-660-013       $5.00
206-660-014       $5.00
206-660-015       $5.00
206-660-016       $5.00
206-660-017       $5.00
206-660-018       $5.00
206-660-019       $5.00
206-660-020       $5.00
206-660-021       $5.00
206-660-022       $5.00
206-660-023       $5.00
206-660-024       $5.00
206-660-025       $5.00
206-660-026       $5.00
206-660-027       $5.00
206-660-028       $5.00
206-660-029       $5.00
206-660-030       $5.00
206-660-031       $5.00
206-660-032       $5.00
206-660-033       $5.00
206-660-034       $5.00
206-660-035       $5.00
206-660-036       $5.00
206-660-037       $5.00
206-660-038       $5.00
206-660-039       $5.00
206-660-040       $5.00
206-660-041       $5.00
206-660-042       $5.00
206-660-043       $5.00
206-660-044       $5.00
206-660-045       $5.00
206-660-046       $5.00
206-660-047       $5.00
206-660-048       $5.00
206-660-049       $5.00
206-660-050       $5.00
206-670-001       $5.00
206-670-002       $5.00
206-670-003       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-670-004       $5.00
206-670-005       $5.00
206-670-006       $5.00
206-670-007       $5.00
206-670-008       $5.00
206-670-009       $5.00
206-670-010       $5.00
206-670-011       $5.00
206-670-012       $5.00
206-670-013       $5.00
206-670-014       $5.00
206-670-015       $5.00
206-670-016       $5.00
206-670-017       $5.00
206-670-018       $5.00
206-670-019       $5.00
206-670-020       $5.00
206-670-021       $5.00
206-670-022       $5.00
206-670-023       $5.00
206-670-024       $5.00
206-670-025       $5.00
206-670-026       $5.00
206-670-027       $5.00
206-670-028       $5.00
206-670-029       $5.00
206-670-030       $5.00
206-670-031       $5.00
206-670-032       $5.00
206-670-033       $5.00
206-670-034       $5.00
206-670-035       $5.00
206-670-036       $5.00
206-670-037       $5.00
206-670-038       $5.00
206-670-039       $5.00
206-670-040       $5.00
206-670-041       $5.00
206-670-042       $5.00
206-670-043       $5.00
206-670-044       $5.00
206-670-045       $5.00
206-670-046       $5.00
206-670-047       $5.00
206-670-048       $5.00
206-670-049       $5.00
206-670-050       $5.00
206-680-001       $5.00
206-680-002       $5.00
206-680-003       $5.00
206-680-004       $5.00
206-680-005       $5.00
206-680-006       $5.00
206-680-007       $5.00
206-680-008       $5.00
206-680-009       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-680-010       $5.00
206-680-011       $5.00
206-680-012       $5.00
206-680-013       $5.00
206-680-014       $5.00
206-680-015       $5.00
206-680-016       $5.00
206-680-017       $5.00
206-680-018       $5.00
206-680-019       $5.00
206-680-020       $5.00
206-700-001       $2.50
206-700-002       $2.50
206-700-003       $2.50
206-700-004       $2.50
206-700-005       $2.50
206-700-006       $2.50
206-700-007       $2.50
206-700-008       $2.50
206-700-009       $2.50
206-700-010       $2.50
206-700-011       $2.50
206-700-012       $2.50
206-700-013       $2.50
206-700-014       $2.50
206-700-015       $2.50
206-700-016       $2.50
206-700-017       $2.50
206-700-018       $2.50
206-700-019       $2.50
206-700-020       $2.50
206-700-021       $2.50
206-700-022       $2.50
206-700-023       $2.50
206-700-024       $2.50
206-700-025       $2.50
206-700-026       $2.50
206-700-027       $2.50
206-700-028       $2.50
206-700-029       $2.50
206-700-030       $2.50
206-700-031       $2.50
206-700-032       $2.50
206-700-033       $2.50
206-700-034       $2.50
206-700-035       $2.50
206-700-036       $2.50
206-700-037       $2.50
206-700-038       $2.50
206-700-039       $2.50
206-700-040       $2.50
206-700-041       $2.50
206-700-042       $2.50
206-700-043       $2.50
206-700-044       $2.50
206-700-045       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-700-046       $2.50
206-700-047       $2.50
206-700-048       $2.50
206-700-049       $2.50
206-700-050       $2.50
206-700-051       $2.50
206-700-052       $2.50
206-700-053       $2.50
206-700-054       $2.50
206-700-055       $2.50
206-700-056       $2.50
206-700-057       $2.50
206-700-058       $2.50
206-700-059       $2.50
206-700-060       $2.50
206-700-061       $2.50
206-700-062       $2.50
206-700-063       $2.50
206-700-064       $2.50
206-700-065       $2.50
206-700-066       $2.50
206-700-067       $2.50
206-700-068       $2.50
206-700-069       $2.50
206-700-070       $2.50
206-700-071       $2.50
206-700-072       $2.50
206-700-073       $2.50
206-700-074       $2.50
206-700-075       $2.50
206-700-076       $2.50
206-700-077       $2.50
206-700-078       $2.50
206-700-079       $2.50
206-700-080       $2.50
206-700-081       $2.50
206-700-082       $2.50
206-700-083       $2.50
206-700-084       $2.50
206-700-085       $2.50
206-700-086       $2.50
206-700-087       $2.50
206-700-088       $2.50
206-700-089       $2.50
206-700-090       $2.50
206-700-091       $2.50
206-700-092       $2.50
206-700-093       $2.50
206-700-094       $2.50
206-700-095       $2.50
206-700-096       $2.50
206-700-097       $2.50
206-700-098       $2.50
206-700-099       $2.50
206-700-100       $2.50
206-700-101       $2.50

      94 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-700-102       $2.50
206-700-103       $2.50
206-700-104       $2.50
206-700-105       $2.50
206-700-106       $2.50
206-700-107       $2.50
206-700-108       $2.50
206-700-109       $2.50
206-700-110       $2.50
206-700-111       $2.50
206-700-112       $2.50
206-700-113       $2.50
206-700-114       $2.50
206-700-115       $2.50
206-700-116       $2.50
206-700-117       $2.50
206-700-118       $2.50
206-700-119       $2.50
206-700-120       $2.50
206-700-121       $2.50
206-700-122       $2.50
206-700-123       $2.50
206-700-124       $2.50
206-700-125       $2.50
206-700-126       $2.50
206-700-127       $2.50
206-710-001       $5.00
206-710-002       $5.00
206-710-003       $5.00
206-710-004       $5.00
206-710-005       $5.00
206-710-006       $5.00
206-710-007       $5.00
206-710-008       $5.00
206-710-009       $5.00
206-710-010       $5.00
206-710-011       $5.00
206-710-012       $5.00
206-710-013       $5.00
206-710-014       $5.00
206-710-015       $5.00
206-710-016       $5.00
206-710-017       $5.00
206-710-018       $5.00
206-710-019       $5.00
206-710-020       $5.00
206-710-021       $5.00
206-710-022       $5.00
206-710-023       $5.00
206-710-024       $5.00
206-710-025       $5.00
206-710-026       $5.00
206-710-027       $5.00
206-710-028       $5.00
206-710-029       $5.00
206-710-030       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-710-031       $5.00
206-710-032       $5.00
206-710-033       $5.00
206-710-034       $5.00
206-710-035       $5.00
206-710-036       $5.00
206-710-037       $5.00
206-710-038       $5.00
206-710-039       $5.00
206-710-040       $5.00
206-710-041       $5.00
206-710-042       $5.00
206-710-043       $5.00
206-710-044       $5.00
206-710-045       $5.00
206-710-046       $5.00
206-710-047       $5.00
206-710-048       $5.00
206-710-049       $5.00
206-710-050       $5.00
206-710-051       $5.00
206-710-052       $5.00
206-710-053       $5.00
206-710-054       $5.00
206-710-055       $5.00
206-710-056       $5.00
206-710-057       $5.00
206-710-058       $5.00
206-710-059       $5.00
206-710-060       $5.00
206-720-001       $5.00
206-720-002       $5.00
206-720-003       $5.00
206-720-004       $5.00
206-720-005       $5.00
206-720-006       $5.00
206-720-007       $5.00
206-720-008       $5.00
206-720-009       $5.00
206-720-010       $5.00
206-720-011       $5.00
206-720-012       $5.00
206-720-013       $5.00
206-720-014       $5.00
206-720-015       $5.00
206-720-016       $5.00
206-720-017       $5.00
206-720-018       $5.00
206-720-019       $5.00
206-720-020       $5.00
206-720-021       $5.00
206-720-022       $5.00
206-720-023       $5.00
206-720-024       $5.00
206-720-025       $5.00
206-720-026       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-027       $5.00
206-720-028       $5.00
206-720-029       $5.00
206-720-030       $5.00
206-720-031       $5.00
206-720-032       $5.00
206-720-033       $5.00
206-720-034       $5.00
206-720-035       $5.00
206-720-036       $5.00
206-720-037       $5.00
206-720-038       $5.00
206-720-039       $5.00
206-720-040       $5.00
206-720-041       $5.00
206-720-042       $5.00
206-720-043       $5.00
206-720-044       $5.00
206-720-045       $5.00
206-720-046       $5.00
206-720-047       $5.00
206-720-048       $5.00
206-720-049       $5.00
206-720-050       $5.00
206-720-051       $5.00
206-720-052       $5.00
206-720-053       $5.00
206-720-054       $5.00
206-720-055       $5.00
206-720-056       $5.00
206-720-057       $5.00
206-720-058       $5.00
206-720-059       $5.00
206-720-060       $5.00
206-720-061       $5.00
206-720-062       $5.00
206-720-063       $5.00
206-720-064       $5.00
206-720-065       $5.00
206-720-066       $5.00
206-720-067       $5.00
206-720-068       $5.00
206-720-069       $5.00
206-720-070       $5.00
206-720-071       $5.00
206-720-072       $5.00
206-720-073       $5.00
206-720-074       $5.00
206-720-075       $5.00
206-720-076       $5.00
206-720-077       $5.00
206-720-078       $5.00
206-730-001       $5.00
206-730-002       $5.00
206-730-003       $5.00
206-730-004       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-730-005       $5.00
206-730-006       $5.00
206-730-007       $5.00
206-730-008       $5.00
206-730-009       $5.00
206-730-010       $5.00
206-730-011       $5.00
206-730-012       $5.00
206-730-013       $5.00
206-730-014       $5.00
206-730-015       $5.00
206-730-016       $5.00
206-730-017       $5.00
206-730-018       $5.00
206-730-019       $5.00
206-730-020       $5.00
206-730-021       $5.00
206-730-022       $5.00
206-730-023       $5.00
206-730-024       $5.00
206-730-025       $5.00
206-730-026       $5.00
206-730-030       $5.00
206-730-031       $5.00
206-730-032       $5.00
206-730-033       $5.00
206-730-034       $5.00
206-730-035       $5.00
206-730-036       $5.00
206-730-037       $5.00
206-730-038       $5.00
206-730-039       $5.00
206-730-040       $5.00
206-730-041       $5.00
206-730-042       $5.00
206-730-043       $5.00
206-730-044       $5.00
206-730-045       $5.00
206-730-046       $5.00
206-730-047       $5.00
206-730-048       $5.00
206-730-049       $5.00
206-730-050       $5.00
206-730-051       $5.00
206-730-052       $5.00
206-740-001       $5.00
206-740-002       $5.00
206-740-003       $5.00
206-740-004       $5.00
206-740-005       $5.00
206-740-006       $5.00
206-740-007       $5.00
206-740-008       $5.00
206-740-009       $5.00
206-740-010       $5.00
206-740-011       $5.00

      95 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-740-012       $5.00
206-740-013       $5.00
206-740-014       $5.00
206-740-015       $5.00
206-740-016       $5.00
206-740-017       $5.00
206-740-018       $5.00
206-740-019       $5.00
206-740-020       $5.00
206-740-021       $5.00
206-740-022       $5.00
206-740-023       $5.00
206-740-024       $5.00
206-740-025       $5.00
206-740-026       $5.00
206-740-027       $5.00
206-740-028       $5.00
206-740-029       $5.00
206-750-001       $5.00
206-750-002       $5.00
206-750-003       $5.00
206-750-004       $5.00
206-750-005       $5.00
206-750-006       $5.00
206-750-007       $5.00
206-750-008       $5.00
206-750-009       $5.00
206-750-010       $5.00
206-750-011       $5.00
206-750-012       $5.00
206-750-013       $5.00
206-750-014       $5.00
206-750-015       $5.00
206-750-016       $5.00
206-750-017       $5.00
206-750-018       $5.00
206-750-019       $5.00
206-750-020       $5.00
206-750-021       $5.00
206-750-022       $5.00
206-750-023       $5.00
206-750-024       $5.00
206-750-025       $5.00
206-750-026       $5.00
206-750-027       $5.00
206-750-028       $5.00
206-750-029       $5.00
206-750-030       $5.00
206-750-031       $5.00
206-750-032       $5.00
206-750-033       $5.00
206-750-034       $5.00
206-750-035       $5.00
206-750-036       $5.00
206-750-037       $5.00
206-750-038       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-039       $5.00
206-750-040       $5.00
206-750-041       $5.00
206-750-042       $5.00
206-750-043       $5.00
206-750-044       $5.00
206-750-045       $5.00
206-750-046       $5.00
206-750-047       $5.00
206-750-048       $5.00
206-750-049       $5.00
206-750-050       $5.00
206-750-051       $5.00
206-750-052       $5.00
206-750-053       $5.00
206-750-054       $5.00
206-750-055       $5.00
206-750-056       $5.00
206-750-057       $5.00
206-750-058       $5.00
206-750-059       $5.00
206-750-060       $5.00
206-750-061       $5.00
206-750-062       $5.00
206-750-063       $5.00
206-750-064       $5.00
206-750-065       $5.00
206-750-066       $5.00
206-750-067       $5.00
206-750-068       $5.00
206-750-069       $5.00
206-750-070       $5.00
206-750-071       $5.00
206-750-072       $5.00
206-750-073       $5.00
206-750-074       $5.00
206-750-075       $5.00
206-750-076       $5.00
206-750-077       $5.00
206-750-078       $5.00
206-750-079       $5.00
206-750-080       $5.00
206-750-081       $5.00
206-750-082       $5.00
206-750-083       $5.00
206-750-084       $5.00
206-750-085       $5.00
206-750-086       $5.00
206-750-087       $5.00
206-750-088       $5.00
206-750-089       $5.00
206-750-090       $5.00
206-760-001       $5.00
206-760-002       $5.00
206-760-003       $5.00
206-760-004       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-760-005       $5.00
206-760-006       $2.50
206-760-007       $5.00
206-760-008       $5.00
206-760-009       $2.50
206-760-010       $2.50
206-760-011       $5.00
206-760-012       $5.00
206-760-013       $2.50
206-760-014       $2.50
206-760-015       $5.00
206-760-016       $2.50
206-760-017       $2.50
206-760-018       $2.50
206-760-019       $2.50
206-760-020       $2.50
206-760-021       $2.50
206-770-001       $5.00
206-770-002       $5.00
206-770-003       $5.00
206-770-004       $2.50
206-770-005       $2.50
206-770-006       $2.50
206-770-007       $2.50
206-770-008       $2.50
206-770-009       $2.50
206-770-010       $2.50
206-770-011       $2.50
206-770-012       $2.50
206-770-013       $2.50
206-770-014       $2.50
206-770-015       $2.50
206-770-016       $5.00
206-770-017       $2.50
206-770-018       $2.50
206-770-019       $2.50
206-770-020       $2.50
206-770-021       $2.50
206-770-022       $2.50
206-770-023       $2.50
206-770-024       $2.50
206-770-025       $2.50
206-770-026       $2.50
206-770-027       $2.50
206-780-001       $2.50
206-780-002       $2.50
206-780-003       $2.50
206-780-004       $2.50
206-780-005       $2.50
206-780-006       $2.50
206-780-007       $2.50
206-780-008       $2.50
206-780-009       $2.50
206-780-010       $2.50
206-780-011       $2.50
206-780-012       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-780-013       $2.50
206-780-014       $2.50
206-780-015       $2.50
206-780-016       $2.50
206-780-017       $2.50
206-780-018       $2.50
206-790-001       $2.50
206-790-002       $2.50
206-790-003       $2.50
206-790-004       $2.50
206-790-005       $2.50
206-790-006       $2.50
206-790-007       $2.50
206-790-008       $2.50
206-790-009       $2.50
206-790-010       $2.50
206-790-011       $2.50
206-790-012       $5.00
206-790-013       $5.00
206-790-014       $5.00
206-790-015       $2.50
206-790-016       $2.50
206-790-017       $2.50
206-790-018       $2.50
206-790-019       $2.50
206-790-020       $2.50
206-790-021       $2.50
206-790-022       $2.50
206-790-023       $2.50
206-790-024       $2.50
206-790-025       $2.50
206-790-026       $2.50
206-790-027       $2.50
206-790-028       $2.50
206-790-029       $2.50
206-800-001       $2.50
206-800-002       $2.50
206-800-003       $5.00
206-800-004       $5.00
206-800-005       $5.00
206-800-006       $5.00
206-800-007       $5.00
206-800-008       $5.00
206-800-009       $5.00
206-800-010       $5.00
206-800-011       $5.00
206-800-012       $5.00
206-800-013       $5.00
206-800-014       $5.00
206-800-015       $5.00
206-800-016       $5.00
206-800-017       $5.00
206-800-018       $5.00
206-800-019       $5.00
206-800-020       $5.00
206-800-021       $5.00

      96 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 69

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2871

NL LEVY CODE:

Alamo Creek - Danville Area

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-800-022       $5.00
206-800-023       $5.00
206-800-024       $5.00
206-800-025       $5.00
206-800-026       $5.00
206-800-027       $5.00
206-800-028       $5.00
206-800-029       $5.00
206-800-030       $5.00
206-800-031       $5.00
206-800-032       $5.00
206-800-033       $5.00
206-800-034       $5.00
206-800-035       $5.00
206-800-036       $5.00
206-800-037       $5.00
206-800-038       $5.00
206-800-039       $5.00
206-800-040       $5.00
206-800-041       $5.00
206-800-042       $5.00
206-800-043       $5.00
206-800-044       $5.00
206-800-045       $5.00
206-800-046       $2.50
206-800-047       $2.50
206-800-048       $2.50
206-800-049       $2.50
206-800-050       $2.50
206-800-051       $5.00
206-800-052       $5.00
206-800-053       $5.00
206-800-054       $2.50
206-800-055       $2.50
206-800-056       $2.50
206-800-057       $5.00
206-800-058       $5.00
206-800-059       $5.00
206-800-060       $5.00
206-800-061       $5.00
206-800-062       $5.00
206-800-063       $5.00
206-800-064       $5.00
206-800-065       $5.00
206-800-066       $5.00
206-800-067       $5.00
206-810-001       $5.00
206-810-002       $5.00
206-810-003       $5.00
206-810-004       $5.00
206-810-005       $5.00
206-810-006       $5.00
206-810-007       $5.00
206-810-008       $5.00
206-810-009       $5.00
206-810-010       $5.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-810-011       $5.00
206-810-012       $5.00
206-810-013       $5.00
206-810-014       $5.00
206-810-015       $5.00
206-810-016       $5.00
206-810-017       $5.00
206-810-018       $5.00
206-810-019       $5.00
206-810-020       $5.00
206-810-021       $5.00
206-810-022       $5.00
206-810-023       $5.00
206-810-024       $5.00
206-810-025       $5.00
206-810-026       $5.00
206-810-027       $5.00
206-810-028       $5.00
206-810-029       $5.00
206-810-030       $5.00
206-810-031       $5.00
206-820-001       $5.00
206-820-002       $5.00
206-820-003       $5.00
206-820-004       $5.00
206-820-005       $5.00
206-820-006       $5.00
206-820-007       $5.00
206-820-008       $5.00
206-820-009       $2.50
206-820-010       $2.50
206-820-011       $5.00
206-820-012       $5.00
206-820-013       $2.50
206-820-014       $2.50
206-820-015       $2.50
206-820-016       $5.00
206-820-017       $2.50
206-820-018       $5.00
206-820-019       $5.00
206-820-020       $2.50
206-820-021       $2.50
206-820-022       $2.50
206-820-023       $2.50
206-820-024       $2.50
206-820-025       $2.50
206-820-026       $2.50
206-820-027       $2.50
206-820-028       $2.50
206-820-029       $2.50
206-820-030       $2.50
206-820-031       $2.50
206-820-032       $2.50
206-820-033       $2.50
206-820-034       $2.50
206-820-035       $2.50

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-820-036       $2.50
206-820-037       $2.50
206-820-038       $2.50
206-820-039       $2.50
206-820-040       $2.50
206-820-041       $2.50
206-820-042       $2.50
206-820-043       $2.50
206-820-044       $2.50
206-820-045       $2.50
206-820-046       $2.50
206-820-047       $2.50
206-820-048       $2.50
206-820-049       $2.50
206-820-050       $2.50
206-820-051       $2.50
206-820-052       $2.50
206-820-053       $2.50
206-820-054       $2.50
206-820-055       $5.00
206-820-056       $5.00
206-820-057       $5.00
206-820-058       $5.00
206-820-059       $5.00
206-820-060       $5.00
206-820-061       $5.00

  81 0Total Parcels:

   $3,949.1 0
Total
Assessment:

      97 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 70

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2885

M2 LEVY CODE:

Intervening Properties

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-580-001     $1 75.00
206-580-002     $1 75.00
206-580-003     $1 75.00
206-580-004     $1 75.00
206-580-005     $1 75.00
206-580-006     $1 75.00
206-580-007     $1 75.00
206-580-008     $1 75.00
206-580-009     $1 75.00
206-580-010     $1 75.00
206-580-011     $1 75.00
206-580-012     $1 75.00
206-580-013     $1 75.00
206-580-014     $1 75.00
206-580-015     $1 75.00
206-580-016     $1 75.00
206-580-017     $1 75.00
206-580-018     $1 75.00
206-580-019     $1 75.00
206-580-020     $1 75.00
206-580-021     $1 75.00
206-580-022     $1 75.00
206-580-023     $1 75.00
206-580-024     $1 75.00
206-580-025     $1 75.00
206-580-026     $1 75.00
206-580-027     $1 75.00
206-580-028     $1 75.00
206-580-029     $1 75.00
206-580-030     $1 75.00
206-580-031     $1 75.00
206-580-032     $1 75.00
206-580-033     $1 75.00
206-580-034     $1 75.00
206-580-035     $1 75.00
206-580-037   $8,400.00
206-590-001     $1 75.00
206-590-002     $1 75.00
206-590-003     $1 75.00
206-590-004     $1 75.00
206-590-005     $1 75.00
206-590-006     $1 75.00
206-590-007     $1 75.00
206-590-008     $1 75.00
206-590-009     $1 75.00
206-590-010     $1 75.00
206-590-011     $1 75.00
206-590-012     $1 75.00
206-590-013     $1 75.00
206-590-014     $1 75.00
206-590-015     $1 75.00
206-590-016     $1 75.00
206-590-017     $1 75.00
206-590-018     $1 75.00
206-590-019     $1 75.00
206-590-020     $1 75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-021     $1 75.00
206-590-022     $1 75.00
206-590-023     $1 75.00
206-590-024     $1 75.00
206-590-025     $1 75.00
206-590-026     $1 75.00
206-590-027     $1 75.00
206-590-028     $1 75.00
206-590-029     $1 75.00
206-590-030     $1 75.00
206-590-031     $1 75.00
206-590-032     $1 75.00
206-590-033     $1 75.00
206-590-034     $1 75.00
206-590-035     $1 75.00
206-590-036     $1 75.00
206-590-037     $1 75.00
206-590-038     $1 75.00
206-590-039     $1 75.00
206-590-040     $1 75.00
206-590-041     $1 75.00
206-590-042     $1 75.00
206-590-043     $1 75.00
206-590-044     $1 75.00
206-590-045     $1 75.00
206-590-046     $1 75.00
206-590-047     $1 75.00
206-590-048     $1 75.00
206-590-049     $1 75.00
206-590-050     $1 75.00
206-590-051     $1 75.00
206-590-052     $1 75.00
206-590-053     $1 75.00
206-590-054     $1 75.00
206-590-055     $1 75.00
206-590-056     $1 75.00
206-590-057     $1 75.00
206-590-058     $1 75.00
206-590-059     $1 75.00
206-590-060     $1 75.00
206-590-061     $1 75.00
206-590-062     $1 75.00
206-590-063     $1 75.00
206-590-064     $1 75.00
206-590-065     $1 75.00
206-590-066     $1 75.00
206-590-067     $1 75.00
206-590-068     $1 75.00
206-590-069     $1 75.00
206-590-070     $1 75.00
206-590-071     $1 75.00
206-590-072     $1 75.00
206-590-073     $1 75.00
206-590-074     $1 75.00
206-590-075     $1 75.00
206-590-076     $1 75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-077     $1 75.00
206-590-078     $1 75.00
206-590-079     $1 75.00
206-590-080     $1 75.00
206-590-081     $1 75.00
206-590-082     $1 75.00
206-590-083     $1 75.00
206-590-084     $1 75.00
206-590-085     $1 75.00
206-590-086     $1 75.00
206-590-087     $1 75.00
206-590-088     $1 75.00
206-590-089     $1 75.00
206-590-090     $1 75.00
206-600-001     $1 75.00
206-600-002     $1 75.00
206-600-003     $1 75.00
206-600-004     $1 75.00
206-600-005     $1 75.00
206-600-006     $1 75.00
206-600-007     $1 75.00
206-600-008     $1 75.00
206-600-009     $1 75.00
206-600-010     $1 75.00
206-600-011     $1 75.00
206-600-012     $1 75.00
206-600-013     $1 75.00
206-600-014     $1 75.00
206-600-015     $1 75.00
206-600-016     $1 75.00
206-600-017     $1 75.00
206-600-018     $1 75.00
206-600-019     $1 75.00
206-600-020     $1 75.00
206-600-021     $1 75.00
206-600-022     $1 75.00
206-600-023     $1 75.00
206-600-024     $1 75.00
206-600-025     $1 75.00
206-600-026     $1 75.00
206-600-027     $1 75.00
206-600-028     $1 75.00
206-600-029     $1 75.00
206-600-030     $1 75.00
206-600-031     $1 75.00
206-600-032     $1 75.00
206-600-033     $1 75.00
206-600-034     $1 75.00
206-600-035     $1 75.00
206-600-036     $1 75.00
206-600-037     $1 75.00
206-600-038     $1 75.00
206-600-039     $1 75.00
206-600-040     $1 75.00
206-600-041     $1 75.00
206-600-042     $1 75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-600-043     $1 75.00
206-600-044     $1 75.00
206-600-045     $1 75.00
206-600-046     $1 75.00
206-600-047     $1 75.00
206-600-048     $1 75.00
206-600-049     $1 75.00
206-600-050     $1 75.00
206-600-051     $1 75.00
206-600-052     $1 75.00
206-600-053     $1 75.00
206-600-054     $1 75.00
206-600-055     $1 75.00
206-600-056     $1 75.00
206-600-057     $1 75.00
206-600-058     $1 75.00
206-600-059     $1 75.00
206-600-060     $1 75.00
206-600-061     $1 75.00
206-600-062     $1 75.00
206-600-063     $1 75.00
206-600-064     $1 75.00
206-600-065     $1 75.00
206-600-066     $1 75.00
206-600-067     $1 75.00
206-600-068     $1 75.00
206-600-069     $1 75.00
206-600-070     $1 75.00
206-600-071     $1 75.00
206-610-001     $1 75.00
206-610-002     $1 75.00
206-610-003     $1 75.00
206-610-004     $1 75.00
206-610-005     $1 75.00
206-610-006     $1 75.00
206-610-007     $1 75.00
206-610-008     $1 75.00
206-610-009     $1 75.00
206-610-010     $1 75.00
206-610-011     $1 75.00
206-610-012     $1 75.00
206-610-013     $1 75.00
206-610-014     $1 75.00
206-610-015     $1 75.00
206-610-016     $1 75.00
206-610-017     $1 75.00
206-610-018     $1 75.00
206-610-019     $1 75.00
206-610-020     $1 75.00
206-610-021     $1 75.00
206-610-022     $1 75.00
206-610-023     $1 75.00
206-610-024     $1 75.00
206-610-025     $1 75.00
206-610-026     $1 75.00
206-610-027     $1 75.00

      98 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 70

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2885

M2 LEVY CODE:

Intervening Properties

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-610-028     $1 75.00
206-610-029     $1 75.00
206-610-030     $1 75.00
206-610-031     $1 75.00
206-610-032     $1 75.00
206-610-033     $1 75.00
206-610-034     $1 75.00
206-610-035     $1 75.00
206-610-036     $1 75.00
206-610-037     $1 75.00
206-610-038     $1 75.00
206-610-039     $1 75.00
206-620-001     $1 75.00
206-620-002     $1 75.00
206-620-003     $1 75.00
206-620-004     $1 75.00
206-620-005     $1 75.00
206-620-006     $1 75.00
206-620-007     $1 75.00
206-620-008     $1 75.00
206-620-009     $1 75.00
206-620-010     $1 75.00
206-620-011     $1 75.00
206-620-012     $1 75.00
206-620-013     $1 75.00
206-620-014     $1 75.00
206-620-015     $1 75.00
206-620-016     $1 75.00
206-620-017     $1 75.00
206-620-018     $1 75.00
206-620-019     $1 75.00
206-620-020     $1 75.00
206-620-022     $1 75.00
206-620-023     $1 75.00
206-620-024     $1 75.00
206-620-025     $1 75.00
206-620-026     $1 75.00
206-620-027     $1 75.00
206-620-028     $1 75.00
206-620-029     $1 75.00
206-620-030     $1 75.00
206-620-031     $1 75.00
206-620-032     $1 75.00
206-620-033     $1 75.00
206-620-034     $1 75.00
206-620-035     $1 75.00
206-620-036     $1 75.00
206-620-037     $1 75.00
206-620-038     $1 75.00
206-620-039     $1 75.00
206-620-040     $1 75.00
206-620-041     $1 75.00
206-620-042     $1 75.00
206-620-043     $1 75.00
206-620-044     $1 75.00
206-620-045     $1 75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-620-046     $1 75.00
206-620-047     $1 75.00
206-620-048     $1 75.00
206-620-049     $1 75.00
206-620-050     $1 75.00
206-620-051     $1 75.00
206-620-052     $1 75.00
206-620-053     $1 75.00
206-620-054     $1 75.00
206-620-055     $1 75.00
206-620-056     $1 75.00
206-620-058     $1 75.00
206-630-001     $1 75.00
206-630-002     $1 75.00
206-630-003     $1 75.00
206-630-004     $1 75.00
206-630-005     $1 75.00
206-630-006     $1 75.00
206-630-007     $1 75.00
206-630-008     $1 75.00
206-630-009     $1 75.00
206-630-010     $1 75.00
206-630-011     $1 75.00
206-630-012     $1 75.00
206-630-013     $1 75.00
206-630-014     $1 75.00
206-630-015     $1 75.00
206-630-016     $1 75.00
206-630-017     $1 75.00
206-630-018     $1 75.00
206-630-019     $1 75.00
206-630-020     $1 75.00
206-630-021     $1 75.00
206-630-022     $1 75.00
206-630-023     $1 75.00
206-630-024     $1 75.00
206-630-025     $1 75.00
206-630-026     $1 75.00
206-630-027     $1 75.00
206-630-028     $1 75.00
206-630-029     $1 75.00
206-630-030     $1 75.00
206-630-031     $1 75.00
206-630-032     $1 75.00
206-630-033     $1 75.00
206-630-034     $1 75.00
206-630-035     $1 75.00
206-630-036     $1 75.00
206-630-037     $1 75.00
206-630-038     $1 75.00
206-630-039     $1 75.00
206-630-040     $1 75.00
206-630-041     $1 75.00
206-630-042     $1 75.00
206-630-043     $1 75.00
206-630-044     $1 75.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-630-045     $1 75.00
206-630-046     $1 75.00
206-630-047     $1 75.00
206-630-048     $1 75.00
206-630-049     $1 75.00
206-630-050     $1 75.00
206-630-051     $1 75.00
206-630-052     $1 75.00
206-640-001     $1 75.00
206-640-002     $1 75.00
206-640-003     $1 75.00
206-640-004     $1 75.00
206-640-005     $1 75.00
206-640-006     $1 75.00
206-640-007     $1 75.00
206-640-008     $1 75.00
206-640-009     $1 75.00
206-640-010     $1 75.00
206-640-011     $1 75.00
206-640-012     $1 75.00
206-640-013     $1 75.00
206-640-014     $1 75.00
206-640-015     $1 75.00
206-640-016     $1 75.00
206-640-017     $1 75.00
206-640-018     $1 75.00
206-640-019     $1 75.00
206-640-020     $1 75.00
206-640-021     $1 75.00
206-640-022     $1 75.00
206-640-023     $1 75.00
206-640-024     $1 75.00
206-640-025     $1 75.00
206-640-026     $1 75.00
206-640-027     $1 75.00
206-640-028     $1 75.00
206-640-029     $1 75.00
206-640-030     $1 75.00
206-640-031     $1 75.00
206-640-032     $1 75.00
206-640-033     $1 75.00
206-640-034     $1 75.00
206-640-035     $1 75.00

  379Total Parcels:

  $74,550.00
Total
Assessment:

      99 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-030-085   $8,892.86
206-580-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-580-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-020     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-061     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-062     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-063     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-064     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-065     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-066     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-067     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-068     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-069     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-070     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-071     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-072     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-073     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-074     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-075     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-076     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-590-077     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-078     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-079     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-080     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-081     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-082     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-083     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-084     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-085     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-086     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-087     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-088     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-089     $1 1 1 .86
206-590-090     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-042     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-600-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-061     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-062     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-063     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-064     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-065     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-066     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-067     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-068     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-069     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-070     $1 1 1 .86
206-600-071     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-027     $1 1 1 .86

     1 00 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-610-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-610-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-045     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-620-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-620-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-044     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-630-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-630-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-640-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-013     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-660-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-660-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-019     $1 1 1 .86

     1 01 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-670-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-670-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-680-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-005     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-710-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-710-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-001     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-057     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-720-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-061     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-062     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-063     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-064     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-065     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-066     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-067     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-068     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-069     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-070     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-071     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-072     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-073     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-074     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-075     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-076     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-077     $1 1 1 .86
206-720-078     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-038     $1 1 1 .86

     1 02 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-730-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-730-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-740-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-013     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-046     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-047     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-048     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-049     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-050     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-052     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-054     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-061     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-062     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-063     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-064     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-065     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-066     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-067     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-068     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-069     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-750-070     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-071     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-072     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-073     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-074     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-075     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-076     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-077     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-078     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-079     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-080     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-081     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-082     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-083     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-084     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-085     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-086     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-087     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-088     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-089     $1 1 1 .86
206-750-090     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-006      $55.92
206-760-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-009      $55.92
206-760-010      $55.92
206-760-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-013      $55.92
206-760-014      $55.92
206-760-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-760-016      $55.92
206-760-017      $55.92
206-760-018      $55.92
206-760-019      $55.92
206-760-020      $55.92
206-760-021      $55.92
206-770-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-770-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-770-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-770-004      $55.92
206-770-005      $55.92
206-770-006      $55.92
206-770-007      $55.92
206-770-008      $55.92
206-770-009      $55.92
206-770-010      $55.92
206-770-011      $55.92
206-770-012      $55.92
206-770-013      $55.92
206-770-014      $55.92

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-770-015      $55.92
206-770-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-770-017      $55.92
206-770-018      $55.92
206-770-019      $55.92
206-770-020      $55.92
206-770-021      $55.92
206-770-022      $55.92
206-770-023      $55.92
206-770-024      $55.92
206-770-025      $55.92
206-770-026      $55.92
206-770-027      $55.92
206-780-001      $55.92
206-780-002      $55.92
206-780-003      $55.92
206-780-004      $55.92
206-780-005      $55.92
206-780-006      $55.92
206-780-007      $55.92
206-780-008      $55.92
206-780-009      $55.92
206-780-010      $55.92
206-780-011      $55.92
206-780-012      $55.92
206-780-013      $55.92
206-780-014      $55.92
206-780-015      $55.92
206-780-016      $55.92
206-780-017      $55.92
206-780-018      $55.92
206-790-001      $55.92
206-790-002      $55.92
206-790-003      $55.92
206-790-004      $55.92
206-790-005      $55.92
206-790-006      $55.92
206-790-007      $55.92
206-790-008      $55.92
206-790-009      $55.92
206-790-010      $55.92
206-790-011      $55.92
206-790-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-790-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-790-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-790-015      $55.92
206-790-016      $55.92
206-790-017      $55.92
206-790-018      $55.92
206-790-019      $55.92
206-790-020      $55.92
206-790-021      $55.92
206-790-022      $55.92
206-790-023      $55.92
206-790-024      $55.92
206-790-025      $55.92

     1 03 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 71

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2886

MG LEVY CODE:

Diablo Vista Ballfields

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-790-026      $55.92
206-790-027      $55.92
206-790-028      $55.92
206-790-029      $55.92
206-800-001      $55.92
206-800-002      $55.92
206-800-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-032     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-033     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-034     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-035     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-036     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-037     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-038     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-039     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-040     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-041     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-042     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-043     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-044     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-045     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-046      $55.92
206-800-047      $55.92
206-800-048      $55.92
206-800-049      $55.92
206-800-050      $55.92
206-800-051     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-052     $1 1 1 .86

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-800-053     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-054      $55.92
206-800-055      $55.92
206-800-056      $55.92
206-800-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-061     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-062     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-063     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-064     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-065     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-066     $1 1 1 .86
206-800-067     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-009     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-010     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-013     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-014     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-015     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-017     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-020     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-021     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-022     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-023     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-024     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-025     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-026     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-027     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-028     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-029     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-030     $1 1 1 .86
206-810-031     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-001     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-002     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-003     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-004     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-005     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-006     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-007     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-008     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-009      $55.92
206-820-010      $55.92

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
206-820-011     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-012     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-013      $55.92
206-820-014      $55.92
206-820-015      $55.92
206-820-016     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-017      $55.92
206-820-018     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-019     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-020      $55.92
206-820-021      $55.92
206-820-022      $55.92
206-820-023      $55.92
206-820-024      $55.92
206-820-025      $55.92
206-820-026      $55.92
206-820-027      $55.92
206-820-028      $55.92
206-820-029      $55.92
206-820-030      $55.92
206-820-031      $55.92
206-820-032      $55.92
206-820-033      $55.92
206-820-034      $55.92
206-820-035      $55.92
206-820-036      $55.92
206-820-037      $55.92
206-820-038      $55.92
206-820-039      $55.92
206-820-040      $55.92
206-820-041      $55.92
206-820-042      $55.92
206-820-043      $55.92
206-820-044      $55.92
206-820-045      $55.92
206-820-046      $55.92
206-820-047      $55.92
206-820-048      $55.92
206-820-049      $55.92
206-820-050      $55.92
206-820-051      $55.92
206-820-052      $55.92
206-820-053      $55.92
206-820-054      $55.92
206-820-055     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-056     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-057     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-058     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-059     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-060     $1 1 1 .86
206-820-061     $1 1 1 .86

 1 059Total Parcels:

 $1 20,024.48
Total
Assessment:

     1 04 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 74

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2875

NM LEVY CODE:

Bella Flora

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-160-016   $1 ,360.00
408-170-072     $1 70.00
408-180-010     $1 70.00
408-240-001     $340.00
408-240-002     $340.00
408-240-003     $340.00
408-240-004     $340.00
408-240-005     $340.00
408-240-006     $340.00
408-240-007     $340.00
408-240-008     $340.00
408-240-009     $340.00
408-240-010     $340.00
408-240-011     $340.00
408-240-012     $340.00
408-240-013     $340.00
408-240-014     $340.00
408-240-015     $340.00
408-240-016     $340.00
408-240-017     $340.00
408-240-018     $340.00
408-240-019     $340.00
408-240-020     $340.00
408-240-021     $340.00
408-240-022     $340.00
408-240-023     $340.00
408-240-024     $340.00
408-240-025     $340.00
408-240-026     $340.00
408-240-027     $340.00
408-240-028     $340.00
408-240-029     $340.00
408-240-030     $340.00
408-240-031     $340.00
408-240-032     $340.00
408-240-033     $340.00
408-240-034     $340.00
408-240-035     $340.00
408-240-036     $340.00
408-240-037     $340.00
408-240-038     $340.00
408-240-039     $340.00
408-240-040     $340.00
408-240-041     $340.00
408-240-042     $340.00
408-240-043     $340.00
408-240-044     $340.00
408-240-045     $340.00
408-240-046     $340.00
408-240-047     $340.00
408-240-048     $340.00
408-240-049     $340.00
408-240-050     $340.00
408-240-051     $340.00
408-240-052     $340.00
408-240-053     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-240-054     $340.00
408-240-055     $340.00
408-240-056     $340.00
408-240-057     $340.00
408-240-058     $340.00
408-240-059     $340.00
408-240-060     $340.00
408-240-061     $340.00
408-240-062     $340.00
408-240-063     $340.00
408-240-064     $340.00
408-240-065     $340.00
408-240-066     $340.00
408-240-067     $340.00
408-240-068     $340.00
408-240-069     $340.00
408-240-070     $340.00
408-240-071     $340.00
408-240-072     $340.00
408-240-073     $340.00
408-240-074     $340.00
408-240-075     $340.00
408-240-076     $340.00
408-240-077     $340.00
408-240-078     $340.00
408-240-079     $340.00
408-240-080     $340.00
408-240-081     $340.00
408-240-082     $340.00
408-240-083     $340.00
408-240-084     $340.00
408-240-085     $340.00
408-240-086     $340.00
408-240-087     $340.00
408-240-088     $340.00
408-240-089     $340.00
408-240-090     $340.00
408-240-091     $340.00
408-240-092     $340.00
408-240-093     $340.00
408-240-094     $340.00
408-250-001     $340.00
408-250-002     $340.00
408-250-003     $340.00
408-250-004     $340.00
408-250-005     $340.00
408-250-006     $340.00
408-250-007     $340.00
408-250-008     $340.00
408-250-009     $340.00
408-250-010     $340.00
408-250-011     $340.00
408-250-012     $340.00
408-250-013     $340.00
408-250-014     $340.00
408-250-015     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-250-016     $340.00
408-250-017     $340.00
408-250-018     $340.00
408-250-019     $340.00
408-250-020     $340.00
408-250-021     $340.00
408-250-022     $340.00
408-250-023     $340.00
408-250-024     $340.00
408-250-025     $340.00
408-250-026     $340.00
408-250-027     $340.00
408-250-028     $340.00
408-250-029     $340.00
408-250-030     $340.00
408-250-031     $340.00
408-250-032     $340.00
408-250-033     $340.00
408-250-034     $340.00
408-250-035     $340.00
408-250-036     $340.00
408-250-037     $340.00
408-250-038     $340.00
408-250-039     $340.00
408-250-040     $340.00
408-250-041     $340.00
408-250-042     $340.00
408-250-043     $340.00
408-250-044     $340.00
408-250-045     $340.00
408-250-046     $340.00
408-250-047     $340.00
408-250-048     $340.00
408-250-049     $340.00
408-250-050     $340.00
408-250-051     $340.00
408-250-052     $340.00
408-250-053     $340.00
408-250-054     $340.00
408-250-055     $340.00
408-250-056     $340.00
408-250-057     $340.00
408-250-058     $340.00
408-250-059     $340.00
408-250-060     $340.00
408-250-061     $340.00
408-250-062     $340.00
408-250-063     $340.00
408-250-064     $340.00
408-250-065     $340.00
408-250-066     $340.00
408-250-067     $340.00
408-250-068     $340.00
408-250-069     $340.00
408-250-070     $340.00
408-250-071     $340.00

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
408-250-072     $340.00
408-250-073     $340.00
408-250-074     $340.00
408-250-075     $340.00
408-250-076     $340.00
408-250-077     $340.00
408-250-078     $340.00
408-250-079     $340.00

  1 76Total Parcels:

  $60,520.00
Total
Assessment:

     1 05 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COUNTYWIDE LANDSCAPING DISTRICT

A.D. 1979-3 (LL-2)
 FUND NO:

LL2 ZONE 75

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

2889

N5 LEVY CODE:

Belmont Terrace

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
159-230-009       $5.00
159-230-010       $5.00
159-510-001       $3.74
159-510-002       $3.74
159-510-003       $3.74
159-510-004       $3.74
159-510-005       $3.74
159-510-006       $3.74
159-510-007       $3.74
159-510-008       $3.74
159-510-009       $3.74
159-510-010       $3.74
159-510-011       $3.74
159-510-012       $3.74
159-510-013       $3.74
159-510-014       $3.74
159-510-015       $3.74
159-510-016       $3.74
159-510-017       $3.74
159-510-018       $3.74
159-510-019       $3.74
159-510-020       $3.74
159-510-021       $3.74
159-510-022       $3.74
159-510-023       $3.74
159-510-024       $3.74
159-510-025       $3.74
159-510-026       $3.74
159-510-027       $3.74
159-510-028       $3.74
159-510-029       $3.74
159-510-030       $3.74
159-510-031       $3.74
159-510-032       $3.74
159-510-033       $3.74
159-510-034       $3.74
159-510-035       $3.74
159-510-036       $3.74
159-510-037       $3.74
159-510-038       $3.74
159-510-039       $3.74
159-510-040       $3.74
159-510-041       $3.74
159-510-042       $3.74
159-510-043       $3.74
159-510-044       $3.74
159-510-045       $3.74
159-510-046       $3.74
159-510-047       $3.74
159-520-001       $3.74
159-520-002       $3.74
159-520-003       $3.74
159-520-004       $3.74
159-520-005       $3.74
159-520-006       $3.74
159-520-007       $3.74

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
159-520-008       $3.74
159-520-009       $3.74
159-520-010       $3.74
159-520-011       $3.74
159-520-012       $3.74
159-520-013       $3.74
159-520-014       $3.74
159-520-015       $3.74
159-520-016       $3.74
159-520-017       $3.74
159-520-018       $3.74
159-520-019       $3.74
159-520-020       $3.74
159-520-021       $3.74
159-520-022       $3.74
159-520-023       $3.74
159-520-024       $3.74
159-520-025       $3.74
159-520-026       $3.74
159-520-027       $3.74
159-520-028       $3.74
159-520-029       $3.74
159-520-030       $3.74
159-520-031       $3.74
159-520-032       $3.74
159-520-033       $3.74
159-520-034       $3.74
159-520-035       $3.74
159-520-036       $3.74
159-520-037       $3.74
159-520-038       $3.74
159-520-039       $3.74
159-520-040       $3.74
159-520-041       $3.74
159-520-042       $3.74
161-580-001       $3.74
161-580-002       $3.74
161-580-003       $3.74
161-580-004       $3.74
161-580-005       $3.74
161-580-006       $3.74
161-580-007       $3.74
161-580-008       $3.74
161-580-009       $3.74
161-580-010       $3.74
161-580-011       $3.74
161-580-012       $3.74
161-580-013       $3.74
161-580-014       $3.74
161-580-015       $3.74
161-580-016       $3.74
161-580-017       $3.74
161-580-018       $3.74
161-580-019       $3.74
161-580-020       $3.74
161-580-021       $3.74

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
161-580-022       $3.74
161-580-023       $3.74
161-580-024       $3.74
161-580-025       $3.74
161-580-026       $3.74
161-580-027       $3.74
161-580-028       $3.74
161-580-029       $3.74
161-580-030       $3.74
161-580-031       $3.74
161-580-032       $3.74
161-580-033       $3.74
161-580-034       $3.74
161-580-035       $3.74
161-580-036       $3.74
161-580-037       $3.74
161-580-038       $3.74
161-580-039       $3.74
161-580-040       $3.74
161-580-041       $3.74
161-580-042       $3.74
161-580-043       $3.74
161-580-044       $3.74
161-580-045       $3.74
161-580-046       $3.74
161-580-047       $3.74
161-580-048       $3.74
161-580-049       $3.74
161-580-050       $3.74
161-580-051       $3.74
161-580-052       $3.74
161-580-053       $3.74
161-580-054       $3.74
161-580-055       $3.74
161-580-056       $3.74
161-580-057       $3.74
161-580-058       $3.74
161-580-059       $3.74
161-580-060       $3.74
161-580-061       $3.74
161-580-062       $3.74
161-580-063       $3.74
161-580-064       $3.74
161-580-065       $3.74
161-580-066       $3.74
161-580-067       $3.74
161-580-068       $3.74
161-580-069       $3.74
161-580-070       $3.74
161-580-071       $3.74
161-580-072       $3.74
161-580-073       $3.74
161-580-074       $3.74
161-580-075       $3.74
161-580-076       $3.74
161-580-077       $3.74

Assessor's
Parcel

Number
Assessment

Amount
161-580-078       $3.74
161-580-079       $3.74
161-580-080       $3.74
161-580-081       $3.74
161-580-082       $3.74
161-580-083       $3.74
161-580-084       $3.74
161-580-085       $3.74
161-580-086       $3.74
161-580-087       $3.74
161-580-088       $3.74
161-580-089       $3.74
161-580-090       $3.74
161-580-091       $3.74
161-580-092       $3.74
161-580-093       $3.74
161-580-094       $3.74
161-580-095       $3.74
161-580-096       $3.74
161-580-097       $3.74
161-580-098       $3.74
161-580-099       $3.74
161-580-100       $3.74
161-580-101       $3.74
161-580-102       $3.74
161-580-103       $3.74
161-580-104       $3.74
161-580-105       $3.74
161-580-106       $3.74
161-580-107       $3.74
161-580-108       $3.74
161-580-109       $3.74
161-580-110       $3.74
161-580-111       $3.74
161-580-112       $3.74
161-580-113       $3.74
161-580-114       $3.74
161-580-115       $3.74
161-580-116       $3.74
161-580-117       $3.74
161-580-118       $3.74
161-580-119       $3.74
161-580-120       $3.74
161-580-121       $3.74
161-580-122       $3.74
161-580-123       $3.74
161-580-124       $3.74
161-580-125       $3.74
161-580-126       $3.74
161-580-127       $3.74
161-580-128       $3.74

  21 9Total Parcels:

     $821 .58
Total
Assessment:

     1 06 05/09/18N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\LL2\FY18-19\FOXPRO\froll_ll2.frx - ll21819f.dbf



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
1. OPEN the public hearing; RECEIVE public comments, and CLOSE the public hearing.

2. CONSIDER all objections or protests to the Tentative Report.

3. ADOPT the assessment set forth in the Tentative Report.

4. ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/219, confirming the Tentative Report and the assessment set forth therein. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No General Fund impact. Proposed Fiscal Year 2018/2019 assessments for CSA EM-1 total $233,318.92
for Zone A and $4,630,885.00 for Zone B. 

BACKGROUND: 
Revenues from the CSA EM-1 assessments are used to provide an enhanced countywide emergency
medical service system as approved by the voters with the passage of Measure H in November 1988.
Enhanced EMS services include additional staffed paramedic units to respond to 9-1-1 calls; support 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Frost,
925-646-4690

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Patti Weisinger   

D.4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING to consider Tentative Report on proposed assessment for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 in County Service Area
EM-1



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
for firefighter EMS first responder programs, EMS communications and miscellaneous EMS
enhancements.

The basic assessment rates proposed are $3.94 per single-family residence or benefit unit for Zone A
(San Ramon Valley) and $10.00 per single-family residence or benefit unit for Zone B (balance of
county). The lower rate for Zone A reflects the fact that certain EMS enhancements are funded by other
revenue sources in the San Ramon Valley area. The proposed FY 2018/2019 rates are unchanged from
the previous year.

After confirmation of the Tentative Report, a Final Report will be prepared in conformance with the
official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. The Final Report will then be presented to the Board
of Supervisors for confirmation. That confirmation will constitute the levy of the assessment.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to set the CSA EM-1 assessment rates prior to August 10, 2018, may result in the EM-1
assessments not being included in the property tax bills countywide.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/219 
Tentative Report 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/219

In the matter of: Confirmation of Tentative Report for County Service Area EM-1 (Emergency Medical Services) Fiscal Year
2018-19 and Approval of Assessments.

WHEREAS, County Service Area EM-1 has been established to provide enhanced emergency medical services as miscellaneous
extended services pursuant to the County Service Area Law (Government Code Sections 25210.1 and following); and

WHEREAS, the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1, Fiscal Year 2018-19 has been filed with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to
Ordinance Code Section 1012-2.602; and

WHEREAS, the Tentative Report sets forth proposed assessments for Zone A and Zone B, which have been established within
CSA EM-1 to receive specified miscellaneous services; and

WHEREAS, notice of a Board hearing on the Tentative Report was published pursuant to Government Code Section 6066; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing, the Board afforded to every interested person an opportunity to protest or object to the
Tentative Report, either in writing or orally, and the Board has considered each protest and objection.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby confirms the Tentative Report for CSA EM-1,
Fiscal Year 2018-19, and the assessments identified therein for Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Contact:  Patricia Frost, 925-646-4690

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Patti Weisinger   

































RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT adopting Resolution No. 2018/214, approving a side letter agreement, contingent upon a
ratification vote, between Contra Costa County and Teamsters Local 856 to revise Section 5.1, General
Wages; Section 19.7, Medical Plan Cost-Sharing with Active Employees on and after the first day of the
month following approval of this Agreement by the Board of Supervisors; Section 22.3, Voluntary
Reassignment (Bidding) Procedure; Section 51.4, Duration of Agreement; Section 54.1, Attendant-
LVN-Aide Unit; and, add Section 55, Joint Labor-Management Committee to the Memorandum of
Understanding regarding term, wages, and other benefits. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The maximum estimated cost of the contract extension is $400,000 for FY 2018/19 for modification of the
health care premium subsidy, $7.1 million for FY 2019/20 ($6 million for the 4% wage increase effective
July 1, 2019, $800,000 for the full-year of the health care premium subsidy, and $300,000 for the increase
to differentials), $11.6 million for FY 2019/20 (addition of $4.5 million for the 3% wage increase effective
July 1, 2020), and $16.1 million for FY 2019/20 (addition of $4.5 million for the 3% wage increase
effective July 1, 2021). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance
Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Dianne Dinsmore, Human Resources Director,   Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

D.5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution No. 2018/214 Teamsters Local 856 - Extension of Agreement and Wages



BACKGROUND:
The County and Teamsters, Local 856 have reached an agreement, pending a ratification vote, to revise
Section 5.1, General Wages; Section 19.7, Medical Plan Cost-Sharing with Active Employees on and
after the first day of the month following approval of this Agreement by the Board of Supervisors;
Section 22.3, Voluntary Reassignment (Bidding) Procedure; Section 51.4, Duration of Agreement;
Section 54.1, Attendant-LVN-Aide Unit; and, add Section 55, Joint Labor-Management Committee to
the Memorandum of Understanding regarding term, wages, and other benefits.

Contingent upon ratification, the agreement provides for:

extension of the existing contract term from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2022;1.
one-time adjustment to the Teamster 856 Trust Fund KP Health Plan premium subsidy effective January 1,
2019;

2.

general wage increase of four percent (4%) effective July 1, 2019, three percent (3%) effective July 1,
2020, and three percent (3%) effective July 1, 2021;

3.

modification to voluntary reassignment (bidding) procedures;4.
increase to specific differentials received by Attendant-LVN-Aide Unit employees working in the County
hospital effective July 1, 2019, and

5.

formation of a Joint Labor Management Committee.6.

The terms of the Side Letter will be incorporated into the next MOU between the County and
Teamsters. Except as specifically amended or excluded by the Side Letter, all other terms and conditions
of the MOU between the County and Teamsters (July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2019) remain unchanged.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Contract will expire June 30, 2019.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/214 
Teamsters Side Letter dated 5-25-18 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/214

In The Matter Of: Approving the Side Letter between Contra Costa County and Teamsters, Local 856 to extend and amend the
MOU by revising section Section 5.1, General Wages; Section 19.7, Medical Plan Cost-Sharing with Active Employees on and
after the first day of the month following approval of this Agreement by the Board of Supervisors; Section 22.3, Voluntary
Reassignment (Bidding) Procedure; Section 51.4, Duration of Agreement; Section 54.1, Attendant-LVN-Aide Unit; and, Section
55, Joint Labor-Management Committee

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors acting in its capacity as Governing Board of the County of Contra Costa and all
districts of which it is the ex-officio governing Board RESOLVES THAT: 

Effective following ratification by Teamsters, Local 856 and approval of the Board of Supervisors, the attached Side Letter of
Agreement dated May 25, 2018, between Contra Costa County and Teamsters, Local 856 be ADOPTED.

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance Director (925)
335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on
the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Dianne Dinsmore, Human Resources Director,   Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   





























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute Contract Amendment
No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement (CSA) with BSK Associates (BSK), effective June 12, 2018, to
change the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018, with no change to the original
payment limit of $150,000, for on-call materials testing and inspection services, Countywide area. (Project
No. Various) (All Districts)

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No Fiscal Impact 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Director executed a Consulting Services Agreement, dated July 7, 2015, with BSK for
on-call materials testing and inspection services. 

The County does not have materials testing and inspection capabilities and will not be able to get new
contracts in place before the termination of existing CSAs.

Proposed Amendment No. 1 will amend the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Emigh,
925-313-2233

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with BSK Associates, Countywide area.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County would not have materials testing and inspections services required for various project under
construction. This would delay various projects and Federal funds would be in jeopardy.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute Contract Amendment
No. 1 to the Consulting Services Agreement (CSA) with Kleinfelder, Inc. (Kleinfelder), effective June 12,
2018, to change the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018, with no change to the
original payment limit of $150,000, for on-call materials testing and inspection services, Countywide area.
(Project No. Various) (All Districts)

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No Fiscal Impact 

BACKGROUND: 
The Public Works Director executed a Consulting Services Agreement, dated July 7, 2015, with
Kleinfelder for on-call materials testing and inspection services.

The County does not have materials testing and inspection capabilities and will not be able to get new
contracts in place before the termination of existing CSAs.

Proposed Amendment No. 1 will amend the termination date from July 7, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Emigh,
925-313-2233

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with Kleinfelder, Inc., Countywide area.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County would not have materials testing and inspections services required for various project under
construction. This would delay various projects and Federal funds would be in jeopardy.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2018/4467 to establish speed limits on Byron Highway (Road No. 8861,
8851D, 9621), and RESCIND Traffic Resolution 1992/3504, as recommended by the Public Works
Director, Knightsen/Byron area.  (No fiscal impact)

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND: 
Byron Highway is classified as a principal and minor arterial roadway by the Federal Highway
Administration. Such a classification requires that the speed limit be set according to standards established
in the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (CA MUTCD) and California Vehicle Code
(CVC) Section 22358, if the speed limit is to be set lower than the prima facie speed limit of 55 miles per
hour. Enforcement of the speed limit requires an engineering and traffic survey (E&TS) be conducted to
support establishment of the posted speed limit. The E&TS was conducted according to established traffic
engineering standards on several segments of Byron Highway.

Based on the results of the E&TS, the Traffic Engineer recommends the establishment of a speed limit of
45 miles per hour for the portion of Byron Highway between Delta Road and Vincent Drive, in Knightsen.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Monish Sen,
925.313.2187

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Establish speed limits on Byron Highway (Road No. 8861, 8851D, 9621), Knightsen/Byron area. 



45 miles per hour for the portion of Byron Highway between Delta Road and Vincent Drive, in Knightsen.
This segment is a two-lane, primarily farming and residential area, divided by a painted centerline. This
segment also features an elevated section of railroad intersecting Byron Highway just north of Sunset Road.

Based on the results of the E&TS, the Traffic Engineer recommends a speed limit of 50 miles per hour for
the portion of Byron Highway between Vincent Drive and Brentwood Boulevard, in Brentwood. This
segment is a two-lane roadway featuring primarily farming uses with some residential areas, divided by a
painted centerline.

The speed limit on the County maintained portion of Byron Highway between Brentwood Boulevard to
Marsh Creek Road shall remain prima facie 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
55 miles per hour, with no E&TS required. 

Based on the results of the E&TS, the Traffic Engineer recommends the speed limit remain 45 miles per hour

on the portion of Byron Highway between State Route 4 and Hoffman Lane in Byron. This segment is a
two-lane roadway with a painted centerline, featuring farming, business and residential uses.

Based on the results of the E&TS, the Traffic Engineer recommends the speed limit remain 35 miles per
hour on the portion of Byron Highway between Hoffman Lane and 2900 feet south of Camino Diablo in
Byron. This segment is a two-lane roadway with a painted centerline, featuring a signalized intersection
and an elementary school and consists of a business district with some residential uses. 

Based on the results of the E&TS, the Traffic Engineer recommends a speed limit of 50 miles per hour
for the portion of Byron Highway beginning 2900 feet south of Camino Diablo and terminating at the
Alameda County line, in Byron. This segment is a two-lane roadway, featuring primarily ranching and
other uses, divided by a painted centerline. 

This action will allow local law enforcement agencies to enforce the speed limits on Byron Highway.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Law enforcement would not be able to enforce speed limits on Byron Highway.

ATTACHMENTS
Traffic Reso. No. 2018/4467 



TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2018/4467 

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

Adopted this Traffic Resolution on June 12, 2018 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ABSTAIN: RESOLUTION NO. 2018/4467 

 Supervisorial District III 

 

SUBJECT: Establish speed limits on Byron Highway (Road No. 8861, 8851D and 9621), 

Knightsen/Byron area. 

 
 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors RESOLVES that:  

 

On the basis of an engineering and traffic survey and recommendations by the County Public 

Works Department’s Transportation Engineering Division, and pursuant to County Ordinance 

Code Sections 46-2.002 – 46-2.012, the following traffic regulation is established (and other 

action taken, as indicated): 

 

 Pursuant to Section 22358(a) and Section 627 of the California Vehicle Code, no vehicle 

shall travel in excess of 45 miles per hour on that portion of Byron Highway (Road No. 

8861 and 8851D), beginning at Delta Road (Road No. 8263)  and extending southerly to 

Vincent Drive (Private Road); 

 

THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 50 miles per hour on that portion of Byron 

Highway (Road No. 8851D), beginning at Vincent Drive (Private Road) and extending 

southerly to Brentwood Boulevard (Road No. 8761); 

 

THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 55 miles per hour on that portion of Byron 

Highway (Road No. 8851D), beginning at Brentwood Boulevard (Road No. 8761) and 

extending southerly to Marsh Creek Road (Road No. 3971A); 

 

THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 45 miles per hour on that portion of Byron 

Highway (Road No. 9621), beginning at State Route 4 and extending southerly to 

Hoffman Lane (Road No. 8543); 

 

 THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 35 miles per hour on that portion of Byron 

Highway (Road No. 9621), beginning at Hoffman Lane and extending southerly 2900 

feet south of Camino Diablo (Road No. 7941); 

 



TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2018/4467 

THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 50 miles per hour on that portion of Byron 

Highway (Road No. 9621), beginning 2900 feet south of Camino Diablo (Road No. 

7941) and extending southerly to the Alameda County line. 

 

 

Traffic Resolution 1992/3504, pertaining to speed limits on Byron Highway, is hereby rescinded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    

 

 

 

 

 
MS:sr 

 

Orig. Dept.: Public Works (Traffic) 
    Contact: Monish Sen (925-313-2187) 

 

            c: California Highway Patrol 
 Sheriff’s Department 

   

G:\transeng\BOARD ORDERS\2018\BYRON HIGHWAY\Traffic Reso Byron Highway.doc 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an 

action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors on the date shown. 

 

 

ATTESTED:  

DAVID TWA, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and 

County Administrator 

 

 

By  ,  

Deputy 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Adopt Resolution No. 2018/202 approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and
Maintenance Agreement for land use permit LP11-02062, for a project being developed by Katcar
Properties, LLC., as recommended by the Public Works Director, Walnut Creek area. (District IV) 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ken Dahl
(925)313-2351

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Ken Dahl - Engineering Services,   Cece Sellgren - Watershed Program   

C. 4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for land use permit
LP11-02062, Walnut Creek area.



FISCAL IMPACT:
No fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND:
The Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement is required by Condition
of Approval No. 50.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The agreement will not be recorded and Contra Costa County may not be in full compliance with its
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and Stormwater Management
Discharge Control Ordinance.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/202 
Stormwater Management Facilities Operation & Maintenance Agreement and Right of Entry 



Recorded at the request of: Ken Dahl
Return To: Simone Saleh

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/202 

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for land use
permit LP11-02062 (APN 138-120-018 and 138-120-019), Walnut Creek area.  (District IV)

WHEREAS the Public Works Director has recommended that he be authorized to execute the Stormwater Management Facilities
Operation and Agreement with Katcar Properties, LLC., as required by the Conditions of Approval for land use permit
LP11-02062.   This agreement would ensure the operation and maintenance of the stormwater facilities in accordance with the
approved Stormwater Control Plan and approved Operation and Maintenance Plan for land use permit LP11-02062, which is
located at 900 Northgate Road in the Walnut Creek area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the recommendation of the Public Works Director is APPROVED.

Contact:  Ken Dahl (925)313-2351

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 
ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Jocelyn LaRocque- Engineering Services,   Ken Dahl - Engineering Services,   Cece Sellgren - Watershed Program   























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Engineer, Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District, or designee, to execute Amendment 1 to Grant Agreement No. 4600011176 by and
among the District, California Department of Water Resources, and American Rivers, Inc., for the Three
Creeks Restoration Project, substantially in the form attached, Brentwood area.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 12, 2016, the Board approved and authorized execution of Agreement No. 4600011176
(Agreement), a grant agreement by and among the District, the California Department of Water Resources
(DWR) and American Rivers, Inc. (American Rivers). Under the Agreement, DWR agreed to provide a
$744,404 grant to partially fund the Three Creeks Restoration Project (Project), which involves widening
the existing Marsh Creek channel from the Union Pacific Railroad to the confluence with the Sand Creek
channel and planting native vegetation in order to improve the creek’s habitat value. American Rivers and
the District 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Gus Amirzehni, (925)
313-2128

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Mike Carlson, Deputy Chief Engineer,   Tim Jensen, Flood Control,   Paul Detjens, Flood Control,   Gus Amirzehni, Flood Control,   Catherine Windham,
Flood Control   

C. 5

  

To: Contra Costa County Flood Control District Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment to Agreement with California Dept. of Water Resources and American Rivers, Inc., for Three Creeks
Restoration Project. Project #7521-6D8176



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
are the sponsor and co-sponsor, respectively, of the Project.

The Agreement is set to expire on June 30, 2018, unless amended. Amendment 1 would amend the
Agreement to extend the term to a date that is three years after DWR has disbursed all retention funding,
consistent with a three-year audit period following completion of the Project. Amendment 1 would also
revise the Project work schedule. The original Project schedule required earthwork and planting to be
completed in 2017. Because the Project design phase has taken longer than originally anticipated, those
deadlines could not be met. Amendment 1 would require earthwork to be completed in the third quarter
of 2019, and planting by June 30, 2020. Costs of work completed after June 30, 2020, would not be
eligible for reimbursement with grant funding. Amendment 1 would also fix September 30, 2020, as the
deadline for seeking disbursement of grant monies.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
DWR would cease providing grant funding for the Project under the Agreement, effective June 30, 2018.

ATTACHMENTS
Amendment 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute an amendment to the
Consulting Services Agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. to add an additional subconsultant
to perform runway extension analysis. (100% Airport Enterprise Fund)

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no negative impact on the General Fund. All contract costs will be paid by the Airport Enterprise
Fund.

BACKGROUND: 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Contractor) would like to have Coffman Associates added to their
Consulting Services Agreement as one of their sub-contractors to perform a requested runway extension
analysis for Buchanan Field Airport.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)
681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE AMENDMENT 1 TO CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If not approved, Contractor will not be able to use Coffman Associates to perform the runway extension
analysis, which will cause a delay in updating the Buchanan Field Airport Layout Plan.

ATTACHMENTS
Kimley-Horn CSA Amendment 















RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DENY claims filed by Geico, a subrogee of Kim Summers, Enterprise Rent-A-Car, Milestone Diversified
Group, LLC, and Mary MacDonell.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Geico a subrogee of Kim Summers: Property claim for damage to vehicle in the amount of $2,233.23.
Insurer claims that insured’s car was damaged when tools fell off a County vehicle on the freeway.

Enterprise Rent-A-Car: Property claim for damage to vehicle in the amount of $980.94. Rental car company
claims a County employee damaged a rental car.

Milestone Diversified Group LLC.: Personal claim for non-issuance of permits in the amount of $20,000.
Business owner claims his business was damaged when DCD failed to issue building permits.

Mary MacDonell: Property claim for lost personal belongings in an 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Scott Selby
925.335.1400

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Claims



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
amount between $7,000 and $10,000. Claimant alleges that her personal belongings were lost while she was
at CCRMC.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the resignations of Marilyn Schuyler from the Community 3 Seat, George Carter from the
Community 4 Seat, Keith Cormier from the Management Seat , and Victoria Mejia from the Management
Seat 2 on tge Advisory Council on the Equal Employment Opportunity; DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to
post vacancies for the Community 3 Seat, the Community 4 Seat, the Management Seat 1, and the
Management Seat 2. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

BACKGROUND: 
For many years, the Internal Operations Committee (IOC) served as the reviewing committee for the
Advisory Council on Equal Employment Opportunity (ACEEO) nominations; however, the mission of the
ACEEO is more consistent with the Board's Hiring Outreach and Oversight Committee, which is now
designated as the reviewing committee for ACEEO nominations to the following seats:

Community 1, 2, 3, & 4
Education (vacant)
Business
Labor Involved in Training
Veterans

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Antoine Wilson
925-335-1455

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 8

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Advisory Council on EEO Resignations 



Veterans



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Disabled
Union Seats 1 &2
Management Seats 1 & 2 (vacant)

The regular process for the above seats is that the Affirmative Action Officer would recruit for
membership, the ACEEO or a subcommittee thereof would screen/interview applications or candidates, and
then forward its nominations to the Hiring Outreach and Oversight Committee (formerly IOC) for
consideration and possible recommendation to the BOS.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Advisory Council will not be able to effectively monitor the County's EEO practices.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
REAPPOINT the following individual to the District IV-B seat of the Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory
Board to a term expiring June 30, 2021, as recommended by Supervisor Karen Mitchoff:

Victor Ortiz
Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The mission of the Contra Costa County Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board is to assess family and
community needs regarding treatment and prevention of alcohol and drug abuse problems. We report our
findings and recommendations to the Contra Costa Health Services Department, the Board of Supervisors
and the communities we serve. The Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board works in collaboration with
the Alcohol and Other Drugs Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services. We provide input and
recommendations as they pertain to alcohol and other drugs prevention, intervention, and treatment
services. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The District IV-B seat would be vacant. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Colleen Isenberg,
925-521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 9

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reappointment of Victor Ortiz to District IV-B Seat of the Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board





RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPOINT the following people to the following seats of the First 5 Children and Families Commission, as
recommended by Supervisor Candace Andersen: 
District II
Three-Year term Expiring 8/16/2021
Marilyn Cachola Lucey
Alamo, CA 94507

District II Alternate
Fill a Term Expiring 8/16/2019
Monica Merrill
San Ramon, CA 94582

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors established the First 5 Contra Costa 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jill Ray,
925-957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: District 2 Supervisor,   Maddy Book,   First 5 Commission,   Appointees   

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINTMENT TO THE FIRST 5 CONTRA COSTA CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Children and Families Commission on June 15, 1999 (Ordinance 99-15). The Board appointed nine
Commission members and nine Alternate members on September 1, 1999. Members include one Supervisor
from the County Board of Supervisors, the Director of Health Services and Employment and Human
Services, and a representative from the County Administrator’s Office of Children’s Services. The other
five members of the Commission are appointed by the Board of Supervisors and represent each
Supervisorial District. Commissioners and Alternate Commission members represent various disciplines
and backgrounds including pediatrics, early childhood education, child welfare, and schools. Alternate
members, including second representatives from the Board of Supervisors, the county agencies mentioned
above, and the five districts, hold all the powers of the appointed Commissioners except voting privileges.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Both District 2 seats will be vacant.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The First 5 Children and Families Commission achieves all 5 Children's Impact Statements: 
• Children Ready for and Succeeding in School
• Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood
• Families that are Economically Self Sufficient 
• Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing 
• Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
REAPPOINT the following person to the District II Public Sector Seat on the Economic Opportunity
Council for a two-year term with an expiration date of June 30, 2020, as recommended by Supervisor
Candace Andersen: 

Renee Zeimer 
Moraga, CA 94556 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Economic Opportunity Council is the federally designated Community Action Program tri-partite
oversight council in Contra Costa County. It is charged with the mission of working jointly with the
Community Services Bureau in developing a Community Action Plan that guides the use of Community
Services Block Grant Funds. There currently are 15 seats on the EOC.  

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The seat will become vacant. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jill Ray,
925-957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: District 2 Supervisor,   Maddy Book,   EOC,   Appointee   

C. 11

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINTMENT TO THE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the resignation of Cindy Wright, DECLARE a vacancy in the District II seat on the Contra Costa 
County Library Commission, effective immediately, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the
vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Candace Andersen. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa County Library Commission was established by the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisors in March 1991. The Commission was created to serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of
Supervisors and the County Librarian. The Library Commission is comprised of 29 members: 

• 18 members representing the cities/towns in Contra Costa County - these Commissioners are appointed by
the city/town councils 
• 5 members represent Contra Costa County - each member of the Board of Supervisors appoints one
Commissioner and one Alternate Commissioner 
• 5 members represent the Central Labor Council, the Contra Costa Council, the Contra Costa Youth
Commission, the Superintendent of Schools, and the Friends Council

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jill Ray,
925-957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: District 2 Supervisor,   Maddy Book,   Library Commission,   Appointee   

C. 12

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RESIGNATION FROM THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY LIBRARY COMMISSION



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The seat will remain filled.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT resignations of Florence Raskin, Lily-Ann Lidji, and Jason Wallace, DECLARE vacant seats B9 -
Hospital Council - East Bay, District III Consumer Representative, B3 - American Red Cross, on the
Emergency Medical Care Committee and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post these vacancies, as
recommended by the Health Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
The following individuals have resigned from their appointed seats on the Emergency Medical Care
Committee: Seat B9 holder Florence Raskin, District III Consumer Representative Lily-Ann Lidji, and seat
B3 holder Jason Wallace. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Failure to declare these vacancies will delay making new appointments to the seats. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Frost,
925-646-4690

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Rachel Morris,   Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Declare Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) Vacant Seats



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5077 authorizing the transfer of revenue in the
amount of $132,670 from the Probation Department (100300 - 0309) to the Fleet Internal Service Fund
(150100 - 0064) for the purchase of five vehicles. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The requested appropriation and revenue adjustment would transfer $132,670 of the Department's County
allocation to the Fleet Internal Service fund for the purchase of the five new vehicles. (100% County) 

BACKGROUND: 
The Probation Department is purchasing five vehicles. These vehicles are replacements for existing
non-ISF vehicles that are each over 16 years old. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
The Probation Department would not be able to purchase replacement vehicles. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Danielle Fokkema,
925-313-4195

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Todd Billeci, County Probation Officer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation Adjustment for Purchase of New Vehicles for the Probation Department



ATTACHMENTS
Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No.
5077 









RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22288 to add two permanent Mental Health Clinical
Specialist positions (VQSB) at salary plan and grade TC2-1384 ($4,835-$7,178) in the Health Services
Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Annual cost of these positions is approximately $283,136, with pension costs of $61,163 included. This cost
is 100% offset by Mental Health Realignment funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting to add two Mental Health Clinical Specialist positions to the
Utilization Review Unit of the Behavioral Health Division. The unit is responsible for the authorization and
oversight of mental health and alcohol and other drug services. These positions will be responsible for
authorization and re-authorization of services and program reviews to ensure compliance with state and
federal regulations. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Failure to approve this request will negatively impact the ability of the Behavioral Health Division to
provide efficient services to the community. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adrienne Todd,
925-957-5265

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add Two Mental Health Clinical Specialist Positions in the Health Services Department



ATTACHMENTS
P300 #22288 - Add 2 MH Clinical Specialist
Positions 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22288 

DATE  4/26/2018 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Department Budget Unit No. 0467  Org No. 5943  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add two permanent Mental Health Clinical Specialist positions (VQSB) at salary plan and grade TC2-1384 
($4,835.83 - $7,178.82) in the Health Services Department. (Represented)  

Proposed Effective Date:  6/1/2018 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $283,136.77 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $23,594.73 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Mental Health Realignment funds 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Adrienne Todd 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 Susan Smith 5/9/2018 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        

Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date)             

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   5/29/18  
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 

  Other:  Approve as recommended by the Dept. ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 5/29/2018    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22304 to add one Public Health Program Specialist I (VBSD)
position at salary plan and grade ZA5-1602 ($5,824 - $7,079) and cancel one Public Health Program
Specialist I-Project (VBS2) position #11848 at salary plan and grade ZA5-1602 ($5,824 - $7,079) in the
Health Services Department. (All represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, the annual cost of approximately $139,823 with pension costs of $30,160 is already
included and fully offset by the cancellation of the project position. The position will be funded by 90%
USDA Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program and 10% County General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting to add one permanent Public Health Program Specialist I
position and cancel a vacant Public Health Program Specialist I-Project position #11848 in the Community
Wellness and Prevention Program within the Public Health Division. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jo-Anne Linares, (925)
957-5240

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add one Public Health Program Specialist I position and cancel one Public Health Specialist I-Project position in the
Health Services Department



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
For the past 18 years, the department has received prolonged funding for this position and anticipates the
stability of funding to continue from the USDA Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program grants and
deliverables. The merit system position will assist with recruitment and retention of permanent staff.
Duties and responsibilities include setting program goals and objectives, establishing, implementing and
interpreting program policies to ensure compliance with Federal and State program mandates, and
monitoring and evaluating program activities and budget expenditures.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, Public Health Division's Community Wellness and Prevention Program
will not have permanent staffing for continued program services, which may adversely impact
community health program services.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 22304 - Add Public Health Program Specialist I and Cancel Public Health Program Specialist
I-Project 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22304 

DATE  5/23/2018 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Budget Unit No. 0450  Org No. 5779  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add one Public Health Program Specialist I (VBSD) position at salary plan and grade ZA5-1602 ($5,824 - 
$7,079) and cancel one Public Health Program Specialist I-Project (VBS2) position #11848 in the Health Services 
Department. (All represented)  

Proposed Effective Date:        

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $0.00 Net County Cost       

Total this FY  $0.00 N.C.C. this FY        

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Cost neutral 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Jo-Anne Linares 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Susan Smith 6/4/2018 

       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        
      
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 

       (Date)             
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   6/5/18 

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 

  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 
  Other:  Approve as recommended by the Department. ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 

 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 6/5/2018    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitt ed 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22301 to add one (1) permanent full-time Health Plan
Member Services Counselor (V9VE) position at salary plan and grade TC5-1182 ($3,842-4,671) in the
Health Services Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this action has an annual cost of approximately $97,333 with pension costs of $19,899
included. The entire cost is 100% offset by CCHP member premiums. 

BACKGROUND: 
Contra Costa Health Plan’s Home and Community Based Service unit is requesting to add one Health Plan
Member Services Counselor position. The unit is responsible for the operation of the Non-Medical
Transportation benefit. The current staffing level is inadequate to keep up with the unit's workload which
resulted in significant increase in overtime. During the past few months, the increased workload has
necessitated overtime in order to keep up with demand which is nearing the point that the unit will not
function. This failure would mean members will miss scheduled appointments/tests/procedures causing a
negative ripple effect across all of Health Services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jo-Anne Linares,
925-957-5246

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add Position in the Health Services Department



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The Non-Medical Transportation benefit provided travel logistics for 1,442 trips in December 2017 and
approximately 2,313 trips in March 2018. This represents a 60% increase in a 4-month time period. The
Non-Medical Transportation benefit also requires Spanish-speaking (bilingual) staff which has also
increased the need for overtime in the unit. The cost for the additional Health Plan Member Services
Counselor position will be offset by the reduction of overtime in the unit. During the first four months of
2018, the unit has paid $18,500 in overtime.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, the Health Plan’s Home and Community Based Service unit will not have
adequate staff to meet the increased demands of the unit, which negatively impacts patient care.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 22301 - Add Health Plan Member Services Counselor in HSD 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22301 

DATE  5/17/2018 
Department No./ 

Department  HEALTH SERVICES Budget Unit No. 0860  Org No. 6115  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add one permanent full-time Health Plan Member Services Counselor position (V9VE) position at salary 
plan and grade TC5-1182 ($3,842 - $4,671) in the Health Services Department. (Represented) 

Proposed Effective Date:  6/5/2018 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $97,333.09 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $8,111.09 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% CCHP member premiums  

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Shelanda Adams 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 Susan Smith 6/1/2018 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        

Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt  salary  schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date)             

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   6/5/18 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/ Julie DiMaggio Enea 

  Other:  Approve as recommended by the Department. ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 6/5/2018    No.        
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

   
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22302 to add four (4) Senior Health Education Specialist
(VMWE) positions at salary plan and grade TC5-1543 ($5,494 - $6,678) and cancel one Senior Health
Education Specialist-Project (VMW5) position #9464 at salary plan and grade TC5-1543 ($5,494 - $6,678)
in the Health Services Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Upon approval, this action has an annual cost of approximately $392,810 with pension costs of $85,347
already included. The entire cost is fully offset by 100% Tobacco Prevention Program funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting to add four (4) Senior Health Education Specialist positions
allocated to the Public Health Division's Tobacco Prevention Project. Smoking continues to be the number
one preventable cause of death in California. Even though close to 90% of the County's population are
non-smokers, certain populations such as low-income communities, LGBT, and minorities continue to be
targeted by the tobacco industry and are disproportionately affected by tobacco-related health disparities. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jo-Anne Linares, (925)
957-5240

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add Four Senior Health Education Specialist Positions and Cancel One Senior Health Education Specialist-Project
position in the Health Services Dept



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
This program received additional funding to reduce exposure of residents and workers to secondhand
smoke; reduce access to tobacco products; and build community capacity to address tobacco-related
health disparities through community level tobacco prevention policies. The primary responsibilities of
the positions include working with the Tobacco Prevention Coordinator to implement strategies and
activities within the scope of work to achieve goals and objectives of the project. Duties include
coordinating coalition activities and training, working with local tobacco retailers to ensure adherence to
county ordinances, and providing technical assistance to local jurisdictions to develop policies and
implement smoke-free housing.

Due to steady funding over the years, the department is requesting the cancellation of one (1) vacant
Senior Health Education Specialist-Project position #9464.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, there will not be adequate staffing for the Tobacco Prevention Project to
ultimately eliminate the use of and exposure to tobacco in Contra Costa County.

ATTACHMENTS
P300 #22302 - Add 4 Sr Health Education Specialists and Cancel One Sr Health Education
Specialist-Project 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22302 

DATE  5/23/2018 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Budget Unit No. 0450  Org No. 5776  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Add four (4) Senior Health Education Specialist (VMWE) positions at salary plan and grade TC5-1543 
($5,494 - $6,678) and cancel vacant Senior Health Education Specialist -Project (VMW5) position #9464 at salary plan and 
grade TC5-1543 ($5,494 - $6,678) in the Health Services Department. (Represented) 

Proposed Effective Date:        

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $392,810.58 Net County Cost       

Total this FY  $32,734.21 N.C.C. this FY        

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% Tobacco Prevention Program funds 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Jo-Anne Linares 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Susan Smith 6/1/2018 

       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        
Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule.  

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 

       (Date)             
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 

 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   6/5/18 

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 

  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 
  Other:  Approve as recommended by the Department. ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 

 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 6/5/2018    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position  at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 22303 to increase the hours of one Mental Health Clinical
Specialist (VQSB) position #15774 from 32/40 to 40/40 at salary plan and grade TC2-1384 ($4,835-
$7,178) in the Health Services Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Annual cost of the additional hours for this position is approximately $28,313 which includes pension costs
of $6,116. The position is fully funded by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Health Services Department is requesting to increase the hours of Mental Health Clinical Specialist
position #15774 from 32/40 to 40/40. This position is currently assigned to the East County Adult Mental
Health Program. The increase in hours is necessary to assist with reducing the current 13 month wait time
for adult psychiatric services. This action will assist in providing adequate service levels to program
participants. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Adrienne Todd,
957-5265

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Increase Hours of Mental Health Clinical Specialist from 32/40 to 40/40 in the Health Services Department



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to approve this request will negatively impact the ability of the Behavioral Health Division to
meet the appropriate level of service to its clients

ATTACHMENTS
P300 22303 Inc Hours of MH Clinical Spec to Full Time 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  22303 

DATE  5/29/2018 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Department Budget Unit No. 0540  Org No. 6417  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Increase the hours of one Mental Health Clinical Specialist (VQSB) position #15774 from 32/40 to 40/40 at 
salary plan and grade TC2-1384 ($4,835 - $7,178) in the Health Services Department. (Represented)                                                               

Proposed Effective Date:  7/1/2018 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):  

Total annual cost  $28,313.00 Net County Cost  $0 

Total this FY  $2,359.00 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Hospital Enterprise Fund I 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Adrienne Todd 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
 Susan Smith 6/4/2018 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 

                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE        

Exempt from Human Resources review under delegated authority.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary  schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date)             

       ___________________________________        ________________ 
         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   6/5/18 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources /s/  Julie DiMaggio Enea 

  Other:  Approve as recommended by the Department. ___________________________________ 
                 (for) County Administrator 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 

DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 
POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 

P300 (M347) Rev  3/15/01 



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 6/5/2018    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        

     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 
      

 

5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        

 
6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:  

a. potential future costs   d. political implications 

b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      

 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 

      
 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 

 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 

 2. Non-County employee 
 

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#18-0011-000SA Certified Farmer's Market with the California Department of Food and Agriculture
(CDFA) to pay County in an amount not to exceed $13,923 to provide enforcement through market and
production site inspections and certifications for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement will reimburse the department for expenses not to exceed $13,923 for the period July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019. This amount has been anticipated in the FY 2018-19 budget. There are no
County match of funds nor grant money involved. 

BACKGROUND: 
The County agrees to provide market and production site inspections for the Certified Farmer's market
Program (CFM). These services are in addition to the normal inspection activities being performed by the
County and those required under statute. Services provided under this agreement should be consistent with
normal inspection procedures currently performed by the County. Inspection hours and workdays should
vary where appropriate and practical. The County shall provide necessary inspection supplies, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matt Slattengren,
925-608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 20

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 18-0011-000SA Certified Farmer's Market Agreement



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
and equipment, with he exception of forms and supplies routinely provided by the California Department of
Food and Agriculture (CDFA). The County shall provide necessary inspection supplies and equipment with
the exception of forms and supplies routinely provided by the California Department of Food and
Agriculture. Inspections shall be performed as outlined in the Food and Agriculture Code.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, the department will not have the necessary revenue to perform inspection and
certification activities on behalf of the California Department of Food and Agriculture and will lose
overhead that is a benefit to the department's budget.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#18-0064-000SA with the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA) to pay the County in an
amount not to exceed $14,550 for enforcement of service station laws for the period July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will provide revenue to the department in an amount not to exceed $14,550.
There is no County match of funds nor grant money involved. This amount has been anticipated and
budgeted for FY 2018-19. 

BACKGROUND: 
Gasoline service stations and others selling petroleum products are required by state law to meet advertising
and signage requirements. Service stations are also required to provide water and air "free of charge" to
customers and to provide handicap service to customers with some exceptions. This agreement will
reimburse the department for services enforcing these laws. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matt Slattengren,
925-608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #18-0064-000SA Measurement Standards/Petroleum Product Program



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
A negative action would cause loss of revenue, already budgeted for FY 2018-19, while continuing to
enforce mandated service station laws.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute Agreement
#18-0029 Pest Exclusion with the California Department of Food and Agriculture for reimbursement not to
exceed $12,075 to perform pest exclusion and high-risk inspections and enforcement activities for the
period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement reimburses the department in an amount not to exceed $12,075 to support inspection and
enforcement activities on behalf of the California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA). The
revenue from this agreement was anticipated in the department's FY 2018-19 budget. There is no County
match of funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
Agreement #18-0029 Pest Exclusion sets activity levels that are designed for Contra Costa County based on
historical workloads and costs on a negotiated work plan to maintain optimal services. This agreement does
not cover the entire cost of high-risk activities in the County, but improves the service level in regards to
enforcement of quarantines that are designed to keep exotic and invasive pests out of California and Contra
Costa County. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matt Slattengren,
925-608-6600

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 22

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Slattengren

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #18-0029 Pest Exclusion



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to accept Agreement #18-0029 Pest Exclusion will mean a loss of revenue to the department and
increased costs to support the inspections and enforcement activities as mandated by the California
Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA).



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/201 to approve and authorize the Employment and Human Services Director,
or designee, to execute a contract amendment with the California Department of Aging (Agreement
SP-1718-07 Amendment 1) to increase the amount payable to County in an amount not to exceed $1,996 for
a new total amount of $35,052 for Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education services with no
change in the term October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
County to receive an amount not to exceed $35,052 (includes SP-1718-07 Amendment 1 amount of $1,996)
from federal funding and no County match required. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Ed (SNAP-ED) funding is used to improve the health of
low-income seniors through exercise and better nutrition education. Employment and Human Services
designs and provides nutrition information programs. The SNAP-ED program provides year-long
low-income senior sites and nutrition information classes at senior centers and congregate meal sites
throughout the County. In addition, nutrition education materials are distributed to County seniors who
receive Meals on Wheels food services. The increased funding will enhance existing SNAP-ED services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,
608-4980

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 23

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: California Department of Aging, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education Funding, Amendment 1



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Without funding, SNAP-ED services could not be enhanced.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/201 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/201

In The Matter Of: California Department of Aging, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education (SNAP-ED) Funding,
Amendment 1

WHEREAS, the California Department of Aging is providing increased Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education
(SNAP-ED) funding to Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD), Area Agency on Aging;
and WHEREAS, EHSD provides services to the SNAP-ED population including low-income seniors; and WHEREAS, EHSD
provides nutrition education programs designed to improve the health of low-income seniors and distributes information to
seniors who receive Meals on Wheels food services.

Now, therefore, Be It Resolved: the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approve and authorize the Employment and
Human Service Director, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with the California Department of Aging (SP-17018-07
Amendment 1) to increase the contract amount by an amount not to exceed $1,996 for a total contract amount of $35,052 for the
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education with no change in the term of October 1, 2017 through November 30,
2018.

Contact:  Elaine Burres, 608-4980

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Agreement #28-372 with the City of Richmond for its Police Department, a government agency, to
pay the County an amount not to exceed $7,683 to provide homeless outreach services for the Coordinated
Outreach, Referral and Engagement (CORE) Program, for the period from May 15, 2018 through June 30,
2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approval of this agreement will allow the County to receive an amount not to exceed $7,683 from the
Richmond Police Department to provide homeless outreach services. No County match is required. 

BACKGROUND: 
The CORE Program services locate and engage homeless clients throughout Contra Costa County. CORE
teams serve as an entry point into the County’s coordinated entry system for unsheltered persons and work
to locate, engage, stabilize and house chronically homeless individuals and families.

Approval of Agreement #28-372 will allow the County to continue operating CORE and providing services
through June 30, 2018. The County is agreeing to indemnify and hold harmless the contractor for claims
arising out of County’s performance under this contract. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lavonna Martin,
925-608-6701

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-372 with the City of Richmond for its Police Department



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this agreement is not approved, the County will not receive funding and without such funding, the CORE
program may have to operate at a reduced capacity. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute a
subcontract agreement with the Association of Bay Area Governments to pay the County an amount not to
exceed $128,593 for energy efficiency program marketing, education, and outreach by County staff during
the period from January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There will be no impact to the General Fund. The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) funding
allocated is expected to cover all of the costs that would be incurred to support the BayREN program. 

BACKGROUND: 
In July 2012, the County entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishing the Bay Area
Regional Energy Network (BayREN), a collaborative partnership among the nine Bay Area counties
(Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, Solano, and Sonoma
Counties) and led by the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG), for the purpose of facilitating the
implementation of energy efficiency programs throughout the Bay Area. On May 5, 2015, a Restated and
Revised MOU was approved by the County in order to better define the roles and responsibilities of ABAG
and the counties participating in BayREN. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Demian Hardman, (925)
674-7826

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 25

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2018 Bay Area Regional Energy Network Subcontract Agreement between Association of Bay Area Governments and
Contra Costa County



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In late 2012, the CPUC approved BayREN as a pilot program (January 1, 2013) to implement Energy
Efficiency (EE) Programs for the purpose of filling gaps in EE Program activities not being offered by the
Investor Owned Utility’s (IOUs, such as PG&E) or Community Choice Aggregators (CCAs, such as MCE).
BayREN is one of two Regional Energy Networks (RENs) that were approved by the CPUC to implement
EE Programs in the State (SoCalREN is the other REN, which covers Los Angeles County). The CPUC is
currently considering adding an additional REN covering San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara and Ventura
Counties (3C-REN).

Since 2013, all BayREN counties have been receiving CPUC funding each calendar year to provide
marketing, education and outreach for the following four energy efficiency subprograms: (1)
Single-Family, (2) Multi-Family; (3) Building Codes and Standards; and (4) Energy Efficiency Financing.
Both the Single-Family and Multi-Family subprograms offer free technical services and financial incentives
(rebates) if owners/contractors make specific energy efficiency improvements to existing residential
structures. The Building Codes and Standards subprogram offers various resources (including training) to
support local government officials with building energy code compliance and enforcement. The Energy
Efficiency Financing subprogram focuses on marketing various financing options to diverse commercial
and residential consumer markets throughout the Bay Area. Continued implementation of these energy
efficiency programs are consistent with the County's Climate Action Plan adopted in 2015. 

This year the CPUC is expected to formally approve the BayREN business plan and increase the overall
BayREN budget by approximately $5.8 Million from last year, with a similar amount of funding allocated
each year thereafter through calendar year 2025. Each county is expected to get an increase in funding to
continue to support BayREN subprograms.

The proposed subcontract agreement between ABAG and Contra Costa County will allow the County
continued access to CPUC funding allocated to ABAG to implement BayREN subprograms throughout
Contra Costa County. The amount specified in the agreement is not to exceed $128,593 and will cover the
period of January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. These funds are to cover County costs associated
with promoting the program for both incorporated and unincorporated areas of the County. Technical
services and rebates offered by BayREN for these activities are directly administered by ABAG and are
funded separately under the overall BayREN budget approved by the CPUC. 

Under the subcontract, the County must indemnify the other counties and ABAG for claims alleging
intellectual property infringement related to materials the County prepares. The County also must
indemnify the CPUC and Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) for claims that arise from the County's
performance of its obligations under the subcontract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County will not receive funding to participate in BayREN activities or provide the associated energy
efficiency program services to local residents and property owners. The County would also not have
funding to support the energy efficiency activities specified in the County’s Climate Action Plan.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ADOPT Resolution No. 2018/204 approving and authorizing the Sheriff-Coroner or designee, to apply for
and accept the Office of the Attorney General, California Department of Justice, Division of Law
Enforcement Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program in an initial amount of $106,144 for law
enforcement operations to decrease juvenile access and use of tobacco products for the period June 1, 2018
through the end of the grant funding period. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Initial Revenue of $106,144; 100% State funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Office of the Attorney General, California Department of Justice, Division of Law Enforcement
Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program is providing funding to apply strategies that reduce illegal sales
and marketing of all tobacco products to minors. According to California Healthy Kids Survey, Contra
Costa County 2016 data, thirty-two percent of 11th graders and twenty percent of 9th graders reported that it
is "very easy" to obtain tobacco products within Contra Costa County. Beginning July 1, 2018 the Office of
the Sheriff will conduct various enforcement operations and prevention projects in order to meet the goals
of the grant if state funding is awarded. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sandra Brown
925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Failure to secure state funding will result in less opportunities for the Office of the Sheriff to lower the
access and use of tobacco products to juveniles in Contra Costa County.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
This grant is to help reduce the access and use of tobacco products, to include e-cigarette and vapor
products, and reduce the perception of ease in which these products can be obtained.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 2018/204 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/12/2018 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2018/204

IN THE MATTER OF: Applying for and Accepting the Office of the Attorney General, California Department of Justice,
Division of Law Enforcement Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program and any future amendments, if any, to this Grant
Program for the purpose of increasing funding provided in the original contract, without an additional resolution from the Board
of Supervisors, beginning June 1, 2108 through the end of the available grant funding.

WHEREAS, the County of Contra Costa is seeking funds available through the Office of the Attorney General, California
Department of Justice, Division of Law Enforcement Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisor's Authorizes the Sheriff-Coroner, Undersheriff or the
Sheriff's Chief of Management Services, to execute for and on behalf of the County of Contra Costa, a public entity established
under the laws of the State of California, any action necessary for the purpose of obtaining financial assistance provided by the
Office of the Attorney General, California Department of Justice, Division of Law Enforcement Tobacco Law Enforcement
Grant Program.

Contact:  Sandra Brown 925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, on behalf of the
Workforce Development Board, to extend the term of the California Employment Development
Department grant for the Supervised Population Workforce Training Program from December 30, 2017
through May 31, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
On April 26, 2016, Item C. 22, the BOS approved Employment and Human Services to apply for and
accept California Employment Development Department (EDD) funding for the Supervised Population
Workforce Training Program in an amount not to exceed $400,000 for the period June 30, 2016 through
December 2017. Due to low expenditures, EDD extended the grant term to May 31, 2018 with no change in
funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The grant funds programs to develop workforce training programs for individuals on probation, mandatory
supervision, and post release community supervision. The goal is to assist these populations in obtaining
marketable industry skills, apprenticeship certifications or degrees. The grant encourages collaboration
among partners in the development of service industry strategies and alignment of resources to better
connect the supervised population. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,
608-4960

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: California Employment Development Department Supervised Population Workforce Training Grant



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Not covering the expenditures incurred during the extension period with the grant balance will require the
Department to find alternative funds to cover these expenditures.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Board Chair to execute an Amended Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District (District) for the period of
September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2024, to provide for continued collection of a franchise fee to fund
County solid waste diversion programs, indemnification by District for specified State fines and penalties,
and District assistance in meeting requirements under the California Integrated Waste Management Act of
1989. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There will be no impact to the General Fund. The Amended Memorandum of Understanding (“Amended
MOU”) would provide for the continued collection of franchise fees to pay County staff costs associated
with satisfying obligations under the California Integrated Waste Management Act of 1989. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 1997, the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District (“District”) entered into a
franchise agreement with Bay View Refuse and Recycling Services, Inc. (“Bay View”), to provide solid
waste collection and disposal services within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries. Concurrently with the
approval of the franchise agreement, the County and District entered into a Memorandum of Understanding 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Demian Hardman, (925)
674-7826

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amended Memorandum of Understanding between County and Kensington Police Protection and Community
Services District



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
(“MOU”) for a period of 19 years for the purpose of meeting the mandates of the California Integrated
Waste Management Act of 1989 (the “Act”). Under the 1997 MOU, the District was required to include
in the rates charged by Bay View a franchise fee to pay for specified solid waste administrative costs
incurred by the County, in the amount of 3 percent of Bay View’s gross receipts unless otherwise
directed by the County. The 1997 MOU also provided for franchise fee increases and decreases based on
the County’s actual costs.

The District’s 1997 franchise agreement with Bay View expired on August 30, 2015, and the 1997
MOU expired on August 31, 2016. The District entered into a new franchise agreement with Bay View
effective September 1, 2015. The proposed Amended MOU, which has been approved and executed by
the District would be effective retroactively to September 1, 2016, and expire on August 31, 2024, and
would retain franchise fee requirements essentially unchanged from the 1997 MOU, except for
modifications as to allowable County expenditures of the fee revenue. Specifically, under the Amended
MOU, the County’s costs of administering its Household Hazardous Waste Element and commercial
recycling programs would be authorized, along with the costs allowed under the original MOU. The
intent of the retroactive effective date is to keep the franchise fee collection requirement in force;
without it, the status of franchise fee payments made after September 1, 2016, may have been in question.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County would not receive the funding needed to cover County staff costs for implementing the
County’s solid waste diversion programs and other costs incurred in connection with the requirements
mandated under the Act.

ATTACHMENTS
Kensington MOU Amendment 









































































































































































RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-475-86 with Allied Medical and Consultation Services, P.C., in an amount not to
exceed $466,667, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 50% by Federal Medi-Cal and 50% by State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 97/17, authorizing the Health
Services Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department
of Health Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services.
Responsibility for outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and
organizational providers to deliver these services.

Under Contract #74-475-86, the contractor will provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services through
June 30, 2020. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.,
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Curotto,   marcy wilhelm   

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-475-86 with Allied Medical and Consultation Services, P.C.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted in areas such as: access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-475-23(5) with Marilee King, MFT, an individual, in an amount not to exceed
$103,000, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 50% by federal Medi-Cal and 50% by State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution #97/17, authorizing the Health Services
Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department of Health
Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services. Responsibility for
outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and organizational
providers to deliver these services.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.,
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Curotto,   marcy wilhelm   

C. 30

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-475-23(5) with Marilee King, MFT



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In December 2016, the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed
contract #74-475-23(2), as amended by Contract Amendment Agreements #74-475-23(3) and
#74-475-23(4), with Marilee King, MFT for the provision of Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for
the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

Approval of Contract #74-475-23(5) will allow contractor to continue providing mental health services
through June 30, 2020.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted in areas such as: access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner or designee, to execute an Agreement for Professional
Services and Products with Attenti US, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $800,000 for the purchase of
electronic home monitoring services, equipment and related products as needed at the Sheriff's Office
Custody Alternative Facility for the period December 1, 2017 through November 31, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$800,000; 100% County General Fund, Budgeted. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Sheriff's Office operates an Electronic Home Detention program intended as an alternative to
incarceration for those persons who are qualified for home detention. This program provides significant
savings to the Country when compared to regular incarceration. It also keeps the County within the daily
population standard as required in the three detention facilities. Attenti US, Inc. develops, manufactures and
provides innovative technology products for the criminal justice industry that help ensure the safety of
communities and efficient, secure monitoring and tracking operations. Attenti is a leading global provider of
presence and location verification technologies 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sandra Brown
925-335-1553

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 31

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Attenti US, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
and offers a complete suite of proprietary products and services. The vendor's solutions can be customized,
and are based upon a full-featured, integrated platform that is scalable and highly flexible to meet the CCC
Office of the Sheriff's unique needs now and in the future. 3M Electronic Monitoring develops,
manufactures and provides innovative technology products for the criminal justice industry that help ensure
the safety of communities and efficient, secure monitoring and tracking operations. 3M Electronic
Monitoring is a leading global provider of presence and location verification technologies and offers a
complete suite of proprietary products and services. The vendor's solutions can be customized, and are
based upon a full-featured, integrated platform that is scalable and highly flexible to meet the CCC Office
of the Sheriff's unique needs now and in the future.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Program fees may not be assessed based on individual’s inability to pay. Program fees may not be assessed
based on individual’s inability to pay.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Child Support Services, or designee, to execute a contract,
including modified indemnification language, with Integrated Information Systems, Inc. in an amount not to
exceed $60,413 for the license and maintenance to the TurboCourt software system for the period of July 1,
2018 through June 30, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This project will be fully funded by allocations from the Federal Government at 66% and State of
California at 34%. There is no cost to the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Department of Child Support Services utilizes TurboCourt, a web-based system for customers to apply
for child support services. The webpage allows our customers to access our services 24 hours a day, 7 days
a week. This contract will provide updates and modifications to the TurboCourt website, ensuring the child
support customers are receiving current information and the department is using current forms. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sarah Bunnell
925-313-4433

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Melinda Self, Child Support Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Integrated Information Systems, Inc.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action were not approved, customers would not have ease of access to child support services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $244,370 to provide
ombudsman services to seniors in long-term care for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The funds allocated for this contract are 38% Federal (Older Americans Act, Title III-B and VII-A) and
62% State. 

BACKGROUND: 
Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa, Inc. provides long-term care ombudsman services for adults
including mediation and conciliation services, creation of Family Councils for support of families of
long-term care residents, document and report investigations of physical abuse of all dependent adult and
elder residents of long-term care facilites, education and training on seniors' rights, benefits, and
entitlements. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Seniors in Contra Costa County will not receive the assistance of ombudsman services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vickie Kaplan, (925)
608-4963

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa, Inc.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County,
a contract extension with Smith & Associates, Inc., to extend the termination date from May 24, 2018 to
May 24, 2019, with no change to the payment limit, for continued on-call appraisal services, Countywide.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
The contract is funded 100% by Road, Flood Control, various Special Revenue and outside agency funds.
There is no fiscal impact to this action as it is an extension to the existing contract only. 

BACKGROUND: 
In March 2015, the Public Works Department’s Real Estate Division (Division) requested a statement of
qualifications from various appraisal firms. After conducting interviews, Smith & Associates, Inc., was
selected to provide appraisal services for road, flood control, airport and various other projects.

The Division continues to have a need for on-call appraisal services. Extending this contract 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Scarlett Torres 925.
957-2466

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a contract extension with Smith & Associates, Inc., for continued on-call appraisal
services, Countywide.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
will allow the Division to obtain services when needed without unnecessary delays.

Government code section 31000 authorizes the County to contract for services including the type of
services that Smith & Associates, Inc. provides.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Public Works Department will be unable to deliver timely appraisal reports for various projects.

ATTACHMENTS
Contract Extension Agreement 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Treasurer/Tax Collector, or designee, to execute a contract with KUBRA
America West, Inc. including modified indemnification, in the amount of $99,000.00 to provide an
enterprise payment solution so the County’s customers can pay property taxes and assessments, goods
and/or services by credit card, debit card, and electronic checks for the period of July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Under the terms of the contract, taxpayers (customers) are charged a service fee of 2.5% for credit card,
$3.25 for debit card transactions. Electronic Checks (ACH) are County absorbed at $0.08 per transaction.
(A fraction of the cost of a paper check). 

BACKGROUND: 
The County Treasurer-Tax Collector has used KUBRA America West, Inc. to process property tax
payments online, by phone (through an interactive voice response system), and in-person for credit card,
debit card and electronic 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Brice Bins, (925)
957-2848

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Russell Watts, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Electronic Payment Processing contract between County and KUBRA



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
check transactions since July 2013. The Treasurer-Tax Collector issued a Request for Proposal in July 2017
and awarded the contract to KUBRA America West, Inc. While the cost associated with each transaction by
credit and debit card will be paid by the consumer, the cost associated with each transaction by electronic
check will be charged to General County Investment Revenue Fund 817700 – consistent with other County
banking fees. 

Under the software and services agreement, the County is obligated to indemnify KUBRA for third party
claims arising out of the County's breach of the agreement or payer payment disputes.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The Treasurer-Tax Collector will not have the ability to process credit card payments for property taxes.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-108-15(4) with Arman Danielyan, M.D., Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to
exceed $180,000, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period from July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 50% by Federal Medi-Cal and 50% by State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
In November 2016, the County Administrator approved and Purchasing Services Manager executed
Contract #74-108-15(3), with Arman Danielyan, M.D., Inc., for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2018 to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services.

Approval of Contract #74-108-15(4) will allow the contractor to continue to provide mental health services
through June 30, 2020. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Curotto,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-108-15(4) with Arman Danielyan, M.D., Inc. 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted in areas such as: access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-341-99(4) with Hugo Gonzales, MFT, an individual, in an amount not to exceed
$285,000, to provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30,
2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 50% by federal Medi-Cal and 50% by State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution #97/17, authorizing the Health Services
Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department of Health
Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services. Responsibility for
outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and organizational
providers to deliver these services.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Curotto,   marcy Wilhelm   

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-341-99(4) with Hugo Gonzales, MFT



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On November 2016, the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services manager executed
Contract #74-341-99(2), as amended by Contract Amendment Agreement #74-341-99(3), with Hugo
Gonzales, MFT for the provision of Medi-Cal specialty mental health services, for the period from July 1,
2016 through June 30, 2018.

Approval of Contract #74-341-99(4) will allow contractor to continue providing mental health services
through June 30, 2020.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted in areas such as: access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-475-21(4) with Laura Ruano, an individual, in an amount not to exceed $130,000, to
provide Medi-Cal specialty mental health services for the period from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 50% by federal Medi-Cal and 50% by State Mental Health Realignment. (No rate
increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 14, 1997, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution #97/17, authorizing the Health Services
Director to contract with the State Department of Mental Health, (now known as the Department of Health
Care Services) to assume responsibility for Medi-Cal specialty mental health services. Responsibility for
outpatient specialty mental health services involves contracts with individual, group and organizational
providers to deliver these services.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Curotto,   Marcy Wilhelm   

C. 38

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-475-21(4) with Laura Ruano, MFT



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

In November 2016, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-475-21(2), as amended by Contract
Amendment Agreement #74-475-21(3), with Laura Ruano, MFT, for the provision of Medi-Cal specialty
mental health services for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018.

Approval of Contract #74-475-21(4) will allow the contractor to continue to provide mental health services
through June 30, 2020.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, services provided to Contra Costa Mental Health Plan Medi-Cal
beneficiaries could be negatively impacted in areas such as: access to services, choice of providers, cultural
competency, language capacity, geographical locations of service providers, and waiting lists.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #26-684-7 with Epic Care, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $2,311,400 to
provide oncology and hematology services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Health
Centers for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Contract is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On August 18, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-684-5 with East Bay Medical
Oncology/Hematology Medical Associates, Inc. (dba Epic Care) now known as Epic Care, as amended by
Assignment Agreement #26-684-6 to provide oncology and hematology services at CCRMC and Health
Centers for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018.

Approval of Contract #26-684-7 will allow Epic Care to continue to provide oncology and hematology
services at CCRMC and Health Centers through June 30, 2021. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, M.D.,
925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-684-7 with Epic Care



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, patients requiring oncology and hematology services at CCRMC and
Health Centers will not have access to the contractor’s services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Sheriff-Coroner, a
purchase order with Spike's Produce in an amount not to exceed $500,000 to provide fresh produce and
related items as needed in the three County adult detention facilities for the period July 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$500,000 maximum. 100% County General Fund; Budgeted FY 18/19.

BACKGROUND: 
Spike's Produce is a locally owned and operated small business that provides low-cost produce to all three
adult detention facilities. These deliveries occur in the early morning, making it essential to have a
low-cost, local solution. Other vendors could not meet the daily delivery service requirements necessary
while maintaining low prices and high quality of fresh produce. This blanket purchase order will ensure
timely delivery of essential food products for meals served at adult detention facilities.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Liz Arbuckle, (925)
335-1529

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Liz Arbuckle,   Heike Anderson,   Tim Ewell   

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order - Spike's Produce



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this action is not approved, the Sheriff's Office will not have an active purchase order to acquire food
products necessary for meals at the County's adult detention facilities.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a
contract with Catholic Charities of the East Bay, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed
$506,071 to provide Child Welfare Redesign Differential Response (DR) Path 2 Case Management
services in East and Central Contra Costa County and DR Intensive Services County-wide, for the period of
July 1, 2018 through June 20, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract will increase expenditures by $506,071 and will be funded 100% by State Child Welfare
Services Outcome Improvement Project-Realignment funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
This contractor was selected as a result of the competitive bid process to continue implementation of the
Differential Response Path 2 Case Management Program, which provides early intervention in the lives of
families who have had a report of abuse or neglect.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Gina Chenoweth,
925-608-4961

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Catholic Charities of the East Bay for Differential Response Program Case Management Services



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
The Differential Response Program works with community-based and/or faith-based organizations to
provide case management and home visiting services to high-risk families to address the issues that brought
the family to the attention of Children and Family Services (CFS). Selected contractors provide services to
support the family's ability to safely care for their children and avoid the further need for interaction with
and further investigation by CFS.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Employment and Human Services will be unable to provide valuable case management services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The services provided under this contract support all five of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes:
(1) "Children Ready for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for
Productive Adulthood"; (3)"Families that are Economically Self-Sufficient"; (4) "Families that are Safe,
Stable and Nurturing"; and (5)"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children
and Families” by providing community-based services to families to deter continued Children and Family
Services intervention.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute an
interagency agreement with the University of California, San Francisco (UCSF), in an amount not to exceed
$585,971, to provide local evaluation services for the Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention
Demonstration Initiative Lethality Assessment Program, including mutual indemnification for any claims
arising out of the performance of the agreement, for the period required by the Federal funding source (US
Department of Justice, Office of Violence against Women) of March 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agreement will increase department expenditures by $585,971 and is 100% funded by the U.S.
Department of Justice, Office of Violence against Women Grant revenues. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Contra Costa Alliance to End Abuse (Alliance) applied for and received funds from the US
Department of Justice, Office on Violence against Women (OVW), Domestic Violence Homicide
Prevention Demonstration Initiative (Project) in 2013. The Project was implemented in two 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Gina Chenoweth,
925-608-4961

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with University of California San Francisco for Evaluation of Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention
Demonstration Initiative



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
phases. The first phase of assessment was completed in September 2014 and Alliance was one of four sites
selected by OVW to participate in the second phase of implementation to implement the Lethality
Assessment Program (LAP).

The primary purpose of the Project is to implement and measure the effectiveness of the LAP, with the
objective of reducing domestic violence homicides and near homicides. The Project will build the capacity
of the County to improve identification of and services for high-risk victims, while better monitoring
high-risk offenders to reduce domestic violence-related homicide. This Project will document and
disseminate solutions for replication across the country. The County is engaging UCSF to assist in carrying
out activities consistent with the requirements of this OVW-funded Project, including required evaluations
and participation in OVW-sponsored technical, research, data collection, and reporting.

The agreement contains mutual indemnification for any claims arising out of the performance of the
agreement. The agreement term begins on March 1, 2018 because the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of
Violence against Women recently approved supplemental dollars to the budget and budget changes
required UCSF Institutional Board approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Contra Costa County will not meet the grant requirements of the Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention
Demonstration Initiative.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The services provided under this Interagency Agreement support four of five of Contra Costa County’s
community outcomes: (1) "Children Ready for and Succeeding in School"; (2) "Children and Youth
Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; (4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and
(5)"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families” by
identifying improvements to County-wide services for victims at risk of domestic violence-related homicide.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer, or designee, to execute a Microsoft Enterprise
Services Work Order ( document #T00329-163445-187551) with Microsoft Corporation in an amount not to
exceed $370,661 to extend Microsoft Unified Support services for the period June 13, 2018 through June
12, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$370,661 (100% User Fees); the entire cost is budgeted in DoIT's Fiscal Year 2018/19 budget and
recovered through DoIT's billing process. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Department of Information Technology initiates the renewal of the Microsoft Premier Support each
year. Premier Support is essential for the ongoing operation of many of the County's desktop computers and
servers. The County is party to a Microsoft Premier Support Services Agreement dated June 13, 2014, that
is extended each year for continued support services. In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No 611.0,
County Departments are required to obtain Board approval for single item purchases over $100,000. The
County Administrator's Office has reviewed this request and recommends approval. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Marc Shorr (925)
608-4071

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Marc Shorr, Chief Information Officer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Microsoft Enterprise Services Support Renewal 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
This support is a critical component to maintaining the County's workstations and servers. Without it, DoIT
may be unable to resolve issues that arise during the course of normal County business.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract #74-470-5 with Arianne Ferguson, M.D., an individual, in an amount not to exceed
$209,664, to provide outpatient psychiatric care for the period from September 1, 2018 through August 31,
2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On July 11, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-470-3, as amended by Amendment
Agreement #74-470-4, with Arianne Ferguson, M.D. for the provision of outpatient psychiatric care to
adults in Central Contra Costa County, for the period from September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018.

Approval of Contract #74-470-5 will allow the contractor to continue to provide outpatient psychiatric care
through August 31, 2019. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White, M.D.,
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: L Walker ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-470-5 with Arianne Ferguson, M.D.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to the contractor’s psychiatric care
services.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Health Services Director,
a purchase order with Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $160,000 to purchase reagents
and supplies for the clinical laboratory at the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), for the
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
The CCRMC clinical laboratory uses Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc. for reagents, various controls, methicillin
resistant staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) media and other supplies for chemistry, urinalysis and
microbiology units. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this purchase order is not approved, the CCRMC clinical laboratory will not be able to perform the
specific patient testing that utilizes these supplies, thus impacting patient safety and health. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Margaret Utti   

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Health Service Director, a
purchase order amendment with Proline Window Coverings, LLC, to increase the payment limit by $99,000
to a new payment limit of $198,000 for window coverings, curtain replacement and repairs at the Contra
Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Health Centers with no change in the term of February 1,
2018 through January 31, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
Proline Window Covering, LLC replaces, repairs, and installs all blinds, shades, and other window
coverings at the CCRMC and Health Centers. The state inspector has mandated repairs, changes, and
upgrades, which the vendor has done. It is necessary to add money to the purchase order to be able to pay
the vendor for all the new and unanticipated work. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If the purchase order is not approved, CCRMC window coverings will not receive proper maintenance,
which is a valuable asset for patients care. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Patty Derose   

C. 46

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment to Purchase Order with Proline Window Coverings, LLC



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the
County, Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-94(1) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill
Manor), a non-profit corporation, effective June 1, 2018, to amend Contract #24-681-94, to increase the
payment limit by $15,000, from $753,100 to a new payment limit of $768,100, with no change in the
original term of November 28, 2017 through November 30, 2018.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 
This amendment is funded 88% by Mental Health Realignment and 12% by Mental Health Services Act.
(No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 
On February 27, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-681-94 with PH Senior Care, LLC
(dba Pleasant Hill Manor), for the provision of augmented residential board and care services, including
room, board, care and supervision, for the period from November 28, 2017 through November 30, 2018.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-94(1) will allow the contractor to provide additional
residential board and care services to a client through November 30, 2018.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matthew White,
925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #24-681-94(1) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Manor) 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If this amendment is not approved, an additional client will not receive services for County’s mentally
disordered residents and will not receive the care and supervision needed which may result in increased
hospitalizations.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Health Services Director,
a purchase order with the California Department of Public Health, Genetic Disease Screening Program in an
amount not to exceed $275,000 for guidelines, forms, and supplies for newborn genetic screening testing at
the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), for the period July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I budget. 

BACKGROUND: 
California Department of Public Health requires that CCRMC performs genetic screening tests on all
newborn babies born at CCRMC. The state supplies the guidelines, forms, and supplies for this testing. This
testing ensures that at-risk newborns are diagnosed as soon as possible so that they may be treated. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this purchase order is not approved, the CCRMC clinical laboratory will not be able to perform patient
testing required by the State of California. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jaspreet Benepal,
925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Margaret Uitti   

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with the California Department of Public Health, Genetic Disease Screening Program



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
Newborn babies at risk for genetic maladies would not receive necessary testing or treatment.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a substantial amendment to the County's FY 2017/18 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Action Plan, to award $180,000 to RYSE, Inc. for the acquisition of
real property located at 205 41st Street, (APN 517-320-016, -017, and -029) in the City of Richmond, as
recommended by the Finance Committee. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no fiscal impact to the County General Fund. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funds are federal funds provided to the County on a formula allocation basis through the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance #14.218. 

BACKGROUND: 
CDBG Funds Available:

On July 18, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved the Contra Costa County CDBG Annual Action Plan
for the FY 2017/18 CDBG funds, which included allocating $323,994 to four projects in the
Infrastructure/Public Facilities (IPF) category. On October 17, 2017, the Board of Supervisors 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kristin Sherk, (925)
674-7887

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Substantial Amendment to the County's FY 2017/18 CDBG Action Plan to Allocate Additional Funds in the IPF
Category



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
approved allocating an additional $888,516 of CDBG funds to seven projects in the IPF category. One of
these projects, the East County CARE Center Improvements project, was awarded $400,000 in CDBG
funds; however, the project is unable to move forward with CDBG funds. Therefore, the County's CDBG
Program has up to $400,000 that may be allocated and distributed to eligible IPF or housing activities that
benefit Urban County residents.

Real Property Acquisition:

RYSE, Inc. (RYSE) currently leases real property from the County at 205 41st Street in the City of
Richmond to operate a free public youth center. The youth center serves low-income youth in West Contra
Costa County ages 13 to 21 including youth who are in and out of school, college bound, homeless,
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender, and some who have been incarcerated. The acquisition of the
property will allow RYSE to not only continue the full operations of the youth center, but also to facilitate
future expansion of the youth center that will add and/or enhance services provided to the youth in the City
of Richmond.

The negotiated price of the three parcels being acquired with the CDBG funds at 205 41st Street, (APN
517-320-016, -017, and -029) is $175,000. An additional $5,000 of CDBG will be used to pay for
acquisition-related soft costs, such as appraisal costs and title and escrow fees. 

CDBG Compliance:

The proposed acquisition project is consistent with the County's CDBG Consolidated Plan priority of
"maintaining quality public facilities and adequate infrastructure, and ensure access for the
mobility-impaired by addressing physical access barriers to public facilities." Furthermore, the proposed
acquisition is an eligible activity in accordance with federal regulations for the CDBG program [24CFR
570.201 (a) and 570.201 (c)]. In order to maintain eligibility, the facility must continue to operate to serve
low-income youth for at least five years. If the facility ceases to operate during that timeframe, the CDBG
funds must be returned to the County at a pro-rated amount (i.e. if the facility only operated for one year,
then $144,000 would be required to be repaid to the County CDBG Program).

Finance Committee Meeting:

The Finance Committee met on June 5, 2018, to consider staff funding recommendations for the RYSE
Center Acquisition project. The meeting was noticed and the project applicant was encouraged to attend.
After discussion, the Finance Committee recommended to allocate $180,000 in CDBG funds to RYSE, Inc.
for the acquisition of real property located at 205 41st Street, (APN 517-320-016, -017, and -029) in the
City of Richmond. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the Substantial Amendment to award the additional CDBG funds is not approved, RYSE, Inc.'s ability to
complete the acquisition of the RYSE Center facility would be compromised.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
The RYSE Center Acquisition project supports outcome 5: Communities are Safe and Provide a High
Quality of Life for Children and Families.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE amended loan documents between the County and Community Housing Development
Corporation of North Richmond (CHDC) in connection with a change in the permitted use of $1,350,000 of
Affordable Housing Funds that have been loaned to CHDC in connection with the Heritage Point affordable
housing development at 1504 Fred Jackson Way in North Richmond. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None to the General Fund. The costs are covered by Housing Successor funds. 

BACKGROUND: 
On December 12, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved a Disposition, Development, and Loan
Agreement (DDLA) between the County and Heritage Point A/G L.P., a California Limited Partnership.
The DDLA relates to the construction of Heritage Point Apartments at 1504 Fred Jackson Way in North
Richmond, which will include 42 apartments that will be affordable to and occupied by low-income
families. Community Development Corporation of North Richmond (CHDC) is the general partner of the
partnership and is the project sponsor. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Maureen Toms (925)
674-7878

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: First Amendment to the Disposition Development and Loan Agreement - Heritage Point



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Also on December 12, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved $1,350,000 of Housing Successor
Agency funds ("Affordable Housing Funds") to supplement funds the County had previously allocated
to the project. Use of the Affordable Housing Funds was restricted to covering funding gaps that CHDC
and staff believed could result from the then-proposed federal tax law changes. Fortunately, the
anticipated tax-driven funding gaps did not materialize. However, since December 2017, the project has
experienced unanticipated increases in construction costs. The increased costs are the result of the newly
identified need for additional off-site improvements, revised concrete decks, walls and footings and
additional underground power and gas work. The estimated increase in construction costs is $1,350,047.
On May 8, 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved authorizing $1,350,000 of Housing Successor
funds previously approved for the Heritage Point Apartment project in North Richmond to be used for a
different component of the project cost. As stated in the May 8 authorization, the next step was for
County staff to draft amendments to the DDLA and other documents to implement this change and
submit to the Board of Supervisors for approval. The action recommended in this board order is to
approve these documents.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
If the legal documents for the revised use of the Housing Successor funds is not approved, the
development will have a significant funding gap and may not be able to be constructed.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
Heritage Point Apartments supports Goal #3: Families are economically self sufficient.

ATTACHMENTS
DDLA 
Subordination Agreements 
Promissory Note 
Memo 
Deed of Trust 



 
 

863\105\2373793.2 

1 

FIRST AMENDMENT OF DISPOSITION, DEVELOPMENT AND LOAN AGREEMENT 
 (Heritage Point Apartments) 

 
 This First Amendment of Disposition, Development and Loan Agreement (the "First 

Amendment") is dated as of June _____, 2018, and is between the County of Contra Costa, a 
political subdivision of the State of California (the "County") and Heritage Point A/G, L.P., a 
California limited partnership, ("Borrower").  

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The County and Borrower entered into a Disposition, Development and Loan 

Agreement dated as of December 1, 2017 (the "DDLA") pursuant to which the County agreed to 

provide a loan to Borrower in the amount Five Million Eight Hundred Ninety Thousand Two 
Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($5,890,254) (the "Original Loan"), to finance the construction of 

improvements on certain real property located in the County of Contra Costa.  All capitalized 
terms used but not defined in this First Amendment have the meanings set forth in the DDLA.    

 

B. The Original Loan is comprised of Two Million Nine Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($2,900,000) of CDBG Funds (the "CDBG Loan") and Two Million Nine Hundred Ninety 

Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($2,990,254) of Affordable Housing Funds (the 
"Original Affordable Housing Funds Loan"). 
 

C. The Original Loan is evidenced by the following documents: (i) the DDLA; (ii) a 
Grand Deed dated December 1, 2017, by and between the County and Borrower, recorded 

against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241170; (iii) a 
Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of Restrictive Covenants dated December 1, 2017, by 
and between the County and Borrower, recorded against the Property on December 22, 2017 as 

instrument number 2017-241177; (iv) a Promissory Note dated December 1, 2017 and executed 
by Borrower for the benefit of the County in the amount of the Original Loan (the "Original 

Note"); (v) a Deed of Trust with Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing 
executed by Borrower for the benefit of the County, dated December 1 2017, recorded against 
the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241178 and securing the 

Original Loan (the "Original Deed of Trust"); (vi) a Notice of Affordability Restrictions on 
Transfer of Property dated December 1, 2017, by and between the County and Borrower, 

recorded against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241179; and 
(vii) a Memorandum of DDLA dated December 1, 2017, by and between the County and 
Borrower, recorded against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-

241172 (the "Original Memorandum"). 
 

D. To address cost increases in the construction of the Improvements, Borrower 
desires to borrow from the County an additional Nine Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars 
($910,000) of Affordable Housing Funds (the "Additional Affordable Housing Funds") which, 

when combined with the Original Affordable Housing Funds Loan, results in a loan of Three 
Million Nine Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($3,900,254) of Affordable 

Housing Funds (the "New Affordable Housing Funds Loan").  The New Affordable Housing 



 
 

863\105\2373793.2 

2 

Funds Loan, when combined with the CDBG Loan results in a total loan amount of Six Million 
Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254). 

 
E. The County and Borrower now desire to amend the DDLA to reflect the increase 

in the amount of the Original Loan, and make related changes.  
 
F. Concurrently with this First Amendment the County and Borrower will (i) amend 

and restate the Original Note in its entirety to reflect the changes in the Original Loan (the 
"Amended and Restated Note"); (ii) execute an amendment to the Original Deed of Trust to 

reflect the changes in the Original Loan (the "Deed of Trust Amendment"); and (iii) execute a 
memorandum of this First Amendment (the "Amendment Memorandum").  

 

The parties therefore agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 

1. Amendment of Recitals - Loan Amount. 

a. Affordable Housing Funds Loan.  Recital P is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

"P. Borrower desires to borrower from the County additional 

Affordable Housing Funds in the amount of Three Million Twenty-Three Thousand 
Fifty-Four Dollars ($3,023,054), which when combined with the Predevelopment Loan 
results in a principal balance of Three Million Nine Hundred Thousand Two Hundred 

Fifty-Four Dollars ($3,900,254) (the "Affordable Housing Funds Loan")."   
 

b. Loan.  Recital Q is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

"Q. In furtherance of the CDBG Project Agreement and this 
Agreement the County is providing Borrower a loan in the amount of Six Million Eight 

Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254) (the "Loan"), 
comprised of the CDBG Loan and the Affordable Housing Funds Loan."  

 

2. Amendment of Section 1.1 of DDLA - Definitions. 

  a. Agreement.  Section 1.1(d) of the DDLA is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 
 

"(d) "Agreement" means this Disposition, Development, and Loan 
Agreement as amended by the First Amendment." 

 

b. Approved Development Budget.  Section 1.1(g) of the DDLA is deleted in 
its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 



 
 

863\105\2373793.2 

3 

"(g) "Approved Development Budget" means the proforma development 
budget, including sources and uses of funds, as approved by the County, and attached 

hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B, as amended by the Updated Development 
Budget." 

 
c. Deed of Trust.  Section 1.1(dd) of the DDLA is deleted in its entirety and 

replaced with the following: 

 
"(dd) "Deed of Trust" means the Deed of Trust with Assignment of 

Rents, Security Agreement, and Fixture Filing dated December 1, 2017, recorded against 
the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241178, as amended by a 
First Amendment to Deed of Trust with Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement, and 

Fixture Filing executed by the County and Borrower, dated as of June ___, 2018, and to 
be recorded against the Property to secure repayment of the Loan and performance of the 

covenants of the County Documents." 
 
  d. Memorandum of DDLA.   Section 1.1(bbb) of the DDLA is deleted in its 

entirety and replaced with the following: 
 

"(bbb) "Memorandum of DDLA" means the Memorandum of Disposition, 
Development, and Loan Agreement dated December 1, 2017, recorded against the 
Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241172, as amended by a 

Memorandum of First Amendment to Disposition and Development Agreement executed 
by the County and Borrower, dated as of June ___, 2018, to be recorded against the 

Property." 
 

e. Note.   Section 1.1(eee) of the DDLA is deleted in its entirety and replaced 

with the following: 
 

   "(eee)  "Note" means the First Amended and Restated Promissory Note 
dated as of June _____, 2018 that evidences Borrower's obligation to repay the Loan." 

 

f. First Amendment. A new Section 1.1(jjjj) is added to the DDLA as 
follows: 

 "(jjjj)  "First Amendment" means the First Amendment of Disposition, 
Development, and Loan Agreement executed by the County and Borrower, dated as of 
June _____, 2018, amending this Agreement." 

g. Updated Development Budget.  A new Section 1.1(kkkk) is added to the 
DDLA as follows: 

 
"(kkkk) "Updated Development Budget" means the amendment to the 

Approved Development Budget attached to the First Amendment as Exhibit A and 

incorporated herein." 
 



 
 

863\105\2373793.2 

4 

3. Amendment of Section 3.3 of DDLA – Use of Loan Funds.   Section 3.3 of the 
DDLA is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

"Section 3.3  Use of Loan Funds. 

(a) The CDBG Loan may only be used for acquisition, closing costs, permits, 

fees, and construction costs, consistent with the Approved Development Budget. 

(b) The Affordable Housing Fund Loan may only be used for construction  
and other development costs, consistent with the Approved Development Budget. 

 
(c) Borrower may not use the Loan proceeds for any other purposes without 

the prior written consent of the County." 
 
4. Updated Development Budget.  Attached as Exhibit A to this First Amendment is an 

Updated Development Budget which amends the Approved Development Budget. 

5. Conditions to Disbursement of Additional Affordable Housing Funds.   The County is 

not obligated to make any disbursement of the Additional Affordable Housing Funds, or take any 
other action under the Loan Documents unless all of the following conditions precedent are 
satisfied:  

   a. The conditions set forth in Section 3.6 of the DDLA continue to be 
satisfied; 

 
   b. Borrower has executed this First Amendment, the Amended and 
Restated Note, the Deed of Trust Amendment, and the Amendment Memorandum; 

 
c. The Deed of Trust Amendment and the Amendment Memorandum 

have been recorded against the Property in the Office of the Recorder of the County of Contra 
Costa; 
 

d. Borrower has caused CHDC to execute an agreement reaffirming 
the subordination of the CHDC LC Loan and the Sponsor Loan to the Loan, (the "Subordination 

Agreement"), and the Subordination Agreement has been recorded against the Property in the 
Office of the Recorder of the County of Contra Costa; and 

 

 
   e. A title insurer reasonably acceptable to the County is 

unconditionally and irrevocably committed to issuing endorsement nos. 110.5 and 108.8 or 
equivalent, to the County's ALTA Lender's Policies of insurance insuring the continued priority 
of the Deed of Trust in the amount of the Loan.   

 
6. Full Force and Effect.  Except as set forth in this First Amendment, the DDLA 

remains unmodified and is in full force and effect. 



 
 

863\105\2373793.2 

5 

7. Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be signed by the different parties hereto in 
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original but all of which together constitute one 

and the same agreement. 

(signatures on following page)



First Amendment to DDLA 
Signature Page 

863\105\2373793.2 

6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of the day 
and year first above written. 

COUNTY: 

 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, a political 
subdivision of the State of California 
 

By:__________________________ 
John Kopchik 

Director, Department of Conservation and 
Development 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
SHARON L. ANDERSON 
County Counsel 

 
 

By:  ______________________ 
 Kathleen Andrus  
 Deputy County Counsel  

 

BORROWER: 

 
Heritage Point A/G, L.P., 
a California limited partnership 

 
By:   Heritage Point A/G LLC, 

a California limited liability company, 
its general partner 

 

By: Community Housing Development 
Corporation of North Richmond, a California 

nonprofit public benefit corporation, its sole 
member/manager  

 

By:______________________ 
 Donald Gilmore, Executive        

Director 
 
 

 



863\105\2373793.2 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 
Updated Development Budget 



 

 - 1 -  

   
 

863\105\2374313.2 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

 
Contra Costa County  

Department of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road  
Martinez, CA  94553 

Attn:  Assistant Director 
 

No fee document pursuant to 
Government Code Section 27383 and 27388.1 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

(Space above this line for Recorder's use) 
 

SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT 

(Heritage Point) 

NOTICE: THIS SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT RESULTS IN YOUR SECURITY 

INTEREST IN THE PROPERTY BECOMING SUBJECT TO AND OF 

LOWER PRIORITY THAN THE LIEN OF SOME OTHER OR LATER 

SECURITY INSTRUMENT. 

THIS SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is dated June___, 2018 and is by and 
among Heritage Point A/G, L.P., a California limited partnership ("Owner"), Community 

Housing Development Corporation of North Richmond, a California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation ("CHDC"), in favor of the County of Contra Costa, a political subdivision of the 

State of California (the "County"). 

R E C I T A L S 

A. CHDC made two loans to Owner, one in the principal amount of One Hundred Forty-

Eight Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-One Dollars ($1,148,221) (the "Sponsor Loan"), 
and one in the principal amount of One Million Four Hundred Thirty-Two Thousand 

Eight Hundred Thirty Dollars ($1,432,830) (the "CHDC LC Loan"), for the construction 
of an affordable housing development (the "Development") on the real property described 
on the attached Exhibit A (the "Property"). 

B. The Sponsor Loan is evidenced by a Promissory Note executed by Owner, dated 
December 1, 2017 (the "Sponsor Note"), and is secured by a Deed of Trust dated as of 

December 1, 2017, and recorded in the Official Records of the County of Contra Costa 
on December 22, 2017, as Instrument No. 2017-241181 (the "Sponsor Deed of Trust").  
All documents executed by Owner and/or CHDC in connection with Sponsor Loan, 

including, but not limited to, the Sponsor Note, and Sponsor Deed of Trust, are 
collectively referred to as the "Sponsor Loan Documents". 

C. The CHDC LC Loan is evidenced by a Promissory Note executed by Owner, dated 
December 1, 2017 (the "CHDC LC Note"), and is secured by a Deed of Trust dated as of 



 

 - 2 -  

   
 

863\105\2374313.2 

December 1, 2017, and recorded in the Official Records of the County of Contra Costa 
on December 22, 2017, as Instrument No. 2017-241186 (the "CHDC LC Deed of Trust").  

All documents executed by Owner and/or CHDC in connection with CHDC LC Loan, 
including, but not limited to, the CHDC LC Note, and CHDC LC Deed of Trust, are 

collectively referred to as the "CHDC LC Loan Documents". 

D. The County and Owner entered into a Disposition, Development and Loan Agreement 
dated as of December 1, 2017 (the "DDLA") pursuant to which the County agreed to 

provide a loan to Owner in the amount Five Million Eight Hundred Ninety Thousand 
Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($5,890,254) (the "Original Loan"), to finance the 

construction of improvements on the Property.  

E. The Original Loan is evidenced by the following documents: (i) the DDLA; (ii) a 
Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of Restrictive Covenants dated December 1, 

2017, by and between the County and Owner, recorded against the Property on December 
22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241177 (the "County Regulatory Agreement"); (iii) 

a Promissory Note dated December 1, 2017 and executed by Owner for the benefit of the 
County in the amount of the Original Loan (the "Original Note"); (iv) a Deed of Trust 
with Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing executed by Owner for 

the benefit of the County, dated December 1 2017, recorded against the Property on 
December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241178 and securing the Original Loan 

(the "Original Deed of Trust"); (v) a Notice of Affordability Restrictions on Transfer of 
Property dated December 1, 2017, by and between the County and Owner, recorded 
against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241179 (the 

"Notice of Affordability Restrictions"); (vi) a Memorandum of DDLA dated December 1, 
2017, by and between the County and Owner, recorded against the Property on December 

22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241172  (the "Original Memorandum"); and (vii) a 
Grand Deed dated December 1, 2017, by and between the County and Owner, recorded 
against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241170 (the 

"Grant Deed"). 

F. To address cost increases in the construction of the Development, Owner is borrowing 

from the County an additional Nine Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($910,000) (the 
"Additional County Loan Funds") which, when combined with the Original Loan, results 
in a loan of Six Million Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars 

($6,800,254) (the "County Loan"). 

G. To evidence the loan of the Additional County Loan Funds the County and Owner are: (i) 

amending and restating the Original Note in its entirety (the "Amended and Restated 
Note"); (ii) executing an amendment to the Original Deed of Trust (the "Deed of Trust 
Amendment"); (iii) executing an amendment to the DDLA (the "DDLA Amendment"); 

and (iv) executing a Memorandum of the DDLA Amendment (the "Amendment 
Memorandum ").  The Deed of Trust Amendment and Amendment Memorandum will be 

recorded against the Property concurrently with the recordation of this Agreement. 

H. All documents executed by Owner in connection with the County Loan, including, but 
not limited to, the DDLA, the DDLA Amendment, the Grant Deed, the Amended and 



 

 - 3 -  

   
 

863\105\2374313.2 

Restated Note, the Original Deed of Trust, the Deed of Trust Amendment, the County 
Regulatory Agreement, the Notice of Affordability Restrictions, the Original 

Memorandum, and the Amendment Memorandum, are collectively referred to as the 
"County Loan Documents". 

I. As a condition to making the loan of the Additional County Loan Funds, the County 
requires that the County Loan Documents be unconditionally and at all times remain a 
lien or charge upon the Property, prior and superior to all the rights of CHDC under the 

CHDC LC Loan Documents and the Sponsor Loan Documents, and that CHDC 
specifically and unconditionally subordinate the CHDC LC Deed of Trust and the 

Sponsor Deed of Trust to the lien or charge of the County Loan Documents. 

G. It is to the mutual benefit of the parties that the County make the County Loan and 
CHDC and Owner agree to the subordination in favor of the County. 

THEREFORE, for valuable consideration and to induce the County to make the County Loan, 
Owner, CHDC and the County agree as follows: 

1.1 The County Loan Documents will unconditionally be and at all times remain a 
lien or charge on the Property prior and superior to the CHDC LC Loan 
Documents and the Sponsor Loan Documents. 

1.2 This Agreement is the whole agreement with regard to the subordination of the 
CHDC LC Loan Documents and the Sponsor Loan Documents to the lien or 

charge of the County Loan Documents. 

1.3 The parties agree to cooperate with each other and perform any acts and execute, 
acknowledge and deliver any additional agreements, documents, or instruments 

that may be reasonably necessary or desirable to carry out the provisions or to 
effectuate the purpose of this Agreement, including, without limitation, execution, 

acknowledgment, delivery and recordation of any document necessary to clear 
title to the Property after a foreclosure under the Original Deed of Trust and the 
Deed of Trust Amendment, or a transfer of the Property by an assignment or a 

deed in lieu of foreclosure under the Original Deed of Trust and the Deed of Trust 
Amendment. 

1.4 CHDC further declares, agrees and acknowledges for the benefit of the County, 
that: 

1.4.1 The County, in making disbursements of the proceeds of the 

County Loan, is under no obligation or duty to, nor has County represented that it 
will, see to the application of such proceeds by the person or persons to whom the 

County disburses such proceeds, and any application or use of such proceeds for 
purposes other than those provided for in the County Loan Documents will not 
defeat the subordination made in this Agreement in whole or in part; 

1.4.2 CHDC intentionally and unconditionally subordinates all of its 
rights, titles and interests in and to the Property that result from the CHDC LC 



 

 - 4 -  

   
 

863\105\2374313.2 

Loan Documents and the Sponsor Loan Documents, including CHDC LC Deed of 
Trust and the Sponsor Deed of Trust, to the lien or charge of the County Loan 

Documents upon the Property and understands that in reliance upon, and in 
consideration of, this subordination, specific loans and advances are being and 

will be made by the County and, as part and parcel thereof, specific monetary and 
other obligations are being and will be entered into which would not be made or 
entered into but for said reliance upon this subordination; and 

1.4.3 CHDC consents to the County Loan and the execution and delivery 
by Owner to the County of the County Loan Documents. 

1.5 If any term of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions will continue in 
full force and effect unless the rights and obligations of the parties have been 

materially altered or abridged by such invalidation, voiding or unenforceability. 

1.6 No alteration or variation of the terms of this Agreement is valid unless made in 

writing by the parties.   

1.7 This Agreement may be executed in multiple originals, each of which is deemed 
to be an original, and may be signed in counterparts. 

 

 [Signature Pages to Follow] 



 

Signature Page to Subordination Agreement (County/CHDC) 

 

S-1 
 
 

863\105\2374313.2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 

CHDC: 

Community Housing Development Corporation  

of North Richmond, a California nonprofit  
public benefit corporation 
 

By:______________________   
Donald Gilmore, Executive Director 

 

COUNTY: 

 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, a political 
subdivision of the State of California 

 
 
By:   __________________ 

John Kopchik 
Director, Department of Conservation 

and Development 
 

 
 

Approved as to form: 
 

SHARON L. ANDERSON 
County Counsel 
 

By:      
 Kathleen Andrus 

            Deputy County Counsel 

 

OWNER: 

Heritage Point A/G, L.P., 

a California limited partnership 
 

By:   Heritage Point A/G LLC, 

a California limited liability company, 
its general partner 

 
By: Community Housing Development Corporation  

of North Richmond, a California nonprofit  

public benefit corporation, its sole member/manager  
 

By:______________________   
Donald Gilmore, Executive Director 

  



 

 
 
 

863\105\2374313.2 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

 ) 
COUNTY OF __________________ ) 

 
On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, 

Notary Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who proved 

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to 
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in 

his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the 
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of 

California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 
  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 
 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 

only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



 

 
 
 

863\105\2374313.2 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

 ) 
COUNTY OF __________________ ) 

 
On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, 

Notary Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who proved 

to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to 
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in 

his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the 
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of 

California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 
  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 
 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 

only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



 

 
 

863\105\2374313.2 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

 

 



 

863\105\2373752.3 
1 

 FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED  
PROMISSORY NOTE 

(CBDG and Housing Fund Loan) 

 

$6,800,254         Martinez, California 
          June ____, 2018 
 

 
 FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned Heritage Point A/G, L.P., a 

California limited partnership ("Borrower") hereby promises to pay to the order of the County of 
Contra Costa, a political subdivision of the State of California ("Holder"), the principal amount 
of Six Million Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254) plus 

interest thereon pursuant to Section 2 below.   
 

This First Amended and Restated Promissory Note ("Note") replaces in its entirety that 
promissory note executed by Borrower for the benefit of Holder dated December 1, 2017 in the 
principal amount of Five Million Eight Hundred Ninety Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four 

Dollars ($5,890,254) (the "Original Note"), for the funds loaned to Borrower by Holder to 
finance the construction of the Improvements pursuant to a Disposition Development and Loan 

Agreement between Borrower and Holder dated December 1, 2017, as amended by a First 
Amendment of Disposition Development and Loan Agreement of even date herewith 
(collectively, the "DDLA").  Pursuant to the DDLA, Holder has agreed to loan Borrower 

additional Affordable Housing Funds in the amount of Nine Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars 
($910,000).  Upon execution of this Note by Borrower, the Original Note will be cancelled and 

retuned to Borrower.    
 
All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Note have the meanings set forth in the 

DDLA. 

1. Borrower's Obligation.  This first amended and restated promissory note (the 

"Note") evidences Borrower's obligation to repay Holder the principal amount of Six Million 
Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254) with interest, for the 
funds loaned to Borrower by Holder to finance the acquisition and construction of the 

Development pursuant to the DDLA.    The Loan is composed of Two Million Nine Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($2,900,000) of CDBG Funds and Three Million Nine Hundred Thousand 

Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($3,900,254) of Affordable Housing Funds.  
 
2. Interest.   

 
(a) Subject to the provisions of Subsection (b) below, the Loan bears simple 

interest at a rate of three percent (3%) per annum from the date of disbursement until full 
repayment of the principal balance of the Loan. 

(b) If an Event of Default occurs, interest will accrue on all amounts due 

under this Note at the Default Rate until such Event of Default is cured by Borrower or waived 
by Holder. 



 

863\105\2373752.3 
2 

3. Term and Repayment Requirements.  Principal and interest under this Note is due 
and payable as set forth in Section 3.8 of the DDLA.  The unpaid principal balance hereunder, 

together with accrued interest thereon, is due and payable no later than the date that is the fifty-
fifth (55th) anniversary of the Completion Date; provided, however, if a record of the Completion 

Date cannot be located or established, the Loan is due and payable on the fifty-seventh (57th) 
anniversary of the date of this Note.  
 

4. No Assumption.  This Note is not assumable by the successors and assigns of 
Borrower without the prior written consent of Holder, except as provided in the DDLA. 

 
5. Security.  This Note, with interest, is secured by the Deed of Trust dated 

December 1, 2017 and recorded in the official records of Contra Costs County, California on 

December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241178, as amended by a First Amendment to 
Deed of Trust with Assignment of Rents, Security Agreement, and Fixture Filing dated of even 

date herewith and recorded against the Property.  This Note is nonrecourse to Borrower, pursuant 
to and except as provided in Section 3.10 of the DDLA which Section 3.10 is hereby 
incorporated into this Note. The terms of the Deed of Trust are hereby incorporated into this 

Note and made a part hereof. 
 

6. Terms of Payment.   
 

(a) Borrower shall make all payments due under this Note in currency of the 

United States of America to Holder at Department of  Conservation and Development, 30 Muir 
Road, Martinez, CA  94553, Attention: Assistant Deputy Director, or to such other place as 

Holder may from time to time designate. 
 

(b) All payments on this Note are without expense to Holder.  Borrower shall 

pay all costs and expenses, including re-conveyance fees and reasonable attorney's fees of 
Holder, incurred in connection with the enforcement of this Note and the release of any security 

hereof. 
 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Note, or any instrument 

securing the obligations of Borrower under this Note, if, for any reason whatsoever, the payment 
of any sums by Borrower pursuant to the terms of this Note would result in the payment of 

interest that exceeds the amount that Holder may legally charge under the laws of the State of 
California, then the amount by which payments exceed the lawful interest rate will automatically 
be deducted from the principal balance owing on this Note, so that in no event is Borrower 

obligated under the terms of this Note to pay any interest that would exceed the lawful rate. 
 

(d) The obligations of Borrower under this Note are absolute and Borrower 
waives any and all rights to offset, deduct or withhold any payments or charges due under this 
Note for any reason whatsoever.   

 
7. Event of Default; Acceleration. 

 
(a) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the entire unpaid principal 

balance, together with all interest thereon, and together with all other sums then payable under 



 

863\105\2373752.3 
3 

this Note and the Deed of Trust will, at the option of Holder, become immediately due and 
payable without further demand. 

 
(b) Holder's failure to exercise the remedy set forth in Subsection 7(a) above 

or any other remedy provided by law upon the occurrence of an Event of Default does not 
constitute a waiver of the right to exercise any remedy at any subsequent time in respect to the 
same or any other Event of Default.  The acceptance by Holder of any payment that is less than 

the total of all amounts due and payable at the time of such payment does not constitute a waiver 
of the right to exercise any of the foregoing remedies or options at that time or at any subsequent 

time, or nullify any prior exercise of any such remedy or option, without the express consent of 
Holder, except as and to the extent otherwise provided by law. 
 

8. Waivers.   
 

(a) Borrower hereby waives diligence, presentment, protest and demand, and 
notice of protest, notice of demand, notice of dishonor and notice of non-payment of this Note.  
Borrower expressly agrees that this Note or any payment hereunder may be extended from time 

to time, and that Holder may accept further security or release any security for this Note, all 
without in any way affecting the liability of Borrower. 

 
(b) Any extension of time for payment of this Note or any installment hereof 

made by agreement of Holder with any person now or hereafter liable for payment of this Note 

must not operate to release, discharge, modify, change or affect the original liability of Borrower 
under this Note, either in whole or in part. 

 
9. Miscellaneous Provisions.   

 

(a) All notices to Holder or Borrower are to be given in the manner and at the 
addresses set forth in the DDLA, or to such addresses as Holder and Borrower may therein 

designate. 
 

(b) Borrower promises to pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable 

attorney's fees, incurred by Holder in the enforcement of the provisions of this Note, regardless 
of whether suit is filed to seek enforcement. 

 
(c) This Note is governed by the laws of the State of California. 

 

(d) The times for the performance of any obligations hereunder are to be 
strictly construed, time being of the essence. 

 
(e) The Loan Documents, of which this Note is a part, contain the entire 

agreement between the parties as to the Loan.  This Note may not be modified except upon the 

written consent of the parties. 
 

 
signature on following page 



Signature page  
First Amended and Restated 
County CDBG and Housing Fund Note 

863\105\2373752.3 

4 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower is executing this First Amended and Restated 

Promissory Note as of the day and year first above written.  
   

Heritage Point A/G, L.P., 
a California limited partnership 

 

By:   Heritage Point A/G LLC, 
 a California limited liability company, 

 its general partner 
 

By: Community Housing Development Corporation of North 

Richmond, a California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation, its sole member/manager  

 
     By:__________________________________ 

   Donald Gilmore, Executive Director 

 



1 
863\105\2373774.3 

 
 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

 
County of Contra Costa 
Department of Conservation and Development 

30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553 

Attention:  Assistant Director 
 
No fee for recording pursuant  

To Government Code Section 27383 and 27388.1 
 

 
MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO 

DISPOSITION, DEVELOPMENT AND LOAN AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS MEMORANDUM OF FIRST AMENDMENT TO DISPOSITION, 
DEVELOPMENT AND LOAN AGREEMENT (the "Memorandum") is made as of June 
_____, 2018, by and between the County of Contra Costa, a political subdivision of the 

State of California (the "County"), and Heritage Point A/G, L.P., a California limited 
partnership (the "Borrower"), to confirm that the County and Borrower have entered into 
that certain First Amendment to Disposition, Development and Loan Agreement dated as 

of June ___, 2018 (the "First Amendment"), which amends that certain Disposition, 
Development and Loan Agreement dated as of December 1, 2017 (the "Original 

DDLA"), a Memorandum of which was recorded on December 22, 2017 as Instrument 
No. 2017-241172 in the official Records of Contra Costa County (the "Original 
Memorandum").  The Original DDLA as amended by the First Amendment is referred to 

as the "DDLA".   
 

The DDLA imposes certain conditions (including but not limited to, construction 
requirements, operating covenants, and transfer restrictions) on the real property 
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property").  The 

DDLA is a public document and may be reviewed at the principal office of the County. 
 

This Memorandum incorporates all of the terms and provisions of the DDLA as 
though fully set forth herein. 
 

Should there be any inconsistency between the terms of this Memorandum and 
the DDLA, the terms of the DDLA will prevail.  This Memorandum is prepared for the 

purpose of recordation, and it in no way modifies the provisions of the DDLA.   
 
 This Memorandum may be executed simultaneously or in counterparts, each of 

which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and 
the same document. 



2 
863\105\2373774.3 

The parties are entering into this Memorandum as of the last date set forth below. 
 

COUNTY: 

 

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, a 
political subdivision of the State of 
California 

 
By:__________________________ 

John Kopchik 
Director, Department of 
Conservation and Development 

 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

SHARON L. ANDERSON 
County Counsel 

 
 
By:  ______________________ 

 Kathleen Andrus  
 Deputy County Counsel  

 

BORROWER: 

 

Heritage Point A/G, L.P., 
a California limited partnership 

 
By:   Heritage Point A/G LLC, 

a California limited liability company, 

its general partner 
 

By: Community Housing Development 
Corporation of North Richmond, a 
California nonprofit public benefit 

corporation, its sole member/manager  
 

    
By:______________________ 
 Donald Gilmore, Executive        

Director 



3 
863\105\2373774.3 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

 ) 
COUNTY OF __________________ ) 
 

On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, 
Notary Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who 

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) 
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they 
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 

signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 
person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of 
California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 

  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 

 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 

only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



4 
863\105\2373774.3 

 
 

 
 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
 ) 

COUNTY OF __________________ ) 
 

On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, 

Notary Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who 
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) 

is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they 
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 

person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of 
California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 

  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 
 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 
only the identity of the individual who 

signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



5 
863\105\2373774.3 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description of the Property 
 

The real property located in the unincorporated area of the County of Contra Costa, State 
of California, described as follows: 
 

 



863\105\2373789.2 1 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

 
Contra Costa County  

Department of Conservation and Development 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA 94553 

Attn:  Assistant Director 
 

No fee document pursuant to  
Government Code Section 27383 and 27388.1 
 

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE) 
 

 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEED OF TRUST WITH ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS,  

SECURITY AGREEMENT, AND FIXTURE FILING 

(Heritage Point Apartments) 
 

 
 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEED OF TRUST WITH ASSIGNMENT OF 

RENTS, SECURITY AGREEMENT, AND FIXTURE FILING (the "First Amendment") is 
made as of June _____, 2018, and is between the County of Contra Costa, a political subdivision 
of the State of California ("Beneficiary"), and Heritage Point A/G, L.P., a California limited 

partnership ("Trustor"), and amends that certain Deed of Trust with Assignment of Rents, 
Security Agreement and Fixture Filing executed by Trustor for the benefit of Beneficiary, dated 

December 1, 2017, recorded on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241178  (the 
"Original Deed of Trust"). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Beneficiary and Trustor entered into a Disposition, Development and Loan 
Agreement dated as of December 1, 2017 (the "DDLA") pursuant to which Beneficiary agreed to 
loan Trustor Five Million Eight Hundred Ninety Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars 

($5,890,254) (the "Original Loan") for the acquisition and development of certain real property 
located in the County of Contra Costa, California (the "Property"), as more particularly descried 

in the attached Exhibit A.  
 

B. The Original Loan is evidenced by the following documents among others: (i) the 

DDLA; (ii) a Promissory Note dated December 1, 2017 and executed by Trustor for the benefit 
of Beneficiary (the "Original Note"); (iii) a Memorandum of Disposition, Development and Loan 

Agreement dated December 1, 2017 by and between Beneficiary and Trustor, recorded against 
the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-241172 (the "Original 
Memorandum"); and (iv) the Original Deed of Trust. 

 



863\105\2373789.2 2 

C.  To further assist in the development of the Property, Trustor desires to borrow 
from Beneficiary an additional of Nine Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($910,000), which, when 

combined with the Original Loan, results in a total loan amount of Six Million Eight Hundred 
Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254). 

 
D. Beneficiary and Trustor desire to amend the Original Deed of Trust to reflect the 

increase in the amount of the Original Loan.  

 
E. Concurrently with this First Amendment, Beneficiary and Trustor will: (i) amend 

and restate the Original Note in its entirety to reflect the changes in the Original Loan, (ii) 
execute an amendment to the DDLA to increase the Original Loan amount (the "DDLA 
Amendment"), and (iii) execute and record against the Property a memorandum of the DDLA 

Amendment, amending the Original Memorandum. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals and the mutual benefits accruing to 
the parties hereto and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
consideration is hereby acknowledged, it is hereby declared, understood and agreed as follows: 

1. Definitions.  Article 1 of the Original Deed of Trust is deleted and replaced in its 
entirety as follows: 

 "In addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Deed of Trust, the following 
terms have the following meanings in this Deed of Trust: 

  Section 1.1. The term "DDLA" means that certain Disposition, Development 

and Loan Agreement between Trustor and Beneficiary, dated December 1, 2017, as 
amended by a First Amendment of Disposition, Development and Loan Agreement dated 

of even date herewith, as such may be amended from time to time, providing for 
Beneficiary to loan to Trustor Six Million Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-
Four Dollars ($6,800,254). 

 
Section 1.2. The term "Default Rate" means the lesser of the maximum rate 

permitted by law and ten percent (10%) per annum. 
 

 Section 1.3.  The term "Loan" means the loan made by Beneficiary to Trustor in 

the amount of Six Million Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars 
($6,800,254). 

 Section 1.4.  The term "Loan Documents" means this Deed of Trust, the Note, the 
DDLA, and the Regulatory Agreement, and any other agreements, debt, loan or security 
instruments between Trustor and Beneficiary relating to the Loan.  

 Section 1.5.  The term "Note" means the First Amended and Restated Promissory 
Note in the principal amount of Six Million Eight Hundred Thousand Two Hundred 

Fifty-Four Dollars ($6,800,254) dated of even date herewith, executed by Trustor in favor 
of Beneficiary, as it may be amended or restated, the payment of which is secured by this 



863\105\2373789.2 3 

Deed of Trust.  The terms and provisions of the Note are incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 Section 1.6.  The term "Principal" means the amount required to be paid under the 
Note. 

 Section 1.7.  The term "Regulatory Agreement" means the Regulatory Agreement 
and Declaration of Restrictive Covenants dated December 1, 2017, by and between 
Beneficiary and Trustor, recorded against the Property on December 22, 2017 as 

instrument number 2017-241177." 

2. Acknowledgement of Subordination.  Beneficiary and Trustor acknowledge that the 

lien of the Deed of Trust as amended by this First Amendment and all indebtedness secured 
thereby, remains subordinate to the lien of that certain Multifamily Deed of Trust, Assignment of 
Rents, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing dated December 1, 2017, by Trustor, recorded 

against the Property on December 22, 2017 as instrument number 2017-0241174, as set forth in 
that certain Subordination and Intercreditor Agreement by and among Trustor, Beneficiary, and 

Citibank, N.A., dated as of December 1, 2017 and recorded against the Property as Instrument 
No. 2017-0241187 on December 22, 2017. 

3. Full Force and Effect.  Except as set forth in this First Amendment, the Original Deed 

of Trust remains unmodified and in full force and effect. 

4. Counterparts.  This First Amendment may be signed by the parties in counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together will constitute one and the 
same agreement.  

 

 

[signatures on following page] 



First Amendment to Deed of Trust 

Signature Page 

863\105\2373789.2 

4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment as of the day 
and year first above written. 

 
BENEFICIARY: 

 
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA, a political 
subdivision of the State of California 

 
By: ____________________________________ 

John Kopchik 
Director, Department of Conservation and 
Development 

 
 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
SHARON L. ANDERSON 

County Counsel 
 
 

By:  ______________________ 
 Kathleen Andrus  

 Deputy County Counsel  
 

TRUSTOR: 

 
Heritage Point A/G, L.P., 

a California limited partnership 
 

By:   Heritage Point A/G LLC, 

a California limited liability company, 
its general partner 

 
By: Community Housing Development 

Corporation of North Richmond, a 

California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation, its sole member/manager  

 
     
By:____________________________ 

 Donald Gilmore, Executive Director 



863\105\2373789.2 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

 ) 
COUNTY OF __________________ ) 

 
On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, Notary 

Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who proved to me 

on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 

authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 

the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 
  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 
 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 

only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



863\105\2373789.2 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

 ) 
COUNTY OF __________________ ) 

 
On ____________________, before me, ___________________________, Notary 

Public, personally appeared ______________________________________, who proved to me 

on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the 
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their 

authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or 
the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that 

the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

______________________________________ 
  Name:   ______________________________ 

 Notary Public 
 

 
 

 
 

A notary public or other officer 
completing this certificate verifies 

only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this 
certificate is attached, and not the 

truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 



 A-1 
863\105\2373789.2 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description of the Property 
 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
DECLARE as surplus and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to dispose of fully depreciated
vehicles and equipment no longer needed for public use, as recommended by the Public Works Director,
Countywide.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 1108-2.212 of the County Ordinance Code authorizes the Purchasing Agent to dispose of any
personal property belonging to Contra Costa County and found by the Board of Supervisors not to be
required for public use. The property for disposal is either obsolete, worn out, beyond economical repair, or
damaged beyond repair.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
Public Works would not be able to dispose of surplus vehicles and equipment.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nida Rivera, (925)
313-2124

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Disposal of surplus Property



ATTACHMENTS
Surplus Vehicles & Equipment 



 ATTACHMENT TO BOARD ORDER JUNE 12, 2018 

Department Description/Unit/Make/Model Serial No. Condition 
A. Obsolete  B. Worn Out 

C. Beyond economical repair 
D.  Damaged beyond repair 

SHERIFF 
2015 FORD EXPLORER PATROL. #3515  (58811 
MILES) 

1FM5K8AT1FGC51872 D. BEYOND REPAIR 

SHERIFF 2011 CHEVY TAHOE PATROL #3717 (90191 

MILES) 
1GNLC2E06BR177361 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 2010 FORD CROWN VIC. PATROL #2015 (85339 
MILES) 

2FABP7BV4AX115425 
C. DAMAGED BEYOND 
ECONOMICAL REPAIR 

SHERIFF 
2006 KAWASAKI KLR-650 #9130  JKAKLEA1X6DA23255 B. WORN OUT 

SHERIFF 
2006 KAWASAKI KLR-650 #9131 JKAKLEA136DA23324 B. WORN OUT 

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
   

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the Martinez Restoration Center Project (Project), to be located at 2530 Arnold Dr, Martinez .
[County Project No. WLP136, DCD-CP#18-16] (District V)

DETERMINE the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 3(c) Categorical
Exemption, pursuant to Article 19, Section 15303(c) of the CEQA Guidelines, and

DIRECT the Director of Department of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption with
the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to the
Department of Conservation and Development for processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing
the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Estimated Project cost: $1,115,000. 100% Whole Person Care Grant Funds

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Matt Kawashima, (925)
313-2161

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Ave Brown, Environmental Services,   Les Richardson, Capital Projects   

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Brian M. Balbas, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE the Martinez Restoration Center Project and take related actions under CEQA.



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)

BACKGROUND:
The Contra Costa County Department of Health Services is proposing a restoration center that would
provide short-term care for intoxicated individuals with no other emergent medical conditions.
Individuals with criminal records will not be permitted into the facility. The facility would be a 5,760
square foot portable structure located on an existing parking lot – the facility and program would remain
in place for as long as funding is available for the program. All clients would be transported to and from
the facility by appropriate law enforcement or other approved referral source. Clients would typically
remain at the facility for approximately 4 hours with the maximum length of stay being 23 hours and 59
minutes. The facility will have between 3-12 employees and will operate 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
and 365 days a year. A security company will be contracted and remain on the site between 7:00 p.m.
and 7 a.m. The facility would serve up to 12 clients at a time.

The project would be located at 2530 Arnold Dr, Martinez, CA, on land currently used as a parking lot
and no tree removal will be necessary. Tree and shrubbery trimming may be necessary throughout the
project area. In order to minimize damage to trees, any roots exposed during construction activities will
be clean cut. The project will maintain the existing drainage pattern and will not create new impervious
areas. Minor regrading of the parking lot will be needed to accommodate the required ADA-compliant
parking. Appropriate Best Management Practices (BMPs) will be implemented to protect storm drain
inlets. Utility adjustments or relocation may be necessary in support of the project. Specifically,
trenching will occur to connect new underground water and wastewater utilities to existing utility lines
on Arnold Drive. In addition, a new overhead power line will be added to connect with the existing
overhead power line on Arnold Drive. During construction, access and parking onto the site will remain
available and emergency vehicles will have access at all times. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS
CEQA document 















RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the 2017 Annual Report of the Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) reviews and makes advisory recommendations to
the County's Department of Conservation and Development on building permit applications for the
Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC). The KMAC also discusses and solicits public input on
other community issues and proposed regulation. Members are appointed by Supervisor Gioia. 

This is the KMAC's 2017 year-end report. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kate Rauch,
510-231-8691 

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Gioia, District I Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept 2017 Annual Report Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 



ATTACHMENTS
KMAC 2017 annual
report 



Annual Report 2017 
Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 

 
Office of Supervisor John Gioia 

1170 San Pablo Avenue, Suite D, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Meetings held;: 7 p.m. last Tuesday of every month 

At Kensington Community Center, 55 Arlington Avenue, Kensington 
 

Members:  
Seat 1 Catherine Engberg (resigned 5/16)  
Seat 1 Jessica Marantz (appointed 5/30; resigned 12/29)  
Seat 2 Patrick Tahara - Chair 
Seat 3 Julie McCarter  
Seat 4 Christopher Brydon 
Seat 5 Melissa Holmes Snyder  
Alt. 1  Lloyd Cowell (appointed 7/11) 
Alt. 2  OPEN  
 
Attendance: 
                     1/3           1/31          3/28     5/30           7/11         8/29      9/26      10/24   11/29   12/5 
Tahara x x x x x x x x x x 
Engberg x x x Marantz 

x 
  x x x x x  

Brydon x x x x x x x  x 
Snyder   x x x X x  x x 
McCarter   x x x x X x x x x 
Cowell     Cowell 

x 
x x x x x 

 
Meetings per year: 10 
Special meetings: 1  
Meetings cancelled: 1 
Total building permit reviews: 22 
Average permits per meeting: 2.2 
Missing minutes: 1  
 
Other Matters discussed:  
1/31/17  -- Honoring former board member Walt Gillfillan  
5/30/17 – EBMUD budget presentation, trustee Andy Katz 
7/11/ 17 – Special meeting, new ADU regulation, Supervisor Gioia  
8/29/17 – ADU regulation follow-up discussion, Supervisor Gioia 
11/29/17 – Kens Commercial property design review update, Jessica Marantz 
12/5/17 – Proposed regulation short-term vacation rentals, Kate Rauch  



Concerns: 
• Filling the two vacant seats. Meeting quorums is challenging.  
• Interest in cultivating new members, to help existing members transition out, if they choose.  
 
 
Finances: The KMAC currently has no budget, and neither receives or spends money.  

 
 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
ACCEPT the 2017 Annual REport for the El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

BACKGROUND: 
On December 16, 2008, the Board of Supervisors adopted policies for Municipal Advisory Councils
requiring all MACS to submit annual reports. 

The El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council provides input to the Board of Supervisors, the County
Planning Commission, and the Zoning Administrator on land use issues and other concerns affecting the
unincorporated community of El Sobrante. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  James Lyons,
510-231-8692

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Gioia, District I Supervisor

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept the 2017 Annual Report for the El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council (ESMAC)



ATTACHMENTS
ESMAC_2017_AnnualReport 



       El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council                                                                                    
    3769 B San Pablo Dam Road, ES, 94803 - Meetings 2nd Wednesday of the Month 

        7:00 P.M.  El Sobrante Library    4191 Appian Way,  El Sobrante  

 
   Chair, Barbara Pendergrass, Vice Chair, Tom Owens, Secretary, Robin Tanner, Treasurer, 

Barbara Pendergrass, Members at Large: James Hermann, Andrew Chahrour, Brandy Faulkner, 

Ylan Hunt, Alternate Xina Ash, one alternate position open 
 

        Year End Report for 2017      

      Activities  

Speakers Presenting Reports Monthly  
• Lt. Trish England  Bay Station Commander, Deputy Amy Foster, CCC Sheriff's 

Department  –reporting on criminal activity in El Sobrante and submitting monthly crime 

statistic reports 

• Officer Jason Joiner, Officer Leviste, California Highway Patrol- reporting on stolen / 

abandoned vehicles, illegal parking , and citations for speeding on San Pablo Dam Road 

• Charles Thomas, CCC Fire Battalion Chief-Fire reporting on station activity 

• James Lyons, District Coordinator, for Supervisor John Gioia-monthly report  

• Member of the El Sobrante Valley Planning and Zoning Advisory Committee-on planning 

projects in the El Sobrante  Valley; includes valley projects in the City of Richmond and  

unincorporated El Sobrante  

Other Speakers and Topics 
• Sharla Sullivan, Representative for  East Bay Municipal Utility District-projects in El 

Sobrante  

• Mary Halle, Engineer, Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and 
Development ,  

• Jeanine Strickland, The Watershed Project, hosting a short Urban Greening Vision 
Planning Charrette with meeting attendees 

• Supervisor John Gioia requesting input on proposed 2nd unit rental options  in Contra 
Costa County   

• Supervisor John Gioia and Nadine Robins-Laurent, MS Regional VP for Bay Area 
Addiction Research Treatment (BAART)  speaking  on the proposed relocation of the 
Medical Methadone Treatment Center from Cutting Boulevard, City of Richmond, to a 
small parcel zoned City of Richmond located in the middle of the El Sobrante and San 
Pablo business districts 

• Jaime Jenett, Continuum of Care Planning and Policy Manager : Health, Housing 
and Homeless Services Division – Contra Costa Services 

• Presentation by Alexandra Madsen, Contra Costa County, combating Human Trafficking 

• The West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee regarding a High Capacity 
Transit Study  for West County and alternatives understudy ( bus rapid transit, BART, 
Other rail, etc 

Major Accomplishments 



• Conducted Election of Officers 

• Attended one Semi-Monthly Code Enforcement meeting with Supervisor Gioia’s Office 

and Code Enforcement Representatives  

• Council staffed a booth at the El Sobrante Stroll and passed out information on Council 

meetings, activates etc. 

• Voted to pay Richmond ELKS Lodge seven hundred dollars for the many times the 

ESMAC made use of their Lodge for meetings while the regular meeting site, El 

Sobrante Library meeting room, was not available due to the grounds undergoing a 

major change to a park 

• Investigate action required for El Sobrante to be designated as a Heart Safe Community 

• Review Development Plan Applications, Variance Reports, Building Modifications 
Requests and Appeals etc. 

• Supervisor John Gioia's office and the El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council, at the  

Moose Lodge Parking lot, formerly  Boys and Girls Club of El Sobrante,  held an El 

Sobrante Cleanup Day filling one dumpster  with green items and 3 dumpsters with trash  

• Three members participate in the El Sobrante Valley Planning and Zoning Advisory 

Committee on a monthly basis 

• Through law enforcement attendance we are able to identify problem areas and citizens 

problems 

• One member serves on the El Sobrante Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors to 

provide  interaction with the El Sobrante businesses   

 

 

Attendance_____________________     
            Jan  Feb Mar  Apr May Jun Jul  Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec    

Barbara Pendergrass    P   C     P      C     P     P     P     P     A      A     P     P 
Tom Owens       P   C     P      C     P     P     P     P     A      P     P     P                      
James Hermann            P   C     P      C     P     A     A     A     P      P     P    A           

George Cleveland           P    C      P       C      P      P      P       Resignation   
Robin Tanner                     P    C      P      C      P      P      A      P       P       P     A      P 
Brandy Faulkner                                                P      P      P      A       P     P      P  

Andrew Chahrour                                    P      P      P      P       P       A     P   P                 
 Ylan Hunt                                                            P       P       P      P     P      P 

 Xina Ash,Alternate                                   P   A 
Summary Monthly         5/5 0/6  6/6  C/6  6/ 6  6/7   6/7  7 /7 Q/7  5 /7  7 /7  6 /7 

 

# attending /appointed   C= meeting cancelled , P = member present, Q = no Quorum,  A= 
member excused absence, Blank space equals vacant position 
Resignation: Georg Cleveland in month of March.  Currently have 1 vacant alternate position 

    Goals for 2018 
• Develop ways to increase attendance at Council meetings 

• Participate in the annual  El Sobrante Cleanup Day at the Moose Lodge 

• Participate in the annual El Sobrante Stroll for awareness of the ESMAC and its 

activities 



• Continue to address the homeless issue in El Sobrante, and the affect on merchants and 

the creek 

• Continue to address Disaster Preparedness 

• Explore Grants and revitalize San Pablo Dam Road and Appian Way 

• Continue to address the illegal dumping of trash in the El Sobrante Valley especially on 

San Pablo Dam Road and on Appian Way 

• Continue to solicit  Supervisor Gioia to request a Negative Declaration or Environmental 

Impact report on the effect to the  El Sobrante Businesses, Traffic, residents and the 

patients themselves regarding the proposal to move BAART from Cutting Blvd, City of 

Richmond, to a small parcel zoned City of Richmond in the heart of the business districts 

of  El Sobrantre Valley on the San Pablo Dam Road 

• Activate Sub-Committees, Land Use, Safety, Education and Out Reach( including  

scheduling speakers on subjects of interest for the Community 

• Set up Seminar with Sheriff, Fire District Personnel, Police Agencies, CHP etc on 

reducing incidents in the El Sobrante Valley 

• Added new members Andrew Chahrour, Brandy Faulkner, Ylan Hunt, Alternate Xina Ash   

• Solicit potential  candidates to fill one vacant Alternate Council position 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE the list of providers recommended by Contra Costa Health Plan's Peer Review and
Credentialing Committee on May 8, 2018, and by the Health Services Director, as required by the State
Departments of Health Care Services and Managed Health Care, and the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not applicable. 

BACKGROUND: 
The National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA) requires that evidence of Board of Supervisors'
approval must be contained within each CCHP provider’s credentials file. Approval of this list of providers
as recommended by the CCHP Peer Review and Credentialing Committee will enable the Contra Costa
Health Plan to comply with this requirement. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
If this action is not approved, Contra Costa Health Plan’s providers will not be appropriately credentialed
and in compliance with the NCQA. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Tanquary,
925-313-6004

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Heather Wong   

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Anna Roth, Health Services Director

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve New and Recredentialing Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan’s Community Provider Network



ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

May 8, 2018 

 

CREDENTIALING PROVIDERS MAY 2018 

Name  Specialty  

Bores, Nicole, MD Primary Care Family Medicine 

HIV/AIDS 

Case, Angela, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Gilder, Shelbe, BA, RBT Qualified Autism Professional 

Lagaay, Pieter, DPM Podiatry 

O'Keefe, Galina, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Pulido, Krystle, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Ralston, Scott, LCSW Mental Health Services 

Scholz, Denise, NP Primary Care Internal Medicine 

Siguenza, Merari, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Spence, Rebecca, NP Primary Care 

Pediatrics 

Tran, Andrew, MD Psychiatry 

Weingarten, Robert, MD Urgent Care 

Wilhelmy, Megan, M.Ed Qualified Autism Provider 

Wong, Helena, DPT Physical Therapy 

Zweig, Jeffrey, MD Hematology/Oncology 

 
 
 

 

                      
CREDENTIALING ORGANIZATIONAL PROVIDERS 

MAY 2018 

 

Provider Name 

 

 Provide the Following 

Services 

 

Location 

Bellaken Health Group, Inc., dba: 

Bellaken Skilled Nursing Center 

Skilled Nursing Facility Pittsburg 

Berkeley Pines Skilled Nursing 

Group, Inc., dba: Berkeley Pines 

Skilled Nursing Center 

Skilled Nursing Facility Berkeley 

Marina Garden Nursing Group, Inc., 

dba: Marina Garden Nursing Center 

Skilled Nursing Facility Alameda 

Pittsburg Skilled Nursing Group, 

Inc., dba: Pittsburg Skilled Nursing 

Center 

Skilled Nursing Facility Pittsburg 

Sutter Visiting Nurse Association 

and Hospice 

dba: Sutter Care at Home 

Home Health San Francisco 

 
 
 

 
 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

May 8, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

RECREDENTIALING PROVIDERS MAY 2018 

Name  Specialty  

Aboelata, Noha, MD Primary Care 

 Family Medicine 

Bansal, Raghunath, MD Psychiatry 

Bernett, Jorge, MD Infectious Disease 

Busfield, Benjamin, MD Surgery - Orthopaedic 

Cardoso, Kimberly, CNM Midwife 

Carson, Desmond, MD Urgent Care 

Chen, William, MD Primary Care 

Internal Medicine/Allergy & Immunology 

Chin, Daniel, OD Optometry 

Corona, Mario, MD Nephrology 

Curzi, Mario, MD Nephrology 

Drager, Sharon, MD Surgery - Vascular 

Enrique, Louis, MD Primary Care 

Internal Medicine 

Hunt, Elyse, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Kerbavaz, Richard, MD Otolaryngology 

(ENT) 

Lord, Janet, MD Physical Medicine  & Rehabilitation 

Mouratoff, John, MD Nephrology 

Nezami, Robert, MD Psychiatry 

Nguyen, Tung, OD Optometry 

Paterson, Bruce, MD Allergy & Immunology 

Polk, Margarita, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Poole, Damone, PA Mid-Level - Urgent Care 

Sack, Philipp, MD Psychiatry 

Sharma, Konark, MD Infectious Disease 

Smith, Megan, PA Mid-Level - Orthopaedic Surgery 

Assistant 

Terzich-Garland, Brenda, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

Turner, Richard, MD Urgent Care 

Ueda, Mari, BCBA Qualified Autism Provider 

          
 
 

 



Contra Costa Health Plan 
Providers Approved by Peer Review and Credentialing Committee 

May 8, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
RECREDENTIALING ORGANIZATIONAL PROVIDERS 

MAY 2018 

 

Provider Name 

 

 Provide the Following 

Services 

 

Location 

Blize Healthcare CA inc.,  

dba: Blize Healthcare 

Home Health & 

Hospice 

Hercules 

Choice In Aging 

dba:  Mt. Diablo Center for Adult 

Day Health Care 

Adult Day Services Pleasant Hill 

Choice In Aging 

dba: The Bedford Center 

Adult Day Services Antioch 

DaVita - Renal Treatment Centers - 

California, inc. 

dba: Fairfield Dialysis Center 

Dialysis Fairfield 

DaVita - Total Renal Care, Inc.  

dba: Carquinez Dialysis  

Dialysis Vallejo 

DaVita - Total Renal Care, Inc.  

dba: South Hayward Dialysis  

Dialysis Hayward 

DaVita - Total Renal Care, inc. 

dba: Walnut Creek at Home 

Dialysis Walnut Creek 

San Jose Dental Surgery Center, Inc. 

dba:  San Jose Dental Surgery Center 

Outpatient Dental 

Surgery 

San Jose 

      bopl-May 8, 2018 

 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 
RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, entitled "The Opioid Crisis" (attached), and REFER the
report to the County Administrator and Health Services Director for response. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 25, 2018, the 2017/18 Civil Grand Jury filed the above referenced attached report. Per standard
procedures, this action alerts the Board of Supervisors that the report has been received and directs
appropriate staff to review the report, provide the Board of Supervisors with an appropriate response, and
forward that response to the Superior Court no later than August 28, 2018 (90 days from receipt). 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea
(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, "The Opioid Crisis"



ATTACHMENTS
2017/18 Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, "The Opioid
Crisis" 





Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 1 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

Contact: Mario Gutierrez 
                     Foreperson 
               (925) 389-1556 

 

Contra Costa County Grand Jury Report 1806 

The Opioid Crisis 

Dying for Treatment 

 

TO: Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, 
Contra Costa County Office of Education 

SUMMARY 

According to news reports and numerous studies, approximately eighty percent of the 
global opioid supply is consumed in the United States. More than two million Americans 
suffered from opioid addiction in 2016, and more than 600,000 have died from 
overdoses since 2000. In 2016 alone, more than 64,000 Americans died from this 
epidemic, up 22% from 2015.  

The Contra Costa County Civil Grand Jury (Grand Jury) investigated the effect the 
opioid crisis is having in Contra Costa County (County) and the programs currently 
available to address the crisis. The Grand Jury found that whether directly through the 
loss of a loved one or indirectly through adverse consequences to the community, 
County residents are suffering from the effect of this crisis.   

The Urban Institute and County senior healthcare officials reported that in 2015-2016 
over 100 Contra Costa residents died from opioid overdoses and an estimated 54,000 
county residents currently suffer from Opioid Use Disorder (OUD). County deaths mirror 
the alarming trend and the national epidemic of misuse and abuse of opioids, 
particularly prescription painkillers. (www.urban.org/sites/default/files/contra_costa.pdf) 

The Grand Jury found that a common response for combating the opioid epidemic is an 
approach designated as the Four Pillars Strategy: Prevention, Harm Reduction, 
Enforcement, and Treatment adopted by municipalities and agencies nationwide. The 
County has devoted significant resources to Enforcement and has supported efforts in 
Prevention and Harm Reduction. This investigation focused specifically on Treatment. 

The Grand Jury also found that limited implementation, lack of funding, inadequate 
availability, and insufficient accessibility have resulted in treatment being the least 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 2 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

supported of the strategies. There are not enough programs in place to enable first 
responders to provide treatment immediately when sought. There is a need for on-
demand treatment, but delays in access to medical care result in missed opportunities 
to reduce harm, aid recovery, and prevent overdose deaths. 

Based on its findings, the Grand Jury recommends that the County Board of 
Supervisors (BOS) consider seeking funds for expansion of addiction treatment 
programs. The BOS may also consider encouraging more medical care providers to 
become Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT) certified, hire more MAT clinicians, 
provide in-county residential treatment facilities for adolescents, and place more 
certified professional addiction clinicians within the County’s three detention facilities. 
The Grand Jury also recommends that the Contra Costa County Office of Education 
consider making overdose antidotes available in public high schools. 

METHODOLOGY  

In the course of its investigation, the Grand Jury: 

 Interviewed recovering opioid addicts 

 Conducted internet and document research 

 Interviewed staff from County Health Services and County Office of Education 

 Interviewed the Medical Director of a private opioid treatment center in the county 

 Interviewed members of the National Coalition Against Prescription Drug Abuse 

 Attended Nar-Anon and Narcotics Anonymous 12-Step recovery meetings 
related to opioid addiction 

 

BACKGROUND 

According to news media, more than two million Americans suffered from an opioid 
addiction in 2016, and over 600,000 have died from overdoses since 2000. There were 
more than 64,000 drug deaths in 2016, up 22% from the previous year. Opioids killed 
more Americans in 2016 than HIV/AIDS at its 1995 peak. Media reports estimate that 
over 70,000 deaths occurred in 2017. Approximately 80% of the global opioid supply 
produced worldwide is consumed in the United States. 

The 2017 Contra Costa Health Services Health Advisory publication reported that over 
100 Contra Costa residents died from opioid overdoses in 2015-2016. County deaths 
mirror the alarming trend and national epidemic of misuse and abuse of prescription 
opioids and illegal opioids. In 2016, over 760,000 opioid prescriptions were issued for 
the county’s population of 1.1 million. There were over 100 opioid overdose emergency 
department visits in the county in 2015. Opioid overdose has now replaced automobile 
accidents as the leading cause of accidental death among individuals ages 25 to 64.  



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 3 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

The Urban Institute and County senior healthcare officials reported that an estimated 
54,000 county residents currently suffer from Opioid Use Disorder (OUD).  

More individuals use controlled prescription opioids than heroin, cocaine, 
methamphetamine, MDMA (ecstasy) and PCP combined.  

According to County healthcare officials, the current opioid epidemic will persist for the 
next decade or longer. These officials say there will be increasingly greater treatment 
needs and a growing death rate. 

Opioids 

Opioids are drugs naturally found in the opium poppy plant. Some prescription opioids 
are made directly from the plant, while others are produced by scientists in laboratories 
using the same chemical structure. Heroin, one of the world’s most dangerous opioids, 
is illegal to possess in the United States without a license from the Drug Enforcement 
Administration. The following pain-relieving opioids are legal and available by 
prescription: 

 Hydrocodone (Vicodin) 

 Oxycodone (OxyContin and Percocet) 

 Oxymorphone (Opana) 

 Morphine (Kadian and Avinza) 

 Codeine 

 Fentanyl 

 

Treatment 

Opioid addiction is a chronic, lifelong medical condition. It cannot be cured, but it can be 
arrested, managed, and treated. Taking medication for opioid addiction compares to 
taking medication to control heart disease or diabetes. It helps the person manage their 
addiction so the benefits of recovery can be maintained.  

The following are commonly used treatments for reversing opioid overdoses and as part 
of long-term recovery maintenance programs: 

Naloxone: sold under the brand name NARCAN and is used by hospitals and 
emergency medical technicians. There is now a movement to expand access 
and get it into the hands of first responders, drug users, and their family 
members. Approximately 130 members of the Contra Costa County Sheriff’s 
office have access to kits and have been trained to use naloxone on an opioid 
overdose emergency.  
 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 4 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

Naltrexone: sold as ReVia and Vivitrol and used to manage opioid and alcohol 
dependence. Beneficial effects to counter cravings start within 30 minutes after 
taking it.   

Methadone: an opioid prescribed under controlled circumstances to treat the 
symptoms of heroin withdrawal without causing the “high” associated with drug 
addiction. It is part of addiction detoxification and recovery maintenance 
programs. 

Buprenorphine: a medication used to treat opioid dependence and relieve drug 
cravings.  

DISCUSSION 

Communities and families in the County are facing the losses associated with opioid 
addiction (jobs, health, family, premature death, and other). The following chart presents 
the 2015 and 2016 reported deaths from opioid overdose in cities within the County. 
The data do not show any correlation between the reported deaths and geographic 
location or economic status. Furthermore, about half of the cities experienced a 
decrease in deaths from 2015 to 2016, while the other half showed an increase in 
deaths over the same period highlighting the complexity of the opioid epidemic  

 

No community is immune to this epidemic, according to the County’s Medication 
Education and Disposal Safety (MEDS) Coalition. The MEDS Coalition is an 
organization formed by a diverse group of public and private County stakeholders.                          

0

5

10

15

20

Contra Costa Deaths from Opioid Overdose
Age-Adjusted Rate per 100,000 Residents 

2015 2016

Note : Moraga reported zero deaths in 2015 and 2016

Source - California Opioid Overdose Dashboard



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 5 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

Individuals with OUD tend to be white males, between the ages of 18-49 with access to 
medical care and to doctors who prescribe opioids.  

There is a misperception that opioid deaths affect only individuals with substance 
dependency issues. The National Institute of Drug Addiction reports that combining 
fentanyl with other illicit drugs, such as cocaine or ecstasy, is exposing recreational 
users and young people experimenting with party drugs to the same risk of death as 
habitual addicts. 

Altered Opioids 

A mounting number of opioid addicts are encountering a more lethal supply of drugs. 
The new and deadlier drugs are altered opioids that bind in more powerful ways to the 
brain’s receptors and act more quickly. The combination of factors makes these drugs 
hundreds of times deadlier. 

All opioids connect to particular brain and nervous system receptors that upon activation 
release the body’s natural pain killer, endorphins. In medicine and law enforcement, the 
relative strength of various opioids is measured in comparison to morphine. Oxycodone, 
the opioid in Oxycontin and Percocet, is about 50% stronger than morphine. Marketed 
in the 1800s as a solution to morphine addiction, heroin ranges from twice as strong to 
five times as strong as morphine. Fentanyl is over 50 times stronger than morphine or 
heroin. Unlike many medically prescribed opioids, the street supply of fentanyl comes 
primarily from illegal production.  

Heroin users often do not know what has been mixed with the powder. This unknown 
mixture increases the risk of unknowingly receiving more powerful opioids or other toxic 
chemicals. Because fentanyl is so cheap and readily available, it is often mixed with 
heroin, creating a deadlier dosage.  

 

                              Lethal doses of heroin and fentanyl 
 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 6 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

Rehabilitation 

No single form of care is effective for all individuals with opioid dependence. Diverse 
treatment options are needed. 

Detoxification 

Drug detoxification is the intervention in a case of physical dependence to a drug. A 
detoxification by itself does not address the elements of addiction, social factors, 
psychological addiction, or the complex behavioral issues that intermingle with 
addiction. 

Drug detoxification is the first step for many forms of longer-term abstinence-based 
treatment. Detoxification includes a way for addicted persons or first responders to gain 
immediate access to treatment. This treatment includes withdrawal management and 
access to acute addiction treatment. (World Health Organization, www.who.int)  

Detoxification is known to prevent fatal consequences resulting from sudden cessation 
of use and can aid the patient in becoming abstinent from drugs. 

Relapse following detoxification is common. Detox alone does not typically induce 
lasting behavioral changes. According to County senior health care officials, among 
opioid addicts limited to a 28-day in-patient detoxification program, 80-90 percent are 
likely to relapse in a matter of weeks or days. 

Withdrawal Management 

Opioid withdrawal includes a wide range of symptoms that occur after stopping or 
dramatically reducing the dose of opioid drugs following heavy and prolonged use. For 
short-acting opioids such as oxycodone and heroin, withdrawal symptoms usually 
emerge within 12 hours of the last opioid use. Withdrawal will peak within 24-48 hours 
and diminish over 3-5 days.  

 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 7 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

 
 
For long-acting opioids such as fentanyl and morphine, withdrawal symptoms may last 
up to 10 days. Opioid withdrawal syndrome is rarely life-threatening. Abrupt 
discontinuation of opioids may precipitate withdrawal symptoms, leading to continued 
cravings and resulting in relapse. 

Medication-Assisted Treatment  

Most afflicted individuals cannot escape on their own from the misery and risks of drug 
addiction. One important component used for rehabilitation is called Medication-
Assisted Treatment (MAT), the goal of which is to save lives and foster recovery.  

In May 2017, the BOS approved Resolution 2017/87 recognizing that access to MAT 
should be expanded to assist people recovering from their Substance Use Disorder 
(SUD).   

Treatment for Adolescents 

According to the 2017 California Student Survey conducted by WestEd, use of drugs 
increases in the middle and high school years. The survey further shows that high-
school staff see drug use as a moderate to severe problem among 64% of students. 
(www.kidsdata.org) 

Opioid drug use often begins with teens taking medications prescribed for a family 
member or friend. When that supply is exhausted, teens seek outside drug sources. 
Senior officials indicated when addicts cannot afford prescription opioids, they often turn 
to more affordable heroin. 

http://www.wested.org/project/california-student-survey-css/


Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 8 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

In the County, demand for treatment of addicted adolescents overwhelms the limited 
resources, with no residential in-patient options available. Residential opioid addiction 
treatment centers are useful for teens who need to be separated from their drug source 
environment and focus solely on recovery. They require that the teen live at the facility 
for the duration of the recovery program. Programs typically last between 30 and 90 
days, but they can be extended to accommodate needs. They often provide dual 
diagnoses to see if the teen suffers from a co-occurring mental or behavioral health 
disorder. 

Naloxone can reverse an opioid overdose. Treatment professionals recommend making 
naloxone available to public schools. Health care professionals use the analogy of 
naloxone as the EpiPen of opioid overdoses. 

Known as the California Marijuana Tax Fund, Assembly Bill 1748 requires that a portion 
of the taxes from legal marijuana sales be used for youth drug abuse treatment 
programs. These funds could be an option for the creation of in-county residential in-
patient treatment. Additionally, the Bill authorizes school districts to make naloxone 
available to school nurses and trained personnel to provide emergency medical aid to 
persons suffering from an opioid overdose. 

Treatment in Adult Detention Facilities 

The criminality associated with addiction follows directly from the need to purchase 
drugs. Addicts are known to shoplift, steal, and rob as ways to obtain funds to pay the 
drug supplier.   

Contra Costa County Alcohol & Other Drug Services (AODS), a division of Behavioral 
Health Services, informed the Grand Jury that it is difficult to motivate incarcerated 
individuals to enter treatment. Assembly Bill 109 and Proposition 47 transferred 
responsibility for supervising certain kinds of felony offenders from state prisons to 
county jails, which strained the County’s SUD treatment resources. According to the 
2015 “Jail Needs Assessment” report conducted for the County Office of the Sheriff, 
County’s jails offer limited support to address SUD because they do not have the 
number of clinicians needed to meet the treatment demand.  

The American Association for the Treatment of Opioid Dependence stresses the 
importance of keeping clinical decision-making about medications in the hands of SUD 
clinicians. Deciding on the appropriate medication is a matter of clinical discretion. 

Treatment Long-Term  

The scientific and medical communities acknowledge that OUD is a chronic, recurrent 
disorder with patterns of adherence to treatment and relapse. This disorder is similar to 
other chronic disorders such as hypertension, diabetes, and asthma. Limiting the time 
needed for treatment is inconsistent with the course of OUD. Treatment interruption can 
increase the risk of death and underlies serious effects associated with OUD.  



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 9 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

Addiction sufferers often need specific treatment programs addressing the addiction 
itself and withdrawal symptoms. Associated disorders of anxiety and depression can 
accompany withdrawal. In the nation, an estimated eight million adults suffer both SUD 
and mental illness simultaneously. Less than 9% receive both mental health care and 
substance use treatment. Over half receive no treatment. (Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 2017) 

The Contra Costa County Behavioral Health Services Division (CCBHS), oversees the 
AODS system of care. Treatment for SUD is delivered through contracts with 
community-based and County-operated SUD treatment programs. In the current 
system, addicts can either get direct access or a referral to treatment providers who 
complete an initial assessment and conduct the intake screening process. (Contra 
Costa County Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Implementation Plan, 2016) 

The County’s Choosing Change Clinics provide out-patient opioid treatment services. 
Persons who are doctor-approved to receive buprenorphine can be helped with 
detoxification and maintenance therapy. Choosing Change groups meet weekly and are 
led by an addiction medicine specialist. Currently, there are Choosing Change Clinics 
located at the County health centers in Concord, West County, Pittsburg, and Antioch, 
and the Wellness Center in Martinez. 

The Choosing Change Clinics in Antioch, San Pablo, and Pittsburg are open one day 
each week for four hours. The Concord clinic is open two days each week for four 
hours, and the Martinez clinic is open three days each week for four hours. 

Healthcare professionals, County staff, and recovering addicts interviewed by the Grand 
Jury all emphasized that treatment models that support acute addiction care through to 
long-term recovery warrant expansion. More sobering centers, detoxification beds, and 
sober living environments are needed.  

Senior health care officials indicated that in the County’s detention facilities more mental 
health positions are needed to be able to cover the facilities 24/7. Some positions are 
staffed weekdays only and none on Saturday or Sunday, when the need is greatest.  

Barriers to Treatment 

OUD sufferers who do not get access to required treatment when they need it most end 
up having poor outcomes. They are more likely to die prematurely as a result of lack of 
access and care coordination. In a 2018 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration federal study of patients seeking medical care and entering a 
rehabilitation in-take center, the average wait time to enter a treatment program after 
initial contact with a provider was 42 days. Approximately one third received an 
appointment within 24 hours. (Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration survey 2018)  



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 10 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

There is a gap between the number of people who need SUD treatment and the number 
of people who receive any type of treatment. In a recent year, only 18% of opioid 
addiction sufferers received treatment from self-help groups or emergency care.  

Among Contra Costa’s estimated 54,000 individuals with opioid use disorder, fewer than 
10% can be treated long-term given current care capacity. 
(www.urban.org/sites/default/files/contra_costa.pdf) 

This rate of treatment is lower compared to other common health conditions such as 
hypertension (77%), diabetes (73%), and major depression (71%).  

A federal Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration survey in 2017 
identified obstacles individuals face when seeking OUD treatment:  

 40% say they are not ready to stop using 

 37% have no health coverage and cannot afford the cost of treatment 

 9% do not know where to go for treatment 

 7% have health coverage that does not cover treatment or costs 

 7% say treatment is inconvenient or they lack transportation 

 
Other challenges complicate the efforts to offer same-day services that include: 
application obstacles, long waiting periods, too much paperwork, lack of referrals, loss 
of child custody, fear, community resistance, and privacy concerns. For homeless 
addicts, one major barrier can be having no place to stay while beginning treatment. 

Federal regulations require that clinicians seeking to prescribe buprenorphine must 
undergo specialized training. The County does not have enough healthcare 
professionals who have been legally authorized to prescribe buprenorphine for opioid 
addiction patients. Providers eligible for specialized training include doctors of general 
and osteopathic medicine, nurse practitioners, and physician assistants. Of the 5,585 
public and private potential prescribers practicing throughout the County, only 3.2% 
have a buprenorphine waiver. (County-Level Estimates of Opioid Use Disorder and 
Treatment Needs in California, The Urban Institute, 2016) 

Stigmatization of Opioid Dependence 

What is often keeping the patient from agreement to treatment is embarrassment. It is 
generally recognized that just as there is a social stigma around mental illness, so there 
is shame being identified as a drug addict or drug-dependent. Treatment professionals 
point out that people addicted to substances exist in every walk of life regardless of 
gender, sexual orientation, race, ethnicity, employment, or economic status. Opioid 
addiction is a condition that can affect anyone.   

http://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/contra_costa.pdf


Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 11 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

The stigma of opioid dependence is a major hurdle to getting addicts into treatment. 
Health professionals emphasize to patients and their families that long-term opiate 
habits change the brain, it becomes a biomedical problem, and it’s not about being a 
weak person or some other issue.  

FINDINGS 

F1. The availability of MAT in the County’s emergency rooms, medical offices, County 
health clinics, and the County’s detoxification sites does not meet the needs of 
people with OUD.   

F2. Only 3.2% of the nearly 5,600 private and public medical providers in the County 
have acquired the Drug Enforcement Agency waiver to prescribe buprenorphine, 
creating a MAT gap for people seeking treatment. 

F3. The limited open hours at the County-operated Choosing Change Clinics are a 
barrier to treatment for OUD users. 

F4. The 2016 California Marijuana Tax Fund (AB 1748) requires that a portion of taxes 
paid be used for youth drug abuse treatment programs.  

F5. The demands for programs addressing high-school drug abuse throughout the 
County exceed the resources available.  

F6. The demand for programs throughout the county to educate high school students 
and their parents on overdose prevention, the dangers of opioid use, and 
responses to overdoses exceed the available supply.  

F7. There are no in-County adolescent residential treatment facilities. Youth requiring 
residential treatment are directed to seek care outside the County.   

F8. Stigma of drug addiction is a barrier to treatment, and presents barriers to 
providing more in-County recovery facilities.  

F9. For incarcerated opioid addicts, there are staffing gaps in the detention facilities 
during the week for intake screening, withdrawal management, and clinical 
treatment. 

F10. The majority of those who abuse opioid prescription medications do not get them 
from the street. Instead, they obtain these from the homes of family and friends. 
The danger is exacerbated by the lack of sufficient public awareness. 

F11. In a 2018 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration study of 
patients seeking medical care and entering a rehabilitation intake center, the 
average wait time to enter a treatment program after initial contact with a provider 
was 42 days. Only about a third received an appointment within 24 hours. 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 12 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

F12. Among the County’s estimated 54,000 persons with opioid use disorder, fewer 
than 10% can be treated long-term, given current care capacity. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

R1. The BOS should consider requesting Behavioral Health Services to develop a plan 
by December 2018 to motivate more physicians to complete their qualifications for 
a waiver to prescribe and dispense buprenorphine starting in 2019. 

R2. The BOS should consider seeking funds, in the FY2019-2020 budget, for 
Behavioral Health Services to offer the course “Buprenorphine Treatment: Training 
for Multidisciplinary Addiction Professions” or equivalent to all of the County’s 
public medical care providers starting July 1, 2019. 

R3. The BOS should consider seeking funds, in the FY2019-2020 budget, for 
Behavioral Health Services to hire more buprenorphine clinicians beginning July1, 
2019. 

R4. The BOS should consider requesting the Alcohol and Other Drugs Services 
(AODS) division of Behavioral Health Services to use funds available under the 
California Marijuana Tax Fund legislation (AB 1748) for in-county adolescent 
outpatient and residential inpatient treatment.  

R5. The Contra Costa County Office of Education should consider seeking funds, in 
the FY2019-2020 budget, to provide free NARCAN kits in all County school 
districts.  

R6. The BOS should consider seeking funds, in the FY2019-2020 budget, for 
Behavioral Health Services to develop a plan to increase clinical treatment of 
substance use disorders in the three detention facilities. 

R7. The BOS should consider seeking funds, in the FY2019-2020 budget, for 
Behavioral Health Services to develop and deliver educational campaigns to 
improve public awareness of the County’s opioid addiction crisis and available 
treatment options, starting July 1, 2019. 

R8. The BOS should consider seeking funds, in the FY2019-2020 budget, for 
Behavioral Health Services to use multiple modes of communication such as news 
media, social media, community TV/Radio, and billboards, with a positive message 
to help alleviate the stigma of OUD, starting July 1, 2019.   

 



Contra Costa County 2017-2018 Grand Jury Report 1806 Page 13 
Grand Jury Reports are posted at http://www.cccourts.org/grandjury 

 

REQUIRED RESPONSES 

 Findings Recommendations 

Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, 
F7, F8, F9, F10, 

F11, and F12 

R1, R2, R3, R4, R6, 
R7, and R8 

Contra Costa County Office of Education  F6 R5 

 

These responses must be provided in the format and by the date set forth in the cover 
letter that accompanies this report. An electronic copy of these responses in the form of 
a Word document should be sent by email to ctadmin@contracosta.courts.ca.gov and a 
hard (paper) copy should be sent to: 

Civil Grand Jury – Foreperson 
725 Court Street 
P.O. Box 431  
Martinez, CA 94553-0091 
 

 

 

ACRONYMS 

 

AODS – Alcohol and Other Drugs Services 

BHS – Behavioral Health Services 

BOS – Board of Supervisors 

MAT – Medication-Assisted Treatment 

MEDS – Medication Education and Disposal Safety 

OUD – Opioid Use Disorder 

SUD – Substance Use Disorder 

  

mailto:clope2@contracosta.courts.ca.gov


RECOMMENDATION(S): 
Acting as the Governing Board of Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa County Fire Protection
District, RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1807, entitled "Minimizing School Casualties During An
Active Shooter Incident" (attached), and FORWARD to the County Administrator for response. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
On May 25, 2018 the 2017/18 Civil Grand Jury filed the above referenced attached report. Per standard
procedures, this action alerts the Board of Supervisors that the report has been received and directs
appropriate staff to review the report, provide the Board of Supervisors (in its capacity as the Governing
Board of Contra Costa County and the Contra Costa County Fire Protection District) with an appropriate
response, and forward that response to the Superior Court no later than August 23, 2018 (90 days). 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 
No immediate consequence. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 
No impact. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy Ewell, (925)
335-1036

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1807, "Minimizing School Casualties During An Active Shooter Incident"





ATTACHMENTS
Grand Jury Report No. 1807 "Minimizing School Casualties During an Active Shooter Incident" 























RECOMMENDATION(S): 
APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute the amended and restated
Joint Powers Agreement and Bylaws of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 
On April 25, 2018, the Board of Direcots of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority voted to forward a
proposal to the members of its Joint Powers Authority seeking approval to change the governing structure
of the Authority's Board of Directors. The current members of the JPA are the cities of Antioch,
Brentwood, Oakley, Pittsburg and the County. Each member agency of the JPA must approve the proposed
changes before those changes can be implemented. And, if any member of the JPA rejects to the proposed
changes, then the changes become null and void.

The proposed update to the Joint Powers Authority governance structure includes:

1. Rather than each member agency appointing two members to serve on the Authority Board of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/12/2018 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Timothy Ewell,
(925)335-1036

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  12, 2018 
David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 
By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  12, 2018

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY (TRI-DELTA TRANSIT) RESTATED JOINT POWERS
AGREEMENT & BYLAWS



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)
Directors, each City member will appoint one member, the County will appoint two members and the
Authority Board will appoint one At-Large member. (7 Members total)

The proposed updates to the Bylaws include:

1. Changes to the composition of the Governing Board to match the Restated Joint Powers Agreement;
2. Clarifies that each Director serves a two-year term of office and shall continue to serve until
reappointed or until a successor is appointed;
3. Updates Section 4.05, which identifies the rotation of Board members serving as Chair and Vice Chair
in future fiscal years;
4. Updated the title of General Manager to Chief Executive Officer throughout the document.

Attached to this staff report are clean and redline version of the Joint Powers Agreement and the Bylaws
for reference.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
The County, as a member of the ECCTA, will not have adopted the most recent version of the Joint
Powers Agreement and Bylaws between the other member agencies.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:
No impact.

ATTACHMENTS
ECCTA Restated Joint Powers Agreement- Redline 
ECCTA Restated Joint Powers Agreement - Clean 
ECCTA Revised Bylaws - Redline 
ECCTA Revised Bylaws - Clean 



BYLAWS 

of the 

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

1. NAME, AND PRINCIPAL OFFICES. Pursuant to the Restated Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement Establishing the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

dated May 26June 1 ,---l-994- 2018 (JEP A), the City of Antioch, the City of Brentwood, the 

County of Contra Costa, the City of Oakley and the City of Pittsburg (hereinafter 

"members"), have formed a joint powers agency, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

(hereinafter "ECCT A"), under the California Joint Exercise of Powers Act, Government 

Code Sections 6500, et seq. The principal offices ofECCTA shall be located at 801 Wilbur 

A venue, Antioch, California, or at such other locations as ECCT A shall from time to time 

designate. 

2. PURPOSES AND POWERS. The general purpose of ECCT A shall be to 

provide, either directly or through contract, public transportation services within certain areas 

of the members. The purposes and powers of ECCT A are more fully set forth in the .Jeffit 

Exercise ofPo\vers Agreement Restated Joint Powers Agreement (hereinafter "JEPA"). 

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

3.01 NUMBER. ECCTA shall be governed by a seven member Board ofDirectors: 

The governing body ofthe City of Antioch, the City of Brentwood, the City of Oakley, and 

the City of Pittsburg shall appoint one regular representative to the Board of Directors and 

one alternate representative to act in a regular representative ' s absence. 

The two elected members of Contra Costa County's Board of Supervisors whose districts 

cover ECCTA's service area shall serve on the ECCTA Board ofDirectors. Those two 

members shall each appoint an alternate representative to act in a regular representative's 

absence. Those alternates must reside in the elected Supervisor's district and may or may not 

be an elected official. 

An at-large Director and, at the Board's option, one alternate shall be appointed by a 

majority of the Directors representing the members. 

I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, l996June I. 2018 



In the proceeding of the Board of Directors. each Director shall be entitled to one 

ECCTA shall be governed by a Board of Directors. The governing body of each 

member shall appoint hvo (2) regular representatives to the Board of Directors and one (1) 

alternate representative to act in a regular representative's absence. An at large Director and, 

at the Board's option, one (1) alternate shall be appointed by a majority of the Directors 

appointed by the members. In the proceedings ofthe Board of Directors, each Director shall 

be entitled to one (1) vote. 

3.02 APPOINTMENT AND TERM OF OFFICE. Each Director and alternate shall be 

appointed to a two year term of office. An alternate for a County Supervisor may be an 

elected or other public official or private person. If. during his/her tenn of office, a Director 

or alternate resigns, dies, is replaced by the appointing member or in the case of the Director

at-Large, the other Directors, or otherwise ceases to represent the appointing member, the 

appointing member shall appoint a new Director or alternate to serve the unexpired balance 

of such term of office. 

There shall be no limit ofthe number of terms a Director may serve. A Director, otherwise 

qualified. shall continue to serve until reappointed or until his/her successor is appointed. 

This section shall also apply to alternates.Each Director and alternate shall be appointed to a 

two year term of office. A Director or alternate may be an elected or other public official or 

a private person. If, ,during his/her term of office, a Director or alternate resigns, dies, is 

replaced by the appointing member or in the case of the Director at Large, the other 

Directors, or othenvise ceases to represent the appointing member, the appointing member 

shall appoint a new Director or alternate to serve the unexpired balance of such tenn of 

office. Directors ' and altemates' terms ofoffice shall be staggered so that one halfofthe 

tenns expire each year. The terms of Directors and alternates appointed from a member 

listed under "Odd Year" shall expire on January 1 of odd numbered years and the terms of 

Directors appointed from members listed under "Even Years" shall expire on January 1 of 

even numbered years : 

Odd Years Even Years 

2 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws - May 26, l996J une 1, 2018 



City of Pittsburg City of Antioch 

County of Contra Costa City, of Brentwood 

Director At Large 

There shall be no limit on the number of terms a Director may serve. A Director, othenvise 

qualified, shall continue to serve until reappointed or until his/her successor is appointed. 

This section shall also apply to alternates. 

3.03 MEETINGS. 

3.03.01 TIME. The Board of Directors shall regularly meet on the fourth~ 

Wednesday of each month at 4:00PM or at such other dates and times as the Board of 

Directors shall from time to time designate. If a meeting will fall upon a holiday, or the day 

before or after a holiday, the Board of Directors shall, if possible, at its preceding regular 

meeting, reschedule the meeting to a convenient date and time. 

3.03.02 PLACE. Board meetings shall take place at the principal offices ofECCTA 

or such other locations .which are convenient to transit dependents and accessible to the 

elderly and handicapped as the Board of Directors shall from time to time designate. 

3.03.03 RALPH M. BROWN ACT. All meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors shall 

comply with the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 

54950, et sec . 

3.03.04 RULES OF ORDER. The conduct and procedure of Board of Directors 

meetings shall comply with these Bylaws, and, to the extent not inconsistent with these 

Bylaws, Robert's Rules of Order. 

3.03.05 MINUTES. The Board ofDirectors shall keep or cause to be kept written 

minutes of its proceedings, except executive sessions. 

3.03.06 QUORUM. A quorum of the Board of Directors shall be a majority of the 

Directors and no action of the:- Board shall be passed but upon the affirmative vote of at least 

a majority of a quorum. 

3 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws - May 26, 1996J une l, 20 18 



3.04 PER DIEM. Directors shall serve without compensation. Directors may 

receive such per diem and travel expenses as the Board of Directors shall from time to time 

approve. 

4. OFFICERS. 

4.01 DESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. ECCTA shall have two (2) officers, a Chair 

and a Vice-Chair. 

4.02 DUTIES:=-CHAIR. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of 

Directors and shall decide matters of procedure. The Chair, or the Chair's designee, shall 

represent the Board in official matters, shall take such actions as designated by Board policy 

from time to time, and may act in the absence of Board policy in an emergency until an 

emergency meeting of the Board of Directors can be convened. The Chair shall appoint the 

members of committees created from time to time by the Board of Directors. 

4.03 · DUTIES-VICE-CHAIR. The Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the 

Chair .in the absence of the Chair. 

4.04 TERM OF OFFICE. The Chair, and Vice-Chair shall serve one year term of 

office commencing on July 1 of each year. There shall be no limit on the number of terms 

that a Director may serve as Chair or Vice-Chair. 

4.05 OFFICERS. Officers of the Board of Directors will rotate as follows: 

Term Chair 

2017-20181999 9+ Antioch 

199+ 982018-2019 County 

1998 992019-2020 Brentwood 

1999 2QQQ2020-2021 

2QQQ 2QQl2021-2022 

2QQ1 2QQ22022-2023 

2QQ2 2QQ3 County 

2QQ3 2QQ4 Brent\vood 

2QQ4 2QQ5 Pittsburg 

2QQ5 2QQ9 Antioch 

I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 
4 

Vice-Chair 

County 

Brentwood 

Pittsburg 

Pittsburg Director-at-Large 

Director-at-Large Antioch 

Antioch County 

Brentwood 

Pittsburg 

Antioch 

County 

Bylaws - May 26, 1996June 1, 20 18 



2006 2007 County Brentwood 

2007 2008 Brentv,rood Pittsburg 

2008 2009 Pittsburg Director at Large 

4.06 VACANCY IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office will be filled by the other 

representative from the jurisdiction holding the office immediately prior to the vacancy for 

the unexpired term except that a vacancy left by the Member-at-Large will be filled by 

his/her replacement for the unexpired term. 

4.07 CHAIR PROTEM. In the absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair, the Board of 

Directors shall elect a Chair Pro Tern to fulfill the duties of the Chair. 

5. COMMITTEES. 

5.01 STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES. The Board ofDirectors shall 

establish standing and special committees as necessary. 

5.02 MEMBERSHIP, TERM, ETC. The composition, term, and charge of 

committees shall be determined by the Board of Directors. The Chair shall appoint the 

members of committees subject to Board approval. 

5.03 PROCEDURES. Committees shall be governed by the procedures set forth in 

Section 3.03 of these Bylaws, except that the quorum for committees comprised of an even 

number of Directors shall be half of the membership of said committee. 

6. STAFF. 

6.01 GENERAL ~4ANAGERCHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. The Board of 

Directors may appoint a General Manager Chief Executive Officer who shall serve at the 

pleasure of the Board. The Chief Executive Officer General Manager shall have charge of 

the affairs of ECCT A and shall implement and carry out the policies of the Board of 

Directors. The Chief Executive OfficerGeneral Manager, or his/her designee, shall serve as 

clerk to the Board of Directors and shall be responsible to keep its minutes, resolutions, and 

official papers. 

6.02 STAFF. Subject to budgetary controls by the Board ofDirectors the Chief 

5 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 2€i, 199€iJune 1, 201 8 



Executive Officer General manager may appoint staff or make such other arrangements as 

he/she deems advisable to meet ECCTA's administrative requirements. 

6.03 LEGAL SERVICES. The Board of Directors may, in its discretion, appoint a 

Legal Counsel or make other provision for legal services. For the purposes of the Ralph M. 

Brown Act and the Chief Executive Officer Public Records Act and any other enactment 

affecting ECCT A which may affect the confidentiality of communications between the 

ECCT A, the Board of Directors or the ECCT A staff and Legal Counsel, ECCT A's Legal 

Counsel is hereby deemed to be the equivalent of a City Attorney or County Counsel. 

6.04 AUDITOR/TREASURER. Pursuant to Government Code Section 6505.6, the 

Treasurer of ECCT A shall be the employee of ECCT A as designated by the Board of 

Directors. The Auditor of ECCT A shall be a certified public accountant or firm of certified 

public accountants retained by ECCT A for such purpose. The Treasurer and Auditor shall • 

comply with all legal requirements, including, but not limited to, Government Code Sections 

6505, 6505.1 and 6505.5. 

7. BUDGETARY PROCESS 

7.01 FISCAL YEAR. The fiscal year for ECCTA is July 1 to June 30. 

7.02 BUDGET. For each fiscal year, the Board of Directors shall adopt a 

comprehensive budget for ECCT A which shall be consistent with funding availability, 

including anticipated revenues from operations, reasonably anticipated financial assistance, 

and contributions from members. 

7.03 FUNDING. 

7.03.01 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. The JEPA provides that ECCTA may directly 

claim on behalf of members such local, regional, State, Federal, or other financial assistance 

as is available to members for public transportation services. Such financial assistance shall 

be actively sought. 

7.03 .02 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MEMBERS. ECCTA may request that members 

contribute to ECCT A from their general funds, or other funds controlled by a member, as is 

6 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, 1996June 1, 2018 

jcunningham
Cross-Out



necessary to support ECCT A's budget. The amount requested from members shall be 

equitably pro-rated among them on the basis of: 

(a) the costs (direct and indirect) associated with providing service 

in each jurisdiction; 

(b) the special costs, whether capital, operating, direct, or indirect, 

associated with providing any increased services requested by a 

member; and, 

(c) such other factors as the Board of Directors determines to be 

relevant. 

No member shall be required to contribute from its general fund or other locally-controlled 

funds to support ECCT A, except upon the approval of such member's governing body. If a 

member fails to contribute as requested, ECCT A may equitably reduce the public 

transportation services provided in such jurisdiction as necessary to compensate for the 

budgetary shortfall occasioned by such failure to contribute; provided that, the reduction 

shall be made on the basis of the factors set forth above. 

8. AMENDMENT. These Bylaws may be amended upon the majority vote of 

the Board of Directors. 

9. SEVERABILITY. Should any part, term, portion, or provision of these 

Bylaws be finally decided to be in conflict with any law of the United States or of the State 

of California, or otherwise be unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining 

parts, terms, portions, or provisions of these Bylaws shall be deemed severable and shall not 

be affected thereby. 

10. SUCCESSORS. These Bylaws shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 

of any successors or assigns of the members. 

7 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, l996June 1, 2018 



BYLAWS 

of the 

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

1. NAME, AND PRINCIPAL OFFICES. Pursuant to the Restated Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement Establishing the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

dated May 26June 1 ,---l-994- 2018 (JEP A), the City of Antioch, the City of Brentwood, the 

County of Contra Costa, the City of Oakley and the City of Pittsburg (hereinafter 

"members"), have formed a joint powers agency, the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 

(hereinafter "ECCT A"), under the California Joint Exercise of Powers Act, Government 

Code Sections 6500, et seq. The principal offices ofECCTA shall be located at 801 Wilbur 

A venue, Antioch, California, or at such other locations as ECCT A shall from time to time 

designate. 

2. PURPOSES AND POWERS. The general purpose of ECCT A shall be to 

provide, either directly or through contract, public transportation services within certain areas 

of the members. The purposes and powers of ECCT A are more fully set forth in the .Jeffit 

Exercise ofPo\vers Agreement Restated Joint Powers Agreement (hereinafter "JEPA"). 

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

3.01 NUMBER. ECCTA shall be governed by a seven member Board ofDirectors: 

The governing body ofthe City of Antioch, the City of Brentwood, the City of Oakley, and 

the City of Pittsburg shall appoint one regular representative to the Board of Directors and 

one alternate representative to act in a regular representative ' s absence. 

The two elected members of Contra Costa County's Board of Supervisors whose districts 

cover ECCTA's service area shall serve on the ECCTA Board ofDirectors. Those two 

members shall each appoint an alternate representative to act in a regular representative's 

absence. Those alternates must reside in the elected Supervisor's district and may or may not 

be an elected official. 

An at-large Director and, at the Board's option, one alternate shall be appointed by a 

majority of the Directors representing the members. 

I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, l996June I. 2018 



In the proceeding of the Board of Directors. each Director shall be entitled to one 

ECCTA shall be governed by a Board of Directors. The governing body of each 

member shall appoint hvo (2) regular representatives to the Board of Directors and one (1) 

alternate representative to act in a regular representative's absence. An at large Director and, 

at the Board's option, one (1) alternate shall be appointed by a majority of the Directors 

appointed by the members. In the proceedings ofthe Board of Directors, each Director shall 

be entitled to one (1) vote. 

3.02 APPOINTMENT AND TERM OF OFFICE. Each Director and alternate shall be 

appointed to a two year term of office. An alternate for a County Supervisor may be an 

elected or other public official or private person. If. during his/her tenn of office, a Director 

or alternate resigns, dies, is replaced by the appointing member or in the case of the Director

at-Large, the other Directors, or otherwise ceases to represent the appointing member, the 

appointing member shall appoint a new Director or alternate to serve the unexpired balance 

of such term of office. 

There shall be no limit ofthe number of terms a Director may serve. A Director, otherwise 

qualified. shall continue to serve until reappointed or until his/her successor is appointed. 

This section shall also apply to alternates.Each Director and alternate shall be appointed to a 

two year term of office. A Director or alternate may be an elected or other public official or 

a private person. If, ,during his/her term of office, a Director or alternate resigns, dies, is 

replaced by the appointing member or in the case of the Director at Large, the other 

Directors, or othenvise ceases to represent the appointing member, the appointing member 

shall appoint a new Director or alternate to serve the unexpired balance of such tenn of 

office. Directors ' and altemates' terms ofoffice shall be staggered so that one halfofthe 

tenns expire each year. The terms of Directors and alternates appointed from a member 

listed under "Odd Year" shall expire on January 1 of odd numbered years and the terms of 

Directors appointed from members listed under "Even Years" shall expire on January 1 of 

even numbered years : 

Odd Years Even Years 

2 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws - May 26, l996J une 1, 2018 



City of Pittsburg City of Antioch 

County of Contra Costa City, of Brentwood 

Director At Large 

There shall be no limit on the number of terms a Director may serve. A Director, othenvise 

qualified, shall continue to serve until reappointed or until his/her successor is appointed. 

This section shall also apply to alternates. 

3.03 MEETINGS. 

3.03.01 TIME. The Board of Directors shall regularly meet on the fourth~ 

Wednesday of each month at 4:00PM or at such other dates and times as the Board of 

Directors shall from time to time designate. If a meeting will fall upon a holiday, or the day 

before or after a holiday, the Board of Directors shall, if possible, at its preceding regular 

meeting, reschedule the meeting to a convenient date and time. 

3.03.02 PLACE. Board meetings shall take place at the principal offices ofECCTA 

or such other locations .which are convenient to transit dependents and accessible to the 

elderly and handicapped as the Board of Directors shall from time to time designate. 

3.03.03 RALPH M. BROWN ACT. All meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors shall 

comply with the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 

54950, et sec . 

3.03.04 RULES OF ORDER. The conduct and procedure of Board of Directors 

meetings shall comply with these Bylaws, and, to the extent not inconsistent with these 

Bylaws, Robert's Rules of Order. 

3.03.05 MINUTES. The Board ofDirectors shall keep or cause to be kept written 

minutes of its proceedings, except executive sessions. 

3.03.06 QUORUM. A quorum of the Board of Directors shall be a majority of the 

Directors and no action of the:- Board shall be passed but upon the affirmative vote of at least 

a majority of a quorum. 

3 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws - May 26, 1996J une l, 20 18 



3.04 PER DIEM. Directors shall serve without compensation. Directors may 

receive such per diem and travel expenses as the Board of Directors shall from time to time 

approve. 

4. OFFICERS. 

4.01 DESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. ECCTA shall have two (2) officers, a Chair 

and a Vice-Chair. 

4.02 DUTIES:=-CHAIR. The Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Board of 

Directors and shall decide matters of procedure. The Chair, or the Chair's designee, shall 

represent the Board in official matters, shall take such actions as designated by Board policy 

from time to time, and may act in the absence of Board policy in an emergency until an 

emergency meeting of the Board of Directors can be convened. The Chair shall appoint the 

members of committees created from time to time by the Board of Directors. 

4.03 · DUTIES-VICE-CHAIR. The Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the 

Chair .in the absence of the Chair. 

4.04 TERM OF OFFICE. The Chair, and Vice-Chair shall serve one year term of 

office commencing on July 1 of each year. There shall be no limit on the number of terms 

that a Director may serve as Chair or Vice-Chair. 

4.05 OFFICERS. Officers of the Board of Directors will rotate as follows: 

Term Chair 

2017-20181999 9+ Antioch 

199+ 982018-2019 County 

1998 992019-2020 Brentwood 

1999 2QQQ2020-2021 

2QQQ 2QQl2021-2022 

2QQ1 2QQ22022-2023 

2QQ2 2QQ3 County 

2QQ3 2QQ4 Brent\vood 

2QQ4 2QQ5 Pittsburg 

2QQ5 2QQ9 Antioch 

I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority 
4 

Vice-Chair 

County 

Brentwood 

Pittsburg 

Pittsburg Director-at-Large 

Director-at-Large Antioch 

Antioch County 

Brentwood 

Pittsburg 

Antioch 

County 

Bylaws - May 26, 1996June 1, 20 18 



2006 2007 County Brentwood 

2007 2008 Brentv,rood Pittsburg 

2008 2009 Pittsburg Director at Large 

4.06 VACANCY IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office will be filled by the other 

representative from the jurisdiction holding the office immediately prior to the vacancy for 

the unexpired term except that a vacancy left by the Member-at-Large will be filled by 

his/her replacement for the unexpired term. 

4.07 CHAIR PROTEM. In the absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair, the Board of 

Directors shall elect a Chair Pro Tern to fulfill the duties of the Chair. 

5. COMMITTEES. 

5.01 STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES. The Board ofDirectors shall 

establish standing and special committees as necessary. 

5.02 MEMBERSHIP, TERM, ETC. The composition, term, and charge of 

committees shall be determined by the Board of Directors. The Chair shall appoint the 

members of committees subject to Board approval. 

5.03 PROCEDURES. Committees shall be governed by the procedures set forth in 

Section 3.03 of these Bylaws, except that the quorum for committees comprised of an even 

number of Directors shall be half of the membership of said committee. 

6. STAFF. 

6.01 GENERAL ~4ANAGERCHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. The Board of 

Directors may appoint a General Manager Chief Executive Officer who shall serve at the 

pleasure of the Board. The Chief Executive Officer General Manager shall have charge of 

the affairs of ECCT A and shall implement and carry out the policies of the Board of 

Directors. The Chief Executive OfficerGeneral Manager, or his/her designee, shall serve as 

clerk to the Board of Directors and shall be responsible to keep its minutes, resolutions, and 

official papers. 

6.02 STAFF. Subject to budgetary controls by the Board ofDirectors the Chief 

5 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 2€i, 199€iJune 1, 201 8 



Executive Officer General manager may appoint staff or make such other arrangements as 

he/she deems advisable to meet ECCTA's administrative requirements. 

6.03 LEGAL SERVICES. The Board of Directors may, in its discretion, appoint a 

Legal Counsel or make other provision for legal services. For the purposes of the Ralph M. 

Brown Act and the Chief Executive Officer Public Records Act and any other enactment 

affecting ECCT A which may affect the confidentiality of communications between the 

ECCT A, the Board of Directors or the ECCT A staff and Legal Counsel, ECCT A's Legal 

Counsel is hereby deemed to be the equivalent of a City Attorney or County Counsel. 

6.04 AUDITOR/TREASURER. Pursuant to Government Code Section 6505.6, the 

Treasurer of ECCT A shall be the employee of ECCT A as designated by the Board of 

Directors. The Auditor of ECCT A shall be a certified public accountant or firm of certified 

public accountants retained by ECCT A for such purpose. The Treasurer and Auditor shall • 

comply with all legal requirements, including, but not limited to, Government Code Sections 

6505, 6505.1 and 6505.5. 

7. BUDGETARY PROCESS 

7.01 FISCAL YEAR. The fiscal year for ECCTA is July 1 to June 30. 

7.02 BUDGET. For each fiscal year, the Board of Directors shall adopt a 

comprehensive budget for ECCT A which shall be consistent with funding availability, 

including anticipated revenues from operations, reasonably anticipated financial assistance, 

and contributions from members. 

7.03 FUNDING. 

7.03.01 FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. The JEPA provides that ECCTA may directly 

claim on behalf of members such local, regional, State, Federal, or other financial assistance 

as is available to members for public transportation services. Such financial assistance shall 

be actively sought. 

7.03 .02 CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MEMBERS. ECCTA may request that members 

contribute to ECCT A from their general funds, or other funds controlled by a member, as is 

6 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, 1996June 1, 2018 

jcunningham
Cross-Out



necessary to support ECCT A's budget. The amount requested from members shall be 

equitably pro-rated among them on the basis of: 

(a) the costs (direct and indirect) associated with providing service 

in each jurisdiction; 

(b) the special costs, whether capital, operating, direct, or indirect, 

associated with providing any increased services requested by a 

member; and, 

(c) such other factors as the Board of Directors determines to be 

relevant. 

No member shall be required to contribute from its general fund or other locally-controlled 

funds to support ECCT A, except upon the approval of such member's governing body. If a 

member fails to contribute as requested, ECCT A may equitably reduce the public 

transportation services provided in such jurisdiction as necessary to compensate for the 

budgetary shortfall occasioned by such failure to contribute; provided that, the reduction 

shall be made on the basis of the factors set forth above. 

8. AMENDMENT. These Bylaws may be amended upon the majority vote of 

the Board of Directors. 

9. SEVERABILITY. Should any part, term, portion, or provision of these 

Bylaws be finally decided to be in conflict with any law of the United States or of the State 

of California, or otherwise be unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining 

parts, terms, portions, or provisions of these Bylaws shall be deemed severable and shall not 

be affected thereby. 

10. SUCCESSORS. These Bylaws shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 

of any successors or assigns of the members. 

7 
I Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Bylaws- May 26, l996June 1, 2018 




























	Agenda
	D.3_HEARING to levy assessments in Countywide Landscaping District AD 1979-3 (LL-2) Fiscal year 2018-19
	D.3_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_195
	D.3_ATT_Exhibit A - Consolidated Report for the Countywide Landscaping District LL-2
	D.3_ATT_Exhibit B - Assessment Diagram C.C.C. LL-2 Zones 1, 2 and 4
	D.3_ATT_Exhibit C - C.C.C. Countywide Landscaping District Final Assessment Roll Fiscal Year 2018-19
	D.4_HEARING to consider Tentative Report on proposed assessment for Fiscal Year 2018_2019 in County Service Area EM-1
	D.4_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_219
	D.4_ATT_Tentative Report
	D.5_Resolution No. 2018_214 Teamsters Local 856 - Extension of Agreement and Wages
	D.5_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_214
	D.5_ATT_Teamsters Side Letter dated 5-25-18
	C.  1_Contract Amendment with BSK Associates, Countywide area.
	C.  2_Contract Amendment with Kleinfelder, Inc., Countywide area.
	C.  3_Establish speed limits on Byron Highway (Road No. 8861, 8851D, 9621), Knightsen_Byron area. 
	C.  3_ATT_Traffic Reso. No. 2018_4467
	C.  4_Approve the Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement for land use permit LP11-02062, Walnut Creek area.
	C.  4_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_202
	C.  4_ATT_Stormwater Management Facilities Operation and Maintenance Agreement and Right of Entry
	C.  5_Amendment to Agreement with California Dept. of Water Resources and American Rivers, Inc., for Three Creeks Restoration Project. Project _7521-6D8176
	C.  5_ATT_Amendment
	C.  6_APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE AMENDMENT 1 TO CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES
	C.  6_ATT_Kimley-Horn CSA Amendment
	C.  7_Claims
	C.  8_Advisory Council on EEO Resignations 
	C.  9_Reappointment of Victor Ortiz to District IV-B Seat of the Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board
	C. 10_APPOINTMENT TO THE FIRST 5 CONTRA COSTA CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION
	C. 11_APPOINTMENT TO THE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY COUNCIL
	C. 12_RESIGNATION FROM THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY LIBRARY COMMISSION
	C. 13_Declare Emergency Medical Care Committee (EMCC) Vacant Seats
	C. 14_Appropriation Adjustment for Purchase of New Vehicles for the Probation Department
	C. 14_ATT_Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5077
	C. 15_Add Two Mental Health Clinical Specialist Positions in the Health Services Department
	C. 15_ATT_P300 _22288 - Add 2 MH Clinical Specialist Positions
	C. 16_Add one Public Health Program Specialist I position and cancel one Public Health Specialist I-Project position in the Health Services Department
	C. 16_ATT_P300 22304 - Add Public Health Program Specialist I and Cancel Public Health Program Specialist I-Project
	C. 17_Add Position in the Health Services Department
	C. 17_ATT_P300 22301 - Add Health Plan Member Services Counselor in HSD
	C. 18_Add Four Senior Health Education Specialist Positions and Cancel One Senior Health Education Specialist-Project position in the Health Services Dept
	C. 18_ATT_P300 _22302 - Add 4 Sr Health Education Specialists and Cancel One Sr Health Education Specialist-Project
	C. 19_Increase Hours of Mental Health Clinical Specialist from 32_40 to 40_40 in the Health Services Department
	C. 19_ATT_P300 22303 Inc Hours of MH Clinical Spec to Full Time
	C. 20_18-0011-000SA CFM
	C. 21_Agreement _18-0064-000SA  Measurement Standards_Petroleum Product Program
	C. 22_Agreement _18-0029 Pest Exclusion
	C. 23_California Department of Aging, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education Funding, Amendment 1
	C. 23_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_201
	C. 24_Agreement _28-372 with the City of Richmond for its Police Department
	C. 25_2018 Bay Area Regional Energy Network Subcontract Agreement between Association of Bay Area Governments and Contra Costa County
	C. 26_Tobacco Law Enforcement Grant
	C. 26_ATT_Resolution No. 2018_204
	C. 27_California Employment Development Department Supervised Population Workforce Training Grant
	C. 28_Amended Memorandum of Understanding between County and Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District
	C. 28_ATT_Kensington MOU Amendment
	C. 29_Contract _74-475-86 with Allied Medical and Consultation Services, P.C.
	C. 30_Contract _74-475-23(5) with Marilee King, MFT
	C. 31_Attenti US, Inc.
	C. 32_Contract with Integrated Information Systems, Inc.
	C. 33_Contract with Ombudsman Services of Contra Costa, Inc.
	C. 34_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE a contract extension with Smith and Associates, Inc., for continued on-call appraisal services, Countywide.
	C. 34_ATT_Contract Extension Agreement
	C. 35_Electronic Payment Processing contract between County and KUBRA
	C. 36_Contract _74-108-15(4) with Arman Danielyan, M.D., Inc. 
	C. 37_Contract _74-341-99(4) with Hugo Gonzales, MFT
	C. 38_Contract _74-475-21(4) with Laura Ruano, MFT
	C. 39_Contract _26-684-7 with Epic Care
	C. 40_Purchase Order - Spike's Produce
	C. 41_Contract with Catholic Charities of the East Bay for Differential Response Program Case Management Services
	C. 42_Contract with University of California San Francisco for Evaluation of Domestic Violence Homicide Prevention Demonstration Initiative
	C. 43_Microsoft Enterprise Services Support Renewal 
	C. 44_Contract _74-470-5 with Arianne Ferguson, M.D.
	C. 45_Purchase Order with Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.
	C. 46_Amendment to Purchase Order with Proline Window Coverings, LLC
	C. 47_Amendment _24-681-94(1) with PH Senior Care, LLC (dba Pleasant Hill Manor) 
	C. 48_Purchase Order with the California Department of Public Health, Genetic Disease Screening Program
	C. 49_Substantial Amendment to the County's FY 2017_18 CDBG Action Plan to Allocate Additional Funds in the IPF Category
	C. 50_First Amendment to the Disposition Development and Loan Agreement - Heritage Point
	C. 50_ATT_DDLA
	C. 50_ATT_Subordination Agreements
	C. 50_ATT_Promissory Note
	C. 50_ATT_Memo
	C. 50_ATT_Deed of Trust
	C. 51_Disposal of surplus Property
	C. 51_ATT_Surplus Vehicles and Equipment
	C. 52_APPROVE the Martinez Restoration Center Project and take related actions under CEQA.
	C. 52_ATT_CEQA document
	C. 53_Accept 2017 Annual Report Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 
	C. 53_ATT_KMAC 2017 annual report 
	C. 54_Accept the 2017 Annual Report for the El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council (ESMAC)
	El Sobrante Municipal Advisory Council
	3769 B San Pablo Dam Road, ES, 94803 - Meetings 2nd Wednesday of the Month
	7:00 P.M.  El Sobrante Library    4191 Appian Way,  El Sobrante
	Chair, Barbara Pendergrass, Vice Chair, Tom Owens, Secretary, Robin Tanner, Treasurer, Barbara Pendergrass, Members at Large: James Hermann, Andrew Chahrour, Brandy Faulkner, Ylan Hunt, Alternate Xina Ash, one alternate position open
	C. 55_Approve New and Recredentialing Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan_s Community Provider Network
	C. 55_ATT_Attachment
	C. 56_Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, _The Opioid Crisis_
	C. 56_ATT_2017_18 Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1806, _The Opioid Crisis_
	C. 57_Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1807, _Minimizing School Casualties During An Active Shooter Incident_
	C. 57_ATT_Grand Jury Report No. 1807 _Minimizing School Casualties During an Active Shooter Incident_
	C. 58_EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY (TRI-DELTA TRANSIT) RESTATED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT and BYLAWS
	C. 58_ATT_ECCTA Restated Joint Powers Agreement- Redline
	Revision (remove "CEO")

	C. 58_ATT_ECCTA Restated Joint Powers Agreement - Clean
	Revision (remove "CEO")

	C. 58_ATT_ECCTA Revised Bylaws - Redline 
	C. 58_ATT_ECCTA Revised Bylaws - Clean

